
POLK CITY 

City Commission Workshop (6 pm) 
City Commission Meeting (7 pm) 

August 17, 2020 Polk City Government Center 
123 Broadway Blvd., SE 

CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Joe LaCascia 

INVOCATION - Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Mayor Joe LaCascia 

ROLL CALL - Assistant to the City Manager Sheandolen Dunn 

ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM 

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 

PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS 

PUBLIC COMMENT - ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA (limit comments to 3 minutes) 

AGENDA 

1. Appointment to Planning Commission - Alternate Member 

2. Approval of Lease with Polk County for Fire Station 

3. Resolution 2020-07 - A Resolution of City Commission of Polk City, Florida adopting the 
2020 Polk County Multi-Jurisdictional Local Mitigation Strategy Update. 

4. Mt. Olive Road Wastewater System Evaluation - Wood Environment and Infrastructure 
Solutions, Inc. 

5. Audit Presentation - FY 2019 

CITY MANAGER ITEMS 

CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS 

COMMISSIONER ITEMS 
Vice Mayor Kimsey 
Commissioner Blethen 
Commissioner Carroll 
Commissioner Harper 
Mayor LaCascia 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

ADJOURNMENT 

Please note: Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission with respect to 
any matter considered during this meeting , he or she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made , which record includes the 
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. In accordance with the American with Disabilities Act , a person with disabilities needing 
any special accommodations to participate in city meetings should contact the Office of the City Clerk, Polk City Government Center, 123 Broadway, 
Polk City, Florida 33868 Telephone (863) 984-1375. The City of Polk City may take action on any matter during this meeting , including items that are 
not set forth within this agenda. Minutes of the City Commission meetings may be obtained from the City Clerk's office. The minutes are recorded , but 
are not transcribed verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may arrange with the City Clerk to duplicate the recordings . or arrange to have a 
court reporter present at the meeting. The cost of duplication and/or court reporter will be at the expense of the requesting party 



CONSENT AGENDA 
August 17, 2020 

These action items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. 
There will be no separate discussion on these items. A Board Member may request 
an item be moved to the Regular Agenda for discussion. 

A. CITY CLERK 
1. Accept minutes - July 20, 2020 - City Commission Meeting 
2. Accept minutes - July 20, 2020 - City Commission Workshop 

B. REPORTS 
1. Building Permits Report - July 2020 
2. Code Enforcement Report - June 2020 
3. Financial Report - June/July 2020 
4. Library Report - July 2020 
5. Polk County Fire Rescue - NIA 
6. Polk Sheriff's Report - July 2020 
7. Public Works Report - June/July 2020 
8. Utilities Report - July 2020 

C. OTHER 



City Commission Meeting 
August 17, 2020 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Accept minutes for: 

1. Accept minutes - July 20, 2020 - City Commission Workshop 
2. Accept minutes - July 20, 2020 - City Commission Meeting 

__INFORMATION ONLY 
X ACTION REQUESTED 

ISSUE: Minutes attached for review and approval 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Accept minutes - July 20, 2020 - City Commission Workshop 
2. Accept minutes - July 20, 2020 - City Commission Meeting 

ANALYSIS: N/A 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Minutes 



CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP MINUTES 

July 20, 2020 

Mayor Joe LaCascia called the meeting to order at 6: 10 pm. 

ROLL CALL - City Manager Patricia Jackson 

Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Vice Mayor Don Kimsey, Commissioner Wayne 
Harper, Commissioner Micheal T. Blethen, Commissioner Randy Carroll, 
City Attorney Thomas Cloud, and City Manager Patricia Jackson 

Agenda Review - City Commission Meeting - July 20, 2020 

Mayor LaCascia stated the purpose of the Workshop is to discuss items being 
presented on the Regular Meeting Agenda and address any questions or concerns and 
ultimately be able to proceed in a more efficient manner at the Regular Meeting. 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 

ORDINANCE 2020-06 
AN ORDINANCE OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE POLK CITY CODE OF 
ORDINANCES (THE "CITY CODE"); AMENDING ARTICLE 11, CHAPTER 34 IN THE 
CITY CODE TO MODIFY AND SUPPLEMENT THE CITY'S NOISE ORDINANCE; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. Second and Final Reading 

Major Ken Hall, Polk County Sheriff's Office (PCSO), District Commander for the West 
Division was present to discuss the Noise Ordinance concerns that have come about. 

Major Hall also mentioned Sheriff Judd will be in office for the next four years as he ran 
unopposed. 

Vice Mayor Kimsey spoke words of encouragement to the PCSO members that were in 
attendance. 

Vice Mayor Kimsey addressed Section 34-36 (Page 4) of the Ordinance - asking if the 
PCSO has any issues following the Ordinance as it is written. 

Major Hall responded section D - Enforcement - explained this is a misdemeanor and 
the Deputy has discretion. City Ordinance Citation is a civil matter. The County 
Ordinance does not have to give a warning. 



Section 34-36 C - Major Hall recommended removing the 15 minutes timeframe in the 
Ordinance as well. This timeframe is not in the County Ordinance. 

City Manager Jackson asked if we could just use the County Ordinance. 

Major Hall stated PCSO will enforce whatever Polk City desires. 

City Attorney stated adoption of the Polk County Ordinance will be fine. 

City Manager Jackson stated Deputy Poindexter has done her research on the noise 
problem in the particular area and is available to speak, if necessary. 

Mayor LaCascia stated this appears to be an isolated incident and there is only one 
complaint that has come forth . Polk City cannot write a specific Ordinance for one 
specific problem. 

Major Hall stated the signed affidavit is no longer done. There is a sworn witness 
statement which will keep the accused person out of court. The more witnesses you 
have to a crime, the easier it will be to prosecute. 

After lengthy conversation regarding Section 34-36 Enforcement - the 
recommendation of the Commission at the 7pm Regular Meeting will be to 1) 
change the word "Shall" to "May" throughout this Ordinance; 2) remove the 
fifteen (15) minute timeframe. 

ORDINANCE 2020-07 
AN ORDINANCE OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA, RATIFYING ALL ORDINANCES 
ADOPTED FROM APRIL 3, 2020, UNTIL JUNE 4, 2020, INCLUDING ORDINANCE 
NUMBERS 2020-02, 2020-03, 2020-04, & 2020-05; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES 
IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
CODIFICATION; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Second and Final Reading 

Mayor LaCascia stated this Ordinance is a Public Hearing for the Regular Meeting. 

No further discussion. 

RESOLUTION 2020-05 
A RESOLUTION OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA; AMENDING RULES AND POLICIES 
GOVERNING PUBLIC COMMENT; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Mayor LaCascia stated this Resolution is simply clarifying that each person has three 
(3) minutes to speak during a City Commission Meeting . 

No further discussion. 

2 



Republic Services Franchise Agreement Contract Extension - 3% Automatic 
Increase 

City Manager Jackson and Mayor LaCascia discussed the current Solid Waste and 
Recycling Collection Franchise Agreement with Republic Services (RS) that is set to 
expire January 1, 2021. Republic Services was given notice within the 180 days 
required by contract advising the contract would expire January 1, 2021 . 

In a letter dated June 24, 2020 (see attached), Republic Services has asked to extend 
the contract for one (1) additional term of three (3) years with an amendment to the 
contract to the annual rate adjustment section to an automatic fixed 3% increase on the 
anniversary of the contract and the proceeding years thereafter beginning on January 1, 
2021. 

City Manager Jackson stated that when Polk City initially entered into the contract with 
Republic Services, it was stated that the cost of living would automatically roll over. 
However, the Commission later changed it to where Republic Services would have to 
come forth requesting an increase with back up information. 

This past year RS came to the City Commission about a 1.5% increase. The City 
Commission indicated that they would like to have an automatic rollover. 

Therefore, Staff is recommending extending the current Solid Waste and Recycling 
Collection Franchise Agreement with Republic Services for one additional term of three 
years with an automatic of 1.5% and in the second year, come back to the City 
Commission with documentation for any additional increase. If the additional increase 
is not approved, it would revert back to the 1.5%. 

No further discussion. 

George Cotellis Financial Reporting Officer/Comptroller Services Agreement 

City Manager Jackson discussed the Agreement will be for the year ending September 
30, 2020. Mr. Cotellis will assist the City staff in making the necessary adjustments to 
provide for year-end closing of the accounting records and preparation of the schedules 
required to properly prepare the financial statements and related footnotes as well as for 
supporting documentation for the annual financial statement audit; preparation of the 
basic financial statements, required supplementary information, other supplementary 
information and related footnotes. He will not provide any opinion or form of assurance 
on these financial statements. The financial statements will be used solely by the City's 
independent auditors. Mr. Cotellis will also provide additional accounting services as 
requested by management as the need arises. Please see the attached agreement for 
full explanation of services and cost; however, total estimated cost is $13,600. 

This is an update to Mr. Cotellis' contract. There has not been an increase. 

No further discussion. 

3 



YANMAR VI017 Mini Excavator Purchase 
On many occasions during water line breaks, sewer line breaks and Public Works 
Repairs, and maintenance activities, the city-owned Caterpillar 4160 Backhoe 
Combination has proven to be too large to safely maneuver in residential areas. 

Cost - $24,903.00. This equipment is in the budget. 

City Manager Jackson stated this item is in the budget to purchase rather than using the 
large backhoe. Prices for used ones are almost the price of a new one. 

Commissioner Blethen inquired about how many times a year is the bucket used? 

Lori Pearson, Utilities Supervisor responded at least two weeks or more per month. 

After lengthy discussion, the City Commission is in agreement for this purchase 
of a new Yanmar Excavator in the amount of $24,903.00. 

ADJOURNMENT - 7:04 pm 

Patricia Jackson, City Manager Joe LaCascia, Mayor 

4 

https://24,903.00
https://24,903.00


CITY COMMISSION MINUTES 

July 20, 2020 

Mayor Joe LaCascia called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm. 

Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church gave the invocation. 

ROLL CALL -City Manager Patricia Jackson 

Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Vice Mayor Don Kimsey, Commissioner Wayne 
Harper, Commissioner Micheal T. Blethen, Commissioner Randy Carroll, 
City Attorney Thomas Cloud, and City Manager Patricia Jackson 

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Vice Mayor Kimsey to approve the June 4, 2020 (Special City Commission 
Meeting) and June 15, 2020 (Regular Meeting) minutes; this motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Harper. Unanimously approved by Voice Vote. 

PUBLIC COMMENT - None 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 

PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 2020-06 
AN ORDINANCE OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE POLK CITY CODE OF 
ORDINANCES (THE "CITY CODE"); AMENDING ARTICLE II , CHAPTER 34 IN THE 
CITY CODE TO MODIFY AND SUPPLEMENT THE CITY'S NOISE ORDINANCE; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. Second and Final Reading 

City Attorney Cloud read the Ordinance by title only. Mayor LaCascia opened the Public 
Hearing; no one spoke for or against this Ordinance. Mayor LaCascia closed the Public 
Hearing. 

Motion by Vice Mayor Kimsey to approve Ordinance 2020-06 on Second and Final 
Reading; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Harper. 

Commissioner Harper inquired about whether we can kill this Ordinance and adopt the 
County's Ordinance. Can we vote to rescind this Ordinance? 

City Attorney Cloud stated Polk City does in fact, have a Noise Ordinance in place that 
this Ordinance will amend, if approved. But, the City can decide to go with the County's 
Ordinance within the City limits . 



Vice Mayor Kimsey asked what is the benefit to getting rid of Polk City's Ordinance and 
going with Polk County's Ordinance? 

City Attorney Cloud stated that there is no answer to this. 

City Manager Jackson stated if the three changes discussed during the Workshop are 
made, we would be in compliance with Polk County's Ordinance. 

The Code Enforcement Officer can ensure compliance; however, she only works three 
days a week during normal business hours. The Special Magistrate can be called in, but 
that does not mean the individual(s) will be fined per day. Code Enforcement only meets 
every two months. The Code Enforcement Officer will take this as a complaint. 

Mayor LaCascia asked Major Hall if Polk County has a specific Noise Ordinance. 

Major Hall responded yes, even with the suggested changes for the City's Ordinance, the 
County's Ordinance has more "teeth" and does not require a warning at all. However, the 
warning does build a timeline. 

Commissioner Blethen stated the PCSO will still enforce the County's Ordinance while 
this is being sorted out. 

Motion by Vice Mayor Kimsey to amend the motion to reflect the three changes 
discussed during the 6pm Workshop (deleting "shall" and remove the 15-minute timeline 
sentence). This amended motion was seconded by Commissioner Harper. 

Roll Call Vote: Mayor LaCascia-aye, Vice-Mayor Kimsey-aye, Commissioner 
Blethen-aye, Commissioner Carroll-aye, Commissioner Harper -
aye 

Motion carried unanimously. 

PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 2020-07 
AN ORDINANCE OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA, RATIFYING ALL ORDINANCES 
ADOPTED FROM APRIL 3, 2020, UNTIL JUNE 4, 2020, INCLUDING ORDINANCE 
NUMBERS 2020-02, 2020-03, 2020-04, & 2020-05; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
CODIFICATION; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Second and Final Reading 

City Attorney Cloud read the Ordinance by title only. Mayor LaCascia opened the Public 
Hearing; no one spoke for or against this Ordinance. Mayor LaCascia closed the Public 
Hearing. 

Motion by Commissioner Harper to approve Ordinance 2020-07 on Second and Final 
Reading; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Carroll. 

2 



Roll Call Vote: Commissioner 
Commissioner 
LaCascia-aye 

Harper-aye, 
Blethen-aye, V

Commissioner 
ice-Mayor Kimsey

Carroll-aye, 
-aye, Mayor 

Motion carried unanimously. 

RESOLUTION 2020-05 
A RESOLUTION OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA; AMENDING RULES AND POLICIES 
GOVERNING PUBLIC COMMENT; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Mayor LaCascia read the Resolution by title only. 

This Resolution is simply changing the public speaking time from five minutes back to the 
original three minutes. 

Motion by Commissioner Harper to adopt Resolution 2020-05; this motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Carroll. 

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Carroll-aye, Mayor LaCascia-aye, Vice Mayor 
Kimsey-aye, Commissioner Blethen-aye, Commissioner Harper
aye 

Motion carried unanimously. 

Republic Services Franchise Agreement Contract Extension - 3% Automatic 
Increase 

Mayor LaCascia discussed the current Solid Waste and Recycling Collection Franchise 
Agreement with Republic Services will expire January 1, 2021 . Republic Services was 
given notice within the 180 days required by contract advising the contract would expire 
January 1, 2021 . 

In a letter dated June 24, 2020 (see attached), Republic Services has asked to extend 
the contract for one (1) additional term of three (3) years with an amendment to the 
contract to the annual rate adjustment section to an automatic fixed 3% increase on the 
anniversary of the contract and the proceeding years thereafter beginning on January 1, 
2021. 

Staff recommended extending the current Solid Waste and Recycling Collection 
Franchise Agreement with Republic Services for one additional term of three years with 
an automatic of 1.5% and in the second year, come back to the City Commission with 
documentation for any additional increase. If the additional increase is not approved, it 
would revert back to the 1.5%. 

3 



Motion by Vice Mayor Kimsey to approve the Republic Services Franchise Agreement 
Contract Extension - 1.5% automatic increase over the term of the contract; this motion 
was seconded by Commissioner Harper. 

Vice Mayor Kimsey asked if Republic Services has the option to accept or decline this 
1.5% automatic increase. 

City Attorney Cloud stated yes. If Republic Services declines the 1.5% increase, then 
Polk City can go out for bid for a new company for its Solid Waste and Recycling Services. 

Motion carried unanimously by Voice Vote. 

George Cotellis Financial Reporting Officer/Comptroller Services Agreement 

Mayor LaCascia discussed the Agreement will be for the year ending September 30, 
2020. Mr. Cotellis will assist the City staff in making the necessary adjustments to provide 
for year-end closing of the accounting records and preparation of the schedules required 
to properly prepare the financial statements and related footnotes as well as for 
supporting documentation for the annual financial statement audit; preparation of the 
basic financial statements, required supplementary information, other supplementary 
information and related footnotes. He will not provide any opinion or form of assurance 
on these financial statements. The financial statements will be used solely by the City's 
independent auditors. Mr. Cotellis will also provide additional accounting services as 
requested by management as the need arises. There has not been an increase; however 
the total estimated cost is $13,600. 

Motion by Commissioner Harper to approve the Financial Reporting 
Officer/Comptroller Services Agreement with George Cotellis, Jr; this motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Blethen. 

Motion carried unanimously by Voice Vote. 

YANMAR VI017 Mini Excavator Purchase 
City Manager Jackson and Mayor LaCascia discussed on many occasions during water 
line breaks, sewer line breaks and public works Repairs, and maintenance activities, the 
city-owned Caterpillar 416D Backhoe Combination has proven to be too large to safely 
maneuver in residential areas. Cost - $24,903.00. This equipment is in the budget. 

Motion by Commissioner Blethen to approve the purchase of a YANMAR VIO17 Mini 
Excavator using Florida Sheriff's Association Contract (FSA 18-VEH 16.0) from Vermeer 
Southeast Sales & Service, Inc. in the amount of $24,903.00; this motion was seconded 
by Commissioner Harper. 

Motion carried unanimously by Voice Vote. 

4 

https://24,903.00
https://24,903.00


RESOLUTION 2020-06 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA (CITY); 
EXTENDING ITS DECLARED STATE OF EMERGENCY DUE TO THE NOVEL 
CORONAVIRUS DISEASE 2019 (COVID-19); PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

City Attorney Cloud stated this Resolution is extending the already existing State of 
Emergency due to the Novel COVID-19 Coronavirus. 

Motion by Commissioner Harper to approve Resolution 2020-06; this motion was 
seconded by Mayor LaCascia. 

Commissioner Harper asked if we do this extension, does that mean going back to the 
televised meetings? 

City Attorney Cloud stated No. 

Vice Mayor Kimsey asked should a timeline be in this Resolution? 

City Attorney Cloud stated no, we are in hold mode in Phase 2. This enables the city to 
take quick as needed by virtue of the executive order. 

ROLL CALL VOTE: Commissioner Harper-aye, Mayor LaCascia - aye, 
Commissioner Blethen - aye, Commissioner Carroll - aye, 
Vice Mayor Kimsey - aye 

Motion carried unanimously. 

CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS 

Ordinance 2020-08 - AN ORDINANCE OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA, RELATED TO 
PUBLIC HEAL TH; REQUIRING PERSON THAT LIVE, WORK, VISIT OR DO BUSINESS 
IN POLK CITY TO WEAR FACE COVERINGS IN CERTAIN PUBLIC PLACES TO STOP 
OR SLOW THE SPREAD OF NOVEL CORONAVIRUS DISEASE 2019 (COVID-19); 
PROVIDING EXCEPTIONS; ESTABLISHING ENFORCEMENT AND PENAL TY 
PROVISION FOR VIOLATIONS; PROVIDING FINDINGS; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

City Attorney Cloud discussed briefly his findings regarding the face masks. This 
proposed Ordinance is based on Winter Haven's Ordinance currently in place. Polk 
County has rejected the mandate. Polk City has an option to go for or against this 
Ordinance. Of course, the City Commission can do nothing. 

Martina Gangleman (13331 Commonwealth Avenue North) inquired about who decided 
to charge the folks $150 for not wearing the mask. Where will this money go, if collected? 
Everyone can't afford this fee. What about the people that refuse to wear their mask? 
She does not wear a mask when going into the stores. 

5 



Mayor LaCascia responded the money will go into the General Fund. If a person does 
not pay a fine. No one will be arrested. 

City Manager Jackson stated if a business has a mask mandate sign and law enforcement 
is called, a person can be trespassed for not wearing a mask in the specific business. 

Commissioner Blethen stated Florida is fourth in the nation with the Coronavirus. The 
death rate has decreased in the last week. What is the major priority here? This is a 
much bigger problem and not a 100% answer. 

Commissioner Carroll - In favor of wearing a mask - encouraging 
Commissioner Harper -- mixed emotions - wears a masks and gloves for his personal 
health reasons. People have a choice when they go into an establishment. If the store 
says wear a mask or don't enter, you must abide by the rules. Opinion is to "Suggest. 
Vice Mayor Kimsey- In favor of "Suggesf'. 
Mayor LaCascia - is not in favor of mandates, if there are no consequences. Is in favor 
of Ordinance 2020-08. 

Motion by Mayor LaCascia to approve the Ordinance 2020-08; this motion was 
seconded by Vice Mayor Kimsey. 

Kwame Fosu (Owner, Sunshine Pharmacy) spoke in reference to the Covid-19 and 
wearing face masks. Is in favor or mandatory mask in Polk City. 

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Harper-aye, Vice-Mayor Kimsey-aye, Commissioner 
Carroll-aye, Commissioner Blethen-aye, Mayor LaCascia-aye 

Motion carried unanimously. 

CITY MANAGER ITEMS 

Broadway Boulevard Multi-Use Trail - FOOT will be accepting applications for the 
construction of the Broadway Boulevard Multi-Use Trail. Polk City will need to go out to 
bid as well for the utilities - moving lines and relocating valves. Bid process will be 21 
days. 

Christmas Parade - Workshop with the Commission on parade route - will send possible 
meeting dates. 

Rental of City Facilities - because of COVID-19 guidelines, these rentals are still on 
hold. 

Tree Removal (old Public Works Facility) - in preparation of hurricane season , we are 
in the process of removing trees. 

6 



Influent Flow Meter at Cardinal Hill - This meter is going in and out and therefore needs 
to be replaced so there will not be any compliance issues with FDEP. We have received 
three quotes: 1) Jan and Jeff - $11,600; 2) Central Water and Electric utility Services -
$13,000, and 3) AWK Industries - $15,000. 

Staff is recommending approval of Polk City using Jan and Jeff in the amount of $11,600. 

A motion is necessary as this item is over the City Manager's spending limit of $10,000. 

Motion by Commissioner Harper to approve using Jan and Jeff in the amount of 
$11,600 to replace the influent meter at the Wastewater Treatment Plant; this motion was 
seconded by Mayor LaCascia. Motion carried unanimously. 

Mask Giveaway- Thursday, July 23 and Friday, July 24 from 2 pm to 4 pm at the DBCC. 
Three masks per person. Information is on the website along with a map showing the 
lineup route. 

Freedom Park Mural - being done by the Youth Group at First Baptist Church, Polk City. 
The mural will include a soldier, a child, a flag and an eagle. Will be done this week, 
weather permitting. 

COMMISSIONER ITEMS 

Commissioner Carroll - The Food Drive has been very productive. Pass the word along 
and this food is free. 

Commissioner Harper - Thanked everyone for their comments. Thanked everyone for 
coming. 

Vice Mayor Kimsey - None 

Commissioner Blethen - None 

Mayor LaCascia - The First Responder Thank You Boards will be placed at all Polk City 
entrances and in front of City Hall. 

Mayor LaCascia is Polk City's delegate to the Transportation Planning Organization 
(TPO). At the last meeting we received a print-out of the money TPO will spend in Polk 
County from 2020-2025. What's in the budget for Polk City? NOTHING! Money will be 
spent on the Interchange Reconstruction Project in Northeast Lakeland (1-4, to University 
Boulevard to Tomkow Road). 

ANNOUNCEMENTS - None 

ADJOURNMENT - 8:18 pm 

Patricia Jackson, City Manager Joe LaCascia, Mayor 

7 



City Commission Meeting 
August 17, 2020 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Department Monthly Reports 

__INFORMATION ONLY 
X ACTION REQUESTED 

ISSUE: Department Reports attached for review and approval. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Monthly Department Reports for: 

1. Building Permits Report - July 2020 
2. Code Enforcement Report - June 2020 
3. Financial Report - June/July 2020 
4. Library Report - July 2020 
5. Polk County Fire Rescue - N/A 
6. Polk Sheriff's Report - July 2020 
7. Public Works Report - June/July 2020 
8. Utilities Report - July 2020 

ANALYSIS: 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Department Reports via Consent Agenda 



DEMO 

eermit Number 

BT-2020-10810 

ELECTRICAL 

f-errnil..tiumb.fil 
B T-2020-11 054 

BT-2020-9636 

GAS 

Pwmit_Number 

BT-2020-11052 

MECHANICAL 

P.ru:rn.it.Number 

BT-2020-10540 

BT-2020-11001 

BT-2020-9483 

BT-2020-9836 

POOL 

P.e.rrn.i.t.N..Y..~( 

BT-2020-11126 

BT-2020-9450 

RE-ROOF 

Permit Numbe 

BT-2020-10777 

BT-2020-9445 

RESIDENTIAL 

E.errnl11ll.um.bfi 
BR-2020-6157 

BR-2020-6160 

BR-2020-6161 

Polk City Permits Added 
From: 07/01/20 To:07/31/2020 

Address 
557 HOMECOMING WAY, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

Subtotal: 

Address 
642 GORDON RD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

510 N CITRUS GROVE BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

Subtotal: 

Address 
211 N COMMONWEAL TH AVE, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

Subtotal: 

Address 
222 TRAIL VIEW WAY, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

134 CARTER BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

503 ROSEWOOD LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

767 TEABERRY TRL, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

Subtotal: 

Address 
8774 MICMAC CT, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

8746 HINSDALE HEIGHTS DR, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

Subtotal: 

Address 

420 ROSEWOOD LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

240 TRAIL VIEW WAY, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

Subtotal: 

Address 
8842 FOX DR, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

8869 SUNAPEE LOOP, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

8822 FOX DR, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

Qe.cl§re.d. \l;J.l!J§ ~d!te.d 

7,500.00 07/23/2020 

$7,500.00 

Declarfil'l..v'.al!!~ 

4,500.00 

500.00 

$5,000.00 

Date Add!3.d 

07/29/2020 

07/01/2020 

Declared Value 

1,500.00 

P.~te_t\JtcLed 
07/29/2020 

$1,500.00 

Declared Yalue 

8,937.00 

2,200.00 

5,941.00 

5,959.00 

$23,037.00 

Date A!;1ded 

07/21/2020 

07/29/2020 

07/02/2020 

07/09/2020 

PectaredY.~ue 
48,000.00 

37,000.00 

DateAdded 

07/31/2020 

07/01/2020 

$85,000.00 

lle®red..Ya.lµEl 

3,000.00 

10,250.00 

~§.ti 

07/24/2020 

07/02/2020 

$13,250.00 

DecJaredValue 0.ate..A.dd.e..d 
101 ,000.00 07/01/2020 

28,000.00 07/01/2020 

108,900.00 07/01/2020 

Polk City Permits Page 1 of2 8/3/2020 11 :02 AM 

https://7,500.00


BR-2020-6164 5421 ANIMOSH CT, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

BR-2020-6250 222 TRAIL VIEW WAY, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

BR-2020-6558 438 ASHLEY RD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

BR-2020-6573 300 BAYBERRY DR POLK CITY, FL 33868 

BR-2020-6631 440 SUNRISE BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

BR-2020-6634 440 SUNRISE BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

BR-2020-6686 224 S CITRUS GROVE BLVD, POLKCITY, FL 33868 

BR-2020-6740 5405 ANIMOSH CT, POLK CITY, FL 33B68 

BR-2020-6744 8766 MICMAC CT, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

BR-2020-6749 8740 MICMAC CT, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

BR-2020-6759 8834 FOX DR, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

BR-2020-6765 8708 MICMAC CT, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

BR-2020-6767 8818 FOX DR, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

BR-2020-6779 8712 MICMAC CT, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

BR-2020-6787 8728 MICMAC CT, POU< CITY, FL 33868 

BR-2020-6791 8724 MICMAC CT, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

BR-2020-6850 8767 RINDGE RD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

BR-2020-7003 517 E ARBORVITAE LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

BR-2020-7119 111 CLEARWATER CT, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

BR-2020-7246 506 2ND ST, POLK ClTY, FL 33868 

BR-2020-7300 315 HONEY BEE LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868 

96,800.00 07/01/2020 

10,000.00 07/04/2020 

5,814.25 07/13/2020 

5,000.00 07/14/2020 

1,200.00 07/15/2020 

1,200.00 07/15/2020 

300.00 07/15/2020 

96,800.00 07/17/2020 

101,200.00 07/17/2020 

135,300.00 07/17/2020 

108,900.00 07/17/2020 

111 ,100.0C 07/17/2020 

108,900.00 07/17/2020 

127,600.00 07/17/2020 

96,800.00 07/17/2.020 

108,900.00 07/17/2020 

2,400.00 07/20/2020 

500.00 07/22/2020 

500.00 07/27/2020 

5,000.00 07/28/2020 

2,490.00 07/29/2020 

Subtotal: $1,364,604.25 

Grand Total: $1,499,891.25 

35 SfR hi J)&k

Aat½/ D-Jr 

Polk City Permits Page 2 of2 8/3/2020 11 :02 AM 

https://1,499,891.25
https://1,364,604.25
https://2,490.00
https://5,000.00
https://2,400.00
https://108,900.00
https://96,800.00
https://127,600.00
https://108,900.00
https://108,900.00
https://135,300.00
https://101,200.00
https://96,800.00
https://1,200.00
https://1,200.00
https://5,000.00
https://5,814.25
https://10,000.00
https://96,800.00


Code Enforcement Report 
1] 

JUNE 2020 

DATE ADDRESS VIOLATION STATUS 

6/2/2020 CITY WIDE SNIPE SIGNS REMOVED 14 

6/2/2020 228 TRAILVIEW WAY INSPECTED COMPLIED C/O 

6/2/2020 CITY HALL 
CHECKED MESSAGES AND 

RETURNED PHONE CALLS 
OFFICE 

6/2/2020 CITY HALL FILED PHOTOS OFFICE 

6/3/2020 718 4TH ST INSPECTED COMPLIED C/O 

6/3/2020 550 CITRUS GROVE INSPECTED COMPLIED C/O 

6/3/2020 0 S COMMONWEALTH (1ST ST.) INSPECTED LETTER 

6/3/2020 217 LARKSPUR INSPECTED COMPLIED C/O 

6/3/2020 718 4TH ST INSPECTED COMPLIED C/O 

6/3/2020 550 CITRUS GROVE INSPECTED COMPLIED C/O 

6/4/2020 646 2ND ST INSPECTED COMPLIED C/O 

6/4/2020 617 4TH ST INSPECTED COMPLIED C/O 

6/4/2020 210 TRAILVIEW INSPECTED COMPLIED C/O 

6/4/2020 204 PINE INSPECTED COMPLIED C/O 

6/4/2020 206 CITRUS GROVE INSPECTED COMPLIED C/O 

6/4/2020 119 CITRUS GROVE INSPECTED COMPLIED C/O 

6/4/2020 104 SUNSHINE INSPECTED COMPLIED C/O 

6/24/2020 644 3RD ST INSPECTED COMPLIED C/O 

6/24/2020 224 CITRUS GROVE 
UPDATED ON CASE AND 

QUESTIONS 
OFFICE /PHONE 

6/9/2020 112 CLEARWATER BUILDING W/O PERMIT LETTER SENT 

6/16/2020 125 CARTER RD 
OVERGROWTH/ LIFT STATION 

VILATION 
LETTER SENT 

6/17/2020 729 2ND STREET 
BUILD WO PERMIT/POOL/ 

HOUSE #S 
LETTER SENT 



2]6/24/2020 258 SUNSET JUNK/DEBRIS/OVERGROWTH LETTER SENT 

6/25/2020 518 SUNRISE JUNK/ OVERGROWTH LETTER SENT 

6/25/2020 516 2ND STREET JUNK/ OVERGROWTH LETTER SENT 

6/25/2020 439 SUNRISE INSPECTED COMPLIED C/O 

6/11/2020 745 4TH STREET INSPECTED COMPLIED C/O 

6/17/2020 0 COMMONWEALTH /lST STREET INSPECTED COMPLIED C/O 

6/9/2020 639 2ND ST INSPECTED COMPLIED C/O 

6/17/2020 642 2ND ST INSPECTED COMPLIED C/O 

6/11/2020 0 LAKESHORE CT INSPECTED COMPLIED C/O 

6/11/2020 111 PALMETTO LN INSPECTED COMPLIED C/O 

6/18/2020 CITY WIDE SNIPE SIGNS REMOVED 13 



POLK CITY 
07/13/2020 12:14 Page 1 of 1 Simple Balance Sheet gb614_pg.php/Job No: 48674 USER: JOANNAK 

For Fiscal Year: 2020 thru Fiscal Month: Jun, for Fund: 01 

Account Account Ending Net 

NUillber Title Bal Amount 

01-101-100 

01-101-800 

01-101-801 

01-101-802 

01-101-803 

01-101-990 

01-102-100 

01-115-100 

01-115-120 

01-115-200 

01-117-100 

01-133-100 

01-133-101 

01-153-302 

01-153-303 

01-160-902 

01-160-903 

01-202-100 

01-202-900 

01-208-200 

01-208-300 

01-208-310 

01-208-320 

01-208-330 

01-217-200 

01-218-100 

01-218-200 

01-218-320 

01-218-327 

01-218-400 

01-218-410 

01-218-700 

01-243-100 

01-245-100 

01-271-100 

Cash Checking 

Cash GF Police Public Safety Impact Fees 

Cash - GF Fire Public Safety Impact Fees 

Cash GF Recreation Impact Fees 

Cash GF Gen Gov 1 t Facilities Impact Fees 

Van Fleet Cycling Challenge 

Cash on Hand 

Accounts Receivable Utilities 

Accounts Receivable Local Bus Licenses 

Accounts Receivable Year End 

Allowance for Bad Debt 

Due From Other Governmental Units 

Due from Others (Franchise & Public Serv. Tax) 

Restricted Cash New Local Opt Gas Tax 

Restricted Cash Building and Codes 

Reserve Account 

Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 

** TOTAL ASSET** 

Accounts Payable 

customer Deposits 

Due to BCAIB - Builder's Surcharge 

Due to County - Impact Fees 

Due to DCA - Bldg Permit Surcharge 

Due to Dept of Business - License Fees 

Due to PCSO Police Education Revenue 

Accrued Sales Tax 

Payroll Taxes Payable 

FRS Retirement Payable 

Supplemental Insurance Payable 

CHL- Child Support 

Dental Plan Payable 

Vision Plan Payable 

ICMA-RC 

** TOTAL LIABILITY** 

Encumbrances Placed 

Reserved for Encumbrances 

** TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 

Fund Balance Unreserved 

** TOTAL EQUITY** 

** TOTAL REVENUE** 

** TOTAL EXPENSE** 

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 

2,220,207.13 

184,759.45 

119,017,72 

356,774.72 

370 , 981.66 

859,09 

575.00 

1,696.24-

7,540.20 

77,070.75-

8,857.17-

45,928.19 

30, B51. 89 

148,462.48 

160,917.77 

177,764.59 

62,924.00 

37,623.22 

3,485.00 

6.00 

5 , 113 00 

895.43 

1,918.97 

186.59 

17.50 

7 , 521.76-

0. 54 

2,613.96 

171 23-

359. 04 -

755.69 

20.00-

15,316.15 

15,316.15-

3,257,977.11 

3,799 939 73 

44,543 B7 

0.00 

3,257,977.11 

2,323,534.65 

1,826 , 115.90 

3 , 799 , 939.73 

https://2,323,534.65
https://3,257,977.11
https://3,257,977.11
https://15,316.15
https://15,316.15
https://2,613.96
https://1,918.97
https://3,485.00
https://37,623.22
https://62,924.00
https://177,764.59
https://160,917.77
https://148,462.48
https://45,928.19
https://8,857.17
https://77,070.75
https://7,540.20
https://1,696.24
https://356,774.72
https://184,759.45
https://2,220,207.13


07/28/2020 12:21 
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 

POLK CITY 
JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS Page 1 of 11 

USER: JOANNAK 

GENERAL FUND REVENUES 

75.00 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 

G/L 2019 2020 ADJ 2020 2020 2020 I PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION PRIOR YR REVENUE I ANTICIPATED REVENUE ANTICIPATED CURRENT REVENUE YTD REVENUE (EXCESS)/DEFICIT REAL:tZBD 

01-311-100 Ad Valorem Taxes 782,473.21 927,853.00 927,853.00 15,564.11 915,011.96 12,841.04 98.62 % 

01-312-300 9th Cent Gas Tax 15,347.53 14,594.00 14,594.00 1,282.68 9,312.28 5,281.72 63.81 % 

01-312 - 4 00 Local Option Gas Tax 85,233.57 84,702.00 84,702.00 5,245.83 49,946.19 34,755.81 58 .97 % 

01-312 - 410 New Local Option Gas Tax 53,778.65 52,721.00 52,721.00 3,564.82 36,457.83 16,263.17 69.15 

01-314- 10 0 Electric - Utility Tax 118 ,047.79 102,387.00 102,387.00 10,428.69 75,053.23 27,333.77 73.30 % 

01-314-300 Water - Utility Tax 65,509.85 57,258.00 57,258.00 7,147.69 58,749.94 (1,491.94) 102.61 % 

01-314-30 1 Water Utility Tax - Readiness to Se 0.00 2,171.00 2,171.00 0.00 0.00 2,171.00 0.00 % 

01-314-400 Gas - Utility Tax 7,883.91 5,800.00 5,800. 00 511.24 11,939.36 (6,139.36) 205.85 % 

01-315-100 Communications Services Tax 214,000.60 215,244.00 215,244.00 16,948.04 136,940.51 78,303.49 63.62 % 

01-316-100 Local Business Licenses 5,344.00 17,500.00 17,500.00 0.00 7,150.20 10,349.80 40.86 

01-316-102 County Business Tax 1,260.08 0.00 0.00 26.91 298.98 (298.98) 0 . 00 % 

01-322-100 Building Permits 39,808.62 54,075.00 54,075.00 3.638.50 66,991.59 (12,916.59) 123.89 % 

01-322-101 Bldg Permit - Plan Checking 19,077.94 26,780.00 26,780 00 1,819.25 33,486.49 (6,706.49) 125. 04 % 

01-322-102 Bldg Permit - Admin Fee 5,120.00 2,060.00 2,060.00 240.00 3,540.00 (1,480.00) 171 84 \ 

01-322-103 Bldg Permit - Electrical 8,895.00 12,875.00 12,875.00 270.00 12,045.00 830.00 93.55 % 

01-322-104 Bldg Permit - Plumbing 7,900.00 12,875 .00 12,875.00 250.00 10,202 .5 0 2,672.50 79.24 % 

01-322-105 Bldg Permit - Mechanical 8,725.00 12,875 .00 12,875 .00 625.00 11.650.00 1,225.00 90.49 

01-322-107 Bldg Permit - Cert of Occupancy 3,450.00 3 , 090 00 3,090 .00 240.00 1,660.00 1.430.00 53.72 % 

01-322-108 Bldg Permit Inspections 147,287.80 100,000 00 100,000.00 7,630.00 83,447.81 16,552.19 83.45 

01-322-109 Bldg Permit Demolition 57.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

01-323-100 Electric 74,157.26 76,492.00 76,492.00 0.00 26,267.40 50,224.60 34. 34 % 

01-323-300 Solid Waste 33.627.76 65,640.00 65,640.00 15,603.71 29,103.71 36,536.29 44 . 34 % 

01-324-100 Police - Public Safety Impact Fee 27,089.58 59,984.00 59,984.00 644. 99 43,671.35 16,312.65 72. 80 \ 

01-324 - 110 Fire/Rescue - Public Safety Impact Fe 14,494.62 32,095.00 32.095.00 345 .11 22,432.15 9,662.85 69.89 % 

01-324-610 Parks & Recreation Impact Fee 42,646.56 96,734.00 96.734.00 1,040.16 67,610.40 29,123.60 69.89 % 

01-324 - 710 Public Facil i ties Impact Fee 73.416.42 162.564.00 162,564 .00 1 ,748.01 113,620.65 48,943.35 69.89 % 

01-329-220 Site Plan Reviews 10,835.00 1,600.00 1.600.00 0.00 14,200.00 (12,600.00) 887.50 % 

01-33 1 - 400 FEMA Federa l Reimb. Irma 2017 60,999.44 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

01-334-201 Justice Assistance Grant {JAGJ 0.00 5,113.00 s.1u oo 0 .0 0 0.00 5,113.00 0.00 % 

01-334-400 FEMA State Reimb. - Irma 2017 1,250.00 0 00 0.00 0. 0 0 750 .00 (750.00) 0.00 % 

01-334-910 DEO GRANT 30,000 00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 

01-3 35-120 MRS State Sales Tax 58,081 06 58,720 .00 58,720.00 4,458.88 43,170.73 15,549.27 7 3 . 52 % 

01-335-122 SRS 8th Cent. Motor Fuel Tax 17,725.70 17,888.00 17,888.00 1,304.94 12,635.77 5,252.23 70 64 % 

01-335-123 MRS - Municipal Fuel Tax 51.70 50.00 SO.OD 0.02 4 .93 45.07 9.86 % 
01-335-140 Mobile Home License 5,455.30 5,486.00 5,486.00 266.50 5,262.93 223.07 95. 93 % 

01-335-150 Alcoholic Beverage License 1,125.71 1,126.00 1,126.00 0.00 978.88 147.12 86 .93 % 

01-335-180 Half-Cent Sales Tax 121,829.13 143,520.00 143,520.00 9,636.44 91,122.60 52,397.40 63.49 % 

01-337-100 Library Coop Funding 33,876.08 31,990.00 31.990.00 0.00 43,226 . 22 (11,236.22) 13 5. 12 % 

01-340-400 Solid Waste 303,419.35 326,479.00 326,479.00 25,951.60 211,381.61 115,097.39 64.75 % 



07/28/2020 12:21 
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 

POLK CITY 
JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS Page2of11 

USER: JOANNAK 

GENERAL FUND REVENUES 

75.00 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 

G/L 2019 2020 ADJ 2020 2020 2020 PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION PRIOR YR REVENUE ANTICIPATED REVENUE ANTICIPATED CURRENT REVENUE YTD REVENUE (EXCESS)/DEFICIT REALIZED 

01-340-700 Stormwater Utility Fees 31,540.17 24,019.00 24,019.00 2,814.91 22,407.78 1,611.22 93.29 % 

01-340-900 Notary Fees 175.00 0.00 0.00 40.00 180.00 1180.00) 0.00 % 

01-344-900 FDOT Maintenance Agreement 16,303.82 16,304 . 00 16,304.00 0.00 8,936.32 7,367.68 54.81 % 

01-347-100 Library Income 7,209.99 6,000.00 6,000.00 320.65 4,124.61 1,875.39 68.74 % 

01-351-200 Fines, Penalties, and Forfeitures 11,166.63 6,500.00 6,500.00 61.18 7,971.02 (1,471.02) 122.63 % 

01-359-100 Other Fines and/or Forfeitures 902.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 436.29 (436. 29) 0.00 % 

01-359-300 Late Fees 204.08 200.00 200.00 0.00 103. 50 96.50 51. 75 % 

01-361-100 Interest Income 1,009.22 900.00 900.00 0.00 523.77 376.23 58.20 % 

01-362-100 Activity Center Rentals 3,150 00 2,700.00 2,700.00 0.00 700.00 2,000.00 25.93 % 

01-362-200 Donald Bronson Community Center Renta 8,450 00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,500.00 (500.00) 110.00 % 

01-365-100 Sales of Surplus Property 136.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

01-366-100 Private Donations 490.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 % 

01-366-101 Private Donations - Christmas 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 1,775.00 225.00 88 75 % 

01-366-102 Private Donations Halloween 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,605.00 (605.00) 160 so% 

01-366-110 Private Donations Library 7,511.26 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 76 75 923.25 7.68 

01-369-100 Misc. Income 942.76 100.00 100.00 8,427.86 8,631.86 {8,531.86) 8631. 86 % 

01-369-101 Misc Income Copies and Faxes 105.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 % 

01-369-102 Misc Income - Collection Allowance 6,488.06 5,000.00 5,000 00 50.80 7,839 . 92 (2,839.92) 156.80 

01-369-120 Misc Income Christmas 180.00 160.00 160.00 0.00 300.00 (140.00) 187.50 % 

01-369-130 Misc Income Halloween 320.00 240.00 240.00 0.00 60.00 180.00 25.00 % 

01-369-400 Insurance Proceeds 2,214.91 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,155.40 (155.40) 107.77 % 

01-369-401 Insurance - Claims 2,265.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

01-369-500 Refund of State Gas Tax l, 391.22 500.00 500.00 206.85 894.41 (394.41) 178.88 

01-381-400 Transfer From Enterprise Fund 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 % 

01-381-900 Cash Carry Forward 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 % 

----------------- ------------------ ------------------ ---------- --------- ------------------ -----------

DEPARTMENT TOTALS 2,629,437 60 2,944,564.00 2,944,564.00 148,355.37 2,323,544.83 621,019.17 78. 91 % 



07/28/2020 12:21 
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 

POLK CITY 
JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS Page 3 of 11 

USER: JOANNAK 

General Fund Expenditures 
75.00 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 

G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 I PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 

LEGISLATIVE 

01-511-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Legislative 7 , 863.60 10,800.00 10,800.00 1,200.00 8,400.00 2,400.00 77. 78 % 

01-511-160 Bonuses and Gift Certificates - Legis 2,165.65 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,707.11 (207 .11) 108.28 % 

01-511-210 Fica Taxes - Legislative 767.21 1,033.00 1,033.00 91. 79 849.70 183.30 82.26 % 

01-511-240 Worker 1 s Compensation - Legislative 11. 00 25.00 25.00 0.00 13 .61 11.39 54. 44 % 

01-511-400 Travel and Training - Legislative 5,034.30 5,500.00 5,500.00 0.00 100.00 5,400.00 l. 82 % 

01-511-470 Printing and Reproduction - Legislati 54 69 500.00 500.00 135 . 66 135.66 364.34 27 .13 % 

01-511-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Legisl 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0 00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 % 

01-511-490 Other Current Charges - Legislative 150 . 00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0 00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 % 

01-511-510 Office Supplies - Legislative 142.22 400.00 400.00 53.44 53.44 346.56 l3. 36 

01-511-520 Operating Supplies Legislative 857.40 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 114. 56 885.44 11. 46 % 

01-511-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Le 3,670.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 3,203.00 797.00 80.08 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 20,716.07 31,258.00 31,258.00 1,480.89 15,577.08 15,680.92 49.83 % 

EXECUTIVE 

01-512-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Executive 137,526.06 139,276.00 139,276.00 12,252.80 112 , 468.22 26 , 807.78 80 75 % 

01-512-130 Other Salaries and Wages - Executive 4,800.12 4,800.00 4,800.00 369.24 3,507.78 1,292.22 73.08 % 

01-512-140 Overtime - Executive 71. 80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

01-512-160 Bonuses and Gift Certificates - Execu 21,056.34 22,750.00 22,750.00 0.00 25,663.26 (2,913.26) 112.81 % 

0l-512-210 Fica Taxes - Executive 12,249.92 11,022.00 11,022.00 950.86 10,935.18 86.82 99.21 % 

01-512-220 Retirement Contribution Executive 25,392.26 26,529.00 26,529.00 2,432.04 22,960.51 3,568.49 86.55 % 

01-512-230 Life & Health Insurance - Executive 16,400.00 18,868.00 18,868.00 1,569.92 14,240.28 4,627.72 75.47 % 

01-512-240 Worker's Compensation - Executive 194.00 320.00 320.00 0.00 175.49 144. 51 54. 84 % 

01-512-310 Professional Services - Executive 32.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 % 

01-512-400 Travel and Training - Executive 4,132.50 5,500.00 5,500.00 0.00 1,267.22 4,232.78 23. 04 % 

01-512-410 Communication Services - Executive 738.B9 700.00 700.00 215.77 662.56 37.44 94.65 % 

01-512-470 Printing and Reproduction - Executive 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 133. 50 66.50 66.75 % 

01-512-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Execut 0.00 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 % 

01-512-490 Other Current Charges - Executive 2,780.48 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 62.78 3,437.22 1.79 % 

01-512-510 Office Supplies - Executive 362.73 1,000.00 1,000.00 57.42 171. 53 82 8. 4 7 17.15 % 

01-512-520 Operating Supplies Executive 1,534.19 1,000.00 l,000.00 0.00 124.14 156.86 12.41 % 

Ol-512-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Ex 889.33 2,000.00 2,000.00 14. 99 746.18 1,253.82 37.31 % 

-----------
DEPARTMENT TOTAL 228,160.62 238,565.00 238,565.00 17,863 04 193,118.63 44,727.37 80.95 % 



POLK CITY 07/28/2020 12:21 Page4 of 11JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 USER: JOANNAK 

General Fund Expenditures 
75.00 %Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 

G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 I PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 

CITY CLERK 

01-513-310 

01-513-400 

01-513-460 

01-513-470 

01-513-490 

01-513-492 

01-513-510 

01-513-520 

01-513-540 

Professional Services - City Clerk 

Travel and Training - City Clerk 

Repairs and Maintenance - City Clerk 

Printing and Reproduction - City Cler 

Other Current Charges - City Clerk 

Recording & Other Fees - City Clerk 

Office Supplies - City Clerk 

Operating Supplies - City Clerk 

Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Ci 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 

120.00 

2,467.10 

160.00 

3,585.75 

7,580.01 

00 

267 30 

942. 69 

701.00 

-------- - -
15,823.85 

------

1,000.00 

3,000 . 00 

0 . 00 

3,500.00 

4,500.00 

1,500.00 

800.00 

900 . 00 

500 . 00 

---- -- ----
15,700 . 00 

1,000 00 

3,000.00 

0.00 

3,500.00 

4,500.00 

1,500.00 

800.00 

900.00 

500.00 

----------------- -

15,700.00 

0 . 00 0 . 00 1,000 . 00 0.00 % 

0 00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 % 

0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

0.00 3,389 76 110. 24 96.85 % 

0 00 0 00 4,500.00 0.00 % 

0 00 0 00 1,500.00 0.00 % 

13 71 330 . 49 469.51 41.31 % 

0.00 213.96 686 04 23. 77 % 

0.00 110. 00 390.00 22.00 % 

--- ------ -------- - ------------------ ------------------ ---- ---- ---

13. 71 4,044.21 11,655.79 25.76 % 

LEGAL COUNSEL 

01-514-310 

01-5l4-480 

Professional Services - Legal Counsel 

Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Legal 

42,992.10 

13,487.56 

60,000.00 

10,000.00 

60,000.00 

10,000.00 

6,740.00 

431.66 

39,734 . 38 

4,301.86 

20,265.62 

5,698.14 

66. 22 % 

43.02 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 56,479.66 70,000.00 70,000.00 7,171.66 44,036.24 25,963.76 62. 91 % 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING 

01-515-310 

01-515-312 

01-515 - 320 

Professional Services - Comp Planning 

Professional Services-Other- Comp Fla 

DEO - Grants 

25,000.00 

3,000.00 

30,000.00 

2 5,000 . 00 

3,000 . 00 

25,000.00 

25,00 0 .00 

3,000.00 

25,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

18,750 . 0 0 

0 . 00 

0.00 

6 , 250.00 

3,000.00 

25,000.00 

75.00 

0 . 00 % 

0.00 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAl 58,000.00 53,000 . 00 53,000.00 0.00 18,750 . 00 34,250.00 35.38 % 

,INANCE AND ACCOUNTING 



07/28/2020 12:21 
gb8501_pg.php/Job .No: 49345 

POLK CITY 
JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS Page 5 of 11 

USER: JOANNAK 

General Fund Expenditures 
75.00 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 

G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 I PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 

01-516 - 120 Regular Salary - wages - Fin & Acctng 74,903.00 87,256.00 87,256.00 6,614.95 60,933.36 26,322.64 69.83 % 

01-516-140 Overtime - Fin & Acctng 246.23 519.00 519.00 0.00 183.68 335.32 35.39 % 

01-516-210 Fica Taxes - Fin & Acctng 5,329.03 6,715.00 6,715.00 482.12 4,588.19 2,126.81 68. 33 % 

01-516-220 Retirement Contribution - Fin & Acctn 6,216.66 7,435.00 7,435 . 00 560.28 5,325.01 2,109.99 71. 62 % 

01-516-230 Life & Health Insurance Fin & Acctn 15,369.46 18 , 580 . 00 18,580.00 1,545.94 14,024.46 4,555.54 75. 4 8 % 

01-516-240 worker's Compensation Fin & A.cctng 124. 00 202 . 00 202 00 0.00 109.94 92.06 54.43 % 

01-516-310 Professional Services - Fin & Acctng 1,500.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0 . 00 % 

01-516-400 Travel and Training - Fin & Acctng 2,003.39 3,000 . 00 3,000.00 0.00 877. 00 2,123.00 29.23 % 

01-516-410 Communication Services - Fin & Acctng 586.72 600.00 600.00 131.17 593.68 6.32 98.95 % 

01-516-470 Printing and Reproduction - Fin & Ace 410.40 700.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 % 

01-516 - 510 Office Supplies - Fin & Acctng 731.34 1,200.00 1,200.00 591. 96 1,493.43 (293.43) 124.45 % 

01-516-520 Operating Supplies - Fin & Acctng 2,947.21 3,000 . 00 3,000.00 294. 84 805 . 86 1,935.14 26.86 % 

01-516-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Fi 463.74 450.00 450.00 0.00 179.88 270.12 39.97 % 

------ ----
DEPARTMENT TOTAL 110,831.18 131,657 . 00 131,657.00 10,221.26 89,114.49 42,283.51 67.69 \ 

DEBT SERVICE 

01-517-710 Principal - CB&T Debt Service Pmts 74,323.84 76,922 . 00 76,922.00 6,388.78 57,412 51 19,509 49 74. 64 

01-517-720 Interest - CB&T Debt Service Pmts 45,486.61 42,865.00 42,865.00 3,595.43 32,445 . 38 10,419.62 75.69 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 119,810.45 119,787.00 119,787.00 9,984.21 89,857 . 89 29,929.11 75.01 % 

LAW ENFORCEMENT 

01-521-305 Contract Labor - Law Enf 99,374 00 101,500 OD 101,500.00 0 00 75,972.75 25,527.25 74. BS 

01-521 - 310 Pro f essional Services - Law Enf 27,920.00 28,000 OD 28,000.00 3,268.00 20,588.00 7,412.00 73.53 % 

01-521 - 460 Repa i rs and Maintenance Law Enf 0.00 500 OD 500.00 0.00 3,099 . 00 12,599.00) 619.80 % 

01-521-510 Office Supplies - Law Enf .00 100.00 100.00 0.00 0 . 00 100 00 0.00 % 

01-521-520 Operating Supplies Law Enf 0.00 150 . 00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150 00 0.00 % 
01-521-649 Machinery & Equip JAG Grant - Law E 0.00 5,113.00 5,113.00 0.00 0.00 5,113.00 0.00 % 

------- - - - - ------ ----------------- ------------- ----- - ----- - --------- ---------- - - - - - -- ----- - ------------ ----------
DEPARTMENT TOTAL 127,294.00 135,363.00 135,363.00 3,268.00 99,65 9.75 35,703.25 73.62 % 

________ ;;:;_ -------- -- ----- ---- -- --- - - - ----- ---------- -- ------ ---- - -- - ---= ========:;:s:: = == == ::::;: ::;: = =- = = =====-- -- ---- - ----- ---- -



POLK CITY 07/28/2020 12:21 Page 6 of 11JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 USER: JOANNAK 

General Fund Expenditures 
75.00 %Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 

G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 I PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVA·IL BUDGET REALIZED 

BUILDING AND ZONING 

01-524-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Bldg & Zonin 82,135.82 87,048.00 87,048 00 6,694.41 61,313 67 25,734.33 70. 44 % 

01-524-140 Overtime - Bldg & Zoning 384.86 464.00 464.00 0.00 254. 82 209.18 54. 92 % 

01-524-210 Fica Taxes - Bldg & Zoning 6,060 . 85 6,695 .00 6,695.00 498.07 4,722.18 1,972.82 70.53 % 

01-524-220 Retirement Contribution - Bldg & Zoni 6,780.09 7,412.00 7,412.00 567.01 5,376.75 2,035.25 72. 54 

01-524-230 Life & Health Insurance - Bldg & Zoni 16,124.30 18,623.00 18 ,623.00 1,549.55 14,056.95 4,566.05 75.48 % 

01-524-240 Worker&#39;s Compensation - Bldg & Zo 912.00 1,331.00 1,331.00 0.00 977.40 353.60 73.43 % 

01-524-310 Professional Services - Bldg & Zoning 164,363.33 100,000.00 100,000 .0 0 10,860.37 100,776.47 (776.47) 100 . 78 % 

01-524-311 Engineering Services - Bldg & Zoning 0.00 1,000.00 1,000 .0 0 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 % 

01-524-400 Travel and Training - Bldg & Zoning 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 % 

01-524-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Bldg & 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 432.20 (432. 20) 0.00 % 

01-524-510 Office Supplies - Bldg & Zoning 299.84 200.00 200.00 93.55 487.45 (287. 45) 243.73 % 

01-524-520 Operating Supplies Bldg & Zoning 1,888.16 100 .00 100.00 0.00 179.99 (79.99) 179.99 % 

01-524-540 Books, Pub ., Sub., & Memberships - Bl 226.68 0 .00 0.00 14. 99 119. 92 (119.92) 0.00 % 

01-524-630 Improvements Other than Building Bl 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 279,175.93 231,373.00 231,373.00 20,277.95 188,697.80 42,675.20 81.56 % 

CODE ENFORCEMENT 

01-529-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Code Enf 21,424 so 23,978 00 23,978 00 1,891.00 17,577.69 6,400.31 73.31 % 

01-529-210 Pica Taxes - Code Enf 1,563. 19 1,834 .00 1,834.00 14 0. 56 l, 342 76 491.24 73.21 % 

01-529-220 Retirement Contribution - Code Enf 1,742.87 2,031.00 2,031 00 160.16 l, 529. 96 501. 04 75.33 % 

01-529-230 Life & Health Insurance - Code Enf 6,689.85 9,267.00 9,267.00 757.24 6,856.45 2,410 .55 73.99 % 

01-529-240 Worker&#39;s Compensation - Code Enf 372.00 549.00 549 . 00 0 00 403.08 145.92 73.42 % 

01-529-310 Professional Servi ces - Code Enf 4,000.00 6,000.00 6,000 .00 3,000.00 4,500.00 1,500.00 75.00 

01-529-400 Travel and Training - Code Enf 1,030.86 500.00 500.00 0.00 75.00 425.00 15.00 % 

01-529 - 410 Communication Services - Code Enf 558. 72 0.00 0.00 111. 64 504.15 (504.15) 0.00 

01-529-470 Printing and Reproduction - Code Enf 330.69 0.00 0.00 54.69 219.69 1219.69) 0.00 % 

01-529-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Code E 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 % 

01-529-492 Recording & Other Fees 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 % 

01-529-510 Office Supplies - Code Enf 167.44 200.00 200.00 0.00 95.36 104.64 17.68 % 

01-529-520 Operating Supplies - Code Enf 1 , 611.39 100.00 100.00 0.00 31.04 {240. 04) 31 04 

01-529-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Co 0.00 1,584.00 1,584 00 0.00 80.00 1,504.00 5.05 % 



07/28/2020 12:21 
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 

POLK CITY 
JUNE MONTHLY F1NANCIALS Page 7 of 11 

USER: JOANNAK 

General Fund Expenditures 

75.00 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 

G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 I PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT [DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 

01-529-630 Improvements Other than Building - Co 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 39,491.51 52,443.00 52,443.00 6,115.29 33,215.18 18,918.82 63. 34 % 

REFUSE/SANITATION 

01-534-341 Refuse Disposal - Residential - Refus 154,673.12 176,840 00 176,840 00 14,903 60 132,248.36 44,591.64 74.78 % 

01-534-342 Refuse Disposal - Commercial - Refuse 85,664.63 85,722.00 85,722.00 13,742.48 71,533.88 14,188.12 83.45 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 240,337.75 262,562.00 262,562.00 28,646.08 203,782 .24 58,779.76 77. 61 % 

STORMWATER 

01-538- 3 10 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - STORMWATER 0.00 3,000.00 3,000 00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 % 

01-538-311 Engineering Services - Stormwater 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0 .00 % 

01-538-400 Travel and Training - Stormwater 812.28 1,000.00 1,000 .00 0.00 0.00 1, 000.00 0.00 % 

01-538-460 Repairs and Maintenance - Stormwater 0.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 0.00 10,095.00 3,905.00 72.11 % 

01-538-492 Recoraing & Other Fees - Stormwater 100.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 % 

01-538-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - St 1,000.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 1,912.28 21,000.00 21,000.00 0.00 10,095.00 10,905.00 48 .0 7 % 

GENERAL GOV'T BUILDINGS 

01-539-310 Professional Services - Gen Gov&#39;t 18,033.01 22,000.00 22,000.00 1, 767.09 11,201.64 10,798 .36 50. 92 % 

01-539-312 Professional Services - Other - Gen G 1,807.00 6,000 . 00 6,000.00 220.84 1,047 . 52 4,952.48 17.46 % 

01-539-411 City Hall - Communication - Gen Gov&# 13,566.49 1 5,500.00 15,500.00 1,135 .22 10,067.98 5,432.02 64.95 % 

01-539-413 Public Works - Communication - Gen Go 1,866.91 2,200.00 2,200.00 207.70 1,776.46 423.54 80.75 % 

01-539-414 Community Center-Communication - Gen Go 1,686.78 2,000.00 2,000.00 152.90 1,387.91 612.09 69.40 % 

01-539-431 City Hall - Utilities - Gen Gov&#39;t 15,832.67 23,000.00 23,000.00 1,165.97 10, 545 . 15 12,454.85 45.85 % 
01-539-432 Activity Center - Utilities - Gen Gov 4,658.25 4,000.00 4,000.00 152 . 8 9 1,471.30 2,528.70 36.78 % 
01-539-43 3 Public Works - Utilities - Gen Gov&#3 2,466.57 3,000.00 3,000.00 184.05 1,733.63 1,266.37 57.79 % 
01-539-434 Community Center-Utilities-Gen Gov&#3 5,235.40 5,500.00 5,500.00 463.95 3,681.09 1,818.91 66.93 \ 



07/28/2020 12:21 
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 

POLK CITY 
JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS Page 8 of 11 

USER: JOANNAK 

General Fund Expenditures 

75.00 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 

G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT IDESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENS·ES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 

01-539-440 Rentals and Leases - Gen Gov&#39;t Bl 8,632.30 8,000.00 8,000.00 994 .12 5,802.73 2,197.27 72. 53 % 

01-539-461 City Hall - Repairs & Maint - Gen Gov 18,396.95 15,000 . 00 15,000.00 424.96 29,582.37 (14,582.37) 197.22 % 

01-539-462 Activity Center - Repairs & Maint - G 1,113.40 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 1, 599.08 5,900.92 21.32 % 

01-539-463 Public Works I - Repairs & Maint - Ge 707.53 500.00 500.00 739 .10 2,422.91 (1,922.91) 484.58 % 

01-539-464 Community Center-Repairs & Maint-Gen 5,051.25 12,000.00 12,000 .00 213.26 13,750.60 (1,750.60) 114. 59 % 

01-539-466 Public Works / Utilit i es Oper - Repairs 12,110.51 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,341.37 3,166.41 1,833.59 63.33 % 

01-539-490 Other Current Charges - Gen Gov&#39;t 65.00 4,000 . 00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 % 

01-539-510 Office Supplies - Gen Gov't Bldgs 107.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,295.10 (1,295.10) 0.00 

01-539-521 City Hall - Operating Supplies - Gen 3,849.92 6,000.00 6,000.00 1,307.48 3,217.36 2,782.64 53.62 % 

01-539-522 Activity Center - Operating Supplies 891.61 1,000 . 00 1,000.00 0.00 948.65 51. 35 94.87 % 

01-539-523 Public Works - Operating Supplies - G 62. 92 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.59 (9.59) 0.00 % 

01-539-524 Community Center-Operating Supplies-G 1,706.77 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 921. 03 578 97 61 . 40 % 

01-539-526 Public Works/Utilities Oper - Operati 953. 11 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 30 .8 3 969 17 3.08 

01-539-634 Community Center - Improv. 0/T Bldgs 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 1,638.55 28,361.45 5 . 46 % 

01-539-640 Public Works - Bldgs/Property - Gen G 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0 .00 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 1 18, 801.72 178,700 . 00 178,700.00 10,470.90 107,297.89 71,402.11 60.04 % 

ROADS AND STREETS 

01-541-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Roads & Stre 171,151.68 190,565.00 190,565 00 13,042.41 123,029.10 67,535.90 64. 56 % 

01-541-140 Overtime - Roads & Streets 1,445.27 3,406.00 3,406.00 0.00 1,316.15 2,089.85 38.64 % 

01-541-210 Fica Taxes - Roads & Streets 12,963.41 14,839 . 00 14,839.00 981.83 9,659.43 5,179.57 65.09 % 

01-541-220 Retirement Contribution - Roads & Str 14,263.02 16,429 . 00 16,429.00 1,104.68 10,862.76 5,566.24 66.12 % 

01-541-230 Life & Health Insurance Roads & Str 35,147.35 45,019 .00 45,019.00 ],485.84 31,602.84 13,416.16 70.20 % 

01-541-240 wo rker&#39;s Compensation - Roads & S 14,034.00 17,059.00 17,059.00 0.00 12,386.28 4,672.72 72 .61 % 

01-541 - 310 Professional Services Roads & Stree 3,205.21 0 . 00 0.00 0.00 124 .20 (124 . 20) 0.00 % 

01-54 1 -311 Engineering Services - Roads & Street 0.00 5 , 000 . 00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 % 

01-541-400 Travel and Training - Roads & Streets 284.44 1,000 . 00 1,000.00 0.00 70 .00 930.00 7.00 % 

01-54 1 -410 Communication Services - Roads & Stre 2,331.32 3,500 . 00 3,500 00 3 04 . 5 0 1,067 . 35 2,432.65 30.50 

01-541-430 Utilities - Roads & Streets 22,941.24 30,000.00 30,000 00 3,055.65 23,294.84 6,705.16 77. 65 % 

01-541-460 Repairs and Maintenance - Roads & Str 4,253.89 10,000 . 00 10,000.00 940.58 7,068 .03 2,931.97 70.68 % 

01-541 - 461 Repairs & Maintenance-Equipment Roa 19,785.76 8,000.00 8,000 00 1,951.16 5,648 . 53 2,351.47 70.61 % 

01-541-464 Vehicle Fuel - Roads & Streets 8,118 35 7,500.00 7,500.00 283.15 3,672.92 3,827.08 4 8. 97 % 

01-541-465 Vehicle Maintenance - Roads & Streets 4,092 20 8 ,000. 00 8,000.00 727.03 7,112.73 887.27 88.91 % 

01-541 - 466 Public Works/Utilities Facility - Rep 0.00 6,000 . 00 6,000.00 0.00 397.37 5,602.63 6.62 % 

01-541-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Roads 34.99 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 



07/28/2020 12:21 
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 

POLK CITY 
JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS Page 9 of 11 

USER: JOANNAK 

General Fund Expenditures 

75.00 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 

G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 

Ol-S41-490 Other Current Charges Roads & Stree 6.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

01-S41-493 Equipment Rental - Roads & Streets 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 % 

01-541-S10 Office Supplies - Roads & Streets 69S.03 1,000.00 1,000.00 121.S2 328.35 671.6S 32. 84 % 

01-541-S20 Operating Supplies - Roads & Streets 12,810.30 10,000.00 10,000.00 1,282.00 8,916.45 1,083.55 89.16 % 

01-541-S24 Chemicals - Roads & Streets 141.98 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 % 

01-S41-530 Road Materials & Supplies - Roads & S 3,376.09 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 4,250.57 10,749.43 28.34 % 

01-541-531 Landscape Materials & Supplies - Road 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,228.92 (4,228.92) 0.00 % 

01-541-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Ro 208.20 500.00 500.00 54.98 252.76 247.24 50.55 % 

01-541-630 Improvements Other than Building - Ro 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 146,736.90 (46,736.90) 146.74 % 

01-541-640 Machinery & Equipment - Roads & Stree 9,061.76 50,000.00 50,000.00 24,299.30 52,062.63 (15,324.78) 104 .13 % 

------------------ ----------------- ----------------- ------------------ ----------------- ------------------ -----------

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 340,352.09 545,817.00 545,817.00 51,634.63 454,089.11 78,465.74 83.19 % 

LIBRARY 

01-571-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Library 74,947 60 83,606.00 83,606 . 00 5,259.22 51,976.49 31,629.51 62.17 % 

01-571-140 Overtime - Library 451. 71 986.00 986 . 00 0.00 4 71.11 514. 89 47.78 % 

01-571-210 Fica Taxes - Library 5,542.34 6,471.00 6,471.00 383.19 3,948.37 2,522.63 61.02 % 

01-571-220 Retirement Contribution - Library 6,229.31 7,165.00 7,165.00 445.46 4,569.63 2 , 595.37 63.78 % 

01-571-230 Life & Health Insurance - Library 16,125.88 18,756.00 18,756.00 1,540.91 14,034.69 4,721.31 74. 83 % 

01-571-240 Worker&#39; s Compensation - Library 0.00 195.00 195.00 0.00 105. 04 89 .96 53.87 % 

01-571-310 Professional Services Library 4,938.44 2,000.00 2,000.00 533.50 3,137.40 (1,137.40) 156.87 % 

01-571-312 Professional Services Other - Libra 1,752.50 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 % 

01-571-400 Travel and Training - Library 194.75 700.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 % 

01-571-410 Communication Services - Library 3,741.50 6,200.00 6,200.00 479.38 3,267.72 2,932.28 52. 71 % 

01-571-420 Education Reimbursement - Library 0.00 2,040.00 2,040.00 0.00 0.00 2,040.00 0.00 % 

01-571-430 Utilities Library 3,015.20 4,500.00 4,500.00 229.84 2 , 599.09 1,900.91 57.76 % 

01-571-460 Repairs and Maintenance - Library 3,617.00 4,100.00 4,100.00 0.00 2,359.79 1,740.21 57.56 % 

01-571-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Librar 583.48 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 386.42 2,113.58 15.46 % 

01-571-490 Other Current Charges Library 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 42.79 (42. 79) 0.00 

Ol-S71-510 Office Supplies - Library 449.83 1,300.00 1,300.00 0.00 371.68 928.32 28.59 % 

01-571-520 Operating Supplies - Library 3,604.76 9,000.00 9,000.00 732. 23 3,644.91 4,588.09 40.50 % 

01-571-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships Li 706.07 600.00 600.00 476.66 529.66 70.34 88.28 % 

01-571-630 Improvements Other than Building Li 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,510.00 (12,510.00) 0.00 % 

01-571-660 Books, Pub.& Library Materials - Libr 16,033.54 17,000.00 17,000.00 1,670.98 11,293.64 5,706.36 66.43 % 

----------------- ------------------ ------------------ ----------------- ------------------ ---------- -----------
DEPARTMENT TOTAL 141,933.91 169,619.00 169,619.00 11,751.37 115,248.43 53,603.57 67.95 % 



POLK CITY 07/281202012:21 Page10of11JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 USER: JOANNAK 

General Fund Expenditures 
75.00 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 

G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 I PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALJ:ZED 

PARKS 

01-572-310 Professional Services - Parks 1,056 50 0 00 0.00 62 50 5,251.57 (5 ,251.57) 0.00 % 

01-572-430 Utilities - Parks 7,026.15 23 ,000 .00 23,000.00 411. 52 6,522.49 16,477.51 2 8.36 % 

01-572-460 Repairs and Maintenance - Parks 12,232.19 15,000 .00 15,000.00 316.17 13 ,590.59 1,409.41 90.60 % 

01-572-493 Equipment Rental - Parks 0.00 1,000 00 1, 000.00 0.00 630.42 369.58 63.04 % 

01-572-520 Operating Supplies - Parks 1,829.33 1,200 00 1,200.00 0.00 1,417 . 16 (217.16) 118. 10 % 

01-572-630 Improvements Other than Building - Pa 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0 , 00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 % 

01-572-640 Machinery & Equipment - Parks 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 562.98 (562.981 0.00 % 

------------ -- -- ------------ -- -- - ------- --- -- --- - ------------ ---------------

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 22,144.17 50,200.00 50,200.00 790.19 27,975.21 22,224.79 55.73 % 

SPECIAL EVENTS 

01-574-310 Professional Services - Spec Events 680.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 560.00 1,440 . 00 28 . 00 % 

01-574-440 Rentals and Leases - Spec Events 125.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 3,387.40 (2,387.40) 338. 74 % 

01-574-470 Printing and Reproduction - Spec Even 0 00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 % 

01-574 - 480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Spec E 0.00 1,000 . 00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 % 

01-574-490 Other Current Charges - Spec Events 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 145.58 (145.58) 0.00 % 

01-574 - 520 Operating Supplies - Spec Events 8,652.46 11,000.00 11,000.00 195. 75 9,010.97 1,989.03 81. 92 % 

--------- --

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 9 , 457.46 16,500.00 16,500.00 195.75 13,103.95 3,396.05 79 . 42 % 

NON - DEPARTMENTAL 

01-590-310 Professional Services - Non-Dept 9,785.28 25,000.00 25,000.00 1,000. 85 6,502 . 49 18,497.51 26.01 % 

01-590-311 Engineering Services - Non-Dept 0.00 10,000 . 00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 % 

01-590-312 Professional Services Other - Non -D 2,310.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 500.00 93.75 % 

01-590 - 315 Inmate Labor - GF Non - Dept 28,748.50 28,749.00 28,749.00 0.00 21,561. 39 7,187.61 75.00 % 
01-590-320 Accounting and Auditing - Non-Dept 19,271.44 17,000.00 17,000.00 0.00 10,293.10 6,706.90 60.55 % 

01-590-450 Liability Insurance - Non-Dept 45,736.50 70,000.00 70,000.00 193.00 46,712.00 23,288.00 66. 73 % 

01-590-464 Vehicle Fue l - Non- Departmenta l 443.55 500.00 500.00 16.41 183 73 316.27 36. 75 % 



07/28/2020 12:21 
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 

POLK CITY 
JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS Page 11 of11 

USER: JOANNAK 

General Fund Expenditures 

75.00 %Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 

G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 I PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 

01-590-465 Vehicle Maintenance - Non-Departmenta 823.41 500.00 500.00 0.00 57.50 442.50 11. 50 % 

01-590-510 Office Supplies - Non-Departmental 937.63 2,000.00 2,000.00 119. 96 351.18 1,648.82 17.56 % 

01-590-520 Operating Supplies - Non-Dept 2,625.27 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 1,017.88 1,982.12 33. 93 % 

01-590-521 Emergencies & Contingencies - Operati 1,676.27 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 3,726.07 16,273.93 18.63 % 

01-590-525 Uniforms - Non Dept 2,899.14 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 619.85 3,880.15 13.77% 

01-590-528 Postage - Non-Dept 766.10 1,000.00 1,000.00 42.00 115. 25 884.75 11.53 % 

Oi-590-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships -NON 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,725.00 12,725.00) 0.00 % 

01-590-930 Transfer - Police Public Safety Impac 0.00 59,984.00 59,984.00 0.00 o oo 59,984.00 0.00 % 

0l-590-931 Transfer to Fire Public Safety Impact 0.00 32,095.00 32,095.00 0.00 0 . 00 32,095.00 0.00 % 

01-590-932 Transfer - Parks & Rec Impact Reserve 0.00 96,734.00 96,734.00 0.00 0.00 96,734 . 00 0.00 % 

Ol-590-933 Transfer -Public Facility Impact Rese 0.00 162,564.00 162,564.00 o oo 0.00 162,564.00 0.00 % 

01-590-940 Reserves - Unrestricted Reserves - No 00 63,392 . 00 63,392 . 00 00 0.00 63,392.00 0.00 % 

01-590-941 Reserves - Emergencies & Contingencie 5,191 76 0.00 0 . 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

01-590-991 Aids to Private Organizations - Non-D 2,340 . 00 5,000.00 5,000.00 00 350.00 4,650.00 7.00 % 

01-590-992 Unemployment Claims - Non-Dept 0.00 2,500.00 2,500 . 00 o oo 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 % 

01-590-994 Bank Fees - Non-Dept 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.50 ( 7. 50 I 0.00 % 

01-590-996 Bad Debt - Non-Dept (2,476.98) 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 8,722.63 IS, 722 .63) 290.75 % 

01-590-999 Other - Non-Operating Charges Non-D {877 .25) 5,500.00 5,500 00 473.69 8,007.23 (2,507.23) 145.59 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 120,200.62 621,018.00 621,018.00 9,345.91 118,452. 80 502,565.20 19.07 % 

General Ft.1nd Revenues Total 2,629,437.50 2,944,564.CG 2,944,564.00 .148,355.37 2,323,544.83 621,019.17 21-09% 

Gcm:r11I Fund E><pc,'l<liturc,,,, Tot.,J -2,050,925.28 -2,944,.564.Cv -2,944.564.00 - 180,358. 62 -1,86,5.. ~64.53 -!565,128.92 22.59% 

Total Revenue vs.. &pern:litures 578,514.32 0.00 0.00 -32,003 ..25 458.180.30 -44,1C9.75 

https://44,1C9.75
https://458.180.30
https://578,514.32


POLK CITY07/28/2020 12:17 Page 1 of 2Simple Balance Sheet gb614_pg.php/Job No: 49344 USER: JOANNAK 

For Fiscal Year: 2020 thru Fiscal Month: Jun, for Fund: 05 

Account Account Ending Net 

Number Title Bal Amount 

05-101-100 

05-101-710 

05-101-800 

05-101-900 

05-101-913 

05-101-915 

05-101-916 

05 -1 01-917 

05-101-918 

05 - 101 - 919 

05-101-920 

05-115-100 

05-115-130 

05-115 - 200 

05-117-100 

05-117-200 

05-155-300 

05 - 159-100 

05-159-200 

05-160-902 

05-160-903 

05-160 - 904 

05-160-906 

05-161-900 

05-164-100 

05 - 164 - 900 

05-164-910 

05-165-900 

05-166-900 

05-167 - 900 

05-169-900 

05 - 202-100 

05-202-300 

05-202-305 

05-202-900 

05 - 203-100 

05-203 -6 00 

05 -2 03 -61 0 

0 5- 203 - 615 

05-203-710 

05-203-750 

05-203-910 

05 - 208-305 

05-225-100 

05-234-100 

05-234,901 

05 - 235-900 

05-243-100 

05-245-100 

05-250-100 

Cash Checking 

Cash Enterprise Fund Capital Imprvmnts 

Cash Sewer Impact Fee Account 

cash Water Impact Fee Account 

DEP Loan - Sinking Fund 

Tax Exempt Leas ing Sinking Fund 

us Bank Sink Fund 

us Bank - Renewal & Replacement Series 

DEP Loan WW531400 Sink Fund 

DEP Loan WW531402 Sink Fund 

Cash - Customer Deposits 

Accounts Receivable Utilities 

Accounts Receivable Readiness to Serve 

Accounts Receivable Year End 

Allowance for Bad Debt 

Allowance for Uncollectible A/R 

Prepaid Insurance Deferred Bond Series 201 7 

Deferred Outflows Related to Pens ion 

Deferred Outflows Loss on Refunding 

Reserve Account 

Reserve Acct Emergencies & Cont i ngency 

Reserve Acct CIP Purchases 

Reserve Acct Cardinal Hill 

Fixed Assets - Land 

Utility Plant in Service 

Improvements Other than Buildings 

Improvements Other than Buildings - MOSN 

Acc.Dep. - Improvements Other than Bu ild 

Equipment & Furni ture 

Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 

CIP - Construction Costs 

** TOTAL ASSET** 

Accounts Payable 

Construction Payables 

Retainage Payable 

Customer Deposits 

Accumulated Interest Payable 

SRF Loan WW51201P 

SRF Loan WW53140/SG531401 Effluent Disposal 

SRF Loan WW531402/SG531403 

US Bank 2017 Bond Note 

Tax Exempt Leasing Loan 

Unamoritized Bond Premiums - us Bank 

Taxes Payable 

Deferred Inflows - Related to Pension 

L-T-D Current Portion 

Less: Current Portion of LTD 

Net Pension Liability 

** TOTAL LIABILITY** 

Encumbrances Placed 

Reserved for Encumbrances 

** TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 

Contributed Capital 

1,717,580.31 

52,898.45 

1,806,577.04 

433,710.30 

43,552.02 

17,613.63 

521,789.58 

18,844,38 

4 92. 53 

28,636.00 

362,044,56 

35,633 01 

67,278.41 

344,321.00-

42,672.50-

68,835.67 

37,363.62 

104,459 01 

810,157.03 

225,392.00 

48, 044.00 

25,778.78 

25,000.00 

2,730,735.50 

12,366,533,92 

33,331.74-

33,331.74 

316,892.74-

470,766.19 

3,850,216,76-

2,080,266.14 

177,787.59-

206,855.85 

93,375.00 

326,544.56 

53,780.56 

2,059,675.11 

35,641.30 

1 ,2 84,410.0 0 

8 ,185,000.00 

45,074.78 

602,902.93 

10,236.23-

14,550.02 

399,250.00 

399,250.00-

206,873,16 

165, 0 10. 16 

165,010 16 -

598, n5 .40 

19 , 408,207 74 

12,926,659.45 

0 . 00 

https://12,926,659.45
https://399,250.00
https://399,250.00
https://14,550.02
https://10,236.23
https://602,902.93
https://45,074.78
https://185,000.00
https://284,410.00
https://35,641.30
https://2,059,675.11
https://53,780.56
https://326,544.56
https://93,375.00
https://206,855.85
https://177,787.59
https://2,080,266.14
https://470,766.19
https://316,892.74
https://33,331.74
https://33,331.74
https://2,730,735.50
https://25,000.00
https://25,778.78
https://225,392.00
https://810,157.03
https://37,363.62
https://68,835.67
https://42,672.50
https://344,321.00
https://67,278.41
https://28,636.00
https://521,789.58
https://17,613.63
https://43,552.02
https://433,710.30
https://1,806,577.04
https://52,898.45
https://1,717,580.31


POLK CITY 
07/28/2020 12:17 Page 2 of 2Simple Balance Sheet gb614_pg.php/Job No: 49344 USER: JOANNAK 

For Fiscal Year: 2020 thru Fiscal Month: Jun, for Fund: 05 

Account Account Ending Net 

Number Title Bal Ainount 

05-255-100 

05-271-100 

05-271-200 

05-272-100 

Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance Unreserved 

Net Asset Adjustment Account 

Retained Earnings 

** TOTAL EQUITY** 

36,514.20 

4,066,494.82 

10,071.23-

734,552.82 

5,426,206.01 

** TOTAL REVENUE** 2,630,393.18 

** TOTAL EXPENSE** 1,575,050.90 

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 19,408,207.74 



07/28/2020 12:21 
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49346 

POLK CITY 
JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS Page 1 of 5 

USER: JOANNAK 

ENTERPRISE FUND REVENUE 
75.00 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 

G/L 2019 2020 ADJ 2020 2020 2020 PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION PRIOR YR REVENUE ANTICIPATED REVENUE ANTICJ;PATBD CURRENT REVENUE YTD REVENUE (KXCESS)/DEFICIT REALIZED 

05-314-301 RTS - City 10% UTY T 2,112.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 158.93 (158.93) 0.00 % 

05-324-210 Water Impact Fees 85,603.00 162,471.00 162,471.00 3,494.00 118,796.00 43,675.00 73.12 % 

05-324-220 Sewer Impact Fees 211,920.00 410,595.00 410,595.00 4,415 00 286,975.00 123,620.00 69.89 % 

05-325-111 Connection Fees - Water - Cash Basis 42,430.16 81,840.00 81,840.00 1,740 00 57,855 .00 23,985 00 70.69 % 

05-325-112 Connection Fees Water Accrual Bas 3,045.00 500 .00 500.00 435.00 4,275.44 (3,775 44) 855.09 % 

05-325- 210 Readiness to Serve Charge Sewer 30,892.30 29,148.00 29,148.00 0.00 2,741.30 26,406.70 9.40 % 

05-325 - 211 Readiness to Serve Charge Water 21,260.00 21,704 00 21,704.00 0.00 1,589.37 20,114.63 7. 32 % 

05-329 - 200 Other Lic./Fees/ Permits 2,661.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 800.00 1,200.00 40.00 

05-331-350 Sewer/Wastewater Grants 0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 469,302 .00 (469,302.00) 0.00 % 

05-331 - 370 Small Community Wastewater Grant 128,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

05-340 - 300 Water Utility Revenue 1,165,225.74 1,214,879.00 1,214,879.00 115,492.26 847,000.75 367,878.25 69. 72 % 

05-340-500 Sewer Utility Revenue 1,091,753.54 1,149,532. 00 1,149,532.00 101,113.33 792,819.35 356,712.65 68.97 % 

05-359 - 100 Other Fines and/or Forfeitures 30,795.00 23,800.00 23,800.00 0.00 20,530.00 3,270.00 86.26 % 

05-359-200 Non Sufficient Funds 1,560.00 1,300.00 1,300.00 30.00 875.00 425.00 67.31 % 

05-359-300 Late Fees 30,996.00 29,000.00 29,000.00 0.00 11,707.50 17,292.50 40.37 % 

05-369-100 Misc. Income (505.68) 0.00 o oo 8,427.85 8,427 . 85 (8,427.85) 0.00 % 

05-369-111 Cash Drawer Overage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 (20 .00) 0 00 \ 

05-369-112 Cash Drawer Overage - Bank Rec 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 838.06 (838 .06) 0 . 00 \ 

05-369-400 Insurance Proceeds 0.00 0.00 0 . 00 0.00 5,681.63 (5,681.63) 0.00 % 

05-369-401 Insurance - Claims 7,023.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

05-381-900 Cash Carry Forward 0.00 130,000 .00 130 000.00 0.00 0.00 130,000.00 0.00 % 

------------ --------------- ------------------ -------------- -- ---------------- _ ., ________________ - ------- - --

DEPARTMENT TOTALS 2, B54, 772.00 3,256,769 . 00 3,256,769.00 235,147.44 2,630,393.18 626,375.82 80. 77 % 



G/L 

07/28/2020 12:21 
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49346 

POLK CITY 
JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS Page 2 of 5 

USER: JOANNAK 

Enterprise Fund Expenditures 

75.00 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 

2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2 0 2 0 I PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTii EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 

Water 

05-533-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Water Oper 176,307.51 205,272.00 205,272.00 12,588 03 111,028.59 94.243.41 54.09 % 

05-533-140 Overtime - Water Oper 2,916.21 5,262.00 5,262.00 267.77 3,213.31 2,048.69 61.07 % 

05-533-210 Fica Taxes - Water Oper 13,253.83 16,106.00 16,106.00 957.00 8,779.10 7,326.90 54.51 % 

05-533-220 Retirement Contribution Water Oper 36,384.70 17,832.00 17,832.00 1,088 . 89 10,384.61 7,447.39 SB. 24 % 

05-533-230 Life & Health Insurance - Water Oper 42,373.15 54,105.00 54,105.00 3,090.38 30,351.20 23,753.80 56.10 % 

05-533-240 Worker&#39;s Compensation - Water Ope 7,570.00 9,746.00 9,746.00 0.00 6,304.58 3,441.42 64.69 % 

05-533-310 Professional Services - Water Oper 28,291.81 20,000.00 20,000.00 60 . 00 14,563.04 5,436.96 72. 82 % 

05-533-311 Engineering Services - Water Oper (1,558.00) 30,000.00 30,000.00 2,337.00 5,274.50 24,725.50 17.58 % 

05-533-312 Professional Services - Other - Water 3,952.02 20,000.00 20,000.00 275.03 2,079.14 17,920.86 1 0 .40 % 

05-533-313 Professional Services - Polk Regional 2,871.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 730.80 1,957.42 3,042.58 39.15 % 

05-533-400 Travel and Training - Water Oper 872.95 500.00 500.00 20.81 195.06 304. 94 39.01 % 

05-533-410 Communication Services - Water Oper 4,160.22 3,500.00 3,500.00 320.17 2,678.53 821. 4 7 76. 53 % 

05-533-420 Education Reimbursement - Water Oper 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 % 

05-533 - 430 Utilities - Water Oper :L,266.22 0.00 0.00 106.44 917.21 (917. 21) 0.00 % 

05-533 - 431 Mt. Olive WTP - Utilities - Water Ope 3,191 68 6,900.00 6,900 .0 0 279.56 14,111.55 (7,211.55) 204 .52 % 

05-533 - 432 Commonwealth WTP - Utilities - Water 1,501 25 4,620.00 4,620.00 15 . 50 282.42 4,337.58 6 .11 % 

05-533-433 V.Matt Williams WTP - Utilities - Wat 12,853.99 12,000.00 1.2, 000. 00 1,680.09 19,926.47 (7,926.47) 166 . 05 % 

05-533-460 Repairs and Maintenance - Water Oper 39,221.53 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 6,071.22 33,928.78 15.18 % 

05-533-461 Mt. Olive WTP - Repairs and Maint - w 34,080.99 10,000.00 10,000.00 5,448.00 13,096.00 (3,096.00) 130 . 96 % 

05-533-462 Commonwealth WTP - Repairs and Maint 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 2,586.00 5,414.00 32. 33 % 

05-533-163 V.Matt Williams WTP - Repairs and Mai 0.00 8,000.00 8,000 .0 0 0.00 4,061.41 3,938.59 50. 77 

05-533-464 Vehicle Fuel - Water Oper 10,665.49 7,000.00 7,000 00 506.00 5,528.52 1,471.48 78.98 % 

05-533-465 Vehicle Maintenance - Water Oper 13,133.97 8,000.00 8,000.00 4,822.63 5,379.32 2,620.68 67. 24 % 

05-533-466 Public Works/Uti l ities Facility - Rep 4,265.01 6,000.00 6,000 .0 0 0.00 555.03 5,444.97 9.25 % 

05-533-470 Printing and Reproduction - Water Ope 0.00 0 00 0.00 0 . 00 155.00 (155.00) 0.00 % 

05-533-492 Recording & Other Fees - Water Oper 5,300.00 4,300.00 4,300.00 4,300.00 3,300.00 1,000.00 76.74 

05-533 - 493 Equipment Rental - Water Oper 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 218.38 (218. 38) 0.00 % 

05-533-510 Office Supplies - Water Oper 252.66 1,000.00 1,000 . 00 98.30 278.82 721. 18 27.88 % 

05-533-520 Operating Supplies - Water Oper 24,075.89 15,000.00 15,000.00 1,706.43 11,235.53 2,937.47 74.90 % 

05-533-524 Chemicals - Water Oper 3,233.99 9,000.00 9,000 . 00 0.00 4,012.00 4,988.00 44. 58 % 

05-533-526 Meter Supplies New Installs - Water 56,117.68 90,000.00 90,000 .00 0 . 00 77,422.44 12,577.56 86. 02 % 

05-533 - 527 Meter Supplies Repairs & Maintenanc 11,814.64 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 35,919.89 114,656.79) 179.60 % 

05-533-530 Road Materials & Supplies - Water Ope 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 % 

05-533-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Wa 1,403.78 0.00 0.00 280.00 759 88 (759.88) 0.00 % 

05-533 -605 Depreciation Expense - Water Oper 123,312.95 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 % 

05-533 - 640 Machinery & Equipment - Water Oper 0.00 120.000.00 120,000 00 5,783.40 5,783.40 75,227.91 4. 82 % 

05-533-641 Mt. Olive WTP - Machinery & Equipment 0.00 150,000.00 150,000 .00 0 00 124,934.00 (79,868.00) 83.29 % 



07/28/2020 12:21 
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49346 

POLK CITY 
JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS Page 3 of5 

USER: JOANNAK 

Enterprise Fund Expenditures 

75.00 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 

G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT IDESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAJ:L BUDGET REALJ:ZED 

05-533-642 Commonwealth WTP - Machinery & Equipm 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0 . 00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 % 

05-533-643 V.Matt Williams WTP - Machinery & Equ 0.00 20,000 . 00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 % 

05-533-650 Construction In Progress - Water Oper 0.00 0 . 00 0.00 12,765.00 19,147.50 (34,040.00) 0.00 % 

05-533-660 Other Capital Assets - Water Operatio 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,177.50 (32,177.50) 0.00 % 

05-533-710 Principal - Water Oper 0 00 79,277.00 79,277.00 0.00 22,227.30 57,049.70 28. 04 % 

05-533-720 Interest - Water Oper 76,351.08 72,847.00 72,847.00 0 00 37,681.16 35,165.84 51. 73 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 739,438.20 1,104,267.00 1,104,267.00 59,527.23 644,577.03 301,310.88 58.37 % 

Sewer 

05-535-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Sewer Oper 109,003.76 130 , 319.00 130,319.00 7,823.70 66,302.40 64,016 60 50.88 % 

05-535-140 Overtime - Sewer Oper 3,492.28 3,475.00 3,475.00 934.15 3,484.10 (9 .10) 100.26 % 

05-535-210 Fica Taxes - Sewer Oper 8,464.96 10,235.00 10,235.00 658.27 5,387.43 4,847.57 52. 64 % 

05-535-220 Retirement Contribution - Sewer Oper 20,007.96 11,332.00 11,332.00 741.80 6,427.38 4,904.62 56. 72 % 

05-535-230 Life & Health Insurance Sewer Oper 22,997.52 30,744.00 30,744.00 1,936.53 17,567.48 13,176.52 57 .14 % 

05-535-240 Worker&#39;s Compensation - Sewer Ope 3,694.00 10,388.00 10,388.00 0.00 0.00 10,388.00 0.00 % 

05-535-310 Professional Services - Sewer Oper 35,123.80 25,000.00 25,000.00 4,040.00 37,965.25 (12,965.25) 151.86 % 

05-535-311 Engineering Services - Sewer Oper (1,558.00) 20,000.00 20,000.00 190.00 8,428.75 11,571.25 42.14 

05-535 312 Professional Services - Other - Sewer 4,566.06 14,000.00 14,000.00 95.83 487.49 13,512.51 3.48 % 

05-535 400 Travel and Training - Sewer Oper 1,941.52 2,000 . 00 2,000.00 0.00 45. 4 7 1,954.53 2.27 % 

05-535-410 Communication Services - Sewer Oper 3,299.99 3,500.00 3,500.00 676.43 2,467.51 1,032.49 70.50 % 

05-535-411 Cardinal Hill WWTP - Comm Srvcs - Sew 975. 4 7 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 131. 70 1,368.30 8.78 % 

05-535-412 Mt. Olive WWTP - Comm Srvcs - Sewer 0 2,376.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0 00 1,625.65 874.35 65. 03 % 

05-535-430 Utilities - Sewer Oper 6,216 09 7,000.00 7,000.00 332.44 4,392.67 2,607.33 62.75 % 

05-535-431 Cardinal Hill WWTP - Utilities - Sewe 18,679.65 21,000.00 21,000.00 1,421.23 17,325.35 3,674.65 82.50 % 

05-535-432 Mt. Olive WWTP - Utilities - Sewer Op 7,476 06 11,000.00 11,000.00 585.33 6,323.69 4,676.31 57.49 % 

05-535-460 Repairs and Maintenance - Sewer Oper 53,550 80 100,000.00 100,000.00 12,047.18 63,031.93 36,968.07 63. 03 % 

05-535-461 Cardinal Hill - Repairs and Maint - S 4,887.70 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 1,494.00 38,506.00 3. 74 % 

05-535-464 Vehicle Fuel - Sewer Oper 12,007.80 4,000.00 4,000.00 731 13 8,111.75 (4,111.75) 202.79 % 

05-535-465 Vehicle Maintenance - Sewer Oper 13,287.66 8,000.00 8,000.00 6,047.66 7,749.49 250.51 96. 87 % 

05-535-466 Public Works/Utilities Facility - Rep 4,420.68 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 % 

05-535-470 Printing and Reproduction - Sewer Ope 0.00 60.00 60.00 00 0.00 60.00 0.00 % 

05-535-490 Other Current Charges - Sewer Oper 168.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

05-535-492 Recording & Other Fees Sewer Oper 125.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 100.00 900.00 10.00 % 

05-535-493 Equipment Rental - Sewer Oper 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 % 

05-535-510 Office Supplies - Sewer Oper 262.98 1,000.00 1,000.00 98.30 278.74 721. 26 27.87 % 



07/28/2020 12:21 
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49346 

POLK CITY 
JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS Page4 of5 

USER: JOANNAK 

G/L 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

Enterprise Fund Expenditures 
75.00 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 

2019 2020 2020 

ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD 

2020 

EXPENSES YTD 

2020 

EXPENSES 

2020 IPERCbITAGE 

AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 

05-535-520 Operating Supplies - Sewer Oper 11,207.82 8,000.00 8,000.00 895.15 6,162.97 1,837.03 77.04 % 

05-535-521 Cardinal Hill WWTP - Operating Suppli 27.34 8,000 . 00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 % 

05-535-522 Cardinal Hill WWTP - Sludge Hauling 15,360.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,952.00 (3,952.00) 0.00 % 

05-535-524 Chemicals - Sewer Oper 30,789.99 17,000.00 17,000.00 920.00 12,397.00 4,603.00 72. 92 % 

05-535-530 Road Materials & Supplies - Sewer Ope 27.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

05-535-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Se 418. 27 1,000.00 1,000.00 280.00 580.00 420.00 58.00 % 

05-535-605 Depreciation Expense - Sewer Oper 207 , 323.29 0.00 0.00 0 . 00 0 . 00 0.00 0.00 % 

05-535-630 Improvements Other than Building· Se 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 6,805.00 43,195.00 13.61 % 

05-535-640 Machinery & Equipment - Sewer Oper 930.00 80,000.00 80,000 . 00 0.00 0.00 73,368.93 0.00 % 

05-535-641 Cardinal Hill - Mach & Equip - Sewer 950.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 0 . 00 30,000.00 0.00 % 

05-535-650 Construction In Progress - Sewer Oper 0.00 410,595.00 410,595.00 0.00 273,883.71 136, 711 29 66.70 % 

05-535-710 Principal - Sewer Oper 0.00 319,972.00 319,972.00 0.00 63,134.52 256,837.48 19.73 % 

05-535-720 Interest - Sewer Oper 302,312.44 29 5,533 .00 295,533.00 0.00 148,143.45 147,389.55 50.13 % 

05-535-722 Interest - DEP Effluent Disposal Loan 4,626.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

-----------
DEPARTMENT TOTAL 909,441.15 1,688,153 . 00 1,688,153.00 40,455.13 774,186.88 907,335.05 45.86 % 

EF Non - Departmental 

05-590 - 310 Professional Services Non - Dept 27,327.92 25,000.00 25,000.00 4,193.87 18,202.41 6 797.59 72 81 % 

05-590-311 Engineering Services - Non-Dept 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 % 

05-590-312 Professional Services - Other - Non-D 8,240.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 % 

05-590-315 Inmate Labor EF Non Dept 28,748.50 28,749.00 28,749.00 0.00 21,561.36 7,187.64 75.00 % 

05-590-320 Accounting and Auditing - Non-Dept 30,497.31 17,000.00 17,000.00 0.00 20,898.15 (3,898.15) 122.93 % 

05-590-440 Rentals and Leases - Non-Dept 4,609.06 0.00 0.00 534.37 3,270.32 (3,270.32) 0.00 

05-590-450 Liability Insurance - Non-Dept 45,736.50 70,000.00 70,000.00 193.00 46,712.00 23,288.00 66.7 3 % 

05-590-510 Office Supplies - Non-Departmental 84 0. 65 1,000 .00 1,000.00 119.96 329.90 670.10 32.99 % 

05-590-520 Operating Supplies - Non-Dept 843.76 3,000.00 3 , 000.00 24.25 69. 92 2,930.08 2. 33 % 

05-590 - 521 Emergencies & Contingencies Operati 7,197.82 20,000 .00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 % 

05-590-525 Uniforms - Non Dept 1,493.52 4,500 . 00 4,500.00 0.00 1,271.29 3,228.71 28.25 % 

05-590-528 Postage - Non - Dept 64.32 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 % 

05-590-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships -NON 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,152 .0 0 (1,152.00) 0.00 % 

05-590-720 Interest - Bond 2017 Issue (44,749.17) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 . 00 0.00 0.00 % 

05-590 - 730 Other Debt Service Costs 64,104.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

05-590-920 Transfer to General Fund - Non-Dept 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 % 

05-590-930 Transfer to Water Impact Fee Reserves 0.00 162,471.00 162,471.00 0.00 0.00 162,471.00 0.00 % 

05-590-941 Reserves - Emergencies & Contingencie 0.00 83,077.00 83,077.00 0.00 0 00 83,077.00 0.00 % 



POLK CITY 07/28/2020 12:21 Page 5 of 5JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49346 USER: JOANNAK 

Enterprise Fund Expenditures 
75.00 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 

G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 

05-590-992 

05-590-994 

05-590 -996 

05-590-999 

Unemployment Claims - Non--Dept 

Bank Fees - Non-Dept 

Bad Debt - Non-Dept 

Other - Non-Operating Charges - Non-D 

0.00 

0.00 

11,249.07 

4,729.74 

2,000.00 

1,550.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,000.00 

1,550.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

93.68 

0.00 

0.00 

42,197.08 

622.56 

2,000.00 

l,550.00 

(42,197.08) 

(622.56) 

0.00 % 

0.00 % 

0.00 % 

0.00 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 215,933.94 464,347.00 464,347.00 5,159.13 156,286.99 308,060.01 33.66 % 

Enterprise Fund Revemres Total 

Ente, p,i,., Fund Expenditure> Total 

2,854,772 ..00 

-1.,864,613.29 

3,256,769.CO 

-3,256,769.00 

3,256,769.00 

-3,.256,769..00 

235,147-44 

-105,.141.49 

2,630,393.18 

-1.,575,050.9(' 

626,375.82 

-1,516,705.94 

SC.77% 

48.36% 

Tot.ii Revenue vs. Expenditure& 989,95S.71 O.CO 0.00 130,COS.95 1,C.55,342.28 -890,330.: 2 

https://1,C.55,342.28
https://130,COS.95
https://989,95S.71


POLK CITY
08/10/2020 15:39 Page 1 of 1Simple Balance Sheet gb614_pg.php/Job No: 49784 USER: JOANNAK 

For Fiscal Year: 2020 thru Fiscal Month: Jul, for Fund: 01 

Account Account Ending Net 

Number Title Bal Amount 

01-101-100 

01-101-800 

01-101-801 

01-101-802 

01-101-803 

01-101-990 

01-102-100 

01-115-100 

01-115-105 

01-115-120 

01-115-200 

01-117-100 

01-133-100 

01-133-101 

01-153-302 

01-153-303 

01-160-902 

01-160-903 

01-202-100 

01-202-200 

01-202-900 

01-208-200 

01-208-300 

01-208-310 

01-208-320 

01-208-330 

01-217-200 

01-218-100 

01-218-200 

01-218-320 

01-218-400 

01-218-410 

01-243-100 

01-245-100 

Cash - Checking 

Cash - GF Police Public Safety Impact Fees 

Cash - GF Fire Public Safety Impact Fees 

Cash GF Recreation Impact Fees 

Cash - GF Gen Gov 1 t Facilities Impact Fees 

Van Fleet Cycling Challenge 

Cash on Hand 

Accounts Receivable Utilities 

Accounts Receivable Invoicing 

Accounts Receivable Local Bus Licenses 

Accounts Rece~vable Year End 

Allowance for Bad Debt 

Due From Other Governmental Units 

Due from Others (Franchise & Public Serv. Tax) 

Restricted Cash - New Local Opt Gas Tax 

Restricted Cash Building and Codes 

Reserve Account 

Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 

** TOTAL ASSE~** 

Accounts Payable 

Accounts Payable - Year End 

Customer Deposits 

Due to BCAIB - Builder's Surcharge 

Due ta County - Impact Fees 

Due to DCA - Bldg Permit Surcharge 

Due to Dept of Business - License Fees 

Due to PCSO Police Education Revenue 

Accrued Sales Tax 

Payroll Taxes Payable 

FRS Retirement Payable 

Supplemental Insurance Payable 

Dental Plan Payable 

Vision Plan Payable 

** TOTAL LIABILITY** 

Encumbrances Placed 

Reserved for Encumbrances 

** TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 

Fund Balance Unreserved 

** TOTAL EQUITY** 

** TOTAL REVENUE** 

** TOTAL EXPENSE** 

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 

2 , 175,944.84 

187,339.41 

120,398.16 

360,935.36 

377,973.70 

859.09 

575.00 

5,079. 84 -

9,792. 15 

7,540, 20 

77,070. 75-

8,857. 17-

45,928. 19 

30,851.89 

152,935. 94 

160,917. 77 

177,764.59 

62,924.00 

6,984.49 

35,025. 76 

2,985. 00 

6. 00 

39,703. 08 

1,120 . 03 

2,076. 34 

198 89 

. 50 

399,60 

9,120.15-

3,204.72 

110 .14 

864 47 

13,262 . 15 

13,262.15-

3,252,128.50 

3,781,672,53 

83 561.87 

0.00 

3 , 252,128.50 

2 , 490,124.66 

2,044,142.50 

3,781,672.53 

https://3,781,672.53
https://2,044,142.50
https://490,124.66
https://252,128.50
https://3,252,128.50
https://13,262.15
https://3,204.72
https://9,120.15
https://6,984.49
https://62,924.00
https://177,764.59
https://30,851.89
https://377,973.70
https://360,935.36
https://120,398.16
https://187,339.41
https://175,944.84


08/10/2020 15:44 
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 

PQLKCITY 
JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCUALS Page 1 of 11 

USER: JOANNAK 

GENERAL FUND REVENUES 
83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 I 7 

G/L 2019 2020 ADJ 2020 2020 2020 I PERCl!·NTAGE 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION PRIOR YR REVENUE I ANTICIPATED REVENUI! ANTICIPATl!D CURlU!NT REVENUE YTD RBVENUE (EXC!lSS)/DEFICIT REALIZED 

01-311-100 Ad Valorem Taxes 782,473.21 927,853.00 "127,853.00 26.848.50 941,860.46 (14,007.46) 101. 51 % 

01-312-300 9th Cent Gas Tax 15,347.53 14,594.00 14,594.00 915.08 10,227 . 36 4,366.64 70.08 % 

01-312-400 Local Option Gas Tax 85,233.57 84,702 . 00 84,702.00 6,795.34 56,741.53 27,960.47 66.99 % 

01-312-410 New Local Option Gas Tax 53,778.65 52,721.00 52. 721.00 4,473.46 40. 931.29 11,789.71 77 . 64 % 

01-314-100 Electric - Utility Tax 118,047.79 102,387.00 102.387.00 11,924.34 86.977 . 57 15,409.43 84.95 % 

01-314-300 Water - Utility Tax 65,509.85 57,258 . 00 57,258.00 5,890.15 64. 64 0 . 09 (7,382.09) 112.89 % 

01-314-30 1 Water - Utility Tax - Readiness to Se 0.00 2,171.00 2,171.00 0.00 0.00 2 , 171.00 0 . 00 % 

01-314-400 Gas - Utility Tax 7,883.91 5,800.00 5,800.00 566.86 12 , 506.22 (6,706.221 215 62 % 

01-315-100 Communications Services Tax 214,000.60 215,244.00 215,244.00 14,356.95 151,297.46 63,946.54 70.29 % 

01-316-100 Local Business Licenses 5,344.00 17,500.00 17,500.00 30.00 7,180.20 10,319.80 41.03 % 

01-316-102 County Business Tax 1,260.0B 0.00 0.00 18.24 317.22 (317.22) 0.00 

01 316 - 103 FLC Delinquent Bus. Tax Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,110.00 1,110.00 (1,110.001 0.00 % 

01 322 - 100 Building Permits 39,808.62 54,075.00 54,075.00 4,023.25 71,014.84 (16,939.84) 131.33 

01-322-101 Bldg Permit Plan Checking 19,077.94 26,780.00 26,780.00 1,996.75 35,483. 2 4 (8,703.24) 132.50 % 

01-322-102 Bldg Permit - Admin Fee 5,120.00 2,060.00 2,060.00 480.00 4,020 00 (1,960.00 1 1 95.15 \ 

01-322 - 103 Bldg Permit - Electrical B,B95.00 12,875.00 12,875.00 1,000 . 00 13, 045 00 ( 170.00) 101. 32 % 

01-322 - 104 Bldg Permi t - Plumbing 7.900 . 00 12,875.00 12,875.00 875 00 11,077.50 1,797.50 86.04 % 

01-322 - 105 Bldg Permit - Mechanical 8,725.00 12,875.00 12 , 875.00 1,250 00 12,900 . 00 (25. 00) 1 00. 1 9 % 

01-322 - 107 Bldg Permi t - Cert of Occupancy 3,450 . 00 3,090 . 00 3,090.00 180 00 1 ,840.00 1,250 . 00 59.55 % 

01-322-10B Bldg Permit Inspections 147,287.80 100,000.00 100,000.00 6,370.00 B9, B17 .81 10,182.19 89 . 82 % 

01-322-109 Bldg Permi t - Demolition 57.50 00 0 . 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 . 00 

01-323-100 Electric 74,157.26 76,492.00 76,492.00 14.130.21 40,397.61 36,094.39 52.81 % 

01-323-300 Solid Waste 33,627.76 65,640.00 65,640.00 2,250.00 31,353.71 34,286.29 47. 77 % 

01-324-100 Police - Public Safety Impact Fee 27,089.58 59,984.00 59,984.00 2,579.96 46,251.31 13,732.69 77.11 % 

01-324-110 Fire/Rescue - Public Safety Impact Fe 14,494.62 32,095.00 32,095.00 1.380.44 23,812 . 59 8,282.41 74 . 19 % 

01-324-610 Parks & Recreation Impact Fee 42,646.56 96,734.00 96,734.00 4,160.64 71,771.04 24.962.96 74 . 19 % 

01-324-710 Publ i c Facilities Impact Fee 73,416.42 162,564.00 162,564.00 6,992.04 120,612.69 41,951.31 74 . 19 % 

01-329-220 Sit.e Pl an Reviews 10,835.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 1, 600.00 15,800 . 00 (14 , 200. 0 0) 987 . 50 % 

01-331-400 FEMA Federal Re i mb. - Irma 2017 60,999.44 0 00 0.00 0. 0 0 0 . 00 0.00 0 . 00 % 

01 -334-201 J u stice Assis t ance Grant (J AG ) 0. 0 0 5,113.00 5. 113 00 0 00 0 . 00 5, 113 .00 0.00 % 

01-334-400 FEMA State Reimb. - Irma 2017 1,250.00 0 00 0.00 00 750 . 0 0 ( 750.00 ) 0.0 0 % 

01-334-910 DEO GRANT 30, ooo_.oo 25,000.00 25,000 . 0 0 00 0 . 00 25,000.00 0.00 % 

01-335-120 MRS St.ate Sales Tax 58,081.06 58,720.00 58,720.00 0.00 43,170 . 73 15,549.27 73.52 % 

01-335-122 SRS 8th Cent. Motor Fuel Tax 17,725.70 17.888.00 17,888.00 0.00 12,635.77 5,252.23 70 . 64 % 

01-335-123 MRS Municipal Fuel Tax 51.70 50.00 50.00 0.00 4.93 45.07 9.86 % 

01-335-140 Mobile Home License 5,455.30 5,486.00 5,486.00 1,202.75 6,465.68 (979.68) 117.86 % 

01-335-150 Alcoholic Beverage License 1,125.71 1,126.00 1,126.00 0.00 978.88 147 12 B6.93 % 

01-335-180 Half-Cent Sales Tax 121,829.13 143,520.00 143.520.00 11,226.93 102,349 . 53 41,170.47 71.31 % 

01-337-100 Library Coop Funding 33,876.08 31,990.00 31,990.00 0.00 43,226.22 (11,236.22) 135.12 



08/10/2020 15:44 
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 

POLK CITY 
JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCIIALS Page 2 of 11 

USER: JOANNAK 

GENERAL FUND REVENUES 
83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 

G/L 

ACCOUNT IDESCRIPTION PRIOR YR 

2019 

REVENUE ANTICIPATED 

2020 

REVENUE 

ADJ 

ANTICIPATED CURRENT 

2-020 

REVENUE YTD 

2020 

REVENUE 

2020 

(EXCESS)/DEFICIT 

PERCENTAGE 

REALIZED 

01-340-400 Solid Waste 303,419.35 326,479.00 326,479.00 27,701.50 239,083.11 87,395.89 73.23 % 

01-340-700 Stormwater Utility Fees 31,540.17 24,019.00 24,019.00 2,843.41 25,251.19 (1,232.19) 105.13 % 

01-340-900 Notary Fees 175.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 190.00 (190.00) 0.00 % 

01-344-900 FDOT Maintenance Agreement 16,303.82 16,304.00 16,304.00 0.00 8,936.32 7,367.68 54.81 % 

01-347-100 Library Income 7,209.99 6,000.00 6,000.00 372.84 4,497.45 1,502.55 74.96 % 

01-351-200 Fines, Penalties, and Forfeitures 11,166.63 6,500.00 6,500.00 757.82 8,728.84 (2,228.84) 134.29 % 

01-359-100 Other Fines and/or Forfeitures 902.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 436.29 (436 .29) 0.00 % 

01-359-300 Late Fees 204.08 200.00 200.00 10.50 114. 00 86.00 57.00 % 

01-361-100 Interest Income 1,009.22 900.00 900.00 0.00 523 77 3 76. 2 3 58.20 % 

01-362-100 Activity Center Rentals 3,150.00 2,700.00 2,700 00 0.00 700.00 2,000.00 25.93 % 

01-362-200 Donald Bronson Community Center Renta 8,450.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 300 . 00 5,800 00 (800.00) 116. 00 

01-365-100 Sales of Surplus Property 136 .10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

01-366-100 Private Donations 490.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 % 

01-366-101 Private Donations Christmas 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 1,775.00 225.00 88.75 % 

01-366-102 Private Donations Halloween 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,605.00 (605.00) l60. so % 

01-366-110 Private Donations Library 7,511.26 1,000 00 1,000.00 0 00 76.75 923. 25 7.68 % 

01-369-100 Misc. Income 942. 76 100.00 100.00 0.00 8,631.86 (8,531.86) 8631.86 % 

01-369-101 Misc Income - Copies and Faxes 105.00 100.00 100.00 3.00 3.00 97.00 3.00 % 

01-369-102 Misc Income - Collection Allowance 6,488.06 5,000.00 5,000.00 (46 .13) 7,793.79 (2,793.79) 155.88 % 

01-369-120 Misc Income - Christmas 180.00 160.00 160.00 0.00 300.00 (140.00) 187.50 

01-369-130 Misc Income - Halloween 320 00 240.00 240.00 0.00 60.00 180.00 25.00 % 

01-369-400 Insurance Proceeds 2,214.91 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,155.40 (155 .40) 107. 77 % 

01-369-401 Insurance - Claims 2,265.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 % 

01-369-500 Refund of State Gas Tax 1,391.22 500.00 500.00 0.00 894.41 (394 .41) 178.88 % 

01-381-400 Transfer From Enterprise Fund 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 % 

01-381-900 Cash Carry Forward 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 % 

---- ----- -------------- ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------

DEPARTMENT TOTALS 2,629,437.60 2,944,564.00 2,944,564.00 166,579.83 2,490,124.66 454,439.34 84.57 % 



--- -- -------- ----------

G/L 

POLK CITY
08/10/2020 15:44 Page 3 of 11JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCUALS gb8501_pg.php/Job No.: 49786 USER: JOANNAK 

General Fund Expenditures 
83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 

2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 I PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 

LEGISLATIVE 

01-511-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Legislat ive 7,863.60 10,800 .00 10,800.00 900.00 9,300.00 1,500 00 86.11 % 

01-511-160 Bonuses and Gift Certificates - Legis 2,165.65 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2, 707. 11 (207.11) 108.28 % 

01-511-210 Pica Taxes - Legislative 767.21 1,033.00 1,033.00 68.86 918.56 114.44 88. 92 % 

01-51 1-240 Worker's Compensation - Legislat ive 11. 00 25.00 25.00 0.00 13 .61 11 . 39 54. 44 % 

01-511-400 Travel and Training - Legislative 5,0 34.30 5 ,50 0 . 00 5 ,5 00 .00 0.00 100 .00 5 ,400 . 00 1 .8 2 % 

01-511-470 Printing and Reproduction - Legislati 54.69 500 . 00 500.00 0.00 135 . 66 364.34 27 .13 % 

01-511-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Legisl 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,610.00 1,610.00 1,390.00 53.67 % 

01-511-490 Other Current Charges - Legislative 150.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 % 

01-511 - 510 Office Supplies - Legislative 142. 22 400 .00 400.00 0.00 53.44 346.56 13. 36 % 

01-511-520 Operating Supplies - Legislative 857.40 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 114. 56 885.44 11.46 \ 

01-511-540 Books. Pub .• Sub., & Memberships - Le 3,670 . 00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 3,203.00 797.00 80.08 % 

------------------ --------------- - - - --- ---- ---- - ------ -• ------ -- --- - ---- - ------- ---------- ------------------ -----------
DEPARTMENT TOTAL 20,716.07 31, 258.00 31,258.00 2,578.86 18,155.94 13,102.06 58.08 % 

EXECUTIVE 

01-512 -120 Regular Salary - Wages - Executive 137,526.06 139,2 76 . 00 139,276.00 18 , 379.20 130,847 . 42 8,428.58 93.95 

01-512-130 Other Salaries and Wages - Executive 4,800.12 4,800 .00 4,800.00 553.86 4,061.6 4 73 8. 36 84.62 % 

01-512-140 Overtime - Executive 71. 80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 . 00 0.00 0.00 % 

01-512-160 Bonuses and Gift Certificates - Execu 21,056.34 22 ,750.00 22,750.00 0.00 25,663 .26 (2,913.26) 112.81 % 

01-512-210 Fica Taxes - Executive 12,249.92 11,022 .00 11,022.00 1,426.30 12,361.48 (1,339.48) 112. 15 % 

01-512-220 Retirement Contribution - Executive 25,.392 .26 26,529.00 26,529.00 3,972.47 26,9 32.98 (403.98) 101. 52 % 

01-512-230 Life & Health Insurance - Executive 16,400.00 18,868.00 18 ,868.00 1,419.52 15,659 80 3,208.20 83.00 % 

01-512-240 Worker's Compensation - Executive 194. 00 320.00 320.00 0.00 175 . 4 9 144.51 54.84 % 

01-512-310 Professional Services - Executive 32 . 00 300.00 300 .00 0 . 0 0 0.00 3 00 .00 0.00 % 

01-512-400 Travel and Training - Executive 4,132.50 5,500.00 5,500 .00 (525.00) 742. 22 4,757.78 13. 4 9 % 

01-512-410 Communication Services - Executive 738.89 700.00 700.00 109.42 771. 98 (7 1.98 ) 110.28 % 

01-512-470 Printing and Reproduction - Executive 00 200.00 200.00 0.00 13 3. 50 66.50 66.75 % 

01-512-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Execut .00 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 % 

01-512-490 Other Current Charges - Execut ive 2,780.48 3,500. 00 3,500.00 14. 96 77. 74 3,422.26 2.22 % 

01-512-510 Office Supplies - Executive 362. 73 1 ,000.0 0 1,000.00 24.36 195.89 804. 11 19 . 59 % 

01-512-520 Operating Supplies - Executive 1,534.19 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,909.00 2,033.14 (1,033.14) 203.31 

Ol-512-540 Books, Pub., Sub., &Memberships - Ex 889.33 2, 000 .00 2,000.00 14. 99 761.17 1,238.83 38.06 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 228,160.62 238,565.00 238,565.00 27 , 299.08 220,417.71 18,147.29 92.39 % 

https://18,147.29
https://220,417.71
https://238,565.00
https://238,565.00
https://228,160.62
https://1,238.83
https://2,000.00
https://1,033.14
https://2,033.14
https://1,909.00
https://1,000.00
https://1,000.00
https://1,534.19
https://1,000.00
https://3,422.26
https://3,500.00
https://2,780.48
https://4,757.78
https://5,500.00
https://4,132.50
https://3,208.20
https://1,419.52
https://18,868.00
https://16,400.00
https://26,932.98
https://3,972.47
https://26,529.00
https://26,529.00
https://1,339.48
https://12,361.48
https://1,426.30
https://11,022.00
https://12,249.92
https://2,913.26
https://22,750.00
https://21,056.34
https://4,061.64
https://4,800.00
https://4,800.12
https://8,428.58
https://130,847.42
https://18,379.20
https://139,276.00
https://139,276.00
https://137,526.06
https://13,102.06
https://18,155.94
https://2,578.86
https://31,258.00
https://20,716.07
https://3,203.00
https://4,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://1,000.00
https://1,000.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://1,390.00
https://1,610.00
https://1,610.00
https://3,000.00
https://3,000.00
https://5,400.00
https://5,500.00
https://5,500.00
https://5,034.30
https://1,033.00
https://1,033.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,165.65
https://9,300.00
https://10,800.00
https://7,863.60


------ ------------ -------- - - - - - - - ---------- -------

08/10/2020 15:44 
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 

P-OLKCITY 
JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCIIALS Page 4 of 11 

USER: JOANNAK 

General Fund Expenditures 

83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 

G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 I PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES rrD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZl!D 

CITY CLERK 

01-513-310 Professional Services - City Clerk 120. 00 1.000.00 1,000 00 0.00 0 00 1,000.00 0.00 % 

01-513 -400 Travel and Training - City Clerk 2,467.10 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 % 

01-513-460 Repairs and Maintenance - City Clerk 160.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

01-513-470 Printing and Reproduction - City Cler 3,585.75 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,389.76 110. 24 96.85 % 

01-513-490 Other Current Charges - City Clerk 7,580 01 4,500 .0 0 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00 % 

01-513-492 Recording & Other Fees - City Clerk 0 00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0 00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 % 

01-513-510 Office Supplies - City Clerk 267 30 800.00 800.00 0 00 330 . 49 469.51 41.31 % 

01-513-520 Operating Supplies City Clerk 942.69 900.00 900.00 0.00 213. 96 686.04 23. 77 % 

01-513-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Ci 701. 00 500.00 500.00 0.00 110. 00 390.00 22.00 % 

--------- ------- -------- ------- ·· - - - - - ---- --------- -----------
DEPARTMENT TOTAL 15,823.85 15,700.00 15,700.00 0.00 4,044.21 11,655.79 25.76 \ 

LEGAL COUNSEL 

01-514-310 Professional Services - Legal Counsel 42,992_10 60,000.00 60,000.00 4,7 55 .17 44,489.55 15,510.45 74.15 % 

01-514-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Legal 13,487_56 10,000 . 00 10,000.00 0.00 4,301.86 5,698.14 43.02 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 56,479.66 70,000.00 70,000.00 4,755.17 48,791.41 21,208.59 69.70 % 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING 

01-515-310 Professional Services - Comp Planning 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,00 0 00 6,250.00 25,000.00 0.00 100.00 

01-515-312 Professional Services-Other- Comp Pla 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,ooo_oo 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 % 

01-515-320 DEO - Grants 30,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 58,000.00 53,000.00 53,000.00 6,250.00 25,000.00 28,000.00 47.17 % 

FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING 

https://28,000.00
https://25,000.00
https://6,250.00
https://53,000.00
https://53,000.00
https://58,000.00
https://25,000.00
https://25,000.00
https://25,000.00
https://30,000.00
https://3,000.00
https://3,000.00
https://3,000.00
https://25,000.00
https://6,250.00
https://25,000.00
https://25,000.00
https://21,208.59
https://48,791.41
https://4,755.17
https://70,000.00
https://70,000.00
https://56,479.66
https://5,698.14
https://4,301.86
https://10,000.00
https://15,510.45
https://44,489.55
https://60,000.00
https://60,000.00
https://11,655.79
https://4,044.21
https://15,700.00
https://15,700.00
https://15,823.85
https://1,500.00
https://1,500.00
https://1,500.00
https://4,500.00
https://4,500.00
https://3,389.76
https://3,500.00
https://3,500.00
https://3,585.75
https://3,000.00
https://3,000.00
https://3,000.00
https://2,467.10
https://1,000.00
https://1.000.00


0811ono20 15:44 
gb8501_pg.phpIJob No: 49786 

POLK CITY 
JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCUALS Page 5 of 11 

USER: JOANNAK 

General Fund Expenditures 

83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 

G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 

01-516-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Fin & Acctng 74,903.00 87,256 .00 87,256.00 10,062.73 70,996. 09 16,259.91 81.37 % 

01-516-140 Overtime - Fin & Acctng 246.23 519.00 519.00 19.43 203. 11 315.89 39.13 % 

01-516-210 Fica Taxes - Fin & Acctng 5,329.03 6,715.00 6,715.00 735. 4 0 5,323.59 1,391.41 79.28 % 

01-516-220 Retirement Contribution Fin & Acct n 6,216.66 7,435.00 7,435 .00 1,008 .22 6,333.23 1,101.77 85.18 % 

01-516-230 L i fe & Health Insurance - Fin & Acctn 15 ,36 9.46 18,580.00 18,580.00 1,395.54 15,420.00 3,160.00 82.99 % 

01-516-240 Worker's Compensation Fin & Acctng 124.00 202.00 202.00 0.00 109.94 92.06 54.43 % 

01-516-310 Professional Services Fin & Acctng 1,500.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 % 

01-516-400 Travel and Training - Fin & Acctng 2,003.39 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 877.00 2,123.00 29.23 % 

01-516-410 Communication Services - Fin & Acctng 586. 72 600.00 600.00 56.21 649.89 (49. 89) 108.32 % 

01-516-470 Printing and Reproduction - Fin & Ace 410.40 700 .0 0 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0 .00 % 

01-516-510 Office Supplies - Fin & Acctng 731.34 1,200 .0 0 1,200.00 0.00 1,493 .43 (293 .43) 124.45 \ 

01-516-520 Operating Supplies - Fin & Acctng 2,947.21 3,000.00 3,000.00 259.00 1,231.19 1,768.81 41. 04 % 

01-516-540 Books, Pub . , Sub., &Memberships - Fi 463.74 450.00 450.00 50.00 229.88 220.12 51.08 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 110,831.18 131,657.00 13 1 ,657 .00 13,586.53 102,867.35 28,789.65 78.13 % 

DEBT SERVICE 

01-517-710 Principal - CB&T Debt Service Pmts 74,323.84 76,922 .00 76,922 00 6 , 522.87 63,935 38 12,986 62 83.12 

01-517-720 Interest - CB&T Debt Service Pmts 45,486.61 42,86 5.00 42,865.00 3,461.34 35,906.72 6,958.28 83.77 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 119,810.45 119,787.00 119,787.00 9,984.21 99,842. 10 19,944.90 83.35 % 

LAW ENFORCEMENT 

01-521-305 Contract Labor - Law En f 99,374.00 101,500 00 101,500.00 25,324.25 101,297.00 203 00 99.80 % 

01-521-310 Professional Services - Law Enf 27,920.00 28,000 . 00 28,000.00 2,172 00 22,760.00 5,240.00 81.29 % 

01-521-460 Repairs and Maintenance Law Enf 0.00 500 .00 500.00 0 00 3,099.00 (2,599.00) 619.80 % 
01-521-510 Office Supplies - Law Enf 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 % 

01-521-520 Operating Supplies - Law Enf 0.00 150.00 150.00 0.00 0 . 00 150.00 0.00 % 

01-521-649 Machinery & Equip JAG Grant - Law E .00 5,113.00 5,113.00 0.00 0.00 5,113.00 0.00 % 

---------- --- ----- ------------ ---- -- ----------------- ---------- - ------- - ------ - - -- ------- -----------
DEPARTMENT TOTAL 127,294.00 135,363 . 00 135,363.00 27 ,496.25 127,156.00 8,207.00 93.94 % 



G/L 

POLK CITY 08/10/2020 15:44 Page 6 of 11JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCIIALS gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 USER: JOANNAK 

General Fund Expenditures 
83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 

2019 2020 20 2 0 202·0 2020 2 0 2 0 I PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUPGET ADJ BUPGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 

BUILDING AND ZONING 

01-524-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Bldg & Zanin 82,135.82 87,048.00 87,048.00 10,041.61 71 , 355.28 15,692.72 81. 97 % 

01-524-140 Overtime - Bldg & Zoning 384.86 464.00 464.00 0.00 254.82 209.18 54. 92 % 

01-524 - 210 Fica Taxes - Bldg & Zoning 6,060.85 6,695.00 6,695 . 00 74 7. 08 5,469.26 1,225.74 81.69 % 

01-524-2 20 Retirement Contribution Bldg & Zani 6,780.09 7,412.00 7,412.00 1,004.76 6,381.51 1,030.49 86.10 % 

01-524-230 Life & Health Insurance Bldg & Zan i 16,124.30 18,623.00 18,623.00 1,399.15 15,456.10 3,166.90 82.99 % 

01-524-240 Worker&#39;s Compensation - Bldg & Zo 912.00 1,331.00 1,331.00 0.00 977. 4 0 353.60 73.43 % 

01-524-310 Professional Services - Bldg & Zoning 164,363.33 100,000.00 100,000.00 5,323.15 106,099.62 (6,099.62) 106.10 % 

01-524-311 Engineering Services - Bldg & Zoning 0.00 1,000.00 1,000 .00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 % 

01-524-400 Travel and Training - Bldg & Zoning 0.00 500.00 500.00 o.oo 0.00 500.00 0.00 % 

01-524-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Bldg & 0.00 0.00 0 . 00 0.00 432.20 (432.20) 0 .0 0 % 

01-524-510 Office Supplies - Bldg & Zoning 299.84 200.00 200.00 0.00 487.45 (287.45) 243 73 % 

01-524-520 Operating Supplies Bldg & Zoning 1 ,888.16 100. 00 100 .0 0 279.00 458.99 (358.99) 458 99 % 

01-524-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships Bl 226.68 0.00 0 . 00 14 . 99 134. 91 (134.91) 0.00 % 

01-524 -630 Improvements Other than Building - Bl 0.00 8,000.00 8,000 .0 0 0 . 00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 279,175.93 231,373.00 231,373.00 18 ,80 9.74 207,507 54 23,865.46 89.69 % 

CODE ENFORCEMENT 

01-529-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Code Enf 21 ,424 so 23,978 00 23,978.00 2,841 . 24 20,418.93 3,559.07 85.16 % 

01-529-21.0 Fica Taxes - Code Enf 1,563.19 1,834.00 1 , 834 .0 0 211 . 22 1,553.98 280.02 84. 73 % 

01-529-220 Retirement Contribution Code Enf 1,742.87 2,031.00 2,031.00 284 . 12 1,814.08 216 .92 89 . 32 % 

01-529-230 Life & Health Insurance - Cede Enf 6,689.85 9,267.00 9,267.00 682.04 7 ,538.49 1,728.51 81.35 

01-529-240 Worker&#39;s Compensation - Code Enf 3 72. 00 549.00 549 .0 0 0.00 403.08 145.92 73. 42 % 

01-529-310 Professional Services - Code Enf 4,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 5 00 .00 5,000.00 1,000.00 83.33 % 

01-529-400 Trave l and Training - Code Enf 1, 030.86 500.00 500 .0 0 0 . 00 7 5.00 425.00 1 5 .00 % 

01-529-410 Communication Services - Code Enf 558. 72 0.00 0.00 66. 21 570.36 (570.36) 0.00 

01-529-470 Printing and Reproduct ion - Code Enf 330.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 219.69 (219. 69) 0 . 00 % 

01-529 - 480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Code E o_oo 200.00 200 . 00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 % 

01-529 - 492 Recording & Other Fees 0.00 200.00 200.00 0 . 00 0.00 200.00 0 . 00 % 

01-529-510 Office Supplies - Code Enf 1 67.44 200.00 200.00 0.00 95.36 104. 64 47.68 % 

01-529-520 Opera ting Supplies Code Enf 1,611.39 100.00 100 . 00 309.00 340. 04 (240.04) 340 04 % 

01-529 - 540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Co 0.00 1 , 584.00 1,584 .0 0 0.00 80.00 1,504.00 5 OS% 



G/L 

POLK CITY 08/10/2020 15:44 Page 7 of11JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCIIALS gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 USER: JOANNAK 

General Fund Expenditures 
83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 

2019 2020 2020 2020 20·20 2020 I PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT IDl!SCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGl!T ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 

01-529-630 Improvements Other than Building - Co 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 39,491.51 52,443.00 52,443.00 4,893.83 38,109.01 14,333.99 72. 67 % 

REFUSE/SANITATION 

01-534 -341 Refuse Disposal Residential - Refus 154,673.12 176,840 00 176,840.00 14,987.96 147,236.32 29,603.68 83.26 % 

01-534-342 Refuse Disposal Commercial - Refuse 85,664.63 85,722.00 85,722.00 7,035.09 78,568.97 7,153.03 91. 66 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 240,337.75 262,562.00 262,562.00 22,023.05 225,805.29 36,756.71 86.00 % 

STORMWATER 

01-538-310 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - STORMWATER 0.00 3,000 . 00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3 000.00 0 00 % 

01-538-311 Engineering Services - Stormwater 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 % 

01-538-400 Travel and Training - Stormwater 812.28 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 l ,000.00 0.00 \ 

01-538-460 Repairs and Maintenance - Stormwater 0.00 14,000.00 14,000.0 0 6,000.00 16,095.00 (2,095.00) 114. 96 

01-538-492 Recording & Other Fees - Stormwater 100.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 % 

01-538-540 Books, Pub., Sub., &Memberships - St 1,000.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 % 

------------- ------------------ ------------------ -----------
DEPARTMENT TOTAL 1,912.28 21,000 . 00 21,000.00 6,000 00 16,095.00 4,905.00 76.64 % 

GENERAL GOV'T BUILDINGS 

01-539 - 310 Professional Services Gen Gov&#39;t 18,033 01 22,000.00 22,000.00 5,895.67 17,097. 31 4 902.69 77 72 % 

01-539 - 312 Professional Services - Other - Gen G 1,807.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 386.62 1,434.14 4,565 86 23.90 % 

01-539-411 City Hall - Communication - Gen Gov&tt 13,566.49 15,500.00 15,500.00 1,126.10 11,194.0B 4,305.92 72. 22 % 

01-539-413 Public Works - Communication - Gen Go 1,866.91 2,200.00 2,200.00 207.70 1,964.16 215. 84 90.19 % 
01-539-414 Community Center-Communication- Gen Go 1,686 78 2,000.00 2,000.00 152.90 1,540 .81 459.19 77.04 % 

01-539-431 City Hall - Utilities - Gen Gov&#39;t 15,832.67 23,000.00 23,000.00 1,510.91 12,056.06 10,943.94 52.42 % 

01-539 - 432 Activity Center - Utilities - Gen Gov 4,658.25 4,000 . 00 4,000.00 189.67 1,660.97 2,339.03 41. 52 % 

01-539-433 Public Works - Utilities - Gen Gov&#3 2,466.57 3,000.00 3,000.00 201.10 1 ,934.73 1,065.27 64.49 % 

01-539-434 Community Center-Uti lities - Gen Gov&#3 5,235.40 5,500.00 5,500.00 409 .63 4,090.72 1,409.28 74.38 



08/10/2020 15:44 
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 

POLK CITY 
JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCIIALS Page 8 of 11 

USER: JOANNAK 

General Fund Expenditures 
83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 

G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 I PERCENTAG!!l 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED ·BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 

01-539 - 440 Rentals and Leases - Gen Gov&#39;t Bl 8,632.30 8,000.00 8,000.00 705.58 6,508.31 1,491.69 Bl. 35 % 

01-539-461 City Hall - Repairs & Maint - Gen Gov 18,396.95 15,000.00 15,000.00 397.50 29,979.87 (14,979.87) 199.87 % 
01-539-462 Activity Center - Repairs & Maint - G 1,113.40 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 1,599.08 5,900.92 21.32 % 

01-539-463 Public Works I - Repairs & Maint - Ge 707.53 500.00 500.00 321.01 2,743.92 (2,243 92) 548.78 % 

01-539-464 Community Center-Repairs & Maint-Gen 5,051.25 12,000 00 12,000.00 106.00 13,856.60 (1,856 . 60) 115.47 

01-539-466 Public Works/Utilities Oper - Repairs 12,110.51 5,000 00 5,000.00 459.08 3,625.49 1,374.51 72. 51 % 

Ol-539-490 Other Current Charges - Gen Gov&ij39;t 65.00 4,000 00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 % 

01-539-510 Office Supplies - Gen Gov't Bldgs 107 37 0.00 0.00 00 1,295.10 (1,295.10) 0.00 % 

01-539-521 City Hall - Operating Supplies - Gen 3,849 92 6,000.00 6,000.00 854.10 4,071.46 1,928.54 67.86 

01-539-522 Activity Center - Operating Supplies 891.61 1,000.00 1,000.00 48.10 996. 75 3.25 99.68 % 

01-539-523 Public Works - Operating Supplies - G 62. 92 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.59 (9. 59) 0.00 

01-539-524 Community Center-Operating Supplies-G 1,706.77 1,500.00 1,500.00 48.10 969.13 530.87 64.61 % 

01-539-526 Public Works/Utilities Oper - Operati 953 .11 1,000.00 1,000.00 91. 20 122. 03 877.97 12. 20 % 

01-539-634 Community Center - Improv. 0/T Bldgs 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 1,638.55 28,361.45 5.46 % 

01-539-640 Public Works - Bldgs/Property - Gen G 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 \ 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 118,801.72 178,700.00 178,700.00 13,110.97 120,408.86 58,291.14 67.38 % 

ROADS AND STREETS 

01-541 - 120 Regular Salary - Wages - Roads & Stre 171,151.68 190,565.00 190,565.00 20,465.89 143,494.99 47,070.01 75_30 % 

01-541 - 140 Overtime - Roads & Streets 1,445.27 3,406.00 3,406.00 0.00 1,316.15 2,089.85 38 . 64 % 

01-541-210 Fica Taxes - Roads & Streets 12,963.41 14,839 . 00 14,839.00 1,541.81 11,201.24 3,637.76 75. 49 % 

01-541-220 Retirement Contribution - Roads & Str 14,263.02 16,429 . 00 16,429.00 2,057.71 12,920.47 3,508.53 78 64 % 

01-541-230 Life & Health Insurance Roads & Str 35,147.35 45,019.00 45,019.00 3,184.33 34,787.17 10,231.83 77. 27 % 

01-541-240 Worker&#39;s Compensation - Roads & S 14,034.00 17,059.00 17,059.00 0.00 12,386.28 4,672.72 72.61 % 

01-541 - 310 Professional Services - Roads & Stree 3,205 . 21 0 . 00 0.00 0.00 124 . 20 (124.20) 0 . 00 % 

01-541-311 Engineering Services - Roads & Street 0.00 5 , 000.00 5,000 . 00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0 00 % 

01-541-400 Travel and Tra i ning - Roads & Streets 284.44 1,000.00 1,000 . 00 0.00 70.00 930.00 7 00 % 

01-541-410 Communication Services - Roads & Stre 2,331.32 3,500.00 3,500.00 153.50 1,220.85 2,279.15 34.88 % 

01-541-430 Utilities - Roads & Streets 22,941.24 30,000.00 30,000.00 2,421.74 25,716.58 4,283.42 85. 72 % 

01-541-460 Repairs and Maintenance - Roads & Str 4,253.89 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 7,068.03 2,931.97 70.68 

01-541-461 Repairs & Maintenance-Equipment Roa 19,785.76 8,000.00 8,000.00 1,896.54 7,545.07 454.93 94. 31 % 

01-541-464 Vehicle Fuel - Roads & Streets 8,118.35 7,500.00 7,500.00 4 06. 33 4,079.25 3,420.75 54.39 % 

01-541-465 Vehicle Maintenance - Roads & Streets 4,092.20 8,000.00 8,000.00 482.00 7,594.73 405.27 94.93 % 
01-541-466 Public Works/Utilities Facility - Rep o_oo 6,000.00 6,000.00 106 82 504.19 5,495.81 8.40 % 
01-541-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Roads 34. 99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 . 00 % 



08/10/2020 15:44 
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 

POLK CITY 
JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCIIALS Page 9of 11 

USER: JOANNAK 

G/L 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

General Fund Expenditures 

83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 

20l.9 2020 2020 

ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET 

2020 

MTD EXPENSES 

2020 

YTD EXPENSES 

2 0 2 0 IPERCEI,"TAGE 

AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 

01-541 - 490 Other Current Charges - Roads & Stree 6.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 . 00 0.00 0.00 % 

01-541-493 Equipment Rental - Roads & Streets 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0 . 00 2,000.00 0.00 % 

01-541-510 Office Supplies - Roads & Streets 695.03 1,000.00 1,000 , 00 0.00 328.35 671. 65 32.84 % 

01-541 - 520 Operating Supplies - Roads & Streets 12 , 810.30 10,000.00 10,000 . 00 814 .22 9,730.67 269.33 97.31 % 

01-541-524 Chemicals - Roads & Streets 141. 98 1,000.00 1,000.00 o.oo 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 % 

01-541-530 Road Materials & Supplies - Roads & S 3,376.09 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 4,250 . 57 10,749 . 43 28.34 % 

01-541-531 Landscape Materials & Supplies - Road 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,228.92 (4,228.92) 0.00 % 

01-541 - 540 Books. Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Ro 208.20 500.00 500.00 14. 99 267.75 232.25 53.55 % 

01-541-630 Improvements Other than Bui l ding Ro 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 0 . 00 146, 736 , 90 (46,736.90) 146. 74 % 

01-541-640 Machinery & Equipment - Roads & Stree 9,061.76 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 52,062.63 (15,324.78) 1 04.13 % 

-- ------ ---
DEPARTMENT TOTAL 340,352.09 545,817.00 545,817.00 33,515.88 487,634.99 44,919.86 89.34 % 

LIBRARY 

01-571-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Library 74,947.60 83,606,00 83,606 00 7,888 81 59,865 30 23,740 70 71. 60 % 

01-571-140 Overtime - Library 451.71 986.00 986.00 44 . 10 515.21 470.79 52.25 % 

01-571-210 Fica Taxes - Library 5,542 34 6,471 . 00 6,471.00 578 . 15 4,526.52 1,944 48 69.95 % 

01-571-220 Retirement Contribution Library 6,229.31 7,165.00 7,165 . 00 793 . 29 5,362.92 1,802.08 74.85 % 

01-571-230 Life & Health Insurance - Library 16,125.88 18,756 00 18,756.00 1,353.62 15,388.31 3,367.69 82.04 % 

01-571-240 Worker&#39;s Compensation - Library 0.00 195 00 195.00 0 . 00 105.04 89. 96 53.87 % 

01-571-310 Professional Services Library 4,938.44 2,000 . 00 2,000.00 223.00 3,360.40 (1,360 . 40) 168.02 % 

01-571-312 Professional Services Other Libra 1,752.50 2,500.00 2,500.00 95.00 95.00 2,405.00 3.80 % 

01-571 - 400 Travel and Training - Library 194, 75 700.00 700.00 0 . 00 0.00 700 . 00 0.00 

01-571-410 Communication Services - Library 3,741.50 6,200.00 6,200.00 185.38 3,453.10 2,746.90 55.70 % 

01-571-420 Education Reimbursement - Library 0.00 2,040.00 2,040 . 00 0.00 0.00 2,040.00 0.00 % 

Ol- 571-430 Utilities Library 3, D15.20 4,500.00 4,500 . 00 224.63 2,823.72 1,676.28 62.75 % 

01-571-460 Repairs and Maintenance - Library 3,617.00 4,100.00 4,100.00 0.00 2,359.79 l, 740.21 57.56 % 

01-571 - 480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Librar 583.48 2,500.00 2,500 . 00 0.00 386 42 2,113.58 15.46 % 

01- 571 - 490 Other Current Charges - Library 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 42.79 (42. 79) 0 00 % 

01-571-510 Office Supplies - Library 449.83 1,300,00 1,300.00 38.95 410.63 8B9.37 31 59 % 

01-571-520 Operating Supp l ies Library 3,604.76 9,000.00 9,000 . 00 908.60 4,553.51 4,446.49 50 59 % 

01-571-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Li 706.07 600.00 600.00 54, 97 584.63 15.37 97.44 % 

01-571 - 630 Improvements Other than Building Li 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,510.00 (12,510.00) 0 . 00 % 

01-571-660 Books, Pub . & Library Materials - Libr 16,033.54 17,000.00 17,000.00 1, 291 . 62 12,585.26 4,414.74 74. 03 % 

---------- ---- -- ---- ------------ ----- ---- ------ --- -------------- --- - -------------- - - - - - - - - - -

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 141,933.91 169,619.00 169,619.00 13,680.12 128,928.55 40.690.45 76.01 % 



G/L 

POLK CITY 08/10/2020 15:44 Page 10of11JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCIIALS gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 USER: JOANNAK 

General Fund Expenditures 
83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 

20.19 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 I PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 

PARKS 

01-572-310 Professional Services - Parks 1,056 so 0.00 0.00 4,800.00 10,051.57 (10,051.57) 0.00 % 

01-572 - 430 Utilities· Parks 7,026.15 23,000.00 23,000.00 418.43 6,940 .92 16,059.08 30.18 % 

01-572-460 Repairs and Maintenance - Parks 12,232.19 15,000.00 15,000 .00 3,758.58 17,349.17 (2,349.17) 115. 66 

01-572-493 Equipment Rental - Parks 0.00 1,000 . 00 1,000 00 0.00 630.42 369.58 63. 04 % 

01-572-520 Operating Supplies - Parks 1,829.33 1,200.00 1,200 .00 48 . 06 1,465.22 (265 .22) 122.10 % 

01-572-630 Improvements Other than Building - Pa 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0 .00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 % 

01-572-640 Machinery & Equipment - Parks 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 562.98 (562.98) 0.00 % 

--------- ----- ------ ------------------ -----------
DEPARTMENT TOTAL 22,144.17 50,200.00 50,200 .00 9,025.07 37,000.28 13,199.72 73. 71 % 

SPECIAL EVENTS 

01-5 74 -310 Professional Services - Spec Events 680.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 560.00 1,440 .00 28 00 % 

01-574-440 Rentals and Leases - Spec Events 125. 00 1,000.00 1,000 . 00 0.00 3,387.40 (2,387.40) 338.74 % 

01-574-470 Printing and Reproduction - Spec Even 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,50 0.00 0.00 % 

01-574-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Spec E 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0 . 00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 % 

01-574-490 Other Current Charges - Spec Events 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 . 00 145.58 (l45.58) 0.00 % 

01-574 - 520 Operating Supplies - Spec Events 8,652.46 ll,000.00 11,000 .00 0.00 9,010.97 1,989.03 81. 92 % 

------------ ----- -- ----------- --- ------ ---- -------------- - - - - - - - - - -

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 9,457.46 16,500. 00 16,500.00 0.00 13, 103.95 3,396.05 79.42 % 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

01-590·310 Professional Services - Non - Dept 9,785.28 25,000.00 25,000.00 62 7 . 4 8 7 ,129 .97 17,8 70.03 28.52 

01-590 ·3 11 Engineering Services - Non - Dept 0.00 10,000.00 10,000 .0 0 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 % 

01-590-312 Professional Services Other Non-D 2,310.00 8,000.00 8,000 . 00 0.00 7 ,500. 00 500.00 93.75 % 

01-590·315 Inmate Labor GF Non - Dept 28,748.50 28,749.00 28,74900 0.00 21,561.39 7,187.61 75 .0 0 % 

01-590 - 320 Accounting and Auditing - Non-Dept 19,271.44 17,000.00 17,000.00 3 , 4 09.88 13,702.98 3,297.02 80.61 % 

01·590·450 Liabi l ity Insurance - Non-Dept 4 5,736 .50 70,000.00 70 ,0 00 .00 0.00 46,712.00 23,288.00 66.73 % 

01-590·464 Vehicle Fuel - Non- Departmental 443.55 500.00 500.00 15.40 199.13 300.87 39.83 % 



08/10/2020 15:44 
gb8501_pg .php/Job No: 49786 

POLK CITY 
JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCIIALS Page 11 of 11 

USER: JOANNAK 

General Fund Expenditures 

83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 

G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZ·ED 

01-590-465 Vehicle Maintenance Non-Departmenta 823.41 500 .0 0 500.00 0.00 57.50 442 . 50 11. 50 % 

01-590-510 Office Supplies - Non-Departmental 937.63 2,000.00 2,000.00 43.75 394.93 1,605.07 19.75 % 

01-590-520 Operating Supplies - Non-Dept 2,625.27 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 1,017 . 88 1,982.12 33.93 % 

01-590-521 Emergencies & Contingencies Operati 1,676.27 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 3,726 .0 7 1 6,273.93 18.63 % 

01-590-525 Uniforms - Non Dept 2,899.14 4,500 00 4 , 500.00 0.00 619 .85 3,880.15 13. 77 % 

01-590-528 Postage - Non - Dept 766.10 1 ,000 00 1,000 . 00 0.00 115 25 884.75 11. 53 % 

01-590-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships -NON 0 00 0 .0 0 0.0 0 0 .00 2,725.00 (2,725.00) 0.00 % 

01-590 - 930 Transfe r Police Public Safety Impac 0. 0 0 59,984.00 59,984.00 0.00 0.00 59,984. 0 0 0.00 % 

01-590 -931 Transfer to Fire Public Safety Impact 0.00 32, 095 .00 32,095.00 0.00 0 .00 32,095.00 0.00 % 

01-590 - 932 Trans f e r - Parks & Rec Impact Reserve 0.00 96, 734 . OD 96,734.00 0.00 0.00 96,734.00 0.00 % 

01-590-933 Transfer - Public Facility Impact Rese 0.00 162,564.00 162,564.00 0.00 0.00 162,564.00 0.00 % 

01-590-940 Reserves - Unrestricted Reserves - No 0.00 63,392.00 63,392.00 0.00 0.00 63,392.00 0.00 % 

01-590-941 Reserves - Emergencies & Contingencie 5,191.76 0 . 00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 % 

01-590-991 Aids to Private Organizations - Non-D 2,340.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 350.00 4,650.00 7 . 00 % 

01-590-992 Unemployment Claims - Non-Dep t 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 % 

01-590-994 Bank Fees - Non-Dept 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.50 (7.50) 0.00 % 

01-590-996 Bad Debt - Non-Dept (2,476.98) 3,000 . 00 3,000.00 0 .00 B, 722.63 (5,722.63) 290.75 % 

01-590-999 Other - Non-Operating Charges - Non-D (877.25) 5 , 500 . 00 5,500. 00 725.00 8,732.23 (3,232.23) 158 .77 % 

---- - - - - - - - - - - ----------- --- ---------------- ---- -------

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 120,200.62 621,018 . 00 621,018.00 4,821.51 123,274 .:n 497,743.69 19.B5 % 

Gerne r..t Fund llevenue,>. Tot<1l 2,629,457.60 2,944,554.00 2,944,564.DO 'J.6c,579B5 2,490,124.66 454,439_34 15.43% 

(km, t<>I Fund lJcp,,cr,dltw .,,. Tot<ot ·2,050,925.28 -2. 944,564..00 -2.944,564'.00 ·····-····· -271,66027 -2,.044,.142.50 ·------~-- ._ ,_ ·-· ··---·-•··· 
-895,157.54 3:)_J!l% 

Toto,! Revenue vs. f.J<pcn,Hh,~e• 576,514.32 0 .00 C.00 -105,28044 445,.982 .16 -4J8,7:6_00 



POLK CITY 
08/10/2020 15:40 Page 1 of2Simple Balance Sheet gb614_pg.php/Job No: 49785 USER: JOANNAK 

For Fiscal Year: 2020 thru Fiscal Month: Jul, for Fund: 05 

Account Account Ending Net 

Nwnber Title Bal Amount 

05-101-100 

05-101-710 

05-101-800 

05-101-900 

05-101-913 

05-101-915 

05-101-916 

05-101-917 

05-101-918 

05-101-919 

05-101-920 

05-115-100 

05-115-130 

05-115-200 

05-117-100 

05-117-200 

05-155-300 

05-159-100 

05-159-200 

05-160-902 

05-160-903 

05-160-904 

05-160-906 

05-161-900 

05-164-100 

05-164-900 

05-164-910 

05-165-900 

05-166-900 

05-167-900 

05-169-900 

05-202-100 

05-202-300 

05-202-305 

05-202-900 

05-203-100 

05-203-600 

05-203-610 

05-203-615 

05-203-710 

05-203-750 

05-203-910 

05-208-305 

05-225-100 

05-234-100 

05-234-901 

05-235-900 

05-243-100 

05-245-100 

05-250-100 

Cash - Checking 

Cash Enterprise Fund Capital Imprvmnts 

Cash Sewer Impact Fee Account 

Cash Water Impact Fee Account 

DEP Loan - Sinking Fund 

Tax Exempt Leasing Sinking Fund 

US Bank - Sink Fund 

US Bank Renewal & Replacement Series 

DEP Loan WW531400 - Sink Fund 

DEP Loan WW531402 - Sink Fund 

Cash - Customer Deposits 

Accounts Receivable - Utilities 

Accounts Receivable - Readiness to Serve 

Accounts Receivable - Year End 

Allowance for Bad Debt 

Allowance for Uncollectible A/R 

Prepaid Insurance Deferred Bond Series 2017 

Deferred Outflows Related to Pension 

Deferred Outflows Loss on Refunding 

Reserve Account 

Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 

Reserve Acct CIP Purchases 

Reserve Acct Cardinal Hill 

Fixed Assets - Land 

Utility Plant in Service 

Improvements Other than Buildings 

Improvements Other than Buildings MOSN 

Acc.Oep. - Improvements Other than Build 

Equipment & Furniture 

Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 

CIP - Construction Costs 

** TOTAL ASSET** 

Accounts Payable 

Construction Payables 

Retainage Payable 

Customer Deposits 

Accumulated Interest Payable 

SRF Loan WW51201P 

SRF Loan WW53140/SG531401 Effluent Disposal 

SRF Loan WW531402/SG531403 

us Bank 2017 Bond Note 

Tax Exempt Leasing Loan 

Unamoritized Bond Premiums us Bank 

Taxes Payable 

Deferred Inflows - Related to Pension 

L-T-D Current Portion 

Less: Current Portion of LTD 

Net Pension Liability 

** TOTAL LIABILITY** 

Encumbrances Placed 

Reserved for Encumbrances 

** TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 

Contributed Capital 

1 , 306,083.18 

52,898.45 

1,828,652.04 

442,445.30 

58,069.36 

19,570.70 

569,225.00 

18,844.38 

656 70 

42,954.00 

368,815 . 76 

19,561.34 

67,166.11 

344,321.00-

42,672.5 0 -

68,835.67-

37,363 . 62 

104,459.01 

810,157.03 

225,392.00 

48,044.00 

25,778.78 

25,000.00 

2,730,735.50 

12,366,533.92 

33,331.74-

33,331.74 

316,892.74-

470,766.19 

3,850,216.76 

2,080,266 14 

196,611. 97-

206, 855. 85 

93,375.00 

328,255.76 

53,780.56 

2,059,675.11 

35,641.30 

1,284,410.00 

8,185,000.00 

45,074.78 

602,902.93 

10,157.45-

14,550.02 

399,250.00 

399,250.00-

206,873.16 

164,183.16 

164,183.16-

598,715.40 

19 , 096 , 499 . 84 

12,909,625.05 

0.00 

https://12,909,625.05
https://598,715.40
https://164,183.16
https://164,183.16
https://206,873.16
https://399,250.00
https://399,250.00
https://14,550.02
https://10,157.45
https://602,902.93
https://45,074.78
https://8,185,000.00
https://1,284,410.00
https://35,641.30
https://2,059,675.11
https://53,780.56
https://328,255.76
https://93,375.00
https://3,850,216.76
https://470,766.19
https://316,892.74
https://33,331.74
https://33,331.74
https://12,366,533.92
https://2,730,735.50
https://25,000.00
https://25,778.78
https://48,044.00
https://225,392.00
https://810,157.03
https://104,459.01
https://68,835.67
https://42,672.50
https://344,321.00
https://67,166.11
https://19,561.34
https://42,954.00
https://18,844.38
https://569,225.00
https://19,570.70
https://58,069.36
https://442,445.30
https://1,828,652.04
https://52,898.45
https://306,083.18


POLK CITY 
08/10/2020 15:40 Page 2 of 2Simple Balance Sheet gb614_pg.php/Job No: 49785 USER: JOANNAK 

For Fiscal Year: 2020 thru Fiscal Month: Jul, for Fund: 05 

Account Account Ending Net 

Number Title Bal Amount 

05-255-100 

05-271-100 

05-271-200 

05-272-100 

Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance Unreserved 

Net Asset Adjustment Account 

Retained Earnings 

** TOTAL EQUITY** 

36,514.20 

4,066,494.82 

10,071.23-

734,552.82 

5,426,206 01 

** TOTAL REVENUE** 2,868,773 05 

** TOTAL EXPENSE** 2,108,104.27 

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 19,096,499.84 



08110/2020 16:06 
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49792 

POLK CITY 
JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCIALS Page 1 of5 

USER: JOANNAK 

ENTERPRISE FUND REVENUE 

83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 

G/L 2019 2020 ADJ 2020 2020 2020 PERCENTAGI! 

ACCOUNT IDESCRIPTION PRIOR YR REVENUE I ANTICIPATED REVENUE ANTICIPATl!D CURRl!NT REVENUE Y'l'D Rl!Vl!NOE (EXCESS)/DEFICIT Rl!ALIZED 

05-314-301 RTS - City 10% UTY T 2,112.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 158 . 93 (158.93) 0.00 % 

05-324-210 Water Impact Fees 85,603.00 162.471.00 162,471.00 8,735.00 127,531 . 00 34,940.00 78.49 % 

05-324 - 220 Sewer Impact Fees 211,920.00 410,595.00 410,595.00 22,075.00 309,050.00 101 ,545.00 75 . 27 % 

05-325 - 111 Connection Fees - Water Cash Basis 42,430 .16 81,840 . 00 81,840.00 4,350.00 62,205.00 19,635.00 76.01 % 

05-325-112 Connection Fees - Water Accrual Bas 3,045.00 500.00 500.00 435.00 4,710. 4 4 (4,2 10.44) 942.09 % 

05-325-210 Readiness to Serve Charge - Sewer 30,892.30 29,148.00 29,148.00 0.00 2,741 . 30 26,406.70 9.40 % 

05-325-211 Readiness to Serve Charge - Water 21,260.00 21,704.00 21, 704.00 0.00 1,589 .37 20,114.63 7.32 % 

05-329-200 Other Lic./Fees/Permits 2,661.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 499.20 1,299 .2 0 700.80 64. 96 % 

05-331-350 sewer/Wastewater Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 469,302.00 (469,302.00) 0.00 % 

05-331-370 Small Community Wastewater Grant 128,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

05-340-300 Water Utility Revenue 1,165,225.74 1,214,879.00 1,214,879.00 102 , 335. 22 949,335 . 97 265,543.03 78.14 % 

05-340-500 Sewer Utility Revenue 1,091,753.54 1,149,532.00 1,149,532.00 95,068.95 887,888 . 30 261,643.70 77 . 24 % 

05-359-100 Other Fines and/or Forfeitures 30,795.00 23,800.00 23,800.00 1,985.00 22,515 . 00 1,285.00 94.60 % 

05-359-200 Non Sufficient Funds 1,560.00 1, 300.00 1,300.00 30.00 905.00 395.00 69.62 

05-359-300 Late Fees 30,996.00 29,000.00 29,000.00 2 ,866.50 14,574 . 00 14,426.00 50 . 26 % 

05-369-100 Misc. Income (505.68) 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,427.85 (8,427.85) o oo % 

05-369-lll Cash Drawer Overage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 (20 .00) 0.00 % 

05-369-112 Cash Drawer Overage - Bank Rec 0.00 0.00 o oo 0.00 838.06 (838.06) 0.00 % 

05-369-400 Insurance Proceeds 0.00 0.00 0 . 00 0.00 5,681.63 (S. 681. 63 ) 0.00 % 

OS -369-4 01 Insurance - Claims 7,023.45 0.00 .0 0 0.00 0 .0 0 0.00 0.00 % 

05-381-900 Cash Carry Forward 0.00 13 0,000.00 130.000.00 0.00 0.00 130,000.00 0.00 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTALS 2,854,772.00 3,256,769.00 3,256,769.00 238,379.87 2,868,773 . 05 387,995.95 88.09 % 



POLK CITY08/10/2020 16:06 Page 2of5JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCIALS gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49792 USER: JOANNAK 

Enterprise Fund Expenditures 
83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 

G/L 2019 202,0 2020 2020 2020 2020 I PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 

Water 

05-533-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Water Oper 176,307.51 205,272.00 205,272,00 19 ,336.90 130,365 ,4 9 74,906.51 63.51 \ 

05-533-140 Overtime - Water Oper 2,916.21 5.262,00 5,262.00 236.40 3,449 71 1,812.29 65.56 % 

05-533-210 Fica Taxes - Water Oper 13.253,83 16 ,106.00 16,106.00 1,457,67 10,236 ,77 5,869.23 63.56 % 

05-533 - 220 Reti rement Contribution Water Oper 36,384.70 17.832,00 17,832.00 1, 962.27 12,346 , 88 5 ,485,12 69.24 % 

05-533-230 Life & Health Insurance - Water Oper 42,373.15 54,105,00 54,105.00 2,789.58 33,140.78 20,964,22 61.25 % 

05-533-240 Worker&#39;s Compensation - Wate r Ope 7,570,00 9,746.00 9,746.00 0,00 6,304,58 3, 44 l. 42 64.69 % 

05-533-310 Professional Services Water Oper 28,291.81 20,000.00 20,000.00 809,26 15,372,30 4,627.70 76.86 % 

05-533-311 Engineering Services - Water Oper 11. 558.00) 30,000,00 30,000.00 2,608,44 7,882.94 22,117.06 26.28 % 

05-533-312 Professional Services - Other - Water 3,952,02 20,000,00 20,000.00 108.30 2,187.44 17,812.56 10. 94 % 

05-533-313 Professional Services - Polk Regional 2,871.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 1,957 . 42 3,042.58 39.15 % 

05-533 - 400 Travel and Training - Water Oper 872.95 500.00 500,00 3.00 198.06 301.94 39,61 % 

05-533-410 Communication Services - Water Oper 4,160.22 3,500.00 3,500.00 294, 72 2,973.25 526,75 84,95 % 

05-533-420 Education Re i mbursement - Water Oper 0,00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0,00 3,000.00 0.00 % 

05-533-430 Ut ilities - Water Oper 1,266.22 0.00 0.00 119. 93 l, 03 7, 14 (1, 037.14) 0,00 % 

05-533-431 Mt. Olive WTP - Utilities - Water Ope 3,191.68 6,900.00 6,900.00 237, 91 14,349,46 (7,449 ,46) 207,96 % 

05-533-432 Commonwealth WTP - Utilities - Water 1,501.25 4,62 0 .00 4,620.00 23,55 305,97 4,314.03 6,62 % 

05-533-433 V.Matt Williams WTP - Utilities - Wat 12,853,99 12 ,000.00 12.000.00 1,153,01 21,079,48 (9,079,481 175 , 66 % 

05-533-460 Repairs and Maintenance - Water Oper 39,221.53 40,000.00 40,000.00 2,143.05 8,214.27 31,785.73 20.54 % 

05-533-461 Mt. Olive WTP - Repairs and Maint - W 34,080.99 10,000.00 10,000.00 0,00 13,096.00 (3,096.001 130,96 % 

05-533-462 Commonwealth WTP - Repairs and Maint 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 2,586,00 5,414.00 32 .33 % 

05-533-463 V . Matt Williams WTP - Repairs and Mai 0.00 8,000 , 00 8,000,00 0.00 4,061.41 3,938.59 50. 77 % 

05-533-464 Vehicle Fuel - Water Oper 10,665,49 7,000 .0 0 7,000.00 812.91 6,341.43 658.57 90.59 % 

05-533-465 Vehicle Maintenance - Water Oper 13,133,97 8,000.00 8,000.00 958,29 6,337 ,61 1,662.39 79, 22 % 

05-533 - 466 Public Works/Utilities Facility - Rep 4,265,01 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 555.03 5,444.97 9,25 % 

05-533 - 470 Printing and Reproduction - Wate r Ope 0,00 0,00 0,00 412.50 567 . 50 (567,501 0,00 % 

05-533 - 492 Record ing & Other Fees - Water Oper 5,300,00 4,300 , 00 4,300,00 0,00 3,300,00 1,000,00 76. 74 % 

05-533-493 Equipment Rental - Water Oper 0.00 0,00 0.00 0. 0 0 218,38 (2 18.38) 0,00 % 

05-533-510 Office Supplies - Water Oper 252.66 1,000.00 1 , 000,00 38.95 317. 77 682.23 31. 78 % 

05-533-520 Operating Supplies - Water Oper 24,075.89 15,000.00 15,000 .00 1,212.63 12,448,16 2,551.84 82,99 % 

05-533-524 Chemicals - Water Oper 3,233.99 9,000,00 9,000 .00 479.00 4 , 491.00 4,509.00 49,90 % 

05-533-526 Meter Supplies New Installs - Wat er 56,117,68 90,000,00 90,000.00 1,2 50.00 78,672 ,44 11,327.56 87,41 % 

05-533-527 Meter Supplies - Repairs & Maintenanc 11,814.64 20,000,00 20,000 00 1,250.00 37,169,89 (15,906.79) 185.85 % 

05-533-530 Road Material s & Supplies - Water Ope 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 % 
OS -533-54 O Books, Pub., Sub. , & Memberships - Wa 1,403.78 0,00 0.00 0.00 759,88 (759.88) 0,00 % 

05-533-605 Depreciation Expense - Water Oper 123,312.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 \ 

05-533 -640 Machinery & Equipment - Water Oper 0.00 120,000,00 120,000.00 12,451.50 18,234,90 62,776.41 15.20 % 

05-533-641 Mt. Olive WTP - Machinery & Equipment 0,00 150,000.00 150,000,00 0.00 124,934,00 (79,868,001 83 ,29 % 



08/10/2020 16:06 
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49792 

POLK CITY 
JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCIALS Page 3 of 5 

USER: JOANNAK 

Enterprise Fund Expenditures 

83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 

G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT IDESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 

05-533-642 Commonwealth WTP - Machinery & Equipm 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 % 

05-533-643 V.Matt Williams WTP - Machinery & Equ 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 % 

05-533-650 Construction In Progress - Water Oper 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,147.50 (34,040.00) 0.00 % 

05-533-660 Other Capital Assets - Water Operatic 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,177.50 (32,177.50) 0.00 % 

05-533-710 Principal - Water Oper 0.00 79,277.00 79,277.00 57,050.00 79,277.30 (0. 30) 100.00 % 

05-533-720 Interest - Water Oper 76,351.08 72,847.00 72,847.00 36,423.57 74,104.73 (1,257.73) 101. 73 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 739,438.20 1,104,267.00 1,104,267.00 145,623.34 790,200.37 156,514.54 71.56 % 

Sewer 

05-535-120 Regular Salary - Wages Sewer Oper 109,003.76 130,319.00 130,319.00 11,468 14 77,770.54 52,548.46 59.68 % 

05-535-140 Overtime - Sewer Oper 3,492.28 3,475.00 3,475.00 549.52 4,033.62 (558.62} 116.08 % 

05-535-210 Fica Taxes - Sewer Oper 8,464.96 10,235.00 10,235.00 901.79 6,289.22 3,945.78 61 45 % 

05-535-220 Retirement Contribution Sewer Oper 20,007.96 11,332.00 11,332.00 1,185.71 7,613.09 3,718.91 67.18 % 

05-535-230 Life & Health Insurance Sewer Oper 22,997.52 30,744 00 30,744.00 1,748.51 19,315.99 11,428.01 62.83 % 

05-535-240 Worker&#39;s Compensation - Sewer Ope 3,694.00 10,388 00 10,388.00 0.00 0.00 10,388.00 0.00 % 

05-535-310 Professional Services - Sewer Oper 35,123.80 25,000.00 25,000.00 10,141.89 48,107.14 (23,107.14) 192.43 % 

05-535-311 Engineering Services - Sewer Oper (1,558.00} 20,000.00 20,000.00 570.00 8,998.75 11,001.25 44.99 % 

05-535-312 Professional Services - Other - Sewer 4,566.06 14,000.00 14,000.00 0.00 487.49 13,512.51 3.48 % 

05-535-400 Travel and Training - Sewer Oper 1,941.52 2,000.00 2,000.00 111. 00 156.47 1,843.53 7. 82 % 

05-535-410 Communication Services - Sewer Oper 3,299.99 3,500.00 3,500.00 240.61 2,708.12 791.88 77 37 

05-535-411 Cardinal Hill WWTP - Comm Srvcs - Sew 975.47 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 131. 70 1,368.30 8.78 % 

05-535-412 Mt. Olive WWTP - Comm Srvcs - Sewer O 2,376.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 197.95 1,823.60 676.40 72. 94 % 

05-535-430 Utilities - Sewer Oper 6,216.09 7,000.00 7,000.00 480.85 4,873.52 2,126.48 69.62 % 

05-535-431 Cardinal Hill WWTP - Utilities - Sewe 18,679.65 21,000.00 21,000_00 1,426.86 18,752.21 2,247.79 89.30 % 

05-535-432 Mt. Olive WWTP - Utilities - Sewer Op 7,476.06 11,000.00 11,000.00 538.22 6,861.91 4,138.09 62.38 % 

05-535-460 Repairs and Maintenance - Sewer Oper 53,550.80 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 63,031.93 36,968.07 63 03 % 

05-535-461 Cardinal Hill - Repairs and Maint - S 4,887.70 40,000.00 40,000.00 7,710.60 9,204.60 30,795.40 23.01 % 

05-535-464 Vehicle Fuel - Sewer Oper 12,007.80 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,912.74 10,024.49 (6,024.49) 250.61 % 

05-535-465 Vehicle Maintenance - Sewer Oper 13,287.66 8,000.00 8,000.00 174. 02 7,923.51 76.49 99.04 % 

05-535-466 Public Works/Utilities Facility - Rep 4,420.68 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 % 

05-535-470 Printing and Reproduction - Sewer Ope 0.00 60.00 60 00 82.50 82.50 (22.50} 137.50 % 

05-535-490 Other Current Charges - Sewer Oper 168.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 % 

05-535-492 Recording & Other Fees - Sewer Oper 125. 00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 100.00 900.00 10.00 % 

05-535-493 Equipment Rental - Sewer Oper 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 % 

05-535-510 Office Supplies - Sewer Oper 262.98 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 278.74 721. 26 27.87 % 



POLK CITY08/10/2020 16:06 Page4of5JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCIALS gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49792 USER: JOANNAK 

Enterprise Fund Expenditures 
83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 

G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT DBSCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 

05-535-520 Operating Supplies - Sewer Oper 11,207.82 8,000.00 8,000.00 499.03 6,662.00 1,338.00 83.28 % 

05-535 - 521 Cardinal Hill WWTP Operating Suppli 27.34 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 % 

05-535-522 Cardinal Hill WWTP - Sludge Hauling 15,360.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,952.00 (3,952.00) 0.00 % 

05-535 - 524 Chemicals - Sewer Oper 30,789.99 17,000.00 17,000 00 3,570.00 15,967.00 1,033.00 93.92 % 

05-535-530 Road Materials & Supplies - Sewer Ope 27. 74 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 \ 

05-535-540 Books, Pub ., Sub .. & Memberships - Se 418.27 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 580.00 420.00 58.00 % 

05-535-605 Depreciation Expense - Sewer Oper 207,323.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 % 

05-535 - 630 Improvements Other than Building· Se 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 6,805 . 00 43,195.00 13. 61 % 

05-535 - 640 Machinery & Equipment - Sewer Oper 930.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 15,786. 50 15,786 so 57,582.43 19.73 % 

05-535-641 Cardinal Hill - Mach & Equip - Sewer 950.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 % 

05-535-650 Construction In Progress - Sewer Oper 0.00 410,595.00 410,595.00 0.00 273,883.71 136,711.29 66.70 % 

05-535-710 Principal - Sewer Oper 0.00 319,972.00 319,972.00 192,950.00 256,084.52 63,887.48 80.03 % 

05-535-720 Interest Sewer Oper 302,312.44 295,533.00 295,533 00 123,188.93 271,332.38 24,200.62 91. 81 % 

05-535-722 Interest - DEP Effluent Disposal Loan 4,626.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

------------ ----- -- - ---

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 909,441.15 1,688,153.00 1,688, 153.00 375,435.37 1,149,622.25 531,899.68 68.10 % 

EF Non-Departmental 

05-590-310 Professional Services - Non-Dept 27,327.92 25,000.00 25,000.00 2,081.53 20,283.94 4,716.06 81. 14 % 

05-590 - 311 Engineering Services - Non-Dept 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 % 

05-590 - 312 Professional Services - Other - Non-D 8,240.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 5,500.00 31.25 % 

05-590-315 Inmate Labor - EF Non - Dept 28,748.50 28,749.00 28,749.00 0.00 21,561.36 7,187.64 75.00 % 

05-590-320 Accounting and Auditing - Non - Dept 30,497.31 17,000.00 17,000.00 6,923.09 27,821.24 (10,82 1.24] 163.65 % 

05-590-440 Rentals and Leases - Non-Dept 4,609.06 0.00 0.00 324.66 3,594.98 (3,594.98) 0.00 % 

05-590-4 50 Liability Insurance - Non-Dept 45,736.50 70,000.00 70,000.00 0.00 46,712.00 23,288.00 66.73 % 

05-590 - 510 Office Suppl i es - Non-Departmental 840.65 1,000.00 1,000.00 4.80 334.70 665.30 33 .47 % 

05-590-520 Operating Supplies - Non-Dept 843.76 3, 000 .00 3,000.00 160 .58 230.50 2,769.50 7.68 % 

05-590-521 Emergencies & Contingencies Operati 7.197.82 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 % 

05-590-525 Uniforms - Non Dept 1.493.52 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 1,271.29 3,228.71 28.25 % 
05-590-528 Postage - Non-Dept 64. 32 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 % 

05-590-540 Books, Pub ., Sub., & Memberships -NON 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,152.00 (1,152.00) 0.00 % 
05-590-720 Interest - Bond 2017 Issue (44,749.17) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

05-590-730 Other Debt Service Costs 64,104. 94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

05-590-920 Transfer to General Fund - Non-Dept 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 % 
05-590-930 Transfer to Water Impact Fee Reserves 0.00 162,471.00 162,471.00 0.00 0.00 162,471.00 0.00 % 

05-590-941 Reserves Emergencies & Contingencie 0.00 83,077.00 83,077.00 0.00 0.00 83,077.00 0.00 



POLK CITY08/10/2020 16:06 Page Sof 5JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCIALS gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49792 USER: JOANNAK 

Enterprise Fund Expenditures 
83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 

G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD BXPENSBS YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 

05-590-992 

05-590 - 994 

05-590-996 

05-590-999 

Unemployment Claims Non-Dept 

Bank Fees - Non-Dept 

Bad Debt - Non-Dept 

Other - Non-Operating Charges - Non-D 

0.00 

0.00 

ll,249.07 

4,729.74 

2,000 . 00 

1,550 . 00 

0.00 

0 . 00 

2,000.00 

1,550.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 . 00 

0.0 0 

0 . 00 

0.00 

42,197.08 

622 . 56 

2,000.00 

1,550.00 

(42,197.08) 

(622.56) 

0.00 % 

0.00 % 

0.00 % 

0.00 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 2 1 5,933.94 464 , 347 . 00 464,347.00 11,994.66 168,281.65 296,065.35 36 . 24 % 

Enterprke Fund R-everiue5 Total 

Ente-rprt.se Fund Expenditur,es Tob•I' 

2.854,772.C.J 

·1.,864,813.29 

3.256.769.CO 

·S,.2515,769.00 

3,256,769.00 

-5,256,769.00 

238,379.87 

-5 35-,05 3. 37 

2,868,773 .05 

·2,lOsll,124.27 

387,995.95 

-984,479.57 

88.09-% 

64.7:J'i& 

T-ot.11 Revenue v,;. Exwn-ditu.rei 98-9.958 71 o.no 0 .00 -;> 'lA.673 50 76-0,648.78 -596,4.8362 

https://76-0,648.78


Library Reports 10/2019 - 09/2020 
Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 •Mar-20 *Apr-20 *May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Totals 

Circulation 
Adult Books 1273 1318 1049 1204 1107 1272 1245 980 1304 3003 13755 

Juvenile Books 1035 787 949 909 1257 1264 777 654 1183 1065 9880 

DVD'S 858 829 912 1299 1066 744 635 554 1117 1092 9106 

Hot-Spots 20 20 25 20 20 25 20 20 25 20 215 

Digital 75 93 73 75 84 94 92 96 59 79 820 

Total Circulation 3261 3047 3008 3507 3534 3399 2769 2304 3688 5259 33,776 

New Borrowers 
In City 5 11 24 21 20 9 0 2 6 3 101 

In County 3 18 4 6 5 3 5 2 5 3 54 

Digital 7 12 5 9 13 16 9 5 3 4 83 

Total New Borrowers 15 41 33 36 38 28 14 9 14 10 238 

Number of Programs 
Adult 5 2 1 2 2 0 0 0 1 2 15 

Juvenile 5 3 4 1 2 2 0 0 0 2 19 

Young Adult 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 2 5 

Total Programs 11 5 6 3 5 2 0 0 1 6 39 

Program Attendance 
Adult 89 21 21 21 23 8 0 0 2 415 600 

Juvenile 119 20 26 11 14 16 0 0 0 257 463 

Young Adult 33 0 5 0 6 2 0 0 0 195 241 

Total Attendance 241 41 52 32 43 26 0 0 2 867 1304 

Reference Questions 
Phone Calls 190 178 258 224 195 232 261 384 356 324 2602 

Number of Computer Users 
212 194 191 185 223 121 0 0 75 59 1260 

Total Patrons 
1716 1615 1278 1308 1352 846 328 413 501 521 9878 

* Library checkouts are reflecting a lower number than actual checkouts. Renewals will be added in as soon as the county can get the numbers to us. 

Prepared by: Suzette Penton August 05, 2020 



--------

- -----

POLK COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT 

STATISTICAL DATA 

West Division 

August 04, 2020 Northwest District 

To: Patricia Jackson, City Manager 

From: Deputy Christina Poindexter #7376 

Subject: Statistical report for July, 2020. 

ACTIVITY 
FELONY ARREST 4-

0AFFIDAVITS FELONY 
MISDEMEANOR ARREST 5 
AFFIDAVITS MISDEMEANOR 
OUT OF COUNTY/STATE 0 
WARRANT ARRESTS 
PROCAP WARRANT ARREST 3 
TOTAL ARRESTS 12 
SEARCH WARRANTS 0 
FIELD INTERROGATION 0 
REPORTS 
TRAFFIC CITATIONS 6 
INTELLIGENCE REPORTS 0 

0STOLEN PROPERTY 
RECOVERED -
HRS. TRANSPORTING/ 0 
AGENCIES/DIVISIONS 
OFFENSE REPORTS 47 
NARCOTICS SEIZED 0 

0ASSETS SEIZED 
0PATROL NOTICES 
4FOXTROT REPORTS 

TOW-AWAY NOTICES 0 
COMMUNITY CONTACTS 2300 
TRAFFIC STOPS 10 

74TOTAL DISPATCHED CALLS 
FOR SERVICE 

PCSO FORM 327 (REV 12/20/07) Page 1of2 



In July 2020, there were one (1) PROCAP captured crimes as compared to sixteen (16) in July 
2019. In July 2020 there was one reported burglary of a conveyance. During this incident the 
locks were cut off of an enclosed trailer which was full of house hold items due to moving from 
New York to Polk City. In this particular incident no items were reported stolen at the time of the 
report. This cases is related to several other cases of this nature with the same suspect vehicle, 
and pose as a trend for Polk County and surrounding jurisdictions at this time. We are now 
sitting at -50% in crimes as compared to last year to date. 

GIIANO'll-lEF'I' 
PCSO- 2020-07-27 / 2020-07-27 / Mon 315 COMMONWEALTH AVE N Unk susp cut the master lock off the enclosed traile r but didnt 

200028999 0558hrs 0610hrs WARRENS RV PARK remove anyth ine /Video in the a rea captured a white 2 ton e 

F250 4dr with dark tinted windows ci rculating the location 

Department of La_w Enforcement 

Polk City • 2019 • 2020 

~.m~!;ltv Fij~'ll~!!Y ~rch APl'II t,t,y ~i,Jn~ ••.ly A.~··J.§t &eiAe@er O<;j9),i!r NQv~,r(5er ~e~itt;er YTDTotals Mn\th~ 
_Cnagg~ 

YTD 
2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 

Robbery 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0% 0.0 0.1 

BuqJ. Business 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0% 0.1 0.0 

Burg. ResDence 2 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 5 1 0% 0.7 0 .1 

Burg. Slructure 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0% 0.1 0 .1 
Burg. Conveyance 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 16 1 0% 2.3 0 .1 

Vehicle TTrnft 0 1 0 0 2 1 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 4 2 0% 0.6 0.3 

Grand Theft 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 4 3 0% 0.6 0.4 

Petll Theft 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 2 0% 0.1 0.3 
Mail Theft 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0% 0.0 0 .0 
RetaNlheft 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 -200% o.o 0.4 
crmnal Wischief 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 0% 0.0 0.3 
Totals 4 2 4 3 3 z 0 2 3 3 2 3 16 1 4 0 5 0 3 0 2 0 4 0 32 16 -67% 4.6 2.3 
•;. Change -so•;. -253/, .33~ #DIV/01 0% 5oa1. -94'h NIA NIA NIA NIA NIA -501/a -so~;. 

rlR ii V Q J Q 1 I o o I o 4 I ~ ◄ I 1 • I o 2 0 0 0 1 0 a I o o To -16 

PCSO FORM 327 (REV 12/20/07) Page lof2 



Public Works Reporl 
June 2020 

Public Works 

Summary: Public Works maintained all Public facilities to include Library, City Hall, 
Freedom Park, Bronson Center, Old Public Works Facility, Courts, McManigle Park, 
Fishing Pier, New Public Work/Utility facilities, and Activity Center. 

• Mowed and trimmed all City facilities 

• Inspected Freedom Park, Recreation Courts, Fishing Pier, and McManigle Park, 

• Monitored and serviced all storm drains throughout Polk City. 

• Completed Work Orders-(Repairs and Maintenance of Equipment, Electrical, 
plumbing, Building Maintenance, Vehicle Maintenance, etc.) 

• Ongoing effort to build storage shelves in our Old Public Works building to 
support storage of old Records. 

• In collaboration with Feeding Tampa Bay we held Food Drive at Bronson Center 
to help feed our Neighbors bi-weekly. 

July Objectives: 
Continue maintaining the mowing and preventive maintenance of all City facilities, 
service equipment. Public Works will be replacing the border on the Freedom Park 
playground. Continuing our food drive efforts. 



Public Works Report 
July 2020 

Public Works 

Summary: Public Works maintained all Public facilities to include Library, City Hall, 
Freedom Park, Bronson Center, Old Public Works Facility, Courts, McManigle Park, 
Fishing Pier, New Public Work/Utility facilities, and Activity Center. 

• Mowed and trimmed all City facilities 

• Inspected Freedom Park, Recreation Courts, Fishing Pier, and McManigle Park, 

• Monitored and serviced all storm drains throughout Polk City. 

• Completed Work Orders (Repairs and Maintenance of Equipment, Electrical, 
plumbing, Building Maintenance, Vehicle Maintenance, etc.) 

• Ongoing effort to build storage shelves in our Old Public Works building to 
support storage of old Records. 

• In collaboration with Feeding Tampa Bay we held Food Drive at Bronson Center 
to help feed our Neighbors bi-weekly. 

• Amee Gainey and the First Baptist church Youth Group created a beautiful mural 
at Freedom Park. 

• Installed temporary welcome and support signs for our First Responders 

August Objectives: 
Continue maintaining the mowing and preventive maintenance of all City facilities, 
service equipment. Public Works will be replacing the border on the Freedom Park 
playground. Continuing our food drive efforts. 



UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
July 2020 

Summary: Water/Wastewater continued to maintain sampling of the Wastewater Treatment 
Plant. Continued to pull all samples for the Water Plants. All samples remain in compliance. 
Completed monthly MORs/DMR reports for DEP. Completed monthly SWFWMD report as 
required . Met all ofDEP requirements to keep Polk City in compliance. 

All lift stations continue to have preventive maintenance. We are continuing to get all 
Verbatims/Auto dialers running properly. Generators are being maintained. 

Service Completed 
• Monthly meter reading 
• No reads for the Utility Billing 
• Work Orders 129 

• Turn On 29 
• Turn off 33 
• Misc. - (rereads, laptops, vacation turn on, TBO from shut off) 43 
• Fire Hydrant flushing and maintenance is being doneweekly. 
• Valve exercising is being done weekly. 
• Continue preventative maintenance/housekeeping is being done. 
• WWTF is maintained by wasting, decanting, housekeeping. 
• Mowed all water plants, wastewater plants and reclaim ponds 
• Sprayed weeds at Freedom Park, 2nd St. Park, Perk Ponds, Lifstations, Jacob's 

Tennis Court, WTPs, Utility Office 
• Working on Valve Isolation Program 

August Objectives: Meet all DEP requirements to stay in compliance, continuing to 
maintain work orders and locates. Continue working on Valve Isolation Program. 

Submitted By: Lori Pearson, Utility Supervisor 



City Commission Meeting 
August 17, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM # 1: Planning Commission Candidate Application 

__INFORMATION ONLY 
X ACTION REQUESTED 

ISSUE: 

Planning Commission Candidate Application 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Antonio Thomas Volunteer Application 

ANALYSIS: 

Polk City's Planning Commission currently two alternate vacancies. Polk City's Land Development 
Code requires that members of the Planning Commission must be a registered voter of Polk City, and 
a full-time resident of the city, owners or appointed employees of businesses within the City limits, or 
live within five miles of the City limits in unincorporated Polk County. 

On July 15, 2020, Mr. Antonio Thomas submitted his volunteer application to serve on the Planning 
Commission as an alternate. Mr. Thomas is a resident of Polk City and meets all the requirements to 
serve on the Planning Commission as an alternate. Mr. Thomas' term will be set for January 1, 2020 
and end December 31, 2022. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Antonio Thomas as Planning Commission Alternate 



- - ---- --- --

_

Please return this form to: 
City Manager's Office 

City of Polle City 
PO Box 1139 

203 Lakeshore Drive 
Polk City, FL 33868 

Fax: 863-984-2334 
For more information 

Call: 863-984-1375 

Volunteer Program Application 

Polk City's volunteer program gives citizens the opportunity to become actively involved with various activities in City 
government. The program is designed to increase citizen involvement in the day-to-day operations ofyour city's 
government. You can use your talents, learn new skills, organize, facilitate, teach and share. Who can volunteer? Just 
about anyone-professionals, retirees, craftspeople, secretaries or skilled laborers, students, families, singles, and youth. 
You can volunteer as an individual or in a group. You can give a day, a week, a month, or longer. 

I'm 1·eady ... sign me up: 

Name: A(\+o(\\6 JboMC\~ Home Phone: 8(p J - qfo 8-J o5 S 
Address: ~9S /V)qf "-'\ ef\ Loo P Work Phone: 

City: Qo\~ Cl±~ Zip: ] ls Cog 
E-mail 1o/\10¼aMct1S:5'3(:9 Va hoo. CCM Today's Date: ] /I) /~0 

S 't--7' 
Tell us about yourself: -flille 

Ba"s 
'Sc. i -ef\C {f\ 

Previous Volunteer Experience:~ C~i_t +y~ o~f-~L~a~k~e~ A-~l~f'~c~C.....,,,___C._,_~_,..y_ o~ f ~ A~Y....._b-<--=t.i /....._/).....,d..........o~/C~-

Age: aJover 18 yrs. _ Under 18 yrs., if checked, please list age: ___ 

Times Available for Volunteer Work: (Please check all that are applicable) 

Day Morning Afternoon Evening 

Monday V 
Tuesday V 
Wednesday t/ 
Thursday v 
Friday v 
Saturday V V v 
Sunday V v 
What do you hope to gain from your volunteer experience? T IAJOU\d \'\ 1<"' TD Leorn 

aS Lvc// 
g,5 i oCQ } 

(over) 



I am interested in volunteering for the following: 

Parks and Recreation _ Purging Files 
General Office Work _ Special Projects/Mailings 

_£Keep Polk City Beautiful Commission _;?Litter Control Program 
_ Telephone/Office Reception _ Library 
_.lL'City Council Appointed Board or Commission 

Window of Work 
Didn't see anything of interest on the list? Completing this simple form will help us to quickly identify your 
particular skills, knowledge, and capabilities and to match you with a volunteer opportunity to consider. 

My Talents Mv Quests No-Nos 
Special skills, talents, interests you 
like to use: 

Areas that you would like to 
learn more about: 

Please don't ask me to do any 
of these: 

Examples: 
• Typing 
• Talking to people 
• Working with youth 
• Administrative duties 

Examples: 
• Computers 
• Bookkeeping 
• Chairing a co=ittee 
• History of organization 

Examples: 
• Public speaking 
• Working with youth 
• Work with computers 

Things you do well and enjoy doing. 
Don 't hesitate to list something. You 'd be 
surprised how yow· talents can be utilized. 

List areas ofinterest that you may 1101 have 
the skills to peiform, but you would enjoy 
learning more about. 

List those things that you real(v don 't want 
todo. 

o· _Tu\\l..,"3 +o \'>coPlc 
Ll'\o+' Vt\~'Cf'G\ \) 

, wo,k.f"5 w,~ "lo"'~ 

c 9u b \ ( C Sfe'4 )\H'5 

.. h c IP fv\qlJ...e Po\ k 
c.., -\--1 ~ e ~r ¼-\Ao I\ 

L -Pol,\" t , .\- fl 

NA 

Signature of Applicant: _,.;;.ati· ....:...~ .L:-.J...._-'-✓ / /_) --1./ z _....:... ....:..,,,,:;._.::::;....,_~------- Date. ____.]'-+-_ __O 

For Office Use Only 

Date received: _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ 

Placed: ___ _____ ___ 

Date Placed: _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ 



City Commission Meeting 
August 17, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM #2: APPROVAL OF LEASE AGREEMENT WITH POLK COUNTY - LEASE 
FOR FIRE STATION 

__INFORMATION ONLY 
_K_ACTION REQUESTED 

ISSUE: 

Lease Agreement with Polk County - Fire Station 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Lease Agreement 

ANALYSIS: 

Polk County and Polk City renewed a lease agreement for certain land and building located at 200 
Commonwealth in September 2015. That lease is now up for renewal, and Polk County would like to 
continue with the Lease, which is a benefit for Polk City. 

The renewal will be for a period of five years, which would end on September 30, 2025. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Move to approve the Lease Agreement between Polk City (Landlord) and Polk County (Tenant) for a 
period of five years commencing October 1, 2020 and expiring September 30, 2025. 



LEASE AGREEMENT 

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT (the "Agreement"), is entered into as ofthe Effective Date 
defined in Section 30, below, by and between the POLK CITY (the "Landlord"), a Florida 
municipality, and POLK COUNTY (the "Tenant"), a political subdivision of the State of 
Florida. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the Tenant, by and through its Fire Rescue Division, provides fire and rescue 
services for the unincorporated portions ofPolk County; and 

WHEREAS, the Landlord and Tenant entered into that certain Lease Agreement (the 
"Prior Agreement") having an effective date of October 1, 1990, as amended, whereby the 
Landlord leased certain land and improvements located at 200 Commonwealth, Polk County, 
Florida, to the Tenant, for the last 30 years, to facilitate timely responses to requests for rescue 
services in Polk City and in the adjoining unincorporated areas of Polk County; and 

WHEREAS, the Prior Agreement expires on September 30, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, the Landlord and the Tenant have mutually agreed to enter into this 
Agreement whereby the Landlord will continue to lease the Premises, as defined in Section 2, 
below, to Tenant for an additional five years; and 

WHEREAS, the Landlord acknowledges that all the items transferred to the Tenant as 
noted in Section 1 of the Prior Agreement have been discarded due to normal wear and tear and 
aging and, notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Prior Agreement, including, 
without limitation, Section 9 thereof, shall not be transferred back to the Landlord nor replaced 
with like kind equipment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants stated herein and for 
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 
acknowledged, the parties hereby agree, as follows: 

1. RECITALS. The foregoing recitals are true and correct and are incorporated into this 
Agreement. 

2. LEASE. Landlord hereby leases and rents to the Tenant that certain land and building 
located at 200 Commonwealth, Polk County, Florida, as shown in Exhibit "A", (the 
"Premises"), and as further described in this Agreement, and the Tenant hereby leases and 
rents the Premises from Landlord, in accordance with the terms and conditions stated in 
this Agreement. The right of the Tenant to use and occupy the Premises under this 
Agreement shall include the right ofexclusive use, in common with others entitled thereto, 
of the Property and Building common areas as the same may be determined by the 
Landlord. 

3. TERM. The initial term (the "Initial Term") of the lease of the Premises under this 
Agreement shall commence on October 1, 2020 (the "Commencement Date") and shall 

1 



terminate September 30, 2025, unless extended or sooner terminated in accordance with 
this Agreement. The Tenant may terminate this Agreement at any time by delivering 
ninety (90) days prior written notice to the Landlord. 

4. RENT. The term "Rent" as used in this Agreement shall mean Base Rent as defined in 
this Section 4, together with any and all other amounts that are payable from the Tenant to 
the Landlord pursuant to this Agreement. 

(a) Base Rent. The Tenant shall pay the Landlord an annual base rent of One and 
00/100 Dollars ($1.00) for the use and occupancy ofthe Premises during the Term. 

5. UTILITIES. The Tenant shall only be responsible and pay when due all fees, deposits, 
charges or other assessments for all separately metered utilities that service the Premises. 
The Landlord shall be responsible and shall pay when due all fees, deposits, charges or 
other assessments for all other utilities that service the Property. 

6. USE OF PREMISES. The Tenant shall use the Premises to house emergency medical 
services personnel and equipment. The Tenant shall use and conduct its operations within 
the Premises in accordance with all applicable federal, state and local laws, statutes, 
regulations, and ordinances. 

7. SIGNAGE. The Tenant shall be permitted to erect and maintain such signage in, on and 
around the Premises (to include the Building) and adjoining Property that the Tenant 
commonly utilizes to identify its fire and emergency medical services stations. Tenant 
shall be responsible for complying with all local laws and ordinances regarding its signage. 

8. ALTERA TIO NS AND IMPROVEMENTS. Except for the hanging ofpictures or other 
decor on Premises interior walls or doors, the Tenant shall not make or permit anyone to 
make any alterations, improvements, installations, or additions (any such act an 
"Alteration") in or to the Premises of any kind or nature whatsoever without the prior 
express written consent of Landlord, which the Landlord may withhold in its discretion. 

9. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR. The Landlord shall maintain, repair, and replace the 
roof and structural portions of the Building including, but not limited, to the foundation, 
bearing and exterior walls, subflooring and slab, unexposed electrical, plumbing, and sewer 
systems, all in a manner consistent with similar fire and emergency medical services 
stations located within Polk County, Florida. Additionally, the Landlord shall be 
responsible to maintain, repair and replace the Building heating, ventilating and air
conditioning system, to include its motors and other component parts. The Tenant shall at 
its own cost and expense keep the Premises safe, clean, well-maintained, and in good order 
and repair in a manner consistent with similar Polk County fire and emergency medical 
services stations located within Polk County, Florida. The Tenant shall remove all garbage, 
trash, rubbish or other refuse from the Premises and place the same in collection receptacles 
the Landlord will provide. 

10. INSURANCE. The Landlord and the Tenant are self-insured as permitted by Florida 
Statutes, section 768.28, for the purposes of addressing any claim, judgment or claims bill 
which each may respectively be liable to pay. 

2 



11. DEFAULT. If either party materially defaults in any of its obligations under this 
Agreement and fails to cure the same within fifteen (15) days after the date the party 
receives written notice of the default from the other party, then the other party shall have 
the right to (i) immediately terminate this Agreement by delivering written notice to the 
party in material default, and (ii) pursue any and all remedies available in law, equity, and 
under this Agreement. If, however, the default is of a nature that it cannot be cured within 
such fifteen (15) day time period, an event ofdefault shall not be deemed to have occurred 
provided the party in material default commences a cure of the default within the fifteen 
(15) day time period and thereafter diligently and continuously works to cure the default. 

12. LIABILITY LIMIT. IN NO EVENT, SHALL THE EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE 
TO THE OTHER FOR INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, 
SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES OF ANY KIND OR 
NATURE, INCLUDING LOSS OF PROFIT, WHETHER FORESEEABLE OR 
NOT, ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING FROM THE NONPERFORMANCE 
OR BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT BY THE OTHER PARTY WHETHER 
BASED IN CONTRACT, COMMON LAW, WARRANTY, TORT, STRICT 
LIABILITY, CONTRIBUTION, INDEMNITY OR OTHERWISE. 

13. ATTORNEYS' FEES AND COSTS. In connection with any dispute or any litigation 
arising out of, or relating to this Agreement, each party shall be responsible for its own 
legal and attorneys' fees, costs and expenses, including attorneys' fees, costs, and expenses 
incurred for any appellate proceedings. 

14. DAMAGE OR DESTRUCTION. If the Building located on the Premises is wholly 
destroyed by fire or by other casualty then this Agreement shall immediately terminate. If 
the Building located on the Premises is partially damaged or destroyed so as to render the 
Premises unusable to the Tenant for a time period that will exceed thirty (30) days, then 
either party may terminate the Agreement by giving written notice to the other party. 

15. EMINENT DOMAIN. If the whole of the Premises, or such portion thereof as will make 
the Premises unusable to the Tenant for its intended purpose, is condemned or taken by 
any legally constituted authority for any public use or purpose, then upon either of these 
events, this Agreement shall terminate and the Term shall cease on the date when 
possession ofthe Premises is taken by the condemning authorities. Ifa portion ofPremises 
is taken, but not an amount that would make the Premises unusable to the Tenant for its 
intended purpose, then this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect. 

16. ASSIGNMENT. Upon delivering prior written notice to Tenant, the Landlord may assign 
all of its rights under this Agreement and all of its right, title and interest in and to the 
Premises but, unless such assignment is in conjunction with a sale of the Property to the 
assignee, the Landlord shall remain liable to Tenant for all its obligations stated in the 
Agreement. The Tenant shall not assign this Agreement or any interest therein; or sublease 
the Premises or any portion thereof without the Landlord's prior written consent, which the 
Landlord may withhold in its discretion. 

17. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS. The Landlord represents and warrants to the Tenant that, 
to its actual knowledge, there are no Hazardous Materials present in, on, about, or under 
the Property, other than Hazardous Material in such quantities as may be required for 
normal day-to-day business operations, which are maintained in full compliance with all 

3 



applicable laws. The Tenant shall not generate, store, treat, dispose of, install orotherwise 
cause or permit any Hazardous Material to be brought upon, kept or used in or about the 
Premises by the Tenant, its guests, employees, contractors, or invitees, other than 
Hazardous Material in such quantities as may be required for normal day-to-day business 
operations, which are maintained in full compliance with all applicable laws. The term 
"Hazardous Materials" is defined to include, but not be limited, to any and all substances, 
materials, wastes, pollutants, elements or compounds in such quantities as to be classified 
as hazardous, toxic, dangerous or capable of posing a risk of injury to health, safety, or 
property by any Federal, State or local statute, law, ordinance, code, rule, regulation, order, 
or decree. 

18. SURRENDER. Upon the expiration of the Term, the Tenant shall immediately surrender 
the Premises to the Landlord broom clean and in the same condition as existed on the 
Commencement Date, ordinary wear and tear excepted, with the Tenant having removed 
all its personalty from the Premises. 

19. NOTICE. All notices under this Agreement shall be in writing and may be given by any 
of the following methods: (1) personal delivery, (2) certified mail, postage prepaid, or (3) 
via nationally recognized overnight delivery service, prepaid, when sent to the following: 

Ifto the Landlord: Polk City 
Attention: City Manager 
123 Broadway Blvd SE 
Polk City, Florida 33868 

If to the Tenant by mail: Polk County 
Attention: Real Estate Services Administrator 
P.0. Box 9005, Drawer RE-01 
Bartow, Florida 33831 

By physical address: Polk County 
Attention: Real Estate Services Administrator 
330 West Church Street 
Bartow, FL 33830 

Notices shall be effective when received at the addresses specified above. A party may 
from time to time change the address to which its notice is to be directed by delivering 
written notice to the other in accordance with this Section 19. Any communications 
between the parties that are not required by this Agreement may be sent via U. S. first-class 
mail, postage prepaid, at the addresses designated above, or as may otherwise be agreed 
between the parties. 

20. QUIET USE AND ENJOYMENT. As long as the Tenant fully complies with the terms, 
conditions and covenants of this Agreement, the Landlord agrees that the Tenant shall and 
may peaceably have, hold and enjoy the leased Premises during the Term. 

21. BROKERS. Landlord and Tenant represent and warrant to each other that they have had 
no dealings with any broker or agent in connection with this Agreement and that no third 
party is due a commission, fee, or any other payment in association with the lease of the 
Premises to the Tenant. Each party shall be responsible to pay any claims made by anyone 

4 



for any compensation, commissions, and charges claimed by any broker or agent with 
whom such party may have dealt with respect to this Agreement or the negotiations thereof. 

22. RELATIONSHIP. This Agreement creates a landlord-tenant relationship between the 
parties. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed or construed as creating any other 
relationship between the parties. 

23. WAIVER. The failure of a party to enforce any right hereunder shall not be deemed a 
waiver ofsuch right. No covenant, condition, or provision ofthis Agreement can be waived 
except with the written consent of each party. Any such waiver by the parties in one 
instance shall not constitute a waiver of any subsequent similar condition, circumstance or 
default, unless specifically stated in the written consent. 

24. SEVERABILITY. If any term, covenant, or condition of this Agreement or the 
application thereof to any person or circumstances shall to any extent be deemed lawfully 
invalid or unenforceable, the remainder ofthis Agreement, or the application ofsuch term, 
covenant, or condition to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is held 
invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby and each term, covenant, and 
condition of this Agreement shall be valid and enforced to the fullest extent permitted by 
law. The Landlord and Tenant shall reform the Agreement to replace any stricken 
provision with a valid provision that comes as close as possible to the intent of the stricken 
provision. The provisions ofthis section shall not prevent the entire Agreement from being 
void should a provision, which is of the essence of the Agreement, be determined void. 

25. CONSTRUCTION. This Agreement is the product of joint efforts of the parties and no 
provision shall be interpreted or construed in favor of either party by virtue of authorship 
of such provision. 

26. MODIFICATION. This Agreement may only be modified by a written amendment 
properly executed by the parties. 

27. INTEGRATION. This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement between the parties 
with respect to its subject matter and that there are no promises or understandings other 
than those stated herein. This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, contracts, 
proposals, representations, negotiations, letters, or other communications between the 
parties pertaining to the lease of the above described property, whether written or oral. 

28. RADON. Radon is a naturally occurring radioactive gas that, when it has accumulated in 
a building in sufficient quantities, may present health risks to persons who are exposed to 
it over time. Levels of radon that exceed federal and state guidelines have been found in 
buildings in Florida. Additional information regarding radon and radon testing may be 
obtained from your county health department. 

29. COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts each of 
which shall be an original, but which collectively shall form a single agreement. 

30. GOVERNING LAW; VENUE. This Agreement shall be governed and interpretedunder 
the laws of the State of Florida. Venue for any action relating to the construction, 
interpretation, or enforcement of this Agreement shall be in or for the Tenth Judicial 
Circuit, Polk County, Florida. 

5 



--------------

---------- ---

31. EFFECTIVE DATE. The Effective Date ofthis Agreement shall be the date that the later 
of the two parties executes this Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement by their duly 
authorized representatives as of the Effective Date. 

POLK CITY, 
a Florida municipality 

ATTEST: 

By:______________ _ By:_______ ________ 

Print Name Title 
Joe LaCascia, Mayor 

Date: ______________ Date: 

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency: 

City Attorney~ Date 

ATTEST: 

STACY M. BUTTERFIELD, Clerk POLK COUNTY, 
a political subdivision of the State ofFlorida 

By:____________ By: ~-------------
Deputy Clerk William D. Beasley, County Manager 

Date: 
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency: 

County Attorney's Office Date 

6 



Exhibit "A" 

0 30 60 120 Feet

Section 32, Township 26 South, Range 25 East 
All maps are worksheets used for illustrative purposes only, 
lhey are not surveys. The Polk County Property Appraiser 
assumes no responsibility for errors in lhe information and 
does not guarantee lhe data is free from error or Inaccuracy. 
The information is provided "as is". 

Parcel ID: 252633-296500-089010 

200 Commonwealth, Polk City, Florida 
Marsha M. Faux, CFA, ASA 

Property Appraiser Polk County Polk County, Florida 

June 19, 2015 

2 



City Commission Meeting 
August 17, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM #3: Resolution 2020-07 - A Resolution of City Commission of Polk 
City, Florida adopting the 2020 Polk County Multi-Jurisdictional 
Local Mitigation Strategy Update. 

__INFORMATION ONLY 
X ACTION REQUESTED 

ISSUE: Resolution 2020-07 Polk County Local Mitigation Strategy Update 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Resolution 2020-07 

ANALYSIS: 

A Resolution of the City Commission of the City Commission of Polk City, Florida; approving its 
portion of the Polk County Local Mitigation Strategy. Adoption of this Plan ensures Polk City's 
eligibility to participate in funding opportunities in the years ahead. 

Please visit http://polkcountylms.org to review the updated plan. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution 2020-07 Polk County Location Mitigation Strategy Update 

http://polkcountylms.org


Florida's Crossroads of Opportunity B<, Jtd of County Cornmissioners 

-1 PHONE: 

1890 Jim Keene Blvd. 
Winter Haven, Florida 33880 POLI( 

FAX: 

------- -·-11ld..,.iiiiUiiL..,..liis'"-·liiliiifii"""ll'I C O U N T Y 1111n•1~11~·1111u 1~•~-- r 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DIVISION 

August5,2020 

Patricia Jackson 
City of Polk City 
123 Broadway Blvd. SE 
Polk City, FL 33868 

Re: Local Mitigation Strategy Update 

Dear Mrs. Jackson: 

The Polk County Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) identifies the hazards that may impact 
Polk County and provides an assessment of the relative risk each poses. The plan also 
includes a number of proposed projects to minimize vulnerability to these hazards. The 
Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 (DMA2K) requires the LMS to be updated every five 
years in order to maintain eligibility for federal mitigation funds . Please visit 
http://polkcountylms.org to review the updated plan. 

The DMA2K requires active participation in the development and maintenance of the 
LMS, along with formal adoption by each local jurisdiction . The Florida Division of 
Emergency Management has approved the 2020 LMS and the Board of County 
Commissioners formally adopted the plan on August 4, 2020. Once your jurisdiction has 
signed an adoption resolution (sample attached) , please email a copy to the address 
below. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 863-298-7033 or jerrikaplan@polk
cou nty. net. 

Respectfully, 

Jerri Kaplan 
Planner 
Polk County Emergency Management 

111· llt'tlll rt •ire# 

COMMISSIONERS: Ceorge Lindsey Ill • Rick Wilson, Vice Chairman • Bill Braswell, Chairman • Martha Santiago • John Hall 

http://polkcountylms.org


RESOLUTION 2020-07 

A RESOLUTION OF CITY COMMISSION OF 
POLK CITY, FLORIDA ADOPTING THE 2020 
POLK COUNTY MUL Tl-JURISDICTIONAL 
LOCAL MITIGATION STRATEGY UPDATE. 

WHEREAS, areas of Polk County, including the Polk City, are vulnerable to the human and economic 
costs of natural, technological, and societal disasters; and 

WHEREAS, the City Commission of Polk City realizes the importance of reducing or eliminating those 
vulnerabilities for the overall public health, safety, and welfare of the community; and 

WHEREAS, a Local Mitigation Strategy is a LMS which presents a unified strategy to building a 
disaster-resilient community; and 

WHEREAS, the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 requires each local jurisdiction to have either its own 
local mitigation strategy or to actively participate in the development and maintenance of multi
jurisdictional mitigation strategy; and 

WHEREAS, Polk City actively participated in the development and maintenance of the Polk County 
Local Mitigation Strategy as adopted in 2002, 2005, 2010, and 2015; and 

WHEREAS, Polk City has actively participated in the 2020 update to the Local Mitigation Strategy 
through the Polk County Local Mitigation Strategy Working Group, which has established a 
comprehensive, coordinated planning process to eliminate or decrease these vulnerabilities; and 

WHEREAS, Polk City representatives and staff have identified, justified, and prioritized proposed 
projects and programs needed to mitigate the vulnerabilities of Polk City to the impacts of future 
disasters; and 

WHEREAS, the Polk County 2020 Multi-Jurisdictional LMS incorporated these proposed projects and 
programs into the update that has been prepared and issued for consideration and adoption by the 
jurisdictions of Polk County; and 

WHEREAS, the State of Florida Division of Emergency Management has issued an "Approval Pending 
Adoption" of the Polk County 2020 Multi-Jurisdictional Local Mitigation Strategy. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Commission of Polk City: 

1. The City Commission of Polk City hereby accepts and adopts its designated portion of the "Polk 
County 2020 Multi-Jurisdictional LMS". 

2. Agency personnel of Polk City shall pursue available funding opportunities for implementation of the 
proposals and projects designated therein. 

3. Agencies and organizations within Polk City will, upon receipt of such funding or other necessary 
resources, seek to implement proposals contained in the LMS. 

4. Polk City will continue to participate in the updating and expanding of the LMS in future years. 



5. Polk City will encourage businesses, industries, and community groups operating within Polk 
County to also participate in updating and expansion of the LMS in the years ahead . 

6. Polk City will continue to participate in the furtherance of public involvement opportunities. 

INTRODUCED AND PASSED by the City Commission of Polk City, Florida, in regular session, 
this 17th day of August, 2020. 

Joe LaCascia, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Patricia R. Jackson, City Manager/Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM & LEGALITY 

Thomas A. Cloud, Esquire, City Attorney 



City Commission Meeting 
August 17, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM #4: MT. OLIVE ROAD WASTEWATER SYSTEM EVALUATION 

__INFORMATION ONLY 
X ACTION REQUESTED 

ISSUE: 

Mt. Olive Road Wastewater System Evaluation - Wood Environment and Infrastructure Solutions 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Proposal - Project Information 

ANALYSIS: 

Due to the growth along Mt. Olive Road that is in the Polk City's Utility Service Area, Polk City requested 
a proposal from Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc. to evaluate the Mt. Olive Road 
Wastewater System to review the existing conditions as well as future demands on the System. 

The proposed residential subdivision, known as "The Landings at Mt. Olive" is currently in the 
Development Review Process and is planned to add approximately 382 homes to Polk City. Two onsite 
lift stations are anticipated to be constructed as part of "The Landings at Mt. Olive" Development, and 
are anticipated to discharge to the west through the new sanitary force main along Mt. Olive Road 
before discharging into the existing lift station at Mount Olive Shores South (lift Station #10). 

Please refer to the attached proposal for complete details. The cost of this evaluation is $13,745. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Move to approve the proposal from Wood Environmental and Infrastructure Solutions Inc. for the Mt. 
Olive Wastewater System Evaluation in the amount of $13,745. 



wood. 
Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc. 

2000 E. Edgewood Drive, Suite 215 
Lakeland, FL 33803 

T: 863-667-2345 
www.woodplc.com 

August 4, 2020 

Ms. Patricia R. Jackson 
City Manager 
City of Polk City 
123 Broadway Blvd SW 
Polk City, FL 33868 

Via Email: patricia.jackson@mypolkcity.org 

Re: Proposal for Professional Engineering Services 
Mt. Olive Road Wastewater System Evaluation 
Wood Project No. 600370.6 

Ms. Jackson: 

Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc. (Wood), is pleased to submit this proposal to 
the City of Polk City (City) for an evaluation of existing wastewater infrastructure in the vicinity of 
Mt. Olive Road. This proposal provides an overview of the services to be provided by Wood. 

GENERAL PROJECT INFORMATION 

The City is currently experiencing growth in the southwestern portion of the City's utility service 
area. The proposed residential subdivision, known as The Landings at Mt. Olive, is currently in the 
development review process and is planned to add approximately 382 homes to Polk City. 

The Landings at Mt. Olive development is located on the north side of Mt. Olive Road between 
Golden Gate Boulevard and Lagustrum Lane. Two onsite private lift stations are anticipated to be 
constructed as part of The Landings at Mt. Olive development. The new lift stations are anticipated 
to discharge to the west through a new sanitary force main along Mt. Olive Road before 
discharging into the existing lift station at Mount Olive Shores South (Lift Station #10). 

'Wood' is a trading name for John Wood Group PLC and its subsidiaries • 

mailto:patricia.jackson@mypolkcity.org
www.woodplc.com


Lift Station #10 also accepts wastewater flows from the Fountain Park lift station (Lift Station #6). 
The Golden Gate lift station (Lift Station #11) is also located within the vicinity of Mt. Olive Road. 
Based on inventory maps provided by the City, the discharge point of Lift Station #11 is not clear, 
but it is assumed to contribute flows to Lift Station #10. Lift Station #10 discharges to the Voyles 
Loop lift station (Lift Station #7) which then discharges to the Cardinal Hill WWTP. 

The purpose of the Mt. Olive Road Wastewater System Evaluation is to review the existing 
conditions as well as future demands on the system. The results of the evaluation will be used to 
provide direction to the developer of The Landings at Mt. Olive subdivision regarding the 
wastewater system design requirements, including connection location and design pressure. 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Task 100 - Data Collection 

Wood will conduct a project kick-off meeting with City staff to discuss the project objectives and 
requested information. Information to be provided by the City is anticipated to include the 
following for Lift Stations #6, #7, #10, and #11: 

• As-built survey data; 

• Design calculations; 

• Pump data (manufacturer, model, impeller diameter, etc.); 

• Maintenance records; and 

• Forcemain inventory maps. 

Wood will perform a desktop review of the information provided by the City. Following the 
desktop review, Wood will perform a site visit with City staff to collect field information. 

Task 200 - Engineering Evaluation 

Wood will perform an engineering evaluation of the wastewater collection system based on the 
data collected in Task 100 and other readily available data. The engineering evaluation will involve 
the calculation of estimated design flows to Lift Station #10 considering the development 
potential of The Landings at Mt Olive and other future wastewater connections. The wet well 
volume and pump capacity of Lift Station #7 and #10 will be evaluated. In addition, the forcemain 
capacity on Mt. Olive Road will be evaluated. 

The deliverable for this task will be an Engineering Report that addresses the findings of the study 
and provides recommendations for The Landings at Mt. Olive wastewater connection 
configuration and recommended improvements to the existing wastewater system, if applicable. 
Wood will meet with the City to discuss the Engineering Report. 

Page 2 • 



BUDGET ESTIMATE 

Wood will provide the services described in Tasks 100 and 200 for a lump sum fee of $13,745. 

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING 

Wood's services provided for this project are limited to those outlined in the scope of services. 
The following services can be provided by Wood, if authorized, but are not included in this 
proposal: 

• Boundary and Topographic Survey; 

• Subsurface Utility Engineering; 

• Electrical Systems Evaluation; 

• Engineering Design and Permitting; 

• Cost Estimating; and 

• Meetings not specifically described in the Scope of Services. 

This proposal is valid for a period of 30 days. The terms and conditions of the Continuing Engineer 
Services Agreement between the City of Polk City and Wood Environment & Infrastructure, Inc. 
(Wood), dated February 16, 2015 are incorporated by reference. We appreciate this opportunity 
to work with the City of Polk City. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us 
at 863-667-2345. 

Sincerely, 
Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc. 

4';7-d _ ~.,l? j2Jl,~ 
Mark J. Frederick, P.E., CFM Michael D. Phelps, P.E. 
Project Manager Office Manager 

MJF/MDP/tjm 

Page 3 • 



AGENDA ITEM #5: 

Special City Commission Meeting 
August 17, 2020 

PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR YEAR ENDING 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 

INFORMATION ONLY 
X ACTION REQUESTED 

ISSUE: 

Presentation of Financial Statement for Year Ending September 30, 2019 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Financial Statement for Year Ending September 30, 2019 

ANALYSIS: 

Mike Brynjulfson will present the Financial Statement for the year ending September 30, 2019. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Move to accept the Financial Statement for the year ending September 30, 2019. 



Polk City, Florida 

Report to the Mayor and City Commission 
required by AICPA auditing standards section 

AU-C Section 260 - The Auditor'.s Communication with Those Charged with Governance 



June 23, 2020 

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission 
Polk City, Florida 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities and each major 
fund of Polk City, Florida (the "City") as of and for the year ended September 30, 2019 and have issued our report 
thereon dated June 23, 2020. We have previously communicated to you information about our responsibilities under 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and Government Auditing Standards, as well 
as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit in our engagement letter dated October 
14, 2019. Professional standards require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit. 

Significant Audit Findings 

Qualitative Aspects ofAccounting Practices 

Accounting policies 
Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant accounting 
policies used the City are described in note 1 to the financial statements. 

The following accounting pronouncement was adopted during 2019: 

• Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 88 - Certain Disclosures Related to 
Debt, including Direct Borrowings and Direct Placements. This statement improves the information that is 
disclosed in the notes to financial statements related to debt including direct borrowings and direct 
placements and also clarifies which liabilities governments should include when disclosing information 
related to debt. 

The application of existing policies was not changed during the year ended September 30, 2019. 

We noted no transactions entered into by the City during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance 
or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period. 

Accounting estimates 
Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on 
management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. 
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and 
because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most 
sensitive estimates affecting the financial statements were: 

• Management's estimate of the allowance for doubtful accounts is based on historical water and sewer 
revenues, historical loss levels and an analysis of the collectability if individual accounts. 

• Depreciation is recognized using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the capital assets. 

• The unbilled utility revenue calculation is based on the number of days from the last meter read date in the 
year through year-end divided by thirty and then multiplied by the subsequent month billing. 

• Actuarial assumptions are used to calculate the Florida Retirement System defined benefit pension plans' 
net pension liability and pension related deferred inflows and outflows of resources. The calculation of these 
pension elements directly affects the City's proportionate share of the net pension liability; pension related 
deferred inflows and outflows of resources and the related effects on operations. 

307 Pontotoc Plaza ■ Auburndale, Florida 33823 ■ Phone 800.368.3959 ■ Fax 863.583.0872 

Brynjulfson CPA, P.A. www.myfloridacpas.com 

1 

www.myfloridacpas.com


Polk City, Florida 
Page 2 ... 

Accounting estimates (concluded) 

We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the above estimates in determining that 
they are reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. The disclosures in the financial 
statements are neutral, consistent, and clear. 

Difficulties Encountered in Perfonning the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our 
audit 

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the 
audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. 
Management has corrected all such misstatements other than those that affect prior periods or those for 
which a corrective entry is not appropriate. The effect of the uncorrected misstatements understate the City
wide change in net position by $2,000 and management has determined this is immaterial, both individually 
and in the aggregate, to the financial statements as a whole. Material corrected misstatements that were 
brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit procedures are summarized below. 

TyPe Account No 

Adjusting 01-202-200 
01-524-310 
01-524-310 
01-524-310 
01-534-341 

Name 

Accounts Payable - Year-end 
Professional Services - Bldg Zoning 
Professional Services - Bldg Zoning 
Professional Services - Bldg Zoning 
Refuse Disposal - Residential - Refuse/S 

Debit 

11,705.00 
4,865.00 
4,452.00 

14,003.76 

Credit 

35,025.76 

To record year end payables 
identified as part of audit testing. 

Adjusting 05-164-100 
05-167-900 
05-169-900 
05-533.602 

Utility Plan in Service 
kc Depreciation - Equipment 
GIP - Construction Costs 
Depreciation Expense - Water 

60,164.33 

1,128.08 

1,128.08 
60,164.33 

To place GIP project (Grimes Road) into service 
as of 12/31/2018 and record depreciation expense. 

Adjusting 01-101-100 
01-590-450 
05-101-100 
05-590-450 

Cash- Checking 
ND - Liability Insurance 
Cash - Checking 
Liability Insurance 

19,385.00 

19,385.00 

19,385.00 
19,385.00 

To move insurance expense incorrectly allocated 
100% to the general fund to the enterprise fund. 

Account Number Legend 
.XX-YYY-ZZZ 
XX: Fund (01 =general fund, 05 =enterprise fund) 
YYY: Revenue Type or Expenditure Department 
ZZZ: Object Code 



Polk City, Florida 
Page 3 ... 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing 
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or 
the auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our 
audit. 

Management Representations 

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management 
representation letter dated June 23, 2020. 

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting 
matters, similar to obtaining a "second opinion" on certain situations. If a consultation involves application 
of an accounting principle to the City's financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor's opinion 
that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant 
to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. It is our understanding that 
management has employed the services of another accountant (George Cotellis, CPA) to assist with the 
year-end closeout, financial statement preparation and other accounting matters. To our knowledge, all 
consultations with outside accountants were properly coordinated. 

Significant issues discussed with management prior to engagement 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing 
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the governmental unit's auditors. However, 
these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were 
not a condition to our engagement. 

Other Matters 

With respect to the required supplementary information (RSI) accompanying the financial statements, we 
made certain inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the RSI, including whether the RSI 
has been measured and presented in accordance with prescribed guidelines, whether the methods of 
measurement and preparation have been changed from the prior period and the reasons for any such 
changes, and whether there were any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the 
measurement or presentation of the RSI. We compared the RSI for consistency with management's 
responses to the foregoing inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge obtained during 
the audit of the basic financial statements. Because these limited procedures do not provide sufficient 
evidence, we did not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI. 

Use of audit report and audited financial statements in other documents 

Our auditors' opinion, the audited financial statements, and the notes to financial statements should only 
be used in their entirety. Inclusion of the audited financial statements in a document you prepare, such as 
an annual report, should be done only with our prior approval and review of the document. 



Polk City, Florida 
Page 4 ... 

This information is intended solely for the use of the City Commission and management of Polk City, Florida 
and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Very truly yours, 

Brynjulfson CPA, P.A. 
Auburndale, Florida 
June 23, 2020 



POLK CITY, FLORIDA 

FINANICAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 



-

__ : .

. .

-T~bl~:ofContents 
flNANCIAL ·SECTION 

·• lndep(!ndent ~·uditor'sRepoft;,::•..._. .,.. :···· ·.. ·.. ··:·.:·'··· ..... ,......... ,.'. .. ,·:···•...... ,........:.....:.............::.1 
· M~nagem;rit'~ D.iscussl~~ ~·nd Analysf~ (µna~dited·'.req~ired suppleme11t~ry-. . . ·: . _. 

.·· information)_:'. ... ;. ,......:.:.-···: ............ ··:·•.•,•..:..-....;'.., ....• :,.... :.....:., ...... ;.~:: ......:,.•....._.;.,:.,; .. ,.:. :.... ~ •. 3. 
/ .BasicFin~nci~I Stat~m~nt~: - -· •' . _, :- - . . . . . . 

'. G~vet~m~nt-~ide Stat~m~nts· ' ·. 

· ,' Stat~rnetitof N_~t Position....:..,....;:.:,..:~•.:...,.. ;..:.':•:····:·::·:;'· '.·>; ;... :.. ::.. ,.,; ..•.'., ... ,; .......... ;:....... 12 

·statem.ent9f Activitie·s :.~....... :.. :....... ;.:.':... ,'. .........;·......... :.... ~ ....;... :'. .. :._::.·..;:....u..............:13 

G.overnmental Funds·:.. . . . ~ 

E3al~nce -Sbeet - ·Goveromentaliunds:,.. :.. :,.... ,.. :... .'.';......................:.:...•.....:....:... :........ 14 
Reconciliation ofth~ B~lanc~ Sheet ofthe Gove~nmental Fuhdsto 'the ..•. : ' 

· .·-Statementof NetPositic)'n .. .;...·, ... i...... :-.. ;. :,.:.-.. ,:.... ~ ... :.: .. ;.....;...,:....:........ :~ ... :..... 15 · 

. StatE/of:ReVenues, E)(penditur~s. ~~d Changes\ n F~ncf8al.~nces ~ ~-· ·. : ; ; .' . -· 
.-. -.. · . _Govern.m,~nt~I F'und~ ,..,.......:...,::..-;;... ~: •. :t··• ....:.. :.~:.. ~,.,...... '.~': ··:·.:.:.,......:..'....~ ....-.1'6 

Reconciliation of the Statement ·of Revenues; Expenditures and Changes •jn . ·· . . 
. , .Fund.Balance's:ofGovern'mental Funds to .the Statement of Activities.'. .....::•.... 17 

. . :' -. · ._ 

Proprietary t=unds: . 

s·tat~meot ofNetPosltion - ;ProprietaryFunds·.~r ·...... .'.. .-.~:.....:...:.:,:.... ,_.~ .:.. ,....:,....... :..~.18 
·Stat~rnent ~f -Rev.~nue~;iExpenses a~d Chang~s in Fund' Net -Position ~ · . . - . 

. - Proprietary F~.mds ,. ::._:.:'.:;···.•·'···:·:•::........:.:: •.. ,.. .'.•:.•.:. :,.:·;._;,...-:····'•·:··········· •..,....•... .19 .: 

· .Statement of Cash Flows-Pro.prietary-Funds.-........ ~ ..... :'.-:.:.:.....•...u....... :.:.......... '. ......:-.20 

·Note~•to FinancialS~atem~nts .: .....:~ .. ~ ......:.·;:::t·:·:.u .. :..,-u:::, .. :,: .....·.........·.....:.... ~ ...::..:.::..·?1 

REQUIR.ED -SUPPLEMENTARY-INFORMATION 
. . ' .. . '. ,. . . . . •. ·· , 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule--General Fund ...X:.'...•...:,:. ............ ,...;..:.....,..: .. :.·:.....48 
Schedule·o{the City's:PropqrtroQate Share .Ofthe NetPension Liability and . . .• . -

- '' Schedule-ofCity Contributions -:- Florida RetirernenfSystem Pension . .·.· . 
Plan .............,.. ~ ...: ... :-:. i.:;............,... ,.~·........ ..:.............:.: .......... ;; ... :.... '. .~;..,.... .......A9 

. Schedul~ Ofthe City's -Proporti~nate Shar~ of the Net'Pensi'on Lia.l,)ility and > 
. , · Schedule of City Contributions_·He~lth lnsuranceiSLibsidy:Pensi6n _·, _ 
· ·- .· . . -Pl~_n::......_; .... ~ ... ::·.'.: .. :.•....::.._.:.'. :._; .:..... :..... :: :...:.:.. .'t.,...:..; ~··: ..•:.... \.: .':.:......;..;;.•.•..:5~ 

Notes to the(Schedules oft.he City'sProportionate Share ot'the N~t Pensio'ii · . • 
Liability and 'Scheduleof Gity .Contributions...;. i=lqriaa·Retir'ementSystem . 

· Pension Plan ·~nd ·Health .·lnsuranceSubsidy,Pension.Plan:..-...:.. ..'........ ;..:...'... •51 
•. ' ._~ . - ' ., - . : : 

https://REQUIR.ED


GOVERNMENT AUDITING SECTION ....................................................... ........................... ..... 51 

Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance .......... .................................... 52 

Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major State Project and 
on Internal Control over Compliance Required by Chapter 10.550, 
Rules of the Auditor General ..... ........................................ ................................ 53 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs Relating to State Financial 
Assistsance ..... : ................................................................................................. 55 

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and 
on Compliance and Other Matters based on an Audit of Financial 
Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards ..... , ................................................................................................... 57 

Independent Accountant's Report on Compliance with Section 218.415, Florida 
Statutes.......... ........................................ ........................................................... 59 

Management Letter ........................................... .... •.•····:···· .. ·········· ................................ 60 

OTHER INFORMATION 

Management's Affidavit of Compliance with Section 163.31801, Florida 
Statutes....................... ......... ............ ; ..... ........................................................... 62 

Letter of Management's Response .................... ........................................................... 63 





K FSON~ 
PUBL IC ACCOUNTANTS ►.,..j CER 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission 
Polk City, Florida 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities 
and each major fund of Polk City, Florida (the "City") as of and for the year ended September 30, 2019, and the 
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed 
in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. lri making those risk assessments, 
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. 
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business.,.type activities and each major fund of Polk City, 
Florida, as of September 30, 2019, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash 
flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with .accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 

307 Pontotoc Plaza ■ Auburndale, Florida 3.3823 ■ Phone 800.368.3959 ■ Fax 863.583.0872 

Brynjulfson CPA, P.A. www.myfloridacpas.com 

1 

www.myfloridacpas.com


-

.

-Honor~ble:Mayor and Members of the City- C.ommission 
Polk City; Florida, - - .. - -- . . -:• 

·- : Other Matters 
, . •' . 

-Requ/fed .Silpplementaryln'.forination --
, •, < • ... • • • •· • 

Ac·counting·principles generally accepte_d.in the United ,Stl:ltes of America require thaUlle 11lanagement's discussion _ 
and 'analysisand qther ~equired su'pplel)1ehtary inform9tion,·as-provioedin thetable o(c6ntents, pepresente(Jto -. 

· $Upplement the ba~ic financial statements..Such information, althpug_h not a partofthebasic financial statements, · 
. is required by the Governmental -Accolinti_ng Standards Board, who considers it:'to be an ·essEmtial -part of financial • 
rep~rtirg .for placing the basic fincihcia_l statements in an <i:ippropric3te operational, economic_, or his,toricai context • - -_ 

We hav~ applied -~ertain lirnited ·:procedur~s to _thEfrecfuired supplement~ry_informatioil_in·acc~rdarice •with a~'diting . 
sfandards·generany accepted in the United -States ofA111erica, which consisted ofinquiries of management at:iout 
the :methods of preparing the· informatic:m ·and ·comparing' the inform~tion for -consistency with__ mc1nage_ment's 
-responses to our.inquiries, the basiC-financia{statements, and other knowledge we obtained during ouraudit of the
basic financial sti:item~rits: We:do'hotexpress an opinion dr provide ahy'assurance Ori the i_nformation beCause'the 
limited·procedures do not'prov1d~ us with sufficient evidence to .expr~ss an Opini.on or.provide.any assurance.--. . 

• ', . i. , • • 

Other Information 

OLlraudit was:~nd~~ted for the pur,pOl?~ bfform.ing opiriiohs on -th~ -fina~~ial ~{ateni~nt~ that cqllectiveiy:comprise- -
th~.City's :basic:financial $tatem~nts. _The -sch'e,dule,•of,expenditures.of _state· fin,ancial:assista11ce _.is ·preserit~d for 
purposes ofadditional analy~is c,1s required by '.Sectjon 215,.97, .Florid_a-·Statutes and Chapt~r ~0.550', Rules _of the··_ 
Auditor' General: and is ncit a required part ofthe basic financial stc:1temen_ts. The otliei"ihforrnationsecti9n is also ·• 
presented for purposes of additionar'cmalysis as required by ·Section 163.31ao1, Florida·Statutes and is .,not a . 
required 'part oftheJiasic financial ·~tatementSi The othe,rinformatlo'n Sectio'n has rjot been subjected to ttie auditing . 
procedures applied in·tht:3 audit of the basic financial .statements arid, a¢cording.ly, we·do 'not express:ah opinion or 
provide any assurance·6n .this section. - . _ -· - - · . ,, . .. - ' 

The s~hedUle of expendi'tures of state finan~ial assi~tanc~ is .the resp~n~ibility-of\1,anag~men"t an'd was d~rived · 
from ·and relate directly to .the underlying accounting .and ·other reccirds .used ._to prepare th-e basic fin•ancial 
statements, Such information: has _been ·subjected -to ••the alJditing ,procedures -applied,_in the audit of.the: basic 

i-firiancial statements 'a'rid cert~in_ _additional · ptocedu~es; -including comparing .an·d•reconciling such . infonriation 
directly to the underiying accounting and other records us~d to.prepare the oasjc financial statemeri~s or to the 

-·basic• fih~ncial stat~ments;thems~l'(es, ·and. othef ad91tiorial pr,i;>cedures i~ accordance with auqiting standards 
·_gen~rally.accepted in the United-States ofAmerica'. In out opinion the s·chedule_of expe_nditures·of- state- financial 

assistance is fairlystated ih all material'respects in relation to the basic financial statements aS'~ whole. , . . , . . . ' ' . . . ' - . . . ' . . . .. 

.'oth~r Reporting Requ_irediby Go,iernme~t Auditing Sta~da;is .,. 
. . . . . ' . . . .. . . .. . . 

in ac~cirda_nce with Gqve;rimenfAuditingStandarcJ.s, '!"9- havf:3 ~Isa issu~d our,repprt,d~ted .June 23, 2020, on our 
-consideration of th~.Polk City, Florida's internal contr~I over financial reporting ·and on our ~ests of its.compliance 
with certain provisions of l~ws, regulat_icihs, contracts; -a'nd gr~_nt agreements and other matters. The purpose of that 
report: is to describe the· scope of Our testing of ir:iternal control ,overJiriancial reporting and :compliance .and ttie 
resu!fa :of thc!lt testing,_ and not to :provide an opinion ori internal -co.ritrol over financial.repo'rting or .on'compliance. 
That.report is an integral. part :of an aud\t performed in accordance .with Go.veinmeht Auditing Standards in 
corisideririg the -Polk ·city I Flprid_a's •~ternal control over financial r_eporting:and complianc~: . ...• ' . : .: . _- . ' ' 

.·B"Y~"irso;j OA;R:A._. 
:Brynjulfson'CPA, P.A. 
'Auburndale,Florida -
June 23, 2020 

2 

l 
1 

https://a�cording.ly
https://Opini.on
https://accepte_d.in


Polk City, Florida 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

Septem-ber 30, 2019 

As management of Polk City, Florida (the "City"), we offer readers of the City's financial 
statements this narrative overview and analysis of the City's financial activities for the fiscal year 
ended September 30, 2019. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here 

· in conjunction with the City's financiar statements beginning on page 13. 

Financial Highlights 

• The assets and deferred outflows of resources exceed the liabilities and deferred inflows 
of resources by $3,839,120.as of September 30, 2019. 

• For the year ended September 30, 2019, the governmental activities increase the net 
position of the City by $407,377 and the business-type activities increased the net position 
of the City by $989,961 for an overall increase in net position of $1,397,338. 

• The City's unrestricted cash and cash equivalents totaled $4,220,254, an increase of 
$670,650 over the prior year. · 

• As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City's general fund (governmental fund level) 
reported ending fund balance of $3,251,686, an increase of $578,515 in comparison with 
the prior year. As of September 30, 2019, the City's unassigned and assigned fund 
balance totaled $2,244,258 and is available for spending at the government's discretion. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

This management's discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City's 
basic financial statements. The . City's basic financial statements are comprised of three 
components: government-wide financial statements; fund financial statements, and notes to the 
financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the 
basic financial statements. 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview 
of the City's finances, in a manner similar to a private sector business. 

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all the City's assets, deferred outflows of 
resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, with the residual amount reported as net 
position. The focus of the Statement of Net Position (the "unrestricted net position") is designed 
to be similar to bottom line results for the City and its governmental and business-type activities. 

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the City's net position changed 
during the most recent fiscal year, focusing on both the gross and net cost of various activities, 
both governmental and business-type, that are supported by the government's general tax and 
other revenues. 

3 

https://3,839,120.as


.

.

. .PolliCity, Florida ·. .... . .. 
Management's Discussion and,Analysis 

. .September 30; 2019 . .' · ·.. 
. . ' - ' . . . 

• ,• C 

.· Bottr of the ,goverriment-~ide ·fir:tancial statements distingui~h Juridtions::ofJhe .City ·tnal-are: 
.principally ·supported: tiy taxes and intergovernmental revenues (gove_rnmental activjtiesffrom 
.other. functions that ~re intenc;Jed to.recover all or, a significant,portion of t~eir qostsJhrough user 
· fees and charges (busines$-type activities):; · The :' governmental activities of tne City, jhclude · . 
general government; library, law eriforcemer:it, building and zoning, pEir_k~.· and recrea:tion, and . 

,stormwater utility. :The busines.$.:.type ·activities :include water and·sew~r. . . . . : - . . . 
, • . . . . 

,. 

· - The City, like 6ther.state and·1oc~I governments,. u~es fund acco~nUng.to en~ure and demon'strate 
compliance with :finance-related legal requirements. . Ail the .funds-of the City can·be divided into 
two categories: gov~rnmen{ai f_Linds: arid 'proprietary funds. tri;iditional users of governmental 
fi.nancial statements wiU fi!)d:the fund finand~I statements prese~tatio~ more familiar. . , . 

• . . . . : '. •· -~ . . • . . ·_; . - • . _; - ' . . . - . .:. . • ! .. • . . ' ' • . . . . . 

:Governmental 'fund$ - Gov~rr,irnental flmds are .used to a·ccdunt for essentiafly th~ sa~e 
:,_fun'ctions . reported··. as . government~! a.ctivities . in the . government-wide fii"iahci~I statement. 
.However, unlike . th~ ··govemm'ent~wid~ .finariciaf : statements, . govern.mental . fund financial 
statements·.fcicus: ·dn ~nec:i'Herrn· inflows and outflows o{spendable .resources; ·as well as·.on : 
balances ofsp.endable 'resources available atthEfehd ·of the fiscal year:, The·basic (;3overnmental · 
.Funds financial statements can !le·found by .referenqing :t.he table qf contents;: , . . 
. . ,·: . . , : .. . . . .. ~- . . ~ . . -. ,_ ::, ~ :. . 

.Th~ . City .maintafr,s':: one .governmental f~nd .:- ihe .Gener;;il Fund,· friformaUon .:is :presented ·.. 
separ~teiy for e~ch~fund ,iii the gover~rnenial furtd _Balance _$beet ·and the .gover,nmental nin'c;:t 
Statement of Revenµe; Expenditures and Change in Fund Balances for the General .Fund: · ·. 

. ·. . . . ,_·: ' . . . . '. .. . -·. ·, ·. ' .·- - . ,, ' . ' . . . ' _· ·. . • ' ,, · . 
1 

. Proprietary,Fu~ds -The 'city maintains only onei' of the twci propriefar:yJund·types. -Enterprise 
funds are· us.ecf to ·-report the same function~ _presented· as business-type activities in 'the 

·. gover·rirnent-Wide financial :statements, .6nly ·ih ·mqre·detail. . The City usesenterpris~Junds'.' fo' 
' account for its water,anc(wasteWater :activities, The·basic proprietary,fund fi'nancial staterrients 
can befqLind_by referen~itlg tre :t~l;>leof c.oiltents. · . ·.,: . . . . -

. , . .. ' ~- :. . . . ' .' . .. -.- . .: . 

Notes tothe.fiQahcliil .Stateme!1t~ :··:: ; ' 

. Th.e nbt~s .provide ~dditional Information .that is essenti;i to a full und.erst~nding of the data . 
providec:Lin the governinent~wide and fund financial ·statements. . They · can -, l;>e -.found by ' 
referencing th~ table of contents:_ · · · ·· · ·· ·· 

Othel'Jnformation :··, . : .· 

· ln :addition.lo the bas.ic fina!')cial. state111en_tsan~ accompanying .notes, this report also presents 
. re.quired supplementaryinformation coh$istjng ofthe.City's budgetary.comparison .statement for. . 
the' gen~ral fund ;and .infofmation conc:erning the'.City's propodionat~·:share .of the· net pe,n'siori :
liability.and cor\tributions to the Florjda retirement system p~nsion ahd:health insuiance subsidy 
pensionplanswhich can b·e·fou·nd bYreferericirig thedable_ofcontents; . . . ' . . 

4 

I 

https://ln:addition.lo
https://acco~nUng.to


Polk City, Florida 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

September 30, 2019 

Government-Wide Financial Analysis 

The following table reflects a summary of Net Position compared to prior year. For more detailed 
information, see the Statement of Net Position on page 13. 

Statement of Net Position (Summary) 
as of September 30, 

Governmental Activities 
2018 2019 

Buslness-!}'.pe Activities 
2018 2019 

Total Prlma!}'. Government 
2018 2019 

Assets 
Current and other assets 
Capital assets 

$ 2,893,597 
3,334i7 14 

$ 3,344,110 
3,219,316 

$ 3,809,992 
11 ,725,013 

$ 4,158,053 
13,481,193 

$ 6,703,589 
15,059,727 

$ 7,502,163 
16/00,509 

Total assets 6,228,311 6,563,426 15,535,005 17,639,246 21,763,316 24,202,672 

Deferred Outflow of 
Resources 284,699 373,126 956,717 914,616 1,241 ,416 1,287,742 

Liabilities · 

Long-term liabilities outstanding 
Other liabilities 

1,916,519 
220,426 

2,061,565 
92424 

11 ,643,234 
396,935 

12,428,757 
684,348 

13,559,753 
617,361 

14,490,322 
776,772 

Total liabilities 2,136,945 2,153,989 12,040,169 13,113,105 14,177,114 15,267,094 

Deferred Inflow of Resources 52,851 51 ,972 15,307 14,550 68,158 66,522 

Net Position 
Net Invested in capital assets 1,981,274 1,940,195 1,155,258 1,868,676 3,136,532 3,808,871 
Restricted 845,696 1,007,428 1,551,722 1,501,379 2,397,418 2,508,807 
Unrestricted 1,496,244 1,782,968 1,729,266 2,0561152 3,225,510 3,839,120 

Total net position $ 4,323,214 $ 4,730,591 $ 4,436,246 $ 5,426,207 $ 8,759,460 $10,156,798 

Thirty~eight percent of the City's net position reflect its investment in capital assets (land, 
huildings, improvements, infrastructure, vehicles, arid equipment) less any related debt used to 
acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The City uses these capital assets to provide 
services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. 

Although the City's investment i.n its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be 
noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since 
the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 

Twenty-seven percent of the City's net position represents resources that are subject to external 
restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net position is 
normally available to meet the City's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 

5 



-
. Polk City, Fl<>rida .. . 

-Managernent's-biscussi_on and Ari'alysis 
- September 30,.20~9.. 

' ' . .. ~ . 

. , ' - ; . ·· 

The 'following table reflect~ the ·cond~nsed ·state,_m~nt of Activitie'~ forthe currentand previous yeat. 
' . • . • • l . • • • • • • • • ' 

.Statement i)fActlvities (Summ;uy) 
·Forth~ year end~d $epter:ribe( 30, _ 

Gove~nmental Activities , Business-type Activities . Tot~I P~imary Gover~ment · . 
2018 · · . · 2019 , '2018 . · . . 2019 ... ':. 2018 · . · · 2019 " 

Rev.enues 
Program R~v~riues: 
·Charges:for services ' $,. 841,301 $ ·639,784 $ 2,272,594 $ . 2,411,484 · $. 3113 895". ' $ 3,051,268 

. ' 97:076 .· Operating grants and.contributions 97,076 137J27 i137,12~ 
Capital grar:its and ~htribuli.omi · 386,352 166,097 838;~47 425,$23 1,225,199:, · 591,620 

Gerierill revenues: . 
Property taxes' . • 603,370 182,473 .603;370 782,473

·. -- --·. 

. . . . ,..Franchise/Public Ser. Tax . 471 ,916 513,227 471,916 513 227 
. · ' 

' .........· · State shared revenues . . ·183;090 _ ... 197,687 : 183,0~ 197,687 
Fuel taxes .le~ied•for transp'9rtiltiori -' ,14~.12a · .. 154;360. ' 

,-
.146,128 · ·154,360 

:' Other · . .33;142 .. 16;159 ,, •.791 . 6,518 ., . 33,933 · 22,677 
., , .. 

Tofai revenues 2,762,375 . 2,606,914 3;112,232, .2,843;525' ~.874;607 ,5;450,439 ·.·. 

. . . 
~xper~es . ' • . . 

. ' 
General goverhmen, ·· 628,735' ' 783,194 , 628',735 - . 783,194 

. Library : · ·· 124;28'8 _151;527 . 124,28'8 ·151 527 ,· 
,,.Law enforcement · , 98,1-30 : 121:294 . 98;130 121:294 . 

tfuilding and zoning . 238,0~2 293,762 . 238,03!! 293,762 _ 
C,ode eriforcemen!' _, · - .• -. ,44,230 ,. 44,230 
Public works administratin ·- 123;131 ·11&,802 . ·- .123,131 118;802 
SanilatiOI) 220:S16 . 240,338 . 220,816 240,338_ 
Streets · 340,657 361.,364 .·: ' 340 657 361,364 
Parks and.recreation · 87,289 ,54,733. · . 87:2~ · 54,733 · 
Stormwater ·~ ·- ' _ 26,:145 3,803 26,145 3,803 '· 
Interest on long~terrn debt . ,56,804 . ·· . 45,490 · 56,804 . ._: 45;490 
Public utilities ·· - . '2,107,627 1,828;564 2,107,627. i ,!!28,564 

·., . 

. Tot111 expenses .1,944,027 ·._. 2,224;537 2,107,627 · 1.,828,564 _4;051,654· 4,053,101 

Increase (decrease) In .net position . ·-\ :.· , · 

before transfers 818,348 382,377 ' 1,004,605 .· . ' 1,014,961 1,822,953 1,397,338
' . 

l 
Transfers . . . . 183,591 25,000 (1 83,591! (25,000} 
'lilcreast! (deci'eas~).in net·positio~ 1;001,939 ·40_7;377, · 821 ;014 ' 989,961 '_1,822,953 1,397,338 · 
Net position ~ Octqber 1 . 3,32.1,275 _ 4,323,214 · 3,6.15;232 ,4,436,2~6. · 6;936;507 · . 8;759,460 

I 

Net position • September 3b $ 4;323,214 $4,730,591 :$ 4,436,246 $ '5,426,207 $ 8.759,4°60 $ 10;156;798. 

6 

l 

I 

https://deci'eas~).in


Polk City, Florida 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

September 30, 2019 

Governmental Activities - Governmental activities increased the City's net position by $407,377 
after a net transfer of $25,000 from the business-type activities. In the prior year, net position 
increased by $1,001,939 as a result of operations which included a $183,591 transfer from the 
business-type activities.. Total revenue for the year ended September 30, 2019 decreased by 
$165,253 or 5.6% and expenses increased by $280,510 or 14.4%. 

Significant items experienced in FY 2019 - Governmental Activities: 

• Purchased a 20 ft. ·Iawn equipment trailer (replacement)-Streets and Roads Department 
(split with waier_ and sewer) 

• Purchased a Toro 25 HP Kohler mower - Streets and Roads Department 

• Updated Engineer Plans for Donald Bronson Center Parking Lot 

• Installed new web-based access panels for City Hall ·outside entrances and offices 
w/software 

• Installed new programable thermostats in all city facilities (general fund and enterprise 
fund) · 

• Drain-field repair and Public Works/Utilities Facility 

• Purchase Office Furniture for Finance Department, Utility Billing 

Business-type Activities - Business-type activities increased the City's net position by $989,961 
compared to an increase of $821,014 in the prior year. There was a net transfer of $25,000 to 
the governmental activities in the current year and $183,591 in the prior year. Total revenue for 
the year ended September 30, 2019 decreased by $268,707 or 8.6% and expenses decreased 
by $279,063 or 13.2%. 

Significant items experienced in FY 2019- Business-type Activities 

• Grimes Road Water Line Extension - 6" line 

• Purchase of Two 2019 Ford F-250's with box~ Water Department and Sewer Department 

• Purchase Water Pump Adapter - Water Department 

• Purchased Harmony Mobile Reading System 

• 100/3 Breaker and size 2 starter with auxiliary controls - Voyles Loop Lift Station 

• Electric for Sludge Box - Cardinal Hill WWTF 

• Concrete Slab for Sludge Box - Cardinal Hill WWTF 

• Sludge Box System at Cardinal Hill WWTF 

• Relocation ofS.R. 33 Sprayfield - DEP Project- Engineering and Construction 

7 



. -

.

,

_Polk Clty~ Florida .-. 
'Manage·IT,lent's Discussion and Analy~is 

. September 30, 2019 . . 
. . . ; . ~, . -~ . 

: . ' .· . . . . 

Fund Level FinanciatAnalysis. - . . . 

_Go~ernm~ntal Fund~ .- A.$ of Sept~mbe·r 30, .2019, ·the: CHis governm~ntai •fund _reported 
combined ·eridihg fur,d balances ·of $3,25f_686 .This is•, an increase of$578,515 over the pr\Or . 
ye~r ending fund balances of $2,673,171. The ·main causes ofthe increase_·are _a~Jollows: . . ·.. . 
' ,. • . ' '• ' • • •. -_ • , · , l • , • , • ,, ' : • '. , ' '. '. • • ' . : • •. '. .;_ ~ ~ l • ' . ~- ' _· •. ' ,'. , " l • • . • • • ··: 

• ' -Total revenue decreased 'by $155,460 or 5,fi% 'mainly d'~~ ,to deCrease ·in licenses and 
permits, a~nd impactfees. Licenses and'permitsdecre~sed by $223,Q86 .and impact fees . 
decrease,d by $208,845overthe-:priorJiscal year. _· . . . . .·. -· . .. 

. , ,. . ·- . ' . - , .· . ' 

• Tbtal expenditure$ -decr¢ased by $·1_;526A34·or·42.6%.·mainly due to decreased debt 
.. ·.·• service;expenditure.s;. :De_bt service expendi\ures·decreased by $:1,360,063 over the·prior . 
. fiscal ye·ar due to the refinancing:9f-the Series 200TCapitallmprcivemerltRevenue Bonds 
. in. the r>criqr'year. .· .. : ,, :, . ... , . . ,- . . -· . - . . . . . 

' ' -_, . '·. . 

Proprietary Funds ;. These" services bombined to generate ' operating inc~me of $~85,565: 
. Cdmpare th~t to the prim year operat~ng income ·ot $789;862! bue to continued.growth ·in the: 
watera_nd sewer ope'r_ati~ns.. •· .. .- . . .· ,. . . , . - ' - •·. . 

- -· ,. 

'G~nefafFu~d,Bucjgetary Highlights--The:Cityadopts·an ~:~nuai'appropriat~d budget'.e~chyeai 
i_n :septeinber~ 'Budgetary comparison statements have been provided to d~monsfrate c,ompliance 

. ),Vith.the budgetwt,ich can ·_be fouhd by referencidg the table of- contents: , Budget cornparisorf 
reporting is 1neluded for ·the ,General Fund, Actual revenue wasJess than 'fhe· final budgeted · 
amount's by $47\562; and ·actual expenaitures were less tl)ar1 -finalb,udgeted .appropric;1tions ·by .
$312,815.. ,· ' , . . . •', . - . •' . ' .. ' . , . . . 

Qveran the Fiscal ivear 2019)~udget had,apositive.impact.on 'Polk.City's fina~ci~l:picture for the 
General Fµnd and Eriterprise F~flQ. <. _.· · · · · · . : :· 

I 



Polk City, Florida 
Management's Discussion and Ana·lysis 

September 30, 2019 

Capital Asset And Debt Administration 

Capital Assets - The investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, improvements, 
infrastructure, vehicles, and equipment. The City elected to record and depreciate its 
infrastructure, rather than use the optional "modified approach". 

The following table presents a comparison of the capital assets for the current and previous year. 

Capital Assets Activity 
as of September 30, 

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total Prima!}'. Government 
2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 

Assets not depreciated 
Land $ 412,542 $ 412,542 $ 2,730,736 $ 2,730,736 $ 3,143,278 $ 3,143,278 
Construction in progress 161 ,736 2,0801266 161 ,736 210801266 

Total 412,542 412,542 2,892,472 4,811,002 _ 3,305,014 5,223,544 

Depreciated Assets 
Buildings and improvements -
Recreational facilities 
Vehicles and equipment 
Infrastructure 
Utility plants 

3,418,161 
503,467 
542,145 
205,009 

3,418,161 
503,467 
558,227 
205,009 

400,048 

12,268,965 

470,766 

12,366,533 

3,418,161 
503,467 
942,193 
205,009 

12,268,965 

3,418,161 
503,467 

1,028,993 
205,009 

12,366,533 

Subtotal 4,668,782 4,68:4,864 12,669,013 12,837,299 17,337,795 17,522,163 

Accumulated depreciation {1,7461610) ( 11878,090) (3,8361472) (4,167,108) (515831082) (6,0451198) 

Total $ 2,922,172 $ 2,806,774 $ 8,832,541 $ 8,670,191 $ 11,754,713 $ 11,476,965 

The City's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of 
September 30, 2019, amounts to $16,700,509 (net of accumulated depreciation) compared to 
$15,059,727 last year. That is an increase of $1,640,782 from_the prior year. 

Additional information on the City's capital assets can be found in Note 5 of the Notes to the 
Financial Statements in this report. 

9 



P6lk,City;°Florida : 
M_aoagement_'s Di,scu~sion' ~nd Analysi~ 

Septe~ber,~o, 2019 ·• 

Long~term debt-The following table presents 'ircomparisori ofrevenue bonds and, notes payable 
tor the current and;previous year.- " · .• .. .· . . . . . . 

R:~venue Notes 'and.Notes Payabie 
. .as of September 30,, . ·. <.. 

. ' 

GovernmentalActhilties .Busines·s-type Activ~i~s ··. Total PrlmaryGovenimelit •' · 
2018 .. 2019 , 2018 . . 2019 . :: 201·8 · : _2019 · · 

Revenue n·otes $ . . $ '. $ ·9;075,609 . $:·::. 8,787,903 $ 9,075,609 .· $ ·.. 8,787,903. ' .·., 

Notes pa~able . 1,353,441 . f,279; 121 ·. . . 2,408;728 '. ,\ . 3,424;801 3,762,169 . 4,703,922 . 
' . . 

Total $ 1,353;441 $ 1;279,1'21 ·-$ 11,484,337 -$ :1~.212;704 .$ 12,837,7'78 . $ 13,491,825 

. The · Gove~nmen'ta, ~ctiyities had :total-_· debt out~t~mding · of $·1,'279, 121 which : compares to 
'$1,353,441 intli~-p~ipr year . . Thi~ consi&ts.oflhe ,Citizens .Ba_nk.and Trµst lnstaUment Note for 
the refuridirig ·of the S~ries 2oot·capjtal lmprovernent Revehu.e Bonds for the constn.ictiqn-ofthe 

· · _Polk City c:3oyernrr,ient Center. : · ,_ · · 

The Business-type Activities h:ad tdta,i. 'debt . outstanding/ of .$12)12;f04 ',whtch ~ompares to 
$11,484;337 in the·prio'r ,year.. This consists o_f the.Series 2017 Water/Sewer Syst~m R~funding 
R~venue 'Bonds, t_he iri~tallme_h,t ' note$ to t,he Flb~ida Department of E:nviroiunenfal Prote·ction;'. 
and the ~~x-Exemp~ Leas~ Purchase Agreement. ···-· .. · . ,· 

-. Additional information on . the City's long-term debfcan :be: fotinq . in. Note ·6 :bft11e Notes to the , 
.'_.Financial Statements in ihis report:, .· ·~ ''. : : ' . ·. ·. : : . ' · . : · 

. . . , r. ~ .- . • • ' - ~ , • 

. ' , . ' 
. ' ' 

' ' ~- ·. '. .. ' . Economic F?cto'rs and NextYear;s Budg~tAnd Rat~s 
. . . ,.., · .. . , . . '. . . . . 

The:followii,g item~ we~e ccmsidered in developing the 2019-202C{budget: . 
. . . . . .' . . ' '~ . . ~ . .. . . . , . ' 

·,'. ~. . · : . . ~ . ·,.·;. _ . ·:• .. :_ ... •.. '. . ,,·-. . . · . .'~ • ·. . .. . I · . . ·• ,. ' .~ - {·_ : •.-':· ·•,. • - ~J . ·.' .,: ·._ ..-:l · • . For t~e ,Fiscal Ye~r. 2019;.2020 :Budget, the millage,rate was, reduced to 6;0000 rriills; the 
previousmillage was 7:~5-mill_s ·.· ·. . . . . . . . 

' • There will 'be ~n in'crease in Ad Val~'rem: Reve~ue due. to cu~re~t ~jrowth . 

• D~e/t~ ·the ,turrent grQ~h. :U is ~nticipated there'~~ill b~an inc;~~~-e ' in. µrnity ·Taxe$, 
-Franc~ise Fees, Conin,unication Services Taxes; Hal_fCent Sales·T?I~-. ,R~venueSharing·, . 
and Solid W~ste; .· . . - . - :. , . . 

• If is anticipated to apply foi-Communify DeVelopnient Hiock· Grarit Funds. from Floripa· 
Department ofE:conomic Opportunity, which'is rnore ~ompetitive ($650',ooo) .. 

• • .. , . .· r . • -• . • ' • • • • . .•. . • ' , • -. . •. . . , ' . • , .• • ~- • 

• It is anticipated t6 have an increase. in Charges for Ser\iices - water ·and wastew~ter 

• ' ltis ant;cipat~~-th~ carpetwm be replaced in the Do~ald Br~n'i~n :Cohlm~nity-Centerand 
pa'1s of.the PolkCity GovernmentCeriter.' The foyefin the Polk City Government Center 
Will also be replaced with ti!e : ·~ · ·: .. .· ..·. - ·. · ·. ...: . . -, - , · . · .. 

' . . . ' . . .. '.' . . -

• .. The inmate. van will be replaced with the. piJrchase of an F-250 Truck ;._ crew cab 
, .. . ,_ . _:. -_ -· ... _: ;! . • 1''. .- 1· . : . . , . .' . . ,_ · ... . . . . , ··_ . ' 

10 



Polk City, Florida 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

September 30, 2019 

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budget And Rates (concluded) 

The following items were considered in developing the 2019-2020 budget (concluded): 

• Purchase of software for the Building Department and the Code Enforcement Department 

• Purchase of video system for the Public Works / Utilities Facility 

• Paving of Hydrangea Avenue, Library Parking lot and Donald Bronson Community Center 
Parking lot 

• Purchase of F-250 P/U Truck - standard cab to replace the 2002 Truck 

• · Anticipated repairs at the Fishing Pier, Freedom Park and 2nd Street Pocket Park 

• Purchase of F-250 with box for Utilities Department to replace 2003 

• Purchase of Deluxe Trailer Jetter for Utilities Department (<;;an also be used with 
stormwater) 

• Purchase of Mini Excavator (used) to be used for Utilities and Public Works 

• Replacement of two hydromatic water tanks at Jacob Road Water Plant 

• ARV replacement at Commonwealth, Mt. Olive WTP and the Commonwealth WTP 

• Cardinal Hill WWTF -- Valve replacement, upgrade C12 contact chamber buffers, replace 
splitter box 

• Surge Protectors for by-pass at lift stations 

• Completion of Relocation of S.R. 33 Spray-field 

Request for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and 
creditors with a general overview of Polk City's finances and to demonstrate the City's 
accountability for the money it receives. If you have any questions about this report or need 
additional financial information, please contact the City Manager, Polk City, 123 Broadway 
Boulevard SE, Polk City, FL 33868 or call (863) 984-1375. ' 

11 



·

·

l 

POLK CITY FLORIDA' 
GOVERNMENT-WIDESTATEMENT oi= .NETPOSITION 
AS.OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2019· .. 

Governmental .· ·. Business-type 
· Attivitieg · ·· . · Activities Total 

ASSETS 
.G.ash and ca~h equivalents ,•$ . 2,216,225 ·' $ 2,oc14;0:2_9 · '$ ,4;220,254 
J~eceiva'bles, current: · 

Customer accounts, net . .··43,677 · 200,230 243,907 
_lntergovernmen_tc1I ·. . . 45,928 · ,45,928 

·. · Fr1:1nchise and pubiic service taxes 3(),8_52 ;. 30:852 . 
Prepaid expenses . . ' . 37,364 . 37,364 
Restri_cted ·a&Sets: . · : . · ·• ~- . ' . 

· Cash .and cash equiv1:1lents .1,Q07,428 .. 1,91p,430 . 2,923J358 ., . 
Capital assets: · 
· .·Nori"d.eprecl~ble ;' . · ·:412,542 4;8f(bo2 . . 5,223,544 · 
.' Depreciable; net .· 2,806,774 8;670;19'1' . . 11,4-76,965 . 

TOTAL ASSETS .. 6,563;426 -17,639,24p 24,202;672 ·. 

DEFE~REDOUtFLOWS OF.RESOURC!=S . ·. -

104:459 .. · _.Pen~ions · ,· . . _ .. . . . . . 373.;126 471;585 
. , . c, ... 

Deferred charge on bond refunding . .... .. . 810,.157 . 810;157 
•· .· TOTA!-,DEFERRED.·O_UTFLOWS OF 
· RESOURCES 373,126 . '.914,616 . . t,287,742. 

.LIABIUTIES .· 
· Accounts payable · · $' ·. . 74,474 $ ' 13;634 $ 88;108 
Accrued ·payroll 14,1Ei2 5,932 · ,20,094 

,Accrued i.nterest payable 53,780 . 53,78,0 . 
Que to other governments 103 ' _2,397 ' . , 2,500 
Construction payable . 300,?31 . 300;231 
Cµsto·IT}er deposits · ·. 3,685 308;374 3t2,059 
Lqng-ter,rn -liabilities: 
· · Due ·within one year.. , 76,922 . 399;250' 4?E3.;172 : . 

. -Due.in more'than one year-·: . -1;984;643 1·2;029;507 , ·14,014,150 . 
'. . . ' • ' . '. 

· TOTAL LIABILITIES ·:: 2,15~i989 13,113,105 -15,267,094 : . 

DEFERRED ·1Ni=LOWS·OF'RESOURCES . . . . . . . . ~ 

Pensions . ·. . . .. . . . . ... . .51,972 14,550 66,522 
TO'FAL DEfERRED INFLOWS .OF 

· .RESOUCES ' 5l,972 ,14,550._ 

. NETPOSITION . . 
· Net invest~ent in capltai'ass_ets : 1,940,:195 1,868,676 · ._:; 3,808,871 '. 

Restricted for: .· ..>Transportation infrastructure 112;005 '. 11i,005 
General government facilities 257;361 257,-361 ·· 

·.L~w enfo·rce.rne~t · 141 ,08~ 141;088 
. Fire / resctie .... 96;586 '96,586 

Pa"rks'and~ecr~ation <::a.pital imp.ro~ements 289,:164 289,164 
Building code enforcement . . 11:1';224 · 11L224 

.·.Water: system improvements '348,'156, . . 348,1~6' 
Waste water system improvements 1;069,803 . 1,069,803 . 
Debt service . . ' . . ·. . . ,. 83,420 · f\~A20 . 

Un.testricted · · ·. ' 1,782;968 . ·· 2,056;152· 3,839;120 . 
. ' 

:TOTAL NET POSITION $:. 4,730;591 $ 5;426,207 . $ . 10,156,798 

·see Accompahying Notes to Financial ·Statements ' 
' . . . . ' ' 

L 
12 



POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 

Program Revenues Net (Expense) Revenue and 
. Operating Capital Changes in Net Position 

Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-type 
FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS ~enses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total 
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT: 

Governmental Activities: 
General government $ 783,194 $ 16,510 $ 103,251 $ 73,416 $ (590,017) $ $ (590,017) 
Library 151,527 7,210 33,876 (110,441) (110,441) 
Law enforcement 127,294 11,167 27,090 (89,037) (89,037) 
Fire / rescue 14,495 14,495 14,495 
Building and zoning 293,762 251,157 (42,605) (42,605) 
Code enforcement 44,230 - (44,230) - (44,230) 
Public works administration 118,802 (118,802) (118,802) 
Sanitation 240:338 303,419 63,081 63,081 
Streets 361 ,364 16,304 (345,060) - (345,060) 
Parks and recreation 54;733 51,096 (3,637) (3,637) 
Stormwater utility 3,803 34,017 30,214 30,214 
Interest on long term debt 45,490 - (45,4902 (45,4902 

Total governmental activities 2,224,537 639,784 137,127 166,097 (1,281,529) (1,281,529) 
Business-type Activities: 

Water and sewer utility 1,828,564 2,411,484 425,523 1,008,443 1,008,443 
Total business-type activities 1,828,564 2,411,484 425,523 1,008,443 1,008,443 

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT $ 4,053,101 $ 3,051,268 $ 137,127 $ 591,620 (1 ,281,529) 1,008,443 (273,086) 

GENERAL REVENUES: 
Taxes: 

Property taxes, levied for general purposes 782,473 782,473 
Franchise taxes 107,785 107,785 
Public service taxes 405,442 405,442 
Fuel taxes levied for transportation 154,360 154,360 

State shared revenue 197,687 197,687 
Investment earnings 1,009 1,009 
Miscellaneous 15,150 6,518 21,668 

Transfers 25,000 (25,0002 

Total General Revenues and Transfers 1,688,906 (18,482} 1,670,424 

Change in net position 407,377 989,961 1,397,338 

NET POSITION - beginning of year 4,323,214 4,436,246 8,759,460 

NET POSITION • end of year _j_ 4,730,591 $ 5,426,207 $ 10;156,798 

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 

13 



_

_

.
-

.

POLK CITY, -FLOR.~0A .- _ 
:BALANCE SHEET :.;GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
AS ()f_SEPTENIBER 30, 2019 , > 

ASSETS 
. . . \ 

Cas~ and ca~h equivalent~ 
Receivahles nef: · ---_ -·, 

. . ' . . .. . . 

customer acc-ounts, net' . 
· lritergov~rnmerital .-_: . -- . _ 

Franchise and public service·taxes _ 
Restricted assets: .' ' . - -- . 
_· Cash and' cash 'equiv~lents 
.TOTAL A$SETS •- . -

LIABILITES AND.FU.ND BALA~CE 
.Accbunts 'payable . 

: Accrued payrolt ., ·.--. _..., 
_,.D1Je to other governments 

Customer deppsib~ · . . 
· TOTAL.LIABILITIES 

r • . • , 

FUND BALANCE:' .. 
_Restricted· for: _.. 

· - .HighwaysJstreets 
. _ Gener~·I government faci,lities 

Law enforcement · 
•-Fire/ rescu-e 
Parks and 'recr~ation ··,· -_ · 
Suilding code enforcement 

As$_igned to: . . ·. . ' 

Emergency reserve -
Unas·signed': 
TOTAL 'FUND .BALANCE. 

·TOTAL °LIABILITIES AND FUND<_B~t,IC~ 

l 
L 

·G.eneral 
Fu.nd 

,$ .. 2,216,225. 

43677 . '· ,',•· 

'45;928'1 
.• 

30852 
... ' :_ .·•. 

... · · ,1007428 -,.. ' 
,_$ 3;344;110 

74 474 
. ' ..· ·. ' 

. 14,162 '_ 
-_103 

3,6,85 .,. 
92 424 - ·,:. ., . ._. •., 

112,005 
. 25°?,361 
141,08,8 

96,586 
-·289,}~4 -
' 111 224 ' 

I .· ·' 

.·240,689 
2 003 569 ,: . ., . . , , 

3,251,686 
~ , · . . . 

$ 3;344,1_1.0 

See Accompany/ng Notes to Finan_cialStatements .· _ 
. . ,. . . . ":. . . . 

14 

https://AND.FU.ND


POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 

FUND BALANCES -TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS $ 3,251,686 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position 
are different because: 

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, used in governmental activities are 
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as assets in the governmental 
funds. 3,219,316 

The deferred outflows and deferred inflows related to pensions are applied to future 
periods and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds. 

Deferred outflows related to pensions 
Deferred inflows related to pensions 

373,126 
(51,972) 

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the fiscal year and, therefore, are 
not reported as liabilities in the governmental funds. Long-term liabilities at year-
end consist of: · 

Notes payable 
Compensated absences payable 
Net pension liability 

(1,279,121) 
(43,496) 

(738,948) 

NET POSITION·OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $ 4,730,591 

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 

15 



. POLK CITY; FLORIDA 
STATEMENT .OFREVENU'ES, EXPENDITURES · 
'AND "CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GOVERNMENTAL-FUNDS 
FbR:fHE.YEAR'ENDED SEPTENIEBER ao, -2019·: ·-

. General . 
Fund. 

REVENUES: 
. Taxes • - _ .. _ $ , . 1,456,664 .· 
. . Licenses and permits . 251,157 
·lntergovemment~I revenue · . 330,394. 
__ Charges for s~rvices 361,125" 

· Fines and forfeitures :1:°1.167: . 
·· lmpEict feis ·._. · 157,647 .· 
·'other -··. , . 38,760 

:_ . Tot~(revenues·: . 2,606;914. · 

·,'EXPENDITURES: . ' 
. General government . 622·146 ·- :•.. , .. .

public safety . . . 4-45,961 . 
.· Physicai environment · 361;052 . 

·. Trans'portation · .. . . :33,1-;290 
Culture/recreation . 148,045 . 
Capital_outlay ·, ·_· ·· 25;095 
Debt~ervice . . . 119 810. , . . 

Total expenditures. -- :2,053;_39~ 
. -_.. . . . ': 

.EXCESS (DEFICIENCY). C)f·REVgNlJES 
OVER EXPEND_ITURES . ' . ,553,515 .__· 

;OTHER _t=iNANCING:soµRCES: 
· Transfers in '. :. . : . . ,· .. 25,000 

Totalpth'.er finar1,cing sources_ 25,000 
r ·• - • . ' •• 

NET. CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE.. 578,515 

.· •.FµNi;> :BALAN~E, beginnl~g ofy~aI 2673171' · .• ' . 

FUND BALANCE, end of year . $ 3,251;686 

·see Accompanying NotestoFinan~ial Statements. 
. . . . ·. . . 

https://Totalpth'.er


POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 . 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES· TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different 
because: 

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the government-wide 
statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as 

This is the amount of capital assets additions in the current period. 
This is the amount of depreciation recorded in the current period. 

Long-term obligations including bonds and notes payable and compensated absences are reported 
as liabilities in the government-wide statement of activities but are not reported as liabilities in the 
governmental funds because they do not require the use of current financial resources: 

This amount represents long-term debt repayments. 
This amount represents the change in compensated absence liability. 

Pension costs are recorded in the statement of activities under the full accrual basis of accounting, 
but are not recorded in the governmental funds until paid. · · 

This amount represents the change in deferred outflows related to pensions. 
This amount represents the change in deferred inflows related to pensions. 
This amount represents the change in the net pension liability. 

CHANGE IN NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 

$ 578,515 

18,551 
(133,949) 

74,320 
(3,705) 

88,427 
879 

(215,661) 

$ 407,377 

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 

17 



POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
' STATEMENT OF NET POSITION -PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

AS OFSEP'TEMBER ;JO, 2019 . . . . . . . 

Enterpri~e: 
Fond.•· 

ASSETS . 
Currentlissets: ·. · 

tash)nd cash equivalents- · . . $ .2;004,029 
Customer accounts receivable, net 2_00/230 

:' Prepaid expenses · 37,,364-.. 
· ·· _. · f~talcu~renfassets 2,241,623.' 

Noncurrent ·assets: 
,Restrich,id .aSsets> . . . 

Cash and cash equivalents 1;916,430 
Capital ~ssets, net:' . : : ,. 

·.. Non-depreciable · - . · . 4•,81·,1;002 
Depreciable, net 8,670;191' 
. ·.· Total non current assets 1.5;397,62~ 

·T9TAL ASSETS . · · · 17,639,246_ 

. . DEFERRED, OUTFLOWS OF ~ESOURCES : , .. '. ~' 
Pensions 1~4.459 ' 
Deferred charge on bond refunding - · . . 810,157' i··-···' 

' ' ;TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 914,616 . 
' . ·. 

LIABILITIES . . 

Current iiabilities: . .- . ' . - ' . :· 

Accounts payable · 13;634 
Accrued payroll . . 5,932 ' 
Bonds and notes payable, ~~rrent portion -399,250 
Accrued interest payable . 53,780 
[5ue to other gpvei:nm.ents'. 2,g97 
Construction payable ' 300;231· 

. Total t:~rren.t liabilities 775;224 
.. • Noncurrent · liabilities: 

. . . Custom~r depo~it~ . . ·_ -3,08,374 
·. Compensated· absences 9,180 

Net pension fjability : 206;873 
· Bonds anq notes payable, nohcurrent porticin" 1.1,813,454 

·. . Total ~oncurrent liapili,ties· ·... : 12;~37,881 
-'TOTAL LIAl:llUTIES 13;113-;105 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OFRESOURCES 
' Pensions . 14,'550, · 

,- TOTAL DEFER~ED iNFLOWS OF RESOURCES '· .14,550 

NETposmoN •-
Netinvestinent fn capitala_ssets . 1,868,676 

· Restricte~ for: · · · 

I. 
:Water system i~provements · · 348,156 

· Waste watersystemJrriprovements .1:,069,803 . 
Debt service . . 83,420 

Unrestricted 2,056,152 
TOTAL_NET_POSITON ··s _5;:426,207 

. . 

.See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 

18 . 

l 



POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN 
FUND NET POSITION - PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEM.BER 30, 2019 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Charges for services 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Personnel services 
Operating expenses 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

OPERATING INCOME 

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE): 
Interest expense 
Other nonoperating revenue (expense), net 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Income (loss) before contributions 

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS: 

State grants 
Impact fees . 

Total capital contributions 

TRANSFERS IN (OUT) . 

Transfers to other funds 

Total transfers 

Change in net position 

TOTAL NET POSITION - beginning of year 

TOTAL NET POSITION - end of year 

Enterprise 
Fund 

$ 2,411,484 

2,411,484 

446,466 
648,817 
330,636 

1,425,919 

985,565 

(402,645) 
6,518 

(396,127) 

589,438 

128,000 
297,523 

425,523 

(25,000) 

(25,000) 

989,961 

4,436,246 

$ 5,426,207 

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 

19 



_

_

.I 

:POLKCITY, FLORIDA . . . _ _ __ . 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS .. PROPRiETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED S_EPTENiBER 30/2019 ·.: . 

Enterprise _ 
Fund -

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
-Receipts from custofllers $ 2,410,002 I 

Payments to suppliers (672;767) ". 
Payment for salarieianti benefits _c(41Q,299} · 
. Net cash flows ffr,rn operating ac:fjvities... . 1;326,936 . 

• I . , , •. • C , , , -• 

CASH "FLO\/VS FROM NO_NCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVI_TIES: . . . 

- Transfers (to)from other funds . . (25,000) 

- Otber nonoperatir:,g revenue ; · 6,518 . 

. ·Neh::ash flows: frbm noncapital financing activities . ·· (18,482) . 

. CASH FLOWS FROM C:APITJ\L AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES: . . . . 

. . Acquisitioh and constrtJctiori of capital assets, net ofrel~tedpayables . '(1,786,585) 
Impact fees · • · . . -· . . ·,· 297;523; 

Bond proceeds . _ ,._ _ 1,285,213 -~ 
principal paid •cin notes, bonds and leaie obligations (428,846) 
Interest-paid on borrowings _- • : _ . __ _- . · . _ ,{337,061) 

. 'Net cash flows from capital an_d re.lated financing. activities :(969,756) 
N1;i n•.ic.RiiAsEcriecRl:AsE) 1N cAsH ,ANi:icA~H Eau1vALENTs· 338,698 
~ . . . . . . .· . . . . . . ~- . .· 

CAS.HANQ CASH EQUIVALENTS, ·beginniog of year -· 3;58.1,76f 

CASH AN[lCASH EQUIVALENTS, ~nd ofyear . 

. Recoricilia~io'n ofoperati~g•in~orne (lossrto~etcash 
. flows from operaflng activities: . . . ,. . 
·Operating income (loss) _· ·, $ 985,565 _-
Adjustrt]ents to reconcil~ qperating income to r:i~t 

c:ashtrom operating activities: · · · · · 

Depreciation _ _ _ "330,636 ·. 
. (Increase) decrease iOaccoi.ints r~9eivable . (18,0_69) 

(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses ., _ ~;750 
. Increase (decrease) fr1 accour:its payable ,:, . . _ (29,700) 
, lncrease(deC:rease) in accrued payroll and compensated absenc~_s, ,3,611_ 
.· Increase {decrec:1Se) -in deferred outflows of resources,r,elated to pension (22,004) 
Increase (decrease} in deferred inflows o{ resbLJrces related to p-ension; ·- (757}" 

,lncrease,(decrease) in the net PE;l!1Sion liability.. . . . · 55,3.17_ 
Increase (decrease) in cus!omer deposits· . ; .16,587 

. Net Cl3Sh flowsfrOrn operatingac,ivifres ·. $ .1,32(,,936.: . ' . , . . ~-. . . . . .· , . 

. . · ,

No~~ash fi,nancing and i~vesting activiti~s:· . . . . 
. Florida Department of EnyirqmentalProtection .Loan VVW531400 Loan Forgiveness .. $ 128;000' . 

-, . ' ' ' . ·, . ., .'" ~ . . 

·See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statem~nts 

20 . 

I 



POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2019 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The City's financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles 
(GMP). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASS) is responsible for establishing GMP for 
state and local governments through its statements (GASBS) and Interpretations (GASBI). The more 
significant accounting policies established in GMP and used by the City is discussed below. 

A. REPORTING ENTITY 

Polk City, Florida (the "City") is a political subdivision of the State of Florida created in 1925 by Chapter 
11016, Laws of the State of Florida. Ordinance No. 2014-02, approved by the City's electors, effective April 
1, 2014, changed the name from the City of Polk City to Polk City. The City operates -under a 
commission/manager form of municipal government and provides general municipal services, including 
public safety, public works, culture, recreation, community development, and water and sewer services. 
These financial statements include all of the funds_, organizations, agencies, departments and account 
groups of the City (the "primary government") and any "legally" separate entities ("component units") 
required by generally accepted accounting principles to be included in the reporting entity. 

The accompanying financial statements present the City's primary government and component units over 
which the City exercises significant influence. Criteria for determining if other entities are potential 
component units of the City which should be reported with the City's basic financial statements are identified 
and described in the GASS Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards. 
The application of these criteria provides for identification of any entities for which the City is financially 
accountable and other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the City 
are such that exclusion would cause the City's basic financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. 
A blended component unit, although legally separate, is in substance part of the City's operations and 
presented in the financial statements as "blended" components.' Blending refers to the fact that the 
component unit's funds are combined with those of the primary government for financial reporting purposes. 
There are no entities that meet the criteria for inclusion as either blended or discreetly presented component 
units. 

B. BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The basic financial statements consist of the government-wide financial statements and fund financial 
statements. 

Government-wide Financial. Statements - The required government-wide financial statements are the 
Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, which report information on all of the nonfiduciary 
activities of the City. The effects of interfund activity have been removed from these statements. The City · 
has no fiduciary funds, however if it did they would be excluded from the government-wide financial 
statements since by definition, these assets are being held for the benefit of a third party and cannot be 
used to fund activities or obligations of the government. Governmental activities, which normally are 
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from Business-type activities, 
which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. 

21 



.

PO-LK CITY,·fLORIDA· . 
· NOTES,TO FINANCIALSTATENiENTS 

-- -_ · · . .·September30;2019 . . 

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OFS.IGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES (corif.•. f 
.· ' . .-. · , - . . ) . . ~. 

ihe Statement ofActivit1es _c:lemonstrates _the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function -or 
segment are 'offset bx program --_revenues '. qirect expenses are :those '. that ·are_' clearly'identifjab_le with:a .. 
specific Junction .or segment.~including depreciatio_n;·_The City (:foes not allo~ate.the interest expense of · 
governmental fund debt or_ indirect .c~sti; $Lich as 'finance, ·perso~n~I. :legal, etc. Program ·revenues include 

. 1) charges· to customers orapplicarits ·who purchc1s~, use, or' directly benefit frpm good~. services, or 
;privileges provided by·,a 'given functjon or segment arid 2) grants and ·contributions that >are _restricted to 
m~eting ·the operational or t _apital ·requirements· of-a.Junction or -segment Taxes and -Other items not 
properly included 'amohg program r~venues are teported:i'nstead ai; genei-aJ·revenues. - . · -· . .. •. ·.. 

. . ' . ' . . ... . .. .. . . . . . . '. ' ' ' . . . . 

'F'unct'.Fin~ncipistatem~nts ,: The finan~ialb:ansa~tioris.of the·'city ·are rep6rped injn-divid~al funds. Each. 
fund is. accoqnted for by providing·a-s~patate setof sE31f-balc:1r,,ci~g accounts tha~ comprises iti(assets; _ 
deferred outflows of . resources, . .lia!)ilities, dE;tferred _inflows ·. 6.f resources, : ·fund :.equity, :re.venues·: and 
exp_enditures/expenses. The emphasis in fu,nd firianciaf :statements js _on the '. m~jor funds :in either the 
gdvernn,ental ·or · buSiness~type activitif~s categories. Major indiyidual governmental funds. and major " 
individual·.enterprise funds -are .reported as ·separate -columns Jn the_fUn"d financial statements. ·The ~ASB 
codification Sec;tion 2200~1,59 sets_forth m_inimum ·criteria (percentage of the'assets .and deferred outflo~s-. ' 
ofJesources, liabilities and deferredcinflows ofresources; revenwes or expenditures/expenses of eitherfund -. 

.·category'or the 'gove'rnmental and 'enterprise -combined) for the delei-min'atiql') of maj6dunds. :Non~major 
f_uhds. by _category are ·sun,marized into_ a single .column: Pue .to' tne :CitY'.!:(funi:f sjructu'i-e, theire were no 
n6n~majorfunds. The various fuhds a~e reported-py fype with.in the fina:ncial statements: . -. 

. . . . . ' ' ·. . . . . '. _. '• _, .... -: ' ~ . ' . . . . - . . . ._, . . . ,• . 

' ; 

The following fund types and funds .are used and reporte~:by the City: 

a) . Governme.ntal :F~nd~:- -The foc~s:- of .the ··· ~over~mentai' fund's .. 'measurement · {ln · '.ihe: -fund 
· . '. s~ate_ments) is yporl determination offir,anc.ial p(?.sition 'and chan·ges i~ fir1,ancial PO!?ition (sources:,· 

uses, . al')d balances of financiarresources) rather. than upon ne{-i_nc;oiTie. The following .is ' a · 
description of the! governmental funds of the City;· · . ' .. . . . . ' . . . . 

• \' .- ' : ,_. . . , • ._ ·: ,· 

' • .._· .~enerai Fund is the g~n~ral .operating fund ~f the} ·city. ,lt:ls used .to ~c~ount f~r ~II fin~'ri~ial' . 
. · reso~rces except those required to be accougted fc;>r-Jn ahdtherfund:.. - · ' ,

l . . ..._ . . . ., . ·. . . ~:-; . . . . 

I 
b) P~oprietary Fu-rid~: .Tne focus '~f the proprietary .fu·~~·s measurement i~ .u'pon·-c.l~terrniriati~~ of, 

operating income, Ghariges in' net ._position·;- finanpial position, · and cash : flows. The generally 
aQcepted accounting·principl~sapplicable arethose similar to busines~es in the private _sector. The. 

. following is 'a· description of;the proprietary funds ofthe-City: -. . · - · · · 
_., : . : ; · , - ! , . .· . . . 

• . Enterprise funds' ~rn n~qliirep '.-to be·used to·accou~t for 'operations for .which .a fee -is : 
charged to"~xternal users for goods or services ·and the activity (a) ·is financed with, debt · 
that is.solely secured.by a 'pledge ofthe•net revenues; ·(b) has.third party requirements that 
the c;ostof providin~ services, including capital c~sts, be recovered wlthfees an·d ch~tges; 
or (c) _establishes fees-and charges ;based on a·pricing policy designed ·to .recover'·similar 
costs. -Th,e City ·nas on'e Enterprise -Fund Which accounts for .the activities associated.with 
providing potabl~ ''water' and sewer. coHection I;treatment .and' disppsal services •fo a'cea 
residents. . . -· - :· · · . - - . . - -•: 

22 

https://secured.by


POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2019 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont...) 

C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS, AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The government-wide· financial statements and the proprietary fund financial statements are reported using 
the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded 
when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related 
cash flows. Imposed nonexchange transactions (property taxes, fines) are reported as deferred inflows if 
received before the tax is levied or before the date when ·use is first permitted. Government mandated 
nonexchange transaction (grants) and voluntary· nonexchange transaction (donations) resources are 
reported as liabilities until the eligibility requirements are met and as deferred inflows if received before time 
requirements are met. 

Operating revenues shown for proprietary operations generally result from producing or providing goods 
and services such as water and sewer. Operating expenses for these operations include all costs related 
to providing the service or product. These. costs include billing and collection, personnel and purchased 
services, repairs and maintenance, depreciation, materials and supplies, and other expenses directly 
related to costs of services. 

All other revenue and expenses not meeting these definitions are reported as nonoperating revenues and 
expenses. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement 
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both 
measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within 60 
days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, 
as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to claims 
and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due. 

Property taxes, sales taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period 
are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenue of the current 
period. Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures have been 
incurred and all other eligibility requirements have been met, and the amount is received during the period 
or within the availability period for this revenue source (60 days of yearend). All other revenue items are 
considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the government. 

D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS/INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET 
POSITION/FUND BALANCE 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - Includes all short.:term highly liquid investments with a maturity of 
three months or less when pi.Jr-chased, and all bank demand deposits, certificates of deposit, money-market 
and savings accounts. At September 30, 2019, all of the City's cash and investments met this definition. 

INVESTMENTS - All investments are reported at fair value which is the price that would be received to sell 
an investment in an orderly transaction between market participants. Purchases and sales of investments 
are reflected on trade dates. Net realized gains or losses on sales of investments are based on the cost of 
investments applied on a first-in, first-out basis and are reflected in current operating results. 

23 



·

·

.

-
l 

POLK CITY; FLORIDA 
·NOTE,S·10;FINANCl~L STATEMENTS 

.. .septem~er 30, 2019 · _. . 

NOTE 1 ~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTiNG'POllCIES (cont.:.} -

custOMERACCOUN1S RECEIVABLE ._The City ~ccru~s its unbilled utility service fees, This represents 
the estimated value of service from the last billin_g date to year en~ and totaled $.2?6.414 at September 30, 
2019. A reserve for doubtful accounts is .maintained in each fund equal to the value of the utility customer., 
receivables that are not expected to be ·collected. As of September 30,- 2019, the reserve .for doubtful · 
accounts totaled $51,530 for utility service receivables arid $~8,836 for readiness-to-serve receivables. 
Receivable·s ·are reported in the financialstaiernents net of theJe~;~rve for.doubtful a·ccounts;· · 

' • • . r • r • • • • 

INTERFUND RECEIVA.BLES AND'PAYABLES -To the ·extent emy ititerfund balances exist, ma~age~ent ' 
anticipates they willbe settled in cash as.opposed to a permanent tram;;fer. . : · : - :-__.: .·•- •_ · · . · 

, I.. . ~- . . • - . . • . • ' - • •. > • • • ' ;; 

INVENTORIE's ~ Supply invent~ries of the•general fund and the .enterpris~ funds are immateri~I a~d ~ot 
recordeq ~s assets. Such items are charged to expense when purchased. . · · . · · · 

J. ' • . • ' · • -

. ·: ,·· ~ :, . 
CAPITAL ASSETS - In the government-wide' financial statements capital assets include la~d, buHdin~s. 
imprqvements, ·utjlity plant, a_nd furniture .:a.nd eq!Jipment with an indi~id,ual cost _of$1 ;OQO Or rrior_e·anp a·n 
estirriate,d ·· use_ful ·· life ,i_n excess .· of two years-as··-defined by C_ity resolution.s..:1chassets·are _recorded at . 

. historical CQst, if purchased and at acquisition· -cost. if do_natect Major ac:lditions are ca·pitalize.d while 
·- rn,airitE3nance apd repair~ which do:noUmp~ove or·e~~end th~ life (?f the_:resp~ctive ass_ets ~re charged to · 
expense, Governmental fund Jnfrastructlire. assets,· (e.g., roads; :bridges, ·sidewalks, streets, drainage 
~yste,ms andHghting system), acq~ired prior.to Qctober 1: ?OQ3, have'not t;,een reported: · . - . - -· 

' · ·• ' · ' · . .. ' ••\) · . . · . · r • - --. .·. '' · r · ·. " - - , • _. · ' · · .' ~ . .. · ·. , · ., ,- ' '., _· ' 

In the fund financic1I statements, capital assets used in ·governmental fund operations ·are ;:iccOurited for.as 
capital' outlay ekpenditlires of the governmental fund :upor{acquisitron.: Capital assets .used -ihproprietary 
fund o·perations:are accounted for the same as iri the goveriimant-wide statements. . ._ , . ··. .- .. . . :·. -. 

.- . -. . .•• . ', ' . . ) .-·-- . . . , ', , . 

Capita,iassetde'preciation\s' r~cognizecl usi~g the straight-line "rneth,od. over the estirnated usetur11ves of 
the·related assets ··as follows': - ·: .· ·. .· _ .· . ._, .. .. . . . · : · . ·- · · . . . · . · . ·· . . ·.. . . ·" .. . ·. 

' . • . . I _. . . , • . . , . "· - ' /· ' ~• 

·.Type·. 

·Uiility plant in service 40 
·•. Buildirigs an_d improvements ~10-ao :. . ... ·. ·. 

ln,frastflicture ..· .•_._· :. · 40 
.Machinery Eind equipnfent 3 - ·10-
Vehiclei . . . ' 5 ~-7 . . . ·4: . 

RESTRICTE9 A:SSETS - ·Includes ca~h ,and .investm~rits thaf,are legally re~tri~t~~ to specjfic uses ,by -·. 
extern.a.I parties; ·The City generaUy uses restricted_resources first when an expense is ·inc_urred for which 
both:restricted and ·unrestricted resources are avaih,ible. . .· . . , . . .. . 

-INTE_RE~T COSTS:- Interest costs _are capitall;zec:l When incurred·o~ debt where proceeds ~ere used to . 
· finance the cqnstructio_n .of enterprise, fur,~ ·capital..assets. · Interest el=)med _on<proceeds of tax"'.exempf 
:borrowing ~rrarig~ments· restrict~d t~ the acquisition of qualifying ~ssets is, offset agains't interest costs. in 
determining the amouni fo be capitaliz;ed. No nef i_nterest cos.ts -w~re .capitalized for the year ended . 
se·pteniber 30.,..2019: ; . - · . . . . . 

https://prior.to
https://furniture.:a.nd


POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30~ 2019 

NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont. .. ) 

PENSIONS - In the government-wide statement of net position, liabilities are recognized for the City's 
proportionate share of each pension plan's net pension liability. For purposes of measuring the net pension 
liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension 
expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Florida Retirement System (FRS) defined 
benefit plan and the Health Insurance Subsidy (HIS) defined benefit plan and additions to/deductions from 
the FRS and the HIS fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported 
by the FRS and the HIS plans. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee 
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with benefit terms. Investments are 
reported at fair value. 

The City's retirement plans and related amounts ·are described in a subsequent note. 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS/INFLOWS OF RESOURCES - In addition to assets, the statement of net 
position reports a separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement 
element, deferred outflow of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to future 
periods and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. 

In addition to liabilities, ·the statement of net position reports a separate· section for deferred inflows of 
resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents and 
acquisition of net position that applies to future periods and so will not be recognized as an inflow of 
resources (revenue} until that time. 

The City has deferred outflows/inflows of resources that are related to pensions that qualify for reporting in 
these categories. The deferred outflows/inflows related to pensions are reported only in the government
wide and proprietary fund statement of net position. A deferred amount related to pensions results from 
the difference in the expected and actual_ amounts of experience, earnings, and contributions. These 
amounts are deferred and amortized over the service life of all employees that are provided with pensions 
through the pension plan except the difference between expected and actual earnings which are amortized 
over five years. Actual contributions made to the pension plans subsequent to the measurement date are 
also reported as deferred outflows of resources aryear-end and reflected as a reduction in the net pension 
liability in the subsequent year. 

The City also reports a deferred charge on bond refunding as a deferred outflow of resources which is the 
difference in the carrying value of a refunded debt and its reacquisition price. This amount is deferred and 
amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt. 

LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS - In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund types in 
the fund financial statements, long-:-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in 
the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net 
position. Bond premiums, discounts and any bond insurance costs are deferred and amortized over the life 
of the bonds using the bonds outstanding method. Debt issuance costs, other than bond insurance costs, 
are reported, as expenditures/expenses in the period incurred, Bond premiums and discounts are reported, 
net of amortization, in the related debt balances shown in the financial statements. Long-term debt for 
governmental funds is not reported as liabilities in the fund financial statements; rather the debt proceeds 
are reported as other financing sources and payments of principal and interest are reported as expenditures 
when due. The accounting for the proprietary fund is the same in the fund statements as it is in the 
government-wide statements. 

COMPENSATED ABSENCES - Sick leave is credited to an employee on the basis of nine hours per month 
of service not to exceed ninety days. Accumulated sick leave does not vest and is not paid.upon termination 
of employment. Vacation leave is credited to an employee depending on years of service, ranging from four 
to sixteen days per year. Vacation leave accumulation is limited to 240 hours for all employees. Upon 
termination, employees_will be paid for 100% of the current year unused vacation and 50% for any prior 
year earned vacation that had been carried over to the year of termination. Eligible employees accumulate 
two personal days a year not to exceed ten days. 

25 



-

_ POLK ClTY, FLO:RIDA 
N()l'~S-TO,FINAN.CIAL STATEMENTS • 

. ·September 30, 20:19 .. .. ' 

-NOTE 1 - SUM_MARY-0~ SIGNIFICANT ACCOlJNTl:NG ~OUCIES }cont.._:) -

.The liability for these_cbmpensated abserices·is-'recorde.d aslong~terrri in the government-wide statement~ 
_and in;ttie proprietary fund financial .statements because the maturities are not determinable:'. In :t11e fund __ 
financial ~tatement~.:the govElrnmfjntal fund~ do not repqrt the compensated absence liability becaus·e }t is 
generally not payable from·expendable.available financial resources: ; - . 

.. . . . .. ~ . . ' , ·. , . ' . -~ . . . . 
0 

.CON°NECTION Fl:ES. AND·,IMPACT ' FEES ~ Conriection fees: represent: reimbursement -~( the costs 
incurred to perform the '.connection '.ofthe respective.utifities arid are recorded° as operating revenue when 
received. Impact fees, which are hot considered connection fees since: they,substan.tially exceed the cost 
of .connection' .are rE!COrded .a,s' capitaI. contributions when 'received. P~epaid impact fees received \.vhich 

-reserve ca-pacity ,in .th_e- City's ·future water•or sewer'_facilities .are_defe_rreei --_ and __ reported as .:qapital 
·contributionswffen the requirements oftheDeveloper <;19reerile~ts are met'by the City. · - - - - · -

- ' .. . ' . ,. ' ,. . - ' . , , ! . ' . . ! ' \ 
' - ' ' ~ 

' .... .. 

INTERFUN,DTRANSF-ERS :::P~rmanent r~allocatio~ of resources be~een funi;lsor°the repprting :'entity: are 
~lassified as interfund transfers. For purposes of. thl;i G:ov~rnment:"Wide Statement ofActivities, all interfµrid 
transfers between individual ,eriterpri$e funds,, when applicable, are eliminatecL - - . . ' ,· : .'.. ' . ', 

. . .- . . . . • · '! ' ' · •• • - · . • . ' • ' • . , • 

.- t • , 

E'ClUln'_CLASSl,FIC1'.Tl9NS ~: , 

Gov~rnment-wide Statements~ The difference between (a) assets arid deferredoutfl~ws of the resources 
and (b) liabilities an'd _deferred:_inflows oFresources is ;classified 8$-net p9sition_'and displayed jn thre~-
components: ' . .. . ' . , , , , ' . . 

: a) -Net investment. in capital asset's -~-C6nslst~ bf capital ass~ts including.restricted,~apital ass~t~. 
' . i,~t of accumulated, depreciation, prepalp band insurahcl:l costs .and the deferred .charge on 

··bond refvnc:Jing which is' t~en reduced by the -outstanding ~alances of-any·borids; mortgages, 
notes, :e>r other borrowing~ that are attributa_ uisition, constr~ction, or improvenif;!ntbi~ to'the ae:q· · 
of those 9-ssets. . - . - . 

'b} ' Restricted net position :~-- Consists :of -restricted assets redi.Jc~d by' liabilities related to those 
, - assets. The "-governtnent~wide statement of net pbsition reports-$2,5O8,8O7ofrestricted.net 

po!;ition Of whicb $2-,425,387 -is res~ricted by _en_abling legislation. ·, - .· , - . - . · . 

c) Unrestrict_ed net position /Consists Qf the :net amounf°of the· assets:, defehed outflows of ·. 
resourc~s. liabilities, and_ deferred : inflows .of resource~ that are .- not included . in · the 

_. - aetermiriation of'netinvestment in c;apitl:!I assets or the restricted componehtofnefposition; . 

Funcj $tatements - The go~er~menta1',. fu~c1 -iinancial .~~te~'ents _present fu'nd : balance~·· based :·on. 
.classifications that corriprjs~ a hierarchy,th~t 1s bas~d primarily ori the extent to WhichJhe Cifyis boundfo honof 
· the constraints on lhe specific purposes_fprwhich 'amounts in _those.funds can bespenf Spendable resources· 
: are to be shown as restricted; committed; assigneci :arid im'assigned as dmsidered appropriate in' th~ City's 
circumstances..Th~Jollowlng classifications,describe tfJe reiative strength ofthe spending constraints: . . _- . 
, . , , - ', ' , r ' . . . > ~ ' \ .• ' • • ' ', • 

'Nonsp'end~ble ,::;.; amounts tl)at ·canriot~~ s:pent either because they are in nonspendable form::or 
bec~use they are legally or corifr~ctually reqi.iir.ed to be maintaine.~ inlact . - -

-. ..' •,/ . . ' ' - ,., . ,. ' .. - ' ~ ' ' . ' ' . ' - . ~ '. \ 

Restriqted ~ ambunts;,that ca_n be sp_~nt ~nly fo.r ~-pecific purposes·,b~cause Of conJ;titutional provisions 
-·or enabling legislation or ·becaus'e of constr~ints that are ·externally imposed by creditors, grantors,· 
· ·contributors, or the laws ·_or regulations of 0th.er governments> · · ' 

26 -

l 

https://reqi.iir.ed
https://reports-$2,5O8,8O7ofrestricted.net


POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2019 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont...) 

Committed - amounts constrained to specific purposes by formal action (ordinance) of the City using 
its highest level of decision-making authority (the City Commission). To be reported as committed, 
amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the City Commission takes the same highest
level action (ordinance) to remove or change the constraint 

Assigned.:... amounts that are constrained by the City's intent to be used for a specific purpose but are 
neither restricted nor committed. This intent can be expressed by the City Commission or through the 
City Commission delegating this responsibility to the City Manager through the budgetary process. The 
City Commission has not established a formal policy regarding authorization to assign fund balance 
amounts for a specific purpose. 

Unassigned - all other spendable amounts. 

The City uses restricted fund balances first, followed by committed resources, and then assigned resources, 
as appropriate opportunities arise, but reserves the right to selectively spend unassigned resources first to 
defer the use of these other classified funds. 

NOTE 2 • PROPERTY TAX CALENDAR 

Under Florida Law, the assessment of all properties and the collection of all county, municipal and school 
board property taxes are consolidated in the offices of the Polk County Property Appraiser and Polk County 
Tax Collector. The tax levy of the City is established by the City Commission prior to October 1 of each 
year and the Polk County Property Appraiser incorporates the millage into the total tax levy, which includes 
the municipalities, the County, independent districts and the Polk County School Board tax requirements. 
State statutes permit municipalities to levy property taxes at a rate of up to 10 mills. The City's millage rate 
in effect for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2019 was 7.2500. 

All taxes are due and payable on November 1 (levy date) of each year and unpaid taxes become delinquent 
on April 1 followin·g the year in which they are assessed. Discounts are allowed for early payment as follows: 
4% in of November, 3% in December, 2% in January, 1% in February. 

The taxes paid in March are without discount. Delinquent taxes on real and personal property bear interest 
of 18% per year. On or prior to June 1 following the tax year, certificates are sold for all delinquent taxes 
on real property. 

NOTE 3 - BUDGETARY LAW AND PRACTICE 

The budget is adopted by Ordinance on a City-wide basis for all City funds on or before October 1 of each 
year as required by State Statute. City Ordinance establishes the legal level of budgetary control at the 
individual fund level. Expenditures may not exceed appropriations at this level. Within these control levels, 
management may transfer appropriations subject to notifipation of the City Commission. 

27 



· .POLK CITY~ FLORIDA: -
-No:r1:s To 1=1NANc1AL sTATE.MENTs 

- . . .September 30, 2019 . : 
· , . . · ,,.' . . ' . 

NOTE 4 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS . 

DEPOSITS IN FIN~NCIAL I_NSTITL,!.TIONS - rvft.micipalities in Florida are required by State :Statute Chapter 
280 :,_"Security for Puplic• Deposits Act"; to deposit operatir,g funds only witt"l financial institutior,s who are 
members of the State of Florida ·coUateral <pool · ("quali(teq pubUc depositori,es"). -T~e :state- of F'lorida ·• 
collateral pool is amultiple finan~ialinstitution collateralpool with the ability to make additional,assess111ents _ 
to Satisfy the cla]ms ofgovemrnental entities ifan{rilember fin~ncial institution ·fails. This ability provides 
protection. which is similar to depository ,t11surcJnce'. . ,- . . . . . . . . . . . 

~ . ' . . . . . ' ' . ' -· ·. . . . . . . . ,, 

•The captions' 'on the' governm~rit~wide statement of n~t 'p°dsition for/ 'cash and cash equivalents" both 
- re~tri~ted ~nd unrestricted, are summarized beloV.:: . · :. . . · . ·. . : ' . · 

Cash ~nd cash equ,ivalents: 
Cash on hand . · ~ · · _ 
peposits in -financial institutions: 

-,~sured:or fully co!lateraliz~d bank deposits ·7,1'43,537 
, ' . . 

Total _cash and cash equivalent~ $ .7,144,11·2 . . :'>·' 
.. .. . ' . . ' ' . ' ~ 

INVESTMENTS. - Tt:10 ·types . ofinvestments in whibh the City m~y in-~est a~~ go~ern,ed, by State 'Statutes . 
. Accdrdirig .to the.' Stat~ 'Statutes; the City· rs autlioriz~d . to invest ' it:l the' following ' irn~truments:',; Local 
Government Surplus Fur\ds Trust tund or any intergovernmental investment pool authorized . thro·ugh th~ 
Florida lnt~r~locaLCooperati,on 'Act; ·_S.E.C. registered money ma~ket-funds with 'the·-highe!:it credit quality 
rating from ahationally recognized ratil)g. company; '.inte'rest.:bearifig time deposits an~,savings accounts in · 
qualified public depositories and direct obligatiorisofthe U.S. Treasury. The City maiotain_ed noinvesti:nents . 
duril)g the year. ~ .; < . : , · . · '. .- ·:-. _ .. ·.. , - : . . : .·: ' _... . . 



POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2019 

NOTE 5 · - CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital assets activity for the year ended September 30, 2019, was as follows: 

Beginning 
Balance Transfers Additions Reductions 

Ending 
Balance 

Governmental Activities: 

Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land $ 4121542 $ - $ - $ 412,542 

Total $ 412,542 $ - $ - $ - $ 412,542 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Buildings and Improvements $ 3,418,161 $ - $ - $ - $ 3,418,161 
Recreational Facilities 503,467 503,467 
Equipment 542,145 18,551 (2,469) 558,227 
Infrastructure: 

Sidewalk Systems 129,383 129,383 
Drainage Systems 75,626 75,626 

Total 4,668,782 18,551 (2,469) 4,684,864 

Less, Accumulated Depreciation: 
Buildings and Improvements 
Recreational Facilities 
Equipment 
Infrastructure: 

Sidewalk Systems 
Drainage Systems 

(955,272) 
(319,440) 
(413,436) 

(33,043) 
{25,419) 

(461) 
461 

(84,819) 
(17,478) 
(26,089) 

(3,673) 
(11890) 

2,469 

(1,040,091) 
(336,918) 
(437,056) 

(37,177) 
(261848) 

Total Accumulated Depreciation (1,746,610) {133,949) 2,469 {1 ,878,090) 

Total Depreciable Capital Assets, Net $ 2,922,172 $ - $ (115,398) $ - $ 2,806,774 

Business-Type Activities: 

Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land 
Construction in progress 

$ 2,730,736 
161,736.00 

$ -
(60,164) 

$ -
1,978,694 

$ - $ 2,730,736 
2,080,266 

Total $ 2,892,472 $ {60,164) $ 1,978,694 $ - $ 4,811,002 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Utili_ty Plant $ 12,268,965 $ 60,164 $ 37:,404 $ - $ 12,366,533 
Equipment 400,048 70,718 470,766 

Total 12,669,013 60,164 108,122 12,837,299 

Less, Accumulated Depreciation: 
Utility Plant 
Equipment 

(3,565,342) 
(271,130) 

(305,093) 
(25,543) 

(3,870,435) 
(2961673) 

Total Accumulated Depreciation (3,836,472) (330,636) (4,167,108) 

Total Depreciable Capital Assets, Net $ 8,832,541 $ 60,164 $ (222,514) $ - $ 8,670,191 

29 



POLK CITY;-FLORIDA 
NOTES TO FIN~_NCIAL: STATEMENTS -

. ·Sept~mQer 30, 2p19 •.- , 
1·, ' 

.•_ NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASS~Ts· {c_ooL ;) 

Depreciatibri expense \ftjas ~harged, to th_e.foll~wing programs and functiqns: -
. ·, .., • . • . , .. .. . ·-:•• • . . '· ,• ' .. . •• . I. . ' . 

·.Gov~rnr'nental A~tivities: 

General governlllent · f _81,496-: 
. Streets .. --· 17,974 

Parks and.recreation 32,588 
._Stormwater utility · 1,891 

.Total dep~eciatiori expens~ ~ .govemmentalactivities. 
A. · , • , . • • 

Business-type Activities: 

. Water anc:fsewer ', .• $ 330,636. 

-Total:depreciation-exp~nse .:. busines's~type activities 
0 $ 330:636 ·:, · . . 

30 



POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2019 

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

The following is a summary of changes in long-term obligations for the year ended September 30, 2019: 

Beginning Additions Reductions Ending Current 
Balance Balance Portion 

Governmental Activities 
Long-Term Debt: 

Notes Payable: 
Direct borrowings or placements: 

Citizens Bank and Trust 
Installment Note $ 1,353,441 $ $ (74,32oi $ 1,279,121 $ 76,922 
Total Notes Payable 1,353,441 (74,320} 1,279,121 76,922 

Other Liabilities: 
Compensated Ab.sences 39,791 3,705 43,496 
Net Pension Liability 523,287 215,661 738,948 

Total Other Liabilities 563,078 219,366 782,444 
Total Long-Term Liabilities $ 1,916,519 $ 219,366 $ (74,320) 2,061,565 $ 76,922 

Less Amount Due in One Year 
Net Long-Term Debt Due After One Year $ 

(76,922 ) 
1,984,643 

Business-Type Activities 
Long-Term Debt: 

Direct borrowings or placements: 
Notes Payable: 

Installment Note to Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection (WW51201 P) 

Installment Note to Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection (WW531400) 

Installment Note to Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection (WW531402) 

Tax-Exempt Leasing 
. Total Notes Payable 

Other long-term debt: 
Revenue Certificates: 

Series 2017 Water/ Sewer System, 
Refunding Revenue Bonds 

Add premium on Series 2017 
Total Revenue Certificates 

$ 2,1 82,029 

160,000 

66,699 
2,408,728 

8,425,000 
650,609 

9,075,609 

$ -

803 

1,284,410 

1,285,213 

$ (122,354) 

(125,162) 

(21,624) 
(269,140) 

(240,000) 
(47,706) 

(287,706) 

$ 2,059,675 

35,641 

1,284,410 
45,075 

3,424,801 

8,185,000 
602,903 

8,787,903 

$ 125,321 

1,702 

22,227 
149,250 

250,000 

250,000 

Other Liabilities: 
Compensated Absences 
Net Pension Liability 

, Total Other Liabilities 
Total Long-Term Liabilities 

Less Amount Due in One Year 
Net Long-Term Debt Due After One Year 

$ 

7,341 
151,556 
158,897 

11,643,234 $ 

1,839 
55,317 
57,156 

1,342,369 $ {556,846) 

$ 

9,180 
206,873 
216,053 

12,428,757 

(399,250) 
12,029,507 

$ 399,250 

31 



I 

· , N'oTE 6 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (.co~L. ~) 
. ' . . . . . , . 

Notes to-Long-Term Obli9ations Ta~le 

Long term. Habiime~. in~luding .compensated abse~ce~. are typically liquld~ted by the individual . ftJnd to 
whicMhe liability is directly associated: ·· . . , -- . . - , - .. , . - · . - . 

.. . '. . -, .' 

GovemmenJal Activities: .- .. . : · 

• ... CitizeflS Bank ahd Tn.ist lnsta.llment _Note - _This no~e is s'ecured by. the an r,evenu~s dfthe dty·s . 
communications .service tax and tt)e . City's :_half-cent sales tax. -Thi.s note bears interest at' 3.4%, 

-.. · with monthly ptincip~I a~d. interestpayrnents on the first ~ay of_ e_ach _rnonth;with a -final mafority of : 
Janua'ry 1,2033. -' The note proceeds were used to re_tire'the CitY's .oufstandihg Series 2007 Capital 

. lmprovementReyenu_e.Borids:which were:used to construct the City's adm.inistration.facUiti¢s~ . 
.. . , .. . ·'. ·, . . . . . . . . . . _· : ' : :. . ... . . : .·- : ' ' ;. . '. . . ' ~: . . .· . '. . .. . . . ; ;_ . . ' . . 

BU~iness.;Type Activities; <_--

• Se'ries 2017 Water ~nd .Sewer System Ref~ndh')g Revenue Bonds;. The Water and sewer System 
Refunding Revenue Bonds,. Series ~017 ai-¢ secured _by)he net_revenues of the ,sysJe01, ,certain · 

·._public service tax.revenues, and moneys on deposit invarious fund~and accounts of the City. The 
· Series -2017-bonds bear interest af3.00:..:. 4.25.with afinal maturity ofAugu~t 1, 2041. Iha bond·s · 
-requjreilie 'mainten:ance ·otsinking, '~ind ·renewal and repiacernent funds; .- .. - . . · - ·- .. . 

The· Seri~s · 2017 b~nd :~~oceeds · were used_. to -adyance r~fund th~ City's o~fslaridlng Wa'ter and · 
Sewer System. Capital lmpr6venienf and Refunding Bqnds, ·Serie_s '201'1A arid tq pay !he -costs 'of 
is.s4ance of the Series 2017-Bonds. The reacquisition price exceeded the net carrying amountof '· 
the old clebtby '$939;356. This amounhvas deferred _ahdjs being amortized {)\/er the .remaining life 
ofthe new debt: ·· · ·. · · · · · · · · · ·- ' · 
. --. , . ".· ·. • 

.The City defea~ed the Seriek 20t.1A boric;:ls by placing the ',proceeds df the Series 2.017 bond~, 
-. along With a City, contributionof $a36,993 in c1n irrevocable trustf6 provide for future.debt service 
- pay:ments,oh the io11A bonds un~il they-are f~lly . .-retired ·on Augus( 1, 20_21. Accordingly, the trust 

account assets and the· liability for the defeased debt is not'ihcluded in these financial statements. -
f,..s of September_30, 2019;'.$8;600,000: of th~ defeased 2011A debt is still outstanding;:• . 

• . . installrrie~t ~ot~:t9 F.io;lda D.e~a~m~nt of-~n~iio;~ent~I p;~t~~tio~ -(~ 51:201P) i ;his:note is _· 
. -sedured by the net revenues of the sewersystem and sewer impactJees'. The note bears interest 
. at 2.41_%, with semi-annualprindpala:nd interest·payments·ori March 15 and September.15 with' a 
. final m~turity ir· -S.epterriber 2033: The . inote proceeds ·were used to·, fund th-e planning, _ 
, administrative, and engineering costs for construction of wastewater transmission, collection,· reuse ·, -

andtreatment faciljties. The'Note r~quire!, Ul'e maintenance of ·a ~inking fund. · · · · 

.32 

https://September.15


POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2019 

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (cont...) 

Notes to Long-Term Obligations Table (cont...) 

• Installment Note to Florida Department of Environmental Protection (WN 531400) - This note is 
secured by the net revenues of the water and sewer system. The note bears interest at 0. 76%, with 
semi-annual principal and interest payments on March 15 and September 15 with a final maturity 
in September 2039. The note proceeds were used to fund the design ofwastewater pollution control 
facilities. The Note requires the maintenance of a sinking fund. 

• Installment Note to Florida Department of Environmental Protection (WN 531402) - This note is 
secured by the net revenues of the water and sewer system. The note bears interest at 0.46%, with 
semi-annual principal and interest payments on May 15 and November 15 with a final maturity in 
November 2041 . The note proceeds were used to fund the construction of wastewater pollution 
control facilities. The Note requires the maintenance of a sinking fund. 

• Tax Exempt Lease Purchase Agreement - This agreement is secured by a lien on the equipment 
acquired. The agreement bears interest at 2. 79%, with annual principal and interest payments on 
April 15 with a final maturity in April 2021. The agreement proceeds were used to fund the purchase 
of water meters and related equipment. 

Rei:nedies in the Event of Default - The debt obiigations all allow for .the obligors to take whatever legal 
actions necessary to collect the amounts due in the event of default. The following debt obligations have 
additional remedies in the event of defaults as follows: 

• Citizens Bank and Trust Installment Note - If an event of default has occurred and be continuing 
beyond any cure period, the lender may declare the principal and accrued unpaid interest on the 
note immediately due and payable and to exercise all the rights and remedies of a secured party 
under the Uniform Commercial Code with respect to all or any portion of the pledged revenues. 

• State Revolving Funds (SRF) Loans - The lender, subject to the rights of superior liens on the 
pledged revenues, may request a court to appoint a receiver to manage the water and sewer 
systems, intercept the delinquent amount from any unobligated funds due to the City under any 
revenue or tax sharing fund established by the State of Florida, impose a penalty in the amount not 
to exceed a rate of 18 percent per annum on the amount due, notify financial -market credit rating 
agencies and potential creditors and may accelerate the repayment schedule or increase the 
interest rate on the unpaid principal of the loan to 1.667 times the loan interest rate. 

33 



_

. POLK CITY, FLORfDA -
NOTES TO FINANCIAL S'.f:ATEMENTS • 

SE!pt~mber 30, 20,19 ·· · 
. . ' •, -

NOTE 6 - LONG~TERM OBLIGATIONS (cont:}, .. -

Notes to Long-Term Obligations Table (cor:it.. J. 
Maturities; 

Anmial requirements to repay aH long-term bonds and 'notes payable as of Sep.tember 30, 2019; were as
follows: . . . :. - - . , - - - . - - . 

, Governmental Activities Business~T~p~ Activities 
Pirecf borrowings and direct Ditectborrowings arid direct . . . . . · ·-.Other long-term debt Total 

•,' I •, . • ,; . , •Fiscal Year Ending elacements · . piacernents · · 
Seetember 30,' . . ' . _Princieal · Interest - Printieal ·• ln.terest •_ PrincieaV Interest . Princie1:11 · .Interest· 

-. .. 
2020 $ 76,922 $ 42,865 - $ 149,250 $ 50,413 $ 250,000 $·.. . 319,2W $ . 399,250 $. 369,638 :. 

4o'172' ..2021 79,615 · 1186 297 · 53,992 260,000 . . ' 311,725 .. 1,446;297 365,717 
2022 82401 : 37:385 . - '.14s'.1ss- '44,121' 265,0QO ,. .. 303,925 - 410,155. 348,()46

.· .' .... ·. 

2023 : 85'.2s6 . 34,501 148,411 · -40,865 -275,'000 29p;975 423,411 ·339,840 
2024 88,271 · · 31,515 · ' 151,745 ~7,532 · .280,000. 287,725 431;7:45 325,257 

-2025-2029 489;923 ·-109,009. 811,"575 .134;805 .• °1,565,ooo : 1 ,276,425 2376 575 f,411,230 . 
. ' .' . . ... 

2030:2034 376,703 . 22,586 732,433 '. ~9,739 -1,9Q5,000 937,025 . _2,637,433 976,764 . 
2035-2039 72,749 · ._1,606, 2,320,000 .. · ~23;-225 2;392,749 524,831 
2040-2044 27.°186 · '_,.163 . 1,065,000 . 68,425 1,092, t86 .68,588 · 
Add: unamortiz~d 

-- ·bond premium 602,903 ', 602,'903 _ 
.· ·· 

-· .Total $1,279,121 $ 3ts:033 · $ 3;424,80:1 $ 403,236 $ 8,787,903 · 'f 4,323,675 $ 12,212;704 . $ 4,726,911 

NOTE·7-·FUTURE REVENUES THAT ARE PLEDGED: 

.· The City has pl~dged v~rious -fut11~e reve~~e squrces ·for· v~rious debt ' issues. 'Feit .'the w;for ~nd .'s~w~r , 
systems, the City has pledged futur~ revenues, net ofcertaih-operatihg expenses: The.following table!' 
provides a su111rnary of the ·pledgedrevenues for the _City's _outstanding_debt issues. Additiona(information 
regarding t~e .City's pledged revenue can beJound in Nqt~ 6. ·- , • •· ·· •- __ · ' _•- ·. : , · · 

l 

._ · · %of 
' Princi~~lllnd . P.1'.h'lcipal and ' - ·Reyenues to 
· · lnteres.t:• interest · · Curren, Year Prinqlpal and 

l'ledged Revenue _outstanding P<Jld - · ReveilOe -· lntere~t Paid -_ 

l 
Comrnuhi~ation services tix pursuant to Section 202. 19, . ' -
•- Florida Statutes:~nd the half cent sales 'tax pursuant to · --

· '$ 
·• 

p~rt VI ofChapter 218, Florida Statutes -. .· . , $ ' 1;597,1:54 119,787 · $ 335,830 _280~36%.· 
~ ,',, 

Waier_and .sewer system netrevenµe an_d 
. sewer impact fees : . .. 16,290;179 . 868,.815 1,5~8,121 1_75.~!;)%

l 

34 



POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2019 

NOTE 8 - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS 

lriterfund transactions are summarized below: 

lnterfund receivables and payables as of September 30, 2019 consisted of: 

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount 

Enterprise Fund General Fund $ 

The above interfund balances arose from the fund with the receivable incurring cost on behalf of the fund 
with the payable which were not repaid prior to year-end. 

lnterfund transfers for the year ending September 30, 2019 consisted of: 

Receiving Fund Paying Fund Amount · 

General Fund Enterprise Fund $ 25,000 

The transfer from the enterprise fund to the general fund is a budgeted annual operating transfer to 
finance services accounted for in the general fund. 

NOTE 9 - PENSION PLAN 

Florida Retirement System (FRS)...:.. Defined Benefit Pension Plans 

General Information about the FRS 

The FRS was created in Chapter 121, Florida Statutes, to provide a defined benefit pension plan for 
participating public employees. The FRS was amended in 1998 to add the Deferred Retirement Option 
program under the defined benefit plan and amended in 2000 to provide a defined contribution plan . 
alternative to the defined benefit plan for FRS members effective July 1, 2002. This integrated defined 
contribution pension plan is the FRS Investment Plan. Chapter 112, Florida Statutes, established the 
Retiree Health Insurance Subsidy (HIS) Program, a cost~sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension 
plan, to assist retired members of any State-administered retirement system in paying the costs of health 
insurance. 

Essentially all regular employees of the City are eligible to enroll as members of the State-administered 
FRS. Provisions relating to the FRS are established by Chapters 121 and 122, Florida Statutes; Chapter 
112, Part IV, Florida Statutes; Chapter 238, Florida Statutes; and FRS Rules, Chapter 60S, Florida 
Administrative Code; wherein eligibility, contributions, and benefits are defined and described in detail. Such . 
provisions may be amended at any time by further action from the Florida Legislature. The FRS is a single 
retirement system administered by the Florida Department of Management Services, Division of 
Retirement, and consists . of the two cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit plans and other 
nonintegrated programs. A comprehensive annual financial report of the FRS, which includes its financial 
statements, required supplementary information, actuarial report, and other relevant information, is 
available from the Florida Department of Management Services Web site. 

35 



; -

f POLK CITY, FLORIOA. _ 
NOT:ES TO FINAN-CIAL STATEMENTS-· 

$epte'mtie,r, 30; 20~9 - .. 

NOT"E 9 • PENSION PLAN (cohC ..) 

:_ FRS Pe~sion Plan .-

Plan Des·ci'iption. The FRSPension Plan(Plan) .is -~-- cost.:.sharing rnuliipl~~enlp'loy~~ detinJd benefit pension .'' 
plan, •with aDeferred Retirement 'Option ·Program {DRqP} for ~ligible employees. The_g~neral.c.lasses of .•: 
membership ·are as follows: · __- · · · · , · · · · 

' ~ . ~· . ~ ~ 

·...:.. 

• Regula_r Class_-' Members of theFRS Who do not qualify for membership in the other classes..,· 
.· ',, .. · , . . - ··. , .,_. '. r, . , ,, . ' ,. . .-. . • . 

-•.Senior Man'.agernert Service Class,(SMSC,) ~ -Members .in ·senior managem,ent le\i~l -positi6ns'. -

Employe~s ~-nr~U.ed in t~e Plan :~-'ri~r to Jul~ L.2n1( vest at.'6yea'rs ofcreditabl~ service an~ ernployees -
enrolled i,n the Plan.on {:>r after·July 1·,-2011 ;,vest at 8 years of creditable service; AU vested members; 
enrolled prior to -July 1, 20,11 ;· are -·eligible ·for norrrial '.retirernent -benefits at i:lge -62 ora·t ·any- age·after 30 , 
year's ;of service~Allmembers enrolled·irj the,.Plan '01'\ or a~er July t, 2011, onceveste~. •are, eligible for 
normal retirement benefits at age q5 or any tim~ ~~er•33 years of creditable service. The Pl_an also include~ 

-, an early retirement provision; however, lhe~e is .abenefit reduction for each year a ·member retires before -
:. :. his or her normal retiriment date. The Plan '.provides -retirE3ment, disabi!ity; death beriefits; arid arfriual cost-

of-living adjystn:,ents to· eligib_le participants. · · ·· · · ·· ·- · · 
. .·..-:··. <~ . :· ·, --~-, .- : . . -_ .-. . ; .: .-. .. . "! . ' ' . . - . ,· ,. •. ·1 . •• . ... -:: . -. -~ .- ·: •. ·~ J •• • • ' 

··DROP; subjec;t .to proyisiqns _of-Sec;tiori •,,21.091, Flprida_$tatutes; per'mits ·employees eligible for.·normal 
retirement uriclE3rthePlan to defer,r~c~ipt ofmonthly beriefitpayments w_hil~ contimirn·g ·e:mp~oyme'.nt ~itti 
an FRS.partic;ipating emplpyer. Anemployee.:may participate in DROPJor a period not to exceed60 months·_ 
after·electihg to participi:tte, During the perioc:J of DRO~ p,articipation, ·deferred ·mon\hly benefits·are held _in 
the FRS 'Trust Fund and accrue interest The riet ' pension' liability does not include amounts for -OROP ·_ 
participants, as these merribers·are cbnsidere<;i retired_and:are not accruing additional pehsion benefits: -:-,. -
' . - . ·: . . ' -- ' . . ·,' . . • . . - . ; - ' . . ,, . . '•.· . . . . '. . . ·. . 

Benefits Provided. :Benefits unde·r the Plan are com,puted ,on the.:basis of ·ag¢ and/or ,yea~s .. ~fservjce, ' ' 
average·.firial compensafion; and·service credi_t. Credit for each year cif~ervice i~ expres~ed asa percentage 
of the _averi:igffinal compensation, For rnembE3rsjr:iitially 1::nrolled ·b~fore' duly" .1, 20t1, the average JinaI 
compei:,sation is .tl:re .average bf the 5,highest fiscal years' _'ear_nings; for 'members .initially enroUed on or 

0 

-after July -1; 2011; the average firia(cofl)pen.sation is the·average of the 8 -highest_fisc'a] years' earn-ings. 
The total percentage value of the benefit received ·is detennined by calculating th~ total value of qll ·service, 
which is bqsed dn the retiren'lent 'class to which the .member belon~fed when·the service c'redit°was .earned. _ 
·Memo~rs ~re eiigible for 'in~line~of-'duty: or regular' disabmty andi~urvivora,' .benefits; The foll_owing chart 
shows the percentage value for each year of-service credit earned: · - . ... 

,. . . . - . ' , ' . . .' • ' ._, '. ,_ 

36 

1 

https://e:mp~oyme'.nt
https://subjec;t.to


POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL srATEMENTS 

September 30, 2019 

NOTE 9 - PENSION PLAN (cont.. .. ) 

%Value 

Class, Initial Enrollment, _and Retirement Age/Years of Service (per year of service) 

Regular Class members initially enrolled before July 1, 2011 

Retirement up to age 62 or up to 30 years of service 1.60 

Retirement at age 63 or with 31 years of service 1.63 

Retirement at age 64 or with 32 years of service 1.65 
Retirement at age 65 or with 33 or more years of service 1.68 

Regular Class members initially enrolled on- or after July 1, 2011 

Retirement up to age 65 o"r up to 33 years of service 1.60 
Retirement at age 66 or with 34 years of service 1.63 

Retirement at age 67 or with 35 years of service 1.65 
Retirement at age 68 or with 36 or more years of service 1.68 

As provided in Section 121.101, Florida Statutes, if the member is initially enrolled in the FRS before July 
1, 2011, and all service credit was accrued before July 1, 2011, the annual cost-of-living adjustment is 3 
percent per year. If the member is initially enrolled before July 1, 2011, and has service credit on -or after 
July 1, 2011, there is an individually calculated cost-of-living adjustment. The annual cost~of-living 
adjustment is a proportion of 3 percent determined by dividing the sum of the pre-July 2011 service credit 
by the total service credit at retirement multiplied by 3 percent. Plan members initially enrolled on or after 
July 1, 2011, will not have a cost-of-living adjustment after retirement. 

Contributions. The Florida Legislature establishes contribution rates for participating employers and 
employees. Contribution rates- during the 2018-19 fiscal year were as follows: 

Prior to 
Class July 1, 201

Employee E
9 

mployer 
(A) 

After 
July 1, 20

Employee E
19 
mployer 

(A) 

Regular 3.00% 
Senior Management 3.00% 

8.26% 
24.06% 

3.00% 
3.00% 

8.47% 
25.41% 

Note (A) Employer rates include 1.66 percent for the postemployment 
health insurance subsidy. Also, employer rates include 0.06 
percent for administrative costs of the Investment Plan. 

The City's contributions to the Plan totaled $54, 115 for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2019. 

37 



.

-

l 

. POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
NOTES TO•FINANCIAL.STATEMENTS -

. ·September 30, 2019 ! .. 

. . - ~--
. . . '., 

NOTe•g -·PENSION ·p~N (cont..:) ',:. · 

Pension Liabilities, PensionExpeiJse; and Deferred Outflow~·of Resources ·and Deferred Inflows 
ofResources Related td Pensions. Af September 30, 2019, thEfCity reported a liability of $676,868 for its -; 

-·proportionate share of the Plan's nefp_ension lia_bilify. the net"pension l_iabiiil3/ was·measured as ofJune ·· 
.30,' 2019, ·and the total pension liability. used,to calculate the _·net pension liability _was -. determined by an 
actuarial valuation as of July 1; 2019..The-City's_prop.6rtiohate share of the netp'ension liability was based 
on tbe Citis.contributions _for' the_year end~cl.June 30;-i019 rel.ative·to .the co~tributions of all.participating•. 
members forthatperiod, At June 30, 201.9, lhe City's -propo'i-tionate share was .0.00~ 9654330 percent, 
which Was an increase of-0,0003582410·frprn its proportionate share)neasured as ofJune·30;2018. . , 

' • ' ; •. ~• . t, , • • ; • i • . • I ; . . ' . , ' , • • ·, • ' ' , ' 

: · For the fiscal year ~nde9 :s·eptember 3_Q; 2019-, the·City recognize:d pensipn ·expens/of $196;623, In 
·• adclition,_the City reported deferred outflows of res-c>urces _anq deferrecl inflows ofresources related to 
. pensions -from the foflowihg sources: ; ,· . . - -

. . •·. . . - -. _. -..· : 

__ Description ' Deferred ·ou'tflo~s, . Deferred Inflows 
·. of Reso'urces , · , . _: ofResources' 

.Difference$ b'etweeM~xpected ~nd _- -
. actual experience ·• . $ 4_0,,147 $ ,420 
· Change ot.as§ii,miptions _. _._. _ F3,849 
. Netdifference l:>etwe·en projected and actual 

'earnings -on FR$ -pension plan investments-- 37,448-:: 
Changes in proportioh and .differences betwe_en : 
-._C[ty.FRS contriputions-and propor.tion~te -.- - , , . 
· share of c:onfributions . - . , '110,779 
City FRS c611tributions.subsequent to . 

'. the measurementdate - - --- .·.• 1-;.202 
. , . 

·Total 

._ The ~ef;r.red Outflows of resources--related to.,per'lsi6ns, t~taling $t7;202; re;J·ltihg from cit; co~t(ibutions 
to the ·Plan ;subsequent to -the ·measurement dat¢, wm.be'· recognized as a reduction of the-fret pension 
liabi_lity in the fiscal.year :ended .Septer,nber _30, ·2020: Othe~ amounts:-reR6rted as .deferred outflows _of, 
resoun:es and-deferred inflows of resources re.lated to pensions will be recogni:zed in pen~_ion expense as · -follows: . . . - . - . - - ' . .- - - - - - - - - . - - --

l 
l 

38 



POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2019 

NOTE 9 - PENSION PLAN (cont.. .. ) 

Fiscal Year Endin9 Seetember 30 Amount 

2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
Therafter 

$ 90,359 
39,752 
66,363 
55,441 
23,896 
6,762 

$ 282,573 

Actuarial Assumptions. The total pension liability in the June 30, 2019 actuarial valuation was determined 
using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement: 

Inflation 2.60 percent 
Salary Increases 3.25 percent, average, including inflation 
lm,estment rate of return 6.90 percent, net of pension plan investment 

expense, including inflation 

Mortality rates were based on the PUB2010 base table varies by member category and sex, projected 
generationally with Scale MP.-2018. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2019, valuation was based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period July 1, 2013, through June 30, 2018. 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was not based on historical returns, but 
instead is based on a forward-looking capital market economic model. The allocation policy's description 
of each asset class was used to map the target allocation to the asset classes shown below. Each asset 
class assumption is based on a consistent set of underlying assumptions and includes an adjustment for 
the inflation assumption. The target allocation and best estimates of arithmetic and geometric real rates of 
return for each major asset class are summarized in the following table: 

39 



l 

. . •'

f P-OLK CITY; FLORIDA 
·NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

· · -,September3(l, 2019 · 

NOTE9 ~ PENSIONPl:.AN .(cori{ ... ) 
. . ' .. 

Compound -
. · Annual · -: .Annual · : 

, . Ta.rg~t- Arithmetic (Geometric) · Standard . 
~ . ·-

AssefClass . AUocatio11 (,1) - .Return· . . . Return · . · Deviation: . 

.·cash . 1.0% ·3.3o/o 3.,3-% - .1.2%,•_ 
18.0~/o • . . - 4.1% ,_. ·, -~n¾. 3.5% -fixed income 

Glpbal equ_ity · q4.0% '·8;0% · . 6.Bo/o - t6:5% 
Repl·-estate , ·. 10.0% 6.7% ' 6.1% ·',: ' -.J1 :7-% ,: 

. Private equity . . . 11.0% 1h2°/o . BA% . · 25.8% 
· Strategic investments · , ,6.0% 5,9% :' 5.7% ; ·6.7%· ,' 

• • •• •• J -. 

_, 
.Total .· 

' 

,100%.' 

Assumed inflation - Mean . 2.6%· . 

(1) As outlined in thePensiohPlan's~investmenf policy 

',,Dis~buri/kat~. The d'isc~~nt rate used tti ~¢~s~re' th~ total ~~nsi~nliabHity was Et9ffpe~ce,nt \~e Pla~·s·-
· ,fiduciary ·net position y,,_as pr9jecfedJo be av~ila,ble to make all,- projec!~dJutu~e bE!lnef!J. p~yrnenfs of current 
. active and 1nactive employ~es. Tt,erefore, the discount rt;lte for calculating the total pension liabi,ity is equal 
to the long-term expect~d -rate of return. ' •·. ' ,, ' ' . . ' ' C ' 

' .. ' : . ~ . . , 

·sen~itivitv. of the City's Proportionate $hare. bt the' Net Position Liability. to ·changes· in ihe Discount Rate'. 
· The following : presents th.e :City's proportionate share of the net pensicm ,liability· calculated :_usir:,g . the 

· discount rate of 6.90 percent, ~~wen ·aswharthe City's proportionate share·of thenet pension liability wo~ld 
be ifit were calculated.using· i=:i discountrate 'tllatis. 1 percentage-point lower (5:~0 percent)-or f percentage'-
po1nt higher (7.90 percent)thaffthe ·cu~reht rate, , . · .. · . . · · . · .. ·.· · ,- . . 

..,. . . . · .., ,. ---' : . . . ' . . .. . · - ' . 
i , ·. ,·.,,' . ..... 

.. 1% : . . - '·.' Cu~rent 1% .. , 
·Decrease . ; •·oiscdurit R~te ·. ' ·.'.(ric;rease ; ' 
' 5,90% ' ' : 6.90% •. -' ' 1:~0% . 

:City's proportionat~ shar~ of -· 
the h~t pension liablMy {asset) 

· , Pensi6nPlanFiduciarv NetPosition. Detailed informatio~ aboutthe, Pl~n·s fiducia~ net pt>sition is available 
' ir:i the separately·issue.d FRS Pension Plan _and Other State:Administered Systems ·co,mprehensive Annual' 
. Financial Report. . . . ' ·_· .·__ : . - · · . - . · . ' . : . : - _ · . . . : ·, · · 

.• ' ~ • ,J. • 

. . : . . , . . . . . ·- .. '·. - - .· . ·., .. · , · .· .-, . · . - . 

Pa yables to the Pension Plan:· At September: 30, 20.19, the City reported a payable of $-0- for ·the · 
-outstanding_ amount of contributions to the Plan required for the·fiscal y~ar 'erided Sepfomb~r 30, ·2019, . 

40 · 

https://Liability.to
https://sen~itivitv.of
https://PENSIONPl:.AN


POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2019 

NOTE 9 - PENSION PLAN (cont.. ..) 

HIS Pension Plan 

Plan Description. The HIS Pension- Plan (HIS Plan) is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit 
pension plan established under Section 112.363, Florida Statutes, and may be amended by the Florida 
Legislature at any time. The benefit is a monthly payment to assist retirees of State-administered retirement 
systems in paying their health insurance costs and is administered by the Florida Department of 
Management Services, Division of Retirement. 

Benefits Provided. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, eligible retirees and beneficiaries received a 
monthly HIS payment of $5 for each year of creditable service completed at the time of retirement, with a 
minimum HIS payment of $30 and a maximum HIS payment of $150 per month, pursuant to Section 
112.363, Florida Statutes. To be eligible to receive a HIS Plan benefit, a retiree under a State-administered 
retirement system must provide proof of health insurance coverage, which may include Medicare. 

Contributions. The HIS Plan is funded by required contributions from FRS participating employers as set 
by the Florida Legislature. Employer contributions are a percentage of gross compensation for all active 
FRS members. For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2019, the HIS contribution rate for the period of 
July 1, 2018 through J_une 30, 2019 and from July 1, 2019 through September 30, 2019 was 1.66% of 
payroll pursuant to section 112.363, Florida Statutes. The City contributed 100 percent of its statutorily 
required contributions for the current and preceding 3 years. HIS Plan contributions are deposited in a 
separate trust fund from which payments are authorized. HIS Plan benefits are not guaranteed and are 
subject to annual legislative appropriation. In the event the legislative appropriation or available funds fail 
to provide full subsidy benefits to all participants, benefits may be reduced or canceled. 

The City's contributions to the HIS Plan totaled $13,497 for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2019. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources Related to Pensions. At 
September 30, 2019, the City reported a net pension liability of $268,953 for its proportionate share of the 
HIS Plan's net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2019, and the total 
pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of 
July 1, 2019. The City's proportionate share of the net pension liability was based on the City's contributions 
for the year ended June 30, 2q19 relative to the contributions of all participating members for that period. 
At June 30, 2019, the City's proportionate share was 0.002403726 perc~nt, which was an increase of 
0.0006015120 from its proportionate share measured as of June 30, 2018. 

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2019, the City recognized the HIS Plan pension expense of 
$39,378. In addition, the City reported deferred outflows of resources related to pensions from the following 
sources: 

41 



·

·

POLK CITY FLORIDA·· 
NQTEs ro FINANciAL ~rATEIVIE_NTs; 

'. $ep~ember ·30, 2019 

NOTE 9., PENSION PLAN(e<:int.. :.) 

Description _ Deferreq Qutflows Deterfed Inflows 
: .of Resources, · of Resources .· 

Differences betweeri expected · 
and ,actual experience ' , . 3;267 •. $. . · ; 329 

31'141 _-: .,. Ct1ange of assumptior1s . . 
_. ' .. ' 21;983 

. .Net difference b,eti.veen-projeded and actual_ 
. . • earrijngs or)' HIS pension plan investments .· · - •17.4· .·: 

Changes in proportion and differ~nces betweeri . 
.City HIS contributions and prop9rtionate- · 

, share of.HIS contributions · ,2,008 
City contributions subsecjuenho the . 
. measurement date' . · · • 

Totat _ $ .. ' 135,608 =$=..=··.====2=·4=;~::::::20=·· 
-,,· .i 

The deferred ~utflq~s of -·. resources, totaling ·$3,765, . was .related to .pensions res,,.i'lting .from .City 
co'ntributib6s fo the HIS Plan subs:equent to the measurement date will be recognized as areduction of th'e 
·net '• pension liabfiity' in' ttie' fiscal yelj!r ended September 30, 2020. {)ther a111ounts ·reported.as' deferred 
outflo~s of resources' and deferred inflows of resoufc'es related to,pensions will b'e recognized in p~rision, 
expens~ as follows:' . . . . . .. · •. . '. · . . ' .. .. 

FiscalYe.ar.Endirig September 30 Amount 

~020· $. 23,979 
2021 22,597 

.· 2022 _18,040 
· 2~23 -- 13,993 

2024 15,4Q1 _ 
.Therpfter ·. 13,583 ' 

$ · 107;523 

42 

L 

https://reported.as


POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2019 

NOTE 9 -·PENSION PLAN (cont.. .. ) 

Actuarial Assumptions. The total pension liability in the July 1, 2019, actuarial valuation was determined 
using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement: 

Inflation 2.60 percent 
Salary Increases 3.25 percent, average, including inflation 
Discount rate 3.50 percent 

Mortality rates were based on the Generational RP-2000 with Projected Scale BB. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2019 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period July 1, 2013, through June 30, 2018. 

Discount Rate. The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 3.50%. In general, the 
discount rate for calculating the total pension liability is equal to the single rate equivalent to discounting at 
the long-term expected rate of return for benefit payments prior to the projected depletiol) date. Because 
the HIS benefit is essentially funded on a pay-as-you-go basis, the depletion date is considered to be 
immediate, and the single equivalent discount.rate is equal to the municipal bond rate selected by the FRS 
Actuarial Conference. 

Sensitivity of the City's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate. 
The following presents the City's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the 
discount rate of 3.50 percent, as well as what the City's proportionate share of the net pension liability would 
be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower (2.50 percent) or 1 percentage 
point higher (4.50 percent) than the current rate: · · 

1% Current .1% 
Decrease Discount Rate Increase 

2.50% 3.50% 4.50% 

City's proportionate share of 
the net .pension liability $307,024 $ 268,953 $237,244 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position. Detailed information about the HIS Plan's fiduciary net position is 
available in . the separately issued FRS Pension Plan and Other .State Administered Systems 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

Payables to the Pension Plan. At September 30, 2019, the City reported a payable of $-0- for the 
outstanding amount of contributions to the HIS Plan required for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2019. 

43 



-

I 

l 

l 

_ _ -POLK-CITY FLORIDA . - - - ' . - - - - - ' - ,_ - - - ·- -- - ' -

NOTES TO_FINANCJAL ~TATEMENTS 
Septen:1ber ~o; 2.01~ 

_ :NOTE 9-PENSION PLAN (c~nt...;J 

Florida Retiremen.tSystem (FR$)... Defined cfon~ributi9n Pension Plan -
:., • • .- • ' t • • ' . • ' • •• -

. - -

FRS Investment Plan __ 

The SBA·aclminist~rs the .'defined' contributio~ plan offic,jall_y titled the.FRS investment Plah (h:,-vestment 
Plan). --_The -lhvestm~ntplan is_ reported in•the' -SBA's_: apnual.financial staternents:and in the State's 
·compre~ens_ive_AnnuatFioanti~IReport. _ - -__ _ -. -,~-: · ' .: . : _; : . - - · . -- - -- .:. 

-As provided in Section -121.:4so'1' Florida Statutes, eligibl~ FRS memb~rs: rttay eiect to participat~ ih ih-~ 
InvestmentPlan iri lieu ofthe FRS·defin.ep benefit plan. City employees alreaay pc;1r'tici_pating in the DROP 
·are noteligibie to _pa'rticip"ate ih)he l11vestrhentPlan. -~mpJoyer ahd employee contributions are defined_by 
law; but the 1,iltirnate:benefit depends in -part oh the performance of irwestment funds; Service'retirement : · 
benefits- are basec:I uponAhe value of the members accoun(upon retirement Benefitterms; including -
contributiOiT :requirements; ' a're'. -established and -may ._be amended - by. -_the Florida Legislature, . -The ' . 
lnvestinenLPlan is funded with the .same employer and·employee -cpntributiohs: fates, -that;are based on -
sala(Y and·membership·class (Regular Class; Senior. ManagementServiceDlass; etc.),'as the·FRS.defined 
benefitplari. C,ontributions-~re directed tci:individual memb~r acsountsand the individual ni~mbers ·allocate. 
contributions,. anci acco'unt balance_s among various approved investm~ntch'dices,; ·Costs _ofadministering·. 
the InvestmentPlan, including the -FRS Financial -_Gllidance ·Program, .are funded -.through _-an employer 
_contributjon of0.0,6percentpf payrbll an(f1by fQrfeited benefits of lnvestmentPlanmernbers. _Ailocaticins 
to the investment Plan member accounts during the 20:18-1!;1 fiscafyear were asJollows: _-- --_ -

• •• • ;, •• • . - • • •• • • . • "1 . • • , 

__ :. Percent:of . · 
. -, -Gros$ •- ·: _ 

Clas,s ,- _ Compensation 
- ' 

FRS. Reglllar - .·. - ',6:30 

FRS, S~nio'r Ma_n-agemeri Service ' 7.67 
. '. - : ·_ ·. · .·_ ). , · · ·.·.. . ' ,. ·, 

. FRS, Special:Risk.Regul~r: 14.00 

For 'a1i membership classes; employees ~re irnmediately vested irt th~ir own ,contribOtions' aod are vested 
_after 1 year of service _for employer contributions a·n.d investment earnings regardless ofmembership class. -
_ Pensiqn Plan: isIf an accumu(ated benefit bblig;,Jtion for service credit originally earned under the FRS · 
transferrec:l to t~e Investment'Plan; the 'niemb$r musthave the ·years _cif service required for FRS-PensioiJ 
-Plan ve~tfng (including the service credit represented by:the transferred 'funds) fo be yested for these fµnds 
-a·nd the earnings on the funds; Noqvested employer contributions are placed in asuspense account for up 
to 5 years. lfthe employee returns to FR~.-covered employnientwithi,ri the 5::year .period, the emplpyee will 

_ regain ·control over ttieir pi::coui:it. If the employee does _no~ ~etur,n within the 5-year perk>d, the employee 
_willforfeitthe accumulated account balance, Forth.efisca/ year.ended·Septernber qQ, 2019; the information 

. . fpr'forfeitures·was unavaUable from the SBA; ,howev~r;.,mah;;igement- believes that .these amounts, ifany, . 
\o/Ould be immaterialto th~ City.'. , - , - · · · · - · · - · - · 

After -terminaUoh and .applyi~g to rece~ve benefits, '. the -memtleir :~ay rollover vested-,funds fo _-another . 
qualified plan, struqture a periodic payment under the Investment Pl~n. :receive a lunip~sum distributio·n, -
leave th~ funds invested for fut~re distribUti9n,.or_any:comt>irtation ofthese options. -- Disability coverage is 
provided 'in which fhe mernber.may.eithedransfer the accountbalance to th~ f:RS Pension PIE;ln when 
approved for disability retirerrJe.nt to receive gu~ranteed :nfetiine,monthly benefits unde(the:F·Rs:Pension 
Plan ot remain in the lrivesfrnent Plan and-rely upon that account balance fo.r reti(ement income. · -

.-.The City's lrwestm~nt ~la~ ~erision:exp~n-se total~d $-14,915 tpr thefi;cal y_e~r ~nded Septem.ber°JOJ·,2019. 
. '. . . , . .· . · .. . .. ' . . . :. . ·,; . 

44 

https://retirerrJe.nt
https://FRS�defin.ep


POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2019 

NOTE 10 - OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

The City follows GASB Cod. Sec. P52 for certain post-employment health care and dental benefits provided 
by the City. 

Plan Description - The Other Postemployment Benefits Plan (OPEB Plan) is a single employer defined 
benefit plan administered by the City. The OPES Plan allows employees who retire and meet retirement 
eligibility requirements under the applicable City retirement plan to continue medical insurance coverage 
as a participant in the City's health insurance plan. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 112.0801, Florida Statutes, former employees who retire from the City 
are eligible to participate in the City's healthcare and life insurance benefits. The City subsidizes the 
premium rates paid .by retirees by allowing them to participate in the OPES Plan at reduced or blended 
group (implicitly subsidized) premium rates for both active and retired employees. These rates provide an 
implicit subsidy for retirees because, on an actuarial basis, their current and future claims are expected to 
result in higher costs to the OPEB Plan on average than those of active employees. The City does not offer 
any explicit subsidies for retiree coverage. The OPEB Plan doesn't issue a stand-alone financial report and 
is not included in the annual report of a public employee retirement system of another entity. 

There are currently 17 active plan members and no inactive plan members. 

Funding Policy - Currently, the City's OPEB benefits are unfunded. The City has not advance-funded or 
established a funding methodology for the annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB) costs or the OPEB 
obligation, and the OPEB Plan is financed on a pay-as-you-go basis. 

Benefits Provided - The benefits provided are the same as those provided for active employees. Spouses 
and dependents of eligible retirees are also eligible for medical coverage. All employees of the City who 
meet the eligibility requirements of the applicable ·city retirement plan are eligible to receive 
postemployment health care benefits. All retiree, spouse and dependent coverage is at the expense of the 
retiree. 

Total OPEB Liability- The City's total OPEB liability as of September 30, 2018 was determined by an 
actuarial valuation as of October 1, 2017. The actuarial assumptions used in the October 1, 2017 valuation 
were .as follows: 

Inflation 3.00% 

Salary Increases 3.00% 

Discount Rate 3.64% 

Initial Trend Rate 8.00% 

Ultimate Trend Rate 5.00% 

Year to Ultimate Trend Rate 6 

45 



.

_

I 

._. . POLK CITY, FLORIDA- · . 
.NOTES ro;FINANCIAL .sTATc~e~,:s· 

· -- . Septenil>er 30;·2019 : 

NO.TE 10-OTHERPOST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS'-(conL .;): .. __ 

. ', • I . '.· • • • • , ~ • : ' ' I . ,' . , , . . . , , . • ' • . -... . ~ • • ~. • 

'For·aU lives, mortality rates were RP-2000 Combined Healthy Mortality Tables projected to the valuation 
date~u.si~g,;projecti~f'.l sca\e BB. , - · :, __ · . • _ ', _· , ·: .-- . · - . . . . ~:· .. · - - _ 

Discount Rate; -:- the disco~nt. rate wa~ b~sed.on _.a 'high-quality .· municipal bcirid rate of 3.64%, 'The high-•' . 
..quality .borid rate wa~ based ·on the week closestbut not later_than.. the measurement date of the Bond. 
Buyer_20~Bond .index as published by)hei Federal_Reserve. _The. 2p~Bon~ ·Index consists: of 20·general _ 

·Obligation -bonds th_at ,mature: in '20"ye~rs; Tne·~verage ·.rating ·of the 20 ·bonds -is roughly eqliiyalent to ·_ 
.Moody's lm1~stors-Se.ivic~·s Aa2rat_ing and Standarq ~ Pooris _Corp.'sAA: .·.. : ' . , · ~ __ .··· .• ·,_ :,. . . ' .' .· . 

.· The '.results of the October 1, 2017 .actuarial valu~tidn prnduCe,d ·an ·estimated actuarial det~rmined OPES ' 
.obligation and _OPE!3 expense-that was imrn~terial to. the City's financial ,statements an_d acco"rdingly; there 
i$.no OPES liability rec;orded in the fiharicial staten;ients·. · -. •·- -·. · -· · · · .· : · · _- - -:• .. . ·· 

.NOTE 11 ~-JOINTNENTURE·.. 

The Polk R~gioilal Water CoQperafiv~ (PRWC(was created bn •April 1, 2016 by-a ihterlocalagreernent 
betweeh .Poik City, City of Auburndple,-City of Bartow, City ofOavenport, City ofEagle .Lake, ·Gity o(Fort :·. 
M~ade, .City of Frostproof, City of Haines .City; :Cjty of Lake Alfred, Gity oft;akeland; City.ofLake Wales, .. . 
City of Mulberry,·City ofWiriter Haven; ·Town of Dundee, ,Town of L.ake -Hamilton and Polk Gourity in _ 
accordance with Chapters 163 1;1-iid 37:tof the FloricJa· Statutes. ,;These'Joc~I government• units··.are :. 
collectively ·considered the I\Aembe( Governments. The PRWC is ~·separate ,legal ·entity organized under 
the laws ofthe State of FJ6rida, and ttie.Member Governments have no equity,ownership·irUhe PRWC. · , 

·. .·.~. _ .· .,.· · · · • ' ' . - -_ .· · . __.:· ... 1.·· ,.· , ; ,·- ·. ·: . . ·, : . ·:. · ... ·• . . •.· -:·.~ ·. : .· ·•_ , . - ··,· .~ J~- -. ~ .. 

' The. PRWC is d~voted to e~cour'aging' the :deyeiopment o(fully -integratecj, . robust _public water supply. 
systems cp_mprised pfdiverse.sources managed in :a manner that take ~Lil! advantage pf Florida's intense ·. 

"·climatic cycles to ensure··reliable·;-sµstainab1e arid ·drought resistant systems -which maximize the •·use of . 
alternative w~ter supplies to·the greatest E3xtent practicable. Th~:PR\iVC Will eva.luate, plan.and implement . 
waterprojectsandcooroinatepartnershipswithother.waterLisers. · , : . ; _-- -.·: ·,•. '· -_ . ·• . ·. 

I , • ' • • ' • • ~ • • • • • • • •• 

-·- ' 

The t~rms ofthe_interlocal agr~ement require ~ach M~mber Govem·ment to:contribute_ their proporticmat_e 
sha,re o"f thePRWC's a:rinual worki~g:- capital 'oeecl$- whiqh are established annually by ares:olution of the 
PRWC's _Board.of Directors:For the year ended September 30, 2019, t~·etoti:ll~nnual working capital r'leeds _ 
ofthePRWC was $1,251 of which the City-'s proportionate snare was $198,000. - .. 

. . :: . . . . ' .- , . - . . . . . ~ .. . '. . .. 

•Complete financial ~tatements Of thePRWC may be obtained from the P-RWC's Exe<;:utive Director at 330 
W. Church Street, P.O. Box 9005, Drawer CA01 ;>Bartow, .FL '33831-9005.- . . . . •. . .. . . . . . . ~- . ' . '. . . . . - , ' . " . 

46 

l 

https://Bartow,.FL
https://Board.of


POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2019 

NOTE 12- RISK MANAGEMENT AND LITIGATION 

During the ordinary course of its operations, the City is exposed to various risks of losses related to torts; 
theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions, injuries to employees, and natural 
disasters. The City maintains commercial insurance coverage in amounts management feels is adequate 
to protect and safeguard the assets of the City. There have been no significant reductions in coverage nor 
have settlement amounts exceeded the City's coverage during the year ended September 30, 2019 or the 
previous two years. In the opinion of the City's management and legal counsel, legal claims and litigation 
are not anticipated to have material impact on the financial position of the City. The City's , workers 
compensation coverage is provided through a nonassessable, nonprofit, tax-exempt risk sharing pool. 
Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded insurance coverage. 

NOTE 13 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES . 

• The City is obligated under certain leases accounted for as operating leases. Operating leases do not 
give rise to property rights or lease obligations and, therefore, liabilities from the lease agreements are 
not reflected in the City's account groups. Remaining minimum lease payments are not significant. 

• The City participates in several programs that are fully or partially funded by grants received from 
Federal, state, or county agency sources. Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the 
appropriate grantor governmenUagency. If expenditures are disallowed due to non-compliance with 
grant program regulations, the City may be required to reimburse the grantor governmenUagency. As 
of September 30, 2019, the City believes that disallowed expenditures discovered in subsequent audits, 
if any, will not have a material effect on any of the individual funds or the overall financial position of 
the City. 

• Effective October 17, 2016, the City contracted with the Polk County Sheriff to provide enhanced law 
enforcement services within the City through the fiscal year ended September 30, 2021. Under the 
agreement, the City ,shall pay $99,310 for base services for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2019. 
The annual cost increases 2% per year over the term of the contract. The City paid $97,363 for the 
year ended September 30, 2018. 

47 



.

0 

.; .REQlJlRE:D·SUP.PLEMENTARY INEORMATION 
· - -·: , · . -- . 1 · • · . , . ' • • . • . - :-· , ,- .., • • . • _:- : • ·. • • . , <- . 

·,' , . . . ·- . ':- ,· \ . . . 
.. 

. ' . 

I 

l 



POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - GENERAL FUND (UNAUDITED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 

Budgeted Amounts 

Original Final 

Actual 
Amounts 

(GAAP 
Basis! 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

RESOURCES (inflows): 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental revenue 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Impact fees 
Other 

$ 1,331,632 
336,137 
257,521 
325,225 

2,000 
389,161 

12,800 

$ 1,331,632 
336,137 
257,521 
325,225 

2,000 
389,161 

12,800 

$ 1,456,664 
251,157 
330,394 
361,125 

11,167 
157,647 
38,760 

$ 125,032 
(84,980) 
72,873 
35,900 

9,167 
(231,514) 

25,960 

Amounts available for appropriations 2,654,476 2,654,476 2,606,914 (47,562) 

CHARGES TO APPROPRIATIONS (outflows): 
General government 
Public safety 
Physical environment 
Transportation 
Culture/recreation 
Capital outlay 
Debt service 

688,372 
425,692 
389,770 
359,024 
182,433 
201,113 
119,810 

688,372-
425,692 
389,770 
359,024 
182,433 
201,113 
119,810 

622,146 
445,961 
361,052 
331,290 
148,045 
25,095 

119,810 

66,226 
(20,269) 
28,718 
27,734 
34,388 

176,018 

Total charges to appropriaUons 2,366,214 2,366,214 2,053,399 312,815 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF RESOURCES 
OVER CHARGES TO APPROPRIATIONS 288,262 288,262 553,515 265,253 

OTHER FINANCING SOUCES (USES); 
Transfer from enterprise fund 

Total other financing sources 

25,000 

25,000 

25,000 

25,000 

25,000 

25,000 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF RESOURCES 
OVER CHARGES TO APPROPRIATIONS 
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 313,262 313,262 $ 578,515 $ 265,253 

Reserves carried to subsequent year {313,262) (313,262) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ $ 

48 



.

.

.

_

_
.

'

POLK ·CITY,· FLc:>RIDA - .--_ 
SCHEDULE.OF.THE CITY;S PROPORTIONATE ·SHARE OF THE·NETPENSION.LIABILITY AND 
~CHf~_ULE ~F ~'iTv ~ON'f~1eut1o~s\-:~·L(:)RiDA' ~ETIR~~ENJ ~,Y~TJi~ PENSION ~LA~ -.- . 
Las.tTen Fiscal Years · · · · · · · : · · · · · · · , 

.. Schedule of the City's Prop"ortionate Stiate _; 
· - . : - ofthe NetPen~foo.Liability..:: _. __ ;_' ,: - -
i=l~rida Retirernent_Syst~m P~nsiQn ,Pian (1), 
. . ·_ .· ~ . . . . ,•. ,; . ' . - :.. . . '. . . . . ' ... 

·- 2017 ,. . : 2016 _2015 2014 -
-~'.~_proporti?n-~f the FRS net . : : · . 
: ~r:isior'i liability (asset) ' ·. 0.001965433% : o_'.'001607192% .0.001287606% . 0,0012.73210o/~ .0.001'355257% -·: o.6tl1.H84~?o/~.. ·' . ·.. · , · ·. 

. ,. :> '~ ,::· . .' \· _\ ---~ 
City's proportionate share of th~ FR$ 

• •' . • · I, ' • 

.net pension;liability (asse_t) -· $ 676,868 - , $... :,_ 484;095 · $ , 38~,865 $ .· 321,486 $ .'. 17,5,050 . $ . ' ;68,243 
,. . ,,. ·.- . 

-1 .. City's cQve!ed payro}I (2) '.. $ · 804;096 .$ -_ 588,735 ·$: - 4.15,532 : $. ~?9,179 ·, $ , , 380,883 $ '.330;~17 

City'~ proportionatE; share,of the FRS net · 

pension liability (asset) as a percentage 
;- . ·~t its 6overe~ pay~~n' . · - - : _84.18% ·- . 82,23% 91:66% '' 84.78%- . 45;96% ' .-_ ._ 20.63% 

'. FRSl?i~ii fiduciary netp6s~kiri as a _ -__ 

1' -..~r~eritag~_oqhe t6talp~nsion liability 82,61% - ·84'.26% · . _ 83.89o/o :84.88%· 9,2.00o/o 
... , 

Notes:-- -

(1) Thearnciunts pre~ent~d f~r eac_hJis.cal year w er~ deterrrined as of, or fo~the y~ar en'ded Juhe,30: ' 
' '.· .,_ ' : . - • • • • '> ' '. -,_,·· ... • • - · . • · _ :: .• -. ; • - - . • 

(2) Q.overed p~yroll includes·.defined benefit_plan actives, investment pl~n·men1)ers and men:t,ers in D.ROP,because total e!ll>loyer -
cc,ntrib,uticms ar~ determin_ed.\)n ~ uhiforrn basis ,(bltinded rate) ; :· _ , .. , ··-_ _ -._ • . · _ · . • - . :_ : . 

• l •. • r' , • • 

'-· 
. ·: ,~ched~_le,_of '¢ity_C~nt~ibu~io'ns -

florida Retirerne_n~ Sy_st~rn :~eri$ion,Plan (_t) 
. - ,-.. 

-., ' . 

•2019. 2018· ' · _ •2017 . 2015 - · 20t4 
q_6ntraciually required FRS-~ciritributicin $ ·-60,943 ,: $ _4$;804 . $ 40,068 $ 32,srs ·_ $ 2~,499,, 

· ,- FRS contributibns:in relation -to the · . . . ' 
.. ' . contra-i::t~a,h1 req'uired conttibution . ',_. $ 6,0,943 · $ _'45J304 _ 4(),068- ·_..3;(559 ;32,616 -·_ ·24;499 

.. -FRS ~~ntributi~n defici~qc;(~xce~i) \. ..$ ' . c$ :_ .$ : :&'<~ __· _. : .. ~ < .$ $' 
===;======='Citys:co~;~d .paioi1' (~) .- $' ~~04,096 .$, 588,135: ·. $, ..415,532 $'.. 379,179 °$ :380.~83 . $' 3"30,817 

·. . .. . . -: . . . . ' ' . • ~ . .. . . . •: •·-._ ¥ 

. -FRS contributipns as.~ percer1tage-of · 
. ·.,covered payioi( · - -- -- -- 7 .58% ' _:7.41%'.7.78%. 9.11% 
- . ._.- . . . -· - . 

,, 1. 

l 
Noteif · · 

- .:,. (1) The amounts presented for eac~·fiscal year'were determined 'f~rthe year ~nd~d Ju~e 3Q, . . ' . . ·;:. ' -. , . . . . < ,-, ., . ... . ' . . .. '' . ' -..,, ',_1 ' 

_(2) :COVElfed payfoil. includes 'defin~d '6~nefjt pla_iHictives I in:\ie~t~erit pl~n ·m~mber~:'aiid mern-bets:in:DROP., 
• • j • • • • ' ~ '. • • • • ' • • ~ • • • • • • '. ' • • - ' • , • • ... # ~ - ~ • • • 

L .( .~' ·, 

: The~.e:$C<heciules ar~ 1o~year,,-schedules;_however, th_efnforr:ri~ti6n 'inthese sq~edules are n'o~ requir~d to .· 
be present~d retroactively. Year~>will' be adde"Q to this schedule.ht :future:, fi_~cat years<ur,til ·10 _years of · 
information is ava11able. - - -- - -- . . - --

49 ·, 



POLK CITY, FLORIDA 

SCHEDULE OF THE CITY'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY AND 
SCHEDULE OF CITY CONTRIBUTIONS -HEALTH INSURANCE SUBSIDY PENSION PLAN 

Last Ten Fiscal Years * 

Schedule of the City's Proportionate Share 
of the Net Pension Liability -

Health Insurance Subsidy Pension Plan (1) 

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 
City's proportion of the HIS net 

pension liability (asset) 0.002403726% 0.001802214% 0.001356602% 0.001297807% 0.001345924% 0.001092189% 

City's proportionate share of the HIS 
net pension liability (asset) $ 268,953 $ 190,748 $ 145,054 $ 151,254 $ 137,263 $ 102,122 

City's covered payroll (2) $ 804,096 $ 588,735 $ 415,532 $ 379,179 $ 380,883 $ 330,817 

City's proportionate share of the HIS net 
pension liability (asset) as a percentage 
of its covered payroll 33.45% 32.40% 34.91% 39.89% 36.04% 30.87% 

HIS Plan fiduciary net position as a 
percentage of the total pension liability 2.63% 2.15% 1.64% 0.97% 0.50% . 0.50% 

Notes: 
(1) The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of, or for the year ended June 30. 

(2) Covered payroll includes defined benefit plan actives, investment plan members and members in DROP because total employer 
contributions are determined on a uniform basis (blended rate). 

Schedule of City Contributions "."" 
Health Insurance Subsidy Pension Plan (1) 

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 

Contractually required HIS contribution $ 13,348 $ 9,773 $ 6,898 $ 6,294 $ 5,455 $ 3,741 

HIS contributions in relation to the 

contractually required contribution 13,348 9,773 6,898 6,294 5,455 3 741 

HIS contribution deficiency (excess) 

City's covered-employee payroll (2) 

HIS contributions as a percentage of 

covered-employee payroll 

$ 

$804,096 

1.66% 

$ 

$588,735 

1.66% 

$ 

$415,532 

1.66% 

$ 

$ 379,179 

1.66% 

$ 

$ 380,883 

1.43% 

$ 

$ 330,817 

1.1 3% 

Notes: 

(1) The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of June 30. 

(2) Covered payrollincludes defined benefit plan actives, investment plan members and members in DROP. 

* These schedules are 10-year schedules; however, the information in these schedules are not required to 
be presented retroactively. Years will be added to this schedule in future fiscal years until 10 years of 
information is available. 

50 



, , 

.. 1 .. Schedule of Proporji_~~ate Sh_iire ,of the Net P~nsicfo·Uability and Schedule. ofContri_bution; .-
,Florida Retire111ent$ystem Pension Plan . · - :· · - ·- · · - -- ~- · .. ·, · _' - ~ . , · • -: · · 

Change-~ ofAssumptions: . :: - ; 

.,, ·a. ·' The di~6oµr1t :rat~ d,ecreas~d frorn '7.oo perc~nt to Ei.~b pe~cent~, ,_ 

. ' b . . the.long-te-rr1f exp~~te_d rate of ret,um W~s -dec;eas~d frotn 7;()0 'p~rcent to.-6'. 90 p~rceht. 
·~ • . ,: ' '. . • . ' •, . •.. • . . ~ I • ., _, . • ,. 

2. Sc_hedufe of Pro~ortionate'$hare of the N~t P~nsio'n· Liability' arid Sc;hedule ~fContributions -e: _ 
-_.Health Insurance -Subsidy -Pension Plan . .,> . . .• _. • . . ·- . . . ' .. 
: -·_ .· ._ . .:_ . ~-- ~.·. ·..,. ,.- • ', - ' ,. : ,--~_.~~,._ . 

Changes ofAssurnptions: . : -, . . 
., . ' , . -: ' t 

_ a. The discount rate was decreased from 3_:87'percent_ tci 3.50 percent . _ .· 

b: ._lh~ muni~ipai borrd . r~Je _use~(t~ deterrni~~-tot~r'pensi~n .liability,·decre~sed from 3.a'ipercenr'to •
. 3:so percent •. . - .·· . . •. .. .. . .. . .. ' . ,· . ··. . . -

) -,, . .· r·:~ :· . -· . . ., . . .. . . . . ~ . . . .. - . 
• . . . :··. ' .- ' • . , . _! • . . :' _ _. . ·- . •:': - • '·. .._:_ . • . : . · : ... -•.. • , ·, • '_ •. '. 

Program ·9ontributfoh Rptes·'-- TheHealth lrisur;;1!)ce S.ub~idy Pension Plan (HIS) uses a "pay-'as7you- < 
,gd' fupding structure'. As of June 30, 2019/ and'20t8·, accdmula,ted HIS assets constitutedapproxirnately . 
. five months of-projected benefit payments~ Th~ ~b.ility pfthe current statutory contribution rate to pay full . 
HIS be.nefits 'isver-/serisitive to·near-term demographic experi,ence, particUli:lrlyjh¢:v_olume and timing 
. ofretirements and-the .amount of payfo1_1 onwhffti th~-sta~utory rate is ·charge_d: : ·. · · · · · · · · 

51 

https://to.-6'.90


(This page intentionally left blank) 



! . • •, I .• :• • • : • • • • ··,. .• • -' • • ~~ •.' ; ; , : • . • > · •..{ 
. ( 

G9~iERNMENT AU01TIN~ ~~CTl~ON ,, .. 
~ . . ' ',. 



POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 

State Grants 
Funding Source and Grant Program 

State 
CSFA# Grant Number 

State 
Expenditures 

Loan 
Proceeds 

State of Florida Department of Economic Opportunity: 
Growth Management Implementation 

Total State of Florida Department of Economic Opportunity 
40.024 PO329 $ 30,000 

30,000 
$ 

State of Florida Department of Environmental Protecti.on: 
Clean Water State Rewlving Fund / Effluent Disposal 
Small Community Wastewater Facility Grant 

Total State of Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

37.077 
37.075 

WW531402 
WW531401 

1,284,410 
· 128,000 

1,412,410 

1,284,410 

1,284,410 

Total expenditures of State awards $ 1,442,410 1,284,410 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

NOTE A . - BASIS OF PRESENTATION: The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of State 
Financial Assistance presents the State of Florida grant and loan activity of the Polk City, Florida in 
accordance with the requirements of Chapter 691-5, Rules of the Florida Department of Financial 
S.ervices, Schedule of Expenditure of State Financial Assistance, Rules of the Florida Department of 
Financi~I Services; and Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Florida Auditor General. Therefore, some amounts 
presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the 
basic financial statements. 

NOTE B - BASIS OF ACCOUNTING: The expenditures in the accompanying Scheduie of 
Expenditures of State Financial Assistance are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. 

NOTE C - CONTINGENCY: Grant monies received and disbursed by the City are for specific purposes 
and are subject to review by the grantor agencies. Such audits may result in requests for reimbursement 
due to disallowed expenditures. Based upon prior experience, the City does not believe that such 
disallowances, if any, would have a material effect on the financial position of the City. As of September 
30, 2019, there were no material questioned or disallowed costs as a result of grant or loan audits in 
process or completed. 

52 



.Hohorable.·May~/~nd 'Me_inber~ pf the City co·m~issidn_ .. 
;f'<)lk <:;'tty, Florida · · · · · · ·· · - · · · · : · 

·. ,•_ , 

... 'Report,on C~inpiiand"e'ior Each,M~jor ~tate Pro}e'.ct·-
0 

. we' haVe ·audlt~d the'• Polk:'Clty, ' Florida's . (the :·city") c9mpliance with the types of coitipliance requfrem·enfs -<

described in the Department of' Firianciarservices' State· Projects Gompliaric~·supplemerit that could have direct . 
· ': ';;ind material 'effect on eacll : of-the, City's major· state projects for the year ended S~pteniber 30, 2O1f The' City;~

r major state projects. are identified inJhe summa·ry -ofindepericl!3ntauditor's results )~ectioh of the accompanying · 
. , ~fo~edule offindingsan·d questioned Costs, ·,;· ' : . ·. . . . . . . .. .· . . : . . . . . 

.·. Man:a(ieirlertt;s R~~pdnslbUlty : ' . ., ,· 
0 

·M;nagem~nf ii re~p~nsible.. for ·c~mpiiahce . with · Federal -~nd ~tate . statutes, r~~µlatio_ns',: ~~d JM tE!;ms and 
. conditions. of i(s St1;1te financial ~ssistance0applicable to its StatEf projects. .- . . . ·_ .. _· '. : . . . . . . . .'. C • 

.~ Auditor's Responsibit(ty·' ,. . ·-- . : •. . : . . . ' . . . . 

. O~r responsibility i~ ,to e~press an -O~inion on: complian~· for each of the City's rri~j~~ _state projeqtsr based· qn ~~r
_·aucf it of. the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit pt_ compliance in . 
accordance with auditing $t8ndards generally accepted iD . tl'le United States ofAmerica; · the 'standards applicable -

_to finariciaLaudits conta.ined in_GovemmentAuditihg '. S_tandards, fssued by the ComptrollerGen·e{alof tl'le:United -
.. _. States; ancJ ·. Chapter 1Q:550, f?ufes of the ,Auditor Geri~_ral ofthe State .of Florida: Ttiose standards. and -Cfoipter_ . 
.-· .1Q.550; Rules of the Aµditor_s Generalpfthe State Qf Florid,;1, require thatwe pla·n and-perform the audi(to obtain 

reasonable a5$Urance a,bout whether noncor:npliance with. the types tjf cqrnpl_iance recfuirements referred fo above . 
tha(could ,have .adired anq matefrial effect on .a rnajoc state project 'occurred. An·:_ audit incl~des examining?on' a 
test basis; eyidehce abouUh.e City's. ·c:ornplianc,~-Witl'l those requirements and ·performing :such other procedures. as_ 

. _· w~ GOl'lsidere.d_ne~ssary ih _t~e-~i~cun,~tahces. : / . . . ,·· ·_ . : ; : '._- .. :· > ' .. . '-.. _'_ ·_ '.-: ·,·. ' .; .> 
. We believe that our audit prqv_i~es a reasonable basis.for ournpinion-'. on co1T1j:>liance ,Jor each major stab:f.project. . 
· However; our a·udit does-not provjd¢ aJegaj'deterniination qfthe,City's coi;npliance:·' .. -· ' . · - . . , . , 

.'Opinion on Each MaJorstate Pr~je~t- . . :-. . ·. . . . . ·. ' . . ' 
in our.opinion,. P~lk City; .· Florida/ complied, in ·all -material respects,: WithJhe types·. of -c~mpliance. requirements ·_ 
referred to .above that could have a direct and rnate,rial ·effect 6\i each, of its major state projects' to'rthe year elided . 
$eptember3(f2Q19. - . . - ·- . . . . · -- ··- ·- . -· . .... - · -- · -- ' . --· . 

• 0 ; ~.A 

-Report cin- lniernal Contr,ol over (;ompliance -- . . . ',; ·_. ._ _ . , · -, · 
: . . . . . .' : · . " ., - . .,. .:·.. ·. . -·, , ... -- . ·_ . ' .. ,• . . ..-. ..... .. ... . ... . '"". :· .. : : .,. · -- . . .·, 

•Management :of the 'City is r~sponsjbjeJores,tablishing and ' illaintainlng effective iritern~I c.ontroiover !=bmplfance 
with th~ types ofcomplian~e requirement~ referred to a~ove'.fn plarming and performing C>Ur audit of.corrip!iancei 

·w~ consipered the City's iriterrial control over complianc~, with the types of req1;1jr'em~nts that could, have a, direct . 
· . and_ materiakeffecf on each ·major state project t() determine th·e auditing .procedure$ that .are appropriate in'the · 

-- circumstances for.the purpose· ofexpre~sing an opinion' oncompliance!for each major state project and:to testand 
r~port on interoal~co.ntrol ove(cor:npliance in accordance _with·Chapter 10.556,-RUlesofth'eAuditor Gefleral dfth~ . 

· State of Florida, ·but-riot -·for the. purpose ofexpressing 'an ,opinion on t_he effectiveness of internal. control over ._

l . compliance. Accordingly, we do ilofexpress· an: opinion .. 9n<the effectivene•ss of the City's i_nternal control .over: 
.'compliance: · _·_ ,· · · · ·· ·· · · · · · · ,. -. · · · ·' · · · ·:' · · · · · · · · 

307 Pontotoc Plaza ■ Aubur~dale: Florida 33823- ■ Phone 800.368.39.59 ii Fa:ic 863.583.0872, 

- . . . Brynjulfson ~p~; P.A~ \YWW.myfloridac~as.com.· . -

53 

https://YWW.myfloridac~as.com
https://800.368.39.59
https://a~ove'.fn
https://ournpinion-'.on
https://Pro}e'.ct


Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission 
Polk City, Florida 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance 
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state project on a timely basis. A 
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a state project will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency or combination of deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance with the type of compliance requirement of a state project that is less severe than a material 
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal . control over compliance that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may 
exist that were not identified. we· did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider 
to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of Chapter 10.550, Rules of the 
Auditor General of the State of Florida . Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Brynjulfson CPA, P.A. 
Auburndale, Florida 
June 23; 2020 

54 



-

POLK CITY FLORIDA .. . 
SCHEIDULEOF FINDINGS AND QUEST16NEOCOSTS REL.ATiNGTOS:TATEFINANCIAL ··· 
ASSISTANCE ,,· . '·:· · · . . . . 
Year·E:nded:September'39,.291s_ 

Section ·' I--Summary of lndepe'ndentAuditor's .Results 

•Financial Statements 

Type otiudit~r)s R~port 1i s.ued: 

lntemalcontrol overfinani;:ial reporting: :·· 
:_ -M~feria.l'Neak~:ess{~~) ldentifi~~i? . ' ' · X . Yes . No 

.$ignifica.nt deficiency(ies)'ideritified?_. . , , ·, Yes · .·. x · N:oi1e reported .· 
,- ' - - .. - ~~' 

.Non6ompiiance m~teri~I t_6,the'. financiai statements re~·orte~?.. _·· -·'' ---Yes X No·· 
• • • ' • • - J ·~ • ,. • • • -

State ,Financial Assistance 

.Type o(Auqito,rs Report: Issued on ¢cimp~i_arice for Major·$t~te Projects.: 
.~ ~•:·. . . ·, > :.- I ··. 

. • ' -. : T. , . .. : ·- . . . ~ 
.:= -., 

Internal controkover ni·ajor'state projects: .· 
M 

· . I · _. 

Materi~; ~eakneis{e~) ide~tifle~? ,· ' • '·. ' - X · · No 
·. Significant deficier,cy(ies) identified?-. - . X .Ncmeteported 

;-; ' ' '. ·. . ' 

N~ncompli~hie materi~l:(~ a_~ajor;_ Sta~e projects .rep6rt~9?:_ ' .. Yes .. x No · 
--.--.... '•' ....:.-.- .• . ;~~ 

-"'• · , . ·•. ' . 
.. 

:°Any .audit findihgS disclos~d.that are,-re(luin~d t6 be :reported in ~ccordance · ·,, -
with RuleJ0.557;Ru/es oftheAu;dftorGeneral ,. :· .·..·. . . ·,· X · yes --------.,.;.NO -

:Major State:Project(s}: ·. .· . . . . .· . ...... __ 
.· ·· 37,_077_'.; Stat~ ofFlorida Department of Envfronmentai-Protection ·'- · . 
. . .Wastewater Treatment FacilitiConstruction . . . ,, .. 

:Doliar threshpld us~d to disti~gu.ish ~e~eeij Type A.and .Type Bprojects: · . , $ . i. 432,723 
- - ~( . ,· . - ' --'--..........---'--- -"----..-

,Se.ction u:.;..;summary Schedule Of'Pri<>rAuditFindihgs::Relatecffo State Firianciai Assista~ce ' 

;.h~re ~ere rio pii~r-y~ar~-~9it fincting~ felat~lt~ ;t~te -~~-an¢i~I as~ist~nc~'.-· . . 

J 

55 

https://ignifica.nt


POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS RELATING TO STATE FINANCIAL 
ASSISTANCE (concluded) 
Year Ended September 30,. 2019 

Section Ill - Current Year Findings Required to be Reported in Accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards 

Finding 2019-01: Bank Reconciliations 

Criteria: Good internal control requires the activity in the City's bank accounts to be posted to the general 
ledger and that bank statement reconciliations be performed on a timely basis to afford management the 
opportunity to detect and correct errors on a timely basis. 

Condition: The City's bank account activities were not being reconciled to the general ledger balances in a 
timely manner. The September 2019 bank reconciliations were completed in March 2020 and as of the date 
c;>f this report, the City has completed the bank reconciliations through February 2020. 

Effect: Due to the lack of timely bank reconciliations, there was no assurance th~t the books and records 
of the City were complete throughout the year. 

Cause: The bank reconciliation process was delayed due to issues caused by the accounting information 
system software conversion that took place during the fiscal year ended September 30, 2018 and 
management has not brought the reconciliations current as of the date of this report. 

Recommendation: We recommend the City take measures to ensure that the bank activity is reconciled to the 
general ledger and that this reconciliation is to be completed within thirty days after receipt of the monthly 
bank statements. Furthermore, we recommend that this reconciliation should be reviewed by the City Manager 
when complete. 

56 



·

oNt 
. . . . .. 

··•·.·.·..·• 
. . CCOUNTANTS ►. . . · ,. :' - . 

, .. 

· IN[)EPENDENTAUDITOR!S REPORT ON INTl:RNAL CONTROLOVERilNANCIALREPORTING AND 
. •ON COMPLIANQE'AND.OTHER MATTERS _BASEOQN.ANALIDITOFFl~J\Np1AL$_TATl;:MENTS 

PERFORMED-IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAUDITINGSTANDARDS' . . . > : ' • • ., '. . . . :· .' - ' . . . ' . . ·, .. ·. •, ' .~ 

Hcinorable'Maydr.ai')dM~m6ers oflhebfy Conimissidn' ·. ·_, . . ;:• 
·,Polk,City,:, Florida \ .. . . · .. : ... 

We.·hav·e.. aud.ited, in accordance with the a~diting sta_ndards ge.nera11y ··acceptecl- in th~ ·united s·tat~~ of 
· Ameri~ and .the. standards ·~pplid3ble to financial au.dits cohtajhed:: in ·.Goitern171~nt_·Auditing Standait:IS . 

issued .by .the·Co-mptroller General -.of •the 1Uhited States; the ·finandal statements-. of. the ·govemrri~ntal · 
· activities; the .busihess~ty,p'e activities and each m~jor fund,of Polk City; Flori9a 'c;ts ~f and for the year ended .. 
September 30, ·2019, and the related· notes toJhe financial stateme_nts,: Which :collectively. comprise Polk _ 

• City, }lorida's· basic Mancia! ·statements, and have issued our·report thereon dated Jl,ine 23, 4020. . . · · 
·- - ' ' , ,• . ' . ' ' ' . . . ' . . ·• . ' , . 

tnier.nal Controiove~ Fin;1~cial Reporting . . . ' 
0 

. lri pl~nn.ing 'an·~ p.~rformihg ou/ a~dit -~fthe fitfa~cial stafememts, we drinsid~·re~ P.cilk Ci~•.Fl(>.~d~'s i~terfial . 
control over fi_nancial :rep6.rting.•(irifern~r•coritrol) to:'qetermine.the audit.ptoc~dure~:t~at..c1re_·appropriat~,jn .-

·.the_ciicurrist~nc,es for the purpose ofexpressing :our 6~iriion's Qn the finandal ~~tem~nts, but.not-for th,~ _'.' ·. 
purpose,of expressing ah opinion on the effective11~s~ o_f'Potk 'City, Florida's int~rhal controLAccordingly~ .- : 
we do .not ·express·an:bj:>iniqn on the effectht_eness'ofPolk City•.fl9rjda•~-int~maLc~ntroL . . - - . ·" 

A deficiencyJn i~terna/con{tol-exists when th'e de~i~n:or 6p~rati6n ofa·controi :9oe·s•:~dt a'llowma_nage~eht 
or~mployees, in the normal cqurse of performing' their-assigned functions, to prevent; or detect and:correct, .• 

·- misstatement~ on· a timely pas_is. A material weaknes_s iS'·a defi~i,ency·, or a combination of deficiencies; in ., 
. · ,nt~rnal contrc:,1. .such ·ttiat th_ere .is a ·reasonaple possibility '. that a rnateri~I :h1isst1,!tement of -th~ entity's · 

·,_ financial st~tem~11ts will, not be prev~nte~· ()r detected and qorre~ted on a tjmely·basis.':A significant . 
· deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination·.ofdeficiet'lcies, ih Jntemal control •tha(isJess .· severe than a : 
material wea_krte~s. yet.importanteno~gh to'.me_rlt a~ention by those ,chargecl with governance; •.· ~: .: -·• - .- · 

~~r considera~iori ·of. iriter:nai'.'contro(~as'·fti~ .the Umited :p~rpose .describect ih 'the 'fii'$t)a'ragrc1ph.~f this 
section and \vas not ' des)g~e·d ld identify all'<:teficiencies in interna('coritrof .that migh,t be material 
weaknes~eiorsignificantdeficiencies _and there(ore,· material ·vveaknesses or significant defiqiencies may 
exist th'at havenot .been identified. We did identify-_. a deficiency in· internal ' control; described in the 

, accoinpariyirig schedule of findings as item2019~01 , that we c6nsi.der:to be a m-ateriai Weakness. . . . .. . 
, • ' -," _, ' • • · , ••• ' . , ,•• . ' ' , · ' . ' ·• i ,-. -· ' ·. ·, '. _, • - •• ' 

' " .·--· 

to'ir,pliatJce and Qthflf Matters ." 
• •• • '· . : - _- . ' • - - : ' • ~ - , • • ·.:. - • ••• , ' ' • • • • _· • • • : . \ ·_,.;F . • ") •• 

As part of'obtainin·g ·_ reasonable assuranc~ about whether Polk City,' Florida's financial statements are free ,., 
,_ from inaterial..misstaterrient, we performed ·tests, of its 'compliance with ,Certain provisions. of ·1aws,•. 
regulations, conlracts, 'an.d "grant-agreements;' noncompliance with which cbuld .have ·a direct and ·material . 
effect.~n the,determl~ati.on of fin.i:in~ial statement amounts;· HoWev:er,' proyid[ng _c:ln opinion_onco'rrtpliiince 
with those provisigns was not an bbjective,9four audit; and.acc~rdingly; we do not express such an opinion• 

.· . Th~ results of our. tests disclosed .ncf- instances:of noncomp!icmce or ottier matters that-a·re required to be 
: :, : 'reported under Government'Auditing Standards. ·. ' . . . . ' - ,, ' . ·. ' • . '. ' ; 'C • 
' ' . . ·. , ' . ' . ' ' ' ~ . ', ' ' -- -- .. . : : .-· . 

,:fo1 Pontotoc P~aii;l 'l!I Auburndale·,.Florida 33823 • Phone 800.368;~959 • Fax 863.583.0872. 
. • ' , · , , . ·, . • . ' • ~ . ~ . I' • 

Brynjulfspn CPA, ,P.A. ·. 
- ·-·. 

,-.57 · 

https://determl~ati.on


Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission 
Polk City, Florida 

Polk City's Response to Findings 

Polk City, Florida's response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying letter 
of management's response. Polk City's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in 
the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, ahd not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral . part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, 
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. · 

Brynjulfson CPA, P.A. 
Auburndale, Florida 
June 23, 2020 

58 
















	Structure Bookmarks
	POLK CITY 
	City Commission Workshop (6 pm) City Commission Meeting (7 pm) 
	August 17, 2020 Polk City Government Center 123 Broadway Blvd., SE 
	CALL TO ORDER -Mayor Joe LaCascia INVOCATION -Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE -Mayor Joe LaCascia ROLL CALL -Assistant to the City Manager Sheandolen Dunn ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS PUBLIC COMMENT -ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA (limit comments to 3 minutes) 
	AGENDA 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	Appointment to Planning Commission -Alternate Member 

	2. 
	2. 
	Approval of Lease with Polk County for Fire Station 

	3. 
	3. 
	Resolution 2020-07 -A Resolution of City Commission of Polk City, Florida adopting the 2020 Polk County Multi-Jurisdictional Local Mitigation Strategy Update. 

	4. 
	4. 
	Mt. Olive Road Wastewater System Evaluation -Wood Environment and Infrastructure Solutions, Inc. 

	5. 
	5. 
	Audit Presentation -FY 2019 


	CITY MANAGER ITEMS CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS COMMISSIONER ITEMS 
	Vice Mayor Kimsey Commissioner Blethen Commissioner Carroll Commissioner Harper Mayor LaCascia 
	ANNOUNCEMENTS ADJOURNMENT 
	Please note: Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission with respect to any matter considered during this meeting, he or she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. In accordance with the American with Disabilities Act , a person with disabilities needing any special accommodations to participate in city meetings sho
	CONSENT AGENDA August 17, 2020 
	These action items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items. A Board Member may request an item be moved to the Regular Agenda for discussion. 
	A. CITY CLERK 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	Accept minutes -July 20, 2020 -City Commission Meeting 

	2. 
	2. 
	Accept minutes -July 20, 2020 -City Commission Workshop 


	B. REPORTS 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	Building Permits Report -July 2020 

	2. 
	2. 
	Code Enforcement Report -June 2020 

	3. 
	3. 
	Financial Report -June/July 2020 

	4. 
	4. 
	Library Report -July 2020 

	5. 
	5. 
	Polk County Fire Rescue -NIA 

	6. 
	6. 
	Polk Sheriff's Report -July 2020 

	7. 
	7. 
	Public Works Report -June/July 2020 

	8. 
	8. 
	Utilities Report -July 2020 


	C. OTHER 
	City Commission Meeting August 17, 2020 
	CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Accept minutes for: 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	Accept minutes -July 20, 2020 -City Commission Workshop 

	2. 
	2. 
	Accept minutes -July 20, 2020 -City Commission Meeting 


	__INFORMATION ONLY X ACTION REQUESTED 
	ISSUE: Minutes attached for review and approval ATTACHMENTS: 
	1. Accept minutes -July 20, 2020 -City Commission Workshop 
	2. Accept minutes -July 20, 2020 -City Commission Meeting ANALYSIS: N/A STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Minutes 
	CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP MINUTES 
	July 20, 2020 
	Mayor Joe LaCascia called the meeting to order at 6: 10 pm. 
	ROLL CALL -City Manager Patricia Jackson 
	Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Vice Mayor Don Kimsey, Commissioner Wayne Harper, Commissioner Micheal T. Blethen, Commissioner Randy Carroll, City Attorney Thomas Cloud, and City Manager Patricia Jackson 
	Agenda Review -City Commission Meeting -July 20, 2020 
	Mayor LaCascia stated the purpose of the Workshop is to discuss items being presented on the Regular Meeting Agenda and address any questions or concerns and ultimately be able to proceed in a more efficient manner at the Regular Meeting. 
	ORDER OF BUSINESS 
	ORDINANCE 2020-06 
	AN ORDINANCE OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE POLK CITY CODE OF ORDINANCES (THE "CITY CODE"); AMENDING ARTICLE 11, CHAPTER 34 IN THE CITY CODE TO MODIFY AND SUPPLEMENT THE CITY'S NOISE ORDINANCE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Second and Final Reading 
	Major Ken Hall, Polk County Sheriff's Office (PCSO), District Commander for the West Division was present to discuss the Noise Ordinance concerns that have come about. 
	Major Hall also mentioned Sheriff Judd will be in office for the next four years as he ran unopposed. 
	Vice Mayor Kimsey spoke words of encouragement to the PCSO members that were in attendance. 
	Vice Mayor Kimsey addressed Section 34-36 (Page 4) of the Ordinance -asking if the PCSO has any issues following the Ordinance as it is written. 
	Major Hall responded section D -Enforcement -explained this is a misdemeanor and the Deputy has discretion. City Ordinance Citation is a civil matter. The County Ordinance does not have to give a warning. 
	Section 34-36 C -Major Hall recommended removing the 15 minutes timeframe in the Ordinance as well. This timeframe is not in the County Ordinance. 
	City Manager Jackson asked if we could just use the County Ordinance. 
	Major Hall stated PCSO will enforce whatever Polk City desires. 
	City Attorney stated adoption of the Polk County Ordinance will be fine. 
	City Manager Jackson stated Deputy Poindexter has done her research on the noise problem in the particular area and is available to speak, if necessary. 
	Mayor LaCascia stated this appears to be an isolated incident and there is only one complaint that has come forth . Polk City cannot write a specific Ordinance for one specific problem. 
	Major Hall stated the signed affidavit is no longer done. There is a sworn witness statement which will keep the accused person out of court. The more witnesses you have to a crime, the easier it will be to prosecute. 
	After lengthy conversation regarding Section 34-36 Enforcement -the recommendation of the Commission at the 7pm Regular Meeting will be to 1) change the word "Shall" to "May" throughout this Ordinance; 2) remove the fifteen (15) minute timeframe. 
	ORDINANCE 2020-07 
	AN ORDINANCE OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA, RATIFYING ALL ORDINANCES ADOPTED FROM APRIL 3, 2020, UNTIL JUNE 4, 2020, INCLUDING ORDINANCE NUMBERS 2020-02, 2020-03, 2020-04, & 2020-05; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Second and Final Reading 
	Mayor LaCascia stated this Ordinance is a Public Hearing for the Regular Meeting. 
	No further discussion. 
	RESOLUTION 2020-05 
	A RESOLUTION OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA; AMENDING RULES AND POLICIES GOVERNING PUBLIC COMMENT; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
	Mayor LaCascia stated this Resolution is simply clarifying that each person has three 
	(3) minutes to speak during a City Commission Meeting. 
	No further discussion. 
	2 
	Republic Services Franchise Agreement Contract Extension -3% Automatic 
	Increase 
	City Manager Jackson and Mayor LaCascia discussed the current Solid Waste and Recycling Collection Franchise Agreement with Republic Services (RS) that is set to expire January 1, 2021. Republic Services was given notice within the 180 days required by contract advising the contract would expire January 1, 2021 . 
	In a letter dated June 24, 2020 (see attached), Republic Services has asked to extend the contract for one (1) additional term of three (3) years with an amendment to the contract to the annual rate adjustment section to an automatic fixed 3% increase on the anniversary of the contract and the proceeding years thereafter beginning on January 1, 2021. 
	City Manager Jackson stated that when Polk City initially entered into the contract with Republic Services, it was stated that the cost of living would automatically roll over. However, the Commission later changed it to where Republic Services would have to come forth requesting an increase with back up information. 
	This past year RS came to the City Commission about a 1.5% increase. The City Commission indicated that they would like to have an automatic rollover. 
	Therefore, Staff is recommending extending the current Solid Waste and Recycling Collection Franchise Agreement with Republic Services for one additional term of three years with an automatic of 1.5% and in the second year, come back to the City Commission with documentation for any additional increase. If the additional increase is not approved, it would revert back to the 1.5%. 
	No further discussion. 
	George Cotellis Financial Reporting Officer/Comptroller Services Agreement 
	City Manager Jackson discussed the Agreement will be for the year ending September 30, 2020. Mr. Cotellis will assist the City staff in making the necessary adjustments to provide for year-end closing of the accounting records and preparation of the schedules required to properly prepare the financial statements and related footnotes as well as for supporting documentation for the annual financial statement audit; preparation of the basic financial statements, required supplementary information, other suppl
	This is an update to Mr. Cotellis' contract. There has not been an increase. 
	No further discussion. 
	3 
	YANMAR VI017 Mini Excavator Purchase 
	On many occasions during water line breaks, sewer line breaks and Public Works Repairs, and maintenance activities, the city-owned Caterpillar 4160 Backhoe Combination has proven to be too large to safely maneuver in residential areas. 
	Cost -$. This equipment is in the budget. 
	24,903.00

	City Manager Jackson stated this item is in the budget to purchase rather than using the large backhoe. Prices for used ones are almost the price of a new one. Commissioner Blethen inquired about how many times a year is the bucket used? Lori Pearson, Utilities Supervisor responded at least two weeks or more per month. 
	After lengthy discussion, the City Commission is in agreement for this purchase of a new Yanmar Excavator in the amount of $. 
	24,903.00

	ADJOURNMENT -7:04 pm 
	Patricia Jackson, City Manager Joe LaCascia, Mayor 
	4 
	CITY COMMISSION MINUTES 
	July 20, 2020 
	Mayor Joe LaCascia called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm. 
	Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church gave the invocation. 
	ROLL CALL -City Manager Patricia Jackson 
	Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Vice Mayor Don Kimsey, Commissioner Wayne Harper, Commissioner Micheal T. Blethen, Commissioner Randy Carroll, City Attorney Thomas Cloud, and City Manager Patricia Jackson 
	APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
	Motion by Vice Mayor Kimsey to approve the June 4, 2020 (Special City Commission Meeting) and June 15, 2020 (Regular Meeting) minutes; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Harper. Unanimously approved by Voice Vote. 
	PUBLIC COMMENT -None 
	ORDER OF BUSINESS 
	PUBLIC HEARING -ORDINANCE 2020-06 AN ORDINANCE OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE POLK CITY CODE OF ORDINANCES (THE "CITY CODE"); AMENDING ARTICLE II, CHAPTER 34 IN THE CITY CODE TO MODIFY AND SUPPLEMENT THE CITY'S NOISE ORDINANCE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Second and Final Reading 
	City Attorney Cloud read the Ordinance by title only. Mayor LaCascia opened the Public Hearing; no one spoke for or against this Ordinance. Mayor LaCascia closed the Public Hearing. 
	Motion by Vice Mayor Kimsey to approve Ordinance 2020-06 on Second and Final Reading; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Harper. 
	Commissioner Harper inquired about whether we can kill this Ordinance and adopt the County's Ordinance. Can we vote to rescind this Ordinance? 
	City Attorney Cloud stated Polk City does in fact, have a Noise Ordinance in place that this Ordinance will amend, if approved. But, the City can decide to go with the County's Ordinance within the City limits. 
	Vice Mayor Kimsey asked what is the benefit to getting rid of Polk City's Ordinance and going with Polk County's Ordinance? 
	City Attorney Cloud stated that there is no answer to this. 
	City Manager Jackson stated if the three changes discussed during the Workshop are made, we would be in compliance with Polk County's Ordinance. 
	The Code Enforcement Officer can ensure compliance; however, she only works three days a week during normal business hours. The Special Magistrate can be called in, but that does not mean the individual(s) will be fined per day. Code Enforcement only meets every two months. The Code Enforcement Officer will take this as a complaint. 
	Mayor LaCascia asked Major Hall if Polk County has a specific Noise Ordinance. 
	Major Hall responded yes, even with the suggested changes for the City's Ordinance, the County's Ordinance has more "teeth" and does not require a warning at all. However, the warning does build a timeline. 
	Commissioner Blethen stated the PCSO will still enforce the County's Ordinance while this is being sorted out. 
	Motion by Vice Mayor Kimsey to amend the motion to reflect the three changes discussed during the 6pm Workshop (deleting "shall" and remove the 15-minute timeline sentence). This amended motion was seconded by Commissioner Harper. 
	Roll Call Vote: Mayor LaCascia-aye, Vice-Mayor Kimsey-aye, Commissioner Blethen-aye, Commissioner Carroll-aye, Commissioner Harper aye 
	-

	Motion carried unanimously. 
	PUBLIC HEARING -ORDINANCE 2020-07 AN ORDINANCE OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA, RATIFYING ALL ORDINANCES ADOPTED FROM APRIL 3, 2020, UNTIL JUNE 4, 2020, INCLUDING ORDINANCE NUMBERS 2020-02, 2020-03, 2020-04, & 2020-05; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Second and Final Reading 
	City Attorney Cloud read the Ordinance by title only. Mayor LaCascia opened the Public Hearing; no one spoke for or against this Ordinance. Mayor LaCascia closed the Public Hearing. 
	Motion by Commissioner Harper to approve Ordinance 2020-07 on Second and Final Reading; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Carroll. 
	2 
	Roll Call Vote: 
	Roll Call Vote: 
	Roll Call Vote: 
	Commissioner Commissioner LaCascia-aye 
	Harper-aye, Blethen-aye, V
	Commissioner ice-Mayor Kimsey
	Carroll-aye, -aye, Mayor 

	Motion carried unanimously. 
	Motion carried unanimously. 

	RESOLUTION 2020-05 
	RESOLUTION 2020-05 


	A RESOLUTION OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA; AMENDING RULES AND POLICIES GOVERNING PUBLIC COMMENT; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
	Mayor LaCascia read the Resolution by title only. 
	This Resolution is simply changing the public speaking time from five minutes back to the original three minutes. 
	Motion by Commissioner Harper to adopt Resolution 2020-05; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Carroll. 
	Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Carroll-aye, Mayor LaCascia-aye, Vice Mayor Kimsey-aye, Commissioner Blethen-aye, Commissioner Harperaye 
	Motion carried unanimously. 
	Republic Services Franchise Agreement Contract Extension -3% Automatic 
	Increase 
	Mayor LaCascia discussed the current Solid Waste and Recycling Collection Franchise Agreement with Republic Services will expire January 1, 2021 . Republic Services was given notice within the 180 days required by contract advising the contract would expire January 1, 2021 . 
	In a letter dated June 24, 2020 (see attached), Republic Services has asked to extend the contract for one (1) additional term of three (3) years with an amendment to the contract to the annual rate adjustment section to an automatic fixed 3% increase on the anniversary of the contract and the proceeding years thereafter beginning on January 1, 2021. 
	Staff recommended extending the current Solid Waste and Recycling Collection Franchise Agreement with Republic Services for one additional term of three years with an automatic of 1.5% and in the second year, come back to the City Commission with documentation for any additional increase. If the additional increase is not approved, it would revert back to the 1.5%. 
	3 
	Motion by Vice Mayor Kimsey to approve the Republic Services Franchise Agreement Contract Extension -1.5% automatic increase over the term of the contract; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Harper. 
	Vice Mayor Kimsey asked if Republic Services has the option to accept or decline this 1.5% automatic increase. 
	City Attorney Cloud stated yes. If Republic Services declines the 1.5% increase, then Polk City can go out for bid for a new company for its Solid Waste and Recycling Services. 
	Motion carried unanimously by Voice Vote. 
	George Cotellis Financial Reporting Officer/Comptroller Services Agreement 
	Mayor LaCascia discussed the Agreement will be for the year ending September 30, 2020. Mr. Cotellis will assist the City staff in making the necessary adjustments to provide for year-end closing of the accounting records and preparation of the schedules required to properly prepare the financial statements and related footnotes as well as for supporting documentation for the annual financial statement audit; preparation of the basic financial statements, required supplementary information, other supplementa
	Motion by Commissioner Harper to approve the Financial Reporting Officer/Comptroller Services Agreement with George Cotellis, Jr; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Blethen. 
	Motion carried unanimously by Voice Vote. 
	YANMAR VI017 Mini Excavator Purchase 
	City Manager Jackson and Mayor LaCascia discussed on many occasions during water line breaks, sewer line breaks and public works Repairs, and maintenance activities, the city-owned Caterpillar 416D Backhoe Combination has proven to be too large to safely maneuver in residential areas. Cost -$. This equipment is in the budget. 
	24,903.00

	Motion by Commissioner Blethen to approve the purchase of a YANMAR VIO17 Mini Excavator using Florida Sheriff's Association Contract (FSA 18-VEH 16.0) from Vermeer Southeast Sales & Service, Inc. in the amount of $; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Harper. 
	24,903.00

	Motion carried unanimously by Voice Vote. 
	4 
	RESOLUTION 2020-06 
	A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA (CITY); EXTENDING ITS DECLARED STATE OF EMERGENCY DUE TO THE NOVEL CORONAVIRUS DISEASE 2019 (COVID-19); PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
	City Attorney Cloud stated this Resolution is extending the already existing State of Emergency due to the Novel COVID-19 Coronavirus. 
	Motion by Commissioner Harper to approve Resolution 2020-06; this motion was seconded by Mayor LaCascia. 
	Commissioner Harper asked if we do this extension, does that mean going back to the televised meetings? 
	City Attorney Cloud stated No. 
	Vice Mayor Kimsey asked should a timeline be in this Resolution? 
	City Attorney Cloud stated no, we are in hold mode in Phase 2. This enables the city to take quick as needed by virtue of the executive order. 
	ROLL CALL VOTE: Commissioner Harper-aye, Mayor LaCascia -aye, Commissioner Blethen -aye, Commissioner Carroll -aye, Vice Mayor Kimsey -aye 
	Motion carried unanimously. 
	CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS 
	Ordinance 2020-08 -AN ORDINANCE OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA, RELATED TO PUBLIC HEAL TH; REQUIRING PERSON THAT LIVE, WORK, VISIT OR DO BUSINESS IN POLK CITY TO WEAR FACE COVERINGS IN CERTAIN PUBLIC PLACES TO STOP OR SLOW THE SPREAD OF NOVEL CORONAVIRUS DISEASE 2019 (COVID-19); PROVIDING EXCEPTIONS; ESTABLISHING ENFORCEMENT AND PENAL TY PROVISION FOR VIOLATIONS; PROVIDING FINDINGS; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
	City Attorney Cloud discussed briefly his findings regarding the face masks. This proposed Ordinance is based on Winter Haven's Ordinance currently in place. Polk County has rejected the mandate. Polk City has an option to go for or against this Ordinance. Of course, the City Commission can do nothing. 
	Martina Gangleman (13331 Commonwealth Avenue North) inquired about who decided to charge the folks $150 for not wearing the mask. Where will this money go, if collected? Everyone can't afford this fee. What about the people that refuse to wear their mask? She does not wear a mask when going into the stores. 
	5 
	Mayor LaCascia responded the money will go into the General Fund. If a person does not pay a fine. No one will be arrested. 
	City Manager Jackson stated if a business has a mask mandate sign and law enforcement is called, a person can be trespassed for not wearing a mask in the specific business. 
	Commissioner Blethen stated Florida is fourth in the nation with the Coronavirus. The death rate has decreased in the last week. What is the major priority here? This is a much bigger problem and not a 100% answer. 
	Commissioner Carroll -In favor of wearing a mask -encouraging Commissioner Harper --mixed emotions -wears a masks and gloves for his personal health reasons. People have a choice when they go into an establishment. If the store says wear a mask or don't enter, you must abide by the rules. Opinion is to "Suggest. Vice Mayor Kimsey-In favor of "Suggesf'. Mayor LaCascia -is not in favor of mandates, if there are no consequences. Is in favor of Ordinance 2020-08. 
	Motion by Mayor LaCascia to approve the Ordinance 2020-08; this motion was seconded by Vice Mayor Kimsey. 
	Kwame Fosu (Owner, Sunshine Pharmacy) spoke in reference to the Covid-19 and wearing face masks. Is in favor or mandatory mask in Polk City. 
	Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Harper-aye, Vice-Mayor Kimsey-aye, Commissioner Carroll-aye, Commissioner Blethen-aye, Mayor LaCascia-aye 
	Motion carried unanimously. 
	CITY MANAGER ITEMS 
	Broadway Boulevard Multi-Use Trail -FOOT will be accepting applications for the construction of the Broadway Boulevard Multi-Use Trail. Polk City will need to go out to bid as well for the utilities -moving lines and relocating valves. Bid process will be 21 days. 
	Christmas Parade -Workshop with the Commission on parade route -will send possible meeting dates. 
	Rental of City Facilities -because of COVID-19 guidelines, these rentals are still on hold. 
	Tree Removal (old Public Works Facility) -in preparation of hurricane season, we are in the process of removing trees. 
	6 
	Influent Flow Meter at Cardinal Hill -This meter is going in and out and therefore needs to be replaced so there will not be any compliance issues with FDEP. We have received three quotes: 1) Jan and Jeff -$11,600; 2) Central Water and Electric utility Services $13,000, and 3) AWK Industries -$15,000. 
	-

	Staff is recommending approval of Polk City using Jan and Jeff in the amount of $11,600. 
	A motion is necessary as this item is over the City Manager's spending limit of $10,000. 
	Motion by Commissioner Harper to approve using Jan and Jeff in the amount of $11,600 to replace the influent meter at the Wastewater Treatment Plant; this motion was seconded by Mayor LaCascia. Motion carried unanimously. 
	Mask Giveaway-Thursday, July 23 and Friday, July 24 from 2 pm to 4 pm at the DBCC. Three masks per person. Information is on the website along with a map showing the lineup route. 
	Freedom Park Mural -being done by the Youth Group at First Baptist Church, Polk City. The mural will include a soldier, a child, a flag and an eagle. Will be done this week, weather permitting. 
	COMMISSIONER ITEMS 
	Commissioner Carroll -The Food Drive has been very productive. Pass the word along and this food is free. 
	Commissioner Harper -Thanked everyone for their comments. Thanked everyone for coming. 
	Vice Mayor Kimsey -None 
	Commissioner Blethen -None 
	Mayor LaCascia -The First Responder Thank You Boards will be placed at all Polk City entrances and in front of City Hall. 
	Mayor LaCascia is Polk City's delegate to the Transportation Planning Organization (TPO). At the last meeting we received a print-out of the money TPO will spend in Polk County from 2020-2025. What's in the budget for Polk City? NOTHING! Money will be spent on the Interchange Reconstruction Project in Northeast Lakeland (1-4, to University Boulevard to Tomkow Road). 
	ANNOUNCEMENTS -None 
	ADJOURNMENT -8:18 pm 
	Patricia Jackson, City Manager Joe LaCascia, Mayor 
	7 
	City Commission Meeting August 17, 2020 
	CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Department Monthly Reports 
	__INFORMATION ONLY X ACTION REQUESTED 
	ISSUE: Department Reports attached for review and approval. 
	ATTACHMENTS: 
	Monthly Department Reports for: 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	Building Permits Report -July 2020 

	2. 
	2. 
	Code Enforcement Report -June 2020 

	3. 
	3. 
	Financial Report -June/July 2020 

	4. 
	4. 
	Library Report -July 2020 

	5. 
	5. 
	Polk County Fire Rescue -N/A 

	6. 
	6. 
	Polk Sheriff's Report -July 2020 

	7. 
	7. 
	Public Works Report -June/July 2020 

	8. 
	8. 
	Utilities Report -July 2020 


	ANALYSIS: 
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Department Reports via Consent Agenda 
	DEMO 
	DEMO 
	eermit Number BT-2020-10810 

	ELECTRICAL 
	ELECTRICAL 
	f-errnil..tiumb.fil 
	B T-2020-11 054 BT-2020-9636 
	GAS 
	Pwmit_Number BT-2020-11052 

	MECHANICAL 
	MECHANICAL 
	P.ru:rn.it.Number BT-2020-10540 BT-2020-11001 BT-2020-9483 BT-2020-9836 

	POOL 
	POOL 
	P.e.rrn.i.t.N..Y..~( 
	BT-2020-11126 BT-2020-9450 

	RE-ROOF 
	RE-ROOF 
	Permit Numbe 
	BT-2020-10777 BT-2020-9445 
	RESIDENTIAL E.errnl11ll.um.bfi 
	BR-2020-6157 
	BR-2020-6160 
	BR-2020-6161 
	Polk City Permits Added 
	Polk City Permits Added 
	From: 07/01/20 To:07/31/2020 
	Address 
	557 HOMECOMING WAY, POLK CITY, FL 33868 
	Subtotal: 
	Address 642 GORDON RD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 510 N CITRUS GROVE BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 
	Subtotal: 
	Address 211 N COMMONWEAL TH AVE, POLK CITY, FL 33868 
	Subtotal: 
	Address 222 TRAIL VIEW WAY, POLK CITY, FL 33868 134 CARTER BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 503 ROSEWOOD LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868 767 TEABERRY TRL, POLK CITY, FL 33868 
	Subtotal: 
	Address 8774 MICMAC CT, POLK CITY, FL 33868 8746 HINSDALE HEIGHTS DR, POLK CITY, FL 33868 
	Subtotal: 
	Address 420 ROSEWOOD LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868 240 TRAIL VIEW WAY, POLK CITY, FL 33868 
	Subtotal: 
	Address 8842 FOX DR, POLK CITY, FL 33868 8869 SUNAPEE LOOP, POLK CITY, FL 33868 8822 FOX DR, POLK CITY, FL 33868 
	Address 8842 FOX DR, POLK CITY, FL 33868 8869 SUNAPEE LOOP, POLK CITY, FL 33868 8822 FOX DR, POLK CITY, FL 33868 
	Qe.cl§re.d. \l;J.l!J§ ~d!te.d 07/23/2020 
	7,500.00 


	$7,500.00 
	$7,500.00 
	$7,500.00 

	Declarfil'l..v'.al!!~ 4,500.00 500.00 $5,000.00 
	Declarfil'l..v'.al!!~ 4,500.00 500.00 $5,000.00 
	Date Add!3.d 07/29/2020 07/01/2020 

	Declared Value 1,500.00 
	Declared Value 1,500.00 
	P.~te_t\JtcLed 07/29/2020 


	$1,500.00 
	$1,500.00 
	$1,500.00 

	Declared Yalue 8,937.00 2,200.00 5,941.00 5,959.00 $23,037.00 
	Declared Yalue 8,937.00 2,200.00 5,941.00 5,959.00 $23,037.00 
	Date A!;1ded 07/21/2020 07/29/2020 07/02/2020 07/09/2020 

	PectaredY.~ue 48,000.00 37,000.00 
	PectaredY.~ue 48,000.00 37,000.00 
	DateAdded 07/31/2020 07/01/2020 


	$85,000.00 
	$85,000.00 
	$85,000.00 

	lle®red..Ya.lµEl 3,000.00 10,250.00 
	lle®red..Ya.lµEl 3,000.00 10,250.00 
	~§.ti 07/24/2020 07/02/2020 


	$13,250.00 
	$13,250.00 
	$13,250.00 

	DecJaredValue 
	DecJaredValue 
	0.ate..A.dd.e..d 

	101 ,000.00 
	101 ,000.00 
	07/01/2020 

	28,000.00 
	28,000.00 
	07/01/2020 

	108,900.00 
	108,900.00 
	07/01/2020 


	Polk City Permits Page 1 of2 8/3/2020 11 :02 AM 
	BR-2020-6164 5421 ANIMOSH CT, POLK CITY, FL 33868 BR-2020-6250 222 TRAIL VIEW WAY, POLK CITY, FL 33868 BR-2020-6558 438 ASHLEY RD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 BR-2020-6573 300 BAYBERRY DR POLK CITY, FL 33868 BR-2020-6631 440 SUNRISE BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 BR-2020-6634 440 SUNRISE BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 BR-2020-6686 224 S CITRUS GROVE BLVD, POLKCITY, FL 33868 BR-2020-6740 5405 ANIMOSH CT, POLK CITY, FL 33B68 BR-2020-6744 8766 MICMAC CT, POLK CITY, FL 33868 BR-2020-6749 8740 MICMAC CT, POLK CITY, FL 33868 BR-20
	BR-2020-6779 8712 MICMAC CT, POLK CITY, FL 33868 BR-2020-6787 8728 MICMAC CT, POU< CITY, FL 33868 BR-2020-6791 8724 MICMAC CT, POLK CITY, FL 33868 BR-2020-6850 8767 RINDGE RD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 BR-2020-7003 517 E ARBORVITAE LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868 BR-2020-7119 111 CLEARWATER CT, POLK CITY, FL 33868 BR-2020-7246 506 2ND ST, POLK ClTY, FL 33868 BR-2020-7300 315 HONEY BEE LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868 
	07/01/2020 07/04/2020 07/13/2020 07/14/2020 07/15/2020 07/15/2020 300.00 07/15/2020 07/17/2020 07/17/2020 07/17/2020 07/17/2020 111 ,100.0C 07/17/2020 07/17/2020 07/17/2020 
	96,800.00 
	10,000.00 
	5,814.25 
	5,000.00 
	1,200.00 
	1,200.00 
	96,800.00 
	101,200.00 
	135,300.00 
	108,900.00 
	108,900.00 
	127,600.00 

	07/17/2.020 07/17/2020 07/20/2020 500.00 07/22/2020 500.00 07/27/2020 07/28/2020 07/29/2020 
	96,800.00 
	108,900.00 
	2,400.00 
	5,000.00 
	2,490.00 

	Subtotal: $Grand Total: $
	1,364,604.25 
	1,499,891.25 

	35 SfR hi J)&k

	D-Jr 
	D-Jr 
	Aat½/ 

	Polk City Permits Page 2 of2 8/3/2020 11 :02 AM 
	Code Enforcement Report JUNE 2020 
	Code Enforcement Report JUNE 2020 
	1] 

	DATE 
	DATE 
	DATE 
	ADDRESS 
	VIOLATION 
	STATUS 

	6/2/2020 
	6/2/2020 
	CITY WIDE 
	SNIPE SIGNS 
	REMOVED 14 

	6/2/2020 
	6/2/2020 
	228 TRAILVIEW WAY 
	INSPECTED 
	COMPLIED C/O 

	6/2/2020 
	6/2/2020 
	CITY HALL 
	CHECKED MESSAGES AND RETURNED PHONE CALLS 
	OFFICE 

	6/2/2020 
	6/2/2020 
	CITY HALL 
	FILED PHOTOS 
	OFFICE 

	6/3/2020 
	6/3/2020 
	718 4TH ST 
	INSPECTED 
	COMPLIED C/O 

	6/3/2020 
	6/3/2020 
	550 CITRUS GROVE 
	INSPECTED 
	COMPLIED C/O 

	6/3/2020 
	6/3/2020 
	0 S COMMONWEALTH (1ST ST.) 
	INSPECTED 
	LETTER 

	6/3/2020 
	6/3/2020 
	217 LARKSPUR 
	INSPECTED 
	COMPLIED C/O 

	6/3/2020 
	6/3/2020 
	718 4TH ST 
	INSPECTED 
	COMPLIED C/O 

	6/3/2020 
	6/3/2020 
	550 CITRUS GROVE 
	INSPECTED 
	COMPLIED C/O 

	6/4/2020 
	6/4/2020 
	646 2ND ST 
	INSPECTED 
	COMPLIED C/O 

	6/4/2020 
	6/4/2020 
	617 4TH ST 
	INSPECTED 
	COMPLIED C/O 

	6/4/2020 
	6/4/2020 
	210 TRAILVIEW 
	INSPECTED 
	COMPLIED C/O 

	6/4/2020 
	6/4/2020 
	204 PINE 
	INSPECTED 
	COMPLIED C/O 

	6/4/2020 
	6/4/2020 
	206 CITRUS GROVE 
	INSPECTED 
	COMPLIED C/O 

	6/4/2020 
	6/4/2020 
	119 CITRUS GROVE 
	INSPECTED 
	COMPLIED C/O 

	6/4/2020 
	6/4/2020 
	104 SUNSHINE 
	INSPECTED 
	COMPLIED C/O 

	6/24/2020 
	6/24/2020 
	644 3RD ST 
	INSPECTED 
	COMPLIED C/O 

	6/24/2020 
	6/24/2020 
	224 CITRUS GROVE 
	UPDATED ON CASE AND QUESTIONS 
	OFFICE /PHONE 

	6/9/2020 
	6/9/2020 
	112 CLEARWATER 
	BUILDING W/O PERMIT 
	LETTER SENT 

	6/16/2020 
	6/16/2020 
	125 CARTER RD 
	OVERGROWTH/ LIFT STATION VILATION 
	LETTER SENT 

	6/17/2020 
	6/17/2020 
	729 2ND STREET 
	BUILD WO PERMIT/POOL/ HOUSE #S 
	LETTER SENT 


	2]
	6/24/2020 
	6/24/2020 
	6/24/2020 
	258 SUNSET 
	JUNK/DEBRIS/OVERGROWTH 
	LETTER SENT 

	6/25/2020 
	6/25/2020 
	518 SUNRISE 
	JUNK/ OVERGROWTH 
	LETTER SENT 

	6/25/2020 
	6/25/2020 
	516 2ND STREET 
	JUNK/ OVERGROWTH 
	LETTER SENT 

	6/25/2020 
	6/25/2020 
	439 SUNRISE 
	INSPECTED 
	COMPLIED C/O 

	6/11/2020 
	6/11/2020 
	745 4TH STREET 
	INSPECTED 
	COMPLIED C/O 

	6/17/2020 
	6/17/2020 
	0 COMMONWEALTH /lST STREET 
	INSPECTED 
	COMPLIED C/O 

	6/9/2020 
	6/9/2020 
	639 2ND ST 
	INSPECTED 
	COMPLIED C/O 

	6/17/2020 
	6/17/2020 
	642 2ND ST 
	INSPECTED 
	COMPLIED C/O 

	6/11/2020 
	6/11/2020 
	0 LAKESHORE CT 
	INSPECTED 
	COMPLIED C/O 

	6/11/2020 
	6/11/2020 
	111 PALMETTO LN 
	INSPECTED 
	COMPLIED C/O 

	6/18/2020 
	6/18/2020 
	CITY WIDE 
	SNIPE SIGNS 
	REMOVED 13 


	POLK CITY 
	07/13/2020 12:14 Page 1 of 1 
	Simple Balance Sheet 
	Simple Balance Sheet 
	gb614_pg.php/Job No: 48674 USER: JOANNAK For Fiscal Year: 2020 thru Fiscal Month: Jun, for Fund: 01 
	Account Account Ending Net NUillber Title Bal Amount 
	01-101-100 01-101-800 01-101-801 01-101-802 01-101-803 01-101-990 01-102-100 01-115-100 01-115-120 01-115-200 01-117-100 01-133-100 01-133-101 01-153-302 01-153-303 01-160-902 01-160-903 
	01-202-100 01-202-900 01-208-200 01-208-300 01-208-310 01-208-320 01-208-330 01-217-200 01-218-100 01-218-200 01-218-320 01-218-327 01-218-400 01-218-410 01-218-700 
	01-243-100 01-245-100 
	01-271-100 
	Cash Checking Cash GF Police Public Safety Impact Fees Cash -GF Fire Public Safety Impact Fees Cash GF Recreation Impact Fees Cash GF Gen Gov t Facilities Impact Fees Van Fleet Cycling Challenge Cash on Hand Accounts Receivable Utilities Accounts Receivable Local Bus Licenses Accounts Receivable Year End Allowance for Bad Debt Due From Other Governmental Units Due from Others (Franchise & Public Serv. Tax) Restricted Cash New Local Opt Gas Tax Restricted Cash Building and Codes Reserve Account Reserve Acct 
	1 

	Accounts Payable customer Deposits Due to BCAIB -Builder's Surcharge Due to County -Impact Fees Due to DCA -Bldg Permit Surcharge Due to Dept of Business -License Fees Due to PCSO Police Education Revenue Accrued Sales Tax Payroll Taxes Payable FRS Retirement Payable Supplemental Insurance Payable CHL-Child Support Dental Plan Payable Vision Plan Payable ICMA-RC ** TOTAL LIABILITY** 
	Encumbrances Placed Reserved for Encumbrances ** TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 
	Fund Balance Unreserved ** TOTAL EQUITY** 
	** TOTAL REVENUE** 
	** TOTAL EXPENSE** 
	TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 
	119,017,72 370 , 981.66 
	2,220,207.13 
	184,759.45 
	356,774.72 

	859,09 
	575.00 
	1,696.24
	-
	7,540.20 

	77,070.75
	77,070.75
	-

	30, B51. 89 
	8,857.17
	-
	45,928.19 

	148,462.48 
	148,462.48 
	160,917.77 
	177,764.59 
	62,924.00 

	6.00 5 , 113 00 895.43 186.59 17.50 
	37,623.22 
	3,485.00 
	1,918.97 

	7 , 521.760. 54 
	-

	171 23359. 04 755.69 
	2,613.96 
	-
	-

	20.00
	-

	15,316.15 
	15,316.15 
	15,316.15
	-

	3,257,977.11 
	3,257,977.11 

	3,799 939 73 
	44,543 B7 
	0.00 
	1,826 , 115.90 
	3,257,977.11 
	2,323,534.65 

	3 , 799 , 939.73 
	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 
	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 
	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 
	POLK CITY JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	Page 1 of 11 USER: JOANNAK 

	TR
	GENERAL FUND REVENUES 

	TR
	75.00 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 


	G/L 2019 2020 ADJ 2020 2020 2020 I PERCENTAGE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION PRIOR YR REVENUE I ANTICIPATED REVENUE ANTICIPATED CURRENT REVENUE YTD REVENUE (EXCESS)/DEFICIT REAL:tZBD 
	01-311-100 
	01-311-100 
	01-311-100 
	Ad 
	Valorem Taxes 
	782,473.21 
	927,853.00 
	927,853.00 
	15,564.11 
	915,011.96 
	12,841.04 
	98.62 % 

	01-312-300 
	01-312-300 
	9th Cent 
	Gas 
	Tax 
	15,347.53 
	14,594.00 
	14,594.00 
	1,282.68 
	9,312.28 
	5,281.72 
	63.81 % 

	01-312 -4 00 
	01-312 -4 00 
	Local 
	Option Gas 
	Tax 
	85,233.57 
	84,702.00 
	84,702.00 
	5,245.83 
	49,946.19 
	34,755.81 
	58 .97 
	% 

	01-312 -410 
	01-312 -410 
	New 
	Local 
	Option Gas 
	Tax 
	53,778.65 
	52,721.00 
	52,721.00 
	3,564.82 
	36,457.83 
	16,263.17 
	69.15 

	01-314-100 
	01-314-100 
	Electric 
	-Utility Tax 
	118 ,047.79 
	102,387.00 
	102,387.00 
	10,428.69 
	75,053.23 
	27,333.77 
	73.30 % 

	01-314-300 
	01-314-300 
	Water 
	-Utility Tax 
	65,509.85 
	57,258.00 
	57,258.00 
	7,147.69 
	58,749.94 
	(1,491.94) 
	102.61 % 

	01-314-301 
	01-314-301 
	Water 
	Utility Tax 
	-Readiness to Se 
	0.00 
	2,171.00 
	2,171.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	2,171.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-314-400 
	01-314-400 
	Gas 
	-Utility Tax 
	7,883.91 
	5,800.00 
	5,800. 00 
	511.24 
	11,939.36 
	(6,139.36) 
	205.85 % 

	01-315-100 
	01-315-100 
	Communications 
	Services Tax 
	214,000.60 
	215,244.00 
	215,244.00 
	16,948.04 
	136,940.51 
	78,303.49 
	63.62 % 

	01-316-100 
	01-316-100 
	Local 
	Business 
	Licenses 
	5,344.00 
	17,500.00 
	17,500.00 
	0.00 
	7,150.20 
	10,349.80 
	40.86 

	01-316-102 
	01-316-102 
	County 
	Business 
	Tax 
	1,260.08 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	26.91 
	298.98 
	(298.98) 
	0 . 00 % 

	01-322-100 
	01-322-100 
	Building 
	Permits 
	39,808.62 
	54,075.00 
	54,075.00 
	3.638.50 
	66,991.59 
	(12,916.59) 
	123.89 % 

	01-322-101 
	01-322-101 
	Bldg 
	Permit 
	-Plan Checking 
	19,077.94 
	26,780.00 
	26,780 
	00 
	1,819.25 
	33,486.49 
	(6,706.49) 
	125. 04 
	% 

	01-322-102 
	01-322-102 
	Bldg 
	Permit 
	-Admin 
	Fee 
	5,120.00 
	2,060.00 
	2,060.00 
	240.00 
	3,540.00 
	(1,480.00) 
	171 84 
	\ 

	01-322-103 
	01-322-103 
	Bldg 
	Permit 
	-Electrical 
	8,895.00 
	12,875.00 
	12,875.00 
	270.00 
	12,045.00 
	830.00 
	93.55 % 

	01-322-104 
	01-322-104 
	Bldg 
	Permit 
	-Plumbing 
	7,900.00 
	12,875 .00 
	12,875.00 
	250.00 
	10,202 .5 0 
	2,672.50 
	79.24 % 

	01-322-105 
	01-322-105 
	Bldg 
	Permit 
	-Mechanical 
	8,725.00 
	12,875 .00 
	12,875 .00 
	625.00 
	11.650.00 
	1,225.00 
	90.49 

	01-322-107 
	01-322-107 
	Bldg 
	Permit 
	-Cert of Occupancy 
	3,450.00 
	3 , 090 
	00 
	3,090 .00 
	240.00 
	1,660.00 
	1.430.00 
	53.72 % 

	01-322-108 
	01-322-108 
	Bldg 
	Permit 
	Inspections 
	147,287.80 
	100,000 
	00 
	100,000.00 
	7,630.00 
	83,447.81 
	16,552.19 
	83.45 

	01-322-109 
	01-322-109 
	Bldg 
	Permit 
	Demolition 
	57.50 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-323-100 
	01-323-100 
	Electric 
	74,157.26 
	76,492.00 
	76,492.00 
	0.00 
	26,267.40 
	50,224.60 
	34. 34 
	% 

	01-323-300 
	01-323-300 
	Solid Waste 
	33.627.76 
	65,640.00 
	65,640.00 
	15,603.71 
	29,103.71 
	36,536.29 
	44 . 34 % 

	01-324-100 
	01-324-100 
	Police 
	-Public Safety Impact 
	Fee 
	27,089.58 
	59,984.00 
	59,984.00 
	644. 99 
	43,671.35 
	16,312.65 
	72. 80 
	\ 

	01-324 -110 
	01-324 -110 
	Fire/Rescue 
	-Public Safety Impact 
	Fe 
	14,494.62 
	32,095.00 
	32.095.00 
	345 .11 
	22,432.15 
	9,662.85 
	69.89 % 

	01-324-610 
	01-324-610 
	Parks 
	& Recreation Impact 
	Fee 
	42,646.56 
	96,734.00 
	96.734.00 
	1,040.16 
	67,610.40 
	29,123.60 
	69.89 % 

	01-324 710 
	01-324 710 
	-

	Public 
	Facil i ties 
	Impact 
	Fee 
	73.416.42 
	162.564.00 
	162,564 .00 
	1 ,748.01 
	113,620.65 
	48,943.35 
	69.89 % 

	01-329-220 
	01-329-220 
	Site 
	Plan Reviews 
	10,835.00 
	1,600.00 
	1.600.00 
	0.00 
	14,200.00 
	(12,600.00) 
	887.50 % 

	01-331-400 
	01-331-400 
	FEMA 
	Federal 
	Reimb. 
	Irma 
	2017 
	60,999.44 
	0.00 
	0 
	00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-334-201 
	01-334-201 
	Justice Assistance Grant 
	{JAGJ 
	0.00 
	5,113.00 
	s.1u oo 
	0 .00 
	0.00 
	5,113.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-334-400 
	01-334-400 
	FEMA 
	State Reimb. 
	-Irma 
	2017 
	1,250.00 
	0 
	00 
	0.00 
	0. 00 
	750 .00 
	(750.00) 
	0.00 % 

	01-334-910 
	01-334-910 
	DEO 
	GRANT 
	30,000 
	00 
	25,000.00 
	25,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	25,000.00 
	0.00 

	01-3 35-120 
	01-3 35-120 
	MRS 
	State Sales 
	Tax 
	58,081 
	06 
	58,720 .00 
	58,720.00 
	4,458.88 
	43,170.73 
	15,549.27 
	7 3 . 52 % 

	01-335-122 
	01-335-122 
	SRS 
	8th Cent. 
	Motor 
	Fuel 
	Tax 
	17,725.70 
	17,888.00 
	17,888.00 
	1,304.94 
	12,635.77 
	5,252.23 
	70 
	64 % 

	01-335-123 
	01-335-123 
	MRS 
	-Municipal 
	Fuel Tax 
	51.70 
	50.00 
	SO.OD 
	0.02 
	4 .93 
	45.07 
	9.86 % 

	01-335-140 
	01-335-140 
	Mobile Home 
	License 
	5,455.30 
	5,486.00 
	5,486.00 
	266.50 
	5,262.93 
	223.07 
	95. 93 
	% 

	01-335-150 
	01-335-150 
	Alcoholic Beverage 
	License 
	1,125.71 
	1,126.00 
	1,126.00 
	0.00 
	978.88 
	147.12 
	86 .93 
	% 

	01-335-180 
	01-335-180 
	Half-Cent 
	Sales 
	Tax 
	121,829.13 
	143,520.00 
	143,520.00 
	9,636.44 
	91,122.60 
	52,397.40 
	63.49 % 

	01-337-100 
	01-337-100 
	Library Coop Funding 
	33,876.08 
	31,990.00 
	31.990.00 
	0.00 
	43,226 . 22 
	(11,236.22) 
	13 5. 12 
	% 

	01-340-400 
	01-340-400 
	Solid Waste 
	303,419.35 
	326,479.00 
	326,479.00 
	25,951.60 
	211,381.61 
	115,097.39 
	64.75 % 


	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 
	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 
	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 
	POLK CITY JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	Page2of11 USER: JOANNAK 

	TR
	GENERAL FUND REVENUES 

	TR
	75.00 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 


	G/L 
	G/L 
	G/L 
	2019 
	2020 
	ADJ 
	2020 
	2020 
	2020 
	PERCENTAGE 

	ACCOUNT 
	ACCOUNT 
	DESCRIPTION 
	PRIOR YR REVENUE 
	ANTICIPATED REVENUE 
	ANTICIPATED 
	CURRENT REVENUE 
	YTD REVENUE 
	(EXCESS)/DEFICIT 
	REALIZED 

	01-340-700 
	01-340-700 
	Stormwater Utility Fees 
	31,540.17 
	24,019.00 
	24,019.00 
	2,814.91 
	22,407.78 
	1,611.22 
	93.29 % 

	01-340-900 
	01-340-900 
	Notary Fees 
	175.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	40.00 
	180.00 
	1180.00) 
	0.00 % 

	01-344-900 
	01-344-900 
	FDOT Maintenance Agreement 
	16,303.82 
	16,304 . 00 
	16,304.00 
	0.00 
	8,936.32 
	7,367.68 
	54.81 % 

	01-347-100 
	01-347-100 
	Library Income 
	7,209.99 
	6,000.00 
	6,000.00 
	320.65 
	4,124.61 
	1,875.39 
	68.74 % 

	01-351-200 
	01-351-200 
	Fines, 
	Penalties, 
	and 
	Forfeitures 
	11,166.63 
	6,500.00 
	6,500.00 
	61.18 
	7,971.02 
	(1,471.02) 
	122.63 % 

	01-359-100 
	01-359-100 
	Other Fines and/or Forfeitures 
	902.50 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	436.29 
	(436. 29) 
	0.00 % 

	01-359-300 
	01-359-300 
	Late 
	Fees 
	204.08 
	200.00 
	200.00 
	0.00 
	103. 50 
	96.50 
	51. 75 
	% 

	01-361-100 
	01-361-100 
	Interest 
	Income 
	1,009.22 
	900.00 
	900.00 
	0.00 
	523.77 
	376.23 
	58.20 % 

	01-362-100 
	01-362-100 
	Activity Center Rentals 
	3,150 
	00 
	2,700.00 
	2,700.00 
	0.00 
	700.00 
	2,000.00 
	25.93 % 

	01-362-200 
	01-362-200 
	Donald Bronson Community Center Renta 
	8,450 
	00 
	5,000.00 
	5,000.00 
	0.00 
	5,500.00 
	(500.00) 
	110.00 % 

	01-365-100 
	01-365-100 
	Sales of 
	Surplus Property 
	136.10 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-366-100 
	01-366-100 
	Private Donations 
	490.00 
	500.00 
	500.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	500.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-366-101 
	01-366-101 
	Private Donations 
	-Christmas 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	0.00 
	1,775.00 
	225.00 
	88 
	75 % 

	01-366-102 
	01-366-102 
	Private Donations 
	Halloween 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	0.00 
	1,605.00 
	(605.00) 
	160 so% 

	01-366-110 
	01-366-110 
	Private 
	Donations 
	Library 
	7,511.26 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	0.00 
	76 
	75 
	923.25 
	7.68 

	01-369-100 
	01-369-100 
	Misc. 
	Income 
	942.76 
	100.00 
	100.00 
	8,427.86 
	8,631.86 
	{8,531.86) 
	8631. 86 
	% 

	01-369-101 
	01-369-101 
	Misc 
	Income 
	Copies 
	and 
	Faxes 
	105.00 
	100.00 
	100.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	100.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-369-102 
	01-369-102 
	Misc 
	Income 
	-Collection Allowance 
	6,488.06 
	5,000.00 
	5,000 
	00 
	50.80 
	7,839 . 92 
	(2,839.92) 
	156.80 

	01-369-120 
	01-369-120 
	Misc 
	Income 
	Christmas 
	180.00 
	160.00 
	160.00 
	0.00 
	300.00 
	(140.00) 
	187.50 % 

	01-369-130 
	01-369-130 
	Misc 
	Income 
	Halloween 
	320.00 
	240.00 
	240.00 
	0.00 
	60.00 
	180.00 
	25.00 % 

	01-369-400 
	01-369-400 
	Insurance Proceeds 
	2,214.91 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	0.00 
	2,155.40 
	(155.40) 
	107.77 % 

	01-369-401 
	01-369-401 
	Insurance -Claims 
	2,265.16 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-369-500 
	01-369-500 
	Refund of State Gas Tax 
	l, 391.22 
	500.00 
	500.00 
	206.85 
	894.41 
	(394.41) 
	178.88 

	01-381-400 
	01-381-400 
	Transfer From Enterprise Fund 
	25,000.00 
	25,000.00 
	25,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	25,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-381-900 
	01-381-900 
	Cash Carry Forward 
	0.00 
	30,000.00 
	30,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	30,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	TR
	----------------
	-

	-----------------
	-

	-----------------
	-

	---------
	-

	--------
	-

	-----------------
	-

	----------
	-


	TR
	DEPARTMENT 
	TOTALS 
	2,629,437 
	60 
	2,944,564.00 
	2,944,564.00 
	148,355.37 
	2,323,544.83 
	621,019.17 
	78. 91 
	% 


	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 
	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 
	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 
	POLK CITY JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	Page 3 of 11 USER: JOANNAK 

	TR
	General Fund Expenditures 

	TR
	75.00 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 


	G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 I PERCENTAGE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 
	LEGISLATIVE 
	LEGISLATIVE 
	LEGISLATIVE 

	01-511-120 
	01-511-120 
	Regular Salary -Wages -Legislative 
	7 , 863.60 
	10,800.00 
	10,800.00 
	1,200.00 
	8,400.00 
	2,400.00 
	77. 78 % 

	01-511-160 
	01-511-160 
	Bonuses and Gift Certificates -Legis 
	2,165.65 
	2,500.00 
	2,500.00 
	0.00 
	2,707.11 
	(207 .11) 
	108.28 % 

	01-511-210 
	01-511-210 
	Fica Taxes -Legislative 
	767.21 
	1,033.00 
	1,033.00 
	91. 79 
	849.70 
	183.30 
	82.26 % 

	01-511-240 
	01-511-240 
	Worker 1 s Compensation -Legislative 
	11. 00 
	25.00 
	25.00 
	0.00 
	13 .61 
	11.39 
	54. 44 % 

	01-511-400 
	01-511-400 
	Travel and Training -Legislative 
	5,034.30 
	5,500.00 
	5,500.00 
	0.00 
	100.00 
	5,400.00 
	l. 82 % 

	01-511-470 
	01-511-470 
	Printing and Reproduction -Legislati 
	54 69 
	500.00 
	500.00 
	135 . 66 
	135.66 
	364.34 
	27 .13 % 

	01-511-480 
	01-511-480 
	Promo Activities & Legal Ads -Legisl 
	0.00 
	3,000.00 
	3,000.00 
	0 00 
	0.00 
	3,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-511-490 
	01-511-490 
	Other Current Charges -Legislative 
	150 . 00 
	2,500.00 
	2,500.00 
	0 00 
	0.00 
	2,500.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-511-510 
	01-511-510 
	Office Supplies -Legislative 
	142.22 
	400.00 
	400.00 
	53.44 
	53.44 
	346.56 
	l3. 36 

	01-511-520 
	01-511-520 
	Operating Supplies Legislative 
	857.40 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	0.00 
	114. 56 
	885.44 
	11. 46 % 

	01-511-540 
	01-511-540 
	Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships -Le 
	3,670.00 
	4,000.00 
	4,000.00 
	0.00 
	3,203.00 
	797.00 
	80.08 % 

	TR
	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 
	20,716.07 
	31,258.00 
	31,258.00 
	1,480.89 
	15,577.08 
	15,680.92 
	49.83 % 

	TR
	EXECUTIVE 

	01-512-120 
	01-512-120 
	Regular Salary -Wages -Executive 
	137,526.06 
	139,276.00 
	139,276.00 
	12,252.80 
	112 , 468.22 
	26 , 807.78 
	80 75 % 

	01-512-130 
	01-512-130 
	Other Salaries and Wages -Executive 
	4,800.12 
	4,800.00 
	4,800.00 
	369.24 
	3,507.78 
	1,292.22 
	73.08 % 

	01-512-140 
	01-512-140 
	Overtime -Executive 
	71. 80 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-512-160 
	01-512-160 
	Bonuses and Gift Certificates -Execu 
	21,056.34 
	22,750.00 
	22,750.00 
	0.00 
	25,663.26 
	(2,913.26) 
	112.81 % 

	0l-512-210 
	0l-512-210 
	Fica Taxes -Executive 
	12,249.92 
	11,022.00 
	11,022.00 
	950.86 
	10,935.18 
	86.82 
	99.21 % 

	01-512-220 
	01-512-220 
	Retirement Contribution Executive 
	25,392.26 
	26,529.00 
	26,529.00 
	2,432.04 
	22,960.51 
	3,568.49 
	86.55 % 

	01-512-230 
	01-512-230 
	Life & Health Insurance -Executive 
	16,400.00 
	18,868.00 
	18,868.00 
	1,569.92 
	14,240.28 
	4,627.72 
	75.47 % 

	01-512-240 
	01-512-240 
	Worker's Compensation -Executive 
	194.00 
	320.00 
	320.00 
	0.00 
	175.49 
	144. 51 
	54. 84 % 

	01-512-310 
	01-512-310 
	Professional Services -Executive 
	32.00 
	300.00 
	300.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	300.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-512-400 
	01-512-400 
	Travel and Training -Executive 
	4,132.50 
	5,500.00 
	5,500.00 
	0.00 
	1,267.22 
	4,232.78 
	23. 04 % 

	01-512-410 
	01-512-410 
	Communication Services -Executive 
	738.B9 
	700.00 
	700.00 
	215.77 
	662.56 
	37.44 
	94.65 % 

	01-512-470 
	01-512-470 
	Printing and Reproduction -Executive 
	0.00 
	200.00 
	200.00 
	0.00 
	133. 50 
	66.50 
	66.75 % 

	01-512-480 
	01-512-480 
	Promo Activities & Legal Ads -Execut 
	0.00 
	800.00 
	800.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	800.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-512-490 
	01-512-490 
	Other Current Charges -Executive 
	2,780.48 
	3,500.00 
	3,500.00 
	0.00 
	62.78 
	3,437.22 
	1.79 % 

	01-512-510 
	01-512-510 
	Office Supplies -Executive 
	362.73 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	57.42 
	171. 53 
	82 8. 4 7 
	17.15 % 

	01-512-520 
	01-512-520 
	Operating Supplies Executive 
	1,534.19 
	1,000.00 
	l,000.00 
	0.00 
	124.14 
	156.86 
	12.41 % 

	Ol-512-540 
	Ol-512-540 
	Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships -Ex 
	889.33 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	14. 99 
	746.18 
	1,253.82 
	37.31 % 

	TR
	----------
	-


	TR
	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 
	228,160.62 
	238,565.00 
	238,565.00 
	17,863 04 
	193,118.63 
	44,727.37 
	80.95 % 


	POLK CITY 
	07/28/2020 12:21 Page4 of 11

	JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 USER: JOANNAK General Fund Expenditures 
	75.00 %Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 
	G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 I PERCENTAGE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 
	CITY 
	CITY 
	CITY 
	CLERK 

	01-513-310 01-513-400 01-513-460 01-513-470 01-513-490 01-513-492 01-513-510 01-513-520 01-513-540 
	01-513-310 01-513-400 01-513-460 01-513-470 01-513-490 01-513-492 01-513-510 01-513-520 01-513-540 
	Professional Services -City Clerk Travel and Training -City Clerk Repairs and Maintenance -City Clerk Printing and Reproduction -City Cler Other Current Charges -City Clerk Recording & Other Fees -City Clerk Office Supplies -City Clerk Operating Supplies -City Clerk Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships -Ci DEPARTMENT TOTAL 
	120.00 2,467.10 160.00 3,585.75 7,580.01 00 267 30 942. 69 701.00 ---------15,823.85 
	-

	-----
	-

	1,000.00 3,000 . 00 0 . 00 3,500.00 4,500.00 1,500.00 800.00 900 . 00 500 . 00 -------15,700 . 00 
	-
	-
	-

	1,000 00 3,000.00 0.00 3,500.00 4,500.00 1,500.00 800.00 900.00 500.00 -----------------15,700.00 
	-

	0 . 00 0 . 00 1,000. 00 0.00 % 0 00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 % 0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 3,389 76 110. 24 96.85 % 0 00 0 00 4,500.00 0.00 % 0 00 0 00 1,500.00 0.00 % 13 71 330 . 49 469.51 41.31 % 0.00 213.96 686 04 23. 77 % 0.00 110. 00 390.00 22.00 % ----------------------------------------------------------13. 71 4,044.21 11,655.79 25.76 % 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-


	TR
	LEGAL COUNSEL 

	01-514-310 01-5l4-480 
	01-514-310 01-5l4-480 
	Professional Services -Legal Counsel Promo Activities & Legal Ads -Legal 
	42,992.10 13,487.56 
	60,000.00 10,000.00 
	60,000.00 10,000.00 
	6,740.00 431.66 
	39,734 . 38 4,301.86 
	20,265.62 5,698.14 
	66. 22 % 43.02 % 

	TR
	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 
	56,479.66 
	70,000.00 
	70,000.00 
	7,171.66 
	44,036.24 
	25,963.76 
	62. 91 % 

	TR
	COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING 

	01-515-310 01-515-312 01-515 -320 
	01-515-310 01-515-312 01-515 -320 
	Professional Services -Comp Planning Professional Services-Other-Comp Fla DEO -Grants 
	25,000.00 3,000.00 30,000.00 
	25,000 . 00 3,000 . 00 25,000.00 
	25,000 .00 3,000.00 25,000.00 
	0.00 0.00 0.00 
	18,750 . 00 0 . 00 0.00 
	6 , 250.00 3,000.00 25,000.00 
	75.00 0 . 00 % 0.00 % 

	TR
	DEPARTMENT TOTAl 
	58,000.00 
	53,000 . 00 
	53,000.00 
	0.00 
	18,750 . 00 
	34,250.00 
	35.38 % 

	TR
	,INANCE AND ACCOUNTING 


	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job .No: 49345 
	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job .No: 49345 
	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job .No: 49345 
	POLK CITY JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	Page 5 of 11 USER: JOANNAK 

	TR
	General Fund Expenditures 

	TR
	75.00 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 


	G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 I PERCENTAGE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 
	01-516 -120 
	01-516 -120 
	01-516 -120 
	Regular Salary 
	-wages 
	-Fin 
	& Acctng 
	74,903.00 
	87,256.00 
	87,256.00 
	6,614.95 
	60,933.36 
	26,322.64 
	69.83 % 

	01-516-140 
	01-516-140 
	Overtime 
	-Fin 
	& Acctng 
	246.23 
	519.00 
	519.00 
	0.00 
	183.68 
	335.32 
	35.39 % 

	01-516-210 
	01-516-210 
	Fica Taxes 
	-Fin 
	& Acctng 
	5,329.03 
	6,715.00 
	6,715.00 
	482.12 
	4,588.19 
	2,126.81 
	68. 33 
	% 

	01-516-220 
	01-516-220 
	Retirement 
	Contribution 
	-Fin 
	& Acctn 
	6,216.66 
	7,435.00 
	7,435 . 00 
	560.28 
	5,325.01 
	2,109.99 
	71. 62 
	% 

	01-516-230 
	01-516-230 
	Life 
	& 
	Health Insurance 
	Fin & 
	Acctn 
	15,369.46 
	18 , 580 . 00 
	18,580.00 
	1,545.94 
	14,024.46 
	4,555.54 
	75. 48 
	% 

	01-516-240 
	01-516-240 
	worker's 
	Compensation 
	Fin 
	& A.cctng 
	124. 00 
	202 . 00 
	202 00 
	0.00 
	109.94 
	92.06 
	54.43 % 

	01-516-310 
	01-516-310 
	Professional 
	Services 
	-Fin 
	& 
	Acctng 
	1,500.00 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	2,000.00 
	0 . 00 % 

	01-516-400 
	01-516-400 
	Travel 
	and Training 
	-Fin & Acctng 
	2,003.39 
	3,000 . 00 
	3,000.00 
	0.00 
	877. 00 
	2,123.00 
	29.23 % 

	01-516-410 
	01-516-410 
	Communication Services 
	-Fin 
	& Acctng 
	586.72 
	600.00 
	600.00 
	131.17 
	593.68 
	6.32 
	98.95 % 

	01-516-470 
	01-516-470 
	Printing 
	and 
	Reproduction 
	-Fin 
	& Ace 
	410.40 
	700.00 
	700.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	700.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-516 -510 
	01-516 -510 
	Office Supplies 
	-Fin 
	& Acctng 
	731.34 
	1,200.00 
	1,200.00 
	591. 96 
	1,493.43 
	(293.43) 
	124.45 % 

	01-516-520 
	01-516-520 
	Operating Supplies 
	-Fin 
	& Acctng 
	2,947.21 
	3,000 . 00 
	3,000.00 
	294. 84 
	805 . 86 
	1,935.14 
	26.86 % 

	01-516-540 
	01-516-540 
	Books, 
	Pub., 
	Sub., 
	& Memberships 
	-Fi 
	463.74 
	450.00 
	450.00 
	0.00 
	179.88 
	270.12 
	39.97 % 

	TR
	--------
	-
	-


	TR
	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 
	110,831.18 
	131,657 . 00 
	131,657.00 
	10,221.26 
	89,114.49 
	42,283.51 
	67.69 
	\ 

	TR
	DEBT SERVICE 

	01-517-710 
	01-517-710 
	Principal 
	-CB&T 
	Debt 
	Service Pmts 
	74,323.84 
	76,922 . 00 
	76,922.00 
	6,388.78 
	57,412 
	51 
	19,509 
	49 
	74. 64 

	01-517-720 
	01-517-720 
	Interest 
	-CB&T 
	Debt 
	Service 
	Pmts 
	45,486.61 
	42,865.00 
	42,865.00 
	3,595.43 
	32,445 . 38 
	10,419.62 
	75.69 % 

	TR
	DEPARTMENT 
	TOTAL 
	119,810.45 
	119,787.00 
	119,787.00 
	9,984.21 
	89,857 . 89 
	29,929.11 
	75.01 % 

	TR
	LAW 
	ENFORCEMENT 

	01-521-305 
	01-521-305 
	Contract 
	Labor 
	-Law 
	Enf 
	99,374 
	00 
	101,500 
	OD 
	101,500.00 
	0 
	00 
	75,972.75 
	25,527.25 
	74. BS 

	01-521 -310 
	01-521 -310 
	Prof essional 
	Services 
	-Law 
	Enf 
	27,920.00 
	28,000 
	OD 
	28,000.00 
	3,268.00 
	20,588.00 
	7,412.00 
	73.53 % 

	01-521 -460 
	01-521 -460 
	Repai rs 
	and 
	Maintenance 
	Law 
	Enf 
	0.00 
	500 OD 
	500.00 
	0.00 
	3,099 . 00 
	12,599.00) 
	619.80 % 

	01-521-510 
	01-521-510 
	Office Supplies 
	-Law 
	Enf 
	.00 
	100.00 
	100.00 
	0.00 
	0 . 00 
	100 00 
	0.00 % 

	01-521-520 
	01-521-520 
	Operating Supplies 
	Law Enf 
	0.00 
	150 . 00 
	150.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	150 00 
	0.00 % 

	01-521-649 
	01-521-649 
	Machinery & Equip 
	JAG Grant 
	-Law E 
	0.00 
	5,113.00 
	5,113.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	5,113.00 
	0.00 % 

	TR
	---------------
	-
	-

	--------------------------------
	-
	-
	-

	-----------------------
	-
	-
	-

	---------------------
	-
	-
	-
	-

	---------
	-


	TR
	DEPARTMENT 
	TOTAL 
	127,294.00 
	135,363.00 
	135,363.00 
	3,268.00 
	99,65 9.75 
	35,703.25 
	73.62 % 


	________;;:;_ -------------------------------------------------------------= ========:;:s:: === ==::::;: ::;: ==-= = =====------------------
	-

	POLK CITY 
	07/28/2020 12:21 Page 6 of 11

	JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 USER: JOANNAK General Fund Expenditures 
	75.00 %Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 
	G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 I PERCENTAGE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVA·IL BUDGET REALIZED 
	BUILDING AND ZONING 
	BUILDING AND ZONING 
	BUILDING AND ZONING 

	01-524-120 
	01-524-120 
	Regular Salary -Wages -Bldg & Zonin 
	82,135.82 
	87,048.00 
	87,048 00 
	6,694.41 
	61,313 67 
	25,734.33 
	70. 44 
	% 

	01-524-140 
	01-524-140 
	Overtime -Bldg & Zoning 
	384.86 
	464.00 
	464.00 
	0.00 
	254. 82 
	209.18 
	54. 92 
	% 

	01-524-210 
	01-524-210 
	Fica Taxes -Bldg & Zoning 
	6,060 . 85 
	6,695 .00 
	6,695.00 
	498.07 
	4,722.18 
	1,972.82 
	70.53 
	% 

	01-524-220 
	01-524-220 
	Retirement Contribution -Bldg & Zoni 
	6,780.09 
	7,412.00 
	7,412.00 
	567.01 
	5,376.75 
	2,035.25 
	72. 54 

	01-524-230 
	01-524-230 
	Life & Health Insurance -Bldg & Zoni 
	16,124.30 
	18,623.00 
	18 ,623.00 
	1,549.55 
	14,056.95 
	4,566.05 
	75.48 
	% 

	01-524-240 
	01-524-240 
	Worker&#39;s Compensation -Bldg & Zo 
	912.00 
	1,331.00 
	1,331.00 
	0.00 
	977.40 
	353.60 
	73.43 
	% 

	01-524-310 
	01-524-310 
	Professional Services -Bldg & Zoning 
	164,363.33 
	100,000.00 
	100,000 .00 
	10,860.37 
	100,776.47 
	(776.47) 
	100 . 78 
	% 

	01-524-311 
	01-524-311 
	Engineering Services -Bldg & Zoning 
	0.00 
	1,000.00 
	1,000 .00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	1,000.00 
	0.00 
	% 

	01-524-400 
	01-524-400 
	Travel and Training -Bldg & Zoning 
	0.00 
	500.00 
	500.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	500.00 
	0.00 
	% 

	01-524-480 
	01-524-480 
	Promo Activities & Legal Ads -Bldg & 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	432.20 
	(432. 20) 
	0.00 
	% 

	01-524-510 
	01-524-510 
	Office Supplies -Bldg & Zoning 
	299.84 
	200.00 
	200.00 
	93.55 
	487.45 
	(287. 45) 
	243.73 
	% 

	01-524-520 
	01-524-520 
	Operating Supplies Bldg & Zoning 
	1,888.16 
	100 .00 
	100.00 
	0.00 
	179.99 
	(79.99) 
	179.99 
	% 

	01-524-540 
	01-524-540 
	Books, Pub ., Sub., & Memberships -Bl 
	226.68 
	0 .00 
	0.00 
	14. 99 
	119. 92 
	(119.92) 
	0.00 
	% 

	01-524-630 
	01-524-630 
	Improvements Other than Building Bl 
	0.00 
	8,000.00 
	8,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	8,000.00 
	0.00 
	% 

	TR
	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 
	279,175.93 
	231,373.00 
	231,373.00 
	20,277.95 
	188,697.80 
	42,675.20 
	81.56 
	% 

	TR
	CODE ENFORCEMENT 

	01-529-120 
	01-529-120 
	Regular Salary -Wages -Code Enf 
	21,424 so 
	23,978 00 
	23,978 00 
	1,891.00 
	17,577.69 
	6,400.31 
	73.31 
	% 

	01-529-210 
	01-529-210 
	Pica Taxes -Code Enf 
	1,563. 19 
	1,834 .00 
	1,834.00 
	140. 56 
	l,342 76 
	491.24 
	73.21 
	% 

	01-529-220 
	01-529-220 
	Retirement Contribution -Code Enf 
	1,742.87 
	2,031.00 
	2,031 00 
	160.16 
	l,529. 96 
	501. 04 
	75.33 
	% 

	01-529-230 
	01-529-230 
	Life & Health Insurance -Code Enf 
	6,689.85 
	9,267.00 
	9,267.00 
	757.24 
	6,856.45 
	2,410 .55 
	73.99 
	% 

	01-529-240 
	01-529-240 
	Worker&#39;s Compensation -Code Enf 
	372.00 
	549.00 
	549 . 00 
	0 00 
	403.08 
	145.92 
	73.42 
	% 

	01-529-310 
	01-529-310 
	Professional Servi ces -Code Enf 
	4,000.00 
	6,000.00 
	6,000 .00 
	3,000.00 
	4,500.00 
	1,500.00 
	75.00 

	01-529-400 
	01-529-400 
	Travel and Training -Code Enf 
	1,030.86 
	500.00 
	500.00 
	0.00 
	75.00 
	425.00 
	15.00 
	% 

	01-529 -410 
	01-529 -410 
	Communication Services -Code Enf 
	558. 72 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	111. 64 
	504.15 
	(504.15) 
	0.00 

	01-529-470 
	01-529-470 
	Printing and Reproduction -Code Enf 
	330.69 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	54.69 
	219.69 
	1219.69) 
	0.00 
	% 

	01-529-480 
	01-529-480 
	Promo Activities & Legal Ads -Code E 
	0.00 
	200.00 
	200.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	200.00 
	0.00 
	% 

	01-529-492 
	01-529-492 
	Recording & Other Fees 
	0.00 
	200.00 
	200.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	200.00 
	0.00 
	% 

	01-529-510 
	01-529-510 
	Office Supplies -Code Enf 
	167.44 
	200.00 
	200.00 
	0.00 
	95.36 
	104.64 
	17.68 
	% 

	01-529-520 
	01-529-520 
	Operating Supplies -Code Enf 
	1 , 611.39 
	100.00 
	100.00 
	0.00 
	31.04 
	{240. 04) 
	31 04 

	01-529-540 
	01-529-540 
	Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships -Co 
	0.00 
	1,584.00 
	1,584 00 
	0.00 
	80.00 
	1,504.00 
	5.05 
	% 


	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 
	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 
	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 
	POLK CITY JUNE MONTHLY F1NANCIALS 
	Page 7 of 11 USER: JOANNAK 

	TR
	General Fund Expenditures 

	TR
	75.00 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 


	G/L 
	G/L 
	G/L 
	2019 
	2020 
	2020 
	2020 
	2020 
	2020 I PERCENTAGE 

	ACCOUNT 
	ACCOUNT 
	[DESCRIPTION 
	ACTUALS 
	ADOPTED 
	BUDGET 
	ADJ BUDGET 
	MTD 
	EXPENSES 
	YTD 
	EXPENSES 
	AVAIL 
	BUDGET 
	REALIZED 

	01-529-630 
	01-529-630 
	Improvements 
	Other 
	than Building 
	-Co 
	0.00 
	6,000.00 
	6,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	6,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	DEPARTMENT 
	DEPARTMENT 
	TOTAL 
	39,491.51 
	52,443.00 
	52,443.00 
	6,115.29 
	33,215.18 
	18,918.82 
	63. 34 
	% 

	REFUSE/SANITATION 
	REFUSE/SANITATION 

	01-534-341 
	01-534-341 
	Refuse 
	Disposal 
	-Residential 
	-Refus 
	154,673.12 
	176,840 
	00 
	176,840 
	00 
	14,903 
	60 
	132,248.36 
	44,591.64 
	74.78 % 

	01-534-342 
	01-534-342 
	Refuse 
	Disposal 
	-Commercial 
	-Refuse 
	85,664.63 
	85,722.00 
	85,722.00 
	13,742.48 
	71,533.88 
	14,188.12 
	83.45 % 

	DEPARTMENT 
	DEPARTMENT 
	TOTAL 
	240,337.75 
	262,562.00 
	262,562.00 
	28,646.08 
	203,782 .24 
	58,779.76 
	77. 61 
	% 

	STORMWATER 
	STORMWATER 

	01-538-310 
	01-538-310 
	PROFESSIONAL 
	SERVICES 
	-STORMWATER 
	0.00 
	3,000.00 
	3,000 
	00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	3,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-538-311 
	01-538-311 
	Engineering 
	Services 
	-Stormwater 
	0.00 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	2,000.00 
	0 .00 % 

	01-538-400 
	01-538-400 
	Travel 
	and 
	Training 
	-Stormwater 
	812.28 
	1,000.00 
	1,000 .00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	1, 000.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-538-460 
	01-538-460 
	Repairs 
	and Maintenance 
	-Stormwater 
	0.00 
	14,000.00 
	14,000.00 
	0.00 
	10,095.00 
	3,905.00 
	72.11 % 

	01-538-492 
	01-538-492 
	Recoraing 
	& Other 
	Fees 
	-Stormwater 
	100.00 
	500.00 
	500.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	500.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-538-540 
	01-538-540 
	Books, 
	Pub., 
	Sub., 
	& Memberships 
	-St 
	1,000.00 
	500.00 
	500.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	500.00 
	0.00 % 

	DEPARTMENT 
	DEPARTMENT 
	TOTAL 
	1,912.28 
	21,000.00 
	21,000.00 
	0.00 
	10,095.00 
	10,905.00 
	48 .07 
	% 

	GENERAL GOV'T 
	GENERAL GOV'T 
	BUILDINGS 

	01-539-310 
	01-539-310 
	Professional 
	Services 
	-Gen 
	Gov&#39;t 
	18,033.01 
	22,000.00 
	22,000.00 
	1, 767.09 
	11,201.64 
	10,798 .36 
	50. 92 
	% 

	01-539-312 
	01-539-312 
	Professional 
	Services 
	-Other 
	-Gen G 
	1,807.00 
	6,000 . 00 
	6,000.00 
	220.84 
	1,047 . 52 
	4,952.48 
	17.46 % 

	01-539-411 
	01-539-411 
	City Hall 
	-Communication 
	-Gen Gov&# 
	13,566.49 
	15,500.00 
	15,500.00 
	1,135 .22 
	10,067.98 
	5,432.02 
	64.95 % 

	01-539-413 
	01-539-413 
	Public Works 
	-Communication 
	-Gen Go 
	1,866.91 
	2,200.00 
	2,200.00 
	207.70 
	1,776.46 
	423.54 
	80.75 % 

	01-539-414 
	01-539-414 
	Community Center-Communication-Gen 
	Go 
	1,686.78 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	152.90 
	1,387.91 
	612.09 
	69.40 % 

	01-539-431 
	01-539-431 
	City Hall 
	-Utilities 
	-Gen 
	Gov&#39;t 
	15,832.67 
	23,000.00 
	23,000.00 
	1,165.97 
	10, 545 . 15 
	12,454.85 
	45.85 % 

	01-539-432 
	01-539-432 
	Activity Center 
	-Utilities 
	-Gen 
	Gov 
	4,658.25 
	4,000.00 
	4,000.00 
	152 . 8 9 
	1,471.30 
	2,528.70 
	36.78 % 

	01-539-433 
	01-539-433 
	Public Works 
	-Utilities 
	-Gen 
	Gov&#3 
	2,466.57 
	3,000.00 
	3,000.00 
	184.05 
	1,733.63 
	1,266.37 
	57.79 % 

	01-539-434 
	01-539-434 
	Community Center-Utilities-Gen Gov&#3 
	5,235.40 
	5,500.00 
	5,500.00 
	463.95 
	3,681.09 
	1,818.91 
	66.93 
	\ 


	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 
	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 
	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 
	POLK CITY JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	Page 8 of 11 USER: JOANNAK 

	TR
	General Fund Expenditures 

	TR
	75.00 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 


	G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 PERCENTAGE ACCOUNT IDESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENS·ES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 
	01-539-440 
	01-539-440 
	01-539-440 
	Rentals and Leases -Gen Gov&#39;t Bl 
	8,632.30 
	8,000.00 
	8,000.00 
	994 .12 
	5,802.73 
	2,197.27 
	72. 53 
	% 

	01-539-461 
	01-539-461 
	City Hall -Repairs & Maint -Gen Gov 
	18,396.95 
	15,000 . 00 
	15,000.00 
	424.96 
	29,582.37 
	(14,582.37) 
	197.22 
	% 

	01-539-462 
	01-539-462 
	Activity Center -Repairs & Maint -G 
	1,113.40 
	7,500.00 
	7,500.00 
	0.00 
	1, 599.08 
	5,900.92 
	21.32 
	% 

	01-539-463 
	01-539-463 
	Public Works I -Repairs & Maint -Ge 
	707.53 
	500.00 
	500.00 
	739 .10 
	2,422.91 
	(1,922.91) 
	484.58 
	% 

	01-539-464 
	01-539-464 
	Community Center-Repairs & Maint-Gen 
	5,051.25 
	12,000.00 
	12,000 .00 
	213.26 
	13,750.60 
	(1,750.60) 
	114. 59 
	% 

	01-539-466 
	01-539-466 
	Public Works/ Utiliti es Oper -Repairs 
	12,110.51 
	5,000.00 
	5,000.00 
	1,341.37 
	3,166.41 
	1,833.59 
	63.33 
	% 

	01-539-490 
	01-539-490 
	Other Current Charges -Gen Gov&#39;t 
	65.00 
	4,000 . 00 
	4,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	4,000.00 
	0.00 
	% 

	01-539-510 
	01-539-510 
	Office Supplies -Gen Gov't Bldgs 
	107.37 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	1,295.10 
	(1,295.10) 
	0.00 

	01-539-521 
	01-539-521 
	City Hall -Operating Supplies -Gen 
	3,849.92 
	6,000.00 
	6,000.00 
	1,307.48 
	3,217.36 
	2,782.64 
	53.62 
	% 

	01-539-522 
	01-539-522 
	Activity Center -Operating Supplies 
	891.61 
	1,000 . 00 
	1,000.00 
	0.00 
	948.65 
	51. 35 
	94.87 
	% 

	01-539-523 
	01-539-523 
	Public Works -Operating Supplies -G 
	62. 92 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	9.59 
	(9.59) 
	0.00 
	% 

	01-539-524 
	01-539-524 
	Community Center-Operating Supplies-G 
	1,706.77 
	1,500.00 
	1,500.00 
	0.00 
	921. 03 
	578 97 
	61 .40 
	% 

	01-539-526 
	01-539-526 
	Public Works/Utilities Oper -Operati 
	953. 11 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	0.00 
	30 .83 
	969 17 
	3.08 

	01-539-634 
	01-539-634 
	Community Center -Improv. 0/T Bldgs 
	0.00 
	30,000.00 
	30,000.00 
	0.00 
	1,638.55 
	28,361.45 
	5 . 46 
	% 

	01-539-640 
	01-539-640 
	Public Works -Bldgs/Property -Gen G 
	0.00 
	4,000.00 
	4,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	4,000.00 
	0 .00 
	% 

	TR
	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 
	1 18, 801.72 
	178,700 . 00 
	178,700.00 
	10,470.90 
	107,297.89 
	71,402.11 
	60.04 
	% 

	TR
	ROADS AND STREETS 

	01-541-120 
	01-541-120 
	Regular Salary -Wages -Roads & Stre 
	171,151.68 
	190,565.00 
	190,565 00 
	13,042.41 
	123,029.10 
	67,535.90 
	64. 56 
	% 

	01-541-140 
	01-541-140 
	Overtime -Roads & Streets 
	1,445.27 
	3,406.00 
	3,406.00 
	0.00 
	1,316.15 
	2,089.85 
	38.64 
	% 

	01-541-210 
	01-541-210 
	Fica Taxes -Roads & Streets 
	12,963.41 
	14,839 . 00 
	14,839.00 
	981.83 
	9,659.43 
	5,179.57 
	65.09 
	% 

	01-541-220 
	01-541-220 
	Retirement Contribution -Roads & Str 
	14,263.02 
	16,429 . 00 
	16,429.00 
	1,104.68 
	10,862.76 
	5,566.24 
	66.12 
	% 

	01-541-230 
	01-541-230 
	Life & Health Insurance Roads & Str 
	35,147.35 
	45,019 .00 
	45,019.00 
	],485.84 
	31,602.84 
	13,416.16 
	70.20 
	% 

	01-541-240 
	01-541-240 
	wo rker&#39;s Compensation -Roads & S 
	14,034.00 
	17,059.00 
	17,059.00 
	0.00 
	12,386.28 
	4,672.72 
	72 .61 
	% 

	01-541 -310 
	01-541 -310 
	Professional Services Roads & Stree 
	3,205.21 
	0 . 00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	124 .20 
	(124 . 20) 
	0.00 
	% 

	01-541 -311 
	01-541 -311 
	Engineering Services -Roads & Street 
	0.00 
	5 , 000 . 00 
	5,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	5,000.00 
	0.00 
	% 

	01-541-400 
	01-541-400 
	Travel and Training -Roads & Streets 
	284.44 
	1,000 . 00 
	1,000.00 
	0.00 
	70 .00 
	930.00 
	7.00 
	% 

	01-541 -410 
	01-541 -410 
	Communication Services -Roads & Stre 
	2,331.32 
	3,500 . 00 
	3,500 00 
	3 04 . 5 0 
	1,067 . 35 
	2,432.65 
	30.50 

	01-541-430 
	01-541-430 
	Utilities -Roads & Streets 
	22,941.24 
	30,000.00 
	30,000 00 
	3,055.65 
	23,294.84 
	6,705.16 
	77. 65 
	% 

	01-541-460 
	01-541-460 
	Repairs and Maintenance -Roads & Str 
	4,253.89 
	10,000 . 00 
	10,000.00 
	940.58 
	7,068 .03 
	2,931.97 
	70.68 
	% 

	01-541 -461 
	01-541 -461 
	Repairs & Maintenance-Equipment Roa 
	19,785.76 
	8,000.00 
	8,000 00 
	1,951.16 
	5,648 . 53 
	2,351.47 
	70.61 
	% 

	01-541-464 
	01-541-464 
	Vehicle Fuel -Roads & Streets 
	8,118 35 
	7,500.00 
	7,500.00 
	283.15 
	3,672.92 
	3,827.08 
	4 8. 97 
	% 

	01-541-465 
	01-541-465 
	Vehicle Maintenance -Roads & Streets 
	4,092 20 
	8 ,000. 00 
	8,000.00 
	727.03 
	7,112.73 
	887.27 
	88.91 
	% 

	01-541 -466 
	01-541 -466 
	Public Works/Utilities Facility -Rep 
	0.00 
	6,000 . 00 
	6,000.00 
	0.00 
	397.37 
	5,602.63 
	6.62 
	% 

	01-541-480 
	01-541-480 
	Promo Activities & Legal Ads -Roads 
	34.99 
	0 .00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	% 


	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 
	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 
	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 
	POLK CITY JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	Page 9 of 11 USER: JOANNAK 

	TR
	General Fund Expenditures 

	TR
	75.00 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 


	G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 PERCENTAGE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 
	Ol-S41-490 
	Ol-S41-490 
	Ol-S41-490 
	Other Current 
	Charges 
	Roads 
	& Stree 
	6.60 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-S41-493 
	01-S41-493 
	Equipment 
	Rental 
	-Roads 
	& 
	Streets 
	0.00 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	2,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-541-S10 
	01-541-S10 
	Office Supplies 
	-Roads 
	& Streets 
	69S.03 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	121.S2 
	328.35 
	671.6S 
	32. 84 
	% 

	01-541-S20 
	01-541-S20 
	Operating Supplies 
	-Roads 
	& 
	Streets 
	12,810.30 
	10,000.00 
	10,000.00 
	1,282.00 
	8,916.45 
	1,083.55 
	89.16 % 

	01-541-S24 
	01-541-S24 
	Chemicals 
	-Roads 
	& Streets 
	141.98 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	1,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-S41-530 
	01-S41-530 
	Road Materials 
	& 
	Supplies 
	-Roads 
	& 
	S 
	3,376.09 
	15,000.00 
	15,000.00 
	0.00 
	4,250.57 
	10,749.43 
	28.34 % 

	01-541-531 
	01-541-531 
	Landscape 
	Materials 
	& 
	Supplies 
	-Road 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	4,228.92 
	(4,228.92) 
	0.00 % 

	01-541-540 
	01-541-540 
	Books, 
	Pub., 
	Sub., 
	& Memberships 
	-Ro 
	208.20 
	500.00 
	500.00 
	54.98 
	252.76 
	247.24 
	50.55 % 

	01-541-630 
	01-541-630 
	Improvements 
	Other than Building 
	-Ro 
	0.00 
	100,000.00 
	100,000.00 
	0.00 
	146,736.90 
	(46,736.90) 
	146.74 % 

	01-541-640 
	01-541-640 
	Machinery 
	& 
	Equipment 
	-Roads 
	& 
	Stree 
	9,061.76 
	50,000.00 
	50,000.00 
	24,299.30 
	52,062.63 
	(15,324.78) 
	104 .13 
	% 

	TR
	-----------------
	-

	----------------
	-

	----------------
	-

	----------------------------------
	-

	-----------------
	-

	----------
	-


	TR
	DEPARTMENT 
	TOTAL 
	340,352.09 
	545,817.00 
	545,817.00 
	51,634.63 
	454,089.11 
	78,465.74 
	83.19 % 

	TR
	LIBRARY 

	01-571-120 
	01-571-120 
	Regular Salary 
	-Wages 
	-Library 
	74,947 
	60 
	83,606.00 
	83,606 . 00 
	5,259.22 
	51,976.49 
	31,629.51 
	62.17 % 

	01-571-140 
	01-571-140 
	Overtime 
	-Library 
	451. 71 
	986.00 
	986 . 00 
	0.00 
	4 71.11 
	514. 89 
	47.78 % 

	01-571-210 
	01-571-210 
	Fica Taxes 
	-Library 
	5,542.34 
	6,471.00 
	6,471.00 
	383.19 
	3,948.37 
	2,522.63 
	61.02 % 

	01-571-220 
	01-571-220 
	Retirement 
	Contribution 
	-Library 
	6,229.31 
	7,165.00 
	7,165.00 
	445.46 
	4,569.63 
	2 , 595.37 
	63.78 % 

	01-571-230 
	01-571-230 
	Life 
	& Health Insurance 
	-Library 
	16,125.88 
	18,756.00 
	18,756.00 
	1,540.91 
	14,034.69 
	4,721.31 
	74. 83 
	% 

	01-571-240 
	01-571-240 
	Worker&#39; s 
	Compensation 
	-Library 
	0.00 
	195.00 
	195.00 
	0.00 
	105. 04 
	89 .96 
	53.87 % 

	01-571-310 
	01-571-310 
	Professional 
	Services 
	Library 
	4,938.44 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	533.50 
	3,137.40 
	(1,137.40) 
	156.87 % 

	01-571-312 
	01-571-312 
	Professional 
	Services 
	Other 
	-Libra 
	1,752.50 
	2,500.00 
	2,500.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	2,500.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-571-400 
	01-571-400 
	Travel 
	and Training 
	-Library 
	194.75 
	700.00 
	700.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	700.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-571-410 
	01-571-410 
	Communication 
	Services 
	-Library 
	3,741.50 
	6,200.00 
	6,200.00 
	479.38 
	3,267.72 
	2,932.28 
	52. 71 
	% 

	01-571-420 
	01-571-420 
	Education Reimbursement 
	-Library 
	0.00 
	2,040.00 
	2,040.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	2,040.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-571-430 
	01-571-430 
	Utilities 
	Library 
	3,015.20 
	4,500.00 
	4,500.00 
	229.84 
	2 , 599.09 
	1,900.91 
	57.76 % 

	01-571-460 
	01-571-460 
	Repairs 
	and Maintenance 
	-Library 
	3,617.00 
	4,100.00 
	4,100.00 
	0.00 
	2,359.79 
	1,740.21 
	57.56 % 

	01-571-480 
	01-571-480 
	Promo 
	Activities 
	& 
	Legal Ads 
	-Librar 
	583.48 
	2,500.00 
	2,500.00 
	0.00 
	386.42 
	2,113.58 
	15.46 % 

	01-571-490 
	01-571-490 
	Other Current 
	Charges 
	Library 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	42.79 
	(42. 79) 
	0.00 

	Ol-S71-510 
	Ol-S71-510 
	Office 
	Supplies 
	-Library 
	449.83 
	1,300.00 
	1,300.00 
	0.00 
	371.68 
	928.32 
	28.59 % 

	01-571-520 
	01-571-520 
	Operating Supplies 
	-Library 
	3,604.76 
	9,000.00 
	9,000.00 
	732. 23 
	3,644.91 
	4,588.09 
	40.50 % 

	01-571-540 
	01-571-540 
	Books, 
	Pub., 
	Sub., 
	& Memberships 
	Li 
	706.07 
	600.00 
	600.00 
	476.66 
	529.66 
	70.34 
	88.28 % 

	01-571-630 
	01-571-630 
	Improvements 
	Other 
	than Building 
	Li 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	12,510.00 
	(12,510.00) 
	0.00 % 

	01-571-660 
	01-571-660 
	Books, 
	Pub.& 
	Library Materials 
	-Libr 
	16,033.54 
	17,000.00 
	17,000.00 
	1,670.98 
	11,293.64 
	5,706.36 
	66.43 % 

	TR
	----------------
	-

	-----------------
	-

	-----------------
	-

	----------------
	-

	-----------------
	-

	---------
	-

	----------
	-


	TR
	DEPARTMENT 
	TOTAL 
	141,933.91 
	169,619.00 
	169,619.00 
	11,751.37 
	115,248.43 
	53,603.57 
	67.95 % 


	POLK CITY 
	07/281202012:21 Page10of11
	07/281202012:21 Page10of11
	JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 USER: JOANNAK General Fund Expenditures 

	75.00 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 
	75.00 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 
	G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 I PERCENTAGE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALJ:ZED 
	PARKS 
	PARKS 
	PARKS 

	01-572-310 
	01-572-310 
	Professional 
	Services 
	-Parks 
	1,056 
	50 
	0 
	00 
	0.00 
	62 
	50 
	5,251.57 
	(5 ,251.57) 
	0.00 % 

	01-572-430 
	01-572-430 
	Utilities 
	-Parks 
	7,026.15 
	23 ,000 .00 
	23,000.00 
	411. 52 
	6,522.49 
	16,477.51 
	28.36 % 

	01-572-460 
	01-572-460 
	Repairs 
	and Maintenance 
	-Parks 
	12,232.19 
	15,000 .00 
	15,000.00 
	316.17 
	13 ,590.59 
	1,409.41 
	90.60 % 

	01-572-493 
	01-572-493 
	Equipment 
	Rental 
	-Parks 
	0.00 
	1,000 
	00 
	1, 000.00 
	0.00 
	630.42 
	369.58 
	63.04 % 

	01-572-520 
	01-572-520 
	Operating Supplies 
	-Parks 
	1,829.33 
	1,200 
	00 
	1,200.00 
	0.00 
	1,417 . 16 
	(217.16) 
	118. 10 
	% 

	01-572-630 
	01-572-630 
	Improvements Other than Building 
	-Pa 
	0.00 
	10,000.00 
	10,000.00 
	0 , 00 
	0.00 
	10,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-572-640 
	01-572-640 
	Machinery 
	& Equipment 
	-Parks 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0 
	00 
	562.98 
	(562.981 
	0.00 % 

	TR
	-----------
	-

	--------------
	-
	-
	-
	-

	----------
	-
	-
	-

	---------------
	-
	-
	-

	----------
	-


	TR
	---
	-


	TR
	DEPARTMENT 
	TOTAL 
	22,144.17 
	50,200.00 
	50,200.00 
	790.19 
	27,975.21 
	22,224.79 
	55.73 % 

	TR
	SPECIAL 
	EVENTS 

	01-574-310 
	01-574-310 
	Professional 
	Services 
	-Spec 
	Events 
	680.00 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	0.00 
	560.00 
	1,440 . 00 
	28 . 00 % 

	01-574-440 
	01-574-440 
	Rentals 
	and 
	Leases 
	-Spec 
	Events 
	125.00 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	0.00 
	3,387.40 
	(2,387.40) 
	338. 74 
	% 

	01-574-470 
	01-574-470 
	Printing 
	and 
	Reproduction 
	-Spec 
	Even 
	0 
	00 
	1,500.00 
	1,500.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	1,500.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-574 -480 
	01-574 -480 
	Promo Activities 
	& Legal Ads 
	-Spec 
	E 
	0.00 
	1,000. 00 
	1,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	1,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-574-490 
	01-574-490 
	Other Current 
	Charges 
	-Spec Events 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	145.58 
	(145.58) 
	0.00 % 

	01-574 -520 
	01-574 -520 
	Operating Supplies 
	-Spec 
	Events 
	8,652.46 
	11,000.00 
	11,000.00 
	195. 75 
	9,010.97 
	1,989.03 
	81. 92 
	% 

	TR
	---------
	-
	-


	TR
	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 
	9 , 457.46 
	16,500.00 
	16,500.00 
	195.75 
	13,103.95 
	3,396.05 
	79 .42 % 

	TR
	NON -DEPARTMENTAL 

	01-590-310 
	01-590-310 
	Professional Services 
	-Non-Dept 
	9,785.28 
	25,000.00 
	25,000.00 
	1,000. 85 
	6,502 . 49 
	18,497.51 
	26.01 % 

	01-590-311 
	01-590-311 
	Engineering Services 
	-Non-Dept 
	0.00 
	10,000 . 00 
	10,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	10,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-590-312 
	01-590-312 
	Professional 
	Services 
	Other 
	-Non -D 
	2,310.00 
	8,000.00 
	8,000.00 
	7,500.00 
	7,500.00 
	500.00 
	93.75 % 

	01-590 -315 
	01-590 -315 
	Inmate 
	Labor 
	-GF 
	Non 
	-Dept 
	28,748.50 
	28,749.00 
	28,749.00 
	0.00 
	21,561. 39 
	7,187.61 
	75.00 % 

	01-590-320 
	01-590-320 
	Accounting 
	and Auditing 
	-Non-Dept 
	19,271.44 
	17,000.00 
	17,000.00 
	0.00 
	10,293.10 
	6,706.90 
	60.55 % 

	01-590-450 
	01-590-450 
	Liability Insurance 
	-Non-Dept 
	45,736.50 
	70,000.00 
	70,000.00 
	193.00 
	46,712.00 
	23,288.00 
	66. 73 
	% 

	01-590-464 
	01-590-464 
	Vehicle 
	Fue l 
	-Non-
	Departmental 
	443.55 
	500.00 
	500.00 
	16.41 
	183 73 
	316.27 
	36. 75 
	% 


	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 
	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 
	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49345 
	POLK CITY JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	Page 11 of11 USER: JOANNAK 

	TR
	General Fund Expenditures 

	TR
	75.00 %Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 


	G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 I PERCENTAGE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 
	01-590-465 
	01-590-465 
	01-590-465 
	Vehicle Maintenance 
	-Non-Departmenta 
	823.41 
	500.00 
	500.00 
	0.00 
	57.50 
	442.50 
	11. 50 
	% 

	01-590-510 
	01-590-510 
	Office Supplies 
	-Non-Departmental 
	937.63 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	119. 96 
	351.18 
	1,648.82 
	17.56 % 

	01-590-520 
	01-590-520 
	Operating Supplies 
	-Non-Dept 
	2,625.27 
	3,000.00 
	3,000.00 
	0.00 
	1,017.88 
	1,982.12 
	33. 93 
	% 

	01-590-521 
	01-590-521 
	Emergencies 
	& 
	Contingencies 
	-Operati 
	1,676.27 
	20,000.00 
	20,000.00 
	0.00 
	3,726.07 
	16,273.93 
	18.63 % 

	01-590-525 
	01-590-525 
	Uniforms 
	-Non 
	Dept 
	2,899.14 
	4,500.00 
	4,500.00 
	0.00 
	619.85 
	3,880.15 
	13.77% 

	01-590-528 
	01-590-528 
	Postage 
	-Non-Dept 
	766.10 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	42.00 
	115. 25 
	884.75 
	11.53 % 

	Oi-590-540 
	Oi-590-540 
	Books, 
	Pub., 
	Sub., 
	& Memberships 
	-NON 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	2,725.00 
	12,725.00) 
	0.00 % 

	01-590-930 
	01-590-930 
	Transfer 
	-Police 
	Public Safety Impac 
	0.00 
	59,984.00 
	59,984.00 
	0.00 
	o oo 
	59,984.00 
	0.00 % 

	0l-590-931 
	0l-590-931 
	Transfer 
	to 
	Fire Public 
	Safety Impact 
	0.00 
	32,095.00 
	32,095.00 
	0.00 
	0 . 00 
	32,095.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-590-932 
	01-590-932 
	Transfer 
	-Parks 
	& 
	Rec 
	Impact 
	Reserve 
	0.00 
	96,734.00 
	96,734.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	96,734 . 00 
	0.00 % 

	Ol-590-933 
	Ol-590-933 
	Transfer 
	-Public 
	Facility Impact 
	Rese 
	0.00 
	162,564.00 
	162,564.00 
	o oo 
	0.00 
	162,564.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-590-940 
	01-590-940 
	Reserves 
	-Unrestricted Reserves 
	-No 
	00 
	63,392 . 00 
	63,392 . 00 
	00 
	0.00 
	63,392.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-590-941 
	01-590-941 
	Reserves 
	-Emergencies 
	& 
	Contingencie 
	5,191 
	76 
	0.00 
	0 . 00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-590-991 
	01-590-991 
	Aids 
	to 
	Private Organizations 
	-Non-D 
	2,340 . 00 
	5,000.00 
	5,000.00 
	00 
	350.00 
	4,650.00 
	7.00 % 

	01-590-992 
	01-590-992 
	Unemployment 
	Claims 
	-Non-Dept 
	0.00 
	2,500.00 
	2,500 . 00 
	o oo 
	0.00 
	2,500.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-590-994 
	01-590-994 
	Bank Fees 
	-Non-Dept 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	7.50 
	( 7. 50 I 
	0.00 % 

	01-590-996 
	01-590-996 
	Bad Debt 
	-Non-Dept 
	(2,476.98) 
	3,000.00 
	3,000.00 
	0.00 
	8,722.63 
	IS, 722 .63) 
	290.75 % 

	01-590-999 
	01-590-999 
	Other 
	-Non-Operating Charges 
	Non-D 
	{877 .25) 
	5,500.00 
	5,500 
	00 
	473.69 
	8,007.23 
	(2,507.23) 
	145.59 % 

	DEPARTMENT 
	DEPARTMENT 
	TOTAL 
	120,200.62 
	621,018.00 
	621,018.00 
	9,345.91 
	118,452. 80 
	502,565.20 
	19.07 % 

	General Ft.1nd Revenues Total 
	General Ft.1nd Revenues Total 
	2,629,437.50 
	2,944,564.CG 
	2,944,564.00 
	.148,355.37 
	2,323,544.83 
	621,019.17 
	21-09% 

	Gcm:r11I Fund E><pc,'l<liturc,,,, Tot.,J 
	Gcm:r11I Fund E><pc,'l<liturc,,,, Tot.,J 
	-2,050,925.28 
	-2,944,.564.Cv 
	-2,944.564.00 
	-180,358. 62 
	-1,86,5.. ~64.53 
	-!565,128.92 
	22.59% 


	Total Revenue vs.. &pern:litures 0.00 0.00 -32,003..25 -
	578,514.32 
	458.180.30 
	44,1C9.75 

	POLK CITY
	07/28/2020 12:17 Page 1 of 2
	Simple Balance Sheet 
	gb614_pg.php/Job No: 49344 USER: JOANNAK For Fiscal Year: 2020 thru Fiscal Month: Jun, for Fund: 05 
	Account Account Ending Net Number Title Bal Amount 
	05-101-100 05-101-710 05-101-800 05-101-900 05-101-913 05-101-915 05-101-916 05 -1 01-917 05-101-918 05 -101-919 05-101-920 05-115-100 05-115-130 05-115 -200 05-117-100 05-117-200 05-155-300 05 -159-100 05-159-200 05-160-902 05-160-903 05-160 -904 05-160-906 05-161-900 05-164-100 05 -164 -900 05-164-910 05-165-900 05-166-900 05-167 -900 05-169-900 
	05 -202-100 05-202-300 05-202-305 05-202-900 05 -203-100 05-203 -6 00 05-203 -610 05-203 -615 05-203-710 05-203-750 05-203-910 05 -208-305 05-225-100 05-234-100 05-234,901 05 -235-900 
	05-243-100 05-245-100 
	05-250-100 
	Cash 
	Cash 
	Cash 
	Checking 

	Cash 
	Cash 
	Enterprise 
	Fund 
	Capital 
	Imprvmnts 

	Cash 
	Cash 
	Sewer 
	Impact 
	Fee 
	Account 

	cash 
	cash 
	Water 
	Impact 
	Fee 
	Account 


	DEP Loan -Sinking Fund Tax Exempt Leasing Sinking Fund us Bank Sink Fund us Bank -Renewal & Replacement Series DEP Loan WW531400 Sink Fund DEP Loan WW531402 Sink Fund Cash -Customer Deposits Accounts Receivable Utilities Accounts Receivable Readiness to Serve Accounts Receivable Year End Allowance for Bad Debt Allowance for Uncollectible A/R Prepaid Insurance Deferred Bond Series 2017 Deferred Outflows Related to Pension Deferred Outflows Loss on Refunding Reserve Account Reserve Acct Emergencies & Cont i n
	Accounts Payable Construction Payables Retainage Payable Customer Deposits Accumulated Interest Payable SRF Loan WW51201P SRF Loan WW53140/SG531401 Effluent Disposal SRF Loan WW531402/SG531403 US Bank 2017 Bond Note Tax Exempt Leasing Loan Unamoritized Bond Premiums -us Bank Taxes Payable Deferred Inflows -Related to Pension L-T-D Current Portion Less: Current Portion of LTD Net Pension Liability ** TOTAL LIABILITY** 
	Encumbrances Placed Reserved for Encumbrances ** TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 
	Contributed Capital 
	18,844,38 4 92. 53 362,044,56 35,633 01 
	1,717,580.31 
	52,898.45 
	1,806,577.04 
	433,710.30 
	43,552.02 
	17,613.63 
	521,789.58 
	28,636.00 
	67,278.41 

	344,321.00
	344,321.00
	-
	42,672.50
	-
	68,835.67 
	37,363.62 

	104,459 01 48, 044.00 
	810,157.03 
	225,392.00 
	25,778.78 
	25,000.00 
	2,730,735.50 

	12,366,533,92 3,850,216,76
	33,331.74
	-
	33,331.74 
	316,892.74
	-
	470,766.19 
	-
	2,080,266.14 

	177,787.59
	177,787.59
	-
	206,855.85 
	93,375.00 

	1 ,8 ,
	326,544.56 
	53,780.56 
	2,059,675.11 
	35,641.30 
	284,410.00 
	185,000.00 
	45,074.78 

	602,902.93 
	602,902.93 
	10,236.23
	-
	14,550.02 

	206,873,16 
	399,250.00 
	399,250.00
	-

	165, 010. 16 165,010 16 
	-

	598, n5 .40 
	598, n5 .40 
	19 , 408,207 74 

	12,926,659.45 
	12,926,659.45 

	0 .00 
	POLK CITY 
	07/28/2020 12:17 Page 2 of 2
	Simple Balance Sheet 
	gb614_pg.php/Job No: 49344 USER: JOANNAK For Fiscal Year: 2020 thru Fiscal Month: Jun, for Fund: 05 
	Account Account Ending Net Number Title Bal Ainount 
	05-255-100 05-271-100 05-271-200 05-272-100 
	Change in Fund Balance Fund Balance Unreserved Net Asset Adjustment Account Retained Earnings ** TOTAL EQUITY** 
	Change in Fund Balance Fund Balance Unreserved Net Asset Adjustment Account Retained Earnings ** TOTAL EQUITY** 
	Change in Fund Balance Fund Balance Unreserved Net Asset Adjustment Account Retained Earnings ** TOTAL EQUITY** 
	36,514.20 4,066,494.82 10,071.23734,552.82 
	-

	5,426,206.01 

	** 
	** 
	TOTAL 
	REVENUE** 
	2,630,393.18 

	** 
	** 
	TOTAL 
	EXPENSE** 
	1,575,050.90 

	TOTAL 
	TOTAL 
	LIABILITY 
	AND 
	EQUITY 
	19,408,207.74 


	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49346 
	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49346 
	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49346 
	POLK CITY JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	Page 1 of 5 USER: JOANNAK 

	TR
	ENTERPRISE FUND REVENUE 

	TR
	75.00 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 


	G/L 
	G/L 
	G/L 
	2019 
	2020 
	ADJ 
	2020 
	2020 
	2020 
	PERCENTAGE 

	ACCOUNT 
	ACCOUNT 
	DESCRIPTION 
	PRIOR YR REVENUE 
	ANTICIPATED REVENUE 
	ANTICJ;PATBD 
	CURRENT REVENUE 
	YTD REVENUE 
	(KXCESS)/DEFICIT 
	REALIZED 

	05-314-301 
	05-314-301 
	RTS 
	-City 10% 
	UTY 
	T 
	2,112.49 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	158.93 
	(158.93) 
	0.00 % 

	05-324-210 
	05-324-210 
	Water 
	Impact 
	Fees 
	85,603.00 
	162,471.00 
	162,471.00 
	3,494.00 
	118,796.00 
	43,675.00 
	73.12 % 

	05-324-220 
	05-324-220 
	Sewer 
	Impact 
	Fees 
	211,920.00 
	410,595.00 
	410,595.00 
	4,415 
	00 
	286,975.00 
	123,620.00 
	69.89 % 

	05-325-111 
	05-325-111 
	Connection Fees 
	-Water 
	-Cash Basis 
	42,430.16 
	81,840.00 
	81,840.00 
	1,740 
	00 
	57,855 .00 
	23,985 
	00 
	70.69 % 

	05-325-112 
	05-325-112 
	Connection Fees 
	Water 
	Accrual 
	Bas 
	3,045.00 
	500 .00 
	500.00 
	435.00 
	4,275.44 
	(3,775 44) 
	855.09 % 

	05-325-210 
	05-325-210 
	Readiness 
	to Serve Charge 
	Sewer 
	30,892.30 
	29,148.00 
	29,148.00 
	0.00 
	2,741.30 
	26,406.70 
	9.40 % 

	05-325 -211 
	05-325 -211 
	Readiness 
	to Serve 
	Charge 
	Water 
	21,260.00 
	21,704 
	00 
	21,704.00 
	0.00 
	1,589.37 
	20,114.63 
	7. 32 % 

	05-329-200 
	05-329-200 
	Other Lic./Fees/Permits 
	2,661.00 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	0.00 
	800.00 
	1,200.00 
	40.00 

	05-331-350 
	05-331-350 
	Sewer/Wastewater Grants 
	0 00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	469,302 .00 
	(469,302.00) 
	0.00 % 

	05-331-370 
	05-331-370 
	Small Community Wastewater Grant 
	128,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 % 

	05-340 -300 
	05-340 -300 
	Water Utility Revenue 
	1,165,225.74 
	1,214,879.00 
	1,214,879.00 
	115,492.26 
	847,000.75 
	367,878.25 
	69. 72 
	% 

	05-340-500 
	05-340-500 
	Sewer 
	Utility Revenue 
	1,091,753.54 
	1,149,532. 00 
	1,149,532.00 
	101,113.33 
	792,819.35 
	356,712.65 
	68.97 % 

	05-359 -100 
	05-359 -100 
	Other Fines and/or Forfeitures 
	30,795.00 
	23,800.00 
	23,800.00 
	0.00 
	20,530.00 
	3,270.00 
	86.26 % 

	05-359-200 
	05-359-200 
	Non Sufficient Funds 
	1,560.00 
	1,300.00 
	1,300.00 
	30.00 
	875.00 
	425.00 
	67.31 % 

	05-359-300 
	05-359-300 
	Late Fees 
	30,996.00 
	29,000.00 
	29,000.00 
	0.00 
	11,707.50 
	17,292.50 
	40.37 % 

	05-369-100 
	05-369-100 
	Misc. 
	Income 
	(505.68) 
	0.00 
	o oo 
	8,427.85 
	8,427 . 85 
	(8,427.85) 
	0.00 % 

	05-369-111 
	05-369-111 
	Cash Drawer 
	Overage 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	20.00 
	(20 .00) 
	0 
	00 
	\ 

	05-369-112 
	05-369-112 
	Cash Drawer Overage 
	-Bank 
	Rec 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	838.06 
	(838 .06) 
	0 . 00 
	\ 

	05-369-400 
	05-369-400 
	Insurance 
	Proceeds 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0 . 00 
	0.00 
	5,681.63 
	(5,681.63) 
	0.00 % 

	05-369-401 
	05-369-401 
	Insurance 
	-Claims 
	7,023.45 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 % 

	05-381-900 
	05-381-900 
	Cash 
	Carry Forward 
	0.00 
	130,000 .00 
	130 000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	130,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	TR
	-----------
	-

	--------------
	-

	-----------------
	-

	-------------
	-

	----------------
	-
	-

	_ ., ________________ 
	---------
	-
	-


	TR
	DEPARTMENT TOTALS 
	2, B54, 772.00 
	3,256,769 . 00 
	3,256,769.00 
	235,147.44 
	2,630,393.18 
	626,375.82 
	80. 77 % 


	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49346 
	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49346 
	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49346 
	POLK CITY JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	Page 2 of 5 USER: JOANNAK 

	TR
	Enterprise Fund Expenditures 

	TR
	75.00 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 


	2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2 02 0 I PERCENTAGE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTii EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 
	Water 
	Water 
	Water 

	05-533-120 
	05-533-120 
	Regular Salary -Wages -Water Oper 
	176,307.51 
	205,272.00 
	205,272.00 
	12,588 03 
	111,028.59 
	94.243.41 
	54.09 
	% 

	05-533-140 
	05-533-140 
	Overtime -Water Oper 
	2,916.21 
	5,262.00 
	5,262.00 
	267.77 
	3,213.31 
	2,048.69 
	61.07 
	% 

	05-533-210 
	05-533-210 
	Fica Taxes -Water Oper 
	13,253.83 
	16,106.00 
	16,106.00 
	957.00 
	8,779.10 
	7,326.90 
	54.51 
	% 

	05-533-220 
	05-533-220 
	Retirement Contribution Water Oper 
	36,384.70 
	17,832.00 
	17,832.00 
	1,088 . 89 
	10,384.61 
	7,447.39 
	SB. 24 
	% 

	05-533-230 
	05-533-230 
	Life & Health Insurance -Water Oper 
	42,373.15 
	54,105.00 
	54,105.00 
	3,090.38 
	30,351.20 
	23,753.80 
	56.10 
	% 

	05-533-240 
	05-533-240 
	Worker&#39;s Compensation -Water Ope 
	7,570.00 
	9,746.00 
	9,746.00 
	0.00 
	6,304.58 
	3,441.42 
	64.69 
	% 

	05-533-310 
	05-533-310 
	Professional Services -Water Oper 
	28,291.81 
	20,000.00 
	20,000.00 
	60 . 00 
	14,563.04 
	5,436.96 
	72. 82 
	% 

	05-533-311 
	05-533-311 
	Engineering Services -Water Oper 
	(1,558.00) 
	30,000.00 
	30,000.00 
	2,337.00 
	5,274.50 
	24,725.50 
	17.58 
	% 

	05-533-312 
	05-533-312 
	Professional Services -Other -Water 
	3,952.02 
	20,000.00 
	20,000.00 
	275.03 
	2,079.14 
	17,920.86 
	1 0 .40 
	% 

	05-533-313 
	05-533-313 
	Professional Services -Polk Regional 
	2,871.00 
	5,000.00 
	5,000.00 
	730.80 
	1,957.42 
	3,042.58 
	39.15 
	% 

	05-533-400 
	05-533-400 
	Travel and Training -Water Oper 
	872.95 
	500.00 
	500.00 
	20.81 
	195.06 
	304. 94 
	39.01 
	% 

	05-533-410 
	05-533-410 
	Communication Services -Water Oper 
	4,160.22 
	3,500.00 
	3,500.00 
	320.17 
	2,678.53 
	821. 4 7 
	76. 53 
	% 

	05-533-420 
	05-533-420 
	Education Reimbursement -Water Oper 
	0.00 
	3,000.00 
	3,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	3,000.00 
	0.00 
	% 

	05-533 -430 
	05-533 -430 
	Utilities -Water Oper 
	:L,266.22 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	106.44 
	917.21 
	(917. 21) 
	0.00 
	% 

	05-533 -431 
	05-533 -431 
	Mt. Olive WTP -Utilities -Water Ope 
	3,191 68 
	6,900.00 
	6,900 .00 
	279.56 
	14,111.55 
	(7,211.55) 
	204 .52 
	% 

	05-533 -432 
	05-533 -432 
	Commonwealth WTP -Utilities -Water 
	1,501 25 
	4,620.00 
	4,620.00 
	15 . 50 
	282.42 
	4,337.58 
	6 .11 
	% 

	05-533-433 
	05-533-433 
	V.Matt Williams WTP -Utilities -Wat 
	12,853.99 
	12,000.00 
	1.2, 000. 00 
	1,680.09 
	19,926.47 
	(7,926.47) 
	166 . 05 
	% 

	05-533-460 
	05-533-460 
	Repairs and Maintenance -Water Oper 
	39,221.53 
	40,000.00 
	40,000.00 
	0.00 
	6,071.22 
	33,928.78 
	15.18 
	% 

	05-533-461 
	05-533-461 
	Mt. Olive WTP -Repairs and Maint -w 
	34,080.99 
	10,000.00 
	10,000.00 
	5,448.00 
	13,096.00 
	(3,096.00) 
	130 . 96 
	% 

	05-533-462 
	05-533-462 
	Commonwealth WTP -Repairs and Maint 
	0.00 
	8,000.00 
	8,000.00 
	0.00 
	2,586.00 
	5,414.00 
	32. 33 
	% 

	05-533-163 
	05-533-163 
	V.Matt Williams WTP -Repairs and Mai 
	0.00 
	8,000.00 
	8,000 .00 
	0.00 
	4,061.41 
	3,938.59 
	50. 77 

	05-533-464 
	05-533-464 
	Vehicle Fuel -Water Oper 
	10,665.49 
	7,000.00 
	7,000 00 
	506.00 
	5,528.52 
	1,471.48 
	78.98 
	% 

	05-533-465 
	05-533-465 
	Vehicle Maintenance -Water Oper 
	13,133.97 
	8,000.00 
	8,000.00 
	4,822.63 
	5,379.32 
	2,620.68 
	67. 24 
	% 

	05-533-466 
	05-533-466 
	Public Works/Util ities Facility -Rep 
	4,265.01 
	6,000.00 
	6,000 .00 
	0.00 
	555.03 
	5,444.97 
	9.25 
	% 

	05-533-470 
	05-533-470 
	Printing and Reproduction -Water Ope 
	0.00 
	0 00 
	0.00 
	0 . 00 
	155.00 
	(155.00) 
	0.00 
	% 

	05-533-492 
	05-533-492 
	Recording & Other Fees -Water Oper 
	5,300.00 
	4,300.00 
	4,300.00 
	4,300.00 
	3,300.00 
	1,000.00 
	76.74 

	05-533 -493 
	05-533 -493 
	Equipment Rental -Water Oper 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	218.38 
	(218. 38) 
	0.00 
	% 

	05-533-510 
	05-533-510 
	Office Supplies -Water Oper 
	252.66 
	1,000.00 
	1,000 . 00 
	98.30 
	278.82 
	721. 18 
	27.88 
	% 

	05-533-520 
	05-533-520 
	Operating Supplies -Water Oper 
	24,075.89 
	15,000.00 
	15,000.00 
	1,706.43 
	11,235.53 
	2,937.47 
	74.90 
	% 

	05-533-524 
	05-533-524 
	Chemicals -Water Oper 
	3,233.99 
	9,000.00 
	9,000 . 00 
	0.00 
	4,012.00 
	4,988.00 
	44. 58 
	% 

	05-533-526 
	05-533-526 
	Meter Supplies New Installs -Water 
	56,117.68 
	90,000.00 
	90,000 .00 
	0 . 00 
	77,422.44 
	12,577.56 
	86. 02 
	% 

	05-533 527 
	05-533 527 
	-

	Meter Supplies Repairs & Maintenanc 
	11,814.64 
	20,000.00 
	20,000.00 
	0.00 
	35,919.89 
	114,656.79) 
	179.60 
	% 

	05-533-530 
	05-533-530 
	Road Materials & Supplies -Water Ope 
	0.00 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	2,000.00 
	0.00 
	% 

	05-533-540 
	05-533-540 
	Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships -Wa 
	1,403.78 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	280.00 
	759 88 
	(759.88) 
	0.00 
	% 

	05-533 -605 
	05-533 -605 
	Depreciation Expense -Water Oper 
	123,312.95 
	0.00 
	0 .00 
	0.00 
	0 00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	% 

	05-533 -640 
	05-533 -640 
	Machinery & Equipment -Water Oper 
	0.00 
	120.000.00 
	120,000 00 
	5,783.40 
	5,783.40 
	75,227.91 
	4. 82 
	% 

	05-533-641 
	05-533-641 
	Mt. Olive WTP -Machinery & Equipment 
	0.00 
	150,000.00 
	150,000 .00 
	0 00 
	124,934.00 
	(79,868.00) 
	83.29 
	% 


	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49346 
	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49346 
	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49346 
	POLK CITY JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	Page 3 of5 USER: JOANNAK 

	TR
	Enterprise Fund Expenditures 

	TR
	75.00 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 


	G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 PERCENTAGE ACCOUNT IDESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAJ:L BUDGET REALJ:ZED 
	05-533-642 
	05-533-642 
	05-533-642 
	Commonwealth WTP -Machinery & Equipm 
	0.00 
	20,000.00 
	20,000.00 
	0 . 00 
	0.00 
	20,000.00 
	0.00 
	% 

	05-533-643 
	05-533-643 
	V.Matt Williams WTP -Machinery & Equ 
	0.00 
	20,000 . 00 
	20,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	20,000.00 
	0.00 
	% 

	05-533-650 
	05-533-650 
	Construction In Progress -Water Oper 
	0.00 
	0 . 00 
	0.00 
	12,765.00 
	19,147.50 
	(34,040.00) 
	0.00 
	% 

	05-533-660 
	05-533-660 
	Other Capital Assets -Water Operatio 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	32,177.50 
	(32,177.50) 
	0.00 
	% 

	05-533-710 
	05-533-710 
	Principal -Water Oper 
	0 00 
	79,277.00 
	79,277.00 
	0.00 
	22,227.30 
	57,049.70 
	28. 04 
	% 

	05-533-720 
	05-533-720 
	Interest -Water Oper 
	76,351.08 
	72,847.00 
	72,847.00 
	0 00 
	37,681.16 
	35,165.84 
	51. 73 
	% 

	TR
	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 
	739,438.20 
	1,104,267.00 
	1,104,267.00 
	59,527.23 
	644,577.03 
	301,310.88 
	58.37 
	% 

	TR
	Sewer 

	05-535-120 
	05-535-120 
	Regular Salary -Wages -Sewer Oper 
	109,003.76 
	130 , 319.00 
	130,319.00 
	7,823.70 
	66,302.40 
	64,016 60 
	50.88 
	% 

	05-535-140 
	05-535-140 
	Overtime -Sewer Oper 
	3,492.28 
	3,475.00 
	3,475.00 
	934.15 
	3,484.10 
	(9 .10) 
	100.26 
	% 

	05-535-210 
	05-535-210 
	Fica Taxes -Sewer Oper 
	8,464.96 
	10,235.00 
	10,235.00 
	658.27 
	5,387.43 
	4,847.57 
	52. 64 
	% 

	05-535-220 
	05-535-220 
	Retirement Contribution -Sewer Oper 
	20,007.96 
	11,332.00 
	11,332.00 
	741.80 
	6,427.38 
	4,904.62 
	56. 72 
	% 

	05-535-230 
	05-535-230 
	Life & Health Insurance Sewer Oper 
	22,997.52 
	30,744.00 
	30,744.00 
	1,936.53 
	17,567.48 
	13,176.52 
	57 .14 
	% 

	05-535-240 
	05-535-240 
	Worker&#39;s Compensation -Sewer Ope 
	3,694.00 
	10,388.00 
	10,388.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	10,388.00 
	0.00 
	% 

	05-535-310 
	05-535-310 
	Professional Services -Sewer Oper 
	35,123.80 
	25,000.00 
	25,000.00 
	4,040.00 
	37,965.25 
	(12,965.25) 
	151.86 
	% 

	05-535-311 
	05-535-311 
	Engineering Services -Sewer Oper 
	(1,558.00) 
	20,000.00 
	20,000.00 
	190.00 
	8,428.75 
	11,571.25 
	42.14 

	05-535 312 
	05-535 312 
	Professional Services -Other -Sewer 
	4,566.06 
	14,000.00 
	14,000.00 
	95.83 
	487.49 
	13,512.51 
	3.48 
	% 

	05-535 400 
	05-535 400 
	Travel and Training -Sewer Oper 
	1,941.52 
	2,000 . 00 
	2,000.00 
	0.00 
	45. 4 7 
	1,954.53 
	2.27 
	% 

	05-535-410 
	05-535-410 
	Communication Services -Sewer Oper 
	3,299.99 
	3,500.00 
	3,500.00 
	676.43 
	2,467.51 
	1,032.49 
	70.50 
	% 

	05-535-411 
	05-535-411 
	Cardinal Hill WWTP -Comm Srvcs -Sew 
	975. 4 7 
	1,500.00 
	1,500.00 
	0.00 
	131. 70 
	1,368.30 
	8.78 
	% 

	05-535-412 
	05-535-412 
	Mt. Olive WWTP -Comm Srvcs -Sewer 0 
	2,376.00 
	2,500.00 
	2,500.00 
	0 00 
	1,625.65 
	874.35 
	65. 03 
	% 

	05-535-430 
	05-535-430 
	Utilities -Sewer Oper 
	6,216 09 
	7,000.00 
	7,000.00 
	332.44 
	4,392.67 
	2,607.33 
	62.75 
	% 

	05-535-431 
	05-535-431 
	Cardinal Hill WWTP -Utilities -Sewe 
	18,679.65 
	21,000.00 
	21,000.00 
	1,421.23 
	17,325.35 
	3,674.65 
	82.50 
	% 

	05-535-432 
	05-535-432 
	Mt. Olive WWTP -Utilities -Sewer Op 
	7,476 06 
	11,000.00 
	11,000.00 
	585.33 
	6,323.69 
	4,676.31 
	57.49 
	% 

	05-535-460 
	05-535-460 
	Repairs and Maintenance -Sewer Oper 
	53,550 80 
	100,000.00 
	100,000.00 
	12,047.18 
	63,031.93 
	36,968.07 
	63. 03 
	% 

	05-535-461 
	05-535-461 
	Cardinal Hill -Repairs and Maint -S 
	4,887.70 
	40,000.00 
	40,000.00 
	0.00 
	1,494.00 
	38,506.00 
	3. 74 
	% 

	05-535-464 
	05-535-464 
	Vehicle Fuel -Sewer Oper 
	12,007.80 
	4,000.00 
	4,000.00 
	731 13 
	8,111.75 
	(4,111.75) 
	202.79 
	% 

	05-535-465 
	05-535-465 
	Vehicle Maintenance -Sewer Oper 
	13,287.66 
	8,000.00 
	8,000.00 
	6,047.66 
	7,749.49 
	250.51 
	96. 87 
	% 

	05-535-466 
	05-535-466 
	Public Works/Utilities Facility -Rep 
	4,420.68 
	6,000.00 
	6,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	6,000.00 
	0.00 
	% 

	05-535-470 
	05-535-470 
	Printing and Reproduction -Sewer Ope 
	0.00 
	60.00 
	60.00 
	00 
	0.00 
	60.00 
	0.00 
	% 

	05-535-490 
	05-535-490 
	Other Current Charges -Sewer Oper 
	168.22 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	% 

	05-535-492 
	05-535-492 
	Recording & Other Fees Sewer Oper 
	125.00 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	0.00 
	100.00 
	900.00 
	10.00 
	% 

	05-535-493 
	05-535-493 
	Equipment Rental -Sewer Oper 
	0.00 
	4,000.00 
	4,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	4,000.00 
	0.00 
	% 

	05-535-510 
	05-535-510 
	Office Supplies -Sewer Oper 
	262.98 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	98.30 
	278.74 
	721. 26 
	27.87 
	% 


	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49346 
	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49346 
	07/28/2020 12:21 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49346 
	POLK CITY JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	Page4 of5 USER: JOANNAK 

	G/L ACCOUNT 
	G/L ACCOUNT 
	DESCRIPTION 
	Enterprise Fund Expenditures 75.00 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 2019 2020 2020 ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET 
	MTD 
	2020 EXPENSES 
	YTD 
	2020 EXPENSES 
	2020 IPERCbITAGE AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 


	05-535-520 
	05-535-520 
	05-535-520 
	Operating Supplies -Sewer Oper 
	11,207.82 
	8,000.00 
	8,000.00 
	895.15 
	6,162.97 
	1,837.03 
	77.04 % 

	05-535-521 
	05-535-521 
	Cardinal Hill WWTP -Operating Suppli 
	27.34 
	8,000 . 00 
	8,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	8,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	05-535-522 
	05-535-522 
	Cardinal Hill WWTP -Sludge Hauling 
	15,360.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	3,952.00 
	(3,952.00) 
	0.00 % 

	05-535-524 
	05-535-524 
	Chemicals -Sewer Oper 
	30,789.99 
	17,000.00 
	17,000.00 
	920.00 
	12,397.00 
	4,603.00 
	72. 92 % 

	05-535-530 
	05-535-530 
	Road Materials & Supplies -Sewer Ope 
	27.74 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 % 

	05-535-540 
	05-535-540 
	Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships -Se 
	418. 27 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	280.00 
	580.00 
	420.00 
	58.00 % 

	05-535-605 
	05-535-605 
	Depreciation Expense -Sewer Oper 
	207 , 323.29 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0 . 00 
	0 . 00 
	0.00 
	0.00 % 

	05-535-630 
	05-535-630 
	Improvements Other than Building· Se 
	0.00 
	50,000.00 
	50,000.00 
	0.00 
	6,805.00 
	43,195.00 
	13.61 % 

	05-535-640 
	05-535-640 
	Machinery & Equipment -Sewer Oper 
	930.00 
	80,000.00 
	80,000 . 00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	73,368.93 
	0.00 % 

	05-535-641 
	05-535-641 
	Cardinal Hill -Mach & Equip -Sewer 
	950.00 
	30,000.00 
	30,000.00 
	0.00 
	0 . 00 
	30,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	05-535-650 
	05-535-650 
	Construction In Progress -Sewer Oper 
	0.00 
	410,595.00 
	410,595.00 
	0.00 
	273,883.71 
	136, 711 29 
	66.70 % 

	05-535-710 
	05-535-710 
	Principal -Sewer Oper 
	0.00 
	319,972.00 
	319,972.00 
	0.00 
	63,134.52 
	256,837.48 
	19.73 % 

	05-535-720 
	05-535-720 
	Interest -Sewer Oper 
	302,312.44 
	29 5,533 .00 
	295,533.00 
	0.00 
	148,143.45 
	147,389.55 
	50.13 % 

	05-535-722 
	05-535-722 
	Interest -DEP Effluent Disposal Loan 
	4,626.30 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 % 

	TR
	----------
	-


	TR
	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 
	909,441.15 
	1,688,153 . 00 
	1,688,153.00 
	40,455.13 
	774,186.88 
	907,335.05 
	45.86 % 

	TR
	EF Non -Departmental 

	05-590 -310 
	05-590 -310 
	Professional Services Non -Dept 
	27,327.92 
	25,000.00 
	25,000.00 
	4,193.87 
	18,202.41 
	6 797.59 
	72 81 % 

	05-590-311 
	05-590-311 
	Engineering Services -Non-Dept 
	0.00 
	10,000.00 
	10,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	10,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	05-590-312 
	05-590-312 
	Professional Services -Other -Non-D 
	8,240.00 
	8,000.00 
	8,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	8,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	05-590-315 
	05-590-315 
	Inmate Labor EF Non Dept 
	28,748.50 
	28,749.00 
	28,749.00 
	0.00 
	21,561.36 
	7,187.64 
	75.00 % 

	05-590-320 
	05-590-320 
	Accounting and Auditing -Non-Dept 
	30,497.31 
	17,000.00 
	17,000.00 
	0.00 
	20,898.15 
	(3,898.15) 
	122.93 % 

	05-590-440 
	05-590-440 
	Rentals and Leases -Non-Dept 
	4,609.06 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	534.37 
	3,270.32 
	(3,270.32) 
	0.00 

	05-590-450 
	05-590-450 
	Liability Insurance -Non-Dept 
	45,736.50 
	70,000.00 
	70,000.00 
	193.00 
	46,712.00 
	23,288.00 
	66.73 % 

	05-590-510 
	05-590-510 
	Office Supplies -Non-Departmental 
	84 0. 65 
	1,000 .00 
	1,000.00 
	119.96 
	329.90 
	670.10 
	32.99 % 

	05-590-520 
	05-590-520 
	Operating Supplies -Non-Dept 
	843.76 
	3,000.00 
	3 , 000.00 
	24.25 
	69. 92 
	2,930.08 
	2. 33 % 

	05-590 -521 
	05-590 -521 
	Emergencies & Contingencies Operati 
	7,197.82 
	20,000 .00 
	20,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	20,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	05-590-525 
	05-590-525 
	Uniforms -Non Dept 
	1,493.52 
	4,500 . 00 
	4,500.00 
	0.00 
	1,271.29 
	3,228.71 
	28.25 % 

	05-590-528 
	05-590-528 
	Postage -Non-Dept 
	64.32 
	3,000.00 
	3,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	3,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	05-590-540 
	05-590-540 
	Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships -NON 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	1,152 .0 0 
	(1,152.00) 
	0.00 % 

	05-590-720 
	05-590-720 
	Interest -Bond 2017 Issue 
	(44,749.17) 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0 . 00 
	0.00 
	0.00 % 

	05-590 -730 
	05-590 -730 
	Other Debt Service Costs 
	64,104.94 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 % 

	05-590-920 
	05-590-920 
	Transfer to General Fund -Non-Dept 
	25,000.00 
	25,000.00 
	25,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	25,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	05-590-930 
	05-590-930 
	Transfer to Water Impact Fee Reserves 
	0.00 
	162,471.00 
	162,471.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	162,471.00 
	0.00 % 

	05-590-941 
	05-590-941 
	Reserves -Emergencies & Contingencie 
	0.00 
	83,077.00 
	83,077.00 
	0.00 
	0 00 
	83,077.00 
	0.00 % 


	POLK CITY 
	07/28/2020 12:21 Page 5 of 5
	JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49346 USER: JOANNAK Enterprise Fund Expenditures 
	75.00 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 6 
	G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 PERCENTAGE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 
	05-590-992 05-590-994 05-590 -996 05-590-999 
	05-590-992 05-590-994 05-590 -996 05-590-999 
	05-590-992 05-590-994 05-590 -996 05-590-999 
	Unemployment Claims -Non--Dept Bank Fees -Non-Dept Bad Debt -Non-Dept Other -Non-Operating Charges -
	Non-D 
	0.00 0.00 11,249.07 4,729.74 
	2,000.00 1,550.00 0.00 0.00 
	2,000.00 1,550.00 0.00 0.00 
	0.00 0.00 0.00 93.68 
	0.00 0.00 42,197.08 622.56 
	2,000.00 l,550.00 (42,197.08) (622.56) 
	0.00 % 0.00 % 0.00 % 0.00 % 

	TR
	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 
	215,933.94 
	464,347.00 
	464,347.00 
	5,159.13 
	156,286.99 
	308,060.01 
	33.66 % 

	Enterprise Fund Revemres Total Ente, p,i,., Fund Expenditure> Total 
	Enterprise Fund Revemres Total Ente, p,i,., Fund Expenditure> Total 
	2,854,772 ..00 -1.,864,613.29 
	3,256,769.CO -3,256,769.00 
	3,256,769.00 -3,.256,769..00 
	235,147-44 -105,.141.49 
	2,630,393.18 -1.,575,050.9(' 
	626,375.82 -1,516,705.94 
	SC.77% 48.36% 


	Tot.ii Revenue vs. Expenditure& O.CO 0.00 -890,330.: 2 
	989,95S.71 
	130,COS.95 
	1,C.55,342.28 

	POLK CITY
	08/10/2020 15:39 Page 1 of 1

	Simple Balance Sheet 
	Simple Balance Sheet 
	gb614_pg.php/Job No: 49784 USER: JOANNAK For Fiscal Year: 2020 thru Fiscal Month: Jul, for Fund: 01 
	Account Account Ending Net Number Title Bal Amount 
	01-101-100 01-101-800 01-101-801 01-101-802 01-101-803 01-101-990 01-102-100 01-115-100 01-115-105 01-115-120 01-115-200 01-117-100 01-133-100 01-133-101 01-153-302 01-153-303 01-160-902 01-160-903 
	01-202-100 01-202-200 01-202-900 01-208-200 01-208-300 01-208-310 01-208-320 01-208-330 01-217-200 01-218-100 01-218-200 01-218-320 01-218-400 01-218-410 
	01-243-100 01-245-100 
	01-243-100 01-245-100 
	Cash -Checking Cash -GF Police Public Safety Impact Fees Cash -GF Fire Public Safety Impact Fees Cash GF Recreation Impact Fees Cash -GF Gen Gov t Facilities Impact Fees Van Fleet Cycling Challenge Cash on Hand Accounts Receivable Utilities Accounts Receivable Invoicing Accounts Receivable Local Bus Licenses Accounts Rece~vable Year End Allowance for Bad Debt Due From Other Governmental Units Due from Others (Franchise & Public Serv. Tax) Restricted Cash -New Local Opt Gas Tax Restricted Cash Building and C
	1 


	Accounts Payable Accounts Payable -Year End Customer Deposits Due to BCAIB -Builder's Surcharge Due ta County -Impact Fees Due to DCA -Bldg Permit Surcharge Due to Dept of Business -License Fees Due to PCSO Police Education Revenue Accrued Sales Tax Payroll Taxes Payable FRS Retirement Payable Supplemental Insurance Payable Dental Plan Payable Vision Plan Payable ** TOTAL LIABILITY** 
	Encumbrances Placed Reserved for Encumbrances ** TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 
	Fund Balance Unreserved ** TOTAL EQUITY** 
	** TOTAL REVENUE** 
	** TOTAL EXPENSE** 
	TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 
	2 , 
	175,944.84 
	187,339.41 
	120,398.16 
	360,935.36 
	377,973.70 

	859.09 
	575.00 5,079. 84 9,792. 15 7,540, 20 
	-

	77,070. 75
	-

	8,857. 1745,928. 19 
	-
	30,851.89 

	152,935. 94 160,917. 77 
	177,764.59 
	62,924.00 

	35,025. 76 2,985. 00 6. 00 39,703. 08 1,120 . 03 2,076. 34 198 89 . 50 
	6,984.49 

	399,60 
	9,120.15
	-
	3,204.72 

	110 .14 
	864 47 
	13,262 . 15 
	13,262.15
	-

	3,252,128.50 
	3,252,128.50 

	3,781,672,53 
	83 561.87 
	0.00 
	3 , 2 , 
	252,128.50 
	490,124.66 
	2,044,142.50 

	3,781,672.53 
	3,781,672.53 

	08/10/2020 15:44 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 
	08/10/2020 15:44 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 
	08/10/2020 15:44 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 
	PQLKCITY JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCUALS 
	Page 1 of 11 USER: JOANNAK 

	TR
	GENERAL FUND REVENUES 

	TR
	83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 I 7 


	G/L 2019 2020 ADJ 2020 2020 2020 I PERCl!·NTAGE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION PRIOR YR REVENUE I ANTICIPATED REVENUI! ANTICIPATl!D CURlU!NT REVENUE YTD RBVENUE (EXC!lSS)/DEFICIT REALIZED 
	01-311-100 
	01-311-100 
	01-311-100 
	Ad 
	Valorem Taxes 
	782,473.21 
	927,853.00 
	"127,853.00 
	26.848.50 
	941,860.46 
	(14,007.46) 
	101. 51 
	% 

	01-312-300 
	01-312-300 
	9th Cent 
	Gas 
	Tax 
	15,347.53 
	14,594.00 
	14,594.00 
	915.08 
	10,227 . 36 
	4,366.64 
	70.08 % 

	01-312-400 
	01-312-400 
	Local 
	Option Gas 
	Tax 
	85,233.57 
	84,702 . 00 
	84,702.00 
	6,795.34 
	56,741.53 
	27,960.47 
	66.99 % 

	01-312-410 
	01-312-410 
	New 
	Local 
	Option Gas 
	Tax 
	53,778.65 
	52,721.00 
	52. 721.00 
	4,473.46 
	40. 931.29 
	11,789.71 
	77 . 64 % 

	01-314-100 
	01-314-100 
	Electric 
	-Utility Tax 
	118,047.79 
	102,387.00 
	102.387.00 
	11,924.34 
	86.977 . 57 
	15,409.43 
	84.95 % 

	01-314-300 
	01-314-300 
	Water 
	-Utility Tax 
	65,509.85 
	57,258 . 00 
	57,258.00 
	5,890.15 
	64. 64 0 . 09 
	(7,382.09) 
	112.89 % 

	01-314-301 
	01-314-301 
	Water 
	-Utility Tax -Readiness to 
	Se 
	0.00 
	2,171.00 
	2,171.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	2 , 171.00 
	0 . 00 % 

	01-314-400 
	01-314-400 
	Gas 
	-Utility Tax 
	7,883.91 
	5,800.00 
	5,800.00 
	566.86 
	12 , 506.22 
	(6,706.221 
	215 62 % 

	01-315-100 
	01-315-100 
	Communications 
	Services Tax 
	214,000.60 
	215,244.00 
	215,244.00 
	14,356.95 
	151,297.46 
	63,946.54 
	70.29 % 

	01-316-100 
	01-316-100 
	Local 
	Business 
	Licenses 
	5,344.00 
	17,500.00 
	17,500.00 
	30.00 
	7,180.20 
	10,319.80 
	41.03 % 

	01-316-102 
	01-316-102 
	County 
	Business Tax 
	1,260.0B 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	18.24 
	317.22 
	(317.22) 
	0.00 

	01 
	01 
	316 -103 
	FLC 
	Delinquent 
	Bus. 
	Tax 
	Program 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	1,110.00 
	1,110.00 
	(1,110.001 
	0.00 % 

	01 
	01 
	322 -100 
	Building 
	Permits 
	39,808.62 
	54,075.00 
	54,075.00 
	4,023.25 
	71,014.84 
	(16,939.84) 
	131.33 

	01-322-101 
	01-322-101 
	Bldg 
	Permit 
	Plan Checking 
	19,077.94 
	26,780.00 
	26,780.00 
	1,996.75 
	35,483. 24 
	(8,703.24) 
	132.50 % 

	01-322-102 
	01-322-102 
	Bldg 
	Permit 
	-Admin 
	Fee 
	5,120.00 
	2,060.00 
	2,060.00 
	480.00 
	4,020 
	00 
	(1,960.00 1 
	1 95.15 
	\ 

	01-322-103 
	01-322-103 
	Bldg 
	Permit 
	-Electrical 
	B,B95.00 
	12,875.00 
	12,875.00 
	1,000 . 00 
	13, 045 
	00 
	(170.00) 
	101. 32 
	% 

	01-322 -104 
	01-322 -104 
	Bldg 
	Permi t 
	-Plumbing 
	7.900 . 00 
	12,875.00 
	12,875.00 
	875 00 
	11,077.50 
	1,797.50 
	86.04 % 

	01-322 -105 
	01-322 -105 
	Bldg 
	Permit 
	-Mechanical 
	8,725.00 
	12,875.00 
	12 , 875.00 
	1,250 
	00 
	12,900 . 00 
	(25. 00) 
	1 00. 1 9 % 

	01-322 -107 
	01-322 -107 
	Bldg 
	Permi t 
	-Cert 
	of Occupancy 
	3,450 . 00 
	3,090 . 00 
	3,090.00 
	180 00 
	1 ,840.00 
	1,250 . 00 
	59.55 % 

	01-322-10B 
	01-322-10B 
	Bldg 
	Permit 
	Inspections 
	147,287.80 
	100,000.00 
	100,000.00 
	6,370.00 
	B9, B17 .81 
	10,182.19 
	89 . 82 % 

	01-322-109 
	01-322-109 
	Bldg 
	Permi t 
	-Demolition 
	57.50 
	00 
	0 . 00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0 . 00 

	01-323-100 
	01-323-100 
	Electric 
	74,157.26 
	76,492.00 
	76,492.00 
	14.130.21 
	40,397.61 
	36,094.39 
	52.81 % 

	01-323-300 
	01-323-300 
	Solid Waste 
	33,627.76 
	65,640.00 
	65,640.00 
	2,250.00 
	31,353.71 
	34,286.29 
	47. 77 
	% 

	01-324-100 
	01-324-100 
	Police 
	-Public 
	Safety Impact 
	Fee 
	27,089.58 
	59,984.00 
	59,984.00 
	2,579.96 
	46,251.31 
	13,732.69 
	77.11 % 

	01-324-110 
	01-324-110 
	Fire/Rescue 
	-Public Safety Impact 
	Fe 
	14,494.62 
	32,095.00 
	32,095.00 
	1.380.44 
	23,812 . 59 
	8,282.41 
	74 . 19 % 

	01-324-610 
	01-324-610 
	Parks 
	& 
	Recreation 
	Impact 
	Fee 
	42,646.56 
	96,734.00 
	96,734.00 
	4,160.64 
	71,771.04 
	24.962.96 
	74 . 19 % 

	01-324-710 
	01-324-710 
	Publ i c 
	Facilities Impact 
	Fee 
	73,416.42 
	162,564.00 
	162,564.00 
	6,992.04 
	120,612.69 
	41,951.31 
	74 . 19 % 

	01-329-220 
	01-329-220 
	Sit.e 
	Pl an 
	Reviews 
	10,835.00 
	1,600.00 
	1,600.00 
	1, 600.00 
	15,800 . 00 
	(14 , 200. 00) 
	987 . 50 
	% 

	01-331-400 
	01-331-400 
	FEMA 
	Federal Re i mb. 
	-Irma 2017 
	60,999.44 
	0 
	00 
	0.00 
	0. 00 
	0 . 00 
	0.00 
	0 . 00 % 

	01 -334-201 
	01 -334-201 
	J u stice Assist ance 
	Grant 
	(J AG ) 
	0. 00 
	5,113.00 
	5. 113 
	00 
	0 
	00 
	0 . 00 
	5, 113 .00 
	0.00 % 

	01-334-400 
	01-334-400 
	FEMA 
	State 
	Reimb. 
	-Irma 
	2017 
	1,250.00 
	0 
	00 
	0.00 
	00 
	750 . 00 
	( 750.00 ) 
	0.00 % 

	01-334-910 
	01-334-910 
	DEO 
	GRANT 
	30, ooo_.oo 
	25,000.00 
	25,000 . 00 
	00 
	0 . 00 
	25,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-335-120 
	01-335-120 
	MRS 
	St.ate 
	Sales 
	Tax 
	58,081.06 
	58,720.00 
	58,720.00 
	0.00 
	43,170 . 73 
	15,549.27 
	73.52 % 

	01-335-122 
	01-335-122 
	SRS 
	8th Cent. 
	Motor 
	Fuel 
	Tax 
	17,725.70 
	17.888.00 
	17,888.00 
	0.00 
	12,635.77 
	5,252.23 
	70 . 64 % 

	01-335-123 
	01-335-123 
	MRS 
	Municipal 
	Fuel 
	Tax 
	51.70 
	50.00 
	50.00 
	0.00 
	4.93 
	45.07 
	9.86 % 

	01-335-140 
	01-335-140 
	Mobile 
	Home 
	License 
	5,455.30 
	5,486.00 
	5,486.00 
	1,202.75 
	6,465.68 
	(979.68) 
	117.86 % 

	01-335-150 
	01-335-150 
	Alcoholic 
	Beverage 
	License 
	1,125.71 
	1,126.00 
	1,126.00 
	0.00 
	978.88 
	147 12 
	B6.93 % 

	01-335-180 
	01-335-180 
	Half-Cent 
	Sales Tax 
	121,829.13 
	143,520.00 
	143.520.00 
	11,226.93 
	102,349 . 53 
	41,170.47 
	71.31 % 

	01-337-100 
	01-337-100 
	Library Coop Funding 
	33,876.08 
	31,990.00 
	31,990.00 
	0.00 
	43,226.22 
	(11,236.22) 
	135.12 


	08/10/2020 15:44 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 
	08/10/2020 15:44 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 
	08/10/2020 15:44 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 
	POLK CITY JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCIIALS 
	Page 2 of 11 USER: JOANNAK 

	TR
	GENERAL FUND REVENUES 

	TR
	83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 


	G/L ACCOUNT 
	G/L ACCOUNT 
	G/L ACCOUNT 
	IDESCRIPTION 
	PRIOR YR 
	2019 REVENUE 
	ANTICIPATED 
	2020 REVENUE 
	ADJ ANTICIPATED 
	CURRENT 
	2-020 REVENUE 
	YTD 
	2020 REVENUE 
	2020 (EXCESS)/DEFICIT 
	PERCENTAGE REALIZED 

	01-340-400 
	01-340-400 
	Solid Waste 
	303,419.35 
	326,479.00 
	326,479.00 
	27,701.50 
	239,083.11 
	87,395.89 
	73.23 % 

	01-340-700 
	01-340-700 
	Stormwater Utility Fees 
	31,540.17 
	24,019.00 
	24,019.00 
	2,843.41 
	25,251.19 
	(1,232.19) 
	105.13 % 

	01-340-900 
	01-340-900 
	Notary Fees 
	175.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	10.00 
	190.00 
	(190.00) 
	0.00 % 

	01-344-900 
	01-344-900 
	FDOT Maintenance Agreement 
	16,303.82 
	16,304.00 
	16,304.00 
	0.00 
	8,936.32 
	7,367.68 
	54.81 % 

	01-347-100 
	01-347-100 
	Library Income 
	7,209.99 
	6,000.00 
	6,000.00 
	372.84 
	4,497.45 
	1,502.55 
	74.96 % 

	01-351-200 
	01-351-200 
	Fines, 
	Penalties, 
	and Forfeitures 
	11,166.63 
	6,500.00 
	6,500.00 
	757.82 
	8,728.84 
	(2,228.84) 
	134.29 % 

	01-359-100 
	01-359-100 
	Other 
	Fines and/or 
	Forfeitures 
	902.50 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	436.29 
	(436 .29) 
	0.00 % 

	01-359-300 
	01-359-300 
	Late 
	Fees 
	204.08 
	200.00 
	200.00 
	10.50 
	114. 00 
	86.00 
	57.00 % 

	01-361-100 
	01-361-100 
	Interest 
	Income 
	1,009.22 
	900.00 
	900.00 
	0.00 
	523 77 
	376. 2 3 
	58.20 % 

	01-362-100 
	01-362-100 
	Activity Center 
	Rentals 
	3,150.00 
	2,700.00 
	2,700 
	00 
	0.00 
	700.00 
	2,000.00 
	25.93 % 

	01-362-200 
	01-362-200 
	Donald Bronson Community 
	Center Renta 
	8,450.00 
	5,000.00 
	5,000.00 
	300 . 00 
	5,800 
	00 
	(800.00) 
	116. 00 

	01-365-100 
	01-365-100 
	Sales of 
	Surplus Property 
	136 .10 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-366-100 
	01-366-100 
	Private Donations 
	490.00 
	500.00 
	500.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	500.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-366-101 
	01-366-101 
	Private Donations 
	Christmas 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	0.00 
	1,775.00 
	225.00 
	88.75 % 

	01-366-102 
	01-366-102 
	Private Donations 
	Halloween 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	0.00 
	1,605.00 
	(605.00) 
	l60. so 
	% 

	01-366-110 
	01-366-110 
	Private Donations 
	Library 
	7,511.26 
	1,000 
	00 
	1,000.00 
	0 
	00 
	76.75 
	923. 25 
	7.68 % 

	01-369-100 
	01-369-100 
	Misc. 
	Income 
	942. 76 
	100.00 
	100.00 
	0.00 
	8,631.86 
	(8,531.86) 
	8631.86 % 

	01-369-101 
	01-369-101 
	Misc 
	Income 
	-Copies and Faxes 
	105.00 
	100.00 
	100.00 
	3.00 
	3.00 
	97.00 
	3.00 % 

	01-369-102 
	01-369-102 
	Misc 
	Income 
	-Collection Allowance 
	6,488.06 
	5,000.00 
	5,000.00 
	(46 .13) 
	7,793.79 
	(2,793.79) 
	155.88 % 

	01-369-120 
	01-369-120 
	Misc 
	Income 
	-Christmas 
	180.00 
	160.00 
	160.00 
	0.00 
	300.00 
	(140.00) 
	187.50 

	01-369-130 
	01-369-130 
	Misc 
	Income 
	-Halloween 
	320 00 
	240.00 
	240.00 
	0.00 
	60.00 
	180.00 
	25.00 % 

	01-369-400 
	01-369-400 
	Insurance 
	Proceeds 
	2,214.91 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	0.00 
	2,155.40 
	(155 .40) 
	107. 77 
	% 

	01-369-401 
	01-369-401 
	Insurance 
	-Claims 
	2,265.16 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0 
	00 % 

	01-369-500 
	01-369-500 
	Refund of 
	State Gas 
	Tax 
	1,391.22 
	500.00 
	500.00 
	0.00 
	894.41 
	(394 .41) 
	178.88 % 

	01-381-400 
	01-381-400 
	Transfer From 
	Enterprise 
	Fund 
	25,000.00 
	25,000.00 
	25,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	25,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-381-900 
	01-381-900 
	Cash 
	Carry 
	Forward 
	0.00 
	30,000.00 
	30,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	30,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	TR
	-------
	-
	-

	-------------
	-

	-----------------
	-

	----------------------------------
	-
	-

	-----------------
	-


	DEPARTMENT 
	DEPARTMENT 
	TOTALS 
	2,629,437.60 
	2,944,564.00 
	2,944,564.00 
	166,579.83 
	2,490,124.66 
	454,439.34 
	84.57 % 


	POLK CITY
	08/10/2020 15:44 Page 3 of 11
	08/10/2020 15:44 Page 3 of 11
	JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCUALS 
	gb8501_pg.php/Job No.: 49786 USER: JOANNAK General Fund Expenditures 

	83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 
	83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 
	2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 I PERCENTAGE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 
	LEGISLATIVE 
	01-511-120 Regular Salary -Wages -Legislative 10,800 .00 900.00 1,500 00 86.11 % 01-511-160 Bonuses and Gift Certificates -Legis 0.00 2, 707. 11 (207.11) 108.28 % 01-511-210 Pica Taxes -Legislative 767.21 68.86 918.56 114.44 88. 92 % 01-511-240 Worker's Compensation -Legislative 11. 00 25.00 25.00 0.00 13 .61 11 . 39 54. 44 % 01-511-400 Travel and Training -Legislative 0.00 100.00 1.82 % 01-511-470 Printing and Reproduction -Legislati 54.69 500 . 00 500.00 0.00 135 . 66 364.34 27 .13 % 01-511-480 Promo Acti
	7,863.60 
	10,800.00 
	9,300.00 
	2,165.65 
	2,500.00 
	2,500.00 
	1,033.00 
	1,033.00 
	5,034.30 
	5,500.00 
	5,500.00 
	5,400.00 
	3,000.00 
	3,000.00 
	1,610.00 
	1,610.00 
	1,390.00 
	2,500.00 
	2,500.00 
	2,500.00 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	4,000.00 
	4,000.00 
	3,203.00 

	-------------------------------------------------------•--------------------------------------------------------------
	-

	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 31, 258.00 58.08 % 
	20,716.07 
	31,258.00 
	2,578.86 
	18,155.94 
	13,102.06 

	EXECUTIVE 
	01-512-120 Regular Salary -Wages -Executive 93.95 
	137,526.06 
	139,276.00 
	139,276.00 
	18,379.20 
	130,847.42 
	8,428.58 

	01-512-130 Other Salaries and Wages -Executive 4,800 .00 553.86 73 8. 36 84.62 % 01-512-140 Overtime -Executive 71. 80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 . 00 0.00 0.00 % 01-512-160 Bonuses and Gift Certificates -Execu 22 ,750.00 0.00 25,663 .26 () 112.81 % 01-512-210 Fica Taxes -Executive 11,022 .00 () 112. 15 % 01-512-220 Retirement Contribution -Executive 25,.392 .26 (403.98) 101. 52 % 01-512-230 Life & Health Insurance -Executive 18 ,868.00 15,659 80 83.00 % 01-512-240 Worker's Compensation -Executive 194. 00 320.00 320.
	4,800.12 
	4,800.00 
	4,061.64 
	21,056.34 
	22,750.00 
	2,913.26
	12,249.92 
	11,022.00 
	1,426.30 
	12,361.48 
	1,339.48
	26,529.00 
	26,529.00 
	3,972.47 
	26,932.98 
	16,400.00 
	18,868.00 
	1,419.52 
	3,208.20 

	01-512-310 Professional Services -Executive 32.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 % 01-512-400 Travel and Training -Executive 5,500 .00 (525.00) 742. 22 13. 49 % 01-512-410 Communication Services -Executive 738.89 700.00 700.00 109.42 771. 98 (7 1.98 ) 110.28 % 01-512-470 Printing and Reproduction -Executive 00 200.00 200.00 0.00 13 3. 50 66.50 66.75 % 01-512-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads -Execut .00 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 % 01-512-490 Other Current Charges -Execut ive 3,500. 00 14. 96 7
	4,132.50 
	5,500.00 
	4,757.78 
	2,780.48 
	3,500.00 
	3,422.26 
	1,000.00 
	1,534.19 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	1,909.00 
	2,033.14 
	1,033.14
	2,000.00 
	1,238.83 

	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 27 , 299.08 92.39 % 
	228,160.62 
	238,565.00 
	238,565.00 
	220,417.71 
	18,147.29 

	08/10/2020 15:44 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 
	08/10/2020 15:44 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 
	08/10/2020 15:44 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 
	P-OLKCITY JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCIIALS 
	Page 4 of 11 USER: JOANNAK 

	TR
	General Fund Expenditures 

	TR
	83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 


	G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 I PERCENTAGE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES rrD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZl!D 
	CITY CLERK 
	01-513-310 Professional Services -City Clerk 120. 00 1,000 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 % 01-513 -400 Travel and Training -City Clerk 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 01-513-460 Repairs and Maintenance -City Clerk 160.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 01-513-470 Printing and Reproduction -City Cler 0.00 110. 24 96.85 % 01-513-490 Other Current Charges -City Clerk 7,580 01 4,500 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 01-513-492 Recording & Other Fees -City Clerk 0 00 0 00 0.00 0.00 % 01-513-510 Office Supplies -City Clerk 267 30 800.00 800.00 0 00 330
	1.000.00 
	1,000.00 
	2,467.10 
	3,000.00 
	3,000.00 
	3,000.00 
	3,585.75 
	3,500.00 
	3,500.00 
	3,389.76 
	4,500.00 
	4,500.00 
	1,500.00 
	1,500.00 
	1,500.00 

	-------------------------------·· ----------------------------
	-

	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 0.00 25.76 \ 
	15,823.85 
	15,700.00 
	15,700.00 
	4,044.21 
	11,655.79 

	LEGAL COUNSEL 
	01-514-310 Professional Services -Legal Counsel 42,992_10 4,755 .17 74.15 % 01-514-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads -Legal 13,487_56 10,000 . 00 0.00 43.02 % 
	60,000.00 
	60,000.00 
	44,489.55 
	15,510.45 
	10,000.00 
	4,301.86 
	5,698.14 

	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 69.70 % 
	56,479.66 
	70,000.00 
	70,000.00 
	4,755.17 
	48,791.41 
	21,208.59 

	COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING 
	01-515-310 Professional Services -Comp Planning 25,000 00 0.00 100.00 01-515-312 Professional Services-Other-Comp Pla 3,ooo_oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 01-515-320 DEO -Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 
	25,000.00 
	25,000.00 
	6,250.00 
	25,000.00 
	3,000.00 
	3,000.00 
	3,000.00 
	30,000.00 
	25,000.00 
	25,000.00 
	25,000.00 

	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 47.17 % 
	58,000.00 
	53,000.00 
	53,000.00 
	6,250.00 
	25,000.00 
	28,000.00 

	FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING 
	0811ono20 15:44 gb8501_pg.phpIJob No: 49786 
	0811ono20 15:44 gb8501_pg.phpIJob No: 49786 
	0811ono20 15:44 gb8501_pg.phpIJob No: 49786 
	POLK CITY JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCUALS 
	Page 5 of 11 USER: JOANNAK 

	TR
	General Fund Expenditures 

	TR
	83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 


	G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 PERCENTAGE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 
	01-516-120 
	01-516-120 
	01-516-120 
	Regular Salary 
	-Wages 
	-Fin 
	& Acctng 
	74,903.00 
	87,256 .00 
	87,256.00 
	10,062.73 
	70,996. 09 
	16,259.91 
	81.37 % 

	01-516-140 
	01-516-140 
	Overtime 
	-Fin 
	& Acctng 
	246.23 
	519.00 
	519.00 
	19.43 
	203. 11 
	315.89 
	39.13 % 

	01-516-210 
	01-516-210 
	Fica Taxes 
	-Fin 
	& Acctng 
	5,329.03 
	6,715.00 
	6,715.00 
	735. 4 0 
	5,323.59 
	1,391.41 
	79.28 % 

	01-516-220 
	01-516-220 
	Retirement 
	Contribution 
	Fin 
	& Acctn 
	6,216.66 
	7,435.00 
	7,435 .00 
	1,008 .22 
	6,333.23 
	1,101.77 
	85.18 % 

	01-516-230 
	01-516-230 
	Li fe 
	& Health Insurance 
	-Fin 
	& 
	Acctn 
	15 ,369.46 
	18,580.00 
	18,580.00 
	1,395.54 
	15,420.00 
	3,160.00 
	82.99 % 

	01-516-240 
	01-516-240 
	Worker's 
	Compensation 
	Fin 
	& 
	Acctng 
	124.00 
	202.00 
	202.00 
	0.00 
	109.94 
	92.06 
	54.43 % 

	01-516-310 
	01-516-310 
	Professional 
	Services 
	Fin & Acctng 
	1,500.00 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	2,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-516-400 
	01-516-400 
	Travel 
	and Training 
	-Fin 
	& Acctng 
	2,003.39 
	3,000.00 
	3,000.00 
	0.00 
	877.00 
	2,123.00 
	29.23 % 

	01-516-410 
	01-516-410 
	Communication Services 
	-Fin 
	& 
	Acctng 
	586. 72 
	600.00 
	600.00 
	56.21 
	649.89 
	(49. 89) 
	108.32 % 

	01-516-470 
	01-516-470 
	Printing and 
	Reproduction 
	-Fin 
	& 
	Ace 
	410.40 
	700 .00 
	700.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	700.00 
	0 .00 % 

	01-516-510 
	01-516-510 
	Office 
	Supplies 
	-Fin & Acctng 
	731.34 
	1,200 .00 
	1,200.00 
	0.00 
	1,493 .43 
	(293 .43) 
	124.45 
	\ 

	01-516-520 
	01-516-520 
	Operating Supplies 
	-Fin & Acctng 
	2,947.21 
	3,000.00 
	3,000.00 
	259.00 
	1,231.19 
	1,768.81 
	41. 04 
	% 

	01-516-540 
	01-516-540 
	Books, 
	Pub . , 
	Sub., 
	&Memberships 
	-Fi 
	463.74 
	450.00 
	450.00 
	50.00 
	229.88 
	220.12 
	51.08 % 

	TR
	DEPARTMENT 
	TOTAL 
	110,831.18 
	131,657.00 
	131 ,657 .00 
	13,586.53 
	102,867.35 
	28,789.65 
	78.13 % 

	TR
	DEBT 
	SERVICE 

	01-517-710 
	01-517-710 
	Principal 
	-CB&T 
	Debt 
	Service 
	Pmts 
	74,323.84 
	76,922 .00 
	76,922 
	00 
	6 , 522.87 
	63,935 
	38 
	12,986 
	62 
	83.12 

	01-517-720 
	01-517-720 
	Interest 
	-CB&T 
	Debt 
	Service 
	Pmts 
	45,486.61 
	42,865.00 
	42,865.00 
	3,461.34 
	35,906.72 
	6,958.28 
	83.77 % 

	TR
	DEPARTMENT 
	TOTAL 
	119,810.45 
	119,787.00 
	119,787.00 
	9,984.21 
	99,842. 10 
	19,944.90 
	83.35 % 

	TR
	LAW 
	ENFORCEMENT 

	01-521-305 
	01-521-305 
	Contract 
	Labor 
	-Law 
	En f 
	99,374.00 
	101,500 
	00 
	101,500.00 
	25,324.25 
	101,297.00 
	203 00 
	99.80 % 

	01-521-310 
	01-521-310 
	Professional 
	Services 
	-Law 
	Enf 
	27,920.00 
	28,000 . 00 
	28,000.00 
	2,172 
	00 
	22,760.00 
	5,240.00 
	81.29 % 

	01-521-460 
	01-521-460 
	Repairs 
	and 
	Maintenance 
	Law 
	Enf 
	0.00 
	500 .00 
	500.00 
	0 
	00 
	3,099.00 
	(2,599.00) 
	619.80 % 

	01-521-510 
	01-521-510 
	Office 
	Supplies 
	-Law 
	Enf 
	0.00 
	100.00 
	100.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	100.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-521-520 
	01-521-520 
	Operating Supplies 
	-Law 
	Enf 
	0.00 
	150.00 
	150.00 
	0.00 
	0 . 00 
	150.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-521-649 
	01-521-649 
	Machinery 
	& 
	Equip 
	JAG 
	Grant 
	-Law 
	E 
	.00 
	5,113.00 
	5,113.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	5,113.00 
	0.00 % 

	TR
	---------------
	-
	-
	-

	---------------
	-
	-
	-

	----------------
	-

	----------------
	-
	-

	---------------
	-
	-
	-

	----------
	-


	TR
	DEPARTMENT 
	TOTAL 
	127,294.00 
	135,363 . 00 
	135,363.00 
	27 ,496.25 
	127,156.00 
	8,207.00 
	93.94 % 


	POLK CITY 
	08/10/2020 15:44 Page 6 of 11
	JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCIIALS 
	gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 USER: JOANNAK General Fund Expenditures 
	83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 
	2019 2020 2020 202·0 2020 2 0 2 0 I PERCENTAGE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUPGET ADJ BUPGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 
	BUILDING AND ZONING 
	BUILDING AND ZONING 
	BUILDING AND ZONING 

	01-524-120 
	01-524-120 
	Regular Salary -Wages -Bldg & Zanin 
	82,135.82 
	87,048.00 
	87,048.00 
	10,041.61 
	71 , 355.28 
	15,692.72 
	81. 97 % 

	01-524-140 
	01-524-140 
	Overtime -Bldg & Zoning 
	384.86 
	464.00 
	464.00 
	0.00 
	254.82 
	209.18 
	54. 92 % 

	01-524 -210 
	01-524 -210 
	Fica Taxes -Bldg & Zoning 
	6,060.85 
	6,695.00 
	6,695 . 00 
	74 7. 08 
	5,469.26 
	1,225.74 
	81.69 % 

	01-524-220 
	01-524-220 
	Retirement Contribution Bldg & Zani 
	6,780.09 
	7,412.00 
	7,412.00 
	1,004.76 
	6,381.51 
	1,030.49 
	86.10 % 

	01-524-230 
	01-524-230 
	Life & Health Insurance Bldg & Zani 
	16,124.30 
	18,623.00 
	18,623.00 
	1,399.15 
	15,456.10 
	3,166.90 
	82.99 % 

	01-524-240 
	01-524-240 
	Worker&#39;s Compensation -Bldg & Zo 
	912.00 
	1,331.00 
	1,331.00 
	0.00 
	977. 4 0 
	353.60 
	73.43 % 

	01-524-310 
	01-524-310 
	Professional Services -Bldg & Zoning 
	164,363.33 
	100,000.00 
	100,000.00 
	5,323.15 
	106,099.62 
	(6,099.62) 
	106.10 % 

	01-524-311 
	01-524-311 
	Engineering Services -Bldg & Zoning 
	0.00 
	1,000.00 
	1,000 .00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	1,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-524-400 
	01-524-400 
	Travel and Training -Bldg & Zoning 
	0.00 
	500.00 
	500.00 
	o.oo 
	0.00 
	500.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-524-480 
	01-524-480 
	Promo Activities & Legal Ads -Bldg & 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0 . 00 
	0.00 
	432.20 
	(432.20) 
	0 .00 % 

	01-524-510 
	01-524-510 
	Office Supplies -Bldg & Zoning 
	299.84 
	200.00 
	200.00 
	0.00 
	487.45 
	(287.45) 
	243 73 % 

	01-524-520 
	01-524-520 
	Operating Supplies Bldg & Zoning 
	1 ,888.16 
	100. 00 
	100 .0 0 
	279.00 
	458.99 
	(358.99) 
	458 99 % 

	01-524-540 
	01-524-540 
	Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships Bl 
	226.68 
	0.00 
	0 . 00 
	14 . 99 
	134. 91 
	(134.91) 
	0.00 % 

	01-524 -630 
	01-524 -630 
	Improvements Other than Building -Bl 
	0.00 
	8,000.00 
	8,000 .0 0 
	0 . 00 
	0.00 
	8,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	TR
	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 
	279,175.93 
	231,373.00 
	231,373.00 
	18 ,809.74 
	207,507 54 
	23,865.46 
	89.69 % 

	TR
	CODE ENFORCEMENT 

	01-529-120 
	01-529-120 
	Regular Salary -Wages -Code Enf 
	21 ,424 so 
	23,978 00 
	23,978.00 
	2,841 . 24 
	20,418.93 
	3,559.07 
	85.16 % 

	01-529-21.0 
	01-529-21.0 
	Fica Taxes -Code Enf 
	1,563.19 
	1,834.00 
	1 , 834 .00 
	211 . 22 
	1,553.98 
	280.02 
	84. 73 % 

	01-529-220 
	01-529-220 
	Retirement Contribution Code Enf 
	1,742.87 
	2,031.00 
	2,031.00 
	284 . 12 
	1,814.08 
	216 .92 
	89 . 32 % 

	01-529-230 
	01-529-230 
	Life & Health Insurance -Cede Enf 
	6,689.85 
	9,267.00 
	9,267.00 
	682.04 
	7 ,538.49 
	1,728.51 
	81.35 

	01-529-240 
	01-529-240 
	Worker&#39;s Compensation -Code Enf 
	3 72. 00 
	549.00 
	549 .0 0 
	0.00 
	403.08 
	145.92 
	73. 42 % 

	01-529-310 
	01-529-310 
	Professional Services -Code Enf 
	4,000.00 
	6,000.00 
	6,000.00 
	500 .00 
	5,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	83.33 % 

	01-529-400 
	01-529-400 
	Travel and Training -Code Enf 
	1, 030.86 
	500.00 
	500 .00 
	0 . 00 
	7 5.00 
	425.00 
	1 5 .00 % 

	01-529-410 
	01-529-410 
	Communication Services -Code Enf 
	558. 72 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	66. 21 
	570.36 
	(570.36) 
	0.00 

	01-529-470 
	01-529-470 
	Printing and Reproduction -Code Enf 
	330.69 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	219.69 
	(219. 69) 
	0 . 00 % 

	01-529 -480 
	01-529 -480 
	Promo Activities & Legal Ads -Code E 
	o_oo 
	200.00 
	200 . 00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	200.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-529 -492 
	01-529 -492 
	Recording & Other Fees 
	0.00 
	200.00 
	200.00 
	0 . 00 
	0.00 
	200.00 
	0 . 00 % 

	01-529-510 
	01-529-510 
	Office Supplies -Code Enf 
	167.44 
	200.00 
	200.00 
	0.00 
	95.36 
	104. 64 
	47.68 % 

	01-529-520 
	01-529-520 
	Operating Supplies Code Enf 
	1,611.39 
	100.00 
	100 . 00 
	309.00 
	340. 04 
	(240.04) 
	340 04 % 

	01-529 -540 
	01-529 -540 
	Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships -Co 
	0.00 
	1 , 584.00 
	1,584 .00 
	0.00 
	80.00 
	1,504.00 
	5 OS% 


	POLK CITY 
	08/10/2020 15:44 Page 7 of11
	JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCIIALS 
	gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 USER: JOANNAK General Fund Expenditures 
	83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 
	2019 2020 2020 2020 20·20 2020 I PERCENTAGE ACCOUNT IDl!SCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGl!T ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 
	01-529-630 
	01-529-630 
	01-529-630 
	Improvements Other than Building -Co 
	0.00 
	6,000.00 
	6,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	6,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	TR
	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 
	39,491.51 
	52,443.00 
	52,443.00 
	4,893.83 
	38,109.01 
	14,333.99 
	72. 67 % 

	TR
	REFUSE/SANITATION 

	01-534 -341 
	01-534 -341 
	Refuse Disposal Residential -Refus 
	154,673.12 
	176,840 00 
	176,840.00 
	14,987.96 
	147,236.32 
	29,603.68 
	83.26 % 

	01-534-342 
	01-534-342 
	Refuse Disposal Commercial -Refuse 
	85,664.63 
	85,722.00 
	85,722.00 
	7,035.09 
	78,568.97 
	7,153.03 
	91. 66 % 

	TR
	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 
	240,337.75 
	262,562.00 
	262,562.00 
	22,023.05 
	225,805.29 
	36,756.71 
	86.00 % 

	TR
	STORMWATER 

	01-538-310 
	01-538-310 
	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -STORMWATER 
	0.00 
	3,000 . 00 
	3,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	3 000.00 
	0 00 % 

	01-538-311 
	01-538-311 
	Engineering Services -Stormwater 
	0.00 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	2,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-538-400 
	01-538-400 
	Travel and Training -Stormwater 
	812.28 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	l ,000.00 
	0.00 \ 

	01-538-460 
	01-538-460 
	Repairs and Maintenance -Stormwater 
	0.00 
	14,000.00 
	14,000.00 
	6,000.00 
	16,095.00 
	(2,095.00) 
	114. 96 

	01-538-492 
	01-538-492 
	Recording & Other Fees -Stormwater 
	100.00 
	500.00 
	500.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	500.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-538-540 
	01-538-540 
	Books, Pub., Sub., &Memberships -St 
	1,000.00 
	500.00 
	500.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	500.00 
	0.00 % 

	TR
	------------
	-

	-----------------
	-

	-----------------
	-

	----------
	-


	TR
	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 
	1,912.28 
	21,000 . 00 
	21,000.00 
	6,000 00 
	16,095.00 
	4,905.00 
	76.64 % 

	TR
	GENERAL GOV'T BUILDINGS 

	01-539-310 
	01-539-310 
	Professional Services Gen Gov&#39;t 
	18,033 01 
	22,000.00 
	22,000.00 
	5,895.67 
	17,097. 31 
	4 902.69 
	77 72 % 

	01-539 -312 
	01-539 -312 
	Professional Services -Other -Gen G 
	1,807.00 
	6,000.00 
	6,000.00 
	386.62 
	1,434.14 
	4,565 86 
	23.90 % 

	01-539-411 
	01-539-411 
	City Hall -Communication -Gen Gov&tt 
	13,566.49 
	15,500.00 
	15,500.00 
	1,126.10 
	11,194.0B 
	4,305.92 
	72. 22 % 

	01-539-413 
	01-539-413 
	Public Works -Communication -Gen Go 
	1,866.91 
	2,200.00 
	2,200.00 
	207.70 
	1,964.16 
	215. 84 
	90.19 % 

	01-539-414 
	01-539-414 
	Community Center-Communication-Gen Go 
	1,686 78 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	152.90 
	1,540 .81 
	459.19 
	77.04 % 

	01-539-431 
	01-539-431 
	City Hall -Utilities -Gen Gov&#39;t 
	15,832.67 
	23,000.00 
	23,000.00 
	1,510.91 
	12,056.06 
	10,943.94 
	52.42 % 

	01-539-432 
	01-539-432 
	Activity Center -Utilities -Gen Gov 
	4,658.25 
	4,000 . 00 
	4,000.00 
	189.67 
	1,660.97 
	2,339.03 
	41. 52 % 

	01-539-433 
	01-539-433 
	Public Works -Utilities -Gen Gov&#3 
	2,466.57 
	3,000.00 
	3,000.00 
	201.10 
	1 ,934.73 
	1,065.27 
	64.49 % 

	01-539-434 
	01-539-434 
	Community Center-Utilities -Gen Gov&#3 
	5,235.40 
	5,500.00 
	5,500.00 
	409 .63 
	4,090.72 
	1,409.28 
	74.38 


	08/10/2020 15:44 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 
	08/10/2020 15:44 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 
	08/10/2020 15:44 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 
	POLK CITY JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCIIALS 
	Page 8 of 11 USER: JOANNAK 

	TR
	General Fund Expenditures 

	TR
	83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 


	G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 I PERCENTAG!!l ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED ·BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 
	01-539 -440 
	01-539 -440 
	01-539 -440 
	Rentals and Leases -Gen Gov&#39;t Bl 
	8,632.30 
	8,000.00 
	8,000.00 
	705.58 
	6,508.31 
	1,491.69 
	Bl. 35 
	% 

	01-539-461 
	01-539-461 
	City Hall -Repairs & Maint -Gen Gov 
	18,396.95 
	15,000.00 
	15,000.00 
	397.50 
	29,979.87 
	(14,979.87) 
	199.87 
	% 

	01-539-462 
	01-539-462 
	Activity Center -Repairs & Maint -G 
	1,113.40 
	7,500.00 
	7,500.00 
	0.00 
	1,599.08 
	5,900.92 
	21.32 
	% 

	01-539-463 
	01-539-463 
	Public Works I -Repairs & Maint -Ge 
	707.53 
	500.00 
	500.00 
	321.01 
	2,743.92 
	(2,243 92) 
	548.78 
	% 

	01-539-464 
	01-539-464 
	Community Center-Repairs & Maint-Gen 
	5,051.25 
	12,000 00 
	12,000.00 
	106.00 
	13,856.60 
	(1,856 . 60) 
	115.47 

	01-539-466 
	01-539-466 
	Public Works/Utilities Oper -Repairs 
	12,110.51 
	5,000 00 
	5,000.00 
	459.08 
	3,625.49 
	1,374.51 
	72. 51 
	% 

	Ol-539-490 
	Ol-539-490 
	Other Current Charges -Gen Gov&ij39;t 
	65.00 
	4,000 00 
	4,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	4,000.00 
	0.00 
	% 

	01-539-510 
	01-539-510 
	Office Supplies -Gen Gov't Bldgs 
	107 37 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	00 
	1,295.10 
	(1,295.10) 
	0.00 
	% 

	01-539-521 
	01-539-521 
	City Hall -Operating Supplies -Gen 
	3,849 92 
	6,000.00 
	6,000.00 
	854.10 
	4,071.46 
	1,928.54 
	67.86 

	01-539-522 
	01-539-522 
	Activity Center -Operating Supplies 
	891.61 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	48.10 
	996. 75 
	3.25 
	99.68 
	% 

	01-539-523 
	01-539-523 
	Public Works -Operating Supplies -G 
	62. 92 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	9.59 
	(9. 59) 
	0.00 

	01-539-524 
	01-539-524 
	Community Center-Operating Supplies-G 
	1,706.77 
	1,500.00 
	1,500.00 
	48.10 
	969.13 
	530.87 
	64.61 
	% 

	01-539-526 
	01-539-526 
	Public Works/Utilities Oper -Operati 
	953 .11 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	91. 20 
	122. 03 
	877.97 
	12. 20 
	% 

	01-539-634 
	01-539-634 
	Community Center -Improv. 0/T Bldgs 
	0.00 
	30,000.00 
	30,000.00 
	0.00 
	1,638.55 
	28,361.45 
	5.46 
	% 

	01-539-640 
	01-539-640 
	Public Works -Bldgs/Property -Gen G 
	0.00 
	4,000.00 
	4,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	4,000.00 
	0.00 
	\ 

	TR
	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 
	118,801.72 
	178,700.00 
	178,700.00 
	13,110.97 
	120,408.86 
	58,291.14 
	67.38 
	% 

	TR
	ROADS AND STREETS 

	01-541 -120 
	01-541 -120 
	Regular Salary -Wages -Roads & Stre 
	171,151.68 
	190,565.00 
	190,565.00 
	20,465.89 
	143,494.99 
	47,070.01 
	75_30 
	% 

	01-541 -140 
	01-541 -140 
	Overtime -Roads & Streets 
	1,445.27 
	3,406.00 
	3,406.00 
	0.00 
	1,316.15 
	2,089.85 
	38 . 64 
	% 

	01-541-210 
	01-541-210 
	Fica Taxes -Roads & Streets 
	12,963.41 
	14,839 . 00 
	14,839.00 
	1,541.81 
	11,201.24 
	3,637.76 
	75. 49 
	% 

	01-541-220 
	01-541-220 
	Retirement Contribution -Roads & Str 
	14,263.02 
	16,429 . 00 
	16,429.00 
	2,057.71 
	12,920.47 
	3,508.53 
	78 64 
	% 

	01-541-230 
	01-541-230 
	Life & Health Insurance Roads & Str 
	35,147.35 
	45,019.00 
	45,019.00 
	3,184.33 
	34,787.17 
	10,231.83 
	77. 27 
	% 

	01-541-240 
	01-541-240 
	Worker&#39;s Compensation -Roads & S 
	14,034.00 
	17,059.00 
	17,059.00 
	0.00 
	12,386.28 
	4,672.72 
	72.61 
	% 

	01-541 -310 
	01-541 -310 
	Professional Services -Roads & Stree 
	3,205 . 21 
	0 . 00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	124 . 20 
	(124.20) 
	0 . 00 
	% 

	01-541-311 
	01-541-311 
	Engineering Services -Roads & Street 
	0.00 
	5 , 000.00 
	5,000 . 00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	5,000.00 
	0 00 
	% 

	01-541-400 
	01-541-400 
	Travel and Tra i ning -Roads & Streets 
	284.44 
	1,000.00 
	1,000 . 00 
	0.00 
	70.00 
	930.00 
	7 00 
	% 

	01-541-410 
	01-541-410 
	Communication Services -Roads & Stre 
	2,331.32 
	3,500.00 
	3,500.00 
	153.50 
	1,220.85 
	2,279.15 
	34.88 
	% 

	01-541-430 
	01-541-430 
	Utilities -Roads & Streets 
	22,941.24 
	30,000.00 
	30,000.00 
	2,421.74 
	25,716.58 
	4,283.42 
	85. 72 
	% 

	01-541-460 
	01-541-460 
	Repairs and Maintenance -Roads & Str 
	4,253.89 
	10,000.00 
	10,000.00 
	0.00 
	7,068.03 
	2,931.97 
	70.68 

	01-541-461 
	01-541-461 
	Repairs & Maintenance-Equipment Roa 
	19,785.76 
	8,000.00 
	8,000.00 
	1,896.54 
	7,545.07 
	454.93 
	94. 31 
	% 

	01-541-464 
	01-541-464 
	Vehicle Fuel -Roads & Streets 
	8,118.35 
	7,500.00 
	7,500.00 
	4 06. 33 
	4,079.25 
	3,420.75 
	54.39 
	% 

	01-541-465 
	01-541-465 
	Vehicle Maintenance -Roads & Streets 
	4,092.20 
	8,000.00 
	8,000.00 
	482.00 
	7,594.73 
	405.27 
	94.93 
	% 

	01-541-466 
	01-541-466 
	Public Works/Utilities Facility -Rep 
	o_oo 
	6,000.00 
	6,000.00 
	106 82 
	504.19 
	5,495.81 
	8.40 
	% 

	01-541-480 
	01-541-480 
	Promo Activities & Legal Ads -Roads 
	34. 99 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0 . 00 
	% 


	08/10/2020 15:44 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 
	08/10/2020 15:44 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 
	08/10/2020 15:44 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 
	POLK CITY JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCIIALS 
	Page 9of 11 USER: JOANNAK 

	G/L ACCOUNT 
	G/L ACCOUNT 
	DESCRIPTION 
	General Fund Expenditures 83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 20l.9 2020 2020 ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET 
	2020 MTD EXPENSES 
	2020 YTD EXPENSES 
	2 0 2 0 IPERCEI,"TAGE AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 


	01-541 -490 
	01-541 -490 
	01-541 -490 
	Other Current 
	Charges 
	-Roads 
	& 
	Stree 
	6.60 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0 . 00 
	0.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-541-493 
	01-541-493 
	Equipment 
	Rental 
	-Roads 
	& 
	Streets 
	0.00 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	0.00 
	0 . 00 
	2,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-541-510 
	01-541-510 
	Office Supplies 
	-Roads 
	& 
	Streets 
	695.03 
	1,000.00 
	1,000 , 00 
	0.00 
	328.35 
	671. 65 
	32.84 % 

	01-541 -520 
	01-541 -520 
	Operating Supplies 
	-Roads 
	& 
	Streets 
	12 , 810.30 
	10,000.00 
	10,000 . 00 
	814 .22 
	9,730.67 
	269.33 
	97.31 % 

	01-541-524 
	01-541-524 
	Chemicals 
	-Roads 
	& 
	Streets 
	141. 98 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	o.oo 
	0.00 
	1,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-541-530 
	01-541-530 
	Road Materials 
	& Supplies 
	-Roads 
	& 
	S 
	3,376.09 
	15,000.00 
	15,000.00 
	0.00 
	4,250 . 57 
	10,749 . 43 
	28.34 % 

	01-541-531 
	01-541-531 
	Landscape 
	Materials 
	& Supplies 
	-Road 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	4,228.92 
	(4,228.92) 
	0.00 % 

	01-541 -540 
	01-541 -540 
	Books. 
	Pub., 
	Sub., 
	& Memberships 
	-Ro 
	208.20 
	500.00 
	500.00 
	14. 99 
	267.75 
	232.25 
	53.55 % 

	01-541-630 
	01-541-630 
	Improvements 
	Other than Buil ding 
	Ro 
	0.00 
	100,000.00 
	100,000.00 
	0 . 00 
	146, 736 , 90 
	(46,736.90) 
	146. 74 
	% 

	01-541-640 
	01-541-640 
	Machinery 
	& 
	Equipment 
	-Roads 
	& 
	Stree 
	9,061.76 
	50,000.00 
	50,000.00 
	0.00 
	52,062.63 
	(15,324.78) 
	1 04.13 
	% 

	TR
	--------
	-
	-
	-


	TR
	DEPARTMENT 
	TOTAL 
	340,352.09 
	545,817.00 
	545,817.00 
	33,515.88 
	487,634.99 
	44,919.86 
	89.34 % 

	TR
	LIBRARY 

	01-571-120 
	01-571-120 
	Regular Salary 
	-Wages 
	-Library 
	74,947.60 
	83,606,00 
	83,606 
	00 
	7,888 
	81 
	59,865 
	30 
	23,740 
	70 
	71. 60 
	% 

	01-571-140 
	01-571-140 
	Overtime 
	-Library 
	451.71 
	986.00 
	986.00 
	44 . 10 
	515.21 
	470.79 
	52.25 % 

	01-571-210 
	01-571-210 
	Fica Taxes 
	-Library 
	5,542 
	34 
	6,471 . 00 
	6,471.00 
	578 . 15 
	4,526.52 
	1,944 48 
	69.95 % 

	01-571-220 
	01-571-220 
	Retirement 
	Contribution 
	Library 
	6,229.31 
	7,165.00 
	7,165 . 00 
	793 . 29 
	5,362.92 
	1,802.08 
	74.85 % 

	01-571-230 
	01-571-230 
	Life & Health 
	Insurance 
	-Library 
	16,125.88 
	18,756 
	00 
	18,756.00 
	1,353.62 
	15,388.31 
	3,367.69 
	82.04 % 

	01-571-240 
	01-571-240 
	Worker&#39;s Compensation 
	-Library 
	0.00 
	195 00 
	195.00 
	0 . 00 
	105.04 
	89. 96 
	53.87 % 

	01-571-310 
	01-571-310 
	Professional 
	Services 
	Library 
	4,938.44 
	2,000 . 00 
	2,000.00 
	223.00 
	3,360.40 
	(1,360 . 40) 
	168.02 % 

	01-571-312 
	01-571-312 
	Professional Services 
	Other 
	Libra 
	1,752.50 
	2,500.00 
	2,500.00 
	95.00 
	95.00 
	2,405.00 
	3.80 % 

	01-571 -400 
	01-571 -400 
	Travel 
	and 
	Training 
	-Library 
	194, 75 
	700.00 
	700.00 
	0 . 00 
	0.00 
	700 . 00 
	0.00 

	01-571-410 
	01-571-410 
	Communication 
	Services 
	-Library 
	3,741.50 
	6,200.00 
	6,200.00 
	185.38 
	3,453.10 
	2,746.90 
	55.70 % 

	01-571-420 
	01-571-420 
	Education Reimbursement 
	-Library 
	0.00 
	2,040.00 
	2,040 . 00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	2,040.00 
	0.00 % 

	Ol-571-430 
	Ol-571-430 
	Utilities 
	Library 
	3, D15.20 
	4,500.00 
	4,500 . 00 
	224.63 
	2,823.72 
	1,676.28 
	62.75 % 

	01-571-460 
	01-571-460 
	Repairs 
	and Maintenance 
	-Library 
	3,617.00 
	4,100.00 
	4,100.00 
	0.00 
	2,359.79 
	l, 740.21 
	57.56 % 

	01-571 -480 
	01-571 -480 
	Promo 
	Activities 
	& 
	Legal 
	Ads 
	-Librar 
	583.48 
	2,500.00 
	2,500 . 00 
	0.00 
	386 42 
	2,113.58 
	15.46 % 

	01-571 -490 
	01-571 -490 
	Other Current Charges 
	-Library 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	42.79 
	(42. 79) 
	0 
	00 % 

	01-571-510 
	01-571-510 
	Office Supplies 
	-Library 
	449.83 
	1,300,00 
	1,300.00 
	38.95 
	410.63 
	8B9.37 
	31 
	59 % 

	01-571-520 
	01-571-520 
	Operating Suppl ies 
	Library 
	3,604.76 
	9,000.00 
	9,000 . 00 
	908.60 
	4,553.51 
	4,446.49 
	50 
	59 % 

	01-571-540 
	01-571-540 
	Books, 
	Pub., 
	Sub., 
	& 
	Memberships 
	-Li 
	706.07 
	600.00 
	600.00 
	54, 97 
	584.63 
	15.37 
	97.44 % 

	01-571 -630 
	01-571 -630 
	Improvements Other than Building 
	Li 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	12,510.00 
	(12,510.00) 
	0 . 00 % 

	01-571-660 
	01-571-660 
	Books, 
	Pub . & Library Materials 
	-Libr 
	16,033.54 
	17,000.00 
	17,000.00 
	1, 291 . 62 
	12,585.26 
	4,414.74 
	74. 03 
	% 

	TR
	------------
	-
	-

	------------------------------
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	-------------------------------
	-
	-

	--------
	-


	TR
	DEPARTMENT 
	TOTAL 
	141,933.91 
	169,619.00 
	169,619.00 
	13,680.12 
	128,928.55 
	40.690.45 
	76.01 % 


	POLK CITY 

	08/10/2020 15:44 Page 10of11
	08/10/2020 15:44 Page 10of11
	JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCIIALS 
	gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 USER: JOANNAK General Fund Expenditures 

	83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 
	83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 
	20.19 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 I PERCENTAGE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 
	PARKS 
	PARKS 
	PARKS 

	01-572-310 
	01-572-310 
	Professional 
	Services 
	-Parks 
	1,056 
	so 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	4,800.00 
	10,051.57 
	(10,051.57) 
	0.00 % 

	01-572 -430 
	01-572 -430 
	Utilities· Parks 
	7,026.15 
	23,000.00 
	23,000.00 
	418.43 
	6,940 .92 
	16,059.08 
	30.18 % 

	01-572-460 
	01-572-460 
	Repairs and Maintenance 
	-Parks 
	12,232.19 
	15,000.00 
	15,000 .00 
	3,758.58 
	17,349.17 
	(2,349.17) 
	115. 66 

	01-572-493 
	01-572-493 
	Equipment 
	Rental 
	-Parks 
	0.00 
	1,000 . 00 
	1,000 
	00 
	0.00 
	630.42 
	369.58 
	63. 04 
	% 

	01-572-520 
	01-572-520 
	Operating Supplies 
	-Parks 
	1,829.33 
	1,200.00 
	1,200 .00 
	48 . 06 
	1,465.22 
	(265 .22) 
	122.10 % 

	01-572-630 
	01-572-630 
	Improvements Other than Building 
	-Pa 
	0.00 
	10,000.00 
	10,000.00 
	0 .00 
	0.00 
	10,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-572-640 
	01-572-640 
	Machinery 
	& Equipment 
	-Parks 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	562.98 
	(562.98) 
	0.00 % 

	TR
	--------
	-

	---------
	-
	-

	-----------------
	-

	----------
	-


	TR
	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 
	22,144.17 
	50,200.00 
	50,200 .00 
	9,025.07 
	37,000.28 
	13,199.72 
	73. 71 % 

	TR
	SPECIAL EVENTS 

	01-574 -310 
	01-574 -310 
	Professional 
	Services 
	-Spec 
	Events 
	680.00 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	0.00 
	560.00 
	1,440 .00 
	28 
	00 % 

	01-574-440 
	01-574-440 
	Rentals 
	and Leases 
	-Spec 
	Events 
	125. 00 
	1,000.00 
	1,000 . 00 
	0.00 
	3,387.40 
	(2,387.40) 
	338.74 % 

	01-574-470 
	01-574-470 
	Printing and Reproduction 
	-Spec 
	Even 
	0.00 
	1,500.00 
	1,500.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	1,500.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-574-480 
	01-574-480 
	Promo Activities 
	& 
	Legal 
	Ads 
	-Spec 
	E 
	0.00 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	0 . 00 
	0.00 
	1,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-574-490 
	01-574-490 
	Other Current 
	Charges 
	-Spec 
	Events 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0 . 00 
	145.58 
	(l45.58) 
	0.00 % 

	01-574 -520 
	01-574 -520 
	Operating Supplies 
	-Spec 
	Events 
	8,652.46 
	ll,000.00 
	11,000 .00 
	0.00 
	9,010.97 
	1,989.03 
	81. 92 
	% 

	TR
	-----------
	-

	---------------
	-
	-
	-

	----------
	-
	-
	-

	-------------
	-

	--------
	-
	-


	TR
	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 
	9,457.46 
	16,500. 00 
	16,500.00 
	0.00 
	13, 103.95 
	3,396.05 
	79.42 % 

	TR
	NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

	01-590·310 
	01-590·310 
	Professional 
	Services 
	-Non Dept 
	-

	9,785.28 
	25,000.00 
	25,000.00 
	62 7 . 4 8 
	7 ,129 .97 
	17,870.03 
	28.52 

	01-590 ·311 
	01-590 ·311 
	Engineering 
	Services 
	-Non Dept 
	-

	0.00 
	10,000.00 
	10,000 .00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	10,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-590-312 
	01-590-312 
	Professional 
	Services 
	Other 
	Non-D 
	2,310.00 
	8,000.00 
	8,000 . 00 
	0.00 
	7 ,500. 00 
	500.00 
	93.75 % 

	01-590·315 
	01-590·315 
	Inmate 
	Labor 
	GF 
	Non 
	-Dept 
	28,748.50 
	28,749.00 
	28,74900 
	0.00 
	21,561.39 
	7,187.61 
	75 .00 
	% 

	01-590-320 
	01-590-320 
	Accounting 
	and Auditing 
	-Non-Dept 
	19,271.44 
	17,000.00 
	17,000.00 
	3 , 4 09.88 
	13,702.98 
	3,297.02 
	80.61 % 

	01·590·450 
	01·590·450 
	Liabil ity 
	Insurance 
	-Non-Dept 
	45,736 .50 
	70,000.00 
	70 ,000 .00 
	0.00 
	46,712.00 
	23,288.00 
	66.73 % 

	01-590·464 
	01-590·464 
	Vehicle 
	Fuel 
	-Non-
	Departmental 
	443.55 
	500.00 
	500.00 
	15.40 
	199.13 
	300.87 
	39.83 % 


	08/10/2020 15:44 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 
	08/10/2020 15:44 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 
	08/10/2020 15:44 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49786 
	POLK CITY JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCIIALS 
	Page 11 of 11 USER: JOANNAK 

	TR
	General Fund Expenditures 

	TR
	83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 


	G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 PERCENTAGE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZ·ED 
	01-590-465 
	01-590-465 
	01-590-465 
	Vehicle Maintenance 
	Non-Departmenta 
	823.41 
	500 .00 
	500.00 
	0.00 
	57.50 
	442 . 50 
	11. 50 
	% 

	01-590-510 
	01-590-510 
	Office Supplies 
	-Non-Departmental 
	937.63 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	43.75 
	394.93 
	1,605.07 
	19.75 % 

	01-590-520 
	01-590-520 
	Operating Supplies 
	-Non-Dept 
	2,625.27 
	3,000.00 
	3,000.00 
	0.00 
	1,017 . 88 
	1,982.12 
	33.93 % 

	01-590-521 
	01-590-521 
	Emergencies 
	& Contingencies 
	Operati 
	1,676.27 
	20,000.00 
	20,000.00 
	0.00 
	3,726 .0 7 
	1 6,273.93 
	18.63 % 

	01-590-525 
	01-590-525 
	Uniforms 
	-Non 
	Dept 
	2,899.14 
	4,500 
	00 
	4 , 500.00 
	0.00 
	619 .85 
	3,880.15 
	13. 77 
	% 

	01-590-528 
	01-590-528 
	Postage 
	-Non-Dept 
	766.10 
	1 ,000 
	00 
	1,000 . 00 
	0.00 
	115 25 
	884.75 
	11. 53 
	% 

	01-590-540 
	01-590-540 
	Books, 
	Pub., 
	Sub., 
	& Memberships 
	-NON 
	0 
	00 
	0 .00 
	0.00 
	0 .00 
	2,725.00 
	(2,725.00) 
	0.00 % 

	01-590-930 
	01-590-930 
	Transfer 
	Police 
	Public Safety Impac 
	0. 00 
	59,984.00 
	59,984.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	59,984. 00 
	0.00 % 

	01-590-931 
	01-590-931 
	Transfer 
	to 
	Fire 
	Public 
	Safety Impact 
	0.00 
	32, 095 .00 
	32,095.00 
	0.00 
	0 .00 
	32,095.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-590 -932 Transf e r 
	01-590 -932 Transf e r 
	-Parks 
	& Rec 
	Impact Reserve 
	0.00 
	96, 734 . OD 
	96,734.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	96,734.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-590-933 
	01-590-933 
	Transfer 
	-Public Facility Impact 
	Rese 
	0.00 
	162,564.00 
	162,564.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	162,564.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-590-940 
	01-590-940 
	Reserves 
	-Unrestricted Reserves 
	-No 
	0.00 
	63,392.00 
	63,392.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	63,392.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-590-941 
	01-590-941 
	Reserves 
	-Emergencies 
	& Contingencie 
	5,191.76 
	0 . 00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0 .00 
	0.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-590-991 
	01-590-991 
	Aids 
	to 
	Private Organizations 
	-Non-D 
	2,340.00 
	5,000.00 
	5,000.00 
	0.00 
	350.00 
	4,650.00 
	7 . 00 % 

	01-590-992 
	01-590-992 
	Unemployment 
	Claims 
	-Non-Dept 
	0.00 
	2,500.00 
	2,500.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	2,500.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-590-994 
	01-590-994 
	Bank 
	Fees 
	-Non-Dept 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	7.50 
	(7.50) 
	0.00 % 

	01-590-996 
	01-590-996 
	Bad Debt 
	-Non-Dept 
	(2,476.98) 
	3,000 . 00 
	3,000.00 
	0 .00 
	B, 722.63 
	(5,722.63) 
	290.75 % 

	01-590-999 
	01-590-999 
	Other 
	-Non-Operating Charges 
	-Non-D 
	(877.25) 
	5 , 500 . 00 
	5,500. 00 
	725.00 
	8,732.23 
	(3,232.23) 
	158 .77 
	% 

	TR
	-----------
	-
	-
	-

	------------
	-
	-

	---------------
	-

	---------
	-
	-


	DEPARTMENT 
	DEPARTMENT 
	TOTAL 
	120,200.62 
	621,018 . 00 
	621,018.00 
	4,821.51 
	123,274 .:n 
	497,743.69 
	19.B5 
	% 

	Gerne r..t Fund llevenue,>. Tot<1l 
	Gerne r..t Fund llevenue,>. Tot<1l 
	2,629,457.60 
	2,944,554.00 
	2,944,564.DO 
	'J.6c,579B5 
	2,490,124.66 
	454,439_34 
	15.43% 

	(km, t<>I Fund lJcp,,cr,dltw .,,. Tot<ot 
	(km, t<>I Fund lJcp,,cr,dltw .,,. Tot<ot 
	·2,050,925.28 
	-2.944,564..00 
	-2.944,564'.00 ·····-····· -271,66027 
	-2,.044,.142.50 ·------~--._,_ ·-· ··---·-•··· 
	-895,157.54 
	3:)_J!l% 

	Toto,! Revenue vs. f.J<pcn,Hh,~e• 
	Toto,! Revenue vs. f.J<pcn,Hh,~e• 
	576,514.32 
	0 .00 
	C.00 
	-105,28044 
	445,.982.16 
	-4J8,7:6_00 


	POLK CITY 
	08/10/2020 15:40 Page 1 of2


	Simple Balance Sheet 
	Simple Balance Sheet 
	gb614_pg.php/Job No: 49785 USER: JOANNAK For Fiscal Year: 2020 thru Fiscal Month: Jul, for Fund: 05 
	Account Account Ending Net Nwnber Title Bal Amount 
	05-101-100 05-101-710 05-101-800 05-101-900 05-101-913 05-101-915 05-101-916 05-101-917 05-101-918 05-101-919 05-101-920 05-115-100 05-115-130 05-115-200 05-117-100 05-117-200 05-155-300 05-159-100 05-159-200 05-160-902 05-160-903 05-160-904 05-160-906 05-161-900 05-164-100 05-164-900 05-164-910 05-165-900 05-166-900 05-167-900 05-169-900 
	05-202-100 05-202-300 05-202-305 05-202-900 05-203-100 05-203-600 05-203-610 05-203-615 05-203-710 05-203-750 05-203-910 05-208-305 05-225-100 05-234-100 05-234-901 05-235-900 
	05-243-100 05-245-100 
	05-250-100 
	Cash -Checking Cash Enterprise Fund Capital Imprvmnts Cash Sewer Impact Fee Account Cash Water Impact Fee Account DEP Loan -Sinking Fund Tax Exempt Leasing Sinking Fund US Bank -Sink Fund US Bank Renewal & Replacement Series DEP Loan WW531400 -Sink Fund DEP Loan WW531402 -Sink Fund Cash -Customer Deposits Accounts Receivable -Utilities Accounts Receivable -Readiness to Serve Accounts Receivable -Year End Allowance for Bad Debt Allowance for Uncollectible A/R Prepaid Insurance Deferred Bond Series 2017 Defer
	Accounts Payable Construction Payables Retainage Payable Customer Deposits Accumulated Interest Payable SRF Loan WW51201P SRF Loan WW53140/SG531401 Effluent Disposal SRF Loan WW531402/SG531403 us Bank 2017 Bond Note Tax Exempt Leasing Loan Unamoritized Bond Premiums us Bank Taxes Payable Deferred Inflows -Related to Pension L-T-D Current Portion Less: Current Portion of LTD Net Pension Liability ** TOTAL LIABILITY** 
	Encumbrances Placed Reserved for Encumbrances ** TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 
	Contributed Capital 
	1 , 656 70 368,815 . 76 
	306,083.18 
	52,898.45 
	1,828,652.04 
	442,445.30 
	58,069.36 
	19,570.70 
	569,225.00 
	18,844.38 
	42,954.00 
	19,561.34 
	67,166.11 

	37,363 . 62 
	344,321.00
	-
	42,672.50 
	-
	68,835.67
	-

	104,459.01 
	104,459.01 
	810,157.03 
	225,392.00 
	48,044.00 
	25,778.78 
	25,000.00 
	2,730,735.50 

	2,080,266 14 
	12,366,533.92 
	33,331.74
	-
	33,331.74 
	316,892.74
	-
	470,766.19 
	3,850,216.76 

	196,611. 97206, 855. 85 
	-
	93,375.00 

	328,255.76 
	328,255.76 
	53,780.56 
	2,059,675.11 
	35,641.30 
	1,284,410.00 
	8,185,000.00 
	45,074.78 

	602,902.93 
	602,902.93 
	10,157.45
	-
	14,550.02 

	399,250.00 
	399,250.00 
	399,250.00
	-
	206,873.16 

	164,183.16 
	164,183.16 
	164,183.16
	-

	598,715.40 
	598,715.40 

	19,096 ,499 .84 
	12,909,625.05 
	12,909,625.05 

	POLK CITY 
	08/10/2020 15:40 Page 2 of 2

	Simple Balance Sheet 
	Simple Balance Sheet 
	gb614_pg.php/Job No: 49785 USER: JOANNAK For Fiscal Year: 2020 thru Fiscal Month: Jul, for Fund: 05 
	Account Account Ending Net Number Title Bal Amount 
	05-255-100 05-271-100 05-271-200 05-272-100 
	05-255-100 05-271-100 05-271-200 05-272-100 
	05-255-100 05-271-100 05-271-200 05-272-100 
	Change in Fund Balance Fund Balance Unreserved Net Asset Adjustment Account Retained Earnings ** TOTAL EQUITY** 
	36,514.20 4,066,494.82 10,071.23734,552.82 
	-

	5,426,206 
	01 

	TR
	** 
	TOTAL 
	REVENUE** 
	2,868,773 
	05 

	TR
	** 
	TOTAL 
	EXPENSE** 
	2,108,104.27 

	TR
	TOTAL 
	LIABILITY AND 
	EQUITY 
	19,096,499.84 


	08110/2020 16:06 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49792 
	08110/2020 16:06 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49792 
	08110/2020 16:06 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49792 
	POLK CITY JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	Page 1 of5 USER: JOANNAK 

	TR
	ENTERPRISE FUND REVENUE 

	TR
	83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 


	G/L 2019 2020 ADJ 2020 2020 2020 PERCENTAGI! ACCOUNT IDESCRIPTION PRIOR YR REVENUE I ANTICIPATED REVENUE ANTICIPATl!D CURRl!NT REVENUE Y'l'D Rl!Vl!NOE (EXCESS)/DEFICIT Rl!ALIZED 
	05-314-301 
	05-314-301 
	05-314-301 
	RTS 
	-City 10% 
	UTY 
	T 
	2,112.49 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	158 . 93 
	(158.93) 
	0.00 % 

	05-324-210 
	05-324-210 
	Water 
	Impact 
	Fees 
	85,603.00 
	162.471.00 
	162,471.00 
	8,735.00 
	127,531 . 00 
	34,940.00 
	78.49 % 

	05-324 -220 
	05-324 -220 
	Sewer 
	Impact 
	Fees 
	211,920.00 
	410,595.00 
	410,595.00 
	22,075.00 
	309,050.00 
	101 ,545.00 
	75 . 27 % 

	05-325 -111 
	05-325 -111 
	Connection 
	Fees 
	-Water 
	Cash 
	Basis 
	42,430 .16 
	81,840 . 00 
	81,840.00 
	4,350.00 
	62,205.00 
	19,635.00 
	76.01 % 

	05-325-112 
	05-325-112 
	Connection 
	Fees 
	-Water 
	Accrual 
	Bas 
	3,045.00 
	500.00 
	500.00 
	435.00 
	4,710. 4 4 
	(4,210.44) 
	942.09 % 

	05-325-210 
	05-325-210 
	Readiness 
	to Serve Charge 
	-Sewer 
	30,892.30 
	29,148.00 
	29,148.00 
	0.00 
	2,741 . 30 
	26,406.70 
	9.40 % 

	05-325-211 
	05-325-211 
	Readiness 
	to Serve 
	Charge 
	-Water 
	21,260.00 
	21,704.00 
	21, 704.00 
	0.00 
	1,589 .37 
	20,114.63 
	7.32 % 

	05-329-200 
	05-329-200 
	Other Lic./Fees/Permits 
	2,661.00 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	499.20 
	1,299 .2 0 
	700.80 
	64. 96 
	% 

	05-331-350 
	05-331-350 
	sewer/Wastewater Grants 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	469,302.00 
	(469,302.00) 
	0.00 % 

	05-331-370 
	05-331-370 
	Small 
	Community 
	Wastewater Grant 
	128,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 % 

	05-340-300 
	05-340-300 
	Water Utility Revenue 
	1,165,225.74 
	1,214,879.00 
	1,214,879.00 
	102 , 335. 22 
	949,335 . 97 
	265,543.03 
	78.14 % 

	05-340-500 
	05-340-500 
	Sewer Utility Revenue 
	1,091,753.54 
	1,149,532.00 
	1,149,532.00 
	95,068.95 
	887,888 . 30 
	261,643.70 
	77 . 24 % 

	05-359-100 
	05-359-100 
	Other 
	Fines 
	and/or 
	Forfeitures 
	30,795.00 
	23,800.00 
	23,800.00 
	1,985.00 
	22,515 . 00 
	1,285.00 
	94.60 % 

	05-359-200 
	05-359-200 
	Non 
	Sufficient Funds 
	1,560.00 
	1, 300.00 
	1,300.00 
	30.00 
	905.00 
	395.00 
	69.62 

	05-359-300 
	05-359-300 
	Late 
	Fees 
	30,996.00 
	29,000.00 
	29,000.00 
	2 ,866.50 
	14,574 . 00 
	14,426.00 
	50 . 26 % 

	05-369-100 
	05-369-100 
	Misc. 
	Income 
	(505.68) 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	8,427.85 
	(8,427.85) 
	o oo 
	% 

	05-369-lll 
	05-369-lll 
	Cash 
	Drawer 
	Overage 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	20.00 
	(20 .00) 
	0.00 % 

	05-369-112 
	05-369-112 
	Cash 
	Drawer Overage 
	-Bank 
	Rec 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	o oo 
	0.00 
	838.06 
	(838.06) 
	0.00 % 

	05-369-400 
	05-369-400 
	Insurance 
	Proceeds 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0 . 00 
	0.00 
	5,681.63 
	(S. 681. 63 ) 
	0.00 % 

	OS -369-4 01 
	OS -369-4 01 
	Insurance 
	-Claims 
	7,023.45 
	0.00 
	.00 
	0.00 
	0 .00 
	0.00 
	0.00 % 

	05-381-900 
	05-381-900 
	Cash 
	Carry Forward 
	0.00 
	130,000.00 
	130.000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	130,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	TR
	DEPARTMENT 
	TOTALS 
	2,854,772.00 
	3,256,769.00 
	3,256,769.00 
	238,379.87 
	2,868,773 . 05 
	387,995.95 
	88.09 % 


	POLK CITY
	08/10/2020 16:06 Page 2of5
	08/10/2020 16:06 Page 2of5
	JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49792 USER: JOANNAK Enterprise Fund Expenditures 
	83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 
	G/L 2019 202,0 2020 2020 2020 2020 I PERCENTAGE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 
	Water 
	Water 
	Water 

	05-533-120 
	05-533-120 
	Regular Salary -Wages -Water Oper 
	176,307.51 
	205,272.00 
	205,272,00 
	19 ,336.90 
	130,365 ,4 9 
	74,906.51 
	63.51 \ 

	05-533-140 
	05-533-140 
	Overtime -Water Oper 
	2,916.21 
	5.262,00 
	5,262.00 
	236.40 
	3,449 71 
	1,812.29 
	65.56 % 

	05-533-210 
	05-533-210 
	Fica Taxes -Water Oper 
	13.253,83 
	16 ,106.00 
	16,106.00 
	1,457,67 
	10,236 ,77 
	5,869.23 
	63.56 % 

	05-533 -220 
	05-533 -220 
	Retirement Contribution Water Oper 
	36,384.70 
	17.832,00 
	17,832.00 
	1, 962.27 
	12,346 , 88 
	5 ,485,12 
	69.24 % 

	05-533-230 
	05-533-230 
	Life & Health Insurance -Water Oper 
	42,373.15 
	54,105,00 
	54,105.00 
	2,789.58 
	33,140.78 
	20,964,22 
	61.25 % 

	05-533-240 
	05-533-240 
	Worker&#39;s Compensation -Water Ope 
	7,570,00 
	9,746.00 
	9,746.00 
	0,00 
	6,304,58 
	3, 44 l. 42 
	64.69 % 

	05-533-310 
	05-533-310 
	Professional Services Water Oper 
	28,291.81 
	20,000.00 
	20,000.00 
	809,26 
	15,372,30 
	4,627.70 
	76.86 % 

	05-533-311 
	05-533-311 
	Engineering Services -Water Oper 
	11. 558.00) 
	30,000,00 
	30,000.00 
	2,608,44 
	7,882.94 
	22,117.06 
	26.28 % 

	05-533-312 
	05-533-312 
	Professional Services -Other -Water 
	3,952,02 
	20,000,00 
	20,000.00 
	108.30 
	2,187.44 
	17,812.56 
	10. 94 % 

	05-533-313 
	05-533-313 
	Professional Services -Polk Regional 
	2,871.00 
	5,000.00 
	5,000.00 
	0.00 
	1,957 . 42 
	3,042.58 
	39.15 % 

	05-533 -400 
	05-533 -400 
	Travel and Training -Water Oper 
	872.95 
	500.00 
	500,00 
	3.00 
	198.06 
	301.94 
	39,61 % 

	05-533-410 
	05-533-410 
	Communication Services -Water Oper 
	4,160.22 
	3,500.00 
	3,500.00 
	294, 72 
	2,973.25 
	526,75 
	84,95 % 

	05-533-420 
	05-533-420 
	Education Rei mbursement -Water Oper 
	0,00 
	3,000.00 
	3,000.00 
	0.00 
	0,00 
	3,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	05-533-430 
	05-533-430 
	Utilities -Water Oper 
	1,266.22 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	119. 93 
	l, 03 7, 14 
	(1, 037.14) 
	0,00 % 

	05-533-431 
	05-533-431 
	Mt. Olive WTP -Utilities -Water Ope 
	3,191.68 
	6,900.00 
	6,900.00 
	237, 91 
	14,349,46 
	(7,449 ,46) 
	207,96 % 

	05-533-432 
	05-533-432 
	Commonwealth WTP -Utilities -Water 
	1,501.25 
	4,62 0 .00 
	4,620.00 
	23,55 
	305,97 
	4,314.03 
	6,62 % 

	05-533-433 
	05-533-433 
	V.Matt Williams WTP -Utilities -Wat 
	12,853,99 
	12 ,000.00 
	12.000.00 
	1,153,01 
	21,079,48 
	(9,079,481 
	175 , 66 % 

	05-533-460 
	05-533-460 
	Repairs and Maintenance -Water Oper 
	39,221.53 
	40,000.00 
	40,000.00 
	2,143.05 
	8,214.27 
	31,785.73 
	20.54 % 

	05-533-461 
	05-533-461 
	Mt. Olive WTP -Repairs and Maint -W 
	34,080.99 
	10,000.00 
	10,000.00 
	0,00 
	13,096.00 
	(3,096.001 
	130,96 % 

	05-533-462 
	05-533-462 
	Commonwealth WTP -Repairs and Maint 
	0.00 
	8,000.00 
	8,000.00 
	0.00 
	2,586,00 
	5,414.00 
	32 .33 % 

	05-533-463 
	05-533-463 
	V.Matt Williams WTP -Repairs and Mai 
	0.00 
	8,000 , 00 
	8,000,00 
	0.00 
	4,061.41 
	3,938.59 
	50. 77 % 

	05-533-464 
	05-533-464 
	Vehicle Fuel -Water Oper 
	10,665,49 
	7,000 .00 
	7,000.00 
	812.91 
	6,341.43 
	658.57 
	90.59 % 

	05-533-465 
	05-533-465 
	Vehicle Maintenance -Water Oper 
	13,133,97 
	8,000.00 
	8,000.00 
	958,29 
	6,337 ,61 
	1,662.39 
	79, 22 % 

	05-533 -466 
	05-533 -466 
	Public Works/Utilities Facility -Rep 
	4,265,01 
	6,000.00 
	6,000.00 
	0.00 
	555.03 
	5,444.97 
	9,25 % 

	05-533 -470 
	05-533 -470 
	Printing and Reproduction -Wate r Ope 
	0,00 
	0,00 
	0,00 
	412.50 
	567 . 50 
	(567,501 
	0,00 % 

	05-533 -492 
	05-533 -492 
	Recording & Other Fees -Water Oper 
	5,300,00 
	4,300 , 00 
	4,300,00 
	0,00 
	3,300,00 
	1,000,00 
	76. 74 % 

	05-533-493 
	05-533-493 
	Equipment Rental -Water Oper 
	0.00 
	0,00 
	0.00 
	0. 00 
	218,38 
	(2 18.38) 
	0,00 % 

	05-533-510 
	05-533-510 
	Office Supplies -Water Oper 
	252.66 
	1,000.00 
	1 , 000,00 
	38.95 
	317. 77 
	682.23 
	31. 78 % 

	05-533-520 
	05-533-520 
	Operating Supplies -Water Oper 
	24,075.89 
	15,000.00 
	15,000 .00 
	1,212.63 
	12,448,16 
	2,551.84 
	82,99 % 

	05-533-524 
	05-533-524 
	Chemicals -Water Oper 
	3,233.99 
	9,000,00 
	9,000 .00 
	479.00 
	4 , 491.00 
	4,509.00 
	49,90 % 

	05-533-526 
	05-533-526 
	Meter Supplies New Installs -Wat er 
	56,117,68 
	90,000,00 
	90,000.00 
	1,250.00 
	78,672 ,44 
	11,327.56 
	87,41 % 

	05-533-527 
	05-533-527 
	Meter Supplies -Repairs & Maintenanc 
	11,814.64 
	20,000,00 
	20,000 00 
	1,250.00 
	37,169,89 
	(15,906.79) 
	185.85 % 

	05-533-530 
	05-533-530 
	Road Materials & Supplies -Water Ope 
	0.00 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	2,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	OS -533-54 O 
	OS -533-54 O 
	Books, Pub., Sub. , & Memberships -Wa 
	1,403.78 
	0,00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	759,88 
	(759.88) 
	0,00 % 

	05-533-605 
	05-533-605 
	Depreciation Expense -Water Oper 
	123,312.95 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0,00 
	0.00 
	0.00 \ 

	05-533 -640 
	05-533 -640 
	Machinery & Equipment -Water Oper 
	0.00 
	120,000,00 
	120,000.00 
	12,451.50 
	18,234,90 
	62,776.41 
	15.20 % 

	05-533-641 
	05-533-641 
	Mt. Olive WTP -Machinery & Equipment 
	0,00 
	150,000.00 
	150,000,00 
	0.00 
	124,934,00 
	(79,868,001 
	83 ,29 % 


	08/10/2020 16:06 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49792 
	08/10/2020 16:06 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49792 
	08/10/2020 16:06 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49792 
	POLK CITY JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	Page 3 of 5 USER: JOANNAK 

	TR
	Enterprise Fund Expenditures 

	TR
	83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 


	G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 PERCENTAGE ACCOUNT IDESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 
	05-533-642 
	05-533-642 
	05-533-642 
	Commonwealth WTP -Machinery & Equipm 
	0.00 
	20,000.00 
	20,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	20,000.00 
	0.00 
	% 

	05-533-643 
	05-533-643 
	V.Matt Williams WTP -Machinery & Equ 
	0.00 
	20,000.00 
	20,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	20,000.00 
	0.00 
	% 

	05-533-650 
	05-533-650 
	Construction In Progress -Water Oper 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	19,147.50 
	(34,040.00) 
	0.00 
	% 

	05-533-660 
	05-533-660 
	Other Capital Assets -Water Operatic 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	32,177.50 
	(32,177.50) 
	0.00 
	% 

	05-533-710 
	05-533-710 
	Principal -Water Oper 
	0.00 
	79,277.00 
	79,277.00 
	57,050.00 
	79,277.30 
	(0. 30) 
	100.00 
	% 

	05-533-720 
	05-533-720 
	Interest -Water Oper 
	76,351.08 
	72,847.00 
	72,847.00 
	36,423.57 
	74,104.73 
	(1,257.73) 
	101. 73 
	% 

	TR
	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 
	739,438.20 
	1,104,267.00 
	1,104,267.00 
	145,623.34 
	790,200.37 
	156,514.54 
	71.56 
	% 

	TR
	Sewer 

	05-535-120 
	05-535-120 
	Regular Salary -Wages Sewer Oper 
	109,003.76 
	130,319.00 
	130,319.00 
	11,468 14 
	77,770.54 
	52,548.46 
	59.68 
	% 

	05-535-140 
	05-535-140 
	Overtime -Sewer Oper 
	3,492.28 
	3,475.00 
	3,475.00 
	549.52 
	4,033.62 
	(558.62} 
	116.08 
	% 

	05-535-210 
	05-535-210 
	Fica Taxes -Sewer Oper 
	8,464.96 
	10,235.00 
	10,235.00 
	901.79 
	6,289.22 
	3,945.78 
	61 45 
	% 

	05-535-220 
	05-535-220 
	Retirement Contribution Sewer Oper 
	20,007.96 
	11,332.00 
	11,332.00 
	1,185.71 
	7,613.09 
	3,718.91 
	67.18 
	% 

	05-535-230 
	05-535-230 
	Life & Health Insurance Sewer Oper 
	22,997.52 
	30,744 00 
	30,744.00 
	1,748.51 
	19,315.99 
	11,428.01 
	62.83 
	% 

	05-535-240 
	05-535-240 
	Worker&#39;s Compensation -Sewer Ope 
	3,694.00 
	10,388 00 
	10,388.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	10,388.00 
	0.00 
	% 

	05-535-310 
	05-535-310 
	Professional Services -Sewer Oper 
	35,123.80 
	25,000.00 
	25,000.00 
	10,141.89 
	48,107.14 
	(23,107.14) 
	192.43 
	% 

	05-535-311 
	05-535-311 
	Engineering Services -Sewer Oper 
	(1,558.00} 
	20,000.00 
	20,000.00 
	570.00 
	8,998.75 
	11,001.25 
	44.99 
	% 

	05-535-312 
	05-535-312 
	Professional Services -Other -Sewer 
	4,566.06 
	14,000.00 
	14,000.00 
	0.00 
	487.49 
	13,512.51 
	3.48 
	% 

	05-535-400 
	05-535-400 
	Travel and Training -Sewer Oper 
	1,941.52 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	111. 00 
	156.47 
	1,843.53 
	7. 82 
	% 

	05-535-410 
	05-535-410 
	Communication Services -Sewer Oper 
	3,299.99 
	3,500.00 
	3,500.00 
	240.61 
	2,708.12 
	791.88 
	77 37 

	05-535-411 
	05-535-411 
	Cardinal Hill WWTP -Comm Srvcs -Sew 
	975.47 
	1,500.00 
	1,500.00 
	0.00 
	131. 70 
	1,368.30 
	8.78 
	% 

	05-535-412 
	05-535-412 
	Mt. Olive WWTP -Comm Srvcs -Sewer O 
	2,376.00 
	2,500.00 
	2,500.00 
	197.95 
	1,823.60 
	676.40 
	72. 94 
	% 

	05-535-430 
	05-535-430 
	Utilities -Sewer Oper 
	6,216.09 
	7,000.00 
	7,000.00 
	480.85 
	4,873.52 
	2,126.48 
	69.62 
	% 

	05-535-431 
	05-535-431 
	Cardinal Hill WWTP -Utilities -Sewe 
	18,679.65 
	21,000.00 
	21,000_00 
	1,426.86 
	18,752.21 
	2,247.79 
	89.30 
	% 

	05-535-432 
	05-535-432 
	Mt. Olive WWTP -Utilities -Sewer Op 
	7,476.06 
	11,000.00 
	11,000.00 
	538.22 
	6,861.91 
	4,138.09 
	62.38 
	% 

	05-535-460 
	05-535-460 
	Repairs and Maintenance -Sewer Oper 
	53,550.80 
	100,000.00 
	100,000.00 
	0.00 
	63,031.93 
	36,968.07 
	63 03 
	% 

	05-535-461 
	05-535-461 
	Cardinal Hill -Repairs and Maint -S 
	4,887.70 
	40,000.00 
	40,000.00 
	7,710.60 
	9,204.60 
	30,795.40 
	23.01 
	% 

	05-535-464 
	05-535-464 
	Vehicle Fuel -Sewer Oper 
	12,007.80 
	4,000.00 
	4,000.00 
	1,912.74 
	10,024.49 
	(6,024.49) 
	250.61 
	% 

	05-535-465 
	05-535-465 
	Vehicle Maintenance -Sewer Oper 
	13,287.66 
	8,000.00 
	8,000.00 
	174. 02 
	7,923.51 
	76.49 
	99.04 
	% 

	05-535-466 
	05-535-466 
	Public Works/Utilities Facility -Rep 
	4,420.68 
	6,000.00 
	6,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	6,000.00 
	0.00 
	% 

	05-535-470 
	05-535-470 
	Printing and Reproduction -Sewer Ope 
	0.00 
	60.00 
	60 00 
	82.50 
	82.50 
	(22.50} 
	137.50 
	% 

	05-535-490 
	05-535-490 
	Other Current Charges -Sewer Oper 
	168.22 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	.00 
	0.00 
	.00 
	% 

	05-535-492 
	05-535-492 
	Recording & Other Fees -Sewer Oper 
	125. 00 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	0.00 
	100.00 
	900.00 
	10.00 
	% 

	05-535-493 
	05-535-493 
	Equipment Rental -Sewer Oper 
	0.00 
	4,000.00 
	4,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	4,000.00 
	0.00 
	% 

	05-535-510 
	05-535-510 
	Office Supplies -Sewer Oper 
	262.98 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	0.00 
	278.74 
	721. 26 
	27.87 
	% 


	POLK CITY
	08/10/2020 16:06 Page4of5
	JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49792 USER: JOANNAK Enterprise Fund Expenditures 
	83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 
	G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 PERCENTAGE ACCOUNT DBSCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 
	05-535-520 
	05-535-520 
	05-535-520 
	Operating Supplies 
	-Sewer Oper 
	11,207.82 
	8,000.00 
	8,000.00 
	499.03 
	6,662.00 
	1,338.00 
	83.28 % 

	05-535 -521 
	05-535 -521 
	Cardinal 
	Hill 
	WWTP 
	Operating Suppli 
	27.34 
	8,000.00 
	8,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	8,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	05-535-522 
	05-535-522 
	Cardinal 
	Hill 
	WWTP 
	-Sludge Hauling 
	15,360.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	3,952.00 
	(3,952.00) 
	0.00 % 

	05-535 -524 
	05-535 -524 
	Chemicals 
	-Sewer Oper 
	30,789.99 
	17,000.00 
	17,000 
	00 
	3,570.00 
	15,967.00 
	1,033.00 
	93.92 % 

	05-535-530 
	05-535-530 
	Road 
	Materials 
	& Supplies 
	-Sewer Ope 
	27. 74 
	o.oo 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	\ 

	05-535-540 
	05-535-540 
	Books, 
	Pub ., 
	Sub .. 
	& 
	Memberships 
	-Se 
	418.27 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	0.00 
	580.00 
	420.00 
	58.00 % 

	05-535-605 
	05-535-605 
	Depreciation Expense 
	-Sewer Oper 
	207,323.29 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0 
	00 
	0.00 
	0.00 % 

	05-535 -630 
	05-535 -630 
	Improvements 
	Other than Building· 
	Se 
	0.00 
	50,000.00 
	50,000.00 
	0.00 
	6,805 . 00 
	43,195.00 
	13. 61 
	% 

	05-535 640 
	05-535 640 
	-

	Machinery 
	& 
	Equipment 
	-Sewer Oper 
	930.00 
	80,000.00 
	80,000.00 
	15,786. 50 
	15,786 
	so 
	57,582.43 
	19.73 % 

	05-535-641 
	05-535-641 
	Cardinal 
	Hill 
	-Mach 
	& 
	Equip 
	-Sewer 
	950.00 
	30,000.00 
	30,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	30,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	05-535-650 
	05-535-650 
	Construction In 
	Progress 
	-Sewer 
	Oper 
	0.00 
	410,595.00 
	410,595.00 
	0.00 
	273,883.71 
	136,711.29 
	66.70 % 

	05-535-710 
	05-535-710 
	Principal 
	-Sewer 
	Oper 
	0.00 
	319,972.00 
	319,972.00 
	192,950.00 
	256,084.52 
	63,887.48 
	80.03 % 

	05-535-720 
	05-535-720 
	Interest 
	Sewer 
	Oper 
	302,312.44 
	295,533.00 
	295,533 
	00 
	123,188.93 
	271,332.38 
	24,200.62 
	91. 81 
	% 

	05-535-722 
	05-535-722 
	Interest 
	-DEP 
	Effluent Disposal 
	Loan 
	4,626.30 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 % 

	TR
	--------------------
	-
	-
	-


	TR
	DEPARTMENT 
	TOTAL 
	909,441.15 
	1,688,153.00 
	1,688, 153.00 
	375,435.37 
	1,149,622.25 
	531,899.68 
	68.10 % 

	TR
	EF Non-Departmental 

	05-590-310 
	05-590-310 
	Professional Services 
	-Non-Dept 
	27,327.92 
	25,000.00 
	25,000.00 
	2,081.53 
	20,283.94 
	4,716.06 
	81. 14 
	% 

	05-590 -311 
	05-590 -311 
	Engineering 
	Services 
	-Non-Dept 
	0.00 
	10,000.00 
	10,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	10,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	05-590 -312 
	05-590 -312 
	Professional Services 
	-Other 
	-Non-D 
	8,240.00 
	8,000.00 
	8,000.00 
	2,500.00 
	2,500.00 
	5,500.00 
	31.25 % 

	05-590-315 
	05-590-315 
	Inmate 
	Labor 
	-EF 
	Non 
	-Dept 
	28,748.50 
	28,749.00 
	28,749.00 
	0.00 
	21,561.36 
	7,187.64 
	75.00 % 

	05-590-320 
	05-590-320 
	Accounting and 
	Auditing 
	-Non-Dept 
	30,497.31 
	17,000.00 
	17,000.00 
	6,923.09 
	27,821.24 
	(10,821.24] 
	163.65 % 

	05-590-440 
	05-590-440 
	Rentals 
	and 
	Leases 
	-Non-Dept 
	4,609.06 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	324.66 
	3,594.98 
	(3,594.98) 
	0.00 % 

	05-590-4 50 
	05-590-4 50 
	Liability 
	Insurance 
	-Non-Dept 
	45,736.50 
	70,000.00 
	70,000.00 
	0.00 
	46,712.00 
	23,288.00 
	66.73 % 

	05-590-510 
	05-590-510 
	Office Suppl i es 
	-Non-Departmental 
	840.65 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	4.80 
	334.70 
	665.30 
	33 .47 
	% 

	05-590-520 
	05-590-520 
	Operating Supplies 
	-Non-Dept 
	843.76 
	3, 000 .00 
	3,000.00 
	160 .58 
	230.50 
	2,769.50 
	7.68 % 

	05-590-521 
	05-590-521 
	Emergencies 
	& 
	Contingencies 
	Operati 
	7.197.82 
	20,000.00 
	20,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	20,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	05-590-525 
	05-590-525 
	Uniforms 
	-Non 
	Dept 
	1.493.52 
	4,500.00 
	4,500.00 
	0.00 
	1,271.29 
	3,228.71 
	28.25 % 

	05-590-528 
	05-590-528 
	Postage 
	-Non-Dept 
	64. 32 
	3,000.00 
	3,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	3,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	05-590-540 
	05-590-540 
	Books, 
	Pub ., 
	Sub., 
	& 
	Memberships 
	-NON 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	1,152.00 
	(1,152.00) 
	0.00 % 

	05-590-720 
	05-590-720 
	Interest 
	-Bond 
	2017 
	Issue 
	(44,749.17) 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 % 

	05-590-730 
	05-590-730 
	Other 
	Debt 
	Service Costs 
	64,104. 94 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 % 

	05-590-920 
	05-590-920 
	Transfer 
	to General 
	Fund 
	-Non-Dept 
	25,000.00 
	25,000.00 
	25,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	25,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	05-590-930 
	05-590-930 
	Transfer 
	to 
	Water 
	Impact 
	Fee 
	Reserves 
	0.00 
	162,471.00 
	162,471.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	162,471.00 
	0.00 % 

	05-590-941 
	05-590-941 
	Reserves 
	Emergencies 
	& 
	Contingencie 
	0.00 
	83,077.00 
	83,077.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	83,077.00 
	0.00 


	POLK CITY
	08/10/2020 16:06 Page Sof 5
	JULY 2020 MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49792 USER: JOANNAK Enterprise Fund Expenditures 
	83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 
	83.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 7 
	G/L 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 PERCENTAGE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD BXPENSBS YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 
	05-590-992 05-590 -994 05-590-996 05-590-999 
	05-590-992 05-590 -994 05-590-996 05-590-999 
	05-590-992 05-590 -994 05-590-996 05-590-999 
	Unemployment Claims Non-Dept Bank Fees -Non-Dept Bad Debt -Non-Dept Other -Non-Operating Charges -
	Non-D 
	0.00 0.00 ll,249.07 4,729.74 
	2,000 . 00 1,550 . 00 0.00 0 . 00 
	2,000.00 1,550.00 0.00 0.00 
	0.00 0.00 0 . 00 0.00 
	0 . 00 0.00 42,197.08 622 . 56 
	2,000.00 1,550.00 (42,197.08) (622.56) 
	0.00 % 0.00 % 0.00 % 0.00 % 

	TR
	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 
	21 5,933.94 
	464 , 347 . 00 
	464,347.00 
	11,994.66 
	168,281.65 
	296,065.35 
	36 . 24 % 

	Enterprke Fund R-everiue5 Total Ente-rprt.se Fund Expenditur,es Tob•I' 
	Enterprke Fund R-everiue5 Total Ente-rprt.se Fund Expenditur,es Tob•I' 
	2.854,772.C.J ·1.,864,813.29 
	3.256.769.CO ·S,.2515,769.00 
	3,256,769.00 -5,256,769.00 
	238,379.87 -5 35-,053. 37 
	2,868,773.05 ·2,lOsll,124.27 
	387,995.95 -984,479.57 
	88.09-% 64.7:J'i& 


	T-ot.11 Revenue v,;. Exwn-ditu.rei 98-9.958 71 o.no 0 .00 -;> 'lA.673 50 -596,4.8362 
	76-0,648.78 




	Library Reports 10/2019 -09/2020 
	Library Reports 10/2019 -09/2020 
	Oct-19 
	Oct-19 
	Oct-19 
	Nov-19 
	Dec-19 
	Jan-20 
	Feb-20 
	•Mar-20 
	*Apr-20 
	*May-20 
	Jun-20 
	Jul-20 
	Aug-20 
	Sep-20 
	Totals 

	Circulation 
	Circulation 

	Adult Books 
	Adult Books 
	1273 
	1318 
	1049 
	1204 
	1107 
	1272 
	1245 
	980 
	1304 
	3003 
	13755 

	Juvenile Books 
	Juvenile Books 
	1035 
	787 
	949 
	909 
	1257 
	1264 
	777 
	654 
	1183 
	1065 
	9880 

	DVD'S 
	DVD'S 
	858 
	829 
	912 
	1299 
	1066 
	744 
	635 
	554 
	1117 
	1092 
	9106 

	Hot-Spots 
	Hot-Spots 
	20 
	20 
	25 
	20 
	20 
	25 
	20 
	20 
	25 
	20 
	215 

	Digital 
	Digital 
	75 
	93 
	73 
	75 
	84 
	94 
	92 
	96 
	59 
	79 
	820 

	Total Circulation 
	Total Circulation 
	3261 
	3047 
	3008 
	3507 
	3534 
	3399 
	2769 
	2304 
	3688 
	5259 
	33,776 

	New Borrowers 
	New Borrowers 

	In City 
	In City 
	5 
	11 
	24 
	21 
	20 
	9 
	0 
	2 
	6 
	3 
	101 

	In County 
	In County 
	3 
	18 
	4 
	6 
	5 
	3 
	5 
	2 
	5 
	3 
	54 

	Digital 
	Digital 
	7 
	12 
	5 
	9 
	13 
	16 
	9 
	5 
	3 
	4 
	83 

	Total New Borrowers 
	Total New Borrowers 
	15 
	41 
	33 
	36 
	38 
	28 
	14 
	9 
	14 
	10 
	238 

	Number of Programs 
	Number of Programs 

	Adult 
	Adult 
	5 
	2 
	1 
	2 
	2 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	1 
	2 
	15 

	Juvenile 
	Juvenile 
	5 
	3 
	4 
	1 
	2 
	2 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	2 
	19 

	Young Adult 
	Young Adult 
	1 
	0 
	1 
	0 
	1 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	2 
	5 

	Total Programs 
	Total Programs 
	11 
	5 
	6 
	3 
	5 
	2 
	0 
	0 
	1 
	6 
	39 

	Program Attendance 
	Program Attendance 

	Adult 
	Adult 
	89 
	21 
	21 
	21 
	23 
	8 
	0 
	0 
	2 
	415 
	600 

	Juvenile 
	Juvenile 
	119 
	20 
	26 
	11 
	14 
	16 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	257 
	463 

	Young Adult 
	Young Adult 
	33 
	0 
	5 
	0 
	6 
	2 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	195 
	241 

	Total Attendance 
	Total Attendance 
	241 
	41 
	52 
	32 
	43 
	26 
	0 
	0 
	2 
	867 
	1304 

	Reference Questions 
	Reference Questions 

	Phone Calls 
	Phone Calls 
	190 
	178 
	258 
	224 
	195 
	232 
	261 
	384 
	356 
	324 
	2602 

	Number of Computer Users 
	Number of Computer Users 

	212 
	212 
	194 
	191 
	185 
	223 
	121 
	0 
	0 
	75 
	59 
	1260 

	Total Patrons 
	Total Patrons 

	1716 
	1716 
	1615 
	1278 
	1308 
	1352 
	846 
	328 
	413 
	501 
	521 
	9878 

	* Library checkouts are reflecting a lower number than actual checkouts. Renewals will be added in as soon as the county can get the numbers to us. 
	* Library checkouts are reflecting a lower number than actual checkouts. Renewals will be added in as soon as the county can get the numbers to us. 

	Prepared by: Suzette Penton August 05, 2020 
	Prepared by: Suzette Penton August 05, 2020 


	POLK COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT 
	POLK COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT 
	STATISTICAL DATA West Division 
	August 04, 2020 Northwest District To: Patricia Jackson, City Manager From: Deputy Christina Poindexter #7376 
	Subject: Statistical report for July, 2020. 
	ACTIVITY FELONY ARREST 
	4
	-
	0
	AFFIDAVITS FELONY 
	MISDEMEANOR ARREST 
	5 AFFIDAVITS MISDEMEANOR OUT OF COUNTY/STATE 
	0 
	WARRANT ARRESTS 
	PROCAP WARRANT ARREST 
	3 TOTAL ARRESTS 
	12 
	SEARCH WARRANTS 
	0 
	FIELD INTERROGATION 
	0 
	REPORTS TRAFFIC CITATIONS 
	6 INTELLIGENCE REPORTS 
	0 
	0
	STOLEN PROPERTY 
	RECOVERED 
	-
	HRS. TRANSPORTING/ 
	0 
	AGENCIES/DIVISIONS OFFENSE REPORTS 
	47 
	NARCOTICS SEIZED 
	0 
	0ASSETS SEIZED 
	0
	PATROL NOTICES 
	4
	FOXTROT REPORTS 
	TOW-AWAY NOTICES 
	0 
	COMMUNITY CONTACTS 
	2300 
	TRAFFIC STOPS 
	10 
	74TOTAL DISPATCHED CALLS 
	FOR SERVICE 
	PCSO FORM 327 (REV 12/20/07) Page 1of2 
	In July 2020, there were one (1) PROCAP captured crimes as compared to sixteen (16) in July 2019. In July 2020 there was one reported burglary of a conveyance. During this incident the locks were cut off of an enclosed trailer which was full of house hold items due to moving from New York to Polk City. In this particular incident no items were reported stolen at the time of the report. This cases is related to several other cases of this nature with the same suspect vehicle, and pose as a trend for Polk Cou
	GIIANO'll-lEF'I' PCSO-2020-07-27 / 2020-07-27 / Mon 315 COMMONWEALTH AVE N Unk susp cut the master lock off the enclosed traile r but didnt 200028999 0558hrs 0610hrs WARRENS RV PARK remove anyth ine /Video in the a rea captured a white 2 ton e F250 4dr with dark tinted windows ci rculating the location 
	Table
	TR
	Department of La_w Enforcement Polk City • 2019 • 2020 

	TR
	~.m~!;ltv 
	Fij~'ll~!!Y 
	~rch 
	APl'II 
	t,t,y 
	~i,Jn~ 
	••.ly 
	A.~··J.§t 
	&eiAe@er 
	O<;j9),i!r 
	NQv~,r(5er 
	~e~itt;er 
	YTDTotals 
	Mn\th~ _Cnagg~ 
	YTD 

	2019 2020 
	2019 2020 
	2019 2020 
	2019 2020 
	2019 2020 
	2019 2020 
	2019 2020 
	2019 2020 
	20
	19 2020 
	2019 2020 
	2019 2020 
	2019 2020 
	2019 2020 
	2019 2020 
	2019 2020 

	Robbery 
	Robbery 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	1 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	3 0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	1 
	0% 
	0.0 
	0.1 

	BuqJ. Business 
	BuqJ. Business 
	1 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	1 
	0 
	0% 
	0.1 
	0.0 

	Burg. ResDence 
	Burg. ResDence 
	2 
	1 
	2 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	1 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	2 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	1 
	0 
	2 
	0 
	5 
	1 
	0% 
	0.7 
	0.1 

	Burg. Slructure 
	Burg. Slructure 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	1 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	1 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	1 
	1 
	0% 
	0.1 
	0.1 

	Burg. Conveyance 
	Burg. Conveyance 
	0 
	0 
	1 
	1 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	1 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	14 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	1 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	1
	6 1 
	0% 
	2.3 
	0.1 

	Vehicle TTrnft 
	Vehicle TTrnft 
	0 
	1 
	0 
	0 
	2 
	1 
	0 
	0 
	1 
	0 
	1 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 0 
	2 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	4 
	2 
	0% 
	0.6 
	0.3 

	Grand Theft 
	Grand Theft 
	1 
	0 
	1 
	0 
	1 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	1 
	1 
	1 
	0 
	1 
	1 0 
	0 0 
	1 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	4 
	3 
	0% 
	0.6 
	0.4 

	Petll Theft 
	Petll Theft 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	2 
	0 
	0 
	1 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	1 
	0 
	1 
	2 
	0% 
	0.1 
	0.3 

	Mail Theft 
	Mail Theft 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	1 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0% 
	0.0 
	0.0 

	RetaNlheft 
	RetaNlheft 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	1 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	2 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	3 
	-200% 
	o.o 
	0.4 

	crmnal Wischief 
	crmnal Wischief 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	1 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	1 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	2 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	1 
	0 
	0 
	2 
	0% 
	0.0 
	0.3 

	Totals 
	Totals 
	4 
	2 
	4 
	3 
	3 
	z 
	0 
	2 
	3 
	3 
	2 
	3 
	1
	6 1 
	4 
	0 
	5 
	0 
	3 
	0 
	2 
	0 
	4 
	0 
	3
	2 16 
	-67% 
	4.6 
	2.3 

	•;. Change 
	•;. Change 
	-so•;. 
	-253/, 
	.33~ 
	#DIV/01 
	0% 
	5oa1. 
	-94'h 
	NIA 
	NIA 
	NIA 
	NIA 
	NIA 
	-501/a 
	-so~;. 

	rlR ii 
	rlR ii 
	V Q 
	J Q 
	1 I o 
	o I o 
	4 I ~ 
	◄ I 1 
	• I o 
	2 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	1 
	0 
	a I o 
	o To 
	-16 


	PCSO FORM 327 (REV 12/20/07) Page lof2 
	Public Works Reporl 




	June 2020 
	June 2020 
	Public Works 
	Public Works 
	Summary: Public Works maintained all Public facilities to include Library, City Hall, Freedom Park, Bronson Center, Old Public Works Facility, Courts, McManigle Park, Fishing Pier, New Public Work/Utility facilities, and Activity Center. 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Mowed and trimmed all City facilities 

	• 
	• 
	Inspected Freedom Park, Recreation Courts, Fishing Pier, and McManigle Park, 

	• 
	• 
	Monitored and serviced all storm drains throughout Polk City. 

	• 
	• 
	Completed Work Orders-(Repairs and Maintenance of Equipment, Electrical, plumbing, Building Maintenance, Vehicle Maintenance, etc.) 

	• 
	• 
	Ongoing effort to build storage shelves in our Old Public Works building to support storage of old Records. 

	• 
	• 
	In collaboration with Feeding Tampa Bay we held Food Drive at Bronson Center to help feed our Neighbors bi-weekly. 


	July Objectives: 
	Continue maintaining the mowing and preventive maintenance of all City facilities, service equipment. Public Works will be replacing the border on the Freedom Park playground. Continuing our food drive efforts. 
	Public Works Report 

	July 2020 
	July 2020 
	Public Works 
	Public Works 
	Summary: Public Works maintained all Public facilities to include Library, City Hall, Freedom Park, Bronson Center, Old Public Works Facility, Courts, McManigle Park, Fishing Pier, New Public Work/Utility facilities, and Activity Center. 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Mowed and trimmed all City facilities 

	• 
	• 
	Inspected Freedom Park, Recreation Courts, Fishing Pier, and McManigle Park, 

	• 
	• 
	Monitored and serviced all storm drains throughout Polk City. 

	• 
	• 
	Completed Work Orders (Repairs and Maintenance of Equipment, Electrical, plumbing, Building Maintenance, Vehicle Maintenance, etc.) 

	• 
	• 
	Ongoing effort to build storage shelves in our Old Public Works building to support storage of old Records. 

	• 
	• 
	In collaboration with Feeding Tampa Bay we held Food Drive at Bronson Center to help feed our Neighbors bi-weekly. 

	• 
	• 
	Amee Gainey and the First Baptist church Youth Group created a beautiful mural at Freedom Park. 

	• 
	• 
	Installed temporary welcome and support signs for our First Responders 


	August Objectives: 
	Continue maintaining the mowing and preventive maintenance of all City facilities, service equipment. Public Works will be replacing the border on the Freedom Park playground. Continuing our food drive efforts. 



	UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
	UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
	July 2020 
	Summary: Water/Wastewater continued to maintain sampling of the Wastewater Treatment Plant. Continued to pull all samples for the Water Plants. All samples remain in compliance. Completed monthly MORs/DMR reports for DEP. Completed monthly SWFWMD report as required. Met all ofDEP requirements to keep Polk City in compliance. 
	All lift stations continue to have preventive maintenance. We are continuing to get all Verbatims/Auto dialers running properly. Generators are being maintained. 
	Service Completed 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Monthly meter reading 

	• 
	• 
	No reads for the Utility Billing 

	• 
	• 
	Work Orders 129 

	• 
	• 
	Turn On 29 

	• 
	• 
	Turn off 33 

	• 
	• 
	Misc. -(rereads, laptops, vacation turn on, TBO from shut off) 43 

	• 
	• 
	Fire Hydrant flushing and maintenance is being doneweekly. 

	• 
	• 
	Valve exercising is being done weekly. 

	• 
	• 
	Continue preventative maintenance/housekeeping is being done. 

	• 
	• 
	WWTF is maintained by wasting, decanting, housekeeping. 

	• 
	• 
	Mowed all water plants, wastewater plants and reclaim ponds 

	• 
	• 
	Sprayed weeds at Freedom Park, 2St. Park, Perk Ponds, Lifstations, Jacob's Tennis Court, WTPs, Utility Office 
	nd 


	• 
	• 
	Working on Valve Isolation Program 


	August Objectives: Meet all DEP requirements to stay in compliance, continuing to maintain work orders and locates. Continue working on Valve Isolation Program. 
	Submitted By: Lori Pearson, Utility Supervisor 
	City Commission Meeting August 17, 2020 
	AGENDA ITEM # 1: Planning Commission Candidate Application 
	AGENDA ITEM # 1: Planning Commission Candidate Application 
	__INFORMATION ONLY X ACTION REQUESTED 

	ISSUE: 
	ISSUE: 
	Planning Commission Candidate Application 

	ATTACHMENTS: 
	ATTACHMENTS: 
	Antonio Thomas Volunteer Application 

	ANALYSIS: 
	ANALYSIS: 
	Polk City's Planning Commission currently two alternate vacancies. Polk City's Land Development Code requires that members of the Planning Commission must be a registered voter of Polk City, and a full-time resident of the city, owners or appointed employees of businesses within the City limits, or live within five miles of the City limits in unincorporated Polk County. 
	On July 15, 2020, Mr. Antonio Thomas submitted his volunteer application to serve on the Planning Commission as an alternate. Mr. Thomas is a resident of Polk City and meets all the requirements to serve on the Planning Commission as an alternate. Mr. Thomas' term will be set for January 1, 2020 and end December 31, 2022. 
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
	Approve Antonio Thomas as Planning Commission Alternate 
	Figure
	Please return thisform to: 
	City Manager's Office City of Polle City PO Box 1139 203 Lakeshore Drive Polk City, FL 33868 Fax: 863-984-2334 
	For more information Call: 863-984-1375 
	Volunteer Program Application 
	Volunteer Program Application 
	Polk City's volunteer program gives citizens the opportunity to become actively involved with various activities in City government. The program is designed to increase citizen involvement in the day-to-day operations ofyour city's government. You can use your talents, learn new skills, organize, facilitate, teach and share. Who can volunteer? Just about anyone-professionals, retirees, craftspeople, secretaries or skilled laborers, students, families, singles, and youth. You can volunteer as an individual o
	I'm 1·eady ... sign me up: 
	Name: A(\+o(\\6 JboMC\~ Home Phone: 8(p J -qfo 8-J o5 S Address: ~9S /V)qf "-'\ ef\ Loo P Work Phone: City: Qo\~ Cl±~ Zip: ] ls Cog E-mail 1o/\0¼aMct1S:5'3(:9 Va hoo. CCM Today's Date: ] /I) /~0 
	1

	't--7' 
	S 

	Tell us about yourself: -flille 
	Tell us about yourself: -flille 
	Ba"s 'Sc.i -ef\C {f\ 
	Previous Volunteer Experience:~ C~i_t+y~ o~f-~L~a~k~e~ A-~l~f'~c~C.....,,,___C._,_~_,..y_ o~f~A~Y....._b-<--=t.i/....._/).....,d..........o~/C~
	-

	Age: aJover 18 yrs. _ Under 18 yrs., if checked, please list age: ___ Times Available for Volunteer Work: (Please check all that are applicable) 
	Day 
	Day 
	Day 
	Morning 
	Afternoon 
	Evening 

	Monday 
	Monday 
	V 

	Tuesday 
	Tuesday 
	V 

	Wednesday 
	Wednesday 
	t/ 

	Thursday 
	Thursday 
	v 

	Friday 
	Friday 
	v 

	Saturday 
	Saturday 
	V 
	V 
	v 

	Sunday 
	Sunday 
	V 
	v 


	What do you hope to gain from your volunteer experience? T IAJOU\d \'\ 1<"' TD Leorn 


	aS Lvc// 
	aS Lvc// 
	g,5 i oCQ } 
	Figure

	Figure
	(over) 
	I am interested in volunteering for the following: 
	I am interested in volunteering for the following: 
	I am interested in volunteering for the following: 

	Parks and Recreation 
	Parks and Recreation 
	_ 
	Purging Files 

	General Office Work 
	General Office Work 
	_ 
	Special Projects/Mailings 

	_£Keep Polk City Beautiful Commission 
	_£Keep Polk City Beautiful Commission 
	_;?Litter Control Program 

	_ 
	_ 
	Telephone/Office Reception 
	_ 
	Library 

	_.lL'City Council Appointed Board or Commission 
	_.lL'City Council Appointed Board or Commission 

	Window of Work 
	Window of Work 


	Didn't see anything of interest on the list? Completing this simple form will help us to quickly identify your particular skills, knowledge, and capabilities and to match you with a volunteer opportunity to consider. 
	My Talents 
	My Talents 
	My Talents 
	Mv Quests 
	No-Nos 

	Special skills, talents, interests you like to use: 
	Special skills, talents, interests you like to use: 
	Areas that you would like to learn more about: 
	Please don't ask me to do any of these: 

	Examples: • Typing • Talking to people • Working with youth • Administrative duties 
	Examples: • Typing • Talking to people • Working with youth • Administrative duties 
	Examples: • Computers • Bookkeeping • Chairing a co=ittee • History of organization 
	Examples: • Public speaking • Working with youth • Work with computers 

	Things you do well and enjoy doing. Don 't hesitate to list something. You 'd be surprised how yow· talents can be utilized. 
	Things you do well and enjoy doing. Don 't hesitate to list something. You 'd be surprised how yow· talents can be utilized. 
	List areas ofinterest that you may 1101 have the skills to peiform, but you would enjoy learning more about. 
	List those things that you real(v don 't want todo. 

	o· _Tu\\l..,"3 +o \'>coPlc Ll'\o+'Vt\~'Cf'G\ \) , wo,k.f"5 w,~ "lo"'~ c 9u b \ ( C Sfe'4 )\H'5 
	o· _Tu\\l..,"3 +o \'>coPlc Ll'\o+'Vt\~'Cf'G\ \) , wo,k.f"5 w,~ "lo"'~ c 9u b \ ( C Sfe'4 )\H'5 
	.. h c IP fv\qlJ...e Po\ k c.., -\--1 ~ e ~r ¼-\Ao I\ L -Pol,\" t , .\-fl 
	NA 


	Signature of Applicant: _,.;;.ati· ....:...~ .L:-.J...._-'-✓ / /_)--1./ z _
	....:... ....:..,,,,:;._.::::;....,_~-------Date. ____.]'-+-_ __O 
	For Office Use Only 
	Date received: _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ Placed: ___ _____ ___ Date Placed: _ _ _ ____ _ _ _ 
	City Commission Meeting August 17, 2020 
	AGENDA ITEM #2: APPROVAL OF LEASE AGREEMENT WITH POLK COUNTY -LEASE FOR FIRE STATION 
	__INFORMATION ONLY _K_ACTION REQUESTED 
	ISSUE: 
	Lease Agreement with Polk County -Fire Station 
	ATTACHMENTS: 
	Lease Agreement 
	ANALYSIS: 
	Polk County and Polk City renewed a lease agreement for certain land and building located at 200 Commonwealth in September 2015. That lease is now up for renewal, and Polk County would like to continue with the Lease, which is a benefit for Polk City. 
	The renewal will be for a period of five years, which would end on September 30, 2025. 
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
	Move to approve the Lease Agreement between Polk City (Landlord) and Polk County (Tenant) for a period of five years commencing October 1, 2020 and expiring September 30, 2025. 
	LEASE AGREEMENT 
	LEASE AGREEMENT 
	THIS LEASE AGREEMENT (the "Agreement"), is entered into as ofthe Effective Date defined in Section 30, below, by and between the POLK CITY (the "Landlord"), a Florida municipality, and POLK COUNTY (the "Tenant"), a political subdivision of the State of Florida. 

	RECITALS 
	RECITALS 
	WHEREAS, the Tenant, by and through its Fire Rescue Division, provides fire and rescue services for the unincorporated portions ofPolk County; and 
	WHEREAS, the Landlord and Tenant entered into that certain Lease Agreement (the "Prior Agreement") having an effective date of October 1, 1990, as amended, whereby the Landlord leased certain land and improvements located at 200 Commonwealth, Polk County, Florida, to the Tenant, for the last 30 years, to facilitate timely responses to requests for rescue services in Polk City and in the adjoining unincorporated areas of Polk County; and 
	WHEREAS, the Prior Agreement expires on September 30, 2020; and 
	WHEREAS, the Landlord and the Tenant have mutually agreed to enter into this Agreement whereby the Landlord will continue to lease the Premises, as defined in Section 2, below, to Tenant for an additional five years; and 
	WHEREAS, the Landlord acknowledges that all the items transferred to the Tenant as noted in Section 1 of the Prior Agreement have been discarded due to normal wear and tear and aging and, notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Prior Agreement, including, without limitation, Section 9 thereof, shall not be transferred back to the Landlord nor replaced with like kind equipment. 
	NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants stated herein and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby agree, as follows: 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	RECITALS. The foregoing recitals are true and correct and are incorporated into this Agreement. 

	2. 
	2. 
	LEASE. Landlord hereby leases and rents to the Tenant that certain land and building located at 200 Commonwealth, Polk County, Florida, as shown in Exhibit "A", (the "Premises"), and as further described in this Agreement, and the Tenant hereby leases and rents the Premises from Landlord, in accordance with the terms and conditions stated in this Agreement. The right of the Tenant to use and occupy the Premises under this Agreement shall include the right ofexclusive use, in common with others entitled ther

	3. 
	3. 
	TERM. The initial term (the "Initial Term") of the lease of the Premises under this Agreement shall commence on October 1, 2020 (the "Commencement Date") and shall 


	1 
	terminate September 30, 2025, unless extended or sooner terminated in accordance with this Agreement. The Tenant may terminate this Agreement at any time by delivering ninety (90) days prior written notice to the Landlord. 
	4. RENT. The term "Rent" as used in this Agreement shall mean Base Rent as defined in this Section 4, together with any and all other amounts that are payable from the Tenant to the Landlord pursuant to this Agreement. 
	(a) Base Rent. The Tenant shall pay the Landlord an annual base rent ofOne and 00/100 Dollars ($1.00) for the use and occupancy ofthe Premises during the Term. 
	5. 
	5. 
	5. 
	UTILITIES. The Tenant shall only be responsible and pay when due all fees, deposits, charges or other assessments for all separately metered utilities that service the Premises. The Landlord shall be responsible and shall pay when due all fees, deposits, charges or other assessments for all other utilities that service the Property. 

	6. 
	6. 
	USE OF PREMISES. The Tenant shall use the Premises to house emergency medical services personnel and equipment. The Tenant shall use and conduct its operations within the Premises in accordance with all applicable federal, state and local laws, statutes, regulations, and ordinances. 

	7. 
	7. 
	SIGNAGE. The Tenant shall be permitted to erect and maintain such signage in, on and around the Premises (to include the Building) and adjoining Property that the Tenant commonly utilizes to identify its fire and emergency medical services stations. Tenant shall be responsible for complying with all local laws and ordinances regarding its signage. 

	8. 
	8. 
	ALTERA TIO NS AND IMPROVEMENTS. Except for the hanging ofpictures or other decor on Premises interior walls or doors, the Tenant shall not make or permit anyone to make any alterations, improvements, installations, or additions (any such act an "Alteration") in or to the Premises of any kind or nature whatsoever without the prior express written consent ofLandlord, which the Landlord may withhold in its discretion. 

	9. 
	9. 
	MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR. The Landlord shall maintain, repair, and replace the roof and structural portions of the Building including, but not limited, to the foundation, bearing and exterior walls, subflooring and slab, unexposed electrical, plumbing, and sewer systems, all in a manner consistent with similar fire and emergency medical services stations located within Polk County, Florida. Additionally, the Landlord shall be responsible to maintain, repair and replace the Building heating, ventilating and ai

	10. 
	10. 
	INSURANCE. The Landlord and the Tenant are self-insured as permitted by Florida Statutes, section 768.28, for the purposes ofaddressing any claim, judgment or claims bill which each may respectively be liable to pay. 

	11. 
	11. 
	DEFAULT. If either party materially defaults in any of its obligations under this Agreement and fails to cure the same within fifteen (15) days after the date the party receives written notice of the default from the other party, then the other party shall have the right to (i) immediately terminate this Agreement by delivering written notice to the party in material default, and (ii) pursue any and all remedies available in law, equity, and under this Agreement. If, however, the default is ofa nature that 


	2 
	(15) day time period and thereafter diligently and continuously works to cure the default. 
	12. LIABILITY LIMIT. IN NO EVENT, SHALL THE EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER FOR INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES OF ANY KIND OR NATURE, INCLUDING LOSS OF PROFIT, WHETHER FORESEEABLE OR NOT, ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING FROM THE NONPERFORMANCE OR BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT BY THE OTHER PARTY WHETHER BASED IN CONTRACT, COMMON LAW, WARRANTY, TORT, STRICT LIABILITY, CONTRIBUTION, INDEMNITY OR OTHERWISE. 
	13. 
	13. 
	13. 
	ATTORNEYS' FEES AND COSTS. In connection with any dispute or any litigation arising out of, or relating to this Agreement, each party shall be responsible for its own legal and attorneys' fees, costs and expenses, including attorneys' fees, costs, and expenses incurred for any appellate proceedings. 

	14. 
	14. 
	DAMAGE OR DESTRUCTION. If the Building located on the Premises is wholly destroyed by fire or by other casualty then this Agreement shall immediately terminate. If the Building located on the Premises is partially damaged or destroyed so as to render the Premises unusable to the Tenant for a time period that will exceed thirty (30) days, then either party may terminate the Agreement by giving written notice to the other party. 

	15. 
	15. 
	EMINENT DOMAIN. Ifthe whole ofthe Premises, or such portion thereof as will make the Premises unusable to the Tenant for its intended purpose, is condemned or taken by any legally constituted authority for any public use or purpose, then upon either of these events, this Agreement shall terminate and the Term shall cease on the date when possession ofthe Premises is taken by the condemning authorities. Ifa portion ofPremises is taken, but not an amount that would make the Premises unusable to the Tenant for

	16. 
	16. 
	ASSIGNMENT. Upon delivering prior written notice to Tenant, the Landlord may assign all of its rights under this Agreement and all of its right, title and interest in and to the Premises but, unless such assignment is in conjunction with a sale of the Property to the assignee, the Landlord shall remain liable to Tenant for all its obligations stated in the Agreement. The Tenant shall not assign this Agreement or any interest therein; or sublease the Premises or any portion thereof without the Landlord's pri

	17. 
	17. 
	HAZARDOUS MATERIALS. The Landlord represents and warrants to the Tenant that, to its actual knowledge, there are no Hazardous Materials present in, on, about, or under the Property, other than Hazardous Material in such quantities as may be required for normal day-to-day business operations, which are maintained in full compliance with all 


	3 
	applicable laws. The Tenant shall not generate, store, treat, dispose of, install orotherwise cause or permit any Hazardous Material to be brought upon, kept or used in or about the Premises by the Tenant, its guests, employees, contractors, or invitees, other than Hazardous Material in such quantities as may be required for normal day-to-day business operations, which are maintained in full compliance with all applicable laws. The term "Hazardous Materials" is defined to include, but not be limited, to any
	18. 
	18. 
	18. 
	SURRENDER. Upon the expiration ofthe Term, the Tenant shall immediately surrender the Premises to the Landlord broom clean and in the same condition as existed on the Commencement Date, ordinary wear and tear excepted, with the Tenant having removed all its personalty from the Premises. 

	19. 
	19. 
	NOTICE. All notices under this Agreement shall be in writing and may be given by any of the following methods: (1) personal delivery, (2) certified mail, postage prepaid, or (3) via nationally recognized overnight delivery service, prepaid, when sent to the following: 


	Ifto the Landlord: 
	Ifto the Landlord: 
	Ifto the Landlord: 
	Polk City 

	TR
	Attention: City Manager 

	TR
	123 Broadway Blvd SE 

	TR
	Polk City, Florida 33868 

	Ifto the Tenant by mail: 
	Ifto the Tenant by mail: 
	Polk County 

	TR
	Attention: Real Estate Services Administrator 

	TR
	P.0. Box 9005, Drawer RE-01 

	TR
	Bartow, Florida 33831 

	By physical address: 
	By physical address: 
	Polk County 

	TR
	Attention: Real Estate Services Administrator 

	TR
	330 West Church Street 

	TR
	Bartow, FL 33830 


	Notices shall be effective when received at the addresses specified above. A party may from time to time change the address to which its notice is to be directed by delivering written notice to the other in accordance with this Section 19. Any communications between the parties that are not required by this Agreement may be sent via U. S. first-class mail, postage prepaid, at the addresses designated above, or as may otherwise be agreed between the parties. 
	20. 
	20. 
	20. 
	QUIET USE AND ENJOYMENT. As long as the Tenant fully complies with the terms, conditions and covenants ofthis Agreement, the Landlord agrees that the Tenant shall and may peaceably have, hold and enjoy the leased Premises during the Term. 

	21. 
	21. 
	BROKERS. Landlord and Tenant represent and warrant to each other that they have had no dealings with any broker or agent in connection with this Agreement and that no third party is due a commission, fee, or any other payment in association with the lease of the Premises to the Tenant. Each party shall be responsible to pay any claims made by anyone 


	4 
	for any compensation, commissions, and charges claimed by any broker or agent with whom such party may have dealt with respect to this Agreement or the negotiations thereof. 
	22. 
	22. 
	22. 
	RELATIONSHIP. This Agreement creates a landlord-tenant relationship between the parties. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed or construed as creating any other relationship between the parties. 

	23. 
	23. 
	WAIVER. The failure of a party to enforce any right hereunder shall not be deemed a waiver ofsuch right. No covenant, condition, or provision ofthis Agreement can be waived except with the written consent of each party. Any such waiver by the parties in one instance shall not constitute a waiver ofany subsequent similar condition, circumstance or default, unless specifically stated in the written consent. 

	24. 
	24. 
	SEVERABILITY. If any term, covenant, or condition of this Agreement or the application thereof to any person or circumstances shall to any extent be deemed lawfully invalid or unenforceable, the remainder ofthis Agreement, or the application ofsuch term, covenant, or condition to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby and each term, covenant, and condition of this Agreement shall be valid and enforced to the fullest extent per

	25. 
	25. 
	CONSTRUCTION. This Agreement is the product ofjoint efforts of the parties and no provision shall be interpreted or construed in favor of either party by virtue of authorship of such provision. 

	26. 
	26. 
	MODIFICATION. This Agreement may only be modified by a written amendment properly executed by the parties. 

	27. 
	27. 
	INTEGRATION. This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement between the parties with respect to its subject matter and that there are no promises or understandings other than those stated herein. This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, contracts, proposals, representations, negotiations, letters, or other communications between the parties pertaining to the lease ofthe above described property, whether written or oral. 

	28. 
	28. 
	RADON. Radon is a naturally occurring radioactive gas that, when it has accumulated in a building in sufficient quantities, may present health risks to persons who are exposed to it over time. Levels of radon that exceed federal and state guidelines have been found in buildings in Florida. Additional information regarding radon and radon testing may be obtained from your county health department. 

	29. 
	29. 
	COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts each of which shall be an original, but which collectively shall form a single agreement. 

	30. 
	30. 
	GOVERNING LAW; VENUE. This Agreement shall be governed and interpretedunder the laws of the State of Florida. Venue for any action relating to the construction, interpretation, or enforcement of this Agreement shall be in or for the Tenth Judicial Circuit, Polk County, Florida. 

	31. 
	31. 
	EFFECTIVE DATE. The Effective Date ofthis Agreement shall be the date that the later ofthe two parties executes this Agreement. 


	5 
	IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement by their duly authorized representatives as ofthe Effective Date. 
	POLK CITY, 
	POLK CITY, 
	a Florida municipality 
	ATTEST: 
	ATTEST: 
	ATTEST: 

	By:______________ _ By:_______ 
	By:______________ _ By:_______ 
	________ 

	Print Name 
	Print Name 
	Title 
	Joe LaCascia, 
	Mayor 


	Date: ______________ Date: 
	Approved as to form and legal sufficiency: City Attorney~ Date 

	ATTEST: 
	ATTEST: 
	STACY M. BUTTERFIELD, Clerk POLK COUNTY, a political subdivision of the State ofFlorida 
	By:____________ 
	By:~------------Deputy Clerk William D. Beasley, County Manager 
	-

	Date: Approved as to form and legal sufficiency: 
	County Attorney's Office Date 
	6 



	Exhibit "A" 
	Exhibit "A" 
	Figure
	Marsha M. Faux, CFA, ASA Property Appraiser 
	Marsha M. Faux, CFA, ASA Property Appraiser 
	Figure



	0 30 60 120 Feet

	Section 32, Township 26 South, Range 25 East 
	Section 32, Township 26 South, Range 25 East 
	All maps are worksheets used for illustrative purposes only, lhey are not surveys. The Polk County Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for errors in lhe information and 
	does not guarantee lhe data is free from error or Inaccuracy. 
	The information is provided "as is". 
	Parcel ID: 252633-296500-089010 

	200 Commonwealth, Polk City, Florida 
	200 Commonwealth, Polk City, Florida 
	Polk County 
	Polk County, Florida 
	June 19, 2015 
	City Commission Meeting August 17, 2020 
	AGENDA ITEM #3: Resolution 2020-07 -A Resolution of City Commission of Polk City, Florida adopting the 2020 Polk County Multi-Jurisdictional Local Mitigation Strategy Update. 
	__INFORMATION ONLY X ACTION REQUESTED 
	ISSUE: Resolution 2020-07 Polk County Local Mitigation Strategy Update ATTACHMENTS: 
	Resolution 2020-07 
	ANALYSIS: 
	ANALYSIS: 
	A Resolution of the City Commission of the City Commission of Polk City, Florida; approving its portion of the Polk County Local Mitigation Strategy. Adoption of this Plan ensures Polk City's eligibility to participate in funding opportunities in the years ahead. 
	to review the updated plan. 
	Please visit http://polkcountylms.org 


	STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
	Adopt Resolution 2020-07 Polk County Location Mitigation Strategy Update 
	Florida's Crossroads of Opportunity B<, Jtd of County Cornmissioners 
	PHONE: 
	-1 

	1890 Jim Keene Blvd. Winter Haven, Florida 33880 




	POLI( 
	POLI( 
	POLI( 
	FAX: 

	--------·-11ld..,.iiiiUiiL..,..liis'"-·liiliiifii"""ll'I C O U N T Y 1111n•1~11~·1111u 1~•~--r 
	EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DIVISION 
	August5,2020 
	Patricia Jackson 
	City of Polk City 
	123 Broadway Blvd. SE 
	Polk City, FL 33868 
	Re: Local Mitigation Strategy Update 
	Dear Mrs. Jackson: 
	The Polk County Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) identifies the hazards that may impact 
	Polk County and provides an assessment of the relative risk each poses. The plan also includes a number of proposed projects to minimize vulnerability to these hazards. The Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 (DMA2K) requires the LMS to be updated every five years in order to maintain eligibility for federal mitigation funds . Please visit to review the updated plan. 
	http://polkcountylms.org 

	The DMA2K requires active participation in the development and maintenance of the LMS, along with formal adoption by each local jurisdiction. The Florida Division of Emergency Management has approved the 2020 LMS and the Board of County Commissioners formally adopted the plan on August 4, 2020. Once your jurisdiction has signed an adoption resolution (sample attached), please email a copy to the address below. 
	If you have any questions, please contact me at 863-298-7033 or jerrikaplan@polkcou nty. net. 
	Respectfully, 
	Figure
	Jerri Kaplan 
	Planner 
	Polk County Emergency Management 
	111· llt'tlll rt •ire# 
	COMMISSIONERS: Ceorge Lindsey Ill • Rick Wilson, Vice Chairman • Bill Braswell, Chairman • Martha Santiago • John Hall 
	RESOLUTION 2020-07 
	A RESOLUTION OF CITY COMMISSION OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA ADOPTING THE 2020 POLK COUNTY MUL Tl-JURISDICTIONAL LOCAL MITIGATION STRATEGY UPDATE. 
	WHEREAS, areas of Polk County, including the Polk City, are vulnerable to the human and economic costs of natural, technological, and societal disasters; and 
	WHEREAS, the City Commission of Polk City realizes the importance of reducing or eliminating those vulnerabilities for the overall public health, safety, and welfare of the community; and 
	WHEREAS, a Local Mitigation Strategy is a LMS which presents a unified strategy to building a disaster-resilient community; and 
	WHEREAS, the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 requires each local jurisdiction to have either its own local mitigation strategy or to actively participate in the development and maintenance of multijurisdictional mitigation strategy; and 
	WHEREAS, Polk City actively participated in the development and maintenance of the Polk County Local Mitigation Strategy as adopted in 2002, 2005, 2010, and 2015; and 
	WHEREAS, Polk City has actively participated in the 2020 update to the Local Mitigation Strategy through the Polk County Local Mitigation Strategy Working Group, which has established a comprehensive, coordinated planning process to eliminate or decrease these vulnerabilities; and 
	WHEREAS, Polk City representatives and staff have identified, justified, and prioritized proposed projects and programs needed to mitigate the vulnerabilities of Polk City to the impacts of future disasters; and 
	WHEREAS, the Polk County 2020 Multi-Jurisdictional LMS incorporated these proposed projects and programs into the update that has been prepared and issued for consideration and adoption by the jurisdictions of Polk County; and 
	WHEREAS, the State of Florida Division of Emergency Management has issued an "Approval Pending Adoption" of the Polk County 2020 Multi-Jurisdictional Local Mitigation Strategy. 
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Commission of Polk City: 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	The City Commission of Polk City hereby accepts and adopts its designated portion of the "Polk County 2020 Multi-Jurisdictional LMS". 

	2. 
	2. 
	Agency personnel of Polk City shall pursue available funding opportunities for implementation of the proposals and projects designated therein. 

	3. 
	3. 
	Agencies and organizations within Polk City will, upon receipt of such funding or other necessary resources, seek to implement proposals contained in the LMS. 

	4. 
	4. 
	Polk City will continue to participate in the updating and expanding of the LMS in future years. 

	5. 
	5. 
	Polk City will encourage businesses, industries, and community groups operating within Polk County to also participate in updating and expansion of the LMS in the years ahead. 

	6. 
	6. 
	Polk City will continue to participate in the furtherance of public involvement opportunities. 


	INTRODUCED AND PASSED by the City Commission of Polk City, Florida, in regular session, this 17day of August, 2020. 
	th 

	Joe LaCascia, Mayor 
	ATTEST: 
	ATTEST: 
	Patricia R. Jackson, City Manager/Clerk 
	Patricia R. Jackson, City Manager/Clerk 

	APPROVED AS TO FORM & LEGALITY 
	Thomas A. Cloud, Esquire, City Attorney 
	Thomas A. Cloud, Esquire, City Attorney 

	City Commission Meeting August 17, 2020 
	AGENDA ITEM #4: MT. OLIVE ROAD WASTEWATER SYSTEM EVALUATION 
	__INFORMATION ONLY X ACTION REQUESTED 
	ISSUE: 
	Mt. Olive Road Wastewater System Evaluation -Wood Environment and Infrastructure Solutions 
	ATTACHMENTS: 
	Proposal -Project Information 
	ANALYSIS: 
	Due to the growth along Mt. Olive Road that is in the Polk City's Utility Service Area, Polk City requested a proposal from Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc. to evaluate the Mt. Olive Road Wastewater System to review the existing conditions as well as future demands on the System. 
	The proposed residential subdivision, known as "The Landings at Mt. Olive" is currently in the Development Review Process and is planned to add approximately 382 homes to Polk City. Two onsite lift stations are anticipated to be constructed as part of "The Landings at Mt. Olive" Development, and are anticipated to discharge to the west through the new sanitary force main along Mt. Olive Road before discharging into the existing lift station at Mount Olive Shores South (lift Station #10). 
	Please refer to the attached proposal for complete details. The cost of this evaluation is $13,745. 
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
	Move to approve the proposal from Wood Environmental and Infrastructure Solutions Inc. for the Mt. Olive Wastewater System Evaluation in the amount of $13,745. 

	wood. 
	wood. 
	Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc. 2000 E. Edgewood Drive, Suite 215 Lakeland, FL 33803 T: 863-667-2345 
	www.woodplc.com 
	www.woodplc.com 

	August 4, 2020 
	Ms. Patricia R. Jackson City Manager City of Polk City 123 Broadway Blvd SW Polk City, FL 33868 
	Via Email: 
	patricia.jackson@mypolkcity.org 

	Re: Proposal for Professional Engineering Services Mt. Olive Road Wastewater System Evaluation Wood Project No. 600370.6 
	Ms. Jackson: 
	Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc. (Wood), is pleased to submit this proposal to the City of Polk City (City) for an evaluation of existing wastewater infrastructure in the vicinity of Mt. Olive Road. This proposal provides an overview of the services to be provided by Wood. 
	GENERAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
	GENERAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
	The City is currently experiencing growth in the southwestern portion of the City's utility service area. The proposed residential subdivision, known as The Landings at Mt. Olive, is currently in the development review process and is planned to add approximately 382 homes to Polk City. 
	The Landings at Mt. Olive development is located on the north side of Mt. Olive Road between Golden Gate Boulevard and Lagustrum Lane. Two onsite private lift stations are anticipated to be constructed as part of The Landings at Mt. Olive development. The new lift stations are anticipated to discharge to the west through a new sanitary force main along Mt. Olive Road before discharging into the existing lift station at Mount Olive Shores South (Lift Station #10). 
	'Wood' is a trading name for John Wood Group PLC and its subsidiaries 
	• 
	Lift Station #10 also accepts wastewater flows from the Fountain Park lift station (Lift Station #6). The Golden Gate lift station (Lift Station #11) is also located within the vicinity of Mt. Olive Road. Based on inventory maps provided by the City, the discharge point of Lift Station #11 is not clear, but it is assumed to contribute flows to Lift Station #10. Lift Station #10 discharges to the Voyles Loop lift station (Lift Station #7) which then discharges to the Cardinal Hill WWTP. 
	The purpose of the Mt. Olive Road Wastewater System Evaluation is to review the existing conditions as well as future demands on the system. The results of the evaluation will be used to provide direction to the developer of The Landings at Mt. Olive subdivision regarding the wastewater system design requirements, including connection location and design pressure. 
	SCOPE OF SERVICES 
	Task 100 -Data Collection 
	Wood will conduct a project kick-off meeting with City staff to discuss the project objectives and requested information. Information to be provided by the City is anticipated to include the following for Lift Stations #6, #7, #10, and #11: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	As-built survey data; 

	• 
	• 
	Design calculations; 

	• 
	• 
	Pump data (manufacturer, model, impeller diameter, etc.); 

	• 
	• 
	Maintenance records; and 

	• 
	• 
	Forcemain inventory maps. 


	Wood will perform a desktop review of the information provided by the City. Following the desktop review, Wood will perform a site visit with City staff to collect field information. 
	Task 200 -Engineering Evaluation 
	Wood will perform an engineering evaluation of the wastewater collection system based on the data collected in Task 100 and other readily available data. The engineering evaluation will involve the calculation of estimated design flows to Lift Station #10 considering the development potential of The Landings at Mt Olive and other future wastewater connections. The wet well volume and pump capacity of Lift Station #7 and #10 will be evaluated. In addition, the forcemain capacity on Mt. Olive Road will be eva
	The deliverable for this task will be an Engineering Report that addresses the findings of the study and provides recommendations for The Landings at Mt. Olive wastewater connection configuration and recommended improvements to the existing wastewater system, if applicable. Wood will meet with the City to discuss the Engineering Report. 
	Page 2 
	• 

	BUDGET ESTIMATE 
	BUDGET ESTIMATE 
	Wood will provide the services described in Tasks 100 and 200 for a lump sum fee of $13,745. 

	PROJECT UNDERSTANDING 
	PROJECT UNDERSTANDING 
	Wood's services provided for this project are limited to those outlined in the scope of services. The following services can be provided by Wood, if authorized, but are not included in this proposal: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Boundary and Topographic Survey; 

	• 
	• 
	Subsurface Utility Engineering; 

	• 
	• 
	Electrical Systems Evaluation; 

	• 
	• 
	Engineering Design and Permitting; 

	• 
	• 
	Cost Estimating; and 

	• 
	• 
	Meetings not specifically described in the Scope of Services. 


	This proposal is valid for a period of 30 days. The terms and conditions of the Continuing Engineer Services Agreement between the City of Polk City and Wood Environment & Infrastructure, Inc. (Wood), dated February 16, 2015 are incorporated by reference. We appreciate this opportunity to work with the City of Polk City. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at 863-667-2345. 
	Sincerely, 
	Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc. 
	Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc. 
	~.,l?j2Jl,~ 
	4';7-d _ 

	Mark J. Frederick, P.E., CFM Michael D. Phelps, P.E. Project Manager Office Manager 
	MJF/MDP/tjm 
	Page 3 
	• 
	AGENDA ITEM #5: 
	Special City Commission Meeting August 17, 2020 
	PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 
	INFORMATION ONLY X ACTION REQUESTED 
	ISSUE: 
	Presentation of Financial Statement for Year Ending September 30, 2019 
	ATTACHMENTS: 
	Financial Statement for Year Ending September 30, 2019 
	ANALYSIS: 
	Mike Brynjulfson will present the Financial Statement for the year ending September 30, 2019. 
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
	Move to accept the Financial Statement for the year ending September 30, 2019. 

	Polk City, Florida 
	Polk City, Florida 
	Report to the Mayor and City Commission required by AICPA auditing standards section AU-C Section 260 -The Auditor'.s Communication with Those Charged with Governance 
	Figure
	June 23, 2020 
	Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission 
	Polk City, Florida 
	We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities and each major fund of Polk City, Florida (the "City") as of and for the year ended September 30, 2019 and have issued our report thereon dated June 23, 2020. We have previously communicated to you information about our responsibilities under auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and Government Auditing Standards, as well as certain information related to the planned scope an
	Significant Audit Findings 
	Qualitative Aspects ofAccounting Practices 
	Accounting policies 
	Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant accounting policies used the City are described in note 1 to the financial statements. 
	The following accounting pronouncement was adopted during 2019: 
	• Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 88 -Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, including Direct Borrowings and Direct Placements. This statement improves the information that is disclosed in the notes to financial statements related to debt including direct borrowings and direct placements and also clarifies which liabilities governments should include when disclosing information related to debt. 
	The application of existing policies was not changed during the year ended September 30, 2019. 
	We noted no transactions entered into by the City during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period. 
	Accounting estimates 
	Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimates affecting the financial statements were: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Management's estimate of the allowance for doubtful accounts is based on historical water and sewer revenues, historical loss levels and an analysis of the collectability if individual accounts. 

	• 
	• 
	Depreciation is recognized using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the capital assets. 

	• 
	• 
	The unbilled utility revenue calculation is based on the number of days from the last meter read date in the year through year-end divided by thirty and then multiplied by the subsequent month billing. 

	• 
	• 
	Actuarial assumptions are used to calculate the Florida Retirement System defined benefit pension plans' net pension liability and pension related deferred inflows and outflows of resources. The calculation of these pension elements directly affects the City's proportionate share of the net pension liability; pension related deferred inflows and outflows of resources and the related effects on operations. 


	307 Pontotoc Plaza ■ Auburndale, Florida 33823 ■ Phone 800.368.3959 ■ Fax 863.583.0872 Brynjulfson CPA, P.A. 
	www.myfloridacpas.com 

	1 
	Polk City, Florida Page 2 ... 
	Accounting estimates (concluded) 
	We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the above estimates in determining that they are reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. The disclosures in the financial statements are neutral, consistent, and clear. 
	Difficulties Encountered in Perfonning the Audit 
	Difficulties Encountered in Perfonning the Audit 
	We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit 

	Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 
	Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 
	Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Management has corrected all such misstatements other than those that affect prior periods or those for which a corrective entry is not appropriate. The effect of the uncorrected misstatements understate the Citywide change in net position by $2,000 and management has determined this is immaterial, bot
	TyPe Account No Adjusting 01-202-200 01-524-310 01-524-310 01-524-310 01-534-341 
	TyPe Account No Adjusting 01-202-200 01-524-310 01-524-310 01-524-310 01-534-341 
	TyPe Account No Adjusting 01-202-200 01-524-310 01-524-310 01-524-310 01-534-341 
	Name Accounts Payable -Year-end Professional Services -Bldg Zoning Professional Services -Bldg Zoning Professional Services -Bldg Zoning Refuse Disposal -Residential -Refuse/S 
	Debit 11,705.00 4,865.00 4,452.00 14,003.76 
	Credit 35,025.76 

	TR
	To record year end payables identified as part of audit testing. 

	Adjusting 05-164-100 05-167-900 05-169-900 05-533.602 
	Adjusting 05-164-100 05-167-900 05-169-900 05-533.602 
	Utility Plan in Service kc Depreciation -Equipment GIP -Construction Costs Depreciation Expense -Water 
	60,164.33 1,128.08 
	1,128.08 60,164.33 

	TR
	To place GIP project (Grimes Road) into service as of 12/31/2018 and record depreciation expense. 

	Adjusting 01-101-100 01-590-450 05-101-100 05-590-450 
	Adjusting 01-101-100 01-590-450 05-101-100 05-590-450 
	Cash-Checking ND -Liability Insurance Cash -Checking Liability Insurance 
	19,385.00 19,385.00 
	19,385.00 19,385.00 

	TR
	To move insurance expense incorrectly allocated 100% to the general fund to the enterprise fund. 


	Account Number Legend 
	Account Number Legend 
	.XX-YYY-ZZZ 
	XX: Fund (01 =general fund, 05 =enterprise fund) YYY: Revenue Type or Expenditure Department ZZZ: Object Code 
	Polk City, Florida Page 3 ... 


	Disagreements with Management 
	Disagreements with Management 
	For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 

	Management Representations 
	Management Representations 
	We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management representation letter dated June 23, 2020. 

	Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 
	Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 
	In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters, similar to obtaining a "second opinion" on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the City's financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor's opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. It i

	Significant issues discussed with management prior to engagement 
	Significant issues discussed with management prior to engagement 
	We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the governmental unit's auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our engagement. 
	Other Matters 
	Other Matters 
	With respect to the required supplementary information (RSI) accompanying the financial statements, we made certain inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the RSI, including whether the RSI has been measured and presented in accordance with prescribed guidelines, whether the methods of measurement and preparation have been changed from the prior period and the reasons for any such changes, and whether there were any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or pre

	Use of audit report and audited financial statements in other documents 
	Use of audit report and audited financial statements in other documents 
	Our auditors' opinion, the audited financial statements, and the notes to financial statements should only be used in their entirety. Inclusion of the audited financial statements in a document you prepare, such as an annual report, should be done only with our prior approval and review of the document. 
	Polk City, Florida Page 4 ... 
	This information is intended solely for the use of the City Commission and management of Polk City, Florida and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 
	Very truly yours, 
	Figure

	Brynjulfson CPA, P.A. 
	Brynjulfson CPA, P.A. 
	Auburndale, Florida June 23, 2020 




	POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
	POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
	FINANICAL STATEMENTS SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 
	-T~bl~:ofContents 
	-T~bl~:ofContents 
	flNANCIAL ·SECTION 
	flNANCIAL ·SECTION 
	·•lndep(!ndent ~·uditor'sRepoft;,::•..._..,.. :·····.. ·.. ··:·.:·'···.....,.........,.'. .. ,·:···•......,........:.....:.............::.1 
	· M~nagem;rit'~ D.iscussl~~ ~·nd Analysf~ (µna~dited·'.req~ired suppleme11t~ry-. . . ·: . _. .·· information)_:'. ...;.,......:.:.-···: ............··:·•.•,•..:..-....;'.., ....•:,....:.....:.,......;.~:: ......:,.•....._.;.,:.,; .. ,.:.:.... ~ •. 3. 
	/ .BasicFin~nci~I Stat~m~nt~: --· •' . _, :--. . . . . . 

	'. G~vet~m~nt-~ide Stat~m~nts· ' ·. 
	'. G~vet~m~nt-~ide Stat~m~nts· ' ·. 
	·,' Stat~rnetitof N_~t Position....:..,....;:.:,..:~•.:...,..;..:.':•:····:·::·:;'·'.·>;;...:.. ::..,.,; ..•.'., ...,; ..........;:....... 12 ·statem.ent9f Activitie·s :.~.......:.. :.......;.:.':...,'. .........;·.........:....~ ....;...:'. .. :._::.·..;:....u..............:13 

	G.overnmental Funds·:
	G.overnmental Funds·:
	.. . . . 
	~ 
	E3al~nce-Sbeet -·Goveromentaliunds:,.. :.. :,....,.. :....'.';......................:.:...•.....:....:... :........ 14 
	Reconciliation ofth~ B~lanc~ Sheet ofthe Gove~nmental Fuhdsto'the ..•. : ' · .·-Statementof NetPositic)'n ...;...·, ...i......:-..;.:,.:.-.. ,:....~ ... :.: .. ;.....;...,:....:........:~ ...:..... 15 · 
	. StatE/of:ReVenues, E)(penditur~s. ~~d Changes\ n F~ncf8al.~nces ~ ~-· ·.:; ; .' . -· .-. -.. ·. _Govern.m,~nt~I F'und~ ,..,.......:...,::..-;;...~: •. :t··•....:.. :.~:.. ~,.,......'.~':··:·.:.:.,......:..'....~ ....-.1'6 
	Reconciliation of the Statement ·of Revenues; Expenditures and Changes •jn . ·· . . . , .Fund.Balance's:ofGovern'mental Funds to.the Statement of Activities.'......::•.... 17 
	. . :' -. ·._ 
	Proprietary t=unds: . 
	s·tat~meot ofNetPosltion -;ProprietaryFunds·.~r ·...... .'.. .-.~:.....:...:.:,:....,_.~.:..,....:,.......:..~.18 ·Stat~rnent ~f -Rev.~nue~;iExpenses a~d Chang~s in Fund' Net -Position ~ · . . -. . -Proprietary F~.mds ,.::._:.:'.:;···.•·'···:·:•::........:.::•..,.. .'.•:.•.:.:,.:·;._;,...-:····'•·:··········· •..,....•....19.: · .Statement of Cash Flows-Pro.prietary-Funds.-........~ .....:'.-:.:.:.....•...u.......:.:..........'. ......:-.20 
	·Note~•to FinancialS~atem~nts.: .....:~ .. ~ ......:.·;:::t·:·:.u .. :..,-u:::,.. :,: .....·.........·.....:.... ~ ...::..:.::..·?1 -SUPPLEMENTARY-INFORMATION 
	REQUIR.ED 

	. . ' .. . '. ,. . . . . •. ·· , 
	Budgetary Comparison Schedule--General Fund ...X:.'...•...:,:. ............,...;..:.....,..: .. :.·:.....48 Schedule·o{the City's:PropqrtroQate Share .Ofthe NetPension Liability and . . .• . -'' Schedule-ofCity Contributions -:-Florida RetirernenfSystem Pension . .·.· . Plan .............,.. ~ ...: ... :-:. i.:;............,...,.~·..........:.............:.: ..........;;...:....'. .~;..,...........A9 
	-

	. Schedul~ Ofthe City's-Proporti~nate Shar~ of the Net'Pensi'on Lia.l,)ility and > . , · Schedule of City Contributions_·He~lth lnsuranceiSLibsidy:Pensi6n _·, _ · ·-.· . . -Pl~_n::......_; .... ~ ...::·.'.: ..:.•....::.._.:.'.:._; .:.....:.....:: :...:.:.. .'t.,...:..; ~··: ..•:....\.: .':.:......;..;;.•.•..:5~ 
	Notes to the(Schedules oft.he City'sProportionate Share ot'the N~t Pensio'ii · . • Liability and 'Scheduleof Gity.Contributions...;. i=lqriaa·Retir'ementSystem . · Pension Plan ·~nd ·Health .·lnsuranceSubsidy,Pension.Plan:..-...:.. ..'........;..:...'...•51 
	•. ' ._~ . -' ., -. :: 
	GOVERNMENT AUDITING SECTION 
	GOVERNMENT AUDITING SECTION 
	GOVERNMENT AUDITING SECTION 
	....................................................................................... 
	51 

	Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance 
	Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance 
	.............................................. 
	52 

	Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major State Project and on Internal Control over Compliance Required by Chapter 10.550, 
	Rules of the Auditor General 
	............................................................................. 
	53 

	Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs Relating to State Financial Assistsance 
	Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs Relating to State Financial Assistsance 
	..... : ................................................................................................. 
	55 

	Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing 
	Standards 
	..... , ................................................................................................... 
	57 

	Independent Accountant's Report on Compliance with Section 218.415, Florida Statutes
	Independent Accountant's Report on Compliance with Section 218.415, Florida Statutes
	............................................................................................................. 
	59 

	Management Letter 
	Management Letter 
	...............................................•.•····:···· ..·········· ................................ 
	60 

	OTHER INFORMATION 
	OTHER INFORMATION 

	Management's Affidavit of Compliance with Section 163.31801, Florida Statutes
	Management's Affidavit of Compliance with Section 163.31801, Florida Statutes
	............................................ ; ................................................................ 
	62 

	Letter of Management's Response 
	Letter of Management's Response 
	............................................................................... 
	63 


	Figure





	K FSON~ 
	K FSON~ 
	Figure

	PUBL IC ACCOUNTANTS ►
	.,..j CER 
	INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
	Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission Polk City, Florida 
	Report on the Financial Statements 
	We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities and each major fund of Polk City, Florida (the "City") as of and for the year ended September 30, 2019, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 
	Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
	Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
	Auditor's Responsibility 
	Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstat
	An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. lri making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that a
	We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 
	Opinions 
	In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business.,.type activities and each major fund of Polk City, Florida, as of September 30, 2019, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with .accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
	307 Pontotoc Plaza ■ Auburndale, Florida 3.3823 ■ Phone 800.368.3959 ■ Fax 863.583.0872 Brynjulfson CPA, P.A. 
	www.myfloridacpas.com 

	1 
	-Honor~ble:Mayor and Members of the City-C.ommission Polk City; Florida, --.. ---. . -:• 
	·-: Other Matters 
	,. •'. 
	-Requ/fed .Silpplementaryln'.forination -
	-

	, •, < • ... • • • •· • 
	Ac·counting·principles generally the United ,Stl:ltes of America require thaUlle 11lanagement's discussion _ and 'analysisand qther ~equired su'pplel)1ehtary inform9tion,·as-provioedin thetable o(c6ntents, pepresente(Jto -. · $Upplement the ba~ic financial statements..Such information, althpug_h not a partofthebasic financial statements, · . is required by the Governmental -Accolinti_ng Standards Board, who considers it:'to be an ·essEmtial -part of financial • 
	accepte_d.in 

	rep~rtirg .for placing the basic fincihcia_l statements in an <i:ippropric3te operational, economic_, or his,toricai context • --_ 
	We hav~ applied -~ertain lirnited·:procedur~s to _thEfrecfuired supplement~ry_informatioil_in·acc~rdarice •with a~'diting . sfandards·generany accepted in the United -States ofA111erica, which consisted ofinquiries of management at:iout the :methods of preparing the· informatic:m ·and ·comparing' the inform~tion for -consistency with__ mc1nage_ment's -responses to our.inquiries, the basiC-financia{statements, and other knowledge we obtained during ouraudit of thebasic financial sti:item~rits: We:do'hotexpr
	Opini.on 

	• ', . i. , •• 
	Other Information 
	was:~nd~~ted for the pur,pOl?~ bfform.ing opiriiohs on-th~ -fina~~ial ~{ateni~nt~ that cqllectiveiy:comprise--th~.City's :basic:financial $tatem~nts. _The -sch'e,dule,•of,expenditures.of _state·fin,ancial:assista11ce _.is ·preserit~d for purposes ofadditional analy~is c,1s required by '.Sectjon 215,.97, .Florid_a-·Statutes and Chapt~r ~0.550', Rules _of the··_ Auditor' General: and is ncit a required part ofthe basic financial stc:1temen_ts. The otliei"ihforrnationsecti9n is also ·• presented for purposes 
	OLlraudit 
	a¢cording.ly, 

	s~hedUle of expendi'tures of state finan~ial assi~tanc~ is .the resp~n~ibility-of\1,anag~men"t an'd was d~rived · from ·and relate directly to .the underlying accounting .and ·other reccirds .used._to prepare th-e basic fin•ancial statements, Such information: has _been·subjected -to ••the alJditing ,procedures -applied,_in the audit of.the: basic i-firiancial statements 'a'rid cert~in_ _additional· ptocedu~es; -including comparing .an·d•reconciling such. infonriation directly to the underiying accounting a
	The 

	assistance is fairlystated ih all material'respects in relation to the basic financial statements aS'~ whole. , . 
	. , . . . ' ' . . . ' -. . . ' . . . .. 
	.'oth~r Reporting Requ_irediby Go,iernme~t Auditing Sta~da;is .,. 
	. . . . . ' . . . .. . ..... 
	in ac~cirda_nce with Gqve;rimenfAuditingStandarcJ.s, '!"9-havf:3 ~Isa issu~d our,repprt,d~ted .June 23, 2020, on our -consideration of th~.Polk City, Florida's internal contr~I over financial reporting ·and on our ~ests of its.compliance with certain provisions of l~ws, regulat_icihs, contracts; -a'nd gr~_nt agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report:is to describe the· scope of Our testing of ir:iternal control,overJiriancial reporting and :compliance .and ttie resu!fa:of thc!lt testing,_ and
	corisideririg the -Polk ·city

	.·B"Y~"irso;j OA;R:A._. 
	:Brynjulfson'CPA, P.A. 'Auburndale,Florida -June 23, 2020 
	2 
	Polk City, Florida Management's Discussion and Analysis Septem-ber 30, 2019 
	As management of Polk City, Florida (the "City"), we offer readers of the City's financial 
	statements this narrative overview and analysis of the City's financial activities for the fiscal year 
	ended September 30, 2019. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here · in conjunction with the City's financiar statements beginning on page 13. 
	Financial Highlights 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	The assets and deferred outflows of resources exceed the liabilities and deferred inflows of resources 30, 2019. 
	by $3,839,120.as of September 


	• 
	• 
	For the year ended September 30, 2019, the governmental activities increase the net position of the City by $407,377 and the business-type activities increased the net position of the City by $989,961 for an overall increase in net position of $1,397,338. 

	• 
	• 
	The City's unrestricted cash and cash equivalents totaled $4,220,254, an increase of $670,650 over the prior year. · 

	• 
	• 
	As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City's general fund (governmental fund level) reported ending fund balance of $3,251,686, an increase of $578,515 in comparison with the prior year. As of September 30, 2019, the City's unassigned and assigned fund balance totaled $2,244,258 and is available for spending at the government's discretion. 


	Overview of the Financial Statements 
	This management's discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City's basic financial statements. The . City's basic financial statements are comprised of three components: government-wide financial statements; fund financial statements, and notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements. 
	Government-Wide Financial Statements 
	The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the City's finances, in a manner similar to a private sector business. 
	The Statement of Net Position presents information on all the City's assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, with the residual amount reported as net position. The focus of the Statement of Net Position (the "unrestricted net position") is designed to be similar to bottom line results for the City and its governmental and business-type activities. 
	The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the City's net position changed during the most recent fiscal year, focusing on both the gross and net cost of various activities, both governmental and business-type, that are supported by the government's general tax and other revenues. 
	3 
	. .PolliCity, Florida ·. .... . .. Management's Discussion and,Analysis . .September 30; 2019 . .' · ·.. 
	. . ' -' . . . 
	• ,• C 
	.· Bottr of the,goverriment-~ide ·fir:tancial statements distingui~h Juridtions::ofJhe .City ·tnal-are: .principally ·supported: tiy taxes and intergovernmental revenues (gove_rnmental activjtiesffrom .other. functions that ~re intenc;Jed to.recover all or, a significant,portion of t~eir qostsJhrough user · fees and charges (busines$-type activities):; · The:' governmental activities oftne City, jhclude · . 
	general government; library, law eriforcemer:it, building and zoning, pEir_k~.· and recrea:tion, and . 
	,stormwater utility. :The busines.$.:.type·activities :include water and·sew~r. . . . . : -. . . 
	,• . . . . 
	,. 
	Figure

	· -The City, like 6ther.state and·1oc~I governments,. u~es fund en~ure and demon'strate compliance with :finance-related legal requirements.. Ail the .funds-of the City can·be divided into two categories: gov~rnmen{ai f_Linds: arid 'proprietary funds. tri;iditional users of governmental fi.nancial statements wiU fi!)d:the fund finand~I statements prese~tatio~ more familiar. . , . 
	acco~nUng.to 

	• . . . . : '. •· -~ . . • . . ·_; . -• . _; -' . . . -. .:. . • ! .. • . . '' • . . . . . 
	:Governmental 'fund$ -Gov~rr,irnental flmds are .used to a·ccdunt for essentiafly th~ sa~e :,_fun'ctions .reported··.as. government~! a.ctivities .in the. government-wide fii"iahci~I statement. 
	.However, unlike . th~ ··govemm'ent~wid~ .finariciaf : statements, . govern.mental . fund financial statements·.fcicus:·dn ~nec:i'Herrn· inflows and outflows o{spendable.resources; ·as well as·.on: balances ofsp.endable 'resources available atthEfehd ·ofthe fiscal year:, The·basic (;3overnmental · 
	.Funds financial statements can !le·found by.referenqing:t.he table qf contents;: , . . 
	. . ,·: . . , : .. . . . .. ~-. . ~ . . -. ,_ ::, ~ :. . 
	.Th~ . City .maintafr,s':: one.governmental f~nd.:-ihe .Gener;;il Fund,· friformaUon .:is :presented ·.. separ~teiy for e~ch~fund ,iii the gover~rnenial furtd _Balance_$beet·and the.gover,nmental nin'c;:t Statement of Revenµe; Expenditures and Change in Fund Balances for the General.Fund: · ·. 
	. ·. . . . ,_·: ' . . .. '. .. . -·. ·, ·. ' .·--. ,, '. ' . . . '_· ·. . •' ,,· . 
	1 
	. Proprietary,Fu~ds -The 'city maintains only onei' ofthe twci propriefar:yJund·types. -Enterprise funds are· us.ecf to ·-report the same function~ _presented· as business-type activities in 'the ·. gover·rirnent-Wide financial :statements,.6nly ·ih ·mqre·detail. .The City usesenterpris~Junds'.' fo' ' account for its water,anc(wasteWater :activities, The·basic proprietary,fund fi'nancial staterrients can befqLind_by referen~itlg tre:t~l;>leof c.oiltents. · .·.,: . . . . 
	-

	. , . .. ' ~-:. . . . ' .' . .. -.-. .: . 
	Notes tothe.fiQahcliil.Stateme!1t~ :··:: ; ' 
	Notes tothe.fiQahcliil.Stateme!1t~ :··:: ; ' 
	. Th.e nbt~s .provide ~dditional Information .that is essenti;i to a full und.erst~nding of the data . providec:Lin the governinent~wide and fund financial ·statements. . They · can -, l;>e -.found by ' referencing th~ table ofcontents:_ · · · ·· · ·· ·· 

	Othel'Jnformation :··, .: .· 
	Othel'Jnformation :··, .: .· 
	· the bas.ic fina!')cial. state111en_tsan~ accompanying.notes, this report also presents 
	ln:addition.lo 

	. re.quired supplementaryinformation coh$istjng ofthe.City's budgetary.comparison.statement for. . the' gen~ral fund ;and .infofmation conc:erning the'.City's propodionat~·:share .of the· net pe,n'siori :liability.and cor\tributions to the Florjda retirement system p~nsion ahd:health insuiance subsidy pensionplanswhich can b·e·fou·nd bYreferericirig thedable_ofcontents; . . . ' .. 
	4 
	Polk City, Florida Management's Discussion and Analysis September 30, 2019 
	Government-Wide Financial Analysis 
	The following table reflects a summary of Net Position compared to prior year. For more detailed information, see the Statement of Net Position on page 13. 
	Statement of Net Position (Summary) as of September 30, 
	Governmental Activities 2018 2019 
	Governmental Activities 2018 2019 
	Governmental Activities 2018 2019 
	Buslness-!}'.pe Activities 2018 2019 
	Total Prlma!}'. Government 2018 2019 

	Assets Current and other assets Capital assets 
	Assets Current and other assets Capital assets 
	$ 2,893,597 3,334i7 14 
	$ 3,344,110 3,219,316 
	$ 3,809,992 11 ,725,013 
	$ 4,158,053 13,481,193 
	$ 6,703,589 15,059,727 
	$ 7,502,163 16/00,509 


	Total assets 
	Total assets 
	Total assets 
	6,228,311 
	6,563,426 
	15,535,005 
	17,639,246 
	21,763,316 
	24,202,672 

	Deferred Outflow of Resources 
	Deferred Outflow of Resources 
	284,699 
	373,126 
	956,717 
	914,616 
	1,241 ,416 
	1,287,742 

	Liabilities · 
	Liabilities · 

	Long-term liabilities outstanding Other liabilities 
	Long-term liabilities outstanding Other liabilities 
	1,916,519 220,426 
	2,061,565 92424 
	11 ,643,234 396,935 
	12,428,757 684,348 
	13,559,753 617,361 
	14,490,322 776,772 


	Total liabilities 
	Total liabilities 
	Total liabilities 
	2,136,945 
	2,153,989 
	12,040,169 
	13,113,105 
	14,177,114 
	15,267,094 

	Deferred Inflow of Resources 
	Deferred Inflow of Resources 
	52,851 
	51 ,972 
	15,307 
	14,550 
	68,158 
	66,522 

	Net Position 
	Net Position 

	Net Invested in capital assets 
	Net Invested in capital assets 
	1,981,274 
	1,940,195 
	1,155,258 
	1,868,676 
	3,136,532 
	3,808,871 

	Restricted 
	Restricted 
	845,696 
	1,007,428 
	1,551,722 
	1,501,379 
	2,397,418 
	2,508,807 

	Unrestricted 
	Unrestricted 
	1,496,244 
	1,782,968 
	1,729,266 
	2,0561152 
	3,225,510 
	3,839,120 


	Total net position 
	$ 4,323,214 $ 4,730,591 $ 4,436,246 $ 5,426,207 $ 8,759,460 $10,156,798 

	Thirty~eight percent of the City's net position reflect its investment in capital assets (land, huildings, improvements, infrastructure, vehicles, arid equipment) less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The City uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. 
	Although the City's investment i.n its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 
	Twenty-seven percent of the City's net position represents resources that are subject to external restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net position is normally available to meet the City's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 
	5 
	. Polk City, Fl<>rida .. . -Managernent's-biscussi_on and Ari'alysis -September 30,.20~9.. 
	' ' . .. ~ . 
	. , ' -; .·· 
	The 'following table reflect~ the ·cond~nsed ·state,_m~nt of Activitie'~ forthe currentand previous yeat. 
	' . • . • • l . •• • • • • • • ' 
	.Statement i)fActlvities (Summ;uy) ·Forth~ year end~d $epter:ribe( 30, _ 
	Gove~nmental Activities , Business-type Activities. Tot~I P~imary Gover~ment · . 
	2018 · · . · 2019, '2018 . · . . 2019 ... ':. 2018 · . · · 2019 " 
	2018 · · . · 2019, '2018 . · . . 2019 ... ':. 2018 · . · · 2019 " 
	Rev.enues 
	Program R~v~riues: ·Charges:for services '$,. 841,301 $ ·639,784 $ 2,272,594 $. 2,411,484 · $. 3113 895". '$ 3,051,268 . ' 97:076 .
	· Operating grants and.contributions 97,076 137J27 i137,12~ Capital grar:its and ~htribuli.omi · 386,352 166,097 838;~47 425,$23 1,225,199:, · 591,620 Gerierill revenues: . Property taxes' . • 603,370 182,473 .603;370 782,473
	·. ----·. . . . . ,..
	Franchise/Public Ser. Tax . 471 ,916 513,227 471,916 513 227 
	. ·' 
	' .........
	· · State shared revenues . . ·183;090 _ ... 197,687 : 183,0~ 197,687 Fuel taxes .le~ied•for transp'9rtiltiori -' ,14~.12a · .. 154;360.' .146,128 · ·154,360 :' Other · .. 16;159 ,,•.791 . 6,518 ., .33,933 · 22,677 
	,-
	. .33;142 

	., , .. Tofai revenues ·. 
	2,762,375 . 2,606,914 3;112,232, .2,843;525' ~.874;607 ,5;450,439 ·.

	. . . ~xper~es . '• .. . ' General goverhmen, ·· 628,735' ' 783,194 , 628',735 -. 783,194 . Library : · ·· 124;28'8 _151;527 . 124,28'8 ·151 527 ,· ,,
	.Law enforcement · , 98,1-30 : 121:294 . 98;130 121:294 . tfuilding and zoning . 238,0~2 293,762 . 238,03!! 293,762 _ C,ode eriforcemen!' _, ·-.• -. ,44,230 ,. 44,230 Public works administratin ·-123;131 ·11&,802 . ·-.123,131 118;802 SanilatiOI) 220:S16 . 240,338 . 220,816 240,338_ Streets · 340,657 361.,364 .·: ' 340 657 361,364 Parks and.recreation · 87,289 ,54,733. · . 87:2~ · 54,733 · Stormwater ·~ ·-' _ 26,:145 3,803 26,145 3,803 '· Interest on long~terrn debt . ,56,804 . ··. 45,490 · 56,804 . ._: 45;4
	. '2,107,627 
	2,107,627. 

	·., . 
	. Tot111 expenses _. 4,053,101 
	.1,944,027 ·.
	2,224;537 2,107,627 · 1.,828,564 _4;051,654· 

	Increase (decrease) In.net position. ·-\:.· ,· before transfers 818,348 382,377 ' · 1,822,953 1,397,338
	1,004,605 .
	. ' 1,014,961 

	' . 
	Transfers . . . 25,000 (183,591! (25,000} 'lilcreast! net·positio~ 1;001,939 ·40_7;377, · 821;014 '989,961 '_1,822,953 1,397,338 · Net position ~ Octqber 1 . _ 
	l 
	.183,591 
	(deci'eas~).in 
	3,32.1,275 
	4,323,214 · 3,6.15;232 ,4,436,2~6. · 6;936;507 · . 8;759,460 

	I 
	Net position • September 3b 
	$ 4;323,214 $4,730,591 :$ 4,436,246 $ '5,426,207 $ 8.759,4°60 $ 10;156;798. 

	6 
	Polk City, Florida Management's Discussion and Analysis September 30, 2019 
	Governmental Activities -Governmental activities increased the City's net position by $407,377 after a net transfer of $25,000 from the business-type activities. In the prior year, net position increased by $1,001,939 as a result of operations which included a $183,591 transfer from the business-type activities.. Total revenue for the year ended September 30, 2019 decreased by $165,253 or 5.6% and expenses increased by $280,510 or 14.4%. 
	Significant items experienced in FY 2019 -Governmental Activities: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Purchased a 20 ft. ·Iawn equipment trailer (replacement)-Streets and Roads Department (split with waier_ and sewer) 

	• 
	• 
	Purchased a Toro 25 HP Kohler mower -Streets and Roads Department 

	• 
	• 
	Updated Engineer Plans for Donald Bronson Center Parking Lot 

	• 
	• 
	Installed new web-based access panels for City Hall·outside entrances and offices w/software 

	• 
	• 
	Installed new programable thermostats in all city facilities (general fund and enterprise fund) · 

	• 
	• 
	Drain-field repair and Public Works/Utilities Facility 

	• 
	• 
	Purchase Office Furniture for Finance Department, Utility Billing 


	Business-type Activities -Business-type activities increased the City's net position by $989,961 compared to an increase of $821,014 in the prior year. There was a net transfer of $25,000 to the governmental activities in the current year and $183,591 in the prior year. Total revenue for the year ended September 30, 2019 decreased by $268,707 or 8.6% and expenses decreased by $279,063 or 13.2%. 
	Significant items experienced in FY 2019-Business-type Activities 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Grimes Road Water Line Extension -6" line 

	• 
	• 
	Purchase of Two 2019 Ford F-250's with box~ Water Department and Sewer Department 

	• 
	• 
	Purchase Water Pump Adapter -Water Department 

	• 
	• 
	Purchased Harmony Mobile Reading System 

	• 
	• 
	100/3 Breaker and size 2 starter with auxiliary controls -Voyles Loop Lift Station 

	• 
	• 
	Electric for Sludge Box -Cardinal Hill WWTF 

	• 
	• 
	Concrete Slab for Sludge Box -Cardinal Hill WWTF 

	• 
	• 
	Sludge Box System at Cardinal Hill WWTF 

	• 
	• 
	Relocation ofS.R. 33 Sprayfield -DEP Project-Engineering and Construction 


	7 
	_Polk Clty~ Florida .-. 'Manage·IT,lent's Discussion and Analy~is . September 30, 2019 . . 
	. . . ; . ~, . -~ . 
	: . ' .· . . . . 
	Fund Level FinanciatAnalysis
	Fund Level FinanciatAnalysis
	-. . . 
	. 

	_Go~ernm~ntal Fund~ .-A.$ of Sept~mbe·r 30, .2019, ·the: CHis governm~ntai •fund _reported combined ·eridihg fur,d balances ·of $3,25f_686 .This is•, an increase of$578,515 over the pr\Or . ye~r ending fund balances of $2,673,171. The ·main causes ofthe increase_·are _a~Jollows: .. ·.. . 
	' ,. • . ' '• ' • • •. -_ • , ·, l • , • , •,, ' : • '., ' '. '. • • ' . : • •. '. .;_ ~ ~l • '. ~-' _· •. ' ,'., "l • •. • • • ··: 
	• ' -Total revenue decreased'by $155,460 or 5,fi% 'mainly d'~~,to deCrease ·in licenses and permits, a~nd impactfees. Licenses and'permitsdecre~sed by $223,Q86 .and impact fees . 
	decrease,d by $208,845overthe-:priorJiscal year. _· . . . ..·. -· . .. 
	. , ,. . ·-. ' . -, .· . ' 
	• Tbtal expenditure$-decr¢ased by $·1_;526A34·or·42.6%.·mainly due to decreased debt 
	..·.·•service;expenditure.s;. :De_bt service expendi\ures·decreased by $:1,360,063 over the·prior . . fiscal ye·ar due to the refinancing:9f-the Series 200TCapitallmprcivemerltRevenue Bonds 
	.in.the r>criqr'year. .· .. : ,,:, .... , . . ,-. . -· . -. . . . . 
	' ' -_, . '·. . 
	Proprietary Funds ;. These" services bombined to generate' operating inc~me of $~85,565: . Cdmpare th~t to the prim year operat~ng income ·ot$789;862! bue to continued.growth ·in the: watera_nd sewer ope'r_ati~ns.. •· .. .-. . .· ,. . ., . -' -•·. . --· ,. 
	'G~nefafFu~d,Bucjgetary Highlights--The:Cityadopts·an ~:~nuai'appropriat~d budget'.e~chyeai i_n:septeinber~ 'Budgetary comparison statements have been provided to d~monsfrate c,ompliance 
	. ),Vith.the budgetwt,ich can ·_be fouhd by referencidg the table of-contents: , Budget cornparisorf reporting is 1neluded for·the ,General Fund, Actual revenue wasJess than 'fhe· final budgeted · amount's by $47\562; and ·actual expenaitures were less tl)ar1 -finalb,udgeted .appropric;1tions ·by .
	$312,815.. ,· ' , . . . •', . -. •' . ' .. ' . , . . . 
	Qveran the Fiscal ivear 2019)~udget had,apositive.impact.on'Polk.City's fina~ci~l:picture forthe 
	General Fµnd and Eriterprise F~flQ. <. _.· · · · · ·. : :· 
	Polk City, Florida Management's Discussion and Ana·lysis September 30, 2019 
	Capital Asset And Debt Administration 
	Capital Assets -The investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, improvements, infrastructure, vehicles, and equipment. The City elected to record and depreciate its infrastructure, rather than use the optional "modified approach". 
	The following table presents a comparison of the capital assets for the current and previous year. 
	Capital Assets Activity 
	as of September 30, 
	Governmental Activities 
	Governmental Activities 
	Governmental Activities 
	Business-type Activities 
	Total Prima!}'. Government 

	2018 
	2018 
	2019 
	2018 
	2019 
	2018 
	2019 

	Assets not depreciated 
	Assets not depreciated 

	Land 
	Land 
	$ 412,542 
	$ 412,542 
	$ 2,730,736 
	$ 2,730,736 
	$ 3,143,278 
	$ 3,143,278 

	Construction in progress 
	Construction in progress 
	161 ,736 
	2,0801266 
	161 ,736 
	210801266 

	Total 
	Total 
	412,542 
	412,542 
	2,892,472 
	4,811,002 _ 
	3,305,014 
	5,223,544 


	Depreciated Assets Buildings and improvements Recreational facilities Vehicles and equipment Infrastructure Utility plants 
	Depreciated Assets Buildings and improvements Recreational facilities Vehicles and equipment Infrastructure Utility plants 
	Depreciated Assets Buildings and improvements Recreational facilities Vehicles and equipment Infrastructure Utility plants 
	-

	3,418,161 503,467 542,145 205,009 
	3,418,161 503,467 558,227 205,009 
	400,048 12,268,965 
	470,766 12,366,533 
	3,418,161 503,467 942,193 205,009 12,268,965 
	3,418,161 503,467 1,028,993 205,009 12,366,533 

	Subtotal 
	Subtotal 
	4,668,782 
	4,68:4,864 
	12,669,013 
	12,837,299 
	17,337,795 
	17,522,163 

	Accumulated depreciation 
	Accumulated depreciation 
	{1,7461610) 
	( 11878,090) 
	(3,8361472) 
	(4,167,108) 
	(515831082) 
	(6,0451198) 


	Total 
	$ 2,922,172 $ 2,806,774 $ 8,832,541 $ 8,670,191 $ 11,754,713 $ 11,476,965 

	The City's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of September 30, 2019, amounts to $16,700,509 (net of accumulated depreciation) compared to $15,059,727 last year. That is an increase of $1,640,782 from_the prior year. 
	Additional information on the City's capital assets can be found in Note 5 of the Notes to the Financial Statements in this report. 
	9 
	P6lk,City;°Florida: M_aoagement_'s Di,scu~sion' ~nd Analysi~ Septe~ber,~o, 2019 ·• 
	Long~term debt-The following table presents 'ircomparisori ofrevenue bonds and, notes payable 
	tor the current and;previous year.-" · .• .. .· . . . . . . 
	R:~venue Notes 'and.Notes Payabie 
	. .as of September 30,, . ·. <.. 
	. ' 
	GovernmentalActhilties .Busines·s-type Activ~i~s ··. Total PrlmaryGovenimelit •' · 2018 .. 2019 , 2018 . . 2019 . :: 201·8 · : _2019 · · 
	Revenue n·otes $ . . $ '. $ ·9;075,609 . $:·::. 8,787,903 $ 9,075,609 .· $ ·.. 8,787,903
	. ' .·., 
	. 1,353,441 . f,279; 121 ·. . . 2,408;728 '. ,\ . 3,424;801 3,762,169 . 4,703,922 . 
	Notes pa~able 

	' .. 
	Total $ 1,353;441 $ 1;279,1'21 ·-$ 11,484,337 -$ :1~.212;704 .$ 12,837,7'78 . $ 13,491,825 
	. The · Gove~nmen'ta, ~ctiyities had :total-_· debt out~t~mding · of $·1,'279, 121 which : compares to '$1,353,441 intli~-p~ipr year . . Thi~ consi&ts.oflhe ,Citizens.Ba_nk.and Trµst lnstaUment Note for the refuridirig ·of the S~ries 2oot·capjtal lmprovernent Revehu.e Bonds for the constn.ictiqn-ofthe 
	· · _Polk City c:3oyernrr,ient Center. : · ,_ · · 
	The Business-type Activities h:ad tdta,i. 'debt . outstanding/of .$12)12;f04 ',whtch ~ompares to $11,484;337 in the·prio'r ,year.. This consists o_f the.Series 2017 Water/Sewer Syst~m R~funding R~venue 'Bonds, t_he iri~tallme_h,t ' note$ to t,he Flb~ida Department of E:nviroiunenfal Prote·ction;'. and the ~~x-Exemp~ Leas~ Purchase Agreement. ···-· .. · . ,· 
	-. Additional information on. the City's long-term debfcan :be: fotinq . in. Note·6 :bft11e Notes to the, .'_.Financial Statements inihis report:, .· ·~ ''. : : ' . ·. ·. : : . ' · . : · 
	~ .-. • • ' -~ , • 
	. . . , r. 

	' , . ' 
	. 

	' ' 
	. 

	' ' ~-·. '. .. ' 
	. Economic F?cto'rs and NextYear;s Budg~tAnd Rat~s 
	. . . ,..,· ... , . . '. . . . . 
	Figure
	The:followii,g item~ we~e ccmsidered in developing the 2019-202C{budget: . 
	. . . . ..' . . ' '~ . . ~ . .. . . . , . ' 
	·,'. ~. . · : .. ~ . ·,.·;. _ . ·:• .. :_ ... •..'. . ,,·-. . .· . .'~ • ·.. .. . I · . . ·• ,. ' .~ -{·_:•.-':· ·•,.• -~J . ·.' .,: ·._ ..-:
	· • . For t~e ,Fiscal Ye~r. 2019;.2020 :Budget, the millage,rate was, reduced to 6;0000 rriills; the previousmillage was 7:~5-mill_s ·.· ·. . . . . . . . 
	l 

	' • There will 'be ~n in'crease in Ad Val~'rem: Reve~ue due. to cu~re~t ~jrowth . 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	D~e/t~·the,turrent grQ~h.:U is ~nticipated there'~~ill b~an inc;~~~-e 'in. µrnity·Taxe$, 

	-Franc~ise Fees, Conin,unication Services Taxes; Hal_fCent Sales·T?I~-. ,R~venueSharing·, . and Solid W~ste; .· . . -. -:. , . . 

	• 
	• 
	If is anticipated to apply foi-Communify DeVelopnient Hiock· Grarit Funds. from Floripa· Department ofE:conomic Opportunity, which'is rnore ~ompetitive ($650',ooo) .. 


	• • .. , . .· r . • -• . • ' • • • • . .•. . • ' , • -. . •. . . , ' . • , .• • ~-• 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	It is anticipated t6 have an increase. in Charges for Ser\iices -water ·and wastew~ter 

	• 
	• 
	' ltis ant;cipat~~-th~ carpetwm be replaced in the Do~ald Br~n'i~n:Cohlm~nity-Centerand 


	pa'1s of.the PolkCity GovernmentCeriter.' The foyefin the Polk City Government Center Will also be replaced with ti!e : ·~ ··: ...· ..·. -·. · ·. ...: . . -, -, · . · .. 
	' . . . ' . . .. '.' . . 
	-

	• .. The inmate. van will be replaced with the. piJrchase of an F-250 Truck ;._ crew cab 
	1''. .-1· .: . . , . .' . . ,_· ... . . .. , ··_ . ' 
	, .. . ,_ 
	. _:. 
	-_ -· ... _: 
	;! 
	. • 

	10 
	Polk City, Florida Management's Discussion and Analysis September 30, 2019 
	Economic Factors and Next Year's Budget And Rates (concluded) 
	The following items were considered in developing the 2019-2020 budget (concluded): 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Purchase of software for the Building Department and the Code Enforcement Department 

	• 
	• 
	Purchase of video system for the Public Works / Utilities Facility 

	• 
	• 
	Paving of Hydrangea Avenue, Library Parking lot and Donald Bronson Community Center Parking lot 

	• 
	• 
	Purchase of F-250 P/U Truck -standard cab to replace the 2002 Truck 

	• 
	• 
	· Anticipated repairs at the Fishing Pier, Freedom Park and 2Street Pocket Park 
	nd 


	• 
	• 
	Purchase of F-250 with box for Utilities Department to replace 2003 

	• 
	• 
	Purchase of Deluxe Trailer Jetter for Utilities Department (<;;an also be used with stormwater) 

	• 
	• 
	Purchase of Mini Excavator (used) to be used for Utilities and Public Works 

	• 
	• 
	Replacement of two hydromatic water tanks at Jacob Road Water Plant 

	• 
	• 
	ARV replacement at Commonwealth, Mt. Olive WTP and the Commonwealth WTP 

	• 
	• 
	Cardinal Hill WWTF --Valve replacement, upgrade C12 contact chamber buffers, replace splitter box 

	• 
	• 
	Surge Protectors for by-pass at lift stations 

	• 
	• 
	Completion of Relocation of S.R. 33 Spray-field 


	Request for Information 
	This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and creditors with a general overview of Polk City's finances and to demonstrate the City's accountability for the money it receives. If you have any questions about this report or need additional financial information, please contact the City Manager, Polk City, 123 Broadway Boulevard SE, Polk City, FL 33868 or call (863) 984-1375. ' 
	11 
	POLK CITY FLORIDA' GOVERNMENT-WIDESTATEMENT oi= .NETPOSITION AS.OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2019· .. 
	Figure
	Governmental .· ·. Business-type · Attivitieg · ·· . · Activities Total ASSETS 
	.G.ash and ca~h equivalents ,•$ . 2,216,225 ·' $ 2,oc14;0:2_9 ·'$ ,4;220,254 J~eceiva'bles, current: · Customer accounts, net . .··43,677 · 200,230 243,907 _lntergovernmen_tc1I ·. .. 45,928 · ,45,928 ·. · Fr1:1nchise and pubiic service taxes 3(),8_52 ;. 30:852 . Prepaid expenses . . ' . 37,364 . 37,364 
	Restri_cted·a&Sets: . ·: . · ·• ~-. ' . · Cash .and cash equiv1:1lents .1,Q07,428 .. 1,91p,430 . 2,923J358 ., . Capital assets: · · .·Nori"d.eprecl~ble ;'. · ·:412,542 4;8f(bo2 . . 5,223,544 · .' Depreciable; net .·2,806,774 8;670;19'1' . . 11,4-76,965 . TOTAL ASSETS .. 6,563;426 -17,639,24p 24,202;672 ·. 
	. ·. 
	DEFE~REDOUtFLOWS OF.RESOURC!=S 
	-

	104:459 .. ·_.
	Pen~ions · ,· . . _ .. . . . . . 373.;126 471;585 
	. , . c, ... 
	Deferred charge on bond refunding . .... .. . 810,.157. 810;157 
	•· .· TOTA!-,DEFERRED.·O_UTFLOWS OF · RESOURCES 373,126 . '.914,616 . . t,287,742. 
	.LIABIUTIES .· · Accounts payable ·· $'·.. 74,474 $ ' 13;634 $ 88;108 Accrued ·payroll 14,1Ei2 5,932 · ,20,094 
	,Accrued i.nterest payable 53,780 . 53,78,0 . Que to other governments 103 ' _2,397 ' . , 2,500 Construction payable . 300,?31 . 300;231 Cµsto·IT}er deposits · ·. 3,685 308;374 3t2,059 
	Lqng-ter,rn-liabilities: · · Due ·within one year.. , 76,922 . 399;250' 4?E3.;172 : . .-Due.in more'than one year-·: . -1;984;643 1·2;029;507 , ·14,014,150 . 
	'. . . '• ' . '. 
	· TOTAL LIABILITIES ·:: 2,15~i989 13,113,105 -15,267,094 : . 
	DEFERRED ·1Ni=LOWS·OF'RESOURCES 
	. . . . .. . . 
	~ 
	Pensions . ·. . . .. . . . . ... . 14,550 66,522 
	.51,972 

	TO'FAL DEfERRED INFLOWS .OF · .RESOUCES ' 5l,972 ,14,550._ 
	. NETPOSITION . . 
	· Net invest~ent in capltai'ass_ets : 1,940,:195 1,868,676 · ._:; 3,808,871 '. Restricted for: .· Transportation infrastructure 112;005'. 11i,005 
	..>

	General government facilities 257;361 257,-361 ·· enfo·rce.rne~t · 141 ,08~ 141;088 . Fire / resctie .... 96;586 '96,586 
	·.L~w 

	Pa"rks'and~ecr~ation <::a.pital imp.ro~ements 289,:164 289,164 Building code enforcement . . 11:1';224· 11L224 .·.Water: system improvements '348,'156, . . 348,1~6' Waste water system improvements 1;069,803 . 1,069,803 . Debt service . . ' .. ·. . . ,. 83,420· 
	f\~A20 . Un.testricted · · ·. ' 1,782;968 . ·· 2,056;152· 3,839;120 . 
	. ' 
	:TOTAL NET POSITION $:. 4,730;591 $ 5;426,207 . $. 10,156,798 
	·see Accompahying Notes to Financial·Statements ' 
	' . . . . ' ' 
	12 
	L 

	POLK CITY, FLORIDA GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 
	Program Revenues 
	Program Revenues 
	Program Revenues 
	Net (Expense) Revenue and 

	. Operating 
	. Operating 
	Capital 
	Changes in Net Position 

	TR
	Charges for 
	Grants and 
	Grants and 
	Governmental 
	Business-type 

	FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS 
	FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS 
	~enses 
	Services 
	Contributions 
	Contributions 
	Activities 
	Activities 
	Total 

	PRIMARY GOVERNMENT: 
	PRIMARY GOVERNMENT: 

	Governmental Activities: 
	Governmental Activities: 

	General government 
	General government 
	$ 783,194 
	$ 16,510 
	$ 103,251 
	$ 73,416 
	$ 
	(590,017) 
	$ 
	$ 
	(590,017) 

	Library 
	Library 
	151,527 
	7,210 
	33,876 
	(110,441) 
	(110,441) 

	Law enforcement 
	Law enforcement 
	127,294 
	11,167 
	27,090 
	(89,037) 
	(89,037) 

	Fire / rescue 
	Fire / rescue 
	14,495 
	14,495 
	14,495 

	Building and zoning 
	Building and zoning 
	293,762 
	251,157 
	(42,605) 
	(42,605) 

	Code enforcement 
	Code enforcement 
	44,230 
	-
	(44,230) 
	-
	(44,230) 

	Public works administration 
	Public works administration 
	118,802 
	(118,802) 
	(118,802) 

	Sanitation 
	Sanitation 
	240:338 
	303,419 
	63,081 
	63,081 

	Streets 
	Streets 
	361 ,364 
	16,304 
	(345,060) 
	-
	(345,060) 

	Parks and recreation 
	Parks and recreation 
	54;733 
	51,096 
	(3,637) 
	(3,637) 

	Stormwater utility 
	Stormwater utility 
	3,803 
	34,017 
	30,214 
	30,214 

	Interest on long term debt 
	Interest on long term debt 
	45,490 
	-
	(45,4902 
	(45,4902 

	Total governmental activities 
	Total governmental activities 
	2,224,537 
	639,784 
	137,127 
	166,097 
	(1,281,529) 
	(1,281,529) 

	Business-type Activities: 
	Business-type Activities: 

	Water and sewer utility 
	Water and sewer utility 
	1,828,564 
	2,411,484 
	425,523 
	1,008,443 
	1,008,443 

	Total business-type activities 
	Total business-type activities 
	1,828,564 
	2,411,484 
	425,523 
	1,008,443 
	1,008,443 

	TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 
	TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 
	$ 4,053,101 
	$ 3,051,268 
	$ 137,127 
	$ 591,620 
	(1 ,281,529) 
	1,008,443 
	(273,086) 

	TR
	GENERAL REVENUES: 

	TR
	Taxes: 

	TR
	Property taxes, levied for general purposes 
	782,473 
	782,473 

	TR
	Franchise taxes 
	107,785 
	107,785 

	TR
	Public service taxes 
	405,442 
	405,442 

	TR
	Fuel taxes levied for transportation 
	154,360 
	154,360 

	TR
	State shared revenue 
	197,687 
	197,687 

	TR
	Investment earnings 
	1,009 
	1,009 

	TR
	Miscellaneous 
	15,150 
	6,518 
	21,668 

	TR
	Transfers 
	25,000 
	(25,0002 

	TR
	Total General Revenues and Transfers 
	1,688,906 
	(18,482} 
	1,670,424 

	TR
	Change in net position 
	407,377 
	989,961 
	1,397,338 

	TR
	NET POSITION -beginning of year 
	4,323,214 
	4,436,246 
	8,759,460 

	TR
	NET POSITION • end of year 
	_j_ 4,730,591 
	$ 5,426,207 
	$ 
	10;156,798 


	See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 
	13 
	POLK CITY, -FLOR.~0A .-_ 
	:BALANCE SHEET :.;GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS AS ()f_SEPTENIBER 30, 2019 , > 



	ASSETS 
	ASSETS 
	. . . \ 
	Cas~ and ca~h equivalent~ Receivahles nef:· ---_ -·, 
	. . ' . . .. . . 
	customeracc-ounts, net' . · lritergov~rnmerital .-_: . --. _ 
	Franchise and public service·taxes _ Restricted assets:.' ' . ---. _· Cash and' cash 'equiv~lents 
	.TOTAL A$SETS •-. 
	-


	LIABILITES BALA~CE 
	LIABILITES BALA~CE 
	AND.FU.ND 

	.Accbunts'payable . : Accrued payrolt ., ·.--. _..., _,.D1Je to other governments 
	Customer deppsib~ · . . · TOTAL.LIABILITIES 
	r • . • , 
	FUND BALANCE:' .. 
	_Restricted·for: _.. · -.HighwaysJstreets . _ Gener~·I government faci,lities 
	Law enforcement · 
	•-Fire/ rescu-e Parks and 'recr~ation ··,·-_ · Suilding code enforcement 
	As$_igned to:. . ·. . ' 
	Emergency reserve Unas·signed': 
	-


	TOTAL 'FUND .BALANCE. 
	TOTAL 'FUND .BALANCE. 
	·TOTAL °LIABILITIES AND FUND<_B~t,IC~ 
	l L 
	·G.eneral Fu.nd 
	,$ .. 2,216,225. 
	43677 
	. '· 
	,',•· 
	.• 30852 
	'45;928'
	1 

	... ' :_ .·•. 
	... 
	... 
	· · ,1007428 
	-


	,_$ 3;344;110 
	,.. ' 

	Figure
	74 474 
	. '..· ·. ' 
	. 14,162 '_ 
	-_103 
	3,6,85.,. 92 424 -·,:
	.., .._. •., 
	112,005 
	. 25°?,361 141,08,8 
	96,586 
	-·289,}~4 
	-

	' 111 224 ' 
	I .· ·' 
	.·240,689 2 003 569 ,: 
	.., .. , , 
	3,251,686 
	~ ,· . . . 
	$ 3;344,1_1.0 
	See Accompany/ng Notes to Finan_cialStatements.· _ 
	. . ,. . . . ":. . . . 
	14 
	POLK CITY, FLORIDA RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 
	FUND BALANCES -TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
	FUND BALANCES -TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
	FUND BALANCES -TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
	$ 
	3,251,686 

	Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because: 
	Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because: 

	Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, used in governmental activities are financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as assets in the governmental funds. 
	Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, used in governmental activities are financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as assets in the governmental funds. 
	3,219,316 

	The deferred outflows and deferred inflows related to pensions are applied to future periods and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds. 
	The deferred outflows and deferred inflows related to pensions are applied to future periods and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds. 

	Deferred outflows related to pensions Deferred inflows related to pensions 
	Deferred outflows related to pensions Deferred inflows related to pensions 
	373,126 (51,972) 

	Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the fiscal year and, therefore, are not reported as liabilities in the governmental funds. Long-term liabilities at year-end consist of: · 
	Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the fiscal year and, therefore, are not reported as liabilities in the governmental funds. Long-term liabilities at year-end consist of: · 

	Notes payable Compensated absences payable Net pension liability 
	Notes payable Compensated absences payable Net pension liability 
	(1,279,121) (43,496) (738,948) 

	NET POSITION·OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 
	NET POSITION·OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 
	$ 
	4,730,591 


	See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 
	15 
	. POLK CITY; FLORIDA STATEMENT .OFREVENU'ES, EXPENDITURES · 
	'AND "CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -GOVERNMENTAL-FUNDS FbR:fHE.YEAR'ENDED SEPTENIEBER ao,-2019·: ·
	-

	. General . Fund. 
	REVENUES: 
	REVENUES: 
	. Taxes • -_ .. _ $ , . 1,456,664 .· .. Licenses and permits. 251,157 ·lntergovemment~I revenue · . 330,394. __ Charges for s~rvices 361,125" 
	· Fines and forfeitures :1:°1.167: . ·· lmpEict feis ·._. · ·'other -··. , 
	157,647 .· 

	. 38,760 :_ . Tot~(revenues·: . 2,606;914. · 
	·,'EXPENDITURES: . ' . General government . 622·146 
	·-:•.. , .. .public safety . . . 4-45,961 . .· Physicai environment · 361;052 . ·. Trans'portation · .. . . :33,1-;290 Culture/recreation . 148,045 . Capital_outlay ·, ·_· ·· 25;095 Debt~ervice . . . 119 810
	. , .. Total expenditures. --:2,053;_39~ 
	. -_.. . . . ': 
	.EXCESS (DEFICIENCY). C)f·REVgNlJES OVER EXPEND_ITURES . 
	' . ,553,515 .__· 

	;OTHER _t=iNANCING:soµRCES: 
	· Transfers in '. :. . : . . ,· .. 25,000 finar1,cing sources_ 25,000 
	Totalpth'.er 

	r ·• -• .' •• 
	NET. CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE.. 578,515 
	.·•.FµNi;>:BALAN~E, beginnl~g ofy~aI 2673171
	'· .• ' . FUND BALANCE, end of year . $ 3,251;686 
	Accompanying NotestoFinan~ial Statements. 
	·see 

	. . . . ·. . . 
	POLK CITY, FLORIDA RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 . 
	NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES· TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
	Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because: 
	Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the government-wide statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as 
	This is the amount of capital assets additions in the current period. This is the amount of depreciation recorded in the current period. 
	Long-term obligations including bonds and notes payable and compensated absences are reported as liabilities in the government-wide statement of activities but are not reported as liabilities in the governmental funds because they do not require the use of current financial resources: 
	This amount represents long-term debt repayments. This amount represents the change in compensated absence liability. 
	Pension costs are recorded in the statement of activities under the full accrual basis of accounting, but are not recorded in the governmental funds until paid. · · 
	This amount represents the change in deferred outflows related to pensions. This amount represents the change in deferred inflows related to pensions. This amount represents the change in the net pension liability. 
	CHANGE IN NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 
	$ 578,515 
	18,551 (133,949) 
	74,320 (3,705) 
	88,427 879 (215,661) 
	$ 407,377 
	$ 407,377 

	See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 
	17 
	POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
	' STATEMENT OF NET POSITION -PROPRIETARY FUNDS AS OFSEP'TEMBER ;JO, 2019 . . . . . . . 
	Enterpri~e: Fond.•· 
	ASSETS . 
	Currentlissets: ·. · tash)nd cash equivalents-· . . $ .2;004,029 Customer accounts receivable, net 2_00/230 
	:' Prepaid expenses · 37,,364-.. · ·· _. · f~talcu~renfassets 2,241,623.' 
	Noncurrent ·assets: ,Restrich,id .aSsets> . . . Cash and cash equivalents 1;916,430 Capital ~ssets, net:' . : : 
	,. ·.. Non-depreciable · -. · . 4•,81·,1;002 Depreciable, net 8,670;191' . ·.· Total non current assets 1.5;397,62~ ·T9TAL ASSETS . · · · 17,639,246_ 
	. . DEFERRED, OUTFLOWS OF ~ESOURCES 
	: 

	, .. '. ~' 
	Pensions 1~4.459 ' Deferred charge on bond refunding -· . . 810,157
	' i··-···' 
	' ' ;TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 914,616. 
	' ' ;TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 914,616. 
	' . ·. LIABILITIES .. Current iiabilities: . 
	.-. ' . -' . :· 
	Accounts payable · 13;634 Accrued payroll . . 5,932 ' Bonds and notes payable, ~~rrent portion -399,250 Accrued interest payable . 53,780 [5ue to other gpvei:nm.ents'. 2,g97 Construction payable ' 300;231· 
	. Total t:~rren.t liabilities 775;224 .. • Noncurrent · liabilities: . . . Custom~r depo~it~ . . ·_ -3,08,374 
	·. Compensated· absences 9,180 Net pension fjability : 206;873 · Bonds anq notes payable, nohcurrent porticin" 1.1,813,454 
	·. . Total ~oncurrent liapili,ties· ·... : 12;~37,881 
	-'TOTAL LIAl:llUTIES 13;113-;105 
	DEFERRED INFLOWS OFRESOURCES 
	' Pensions . 14,'550, · 
	,-TOTAL DEFER~ED iNFLOWS OF RESOURCES '· .14,550 
	,-TOTAL DEFER~ED iNFLOWS OF RESOURCES '· .14,550 
	NETposmoN •-
	Netinvestinent fn capitala_ssets . 1,868,676 · Restricte~ for: · · · 
	:Water system i~provements · · 348,156 · Waste watersystemJrriprovements .1:,069,803 . 
	I. 

	Debt service . . 83,420 Unrestricted 2,056,152 
	TOTAL_NET_POSITON ··s _5;:426,207 
	.. 
	Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 
	.See 

	18 . 
	POLK CITY, FLORIDA STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION -PROPRIETARY FUNDS FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEM.BER 30, 2019 
	OPERATING REVENUES: 
	Charges for services Total operating revenues 
	OPERATING EXPENSES: 
	Personnel services Operating expenses Depreciation 
	Total operating expenses 
	OPERATING INCOME NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE): 
	Interest expense Other nonoperating revenue (expense), net Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) Income (loss) before contributions 
	CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS: 
	State grants Impact fees . Total capital contributions TRANSFERS IN (OUT) . Transfers to other funds Total transfers Change in net position TOTAL NET POSITION -beginning of year TOTAL NET POSITION -end of year 
	Enterprise Fund 
	2,411,484 
	$ 2,411,484 

	446,466 648,817 330,636 
	1,425,919 
	985,565 
	(402,645) 6,518 
	(396,127) 
	589,438 
	128,000 297,523 
	425,523 
	(25,000) 
	(25,000) 
	989,961 4,436,246 
	$ 5,426,207 
	$ 5,426,207 

	See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 
	19 
	:POLKCITY, FLORIDA . . . _ _ __. 
	STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS .. PROPRiETARY FUNDS FOR THE YEAR ENDED S_EPTENiBER 30/2019 ·.: . 
	STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS .. PROPRiETARY FUNDS FOR THE YEAR ENDED S_EPTENiBER 30/2019 ·.: . 
	Enterprise _ 
	Fund 
	-


	CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
	CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
	I Payments to suppliers (672;767) ". Payment for salarieianti benefits _c(41Q,299} · 
	-Receipts from custofllers $ 2,410,002 

	. Net cash flows ffr,rn operating ac:fjvities.... 1;326,936 . 
	• I. ,,•. • C , , , -• 
	. . . -Transfers (to)from other funds . . (25,000) -Otber nonoperatir:,g revenue ; · 6,518 . 
	CASH "FLO\/VS FROM NO_NCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVI_TIES: 

	. ·Neh::ash flows: frbm noncapital financing activities .·· (18,482) . 
	.CASH FLOWS FROM C:APITJ\L AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES: . . .. .. Acquisitioh and constrtJctiori of capitalassets, net ofrel~tedpayables . '(1,786,585) Impact fees ·• · . . -· . . ·,· 297;523; 
	Bond proceeds . _ ,._ _ 1,285,213 -~ principal paid •cin notes, bonds and leaie obligations (428,846) Interest-paid on borrowings _-• : _ .__ _-. · ._ ,{337,061) 
	.'Net cash flows from capital an_d re.lated financing. activities :(969,756) 
	N1;i n•.ic.RiiAsEcriecRl:AsE) 1N cAsH ,ANi:icA~H Eau1vALENTs· 338,698 
	~ . . . . . . .· . . . . . . ~-. .· CAS.HANQ CASH EQUIVALENTS, ·beginniog of year -· 3;58.1,76f 
	CASH AN[lCASH EQUIVALENTS, ~nd ofyear . 
	CASH AN[lCASH EQUIVALENTS, ~nd ofyear . 
	Figure
	. Recoricilia~io'n ofoperati~g•in~orne (lossrto~etcash .flows from operaflng activities: . . . ,. . ·Operating income (loss) _· ·, $ 985,565 _Adjustrt]ents to reconcil~ qperating income to r:i~t c:ashtrom operating activities: · · · · · Depreciation _ _ _ "330,636·. . (Increase) decrease iOaccoi.ints r~9eivable . (18,0_69) 
	-

	(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses ., _ ~;750 . Increase (decrease) fr1 accour:its payable,:, . . _ (29,700) , lncrease(deC:rease) in accrued payroll and compensated absenc~_s, ,3,611_ .· Increase {decrec:1Se)-in deferred outflows ofresources,r,elated to pension (22,004) 
	Increase (decrease} in deferred inflows o{ resbLJrces related to p-ension; ·-(757}" ,lncrease,(decrease) in the net PE;l!1Sion liability.. . . . · 55,3.17_ Increase (decrease) in cus!omer deposits· . ;.16,587 
	. Net Cl3Sh flowsfrOrn operatingac,ivifres ·. $ .1,32(,,936.
	: . ' . , . . ~-. . . . . .· , . 
	·,
	. . 

	No~~ash fi,nancing and i~vesting activiti~s:· . . . . . Florida Department of EnyirqmentalProtection .Loan VVW531400 Loan Forgiveness .. $ 128;000' . 
	-, . ' ' ' . ·, . ., .'" ~ . . 
	·See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statem~nts 
	20 . 
	POLK CITY, FLORIDA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS September 30, 2019 




	NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
	NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
	The City's financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GMP). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASS) is responsible for establishing GMP for state and local governments through its statements (GASBS) and Interpretations (GASBI). The more significant accounting policies established in GMP and used by the City is discussed below. 

	A. REPORTING ENTITY 
	A. REPORTING ENTITY 
	Polk City, Florida (the "City") is a political subdivision of the State of Florida created in 1925 by Chapter 11016, Laws of the State of Florida. Ordinance No. 2014-02, approved by the City's electors, effective April 1, 2014, changed the name from the City of Polk City to Polk City. The City operates-under a commission/manager form of municipal government and provides general municipal services, including public safety, public works, culture, recreation, community development, and water and sewer services
	The accompanying financial statements present the City's primary government and component units over which the City exercises significant influence. Criteria for determining if other entities are potential component units of the City which should be reported with the City's basic financial statements are identified and described in the GASS Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards. The application of these criteria provides for identification of any entities for which the Ci

	B. BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
	B. BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
	The basic financial statements consist of the government-wide financial statements and fund financial statements. 
	Government-wide Financial. Statements -The required government-wide financial statements are the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, which report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the City. The effects of interfund activity have been removed from these statements. The City · has no fiduciary funds, however if it did they would be excluded from the government-wide financial statements since by definition, these assets are being held for the benefit of a third party a
	21 
	PO-LK CITY,·fLORIDA·. · NOTES,TO FINANCIALSTATENiENTS ---_·· . .·September30;2019 .. 
	NOTE 1-SUMMARY OFS.IGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES (corif.•. f 
	.· ' . .-. ·, -. . ) . . ~. 
	ihe Statement ofActivit1es _c:lemonstrates _the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function -or segment are 'offset bx program --_revenues'. qirect expenses are :those '. that ·are_' clearly'identifjab_le with:a.. specific Junction.or segment.~including depreciatio_n;·_The City (:foes not allo~ate.the interest expense of· governmental fund debt or_ indirect .c~sti; $Lich as 'finance, ·perso~n~I. :legal, etc. Program ·revenues include 
	. 1) charges·to customers orapplicarits ·who purchc1s~, use, or' directly benefit frpm good~. services, or ;privileges provided by·,a 'given functjon or segment arid 2) grants and ·contributions that >are _restricted to m~eting ·the operational or t_apital·requirements· of-a.Junction or-segment Taxes and -Other items not properly included 'amohg program r~venues are teported:i'nstead ai; genei-aJ·revenues. -. · -· . .. •. ·.. 
	. . ' . ' .. ... . .. .. . . . . . . '. ' ' '. . . . 
	'F'unct'.Fin~ncipistatem~nts,: The finan~ialb:ansa~tioris.of the·'city ·are rep6rped injn-divid~al funds. Each. fund is. accoqnted for by providing·a-s~patate setof sE31f-balc:1r,,ci~g accounts tha~ comprises iti(assets; _ deferred outflows of.resources, ..lia!)ilities, dE;tferred _inflows ·. 6.f resources,: ·fund :.equity, :re.venues·: and exp_enditures/expenses. The emphasis in fu,nd firianciaf :statements js _on the '.m~jor funds :in either the gdvernn,ental ·or ·buSiness~type activitif~s categories. Maj
	.·category'or the 'gove'rnmental and 'enterprise -combined) for the delei-min'atiql') of maj6dunds. :Non~major f_uhds. by _category are·sun,marized into_ a single.column: Pue.to' tne :CitY'.!:(funi:f sjructu'i-e, theire were no n6n~majorfunds. The various fuhds a~e reported-py fype with.in the fina:ncial statements: . -. 
	. . . . . ' ' ·. . . . . '. _.'• _, .... -: ' ~ . '. . . . -. . . ._, . . . ,• . 
	' ; 
	The following fund types and funds .are used and reporte~:by the City: 
	a) . Governme.ntal :F~nd~:--The foc~s:-of .the··· ~over~mentai' fund's .. 'measurement· {ln· '.ihe: -fund · . '. s~ate_ments) is yporl determination offir,anc.ial p(?.sition 'and chan·ges i~ fir1,ancial PO!?ition (sources:,· 
	uses, . al')d balances of financiarresources) rather. than upon ne{-i_nc;oiTie. The following .is' a · description of the! governmental funds of the City;· · . ' .. . . . . ' . . . . 
	• \' .-' : ,_. . . ,• ._ ·: ,· 
	'• .._· .~enerai Fund is the g~n~ral.operating fund ~f the} ·city. ,lt:ls used .to ~c~ount f~r ~II fin~'ri~ial'. . · reso~rces except those required to be accougted fc;>r-Jn ahdtherfund:.. -· ' ,
	. . ..._ . . . ., . ·. . . ~:-; . . . . 
	l 

	b) P~oprietary Fu-rid~: .Tne focus'~f the proprietary .fu·~~·s measurement i~ .u'pon·-c.l~terrniriati~~ of, operating income, Ghariges in' net ._position·;-finanpial position,· and cash:flows. The generally 
	I 

	aQcepted accounting·principl~sapplicable arethose similar to busines~es in the private _sector. The. . following is'a· description of;the proprietary funds ofthe-City: -. . · -· · · 
	_., : . : ;· , -! , . .· . . . 
	• . Enterprise funds' ~rn n~qliirep '.-to be·used to·accou~t for 'operations for .which .a fee -is : charged to"~xternal users for goods or services ·and the activity (a) ·is financed with, debt · that is.solely a 'pledge ofthe•net revenues; ·(b) has.third party requirements that the c;ostof providin~ services, including capital c~sts, be recovered wlthfees an·d ch~tges; or (c) _establishes fees-and charges ;based on a·pricing policy designed ·to.recover'·similar costs. -Th,e City·nas on'e Enterprise -Fund
	secured.by 

	residents. . . -· -:· · · . --.. --•: 
	22 
	POLK CITY, FLORIDA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS September 30, 2019 
	NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont...) 
	C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS, AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 
	The government-wide· financial statements and the proprietary fund financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Imposed nonexchange transactions (property taxes, fines) are reported as deferred inflows if received before the tax is levied or before the date when ·use is first permitted. Government ma
	Operating revenues shown for proprietary operations generally result from producing or providing goods and services such as water and sewer. Operating expenses for these operations include all costs related to providing the service or product. These. costs include billing and collection, personnel and purchased services, repairs and maintenance, depreciation, materials and supplies, and other expenses directly related to costs of services. 
	All other revenue and expenses not meeting these definitions are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 
	Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures relate
	Property taxes, sales taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenue of the current period. Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures have been incurred and all other eligibility requirements have been met, and the amount is received during the period or within the availability period for this revenue source (60 days of yearend). All othe
	D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS/INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET POSITION/FUND BALANCE 
	CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS -Includes all short.:term highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when pi.Jr-chased, and all bank demand deposits, certificates of deposit, money-market and savings accounts. At September 30, 2019, all of the City's cash and investments met this definition. 
	INVESTMENTS -All investments are reported at fair value which is the price that would be received to sell an investment in an orderly transaction between market participants. Purchases and sales of investments are reflected on trade dates. Net realized gains or losses on sales of investments are based on the cost of investments applied on a first-in, first-out basis and are reflected in current operating results. 
	23 
	POLK CITY; FLORIDA ·NOTE,S·10;FINANCl~L STATEMENTS .. .septem~er 30, 2019 · _. . 
	NOTE 1 ~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTiNG'POllCIES (cont.:.} 
	-

	custOMERACCOUN1S RECEIVABLE ._The City ~ccru~s its unbilled utility service fees, This represents the estimated value of service from the last billin_g date to year en~ and totaled $.2?6.414 at September 30, 2019. A reserve for doubtful accounts is .maintained in each fund equal to the value of the utility customer., receivables that are not expected to be ·collected. As of September 30,-2019, the reserve .for doubtful · accounts totaled $51,530 for utility service receivables arid $~8,836 for readiness-to-
	' • • . r • r • • • • 
	INTERFUND RECEIVA.BLES AND'PAYABLES -To the·extent emy ititerfund balances exist, ma~age~ent ' 
	anticipates they willbe settled in cash as.opposed to a permanent tram;;fer. . : · : -:-__.: .·•-•_ · · . · 
	, I.. . ~-. . • -. . • . • ' -• •. > • • • ' ;; 
	INVENTORIE's ~ Supply invent~ries of the•general fund and the .enterpris~ funds are immateri~I a~d ~ot 
	recordeq ~s assets. Such items are charged to expense when purchased. . · · . · · · 
	J. ' •. • '· • 
	-

	. ·: ,·· ~ :, . 
	CAPITAL ASSETS -In the government-wide' financial statements capital assets include la~d, buHdin~s. imprqvements, ·utjlity plant, a_nd eq!Jipment with an indi~id,ual cost _of$1 ;OQO Or rrior_e·anp a·n estirriate,d··use_ful ·· life ,i_n excess .· of two years-as··-defined by C_ity resolution.s..:1chassets·are _recorded at . 
	furniture.:a.nd 

	. historical CQst, if purchased and at acquisition· -cost. ifdo_natect Major ac:lditions are ca·pitalize.d while ·-rn,airitE3nance apd repair~ which do:noUmp~ove or·e~~end th~ life (?f the_:resp~ctive ass_ets ~re charged to· expense, Governmental fund Jnfrastructlire. assets,· (e.g., roads; :bridges, ·sidewalks, streets, drainage ~yste,ms andHghting system), acq~ired Qctober 1: ?OQ3, have'not t;,een reported: · . -. --· 
	prior.to 

	' · ·• ' ·' · . .. ' ••\) · .. · . · r• ---. .·. '' · r · ·. " --, • _. · ' · · .' ~ . .. · ·. , · .,,-' '., _· ' 
	In the fund financic1I statements, capital assets used in ·governmentalfund operations ·are ;:iccOurited for.as capital'outlay ekpenditlires of the governmental fund :upor{acquisitron.: Capital assets.used -ihproprietary fund o·perations:are accounted for the same as iri the goveriimant-wide statements. . ._ , . ··. .-.. . . :·. -. 
	.-. -. . .•• . ', ' . . ) .-·--. . . ,', , . 
	Capita,iassetde'preciation\s' r~cognizecl usi~g the straight-line "rneth,od. over the estirnated usetur11ves of 
	the·related assets ··as follows': -·: .· ·..· _ .· .._, .. .. . . . · : · . ·-· · . . . ·. · .·· . . ·.. . . ·" .. .·. 
	' . •. . I _. . ., • . . , . "· -' /· ' ~• 
	·.Type·. 
	Figure
	·Uiility plant in service 40 ·•. Buildirigs an_d improvements ~10-ao :. 
	. ... ·. ·. 
	ln,frastflicture ..· .•_._· :. · 40 .Machinery Eind equipnfent 3 -·10Vehiclei. . . ' 5 ~-7 . 
	-

	. . ·4: . 
	RESTRICTE9 A:SSETS -·Includes ca~h ,and .investm~rits thaf,are legally re~tri~t~~ to specjfic uses ,by -·. extern.a.I parties; ·The City generaUy uses restricted_resources first when an expense is·inc_urred for which both:restricted and ·unrestricted resources are avaih,ible. . .· . . , . . .. . 
	-INTE_RE~T COSTS:-Interest costs _are capitall;zec:l When incurred·o~ debt where proceeds ~ere used to. · finance the cqnstructio_n .of enterprise, fur,~ ·capital..assets. ·Interest el=)med _on<proceeds of tax"'.exempf :borrowing ~rrarig~ments· restrict~d t~ the acquisition of qualifying ~ssets is, offset agains't interest costs. in determining the amouni fo be capitaliz;ed. No nefi_nterest cos.ts -w~re .capitalized for the year ended . se·pteniber 30.,..2019: ; . -· . . . . . 
	POLK CITY, FLORIDA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS September 30~ 2019 
	NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont. .. ) 
	PENSIONS -In the government-wide statement of net position, liabilities are recognized for the City's proportionate share of each pension plan's net pension liability. For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Florida Retirement System (FRS) defined benefit plan and the Health Insurance Subsidy (HIS) defined benefit plan and additions to/de
	The City's retirement plans and related amounts ·are described in a subsequent note. 
	DEFERRED OUTFLOWS/INFLOWS OF RESOURCES -In addition to assets, the statement of net position reports a separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflow of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to future periods and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. 
	In addition to liabilities, ·the statement of net position reports a separate· section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents and acquisition of net position that applies to future periods and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue} until that time. 
	The City has deferred outflows/inflows of resources that are related to pensions that qualify for reporting in these categories. The deferred outflows/inflows related to pensions are reported only in the governmentwide and proprietary fund statement of net position. A deferred amount related to pensions results from the difference in the expected and actual_ amounts of experience, earnings, and contributions. These amounts are deferred and amortized over the service life of all employees that are provided 
	The City also reports a deferred charge on bond refunding as a deferred outflow of resources which is the difference in the carrying value of a refunded debt and its reacquisition price. This amount is deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt. 
	LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS -In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, long-:-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net position. Bond premiums, discounts and any bond insurance costs are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the bonds outstanding method. Debt issuance costs, other than bond insur
	COMPENSATED ABSENCES -Sick leave is credited to an employee on the basis of nine hours per month of service not to exceed ninety days. Accumulated sick leave does not vest and is not paid.upon termination of employment. Vacation leave is credited to an employee depending on years of service, ranging from four to sixteen days per year. Vacation leave accumulation is limited to 240 hours for all employees. Upon termination, employees_will be paid for 100% of the current year unused vacation and 50% for any pr
	25 
	_ POLK ClTY, FLO:RIDA N()l'~S-TO,FINAN.CIAL STATEMENTS • . ·September 30, 20:19 
	.. ' 
	.. 


	-NOTE 1 -SUM_MARY-0~ SIGNIFICANT ACCOlJNTl:NG ~OUCIES }cont.._:) 
	-NOTE 1 -SUM_MARY-0~ SIGNIFICANT ACCOlJNTl:NG ~OUCIES }cont.._:) 
	-

	.The liability for these_cbmpensated abserices·is-'recorde.d aslong~terrri in the government-wide statement~ 
	_and in;ttie proprietary fund financial .statements because the maturities are not determinable:'. In :t11e fund __ financial ~tatement~.:the govElrnmfjntal fund~ do not repqrt the compensated absence liability becaus·e }t is generally not payable from·expendable.available financial resources: ; -. 
	.
	. . . . .. ~ . . ' , ·. , . ' . -~ . . . . 
	0 
	.CON°NECTION Fl:ES. AND·,IMPACT ' FEES ~ Conriection fees: represent: reimbursement -~( the costs incurred to perform the'.connection '.ofthe respective.utifities arid are recorded° as operating revenue when received. Impact fees, which are hot considered connection fees since: they,substan.tially exceed the cost of.connection' .are rE!COrded .a,s' capitaI. contributions when 'received. P~epaid impact fees received \.vhich -reserve ca-pacity ,in .th_e-City's ·future water•or sewer'_facilities .are_defe_rree
	-

	-'.. . ' . ,. ' ,.. -' . ,, ! . ' . . ! ' \ ' -' ' ~ ' .... .. 
	INTERFUN,DTRANSF-ERS :::P~rmanent r~allocatio~ ofresources be~een funi;lsor°the repprting:'entity: are ~lassified as interfund transfers. For purposes of. thl;i G:ov~rnment:"Wide Statement ofActivities, all interfµrid transfers between individual ,eriterpri$e funds,, when applicable, are eliminatecL --. . ' ,· : .'.. ' . ', 
	. . .-. . . . • ·'!' '· •• • -· . • . ' • ' •. , • 
	.-t • , 
	E'ClUln'_CLASSl,FIC1'.Tl9NS ~: , 
	E'ClUln'_CLASSl,FIC1'.Tl9NS ~: , 
	Gov~rnment-wide Statements~ The difference between (a) assets arid deferredoutfl~ws ofthe resources 
	and (b) liabilities an'd _deferred:_inflows oFresources is ;classified 8$-net p9sition_'and displayed jn thre~
	-

	components: ' . .. . ' . , , , , ' . . 
	: a) -Net investment. in capital asset's -~-C6nslst~ bf capital ass~ts including.restricted,~apital ass~t~. ' . i,~t of accumulated, depreciation, prepalp band insurahcl:l costs.and the deferred.charge on ··bond refvnc:Jing which is' t~en reduced by the-outstanding ~alances of-any·borids; mortgages, notes, :e>r other borrowing~ that are attributa_ uisition, constr~ction, or improvenif;!nt
	bi~ to'the ae:q· · of those 9-ssets. . -. -. 
	'b} ' Restricted net position :~--Consists :of -restricted assets redi.Jc~d by' liabilities related to those , -assets. The"-governtnent~wide statement of net pbsition po!;ition Of whicb $2-,425,387 -is res~ricted by _en_abling legislation. ·,-.· , -. -. · . 
	reports-$2,5O8,8O7ofrestricted.net 

	c) Unrestrict_ed net position /Consists Qf the :net amounf°of the· assets:, defehed outflows of ·. 
	resourc~s. liabilities, and_ deferred : inflows .of resource~ that are.-not included . in · the _. -aetermiriation of'netinvestment in c;apitl:!I assets or the restricted componehtofnefposition;. 
	Funcj $tatements -The go~er~menta1',.fu~c1 -iinancial .~~te~'ents _present fu'nd: balance~·· based:·on. .classifications that corriprjs~ a hierarchy,th~t 1s bas~d primarily ori the extent to WhichJhe Cifyis boundfo honof ·the constraints on lhe specific purposes_fprwhich'amounts in _those.funds can bespenf Spendable resources· : are to be shown as restricted; committed; assigneci :arid im'assigned as dmsidered appropriate in'th~ City's circumstances..Th~Jollowlng classifications,describe tfJe reiative stren
	, . , , -', ' , r ' . . . > ~ ' \ .• ' • • ' ', • 
	'Nonsp'end~ble ,::;.; amounts tl)at ·canriot~~ s:pent either because they are in nonspendable form::or 
	bec~use they are legally or corifr~ctually to be maintaine.~ inlact . -
	reqi.iir.ed 
	-

	-. ..' •,/ . . ' ' -,., . ,. ' .. -' ~ ' ' .' ' . ' -. ~ '. \ 
	Restriqted ~ ambunts;,that ca_n be sp_~nt ~nly fo.r ~-pecific purposes·,b~cause Of conJ;titutional provisions -·or enabling legislation or ·becaus'e of constr~ints that are ·externally imposed by creditors, grantors,· ··contributors, or the laws ·_or regulations of 0th.er governments> · · ' 
	26 
	-

	POLK CITY, FLORIDA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS September 30, 2019 
	NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont...) 
	Committed -amounts constrained to specific purposes by formal action (ordinance) of the City using its highest level of decision-making authority (the City Commission). To be reported as committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the City Commission takes the same highestlevel action (ordinance) to remove or change the constraint 
	Assigned.:... amounts that are constrained by the City's intent to be used for a specific purpose but are neither restricted nor committed. This intent can be expressed by the City Commission or through the City Commission delegating this responsibility to the City Manager through the budgetary process. The City Commission has not established a formal policy regarding authorization to assign fund balance amounts for a specific purpose. 
	Unassigned -all other spendable amounts. 
	The City uses restricted fund balances first, followed by committed resources, and then assigned resources, as appropriate opportunities arise, but reserves the right to selectively spend unassigned resources first to defer the use of these other classified funds. 
	NOTE 2 • PROPERTY TAX CALENDAR 
	Under Florida Law, the assessment of all properties and the collection of all county, municipal and school board property taxes are consolidated in the offices of the Polk County Property Appraiser and Polk County Tax Collector. The tax levy of the City is established by the City Commission prior to October 1 of each year and the Polk County Property Appraiser incorporates the millage into the total tax levy, which includes the municipalities, the County, independent districts and the Polk County School Boa
	All taxes are due and payable on November 1 (levy date) of each year and unpaid taxes become delinquent on April 1 followin·g the year in which they are assessed. Discounts are allowed for early payment as follows: 4% in of November, 3% in December, 2% in January, 1% in February. 
	The taxes paid in March are without discount. Delinquent taxes on real and personal property bear interest of 18% per year. On or prior to June 1 following the tax year, certificates are sold for all delinquent taxes on real property. 
	NOTE 3 -BUDGETARY LAW AND PRACTICE 
	The budget is adopted by Ordinance on a City-wide basis for all City funds on or before October 1 of each year as required by State Statute. City Ordinance establishes the legal level of budgetary control at the individual fund level. Expenditures may not exceed appropriations at this level. Within these control levels, management may transfer appropriations subject to notifipation of the City Commission. 
	27 
	·.POLK CITY~ FLORIDA: -No:r1:s To 1=1NANc1AL sTATE.MENTs -. . .September 30, 2019 . : 
	-

	·, .. · ,,.' .. ' . 
	NOTE 4 -DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS . 
	DEPOSITS IN FIN~NCIAL I_NSTITL,!.TIONS -rvft.micipalities in Florida are required by State :Statute Chapter 280 :,_"Security for Puplic• Deposits Act"; to deposit operatir,g funds only witt"l financial institutior,s who are members of the State of Florida ·coUateral <pool · ("quali(teq pubUc depositori,es"). -T~e :state-of F'lorida ·• collateral pool is amultiple finan~ialinstitution collateralpool with the ability to make additional,assess111ents _ to Satisfy the cla]ms ofgovemrnental entities ifan{rilembe
	protection. which is similar to depository,t11surcJnce'. . ,-. . . . . . . . . . . 
	~ . ' . . . . . ' ' . ' -· ·. . . . . . . . ,, 
	•The captions' 'on the' governm~rit~wide statement of n~t 'p°dsition for/ 'cash and cash equivalents" both -re~tri~ted ~nd unrestricted, are summarized beloV.:: . · :. . . · . ·. . : ' . · 
	Cash ~nd cash equ,ivalents: 
	Cash on hand . ·~ · · _ 
	Figure
	peposits in -financial institutions: 
	-,~sured:or fully co!lateraliz~d bank deposits ·7,1'43,537 
	, ' .. 
	Total _cash and cash equivalent~ $ .7,144,11·2 .. :'>·' 
	.. .. . ' . . ' ' . ' ~ 
	INVESTMENTS. -Tt:10 ·types. ofinvestments in whibh the City m~y in-~est a~~ go~ern,ed, by State 'Statutes . . Accdrdirig .to the.' Stat~ 'Statutes; the City· rs autlioriz~d . to invest 'it:l the' following ' irn~truments:',; Local Government Surplus Fur\ds Trust tund or any intergovernmental investment pool authorized . thro·ugh th~ Florida lnt~r~locaLCooperati,on 'Act; ·_S.E.C. registered money ma~ket-funds with 'the·-highe!:it credit quality 
	rating from ahationally recognized ratil)g. company; '.inte'rest.:bearifig time deposits an~,savings accounts in· 
	qualified public depositories and direct obligatiorisofthe U.S. Treasury. The City maiotain_ed noinvesti:nents . duril)g the year. ~ .; < . : , · . · '. .-·:-. _.. ·.. , -: . . : .·: ' _... . . 
	POLK CITY, FLORIDA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS September 30, 2019 
	NOTE 5 · -CAPITAL ASSETS 
	NOTE 5 · -CAPITAL ASSETS 
	NOTE 5 · -CAPITAL ASSETS 

	Capital assets activity for the year ended September 30, 2019, was as follows: 
	Capital assets activity for the year ended September 30, 2019, was as follows: 

	TR
	Beginning Balance 
	Transfers 
	Additions 
	Reductions 
	Ending Balance 

	Governmental Activities: Capital assets not being depreciated: Land 
	Governmental Activities: Capital assets not being depreciated: Land 
	$ 4121542 
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	412,542 


	Total $ 412,542 $ -$ -$ -$ 412,542 
	Capital assets being depreciated: 
	Capital assets being depreciated: 
	Capital assets being depreciated: 

	Buildings and Improvements 
	Buildings and Improvements 
	$ 
	3,418,161 
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	3,418,161 

	Recreational Facilities 
	Recreational Facilities 
	503,467 
	503,467 

	Equipment 
	Equipment 
	542,145 
	18,551 
	(2,469) 
	558,227 

	Infrastructure: 
	Infrastructure: 

	Sidewalk Systems 
	Sidewalk Systems 
	129,383 
	129,383 

	Drainage Systems 
	Drainage Systems 
	75,626 
	75,626 


	Total 
	Total 
	Total 
	4,668,782 
	18,551 
	(2,469) 
	4,684,864 

	Less, Accumulated Depreciation: Buildings and Improvements Recreational Facilities Equipment Infrastructure: Sidewalk Systems Drainage Systems 
	Less, Accumulated Depreciation: Buildings and Improvements Recreational Facilities Equipment Infrastructure: Sidewalk Systems Drainage Systems 
	(955,272) (319,440) (413,436) (33,043) {25,419) 
	(461) 461 
	(84,819) (17,478) (26,089) (3,673) (11890) 
	2,469 
	(1,040,091) (336,918) (437,056) (37,177) (261848) 


	Total Accumulated Depreciation (1,746,610) {133,949) 2,469 {1 ,878,090) 
	Total Depreciable Capital Assets, Net $ 2,922,172 $ -$ (115,398) $ -$ 2,806,774 
	Business-Type Activities: 
	Business-Type Activities: 
	Business-Type Activities: 

	Capital assets not being depreciated: Land Construction in progress 
	Capital assets not being depreciated: Land Construction in progress 
	$ 
	2,730,736 161,736.00 
	$ 
	-(60,164) 
	$ 
	-1,978,694 
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	2,730,736 2,080,266 


	Total $ 2,892,472 $ {60,164) $ 1,978,694 $ -$ 4,811,002 
	Capital assets being depreciated: 
	Capital assets being depreciated: 
	Capital assets being depreciated: 

	Utili_ty Plant 
	Utili_ty Plant 
	$ 
	12,268,965 
	$ 
	60,164 
	$ 
	37:,404 
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	12,366,533 

	Equipment 
	Equipment 
	400,048 
	70,718 
	470,766 


	Total 
	Total 
	Total 
	12,669,013 
	60,164 
	108,122 
	12,837,299 

	Less, Accumulated Depreciation: Utility Plant Equipment 
	Less, Accumulated Depreciation: Utility Plant Equipment 
	(3,565,342) (271,130) 
	(305,093) (25,543) 
	(3,870,435) (2961673) 


	Total Accumulated Depreciation (3,836,472) (330,636) (4,167,108) Total Depreciable Capital Assets, Net $ 8,832,541 $ 60,164 $ (222,514) $ -$ 8,670,191 
	29 
	POLK CITY;-FLORIDA 
	NOTES TO FIN~_NCIAL: STATEMENTS -. ·Sept~mQer 30, 2p19 •.-, 
	1·, ' 
	.•_ NOTE 5 -CAPITAL ASS~Ts· {c_ooL ;) Depreciatibri expense \ftjas ~harged, to th_e.foll~wing programs and functiqns: 
	-

	. ·, ..,• .• . , .. .. . ·-:•• • . . '·,• ' .. . ••. I. . ' . 
	·.Gov~rnr'nental A~tivities: 
	General governlllent · f _81,496-: 
	. Streets .. --· 17,974 Parks and.recreation 32,588 ._Stormwater utility · 1,891 
	.Total dep~eciatiori expens~ ~ .govemmentalactivities. 
	Figure
	A. ·, • ,. • • 
	Business-type Activities: 
	. Water anc:fsewer ', .• $ 330,636. -Total:depreciation-exp~nse .:. busines's~type activities $ 330:636 ·:, · . . 
	0 

	30 
	POLK CITY, FLORIDA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS September 30, 2019 
	NOTE S 
	6 -LONG-TERM OBLIGATION

	The following is a summary of changes in long-term obligations for the year ended September 30, 2019: 
	Beginning 
	Beginning 
	Beginning 
	Additions 
	Reductions 
	Ending 
	Current 

	Balance 
	Balance 
	Balance 
	Portion 

	Governmental Activities 
	Governmental Activities 

	Long-Term Debt: 
	Long-Term Debt: 

	Notes Payable: 
	Notes Payable: 

	Direct borrowings or placements: 
	Direct borrowings or placements: 

	Citizens Bank and Trust 
	Citizens Bank and Trust 

	Installment Note 
	Installment Note 
	$ 1,353,441 
	$ 
	$ 
	(74,32oi 
	$ 1,279,121 
	$ 76,922 

	Total Notes Payable 
	Total Notes Payable 
	1,353,441 
	(74,320} 
	1,279,121 
	76,922 

	Other Liabilities: 
	Other Liabilities: 

	Compensated Ab.sences 
	Compensated Ab.sences 
	39,791 
	3,705 
	43,496 

	Net Pension Liability 
	Net Pension Liability 
	523,287 
	215,661 
	738,948 

	Total Other Liabilities 
	Total Other Liabilities 
	563,078 
	219,366 
	782,444 

	Total Long-Term Liabilities 
	Total Long-Term Liabilities 
	$ 1,916,519 
	$ 219,366 
	$ 
	(74,320) 
	2,061,565 
	$ 76,922 


	Less Amount Due in One Year Net Long-Term Debt Due After One Year 
	Less Amount Due in One Year Net Long-Term Debt Due After One Year 
	Less Amount Due in One Year Net Long-Term Debt Due After One Year 
	$ 
	(76,922 ) 1,984,643 

	Business-Type Activities Long-Term Debt: Direct borrowings or placements: Notes Payable: Installment Note to Florida Department of Environmental Protection (WW51201 P) Installment Note to Florida Department of Environmental Protection (WW531400) Installment Note to Florida Department of Environmental Protection (WW531402) Tax-Exempt Leasing . Total Notes Payable Other long-term debt: Revenue Certificates: Series 2017 Water/ Sewer System, Refunding Revenue Bonds Add premium on Series 2017 Total Revenue Certi
	Business-Type Activities Long-Term Debt: Direct borrowings or placements: Notes Payable: Installment Note to Florida Department of Environmental Protection (WW51201 P) Installment Note to Florida Department of Environmental Protection (WW531400) Installment Note to Florida Department of Environmental Protection (WW531402) Tax-Exempt Leasing . Total Notes Payable Other long-term debt: Revenue Certificates: Series 2017 Water/ Sewer System, Refunding Revenue Bonds Add premium on Series 2017 Total Revenue Certi
	$ 
	2,1 82,029 160,000 66,699 2,408,728 8,425,000 650,609 9,075,609 
	$ 
	-803 1,284,410 1,285,213 
	$ 
	(122,354) (125,162) (21,624) (269,140) (240,000) (47,706) (287,706) 
	$ 
	2,059,675 35,641 1,284,410 45,075 3,424,801 8,185,000 602,903 8,787,903 
	$ 
	125,321 1,702 22,227 149,250 250,000 250,000 

	Other Liabilities: Compensated Absences Net Pension Liability , Total Other Liabilities Total Long-Term Liabilities Less Amount Due in One Year Net Long-Term Debt Due After One Year 
	Other Liabilities: Compensated Absences Net Pension Liability , Total Other Liabilities Total Long-Term Liabilities Less Amount Due in One Year Net Long-Term Debt Due After One Year 
	$ 
	7,341 151,556 158,897 11,643,234 
	$ 
	1,839 55,317 57,156 1,342,369 
	$ 
	{556,846) 
	$ 
	9,180 206,873 216,053 12,428,757 (399,250) 12,029,507 
	$ 
	399,250 


	31 
	Figure
	6 -LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (.co~L. ~) 
	· , 
	N'oTE 

	. ' . . . .. , . 
	Notes to-Long-Term Obli9ations Ta~le 
	Long term. Habiime~. in~luding .compensated abse~ce~. are typically liquld~ted by the individual. ftJnd to whicMhe liability is directly associated: ·· . . , --. . -, -.. , . -· . -. 
	.. . '. . -, .
	' 
	GovemmenJal Activities: .-.. . : · 
	• ... CitizeflS Bank ahd Tn.ist lnsta.llment _Note -_This no~e is s'ecured by. the an r,evenu~s dfthe dty·s. communications .service tax and tt)e . City's :_half-cent sales tax. -Thi.s note bears interest at' 3.4%, -.. · with monthly ptincip~I a~d. interestpayrnents on the first ~ay of_ e_ach _rnonth;with a-final mafority of : 
	Janua'ry 1,2033. -' The note proceeds were used to re_tire'the CitY's .oufstandihg Series 2007 Capital . lmprovementReyenu_e.Borids:which were:used to construct the City's adm.inistration.facUiti¢s~ . 
	.. . , .. . ·'. ·, . . . . . . . . . . _· : ' : :. . ... .. : .·-: ' ' ;. . '. . . ' ~: . . .· . '. . .. . . . ; ;_ . . ' . . 
	BU~iness.;Type Activities; <_-
	-

	• Se'ries 2017 Water ~nd .Sewer System Ref~ndh')g Revenue Bonds;. The Water and sewer System 
	Refunding Revenue Bonds,. Series ~017 ai-¢ secured _by)he net_revenues of the ,sysJe01, ,certain · ·._public service tax.revenues, and moneys on deposit invarious fund~and accounts of the City. The · Series-2017-bonds bear interest af3.00:..:. 4.25.with afinal maturity ofAugu~t 1, 2041. Iha bond·s · 
	-requjreilie'mainten:ance ·otsinking,'~ind·renewal and repiacernent funds; .-.. -. . · -·-... 
	The· Seri~s · 2017 b~nd :~~oceeds · were used_. to -adyance r~fund th~ City's o~fslaridlng Wa'ter and· Sewer System. Capital lmpr6venienf and Refunding Bqnds, ·Serie_s '201'1A arid tq pay !he -costs 'of is.s4ance of the Series 2017-Bonds. The reacquisition price exceeded the net carrying amountof '· the old clebtby '$939;356. This amounhvas deferred _ahdjs being amortized {)\/er the .remaining life 
	ofthe new debt: ·· · ·. · · · · · · · · · ·-' · 
	. --. , . ".··. • 
	.The City defea~ed the Seriek 20t.1A boric;:ls by placing the',proceeds df the Series 2.017 bond~, -. along With a City, contributionof $a36,993 in c1n irrevocable trustf6 provide for future.debt service -pay:ments,oh the io11A bonds un~il they-are f~lly . .-retired·on Augus( 1, 20_21. Accordingly, the trust 
	account assets and the· liability for the defeased debt is not'ihcluded in these financial statements. 
	-

	of September_30, 2019;'.$8;600,000: of th~ defeased 2011A debt is still outstanding;:• . 
	f,..s 

	• . . installrrie~t ~ot~:t9 F.io;lda D.e~a~m~nt of-~n~iio;~ent~I p;~t~~tio~ -(~ 51:201P) i ;his:note is_· .-sedured by the net revenues of the sewersystem and sewer impactJees'. The note bears interest . at 2.41_%, with semi-annualprindpala:nd interest·payments·ori March 15 and a . final m~turity ir· -S.epterriber 2033: The. inote proceeds ·were used to·, fund th-e planning, _ , administrative, and engineering costs for construction of wastewater transmission, collection,· reuse·, 
	September.15 with' 
	-

	andtreatment faciljties. The'Note r~quire!, Ul'e maintenance of ·a ~inking fund. · · · · 
	.32 
	POLK CITY, FLORIDA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS September 30, 2019 
	NOTE 6 -LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (cont...) 
	Notes to Long-Term Obligations Table (cont...) 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Installment Note to Florida Department of Environmental Protection (WN 531400) -This note is secured by the net revenues of the water and sewer system. The note bears interest at 0. 76%, with semi-annual principal and interest payments on March 15 and September 15 with a final maturity in September 2039. The note proceeds were used to fund the design ofwastewater pollution control facilities. The Note requires the maintenance of a sinking fund. 

	• 
	• 
	Installment Note to Florida Department of Environmental Protection (WN 531402) -This note is secured by the net revenues of the water and sewer system. The note bears interest at 0.46%, with semi-annual principal and interest payments on May 15 and November 15 with a final maturity in November 2041 . The note proceeds were used to fund the construction of wastewater pollution control facilities. The Note requires the maintenance of a sinking fund. 

	• 
	• 
	Tax Exempt Lease Purchase Agreement -This agreement is secured by a lien on the equipment acquired. The agreement bears interest at 2. 79%, with annual principal and interest payments on April 15 with a final maturity in April 2021. The agreement proceeds were used to fund the purchase of water meters and related equipment. 


	Rei:nedies in the Event of Default -The debt obiigations all allow for .the obligors to take whatever legal actions necessary to collect the amounts due in the event of default. The following debt obligations have additional remedies in the event of defaults as follows: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Citizens Bank and Trust Installment Note -If an event of default has occurred and be continuing beyond any cure period, the lender may declare the principal and accrued unpaid interest on the note immediately due and payable and to exercise all the rights and remedies of a secured party under the Uniform Commercial Code with respect to all or any portion of the pledged revenues. 

	• 
	• 
	State Revolving Funds (SRF) Loans -The lender, subject to the rights of superior liens on the pledged revenues, may request a court to appoint a receiver to manage the water and sewer systems, intercept the delinquent amount from any unobligated funds due to the City under any revenue or tax sharing fund established by the State of Florida, impose a penalty in the amount not to exceed a rate of 18 percent per annum on the amount due, notify financial -market credit rating agencies and potential creditors an


	33 
	. POLK CITY, FLORfDA NOTES TO FINANCIAL S'.f:ATEMENTS • SE!pt~mber 30, 20,19 ·· · 
	-

	. . ' •, 
	-

	NOTE 6 -LONG~TERM OBLIGATIONS (cont:}, .. -
	Notes to Long-Term Obligations Table (cor:it.. J. 
	Maturities; 
	Anmial requirements to repay aH long-term bonds and 'notes payable as of Sep.tember 30, 2019; were as
	follows: . . . :. --. , ---. --. 
	, Governmental Activities Business~T~p~ Activities 
	Pirecf borrowings and direct Ditectborrowings arid direct 

	. . . . . · ·-.Other long-term debt Total 
	•,' I •,. • ,; ., •
	Fiscal Year Ending elacements · . piacernents · · 
	' · -PrlnPr
	Seetember 30,' . . 
	. _Princieal 
	Interest 
	intieal ·• 
	.terest •_ 
	incieaV Interest . Princie1:11 · .Interest· -. 

	.. 
	2020 $ 76,922 $ 42,865 -$ 149,250 $ 50,413 $ 250,000 $·.. . 319,2W $ . 399,250 $. 369,638 :. 4o'172' ..
	2021 79,615 · 1186 297 · 53,992 260,000 . . ' 311,725 .. 1,446;297 365,717 2022 82401 : 37:385 . -'.14s'.1ss-'44,121' 265,0QO ,. .. 303,925 -410,155. 348,()46
	.·.' .... ·. 2023 : 85'.2s6 .34,501 148,411 · -40,865 -275,'000 29p;975 423,411 ·339,840 2024 88,271 · · 31,515 · ' 151,745 ~7,532 · .280,000. 287,725 431;7:45 325,257 -2025-2029 489;923 ·-109,009. 811,"575 .134;805.• °1,565,ooo: 1,276,425 2376 575 f,411,230 . 
	. ' .' . . ... 2030:2034 376,703 . 22,586 732,433 '. ~9,739 -1,9Q5,000 937,025 . _2,637,433 976,764. 2035-2039 72,749 · ._1,606, 2,320,000 .. · ~23;-225 2;392,749 524,831 2040-2044 27.°186 ·'_,.163 . 1,065,000 . 68,425 1,092,t86 .68,588 · 
	Add: unamortiz~d --·bond premium 602,'903 _ 
	602,903 ', 

	.· ·· 
	-· 
	.Total $ 3ts:033 · 
	$1,279,121 
	$ 3;424,80:1 $ 403,236 $ 8,787,903 · 'f 4,323,675 $ 12,212;704 . $ 4,726,911 

	NOTE·7-·FUTURE REVENUES THAT ARE PLEDGED: 
	.· The City has pl~dged v~rious -fut11~e reve~~e squrces ·for· v~rious debt'issues. 'Feit .'the w;for ~nd .'s~w~r, systems, the City has pledged futur~ revenues, net ofcertaih-operatihg expenses: The.following table!' provides a su111rnary of the·pledgedrevenues for the _City's_outstanding_debt issues. Additiona(information regarding t~e .City's pledged revenue can beJound in Nqt~ 6. ·-, • •· ·· •-__ · ' _•-·. : , · · 
	._ ·· %of ' Princi~~lllnd . P.1'.h'lcipal and ' -·Reyenues to · · lnteres.t:• interest · · Curren, Year Prinqlpal and l'ledged Revenue _outstanding P<Jld -· ReveilOe -· lntere~t Paid -_ 
	l 

	Comrnuhi~ation services tix pursuant to Section 202. 19,. ' •-Florida Statutes:~nd the half cent sales'tax pursuant to· -
	l 
	-
	-
	· '$ 
	·• 

	p~rt VI ofChapter 218, Florida Statutes -. .· . ,$ ' 1;597,1:54 119,787 · $ 335,830 _280~36%
	.· 
	~ ,',, 
	Waier_and .sewer system netrevenµe an_d . sewer impact fees : . .. 16,290;179 . 868,.815 1,5~8,121 1_75.~!;)%
	l 
	34 
	POLK CITY, FLORIDA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS September 30, 2019 
	NOTE 8 -INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS 
	lriterfund transactions are summarized below: 
	lnterfund receivables and payables as of September 30, 2019 consisted of: 
	Receivable Fund Payable Fund 
	Amount 

	Enterprise Fund General Fund $ 
	The above interfund balances arose from the fund with the receivable incurring cost on behalf of the fund with the payable which were not repaid prior to year-end. 
	lnterfund transfers for the year ending September 30, 2019 consisted of: 
	Receiving Fund Paying Fund 
	Amount · 

	General Fund Enterprise Fund $ 25,000 
	The transfer from the enterprise fund to the general fund is a budgeted annual operating transfer to finance services accounted for in the general fund. 
	NOTE 9 -PENSION PLAN 
	Florida Retirement System (FRS)...:.. Defined Benefit Pension Plans 
	General Information about the FRS 
	The FRS was created in Chapter 121, Florida Statutes, to provide a defined benefit pension plan for participating public employees. The FRS was amended in 1998 to add the Deferred Retirement Option program under the defined benefit plan and amended in 2000 to provide a defined contribution plan . alternative to the defined benefit plan for FRS members effective July 1, 2002. This integrated defined contribution pension plan is the FRS Investment Plan. Chapter 112, Florida Statutes, established the Retiree H
	Essentially all regular employees of the City are eligible to enroll as members of the State-administered FRS. Provisions relating to the FRS are established by Chapters 121 and 122, Florida Statutes; Chapter 112, Part IV, Florida Statutes; Chapter 238, Florida Statutes; and FRS Rules, Chapter 60S, Florida Administrative Code; wherein eligibility, contributions, and benefits are defined and described in detail. Such . provisions may be amended at any time by further action from the Florida Legislature. The 
	35 
	POLK CITY, FLORIOA. _ 
	f 




	NOT:ES TO FINAN-CIAL STATEMENTS-· 
	NOT:ES TO FINAN-CIAL STATEMENTS-· 
	$epte'mtie,r, 30; 20~9 -.. 
	NOT"E 9 • PENSION PLAN (cohC ..) 
	:_ FRS Pe~sion Plan .
	-

	Plan Des·ci'iption. The FRSPension Plan(Plan).is -~--cost.:.sharing rnuliipl~~enlp'loy~~ detinJd benefit pension .'' plan,•with aDeferred Retirement 'Option ·Program {DRqP} for ~ligible employees. The_g~neral.c.lasses of.•: membership ·are as follows: · __-· · · · , · · · · 
	' ~ . ~· . ~ ~ ·
	...:.. 
	• Regula_r Class_-' Members of theFRS Who do not qualify for membershipin the other classes..,· 
	.· ',, .. · , . . -··. , .,_. '. r, . , ,, .' ,. . .-. . • . 
	-•.Senior Man'.agernert Service Class,(SMSC,) ~ -Members .in ·senior managem,ent le\i~l -positi6ns'. 
	-

	Employe~s ~-nr~U.ed in t~e Plan :~-'ri~r to Jul~ L.2n1( vest at.'6yea'rs ofcreditabl~ service an~ ernployees enrolled i,n the Plan.on {:>r after·July 1·,-2011 ;,vest at 8 years of creditable service; AU vested members; enrolled prior to -July 1, 20,11 ;· are-·eligible·for norrrial '.retirernent-benefits at i:lge -62 ora·t ·any-age·after 30, year's ;of service~Allmembers enrolled·irj the,.Plan '01'\ or a~er July t, 2011, onceveste~.•are, eligible for normal retirement benefits at age q5 or any tim~ ~~er•33 y
	-

	-, an early retirement provision; however, lhe~e is .abenefit reduction foreach year a ·member retires before :. :. his or her normal retiriment date. The Plan '.provides -retirE3ment, disabi!ity; death beriefits; arid arfriual costof-living adjystn:,ents to· eligib_le participants. · · ·· · · ·· ·-· · "! . ' ' . . -. ,· ,. •. ·1 . •• . ... -:: . -. -~ .-·: •.·~ J •• • • ' 
	-
	-
	. .·..-:··. <~ . :· ·, --~-, .-:. . -_ .-. . ; .: .-. ... 

	··DROP; proyisiqns_of-Sec;tiori•,,21.091, Flprida_$tatutes; per'mits·employees eligible for.·normal retirement uriclE3rthePlan to defer,r~c~ipt ofmonthly beriefitpayments w_hil~ contimirn·g ~itti an FRS.partic;ipating emplpyer. Anemployee.:may participate in DROPJor a period not to exceed60 months·_ after·electihg to participi:tte, During the perioc:J of DRO~ p,articipation, ·deferred ·mon\hly benefits·are held _in the FRS 'Trust Fund and accrue interest The riet' pension' liability does not include amounts
	subjec;t.to 
	·e:mp~oyme'.nt 
	-

	' . -. ·:. . ' --'. . ·,' ..• . . -. ; -' . . ,, . . '•.· . . . . '. . . ·. . 
	Benefits Provided.:Benefits unde·r the Plan are com,puted ,on the.:basis of ·ag¢ and/or,yea~s .. ~fservjce, '' average·.firial compensafion; and·service credi_t. Credit for each year cif~ervice i~ expres~ed asa percentage of the_averi:igffinal compensation, ForrnembE3rsjr:iitially 1::nrolled·b~fore' duly" .1, 20t1, the average JinaI compei:,sation is .tl:re .average bf the 5,highest fiscal years'_'ear_nings; for 'members .initially enroUed on or 
	0 
	-after July -1; 2011; the average firia(cofl)pen.sation is the·average of the 8-highest_fisc'a] years' earn-ings. The total percentage value of the benefit received ·is detennined by calculating th~ total value ofqll·service, which is bqsed dn the retiren'lent'class to which the .member belon~fed when·the service c'redit°was .earned. _ ·Memo~rs ~re eiigible for'in~line~of-'duty: or regular' disabmty andi~urvivora,' .benefits; The foll_owing chart shows the percentage value for each year of-service credit ea
	,. . . . -. ', ' . . .' •' ._, '. ,_ 
	36 
	POLK CITY, FLORIDA NOTES TO FINANCIAL srATEMENTS September 30, 2019 
	NOTE 9 -PENSION PLAN (cont.. ..) 
	NOTE 9 -PENSION PLAN (cont.. ..) 
	NOTE 9 -PENSION PLAN (cont.. ..) 

	TR
	%Value 

	Class, Initial Enrollment, _and Retirement Age/Years 
	Class, Initial Enrollment, _and Retirement Age/Years 
	of Service 
	(p
	er year of service) 


	Regular Class members initially enrolled before July 1, 2011 Retirement up to age 62 or up to 30 years of service 
	1.60 Retirement at age 63 or with 31 years of service 
	1.63 Retirement at age 64 or with 32 years of service 1.65 Retirement at age 65 or with 33 or more years of service 1.68 
	Regular Class members initially enrolled on-or after July 1, 2011 
	Retirement up to age 65 o"r up to 33 years of service 1.60 
	Retirement at age 66 or with 34 years of service 1.63 
	Retirement at age 67 or with 35 years of service 1.65 
	Retirement at age 68 or with 36 or more years of service 1.68 
	As provided in Section 121.101, Florida Statutes, if the member is initially enrolled in the FRS before July 1, 2011, and all service credit was accrued before July 1, 2011, the annual cost-of-living adjustment is 3 percent per year. If the member is initially enrolled before July 1, 2011, and has service credit on -or after July 1, 2011, there is an individually calculated cost-of-living adjustment. The annual cost~of-living adjustment is a proportion of 3 percent determined by dividing the sum of the pre-
	Contributions. The Florida Legislature establishes contribution rates for participating employers and employees. Contribution rates-during the 2018-19 fiscal year were as follows: 
	Prior to Class July 1, 201Employee E
	Prior to Class July 1, 201Employee E
	Prior to Class July 1, 201Employee E
	9 mployer (A) 
	After July 1, 20Employee E
	19 mployer (A) 

	Regular 3.00% Senior Management 3.00% 
	Regular 3.00% Senior Management 3.00% 
	8.26% 24.06% 
	3.00% 3.00% 
	8.47% 25.41% 


	Note (A) Employer rates include 1.66 percent for the postemployment health insurance subsidy. Also, employer rates include 0.06 percent for administrative costs of the Investment Plan. 
	The City's contributions to the Plan totaled $54, 115 for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2019. 
	37 
	. POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
	NOTES TO•FINANCIAL.STATEMENTS . ·September 30, 2019 ! .
	-

	. 
	. . -~-. '., 
	-
	. . 

	NOTe•g -·PENSION ·p~N (cont..:) ',:. · 
	Pension Liabilities, PensionExpeiJse; and Deferred Outflow~·ofResources·and Deferred Inflows 
	ofResources Related td Pensions. Af September 30, 2019, thEfCity reported aliability of $676,868 for its -; -·proportionate share of the Plan's nefp_ension lia_bilify. the net"pension l_iabiiil3/ was·measured as ofJune ·· .30,' 2019, ·and the total pension liability. used,to calculate the _·net pension liability _was -. determined by an 
	actuarial valuation as of July 1; 2019..The-City's_prop.6rtiohate share of the netp'ension liability was based on tbe Citis.contributions _for' the_year end~cl.June 30;-i019 rel.ative·to .the co~tributions of all.participating•. members forthatperiod, At June 30, 201.9, lhe City's -propo'i-tionate share was .0.00~ 9654330 percent, which Was an increase of-0,0003582410·frprn its proportionate share)neasured as ofJune·30;2018. . , 
	' • ' ; •. ~• .t, , •• ;• i • . • I ; . . ' ., ', • • ·, • ' ' , ' 
	: · For the fiscal year ~nde9:s·eptember 3_Q; 2019-, the·City recognize:d pensipn ·expens/of $196;623, In ·• adclition,_the City reported deferred outflows of res-c>urces _anq deferrecl inflows ofresources related to . pensions-from the foflowihg sources: ; ,· . . -
	-

	. . •·.. . --._. -..· : 
	__ Description ' Deferred ·ou'tflo~s, . Deferred Inflows ·.of Reso'urces , · , . _: ofResources' 
	.Difference$ b'etweeM~xpected ~nd _-
	-

	. actual experience ·• . $ 4_0,,147 $ ,420 · Change ot.as§ii,miptions _. _._. _ F3,849 . Netdifference l:>etwe·en projected and actual 
	'earnings -on FR$ -pension plan investments--37,448-:: 
	Changes in proportioh and .differences betwe_en : -._C[ty.FRS contriputions-and propor.tion~te -.--, , . · share of c:onfributions . -. , '110,779 City FRS c611tributions.subsequent to . '. the measurementdate -----.·.• 1-;.202 
	. , . 
	·Total 
	Figure
	._ The ~ef;r.red Outflows of resources--related to.,per'lsi6ns, t~taling $t7;202; re;J·ltihg from cit; co~t(ibutions to the ·Plan ;subsequent to -the·measurement dat¢, wm.be'· recognized as a reduction of the-fret pension liabi_lity in the fiscal.year :ended .Septer,nber _30, ·2020: Othe~ amounts:-reR6rted as .deferred outflows _of, resoun:es and-deferred inflows of resources re.lated to pensions will be recogni:zed in pen~_ion expense as · 
	-

	follows: . . . -. -. --' . .---------. ---
	-

	l l 
	38 
	POLK CITY, FLORIDA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS September 30, 2019 
	NOTE 9 -PENSION PLAN (cont.. .. ) Fiscal Year Endin9 Seetember 30 Amount 
	2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Therafter 
	2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Therafter 
	2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Therafter 
	$ 90,359 39,752 66,363 55,441 23,896 6,762 

	TR
	$ 282,573 


	Actuarial Assumptions. The total pension liability in the June 30, 2019 actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement: 
	Inflation 2.60 percent Salary Increases 3.25 percent, average, including inflation lm,estment rate of return 6.90 percent, net of pension plan investment 
	expense, including inflation 
	Mortality rates were based on the PUB2010 base table varies by member category and sex, projected generationally with Scale MP.-2018. 
	The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2019, valuation was based on the results of an actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2013, through June 30, 2018. 
	The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was not based on historical returns, but instead is based on a forward-looking capital market economic model. The allocation policy's description of each asset class was used to map the target allocation to the asset classes shown below. Each asset class assumption is based on a consistent set of underlying assumptions and includes an adjustment for the inflation assumption. The target allocation and best estimates of arithmetic and geometric
	39 
	•'
	.. 

	P-OLK CITY; FLORIDA ·NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS · · -,September3(l, 2019 · 
	f 

	NOTE9 ~ .(cori{ ... ) 
	PENSIONPl:.AN 

	. . '.
	. 
	Compound . · Annual · -: .Annual · : , . Ta.rg~t-Arithmetic (Geometric) · Standard . 
	-

	~ . ·
	Figure

	-
	AssefClass . AUocatio11 (,1) -.Return· . . . Return · . · Deviation: . 
	.·cash . 1.0% ·3.3o/o 3.,3-% -.1.2%,•_ 18.0~/o • . . -4.1%,_. ·, 3.5% 
	-~n¾. 
	-

	fixed income Glpbal equ_ity · q4.0% '·8;0% · . 6.Bo/o -t6:5% 
	Repl·-estate , ·. 10.0% 6.7% '6.1%·',: '-.J1 :7-% ,: . Private equity . . . 11.0% 1h2°/o . BA% . · 25.8% · Strategic investments · , ,6.0% 5,9% :' 5.7% ; ·6.7%· ,' 
	• • •• •• J -. 
	_, 
	.,100%.' 
	Total .· 
	' 

	Assumed inflation -Mean . 2.6%· . 
	(1) As outlined in thePensiohPlan's~investmenf policy 
	',,Dis~buri/kat~. The d'isc~~nt rate used tti ~¢~s~re' th~ total ~~nsi~nliabHity was Et9ffpe~ce,nt \~e Pla~·s·· ,fiduciary ·net position y,,_as pr9jecfedJo be av~ila,ble to make all,-projec!~dJutu~e bE!lnef!J. p~yrnenfs of current . active and 1nactive employ~es. Tt,erefore, the discount rt;lte for calculating the total pension liabi,ity is equal C 
	-
	to the long-term expect~d -rate of return. ' •·. ' ,, ' ' . . ' ' 

	' 
	' .. ' : . ~ . . , 
	the City's Proportionate $hare. bt ·changes· in ihe Discount Rate'. 
	·sen~itivitv.of 
	the' Net Position Liability.to 

	· The following: presents th.e :City's proportionate share of the net pensicm ,liability· calculated :_usir:,g. the · discount rate of 6.90 percent, ~~wen ·aswharthe City's proportionate share·of thenet pension liability wo~ld be ifit were calculated.using· i=:i discountrate 'tllatis. 1 percentage-point lower (5:~0 percent)-or f percentage'
	-

	po1nt higher (7.90 percent)thaffthe·cu~reht rate,, . · .. · . . · · . · .. ·.· · ,-.. 
	..,. . . . · .., ,.---' : . . . ' . . ... ·-' . i ,·. ,·.,,' ...... 
	.. 1% : . . -'·.' Cu~rent 1% .. , ·Decrease . ; •·oiscdurit R~te ·.' ·.'.(ric;rease; ' 
	' 5,90% ' ' : 6.90% •. -'' 1:~0% . 
	:City's proportionat~ shar~ of -· the h~t pension liablMy {asset) 
	Figure
	· , Pensi6nPlanFiduciarv NetPosition. Detailed informatio~ aboutthe, Pl~n·s fiducia~ net pt>sition is available ' ir:i the separately·issue.d FRS Pension Plan _and Other State:Administered Systems ·co,mprehensive Annual' . Financial Report. . . . ' ·_· .·__ : . -· · . -. · . ' . : . : -_ · . . . : ·, · · 
	~ • ,J. • . . : . . , . . . . . ·-..'·. --.· . ·., .. · ,· .· .-, . ·. -. 
	.• ' 

	Pa yables to the Pension Plan:· At September: 30, 20.19, the City reported a payable of $-0-for·the · -outstanding_ amount of contributions to the Plan required for the·fiscal y~ar 'erided Sepfomb~r 30, ·2019, . 
	40 · 
	POLK CITY, FLORIDA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS September 30, 2019 
	NOTE 9 -PENSION PLAN (cont.. ..) 
	HIS Pension Plan 
	Plan Description. The HIS Pension-Plan (HIS Plan) is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan established under Section 112.363, Florida Statutes, and may be amended by the Florida Legislature at any time. The benefit is a monthly payment to assist retirees of State-administered retirement systems in paying their health insurance costs and is administered by the Florida Department of Management Services, Division of Retirement. 
	Benefits Provided. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, eligible retirees and beneficiaries received a monthly HIS payment of $5 for each year of creditable service completed at the time of retirement, with a minimum HIS payment of $30 and a maximum HIS payment of $150 per month, pursuant to Section 112.363, Florida Statutes. To be eligible to receive a HIS Plan benefit, a retiree under a State-administered retirement system must provide proof of health insurance coverage, which may include Medicare. 
	Contributions. The HIS Plan is funded by required contributions from FRS participating employers as set by the Florida Legislature. Employer contributions are a percentage of gross compensation for all active FRS members. For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2019, the HIS contribution rate for the period of July 1, 2018 through J_une 30, 2019 and from July 1, 2019 through September 30, 2019 was 1.66% of payroll pursuant to section 112.363, Florida Statutes. The City contributed 100 percent of its statuto
	The City's contributions to the HIS Plan totaled $13,497 for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2019. 
	Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources Related to Pensions. At September 30, 2019, the City reported a net pension liability of $268,953 for its proportionate share of the HIS Plan's net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2019, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2019. The City's proportionate share of the net pension liability was based on th
	For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2019, the City recognized the HIS Plan pension expense of $39,378. In addition, the City reported deferred outflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 
	41 
	POLK CITY FLORIDA·· NQTEs ro FINANciAL ~rATEIVIE_NTs; '. $ep~ember ·30, 2019 
	NOTE 9., PENSION PLAN(e<:int.. :.) 
	Description _ Deferreq Qutflows Deterfed Inflows · of Resources .· 
	: .of Resources, 

	Differences betweeri expected · ,actual experience ' , . 3;267 •. $. . · ; 329 31'141 _-: .,
	and 

	. Ct1ange of assumptior1s . . _. ' .. ' 21;983 . .Net difference b,eti.veen-projeded and actual_ 
	. . • earrijngs or)' HIS pension plan investments .··-•17.4·.·: Changes in proportion and differ~nces betweeri . .City HIS contributions and prop9rtionate-· 
	, share of.HIS contributions · ,2,008 
	Figure

	City contributions subsecjuenho the . 
	. measurement date' . · · • 
	Figure
	Totat _ $ .. ' 135,608 =$=..=··.====2=·4=;~::::::20=·· 
	-,,· .i 
	The deferred ~utflq~s of-·. resources, totaling ·$3,765, . was .related to .pensions res,,.i'lting .from .City co'ntributib6s fo the HIS Plan subs:equent to the measurement date will be recognized as areduction of th'e ·net'• pension liabfiity' in' ttie' fiscal yelj!r ended September 30, 2020. {)ther a111ounts·' deferred outflo~s of resources' and deferred inflows of resoufc'es related to,pensions will b'e recognized in p~rision, 
	reported.as

	expens~ as follows:' 
	expens~ as follows:' 
	expens~ as follows:' 
	. 
	. 
	. 
	. . .. 
	· •. 
	. 
	'. · 
	. . ' 
	.. .. 

	FiscalYe.ar.Endirig September 30 
	FiscalYe.ar.Endirig September 30 
	Amount 

	~020· 
	~020· 
	$. 
	23,979 

	2021 
	2021 
	22,597 

	.· 2022 
	.· 2022 
	_18,040 

	· 2~23 
	· 2~23 
	--13,993 

	2024 
	2024 
	15,4Q1 
	_ 

	.Therpfter 
	.Therpfter 
	·. 13,583 ' 

	TR
	$ 
	· 
	107;523 


	Figure
	42 
	POLK CITY, FLORIDA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS September 30, 2019 
	NOTE 9 -·PENSION PLAN (cont.. .. ) 
	Actuarial Assumptions. The total pension liability in the July 1, 2019, actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement: 
	Inflation 2.60 percent Salary Increases 3.25 percent, average, including inflation Discount rate 3.50 percent 
	Mortality rates were based on the Generational RP-2000 with Projected Scale BB. 
	The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2019 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2013, through June 30, 2018. 
	Discount Rate. The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 3.50%. In general, the discount rate for calculating the total pension liability is equal to the single rate equivalent to discounting at the long-term expected rate of return for benefit payments prior to the projected depletiol) date. Because the HIS benefit is essentially funded on a pay-as-you-go basis, the depletion date is considered to be immediate, and the single equivalent discount.rate is equal to the municipal bond r
	Sensitivity of the City's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate. 
	The following presents the City's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 3.50 percent, as well as what the City's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower (2.50 percent) or 1 percentage point higher (4.50 percent) than the current rate: · · 
	1% Current .1% Decrease Discount Rate Increase 3.50% 
	2.50% 
	4.50% 

	City's proportionate share of the net .pension liability 
	$307,024 $ 268,953 $237,244 

	Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position. Detailed information about the HIS Plan's fiduciary net position is available in . the separately issued FRS Pension Plan and Other .State Administered Systems Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 
	Payables to the Pension Plan. At September 30, 2019, the City reported a payable of $-0-for the outstanding amount of contributions to the HIS Plan required for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2019. 
	43 
	I 
	l 
	l 
	_ _ -POLK-CITY FLORIDA 
	.---' . -----' -,_ ---·----' 
	-

	NOTES TO_FINANCJAL ~TATEMENTS Septen:1ber ~o; 2.01~ 
	_ :NOTE 9-PENSION PLAN (c~nt...;J 
	Florida Retiremen.tSystem (FR$)... Defined cfon~ributi9n Pension Plan 
	-

	:., • • .-• ' t • • ' . • ' ••• 
	-

	. -
	-

	FRS Investment Plan __ 
	The SBA·aclminist~rs the .'defined' contributio~ plan offic,jall_y titled the.FRS investment Plah (h:,-vestment Plan). --_The -lhvestm~ntplan is_ reported in•the' -SBA's_: apnual.financial staternents:and in the State's ·compre~ens_ive_AnnuatFioanti~IReport. _ --__ _ -. -,~-: · ' .: . : _; : . --·. -----.:. 
	-As provided in Section -121.:4so'1' Florida Statutes, eligibl~ FRS memb~rs: rttay eiect to participat~ ih ih-~ InvestmentPlan iri lieu ofthe benefit plan. City employees alreaay pc;1r'tici_pating inthe DROP noteligibie to _pa'rticip"ate ih)he l11vestrhentPlan. -~mpJoyer ahd employee contributions are defined_by law; but the 1,iltirnate:benefit depends in -part oh the performance ofirwestment funds; Service'retirement : · benefits-are basec:I uponAhe value of the members accoun(upon retirement Benefitterms;
	FRS·defin.ep 
	·are 
	-
	-

	_contributjon of0.0,6percentpf payrbll an(f1by fQrfeited benefits of lnvestmentPlanmernbers. _Ailocaticins 
	to the investment Plan member accounts during the 20:18-1!;1 fiscafyear were asJollows: _----_ 
	-

	• •• • ;, •• • . -• • •• • • .• "1 .•• , 
	__ :. Percent:of . · . -, -Gros$ •-·: _ Clas,s ,-_ Compensation -' 
	FRS. Reglllar -.·. -',6:30 FRS, S~nio'r Ma_n-agemeri Service ' 7.67 
	. '.-: ·_·.· .·_ ). ,·· ·.·.. . ' ,. ·, 
	. FRS, Special:Risk.Regul~r: 14.00 
	For 'a1i membership classes; employees ~re irnmediately vested irt th~ir own ,contribOtions' aod are vested _after 1 year of service _for employer contributions a·n.d investmentearnings regardless ofmembership class._ Pensiqn Plan: is
	-

	If an accumu(ated benefit bblig;,Jtion for service credit originally earned under the FRS · transferrec:l to t~e Investment'Plan; the 'niemb$r musthave the ·years _cif service required for FRS-PensioiJ -Plan ve~tfng (including the service credit represented by:the transferred'funds) fo be yested for these fµnds -a·nd the earnings on the funds; Noqvested employer contributions are placed in asuspense account for up to 5 years. lfthe employee returns to FR~.-covered employnientwithi,ri the 5::year.period, the
	_ regain ·control over ttieir pi::coui:it. If the employee does _no~ ~etur,n within the 5-year perk>d, the employee _willforfeitthe accumulated account balance, Forth.efisca/ year.ended·Septernber qQ, 2019; the information .. fpr'forfeitures·was unavaUable from the SBA; ,howev~r;.,mah;;igement-believes that .these amounts, ifany,. \o/Ould be immaterialto th~ City.'. , -, -· · · · -· · -· -· 
	After -terminaUoh and .applyi~g to rece~ve benefits, '. the -memtleir :~ay rollover vested-,funds fo _-another . qualified plan, struqture a periodic payment under the Investment Pl~n. :receive a lunip~sum distributio·n, leave th~ funds invested for fut~re distribUti9n,.or_any:comt>irtation ofthese options. --Disability coverage is provided 'in which fhe mernber.may.eithedransfer the accountbalance to th~ f:RS Pension PIE;ln when approved for disability to receive gu~ranteed :nfetiine,monthly benefits unde(
	-
	retirerrJe.nt 
	-

	.-.The City's lrwestm~nt ~la~ ~erision:exp~n-se total~d $-14,915 tpr thefi;cal y_e~r ~nded Septem.ber°JOJ·,2019. 
	.'. . . , . .· . ·.. . .. ' . . . :. . ·,; . 
	44 
	POLK CITY, FLORIDA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS September 30, 2019 
	NOTE 10 -OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 
	The City follows GASB Cod. Sec. P52 for certain post-employment health care and dental benefits provided by the City. 
	Plan Description -The Other Postemployment Benefits Plan (OPEB Plan) is a single employer defined benefit plan administered by the City. The OPES Plan allows employees who retire and meet retirement eligibility requirements under the applicable City retirement plan to continue medical insurance coverage as a participant in the City's health insurance plan. 
	Pursuant to the provisions of Section 112.0801, Florida Statutes, former employees who retire from the City are eligible to participate in the City's healthcare and life insurance benefits. The City subsidizes the premium rates paid .by retirees by allowing them to participate in the OPES Plan at reduced or blended group (implicitly subsidized) premium rates for both active and retired employees. These rates provide an implicit subsidy for retirees because, on an actuarial basis, their current and future cl
	There are currently 17 active plan members and no inactive plan members. 
	Funding Policy -Currently, the City's OPEB benefits are unfunded. The City has not advance-funded or established a funding methodology for the annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB) costs or the OPEB obligation, and the OPEB Plan is financed on a pay-as-you-go basis. 
	Benefits Provided -The benefits provided are the same as those provided for active employees. Spouses and dependents of eligible retirees are also eligible for medical coverage. All employees of the City who meet the eligibility requirements of the applicable ·city retirement plan are eligible to receive postemployment health care benefits. All retiree, spouse and dependent coverage is at the expense of the retiree. 
	Total OPEB Liability-The City's total OPEB liability as of September 30, 2018 was determined by an actuarial valuation as of October 1, 2017. The actuarial assumptions used in the October 1, 2017 valuation were.as follows: 
	Inflation 
	Inflation 
	Inflation 
	3.00% 

	Salary Increases 
	Salary Increases 
	3.00% 

	Discount Rate 
	Discount Rate 
	3.64% 

	Initial Trend Rate 
	Initial Trend Rate 
	8.00% 

	Ultimate Trend Rate 
	Ultimate Trend Rate 
	5.00% 

	Year to Ultimate Trend Rate 
	Year to Ultimate Trend Rate 
	6 


	45 
	._. . POLK CITY, FLORIDA-· . .NOTES ro;FINANCIAL .sTATc~e~,:s· ·--. Septenil>er 30;·2019 : 
	NO.TE 10-OTHERPOST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS'-(conL .;): .. __ 
	. ', • I . '.· • • • • , ~ • : ' ' I . ,' . , , . . . , , . • ' • . -... . ~ • • ~. • 
	'For·aU lives, mortality rates were RP-2000 Combined Healthy Mortality Tables projected to the valuation 
	date~u.si~g,;projecti~f'.l sca\e BB. , -· :, __ · .• _ ', _· , ·: .--. · -. . . . ~:· .. · --_ 
	Discount Rate;-:-the disco~nt.rate wa~ b~sed.on _.a 'high-quality .· municipal bcirid rate of 3.64%,'The high-•' . ..quality .borid rate wa~ based ·on the week closestbut not later_than.. the measurement date of the Bond. Buyer_20~Bond.index as published by)hei Federal_Reserve. _The. 2p~Bon~ ·Index consists: of ·general _ ·Obligation -bonds th_at ,mature: in '20"ye~rs; Tne·~verage ·.rating ·of the 20 ·bonds -is roughly eqliiyalent to ·_ .Moody's lm1~stors-Se.ivic~·s Aa2rat_ing and Standarq ~ Pooris _Corp.'s
	20

	.· The '.results ofthe October 1, 2017 .actuarial valu~tidn prnduCe,d ·an·estimated actuarial det~rmined OPES ' .obligation and _OPE!3 expense-that was imrn~terial to. the City's financial ,statements an_d acco"rdingly; there i$.no OPES liability rec;orded in the fiharicial staten;ients·. · -. •·--·. · -· · · · .· : · · _---:• .. . ·· 
	.NOTE 11 ~-JOINTNENTURE·.. 
	The Polk R~gioilal Water CoQperafiv~ (PRWC(was created bn •April 1, 2016 by-a ihterlocalagreernent betweeh .Poik City, City of Auburndple,-City of Bartow, City ofOavenport, City ofEagle.Lake, ·Gity o(Fort :·. M~ade, .City of Frostproof, City of Haines .City;:Cjty of Lake Alfred, Gity oft;akeland; City.ofLake Wales, .. . City of Mulberry,·City ofWiriter Haven; ·Town of Dundee, ,Town of L.ake -Hamilton and Polk Gourity in _ accordance with Chapters 163 1;1-iid 37:tof the FloricJa· Statutes. ,;These'Joc~I gove
	·. .·.~. _ .· .,.··· ·• '' . --_ .· · . __.:· ... 1.·· ,.·, ; ,·-·.·: . . ·, : .·:. · ... ·• . . •.· -:·.~ ·. : .··•_ , . -··,· .~ J~--.~ .. 
	' The. PRWC is d~voted to e~cour'aging' the :deyeiopment o(fully-integratecj,. robust _public water supply. systems cp_mprised pfdiverse.sources managed in :a manner that take ~Lil! advantage pf Florida's intense ·. "·climatic cycles to ensure··reliable·;-sµstainab1e arid ·drought resistant systems -which maximize the •·use of . alternative w~ter supplies to·the greatest E3xtent practicable. Th~:PR\iVC Will eva.luate, plan.and implement . waterprojectsandcooroinatepartnershipswithother.waterLisers. · , : . 
	I , • ' • • ' • • ~ • • • • • • • •• 
	-·-' The t~rms ofthe_interlocal agr~ement require ~ach M~mber Govem·ment to:contribute_ their proporticmat_e sha,re o"f thePRWC's a:rinual worki~g:-capital'oeecl$-whiqh are established annually by ares:olution of the PRWC's _Directors:For the year ended September 30, 2019, t~·etoti:ll~nnual working capital r'leeds _ ofthePRWC was $1,251 of which the City-'s proportionate snare was $198,000. -.. 
	Board.of 

	. . :: . . . . ' .-, . -. . . . . ~ .. . '. . .. 
	•
	•
	•
	Complete financial ~tatements Of thePRWC may be obtained from the P-RWC's Exe<;:utive Director at 330 

	W. 
	W. 
	Church Street, P.O. Box 9005, Drawer CA01 '33831-9005.-. . . . •. . 
	;>Bartow,.FL 



	.. . . . . . . ~-.' . '. . . . . -, ' . " . 
	46 
	POLK CITY, FLORIDA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS September 30, 2019 
	NOTE 12-RISK MANAGEMENT AND LITIGATION 
	During the ordinary course of its operations, the City is exposed to various risks of losses related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions, injuries to employees, and natural disasters. The City maintains commercial insurance coverage in amounts management feels is adequate to protect and safeguard the assets of the City. There have been no significant reductions in coverage nor have settlement amounts exceeded the City's coverage during the year ended September 30, 
	NOTE 13 -COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES . 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	The City is obligated under certain leases accounted for as operating leases. Operating leases do not 

	TR
	give rise to property rights or lease obligations and, therefore, liabilities from the lease agreements are 

	TR
	not reflected in the City's account groups. Remaining minimum lease payments are not significant. 

	• 
	• 
	The City participates in several programs that are fully or partially funded by grants received from 

	TR
	Federal, state, or county agency sources. Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the 

	TR
	appropriate grantor governmenUagency. If expenditures are disallowed due to non-compliance with 

	TR
	grant program regulations, the City may be required to reimburse the grantor governmenUagency. As 

	TR
	of September 30, 2019, the City believes that disallowed expenditures discovered in subsequent audits, 

	TR
	if any, will not have a material effect on any of the individual funds or the overall financial position of 

	TR
	the City. 


	• Effective October 17, 2016, the City contracted with the Polk County Sheriff to provide enhanced law enforcement services within the City through the fiscal year ended September 30, 2021. Under the agreement, the City ,shall pay $99,310 for base services for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2019. The annual cost increases 2% per year over the term of the contract. The City paid $97,363 for the year ended September 30, 2018. 
	47 
	0 
	.; .REQlJlRE:D·SUP.PLEMENTARY INEORMATION 
	· --·:, ·.--. 1 · •·. ,. ' • • . • . -:-· , ,-.., • • . • _:-: •·. • •. , <-. 
	·,' , . . . ·-. ':-,· \ . . . .. 
	. ' . 
	I 
	l 
	POLK CITY, FLORIDA BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE -GENERAL FUND (UNAUDITED) FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 
	Budgeted Amounts Original Final 
	Budgeted Amounts Original Final 
	Budgeted Amounts Original Final 
	Actual Amounts (GAAP Basis! 
	Variance with Final Budget Positive (Negative) 

	RESOURCES (inflows): Taxes Licenses and permits Intergovernmental revenue Charges for services Fines and forfeitures Impact fees Other 
	RESOURCES (inflows): Taxes Licenses and permits Intergovernmental revenue Charges for services Fines and forfeitures Impact fees Other 
	$ 
	1,331,632 336,137 257,521 325,225 2,000 389,161 12,800 
	$ 1,331,632 336,137 257,521 325,225 2,000 389,161 12,800 
	$ 1,456,664 251,157 330,394 361,125 11,167 157,647 38,760 
	$ 125,032 (84,980) 72,873 35,900 9,167 (231,514) 25,960 

	Amounts available for appropriations 
	Amounts available for appropriations 
	2,654,476 
	2,654,476 
	2,606,914 
	(47,562) 

	CHARGES TO APPROPRIATIONS (outflows): General government Public safety Physical environment Transportation Culture/recreation Capital outlay Debt service 
	CHARGES TO APPROPRIATIONS (outflows): General government Public safety Physical environment Transportation Culture/recreation Capital outlay Debt service 
	688,372 425,692 389,770 359,024 182,433 201,113 119,810 
	688,372425,692 389,770 359,024 182,433 201,113 119,810 
	-

	622,146 445,961 361,052 331,290 148,045 25,095 119,810 
	66,226 (20,269) 28,718 27,734 34,388 176,018 

	Total charges to appropriaUons 
	Total charges to appropriaUons 
	2,366,214 
	2,366,214 
	2,053,399 
	312,815 

	EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF RESOURCES OVER CHARGES TO APPROPRIATIONS 
	EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF RESOURCES OVER CHARGES TO APPROPRIATIONS 
	288,262 
	288,262 
	553,515 
	265,253 

	OTHER FINANCING SOUCES (USES); Transfer from enterprise fund Total other financing sources 
	OTHER FINANCING SOUCES (USES); Transfer from enterprise fund Total other financing sources 
	25,000 25,000 
	25,000 25,000 
	25,000 25,000 

	EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF RESOURCES OVER CHARGES TO APPROPRIATIONS AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
	EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF RESOURCES OVER CHARGES TO APPROPRIATIONS AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
	313,262 
	313,262 
	$ 578,515 
	$ 265,253 

	Reserves carried to subsequent year 
	Reserves carried to subsequent year 
	{313,262) 
	(313,262) 

	NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 
	NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 
	$ 
	$ 


	48 
	POLK ·CITY,· FLc:>RIDA -.--_ 
	SCHEDULE.OF.THE CITY;S PROPORTIONATE ·SHARE OF THE·NETPENSION.LIABILITY AND ~CHf~_ULE ~F ~'iTv ~ON'f~1eut1o~s\-:~·L(:)RiDA' ~ETIR~~ENJ ~,Y~TJi~ PENSION ~LA~ -.-. Las.tTen Fiscal Years · · · · · · · : · · ·· · · · , 
	.. Schedule of the City's Prop"ortionate Stiate _; · -. : -ofthe NetPen~foo.Liability..:: _. __ ;_' ,: -
	-

	i=l~rida Retirernent_Syst~m P~nsiQn ,Pian (1), 
	. . ·_ .· ~ . . . . ,•. ,; . ' . -:.. . . '. . . . . ' ... 
	·-2017 ,. . : 2016 _2015 2014 
	Figure
	-

	-~'.~_proporti?n-~f the FRS net . : : ·. : ~r:isior'i liability (asset) ' ·. 0.001965433% : o_'.'001607192% .0.001287606% . 0,0012.73210o/~ .0.001'355257% -·: o.6tl1.H84~?o/~
	.. ·' . ·.. · , ··. 
	.,. :> '~ ,::· . .' \· _\ ---~ 
	City's proportionate share of th~ FR$ 
	• •'. •· I, ' • 
	.net pension;liability (asse_t) -· $ 676,868 -, $... :,_ 484;095 · $ , 38~,865 $ .· 321,486 $ .'. 17,5,050 . $ . ' ;68,243 
	,. . ,,. ·.-. 
	-1 .. City's cQve!ed payro}I (2) '.. $ · 804;096 .$ -_ 588,735 ·$: -4.15,532 : $. ~?9,179 ·, $ , , 380,883 $ '.330;~17 
	City'~ proportionatE; share,of the FRS net · pension liability (asset) as a percentage its 6overe~ pay~~n' . · --: _84.18% ·-. 82,23% 91:66% '' 84.78%-. 45;96% ' .-_ ._ 20.63% 
	;-. 
	·~t 

	fiduciary netp6s~kiri as a _ -__ ~r~eritag~_oqhe t6talp~nsion liability 82,61% -·84'.26% · . _ 83.89o/o :84.88%· 9,2.00o/o 
	'. FRSl?i~ii 
	1' -..

	Figure
	..., 
	Notes:--
	-

	(1) Thearnciunts pre~ent~d f~r eac_hJis.cal year w er~ deterrrined as of, or fo~the y~ar en'ded Juhe,30: ' 
	' '.· .,_ ' : . -• • • • '> ' '. -,_,··... • • -·. • ·_ ::.• -. ; • --. • 
	(2) Q.overed p~yroll includes·.defined benefit_plan actives, investment pl~n·men1)ers and men:t,ers in D.ROP,because total e!ll>loyer cc,ntrib,uticms ar~ determin_ed.\)n ~ uhiforrn basis ,(bltinded rate); :· _ , .. , ··-_ _ -._ • . · _ · . • -. :_ : . 
	-

	• l •. • 
	r' , • • 
	'-· 
	. ·: ,~ched~_le,_of'¢ity_C~nt~ibu~io'ns 
	-


	florida Retirerne_n~ Sy_st~rn :~eri$ion,Plan (_t) 
	florida Retirerne_n~ Sy_st~rn :~eri$ion,Plan (_t) 
	. -,-.. 
	-., ' . 
	•2019. 2018· ' ·_ •2017 . 2015 -· 20t4 q_6ntraciually required FRS-~ciritributicin $ ·-60,943 ,: $ _4$;804 . $ 40,068 $ 32,srs ·_ $ 2~,499
	Figure

	,, · ,-FRS contributibns:in relation -to the · . 
	. . ' 
	.. ' . contra-i::t~a,h1 req'uired conttibution . ',_. $ 6,0,943 · $ _'45J304 _ 4(),068-·_..3;(559 ;32,616 -·_ ·24;499 .. -FRS ~~ntributi~n defici~qc;(~xce~i) \. ..$' . c$ :_ .$ : :&'<~ __· _.: .. ~ < .$ $' 
	===;=======
	co~;~d .paioi1' (~) .-$' ~~04,096 .$, 588,135: ·. $, ..415,532 $'.. 379,179 °$ :380.~83 . $' 3"30,817 
	'Citys:

	·. . .. . . -: . . . . ' ' .• ~ . .. . . . •: •·-._¥ 
	. -FRS contributipns as.~ percer1tage-of · . ·.,covered payioi( · -------_:7.41%'.
	7 .58% ' 
	Figure

	7.78%. 9.11% 
	-. ._.-. . . -· -. 
	,,1. 
	Noteif · · -.:,.(1) The amounts presented for eac~·fiscal year'were determined 'f~rthe year ~nd~d Ju~e 3Q, 
	l 

	',
	. . ' . . ·;:. ' -. , . . . . < ,-, ., . ... . ' . . .. '' . ' -..,, 

	_1 ' 
	_(2) :COVElfed payfoil.includes'defin~d '6~nefjt pla_iHictives I in:\ie~t~erit pl~n ·m~mber~:'aiid mern-bets:in:DROP., 
	• • j • • • • ' ~ '. • • • • ' • • ~ • • • • • • '. ' • • -' • , • • ... # ~-~ • • • 
	L .( .~' ·, : The~.e:$C<heciules ar~ 1o~year,,-schedules;_however, th_efnforr:ri~ti6n 'inthese sq~edules are n'o~ requir~d to .· be present~d retroactively. Year~>will' be adde"Q to this schedule.ht :future:, fi_~cat years<ur,til ·10 _years of· 
	information is ava11able. -------. . --
	-

	49 ·, 
	49 ·, 
	POLK CITY, FLORIDA SCHEDULE OF THE CITY'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY AND SCHEDULE OF CITY CONTRIBUTIONS -HEALTH INSURANCE SUBSIDY PENSION PLAN Last Ten Fiscal Years * 
	Schedule of the City's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability Health Insurance Subsidy Pension Plan (1) 
	-

	2019 
	2019 
	2019 
	2018 
	2017 
	2016 
	2015 
	2014 

	City's proportion of the HIS net 
	City's proportion of the HIS net 

	pension liability (asset) 
	pension liability (asset) 
	0.002403726% 
	0.001802214% 
	0.001356
	602% 
	0.001297807% 
	0.001345924% 
	0.00109
	2189% 

	City's proportionate share of the HIS 
	City's proportionate share of the HIS 

	net pension liability (asset) 
	net pension liability (asset) 
	$ 268,953 
	$ 
	190,748 
	$ 
	145,054 
	$ 
	151,254 
	$ 
	137,263 
	$ 
	102,122 

	City's covered payroll (2) 
	City's covered payroll (2) 
	$ 804,096 
	$ 
	588,735 
	$ 
	415,532 
	$ 
	379,179 
	$ 
	380,883 
	$ 
	330,817 

	City's proportionate share of the HIS net 
	City's proportionate share of the HIS net 

	pension liability (asset) as a percentage 
	pension liability (asset) as a percentage 

	of its covered payroll 
	of its covered payroll 
	33.45% 
	32.40% 
	34.91% 
	39.89% 
	36.04% 
	30.87% 

	HIS Plan fiduciary net position as a 
	HIS Plan fiduciary net position as a 

	percentage of the total pension liability 
	percentage of the total pension liability 
	2.63% 
	2.15% 
	1.64% 
	0.97% 
	0.50% . 
	0.50% 

	Notes: 
	Notes: 


	(1) 
	(1) 
	(1) 
	The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of, or for the year ended June 30. 

	(2) 
	(2) 
	Covered payroll includes defined benefit plan actives, investment plan members and members in DROP because total employer contributions are determined on a uniform basis (blended rate). 


	Schedule of City Contributions "."" Health Insurance Subsidy Pension Plan (1) 
	2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 Contractually required HIS contribution $ 13,348 $ 9,773 $ 6,898 $ 6,294 $ 5,455 $ 3,741 
	HIS contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution 13,348 9,773 6,898 6,294 5,455 3 741 
	HIS contribution deficiency (excess) City's covered-employee payroll (2) HIS contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 
	HIS contribution deficiency (excess) City's covered-employee payroll (2) HIS contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 
	HIS contribution deficiency (excess) City's covered-employee payroll (2) HIS contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 
	$ $804,096 1.66% 
	$ $588,735 1.66% 
	$ $415,532 1.66% 
	$ $ 379,179 1.66% 
	$ $ 380,883 1.43% 
	$ $ 330,817 1.1 3% 

	Notes: (1) The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of June 30. 
	Notes: (1) The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of June 30. 

	(2) Covered payrollincludes defined benefit plan actives, investment plan members and members in DROP. 
	(2) Covered payrollincludes defined benefit plan actives, investment plan members and members in DROP. 


	* These schedules are 10-year schedules; however, the information in these schedules are not required to be presented retroactively. Years will be added to this schedule in future fiscal years until 10 years of information is available. 
	50 
	Figure
	,, 
	.. 1 .. Schedule of Proporji_~~ate Sh_iire ,of the Net P~nsicfo·Uability and Schedule. ofContri_bution;.,Florida Retire111ent$ystem Pension Plan. · -:· · -·-· · ---~-·.. ·, · _' -~ . , · • -: · · 
	-

	Change-~ ofAssumptions: . :: -; 
	·'The di~6oµr1t :rat~ d,ecreas~d frorn '7.oo perc~nt to Ei.~b pe~cent~, ,_ 
	.,, ·a. 

	. 'b . . the.long-te-rr1fexp~~te_d rate of ret,um W~s-dec;eas~d frotn 7;()0
	'p~rcent to.-6'.90 p~rceht. 

	·~ • . ,: ' '. . • . ' •, . •.. • . . ~I• ., _, . • ,. 
	2. Sc_hedufe of Pro~ortionate'$hare of the N~t P~nsio'n· Liability' arid Sc;hedule ~fContributions -e: _ -_.Health Insurance -Subsidy -Pension Plan . .,> .. .• _. • . . ·-. . . ' .. 
	: -·_ .· ._ . .:_ . ~--~.·. ·..,. ,.-•', -' ,.: ,--~_.~~,._ . 
	Changes ofAssurnptions: . : -, . . 
	., . ' ,. -: ' t 
	_ a. The discount rate was decreased from 3_:87'percent_ tci 3.50 percent . _ .· 
	b: ._lh~ muni~ipai borrd . r~Je _use~(t~ deterrni~~-tot~r'pensi~n .liability,·decre~sed from 3.a'ipercenr'to •
	. 3:so percent •. . -.·· . . •. .. .. . .. . .. ' . ,· . ··. . . 
	-

	) -,, . .· r·
	:~ :· 
	. -· . . ., . . .. . . . . ~ .. . .. -. 
	• . . . :··. ' .-' •. , . _! • . . :' _ _.. ·-. •:': -• '·. .._:_ .• . : . · : ... -•.. • , ·, • '_ •. '. 
	Program ·9ontributfoh Rptes·'--TheHealth lrisur;;1!)ce S.ub~idy Pension Plan (HIS) uses a "pay-'as7you-< ,gd' fupding structure'. As of June 30, 2019/and'20t8·, accdmula,ted HIS assets constitutedapproxirnately . . five months of-projected benefit payments~ Th~ ~b.ility pfthe current statutory contribution rate to pay full . HIS be.nefits'isver-/serisitive to·near-term demographic experi,ence, particUli:lrlyjh¢:v_olume and timing 
	. ofretirements and-the.amount of payfo1_1 onwhffti th~-sta~utory rate is ·charge_d: : ·. ·· · · · · · · 
	51 
	(This page intentionally left blank) 
	! . • •, I .• :• • • : • • • • ··,. .• • -' • • ~~ •.' ;; , : • . • > ·•
	..{ 
	G9~iERNMENT AU01TIN~ ~~CTl~ON ,, .. 
	. ( 

	~ . . '',. 
	POLK CITY, FLORIDA SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 
	State Grants Funding Source and Grant Program 
	State Grants Funding Source and Grant Program 
	State Grants Funding Source and Grant Program 
	State CSFA# 
	Grant Number 
	State Expenditures 
	Loan Proceeds 

	State of Florida Department of Economic Opportunity: Growth Management Implementation Total State of Florida Department of Economic Opportunity 
	State of Florida Department of Economic Opportunity: Growth Management Implementation Total State of Florida Department of Economic Opportunity 
	40.024 
	PO329 
	$ 30,000 30,000 
	$ 

	State of Florida Department of Environmental Protecti.on: Clean Water State Rewlving Fund / Effluent Disposal Small Community Wastewater Facility Grant Total State of Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
	State of Florida Department of Environmental Protecti.on: Clean Water State Rewlving Fund / Effluent Disposal Small Community Wastewater Facility Grant Total State of Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
	37.077 37.075 
	WW531402 WW531401 
	1,284,410 · 128,000 1,412,410 
	1,284,410 1,284,410 

	Total expenditures of State awards 
	Total expenditures of State awards 
	$ 1,442,410 
	1,284,410 


	NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
	NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
	NOTE A. -BASIS OF PRESENTATION: The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance presents the State of Florida grant and loan activity of the Polk City, Florida in accordance with the requirements of Chapter 691-5, Rules of the Florida Department of Financial S.ervices, Schedule of Expenditure of State Financial Assistance, Rules of the Florida Department of Financi~I Services; and Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Florida Auditor General. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule
	NOTE B -BASIS OF ACCOUNTING: The expenditures in the accompanying Scheduie of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. 
	NOTE C -CONTINGENCY: Grant monies received and disbursed by the City are for specific purposes and are subject to review by the grantor agencies. Such audits may result in requests for reimbursement due to disallowed expenditures. Based upon prior experience, the City does not believe that such disallowances, if any, would have a material effect on the financial position of the City. As of September 30, 2019, there were no material questioned or disallowed costs as a result of grant or loan audits in proces
	52 
	.Hohorable.·May~/~nd 'Me_inber~ pfthe City co·m~issidn_ .. ;f'<)lk <:;'tty, Florida · · · · · · ·· · -· · · · : · ·. ,•_ , 
	... 'Report,on C~inpiiand"e'ior Each,M~jor ~tate ·
	Pro}e'.ct
	-

	0 
	. we' haVe ·audlt~d the'• Polk:'Clty, 'Florida's. (the :·city") c9mpliance with the types of coitipliance requfrem·enfs -<described in the Department of' Firianciarservices' State· Projects Gompliaric~·supplemerit thatcould have direct. ·': ';;ind material 'effect on eacll: of-the, City's major· state projects for the year ended S~pteniber 30, 2O1f The' City;~major state projects. are identified inJhe summa·ry -ofindepericl!3ntauditor's results )~ectioh of the accompanying · . , ~fo~edule offindingsan·d qu
	r 

	.·. Man:a(ieirlertt;s R~~pdnslbUlty : ' . ., ,· 
	0 
	·M;nagem~nfiire~p~nsible.. for ·c~mpiiahce. with · Federal -~nd ~tate . statutes, r~~µlatio_ns',: ~~d JM tE!;ms and 
	C 
	. conditions. of i(s St1;1te financial ~ssistance0applicable to its StatEf projects. .-. . . ·_ .. _· '. : . . . . . . ..'. 

	• 
	.~ Auditor's Responsibit(ty·' ,. . ·--. : •. . : . . . ' . . . . 
	. O~r responsibility i~ ,to e~press an -O~inion on: complian~· for each of the City's rri~j~~ _state projeqtsr based· qn ~~r
	_·aucfit of. the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit pt_ compliance in . accordance with auditing $t8ndards generally accepted iD. tl'le United States ofAmerica;· the 'standards applicable finariciaLaudits conta.ined in_GovemmentAuditihg'. S_tandards, fssued by the ComptrollerGen·e{alof tl'le:United .. _. States; ancJ ·. Chapter 1Q:550, f?ufes of the ,Auditor Geri~_ral ofthe State .of Florida: Ttiose standards. and -Cfoipter_ . 
	-
	_to 
	-

	.-· .1Q.550; Rules of the Aµditor_s Generalpfthe State Qf Florid,;1, require thatwe pla·n and-perform the audi(to obtain reasonable a5$Urance a,bout whether noncor:npliance with. the types tjf cqrnpl_iance recfuirements referred fo above . tha(could ,have .adired anq matefrial effect on .a rnajoc state project 'occurred. An·:_audit incl~des examining?on' a test basis; eyidehce abouUh.e City's. ·c:ornplianc,~-Witl'l those requirements and ·performing :such other procedures. as_ 
	. _· w~ GOl'lsidere.d_ne~ssary ih_t~e-~i~cun,~tahces. : /.. . ,·· ·_ . : ; : '._-.. :· > ' ... '-.. _'_·_ '.-: ·,·. '.; .> . We believe that our audit prqv_i~es a reasonable co1T1j:>liance,Jor each major stab:f.project. . · However; our a·udit does-not provjd¢ aJegaj'deterniination qfthe,City's coi;npliance:·' .. -· '. ·-. . , . , 
	basis.for ournpinion-'.on 

	.'Opinion on Each MaJorstate Pr~je~t-. . :-. . ·. . . . . ·. ' . . ' 
	in our.opinion,. P~lk City; .· Florida/ complied, in ·all-material respects,: WithJhe types·. of -c~mpliance. requirements ·_ referred to .above that could have a direct and rnate,rial ·effect 6\i each, of its major state projects' to'rthe year elided . 
	$eptember3(f2Q19. -. . -·-. . . . · --··-·-. -· ..... -· --· --' . --·. 
	• 0 ; ~
	.A 
	-Report cin-lniernal Contr,ol over (;ompliance --. . . ',; ·_. ._ _ . , · -, · 
	: . . .. . .' : ·. " ., -. .,. .:·.. ·. . -·, , ... --. ·_ . ' .. ,• . . ..-. ..... .. ... . ... . '"". :· .. : : .,. · --.. .·, 
	•Management :of the'City is r~sponsjbjeJores,tablishing and'illaintainlng effective iritern~I c.ontroiover !=bmplfance with th~ types ofcomplian~e requirement~ referred to plarming and performing C>Ur audit of.corrip!iancei ·w~ consipered the City's iriterrial control over complianc~, with the types of req1;1jr'em~nts that could, have a, direct . · . and_ materiakeffecf on each·major state project t() determine th·e auditing .procedure$ that .are appropriate in'the · --circumstances for.the purpose· ofexpre
	a~ove'.fn 

	r~port on interoal~co.ntrol ove(cor:npliance in accordance _with·Chapter 10.556,-RUlesofth'eAuditor Gefleral dfth~ . · State of Florida, ·but-riot-·for the. purpose ofexpressing'an ,opinion on t_he effectiveness of internal. control over ._. compliance. Accordingly, we do ilofexpress· an: opinion .. 9n<the effectivene•ss of the City's i_nternal control .over: 
	l 

	.'compliance: · _·_ ,· · · · ·· ·· · · · · · · ,.-. · · · ·' · · · ·:' · · · · · · · · 
	307 Pontotoc Plaza ■ Aubur~dale: Florida 33823-■ Phone ii Fa:ic 863.583.0872, -. . . Brynjulfson ~p~; P.A~ . 
	800.368.39.59 
	\YWW.myfloridac~as.com.· 
	-

	53 
	Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission Polk City, Florida 
	A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state project on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonabl
	Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal . control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. we· did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, mater
	The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor General of the State of Florida. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
	Figure
	Brynjulfson CPA, P.A. Auburndale, Florida June 23; 2020 
	54 
	POLK CITY FLORIDA .. . 
	SCHEIDULEOF FINDINGS AND QUEST16NEOCOSTS REL.ATiNGTOS:TATEFINANCIAL ··· ASSISTANCE,,· . '·:· · · . . . . 
	Year·E:nded:September'39,.291s_ 
	Figure
	Section ·'I--Summary of lndepe'ndentAuditor's.Results 
	Section ·'I--Summary of lndepe'ndentAuditor's.Results 
	•Financial Statements 
	Type otiudit~r)s R~port 1i s.ued: 
	Figure
	lntemalcontrol overfinani;:ial reporting: :·· :_ -M~feria.l'Neak~:ess{~~) ldentifi~~i? . '' · X . Yes . No .deficiency(ies)'ideritified?_. . , , ·, Yes · .·. x · N:oi1e reported .· 
	$ignifica.nt 

	Figure
	,-' --.. -~~
	' 
	.Non6ompiiance m~teri~I t_6,the'. financiai statements re~·orte~?.. _·· -·'' Yes X No·· 
	---

	• • • ' • • -J ·~ • ,. • • • 
	-

	State ,Financial Assistance 
	.Type o(Auqito,rs Report: Issued on ¢cimp~i_arice for Major·$t~te Projects.: ~ ~•:·. . . ·, > :.-I ··. 
	.

	Figure
	. • '-. : T. , 
	. .. : ·-... ~ 
	.:=-., 
	Internal controkover ni·ajor'state projects:.· 
	Internal controkover ni·ajor'state projects:.· 
	M 

	·.I ·_. 
	Materi~; ~eakneis{e~) ide~tifle~? ,· ' • '·. ' -X · · No ·. Significant deficier,cy(ies) identified?-. -. X .Ncmeteported 
	Figure

	;-; ' ' '.·. . ' 
	N~ncompli~hie materi~l:(~ a_~ajor;_ Sta~e projects .rep6rt~9?:_ ' .. Yes .. x No· 
	.... '•' 
	--.--

	....:.-.-.• . ;~~ 
	-"'•· , . 
	' . 
	·•. 
	.. 

	:°Any .audit findihgS disclos~d.that are,-re(luin~d t6 be :reported in ~ccordance · ·,, with RuleJ0.557;Ru/es oftheAu;dftorGeneral ,. :· .·..·. . . ·,· X · yes 
	-






	--------.,.;.
	--------.,.;.
	NO 
	-


	:Major State:Project(s}: ·. .· . . . . .· . ...... __ .· ··37,_077_'.; Stat~ ofFlorida Department of Envfronmentai-Protection ·'-·. .. .Wastewater Treatment FacilitiConstruction . . . ,, .. 
	:Doliar threshpld us~d to disti~gu.ish ~e~eeij Type A.and .Type Bprojects: · ., $ . i. 432,723 
	--~( . ,· . -' --'--..........---'----"----..
	-

	,Se.ction u:.;..;summary Schedule Of'Pri<>rAuditFindihgs::Relatecffo State Firianciai Assista~ce ' 
	;.h~re ~ere rio pii~r-y~ar~-~9it fincting~ felat~lt~ ;t~te -~~-an¢i~I as~ist~nc~'.-· . . 
	J 
	55 
	POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
	POLK CITY, FLORIDA 
	SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS RELATING TO STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE (concluded) Year Ended September 30,. 2019 
	Section Ill -Current Year Findings Required to be Reported in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 
	Finding 2019-01: Bank Reconciliations 
	Finding 2019-01: Bank Reconciliations 
	Criteria: Good internal control requires the activity in the City's bank accounts to be posted to the general ledger and that bank statement reconciliations be performed on a timely basis to afford management the opportunity to detect and correct errors on a timely basis. 
	Condition: The City's bank account activities were not being reconciled to the general ledger balances in a timely manner. The September 2019 bank reconciliations were completed in March 2020 and as of the date c;>f this report, the City has completed the bank reconciliations through February 2020. 
	Effect: Due to the lack of timely bank reconciliations, there was no assurance th~t the books and records of the City were complete throughout the year. 
	Cause: The bank reconciliation process was delayed due to issues caused by the accounting information system software conversion that took place during the fiscal year ended September 30, 2018 and management has not brought the reconciliations current as of the date of this report. 
	Recommendation: We recommend the City take measures to ensure that the bank activity is reconciled to the general ledger and that this reconciliation is to be completed within thirty days after receipt of the monthly bank statements. Furthermore, we recommend that this reconciliation should be reviewed by the City Manager when complete. 
	56 
	oNt 
	. . .... 
	··•·.·.·..·• . . CCOUNTANTS ►. . . · ,. :' -. , .. 
	·IN[)EPENDENTAUDITOR!S REPORT ON INTl:RNAL CONTROLOVERilNANCIALREPORTING AND .•ON COMPLIANQE'AND.OTHER MATTERS _BASEOQN.ANALIDITOFFl~J\Np1AL$_TATl;:MENTS PERFORMED-IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAUDITINGSTANDARDS
	' . . . > : ' • • ., '. .. . :· .' -' . . . ' . . ·, .. ·. •, ' .
	~ 
	Hcinorable'Maydr.ai')dM~m6ers oflhebfy Conimissidn' ·. ·_, .. ;:• ·,Polk,City,:,Florida \ .. . . · ..: ... 
	We.·hav·e.. aud.ited, in accordance with the a~diting sta_ndards ge.nera11y ··acceptecl-in th~ ·united s·tat~~ of · Ameri~ and.the. standards ·~pplid3ble to financial au.dits cohtajhed:: in·.Goitern171~nt_·Auditing Standait:IS . issued .by .the·Co-mptroller General-.of•the 1Uhited States; the·finandal statements-. of.the ·govemrri~ntal· · activities; the .busihess~ty,p'e activities and each m~jor fund,of Polk City; Flori9a 'c;ts ~f and for the year ended .. 
	September 30, ·2019, and the related· notes toJhe financial stateme_nts,: Which :collectively. comprise Polk _ 
	• City, }lorida's· basic Mancia! ·statements, and have issued our·report thereon dated Jl,ine 23, 4020. . . · · 
	·--' ' ,,• . ' . ' ' '.. . ' .. ·• . ', . 
	tnier.nal Controiove~ Fin;1~cial Reporting . . . ' 
	0 
	. lri pl~nn.ing 'an·~ p.~rformihg ou/ a~dit -~fthe fitfa~cial stafememts, we drinsid~·re~ P.cilk Ci~•.Fl(>.~d~'s i~terfial . control over fi_nancial:rep6.rting.•(irifern~r•coritrol) to:'qetermine.the audit.ptoc~dure~:t~at..c1re_·appropriat~,jn.
	-

	·.the_ciicurrist~nc,es for the purpose ofexpressing :our 6~iriion's Qn the finandal ~~tem~nts, but.not-for th,~ _'.' ·. purpose,ofexpressing ah opinion on the effective11~s~ o_f'Potk 'City, Florida's int~rhal controLAccordingly~ .-: we do .not ·express·an:bj:>iniqn on the effectht_eness'ofPolk City•.fl9rjda•~-int~maLc~ntroL . . --. ·" 
	A deficiencyJn i~terna/con{tol-exists when th'e de~i~n:or 6p~rati6n ofa·controi :9oe·s•:~dt a'llowma_nage~eht or~mployees, in the normal cqurse of performing'their-assigned functions, to prevent; or detect and:correct, .• ·-misstatement~ on· atimely pas_is. A material weaknes_s iS'·a defi~i,ency·, or a combination of deficiencies; in ., .· ,nt~rnal contrc:,1..such ·ttiat th_ere .is a ·reasonaple possibility'. that a rnateri~I :h1isst1,!tement of -th~ entity's · ·,_ financial st~tem~11ts will, not be prev~nt
	considera~iori ·of. iriter:nai'.'contro(~as'·fti~.the Umited:p~rpose .describect ih'the'fii'$t)a'ragrc1ph.~f this section and \vas not ' des)g~e·d ld identify all'<:teficiencies in interna('coritrof .that migh,t be material weaknes~eiorsignificantdeficiencies _and there(ore,· material ·vveaknesses or significant defiqiencies may exist th'at havenot.been identified. We did identify-_. a deficiency in·internal' control; described in the , accoinpariyirig schedule of findings as item2019~01 , that we c6nsi.der
	~~r 

	, • '-," _, ' • • ·, ••• ' . , ,••. ' ' ,· '. ' ·• i ,-.-· '·. ·, '. _, • -•• ' 
	' " .·--· 
	to'ir,pliatJce and Qthflf Matters ." 
	• •• • '· . : -_-. ' • --: ' • ~-, • • ·.:. -• ••• , ' ' • • • • _· • •• : . \ ·_,.;F . • ") •• 
	As part of'obtainin·g·_ reasonable assuranc~ about whether Polk City,' Florida's financial statements are free,., 
	,_from inaterial..misstaterrient, we performed ·tests, of its 'compliance with ,Certain provisions. of ·1aws,•. 
	regulations, conlracts,'an.d "grant-agreements;' noncompliance with which cbuld .have·a direct and ·material. effect.~n the,of fin.i:in~ial statement amounts;· HoWev:er,' proyid[ng_c:ln opinion_onco'rrtpliiince with those provisigns was not an bbjective,9four audit; and.acc~rdingly; we do not express such an opinion• 
	determl~ati.on 

	.· . Th~ results of our. tests disclosed.ncf-instances:of noncomp!icmce or ottier matters that-a·re required to be 
	-,, ' . ·. ' • . '. ' ; '
	::, : 'reported under Government'Auditing Standards. ·. ' . . . . ' 

	C • ' ' . . ·. , ' . ' . ' ' ' ~ . ', ' ' ----.. . : : .-· . 
	,:fo1 Pontotoc P~aii;l 'l!I Auburndale·,.Florida 33823 • Phone 800.368;~959 • Fax 863.583.0872. 
	. • ' , ·, , . ·, . • . ' • ~ . ~ . I' • 
	Brynjulfspn CPA, ,P.A. ·. 
	Figure
	-·-·. 
	,-.57 · 
	Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission Polk City, Florida 
	Polk City's Response to Findings 
	Polk City, Florida's response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying letter of management's response. Polk City's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 
	Purpose of this Report 
	The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that testing, ahd not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral . part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. · 
	Figure
	Brynjulfson CPA, P.A. Auburndale, Florida June 23, 2020 
	58 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure










